
CITY OF PLYMOUTH, WISCONSIN 
TUESDAY, JULY 30, 2024 COMMON COUNCIL MEETING  

7:00 PM COUNCIL CHAMBERS, ROOM 302 
128 SMITH ST. PLYMOUTH, WI 53073 

 
AGENDA  

 
1. Call to order and roll call:  

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
3. Approval of the Consent Agenda (Alderpersons may request removal of item(s), or 

part thereof without debate or vote):  
A. Approve minutes of the meeting held Tuesday, July 9, 2024 
B. Approve City and Utility Reports: 

I. Electric, Water and Sewer Sales Report – May 2024 
II. Utility Related Write Offs for July - $1,557.53 

C. Minutes acknowledged for filing – Plymouth Housing Authority: July 3 - Plan 
Commission: July 11 – Finance & Personnel: July 9 – Public Works & 
Utilities: July 9 

D. Approve Street Use Closure from Sarah Maki for August 15, 2024, 3PM – 
8PM on Babcock St. 

E. Approve Room Tax Permit Application for Country Living in the City at 311 
Frederick St. 

F. Approve Job Description for Police Support Specialist and Police Support 
Specialist – Municipal Court Clerk 

 
4. Audience Comments: Citizens comments must be recognized by the mayor or 

presiding officer and are limited to three minutes per person from those signed in on 
the registration sheet located at the back of the Council Chambers prior to the start 
of the meeting. 

 
5. Items removed from Consent Agenda: 

 
6. Public Hearing followed by Discussion and Action: 

A. Ordinance No. 9 Floodplain – Cathy Austin, Director of Public Works 
 

7. Ordinance: 
A. Ordinance No. 10 – An Ordinance Amending Section 2-4-13 of the 

General Code of Ordinances of the City Plymouth, Wisconsin Regarding 
Committee Residency Requirements – Tim Blakeslee, City 
Administrator / Utilities Manager 
 

8. New Business: 
A. Approval of Addition to the Outage Management System Project – Tim 

Blakeslee, City Administrator / Utilities Manager 
B. Approval of Agreement with Witkowski Inspections Agency, LLC for 

Building Inspector Services – Tim Blakeslee, City Administrator / 
Utilities Manager 

C. Approval of Contract Amendment for Ehlers to Conduct Proforma 
Reviews – Tim Blakeslee, City Administrator / Utilities Manager 



D. Approval of Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering 
Service with Kapur – Tim Blakeslee, City Administrator / Utilities 
Manager 

E. Capital Planning and Tax Increment District (TID) Update from Ehlers 
- Tim Blakeslee, City Administrator / Utilities Manager 
 

9. Resolution: 
A. Approval of Resolution No. 9 Amending The Building Code Fee 

Schedule – Tim Blakeslee, City Administrator / Utilities Manager 
 
 

10. Entertain a Motion to go into Closed Session for the Following: 
Pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1) (e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of 
public properties, the investing of public funds or conducting other specified 
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons a closed session – 
Parcels 59271821073 and 59271821066 
 
AND 
 
Pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (c) Considering employment, promotion, 
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which 
the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility regarding 
Utility Account Specialist – Billing Lead 
 

11. Entertain a Motion to go into Open Session 
 

12. Discussion and Possible Action on Closed Session Item 
 

13. Adjourn to 7:00 PM on Wednesday, August 14, 2024 
 
It is likely a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to 
gather information.  No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above stated meeting other than the governmental body 
specifically referred to above in this notice. 
 
Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 
aids and services.  For additional information or to request this service, please contact the City of Plymouth ADA Coordinator Leah 
Federwisch, located in the Plymouth Utilities office at 900 County Road PP, Plymouth, WI or call 920-893-3853.  
 



CITY OF PLYMOUTH, WISCONSIN 
TUESDAY, JULY 9, 2024 COMMON COUNCIL MEETING  

128 SMITH ST. PLYMOUTH, WI 53073 
 

UNOFFICIAL MINUTES 
 

1. Call to order and roll call:  Mayor Pohlman called the meeting to order. On the call of 
the roll the following were present: Jeff Tauscheck, Angie Matzdorf, Diane Gilson, Mike 
Penkwitz, Dave Herrmann, Greg Hildebrand, John Nelson and John Binder. Also present 
were: City Administrator/Utilities Manager Tim Blakeslee, Finance Director Chris Russo, 
HR Specialist Leah Federwisch, Electrical Operations Manager Ryan Roehrborn, Police 
Chief Ken Ruggles, Deputy Police Chief Matt Starker, Director of Public Works Cathy 
Austin, GIS Specialist Ryan Suemnicht, and City Clerk Anna Voigt. 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Approval of the Consent Agenda (Alderpersons may request removal of item(s), or 

part thereof without debate or vote): Motion was made by Gilson/Binder to approve the 
consent agenda. Upon the call of the roll all voted aye. Motion carried. 

A. Approve minutes of the meeting held Tuesday, June 25, 2024 
B. Approve City and Utility Reports: 

I. List of City & Utility Vouchers dated 06/01/2024 – 06/30/2024 
C. Minutes acknowledged for filing – Plymouth Community Television: June 10 

– Committee of the Whole: June 25 – Finance & Personnel Committee: June 
25 – Library Board: June 10 and June 24 

D. Building Report for June 2024 – 53 permits at $1,306,360.00 
E. Approve Temporary Class “B” Beer License for Plymouth Youth Athletic 

Association – Midshore League Majors Championship, to be held on July 23, 
2024 from 5 PM – 10 PM at Carl Loebe Field 

F. Approve Class “B” and “Class C” Liquor (wine only) for Red Shorts Café at 
210 E Mill St. to expire June 30, 2025 
 

4. Audience Comments: Citizens comments must be recognized by the mayor or 
presiding officer and are limited to three minutes per person from those signed in on 
the registration sheet located at the back of the Council Chambers prior to the start 
of the meeting: Tyler Rezacheck spoke about the library project and his concern the 
project is being rushed and mistakes will be made. Rezacheck asked why money hasn’t 
been put away for maintenance so that the residents wouldn’t be surprised in the future. 
Rezacheck ended with saying the project needs to slow down and be voted on in its 
entirety by the people in a Spring Referendum, anything else is a gross misuse and 
mismanagement of public funds.  

 
5. Items removed from Consent Agenda: None 
 
6. New Business: 

A. Announce Public Hearing to be held at Common Council for Rezone on 
August 14 for Parcels 59271821046 and 59271821047 from R4 to R5- 
Mayor Don Pohlman announced the public hearing for August 14. 

B. Discussion and Action on Comp and Class Study – City 
Administrator/Utilities Manager Blakeslee explained that one of the four 
strategic goals of the 2023-2026 Strategic Plan is Workforce Recruitment and 
Retention. One of the strategic initiatives is to review the 
compensation/benefits plans and strategies. Motion was made by 



Penkwitz/Tauscheck to approve the proposal with McGrath not to exceed 
$26,458, utilizing the remaining ARPA funds. Upon the call of the roll, all 
voted aye. Motion carried. 

C. Presentation and Action Filing Convention Electric Rate Case – Finance 
Director Russo explained if approved this electric rate case will be filed with 
the PSC for the purpose of updating the electric tariffs and service rules, along 
with increasing electric rates. The conventional rate case will require a 
lengthier review by the PSC, with the PSC ultimately setting the rate increase. 
Mallory Kleven from WPPI did a presentation on the electric conventional 
rate case. Mayor Pohlman asked what the maximum rate of return for the 
Utilities. Kleven stated that 6.5% is what WPPI is currently seeing the PSC. 
The PSC has minimum rate of return and that’s 4.9% Nelson asked how long 
this increase would last. Kleven stated every year the Utilities will review 
their financials and calculate their rate of return. For the future it all depends 
on the Utilities budget and capital improvements for the year. Nelson asked if 
it was possible to have a gradual increase instead a big jump? Kleven stated 
you wouldn’t be able to split it between multiple years, this would be the 
overall increase that the customers would see. Hildebrand asked if lowering 
the increase after the PSC does their audit. Kelven stated that the can propose 
a lower increase, the 6.5% is just a recommendation. Russo added to the 
question if the increase should be lowered before presenting to the PSC, or 
can it be lowered after the PSC sets that increase. Kelven recommended 
lowering the increase before it goes to the PSC. Hildebrand asked what 
Utilities rate of return is at no. Russo stated its at 2.5% Blakeslee stated that 
staff’s recommendation and WPPI’s recommendation is to go in for a 6.5% 
rate or return based on their expert recommendation. Motion was made by 
Tauscheck/Binder to approve Plymouth Utilities filing an Electric 
Conventional Rate Case with the PSC. Upon the call of the roll; Nelson, 
Penkwitz, Matzdorf, Tauscheck, and Binder voted aye; Hildebrand, Gilson, 
and Herrmann vote nay. Motion carries.  

D. Mayor Appointment of Bill Barbieur to Board of Appeals (3 year term) – 
Mayor Pohlman appointed Bill Barbiur to Board of Appeals. Motion was 
made by Hildebrand/Matzdorf to approve the appointment. Upon the call of 
the roll, all voted aye. Motion carried.  

 
7. Entertain a Motion to go into Closed Session for the following: Motion was made by 

Herrmann/Matzdorf to go into closed session. Upon the call of the roll, all vote aye. 
Motion carried. 

Pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1) (b) considering dismissal, demotion, licensing or 
discipline of any public employee or person licensed by a board or commission or the 
investigation of charges against such person, or considering the grant or denial of tenure 
for a university faculty member, and the taking of formal action on any such matter; 
provided that the faculty member of other public employee or person licensed is given 
actual notice of any evidentiary hearing which may be held prior to final action being 
taken and of any meeting at which final action may be taken. The notice shall contain a 
statement that the person has the right to demand that the evidentiary hearing or meeting 
be held in open session regarding an alcohol license denial. 
 
AND  
 
pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19-85 (1)(g) conferring with legal counsel for the government body 
who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with 



respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved regarding a claim from 
Leslie Paulsen 

 
8. Entertain a Motion to go into Open Session: Motion was made by Nelson/Matzdorf to 

go into open session. Upon the call of the roll all vote aye. Motion carried. 
 

9. Discussion and Possible Action on Closed Session Item: Motion was made by 
Tauscheck/Hildebrand to deny Ronald Hoffman operator’s license. Upon the call of the 
roll, all voted aye. Motion carried. 

 
Motion was made by Binder/Tauscheck to deny the claim from Leslie Paulsen. Upon the 
call of the roll, all voted aye. Motion carried.  
 

10. Adjourn to 7:00 PM on Tuesday, July 30, 2024: Motion was made by 
Matzdorf/Herrman to adjourn the meeting. A unanimous aye vote was cast. Motion 
carried.  



Plymouth Utilities
JUNE 2024

SALES & REVENUE



June 2024 Electric Sales



June 2024 Electric Revenue

Overall revenue is down from 2023 as a result of reduced PCAC rates. In turn, Purchase Power expense 
is down.



June 2024 Water Revenue



June 2024 Sewer Revenue





Page: 1Transaction Register - Daily by Reference NumberPLYMOUTH UTILITIES

Jul 18, 2024 10:22AMDates: 07/18/2024 - 07/18/2024

Report Criteria:

Selected types: Write Off

Name
Customer
Number Type

Reference
Number Description Source ID

Check
Number Amount Msg Service

Write Off

07/18/2024

TOP SHELF PROPERTIES 14.88.21345.21 Write 1 IN-HOUSE WRITE-OFF 45.92- M Multiple

223 423 503 LLC 17.87.19695.09 Write 2 IN-HOUSE WRITE-OFF 45.99- M Multiple

RADDATZ, DERRICK 6.88.71637.23 Write 3 WRITE-OFF SDC 448.86- M Multiple

ECKROTE, FELISHA & RY 1.88.51153.11 Write 4 WRITE-OFF SDC 474.91- M Multiple

RIVERS, BENJAMIN 10.87.45977.17 Write 5 WRITE-OFF SDC 541.85- M Multiple

Total 07/18/2024: 1,557.53-

Total Write Off: 1,557.53-

Grand Totals: 1,557.53-

Msg: M= Manually Allocated    F= Final Bill







 
 
City of Plymouth  Telephone: (920) 893-3741 
128 Smith St. – PO Box 107  Facsimile: (920) 893-9590 
Plymouth, WI  53073-0107  e-mail:  inspectorpete@plymouthgov.com 
 
 
 
July 11, 2024 
 
 
Members present: Chairman Don Pohlman, Jane Meyer, Jeremy Schellin, Greg Hildebrand, Ron Nicolaus, John 
Wyatt, Justin Schmitz 
 
Absent: None 
 
Staff Present; Administrator Tim Blakeslee, Fire Chief Ryan Pafford  
 
The Plan Commission meeting was called to order by Chairman Pohlman at 6:00 PM.  
 

1.) Approval of Minutes from June 6, 2024; Motion to approve the minutes from the June 6, 2024 
meeting made by Hildebrand, and seconded by Nicolaus. Item of correction made by Member Wyatt to 
insert the correct date of June 6, 2024 in lieu of May 2, 2024. Scheuerman to make correction on official 
minutes. On the roll all voted Aye. 
 

2.) Site Plan Seeking Approval: 1 Persnickety Place aka Sargento Foods Inc seeking approval 
of a site plan for a Disposal Room to be constructed. Jordan Schussler from Sargento presented 
their intentions to the Commission. The current structure to be replaced with a full footing and 
foundation built structure. Chairman Pohlman queried staff regarding any concerns about fire protection 
and impervious surfaces. No staff concerns were brought forward. Motion to approve by Nicolaus and 
seconded by Wyatt. On the roll all voted yes to approve, with Member Schellin abstaining. 

 
3.) Site Plan Seeking Approval: Site is 59271827945 (West of the Wal*Mart Store) Wangard 

Property Acquisitions LLC is seeking approval for developing a site; Mark Lake from Wangard 
Development presented the project to the Commission. The proposal is being phased, into two phases. 
Phase I would be 26 unit, two story buildings starting with 4 buildings. These buildings would be 
comprised of 1, 2, and 3 bedroom units. The site currently presents some challenges with fill dirt that 
was deposited from a previous development. The hope is to move some and work around to avoid 
retaining walls. Parking will be provided fort tenants as well visitors. Lake mentioned that the color 
scheme is very close to the “2025” colors that would be utilized for this development. 156 units would 
be the start, and then as they fill more units would be brought on line. Chairman Pohlman asked Fire 
Chief Pafford about Fire Access. Pafford stated that staff has been working closely with Wangard and 
any concerns or interests have been addressed. Administrator Blakeslee stated that the Stormwater study 
would be part of this overall approval. Other items to be considered for the site plan approval are as 
follows; A traffic impact analysis is being reviewed, which is actually required for a project of this size, 
Final Private Roadway design would need to be approved, A development agreement would need to be 
drafted and approved, and the sewer, and water system would need to be approved as they will be owned 
and maintained by Plymouth Utilities. Member Schellin inquired as to a timeline sequence. Starting 
sequentially, four buildings would be started, and around July of 2025 open and occupied. Construction 
commencement would be about September/October of 2024. Member Hildebrand inquired of the 
Wangard members to consider naming a street after Mayor Pohlman. Member Schmitz inquired as to if 
this development is “family friendly” as in a good place to raise children. Dave Rider stated typically 

mailto:inspectorpete@plymouthgov.com


they only see an average of 8 to 10 children per 100 living units. Member Nicolaus inquired as to if the 
units are “senior friendly”. The response advised that these are not senior units, but accessibility issues 
are addressed through the Building Code. Motion to approve was made by Schellin, and seconded by 
Nicolaus. On the roll all voted yes to approve. 

 
4.)  Ordinance seeking recommendation to Council; Discussion and potential referral to City 

Council on modifications of Section 13-2 regarding Floodplain Zoning. Administrator Blakeslee 
explained to the Commission that the City needs to adopt a Floodplain Ordinance, as an update. The 
DNR has updated the Plate Maps, but Plymouth’s maps remain unchanged. The primary consideration 
for the City is to consider the adoption of Act 175. Act 175 allows a building within the Flood Plain 
regulated area to make repairs/improvements exceeding 50% of the current assessed value. Motion to 
recommend approval to City Council made by Hildebrand and seconded by Schellin. On the roll all 
voted to recommend. 

 
5.) Communication – Letters, E-mails, or reports Related to the Plan Commission 

(Chairman, Secretary, Plan Commission Members, City of Plymouth Staff/Alderpersons) 
Building Inspector Scheuerman shared a diagram of the previously approved Auto Zone project. This 
diagram depicted the path that the delivery truck would be taking to drop off inventory and orders to the 
store. The initial concern from the June 6 meeting was that a large truck may obstruct Eastern Ave 
traffic. 
 
Motion to adjourn made by Nicolaus and seconded by Schellin.  

 



 

 
 
 
 
 

UNOFFICAL MINUTES 
 

FINANCE & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE OF THE 
PLYMOUTH COMMON COUNCIL 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
128 SMITH STREET 

CITY OF PLYMOUTH, WISCONSIN 
 

TUESDAY JULY 9, 2024 
 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call: Finance & Personnel Committee Chair Nelson called the 
meeting to order at 6:29 PM. On call of the roll, the following member were present: 
Mayor Pohlman, John Nelson, Jeff Tauscheck, Greg Hildebrand, and Mike Penkwitz. 
Also present were Dave Herrmann, Angie Matzdorf, John Binder, Director of Public 
Works Cathy Austin, Police Chief Ken Ruggles, Deputy Chief Matt Starker, City 
Administrator / Utilities Manger Tim Blakeslee, and City Clerk Anna Voigt. 

 
2. Approval of Meeting Minutes for June 25, 2024 meeting: Motion was made by 

Gilson/Tauscheck to approved the minutes for June 25. A unanimous aye vote was 
cast. Motion carried. 

 
3. Discussion and Recommendation on Comp and Class Study: City 

Administrator/Utilities Manager Blakeslee explained one of the goals of the 2023-2026 
Strategic Plan is Workforce Recruitment and Retention. One of the strategic initiatives is 
to review the compensation/benefits plans and strategies. The goal of a Compensation 
and Classification Study is to ensure correct classifications, update job titles, and inform 
compensation strategy in accordance with applicable federal and state laws. This project 
was planned for 2025 however a series of departures in the electric department 
encouraged staff to request that this project be completed more quickly. Staff is 
recommending McGrath. Pohlman asked how long the study will take. Blakeslee stated 
it will take 16 weeks to complete the study implementation will take 12-16 months. Gilson 
asked if this study could help us now. Blakeslee stated that it could help starting with the 
’25 budget. Tauscheck stated that he is happy to see this being done and help address 
some issues. Hildebrand would like staff to look into what Sheboygan County is doing. 
Penkwitz stated he was impressed with the proposal from McGrath. Motion was made by 
Pohlman/Tauscheck to recommend Council approve the proposal with McGrath not to 
exceed $26,458, utilizing the remaining ARPA funds. Upon the call of the roll, all voted 
aye. Motion carried. 

 
4. Discussion and Recommendation on Police Department Body Camera Project: 

Chief Ruggles explained that the Department has been using Digital Ally in-car and body-
worn cameras for at least a decade. All of the hardware has reached “end of support” 
from the company In the last year they have been experiencing problems with the 
equipment downloading video files and difficulty keeping cameras working. Replacement 
parts are becoming difficult to find now that the company is ending support for the system. 
Redaction software is difficult to work with and comes from third-party vendor, so it is not 
supported by the camera company. Chief Ruggles and the department have been 
working with three vendors since fall of 2023. A majority of police department within 



 

Sheboygan County are currently using Motorola camera systems, this includes the 
Sheboygan County Sheriff and Sheboygan Police Department. Staff recommends to 
enter into a 5-year contract with Motorola Solutions to provide a new camera system as 
part of the 2025 Capital Improvement Budget. Pohlman stated he likes the idea of getting 
one camera per officer including the Chief and Deputy Chief. Motion was made by 
Pohlman/Tauscheck to Recommend the Council approve the 5-year contract with 
Motorola Solution to provide a new camera system to the Police Department. Upon the 
call of the roll all voted aye. Motion carried. 

 
5. Adjournment:  Motion was made by Nelson/Gilson to adjourn the meeting. A unanimous 

aye vote was cast. Motion carried.   



 

 
 

PUBLIC WORKS & UTILITIES COMMITTEE OF  
THE PLYMOUTH COMMON COUNCIL 

CITY OF PLYMOUTH, WISCONSIN 
 

TUESDAY, JULY 9, 2024 
 

UNOFFICIAL MINUTES 
 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call: Mayor Pohlman called the meeting to order at 6:15 PM. 
On call of the roll, the following members were present: Mayor Pohlman, David 
Herrmann, Greg Hildebrand, John Binder, and Angie Matzdorf. Others present were 
Alderperson Jeff Tauscheck, Alderperson Diane Gilson, Alderperson Mike Penkwitz, 
Police Chief Ken Ruggles, Deputy Chief Matt Starker, GIS Specialist Ryan 
Suemnicht, HR Specialist Leah Federwisch, Director of Public Works Cathy Austin, 
City Administrator/Utilities Manager Tim Blakeslee, and City Clerk Anna Voigt.  

 
2. Approval of April 9, 2024 Meeting Minutes: Motion was made by Binder/Matzdorf 

to approve the minutes. A unanimous aye vote was cast. Motion carried.  
 
3. Election of Committee Chair: Matzdorf nominated Hildebrand for chair of the Public 

Works & Utilities Committee. Nominations closed; motion was made by 
Angie/Herrman to election Hildebrand as Committee Chair. Upon the call of the roll, 
all voted aye. Motion carried. 

 
4. GIS Presentation: GIS Specialist Ryan Suemnicht gave a presentation introducing 

GIS, discussed the benefits, details about the water utility conversion project and 
outlined upcoming GIS projects. The variety of future uses for the GIS can lead to 
more efficient and accurate City and Utility work in the future.  

 
5. Adjournment: Motion was made by Herrmann/Binder to adjourn the meeting at 6:28 

PM. A unanimous aye vote was cast. Motion carried. 







1 | P a g e  
 

  POLICE SUPPORT SPECIALIST 
 
Department:    Police FLSA Status: Non-Exempt  
Division:   Police Department Job Status: Non-Bargaining Unit  
Reports to: Deputy Chief of Police Location:  Plymouth Police Department   
Prepared by: Chief of Police Approved by: Plymouth Common Council  
Date: July 23, 2024 Date:  
 
GENERAL DESCRIPTION             
 
The purpose of this position is to perform administrative tasks under the direction of the Deputy Chief of Police or 
designee.  High level of responsibility and need to exercise good judgment, decisiveness and creativity in a variety of 
situations.  Manages confidential records and information on a regular basis. Interacts with the public on a daily basis.  
Provides dispatching services for the Police Department, including CAD data entry, radio and telephone communications, 
and access to secure data systems.  This position involves independent judgment, familiarity with department functions, 
policies and practices. 
 
JOB FUNCTIONS             
The following duties and responsibilities are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other duties and 
responsibilities may be assigned and required. 

• Interacts with the public by telephone and in person. Receives and screens public inquiries and requests for 
service/emergencies. 

• Data entry of police reports into the Spillman database system. 
• Data entry and maintaining computer based and paper files. 
• Issue parking citations and maintain parking citation records. 
• Prioritize complaint information, dispatch and assign patrol officers to calls for service. 
• Any additional duties as assigned which may include: 

o Assist in the maintenance of records and purging records on an annual basis. 
o Assists and instructs department personnel in the use of law enforcement software. 
o Assists with the coordination and completion of records requests for the department. 
o Completes transcription of digitally recorded files as needed. 

 
OTHER DUTIES             
 

• Occasionally adjusts hours to maintain minimum clerical department coverage to include work on weekends, 
nights and holidays. 

• Participate in occasional meetings. 
• Provides back up to other office personnel as needed. 
• Other duties as assigned by the Chief of Police or Deputy Chief. 

 

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES          
 
• Minimum of one-year clerical experience with emphasis on typing and communication skills. 
• Knowledge of the principles, practices and methods of a business office environment. 
• Knowledge of office terminology, office equipment, arithmetic and accounting. 
• The ability to classify, compute and tabulate data and information, as well as perform various mathematical 

calculations. 
• The ability to communicate effectively both orally and in writing. 
• The ability to use computers and a variety of computer software. 



2 | P a g e  
 

• Proficient in typing; experience with transcription is preferred. 
• The ability to manage time effectively, work under pressure, work unsupervised and maintain confidentiality at 

all times. 
• The ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with fellow employees and the public. 
• The ability to prepare and maintain accurate and complete records, files and reports. 
• The ability to become knowledgeable of department procedures/programs and City Ordinances. 
• Knowledge of police emergency communications, dispatching and call-taking. 
• The ability to remain calm during stressful situations and obtain useful information from persons reporting 

emergencies over the phone and in person. 
 
EDUCATION AND TRAINING             
 

• High School diploma or equivalent.  Associates degree or equivalent preferred.  Combination of education & 
experience considered. 

• Wisconsin Department of Justice TIME level I, II, and Validation certifications preferred. 
• Clerical and bookkeeping experience which includes word processing, computer, and accounting 

responsibilities. 
• Office experience which regularly requires the ability to communicate orally and in writing with a variety of 

people, as well as frequent interaction with the general public. 
• Prior experience with emergency radio communications, dispatching and call-taking in a law enforcement 

setting preferred. 
 
 WORKING CONDITIONS 
             

• Environment:  Work is primarily inside and sedentary in nature.  Brief periods of outdoor work including exposure 
to inclement weather, traffic and occasionally irritated persons. 

• Physical:  Includes sitting for extended period of time, walking, bending, stooping, and lifting books and files of 
approximately 20 lbs. or less.  Work may include extended periods of time viewing a computer video monitor 
and/or operating a keyboard.  Work may include operation of a motor vehicle.  Employee may be exposed to 
hazardous materials.  Work activity does not entail predictable or unpredictable exposure to blood or body 
fluids. 

• Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions.   

 
Disclaimer:  The job description has been prepared to assist in evaluating various classes of responsibilities, skills, and 
working conditions.  It indicates the kinds of tasks and levels of work difficulty required of the position.  It is not intended as 
a complete list of specific duties and responsibilities.  Nor is it intended to limit or modify the right of any supervisor to 
assign, direct, and control the work of employees under supervision.  Nothing contained herein is intended or shall be 
construed to create or constitute a contract.   



1 | P a g e  
 

  POLICE SUPPORT SPECIALIST/MUNICIPAL COURT CLERK  
 

Department:    Police FLSA Status: Non-Exempt  
Division:   Police Department Job Status: Non-Bargaining Unit  
Reports to: Deputy Chief of Police Location:  Plymouth Police Department   
Prepared by: Chief of Police Approved by: Plymouth Common Council 
Date: July 23, 2024 Date:  
 

GENERAL DESCRIPTION             
The purpose of this position is to perform administrative tasks under the direction of the Deputy Chief of Police or 
Municipal Court Judge.  Requires a high level of responsibility and need to exercise good judgment, decisiveness and 
creativity in a variety of situations.  Manages confidential records and information on a regular basis and will interact with 
the public on a daily basis.  Provides dispatching services for the Police Department, including CAD data entry, radio and 
telephone communications, and access to secure data systems.  This position involves independent judgment, familiarity 
with department functions, policies and practices. 
 

JOB FUNCTIONS             
The following duties and responsibilities are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other duties and 
responsibilities may be assigned and required. 

• Interacts with the public by telephone and in person. Receives and screens public inquiries and requests for 
service/emergencies. 

• Data entry, organizes and maintains file system(s), file correspondence and other records. 
• Composes and types correspondences, including confidential memos, employee records and court documents. 
• Conducts research, compiles and types statistical reports, including: IBR reports, juvenile records, criminal 

reporting documents and transcribes audio recordings as needed. 
• Orders and maintains supplies, arranges for equipment maintenance. 
• Dispatch and assign patrol officers to calls for service. 
• Receives, screens and prepares responses to open records requests. 
• Participate in department meetings. Serve as recording secretary and prepare minutes when required. 
• Occasionally adjust hours to maintain minimum clerical department coverage to include work on weekends, 

nights and holidays.  Provides back up to other office personnel as needed. 
 

OTHER DUTIES             
 

• Court Clerk activities including but not limited to; obtaining citations, organize case files, prepare court docket; 
organize courtroom, bench and pre-trial schedules. 

• Court session activities including but not limited to; record all pleas on court docket, provide defendants with 
copies of court disposition sheets; collect forfeitures and issue receipts for defendants; issue pre-trial, 
conference, hearing and trial notices; ensure OWI defendants complete and receive necessary forms. 

• Attends trials and hearings; coordinates the recording for all trials and hearings at direction of Judge; prepare 
subpoenas, notices, court records, minutes, and disposition forms. 

• Post-Court Activities including: record, monitor and balance all payments; maintain past due payment lists; 
close out completed cases and maintain files for all cases; send assessment forms and reports to proper offices; 
send necessary information to Division of Motor Vehicles; prepare driver’s license suspensions and court 
ordered assessments; maintain records for accounts receivable and monitor payments by defendants; prepare 
and mail notices for court hearings; prepare warrants and commitments for Judge to sign and maintain files; 
transfer OWI cases to Circuit Court on jury requests; provide defendants and/or defense counsel with appeal 
rights information. 

• Other duties as assigned by the Chief of Police, Deputy Chief or Municipal Judge. 
 



2 | P a g e  
 

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES          
 

• Minimum of five year’s clerical experience with emphasis on typing and communication skills. 
• Knowledge of the principles, practices and methods of a business office environment. 
• Knowledge of office terminology, office equipment, arithmetic and accounting. 
• The ability to classify, compute and tabulate data and information, as well as perform various mathematical 

calculations. 
• Knowledge of the principles of Municipal Court administration and management.  Ability to schedule, direct, and 

implement all office procedures. 
• The ability to communicate effectively both orally and in writing. 
• The ability to use computers and a variety of computer software along with municipal court software. 
• Proficient in typing, experience with transcription is preferred. 
• The ability to manage time effectively, work under pressure, work unsupervised and maintain confidentiality at 

all times. 
• The ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with fellow employees and the public. 
• The ability to prepare and maintain accurate and complete records, files and reports. 
• The ability to read and interpret documents such as state, federal and local statues and procedure manuals. 
• Knowledge of police emergency communications, dispatching and call-taking. 
• The ability to remain calm during stressful situations and obtain useful information from persons reporting 

emergencies over the phone and in person. 
• Maintain knowledge of municipal ordinance and state statues and pending state legislation as it affects 

Municipal Court. 
 

EDUCATION AND TRAINING             
 

• High School diploma or equivalent.  Associates degree or equivalent preferred.  Combination of education & 
experience considered. 

• Wisconsin Department of Justice TIME level I, II, Validation and TAC certifications preferred.  Notary Public. 
• Clerical and bookkeeping experience which includes word processing, computer, and accounting 

responsibilities. 
• Office experience which regularly requires the ability to communicate orally and in writing with a variety of 

people, as well as frequent interaction with the general public. 
• Prior experience with emergency radio communications, dispatching and call-taking in a law enforcement 

setting preferred. 
 

 WORKING CONDITIONS 
             

• Environment:  Work is primarily inside and sedentary in nature.  Brief periods of outdoor work including exposure 
to inclement weather, traffic and occasionally irritated persons. 

• Physical:  Includes sitting for extended period of time, walking, bending, stooping, and lifting books and files of 
approximately 20 lbs. or less.  Work may include extended periods of time viewing a computer video monitor 
and/or operating a keyboard.  Work may include operation of a motor vehicle.  Employee may be exposed to 
hazardous materials.  Work activity does not entail predictable or unpredictable exposure to blood or body 
fluids. 

• Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions.   

 

Disclaimer:  The job description has been prepared to assist in evaluating various classes of responsibilities, skills, and 
working conditions.  It indicates the kinds of tasks and levels of work difficulty required of the position.  It is not intended as 
a complete list of specific duties and responsibilities.  Nor is it intended to limit or modify the right of any supervisor to 
assign, direct, and control the work of employees under supervision.  Nothing contained herein is intended or shall be 
construed to create or constitute a contract.   



 

 
 
 
City of Plymouth 
128 Smith St. - P.O. Box 107 
Plymouth, WI  53073-0107 
  
 

 
  
 

 
 
 

Telephone: (920) 893-1271 
Facsimile: (920) 893-0183 

     Web Site:        plymouthgov.com 
 
 

 
DATE:  July 25, 2024 

TO:  Mayor and Common Council 

FROM: Cathy Austin, P.E., Director of Public Works  

RE: Approval of Ordinance No. 9 Repealing and Recreating Section 13-2 Floodplain 
Zoning  

 
Background: 
At the May 28, 2024 Committee of the Whole meeting, it was recommended moving forward with 
the changes of Section 13-2 as proposed in the attached Ordinance, which includes incorporating 
Act 175.  
 
As previously discussed, the City was notified by the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) 
that the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) recently updated some of the Flood 
Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs) and the entire Flood Insurance Study (FIS) for Sheboygan County.   
For the City of Plymouth, the FIRMs remain unchanged and only the Flood Insurance Study for 
Sheboygan County was updated.   In order to continue to be eligible for floodplain insurance under 
National Flood Insurance Plan (NFIP), the City’s floodplain ordinance must be updated.   
 
As a reminder, Act 175 relates to nonconforming structures.  Currently, if the nonconforming 
structure is altered, repaired, or modified the cost cannot equal or exceed 50 percent of its present 
equalized assessed value, unless the entire structure is permanently changed to a conforming 
structure with a conforming use in compliance with the requirements of the floodplain ordinance.   
With the proposed ordinance, incorporating Act 175 the “50 percent” rule cannot be imposed. i.e. 
no cost-based regulations.   Structures will still need to meet regulations relating to living space 
elevations, flood proofing standards, and anchoring requirements, however cost will no longer be 
the determining factor in the ability to make structure improvements.  
 
Plan Recommendation: 
At the meeting on July 11, 2024 the Plan Commission unanimously recommended the proposed 
Ordinance to the Common Council, repealing and recreating Section 13-2, including incorporating 
Act 175. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of Ordinance No. 9 Repealing and Recreating Section 13-2 Floodplain Zoning 
 
Attachment: 

1. Ordinance No. 9 Section 13-2 Floodplain Zoning (clean version, red-lined copy available 
upon request) 



CITY OF PLYMOUTH 

Ordinance No. ________ of 2024 

 
 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND RECREATING TITLE 13,  
CHAPTER 2 FLOODPLAIN ZONING OF THE GENERAL CODE OF  

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF PLYMOUTH, WISCONSIN  

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (“DNR”) has 
requested that City staff review and update the City of Plymouth Floodplain Ordinance in 
light of 2019 Act 175, which created Wis. Stat. § 87.30(1d)(d); and 

 
 WHEREAS, Wis. Stat. § 87.30(1d) creates an exception to the rule that no 
modification or addition to any nonconforming structure that exceeds 50% of its present 
equalized assessed value is allowed; and 

 
 WHEREAS, in addition to the exception to the 50% rule, City staff have identified 
several other areas of the Floodplain Zoning Ordinance that are appropriate for updating 
as to current procedure and terminology; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Plan Commission has reviewed the herein ordinance and 

recommends adoption; and  

 
 WHEREAS, a Class 2 notice of public hearing pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 62.23 was 
published in the Plymouth Review and held before the Common Council; and   

 
WHEREAS, the Common Council finds the public health, safety, moral and 

general welfare benefit from adoption of this ordinance. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Plymouth, Wisconsin, 
does hereby ordain as follows: 

 
 Section 1. Repealing Code.  Title 13, Chapter 2, Floodplain Zoning, of the 
City of Plymouth General Ordinances is hereby repealed in its entirety.   

 
 Section 2. Recreating Code.  Title 13, Chapter 2, Floodplain Zoning, is 
hereby recreated to read as attached. 

 
 Section 3. Severability.  Should any portion of this Ordinance or the affected 
Municipal Code Section be declared unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, the remainder shall not be affected. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Section 4. Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall take effect the day after 
publication or posting. 
 
 Enacted on      , 2024. 
 
      CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
 
 
             
      DONALD O. POHLMAN, Mayor 
 
      Date:        
 
 

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE OF ENACTMENT 
 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly enacted by the City of 
Plymouth Common Council and approved by the Mayor on the dates indicated above. 
 
 
Dated:     , 2024         
      ANNA VOIGT, Clerk 
 
9431\230902 



13 - 1  

 
 

CHAPTER 2 
 

FLOODPLAIN ZONING 
 
Article A Introduction 

 
13-2-1 Statutory Authorization 
13-2-2 Finding of Fact 
13-2-3 Statement of Purpose 
13-2-4 Title 

 
Article B General Provisions 

 
13-2-10 Areas to be Regulated 
13-2-11 Official Maps & Revisions 
13-2-12 Establishment of Floodplain Zoning Districts 
13-2-13 Locating Floodplain Boundaries 
13-2-14 Removal of Lands from Floodplain 
13-2-15 Compliance 
13-2-16 Municipalities and State Agencies Regulated 
13-2-17 Abrogation and Greater Restrictions 
13-2-18 Interpretation 
13-2-19 Warning and Disclaimer of Liability 
13-2-20 Severability 
13-2-21 Annexed Areas for Cities and Villages 
13-2-22 General Development Standards 

 
Article C General Standards Applicable to all Floodplain Districts 

 
13-2-23 Hydraulic and Hydrologic Analyses 
13-2-24 Watercourse Alterations 
13-2-25 Wis. Stat. chs. 30 and 31 Development 
13-2-26 Public or Private Campgrounds 

 
Article D Floodway District (FW) 

 
13-2-27 Applicability 
13-2-28 Permitted Uses 
13-2-29 Standards for Development in Floodway Areas 
13-2-30 Prohibited Uses 

 
Article E Floodfringe District (FF) 

 
13-2-31 Applicability 
13-2-32 Permitted Uses 
13-2-33 Standards for Development in Floodfringe Areas 



13 - 2  

 
Article F General Floodplain District (GFP) 

 
13-2-40 Applicability 
13-2-41 Permitted Uses 
13-2-42 Standards for Development in the General Floodplain District 
13-2-43 Determining Floodway and Floodfringe Limits 

 
Article G Nonconforming Uses 

 
13-2-50 General 
13-2-51 Floodway District 
13-2-52 Floodfringe District 
 
Article H Administration 

 
13-2-60 Zoning Administrator 
13-2-61 Zoning Agency 
13-2-62  Board of Appeals 
13-2-63 To Review Appeals of Permit Denials 
13-2-64  Floodproofing Standards for Nonconforming Structures or Uses 
13-2-65 Public Information 
 
Article I Amendments 

 
13-2-70 General  
13-2-71 Procedures 

 
Article J Enforcement and Penalties 

 
13-2-80 Enforcement and Penalties 
 
Article K Definitions 

 
13-2-81 Definitions 

 
ARTICLE A 

 
Introduction 

 
SEC. 13-2-1 STATUTORY AUTHORIZATION. 

 
This ordinance is adopted pursuant to the authorization in Wis. Stat. § 62.23 and 
the requirements in Wis. Stat. § 87.30. 

 
SEC. 13-2-2 FINDING OF FACT. 

 



13 - 3  

Uncontrolled development and use of the floodplains and rivers of this municipality 
would impair the public health, safety, convenience, general welfare, and tax base. 

 
SEC. 13-2-3 STATEMENT OF PURPOSE. 

 
(a) This ordinance is intended to regulate floodplain development to: 

 
(1) Protect life, health, and property; 

 
(2) Minimize expenditures of public funds for flood control projects; 

 
(3) Minimize rescue and relief efforts undertaken at the expense of the 

 
(4) Minimize business interruptions and other economic disruptions; 

 
(5) Minimize damage to public facilities in the floodplain; 

 
(6) Minimize the occurrence of future flood blight areas in the floodplain; 

 
(7) Discourage the victimization of unwary land and home buyers; 

 
(8) Prevent increases in flood heights that could increase flood damage 
and result in conflicts between property owners; and 

 
(9) Discourage development in a floodplain if there is any practicable 
alternative to locate the activity, use or structure outside of the floodplain. 

 
SEC. 13-2-4 TITLE. 

 
This ordinance shall be known as the Floodplain Zoning Ordinance for Plymouth, 
Wisconsin. 

 
ARTICLE B 

 
General Provisions 

 
SEC. 13-2-10 AREAS TO BE REGULATED. 

 
This ordinance regulates all areas of special flood hazard identified as zones A, 
AO, AH, A1-30, and AE on the Flood Insurance Rate Map.  Additional areas 
identified on maps approved by the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and  
City of Plymouth may also be regulated under the provisions of this ordinance, 
where applicable. 
 

 
SEC. 13-2-11 OFFICIAL MAPS & REVISIONS. 

 
The boundaries of all floodplain districts are designated as floodplains or A-Zones 



13 - 4  

on the maps listed below and the revisions in the City of Plymouth Floodplain 
Appendix. Any change to the Base Flood Elevations (BFE) in the Flood Insurance 
Study (FIS) or on the Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) must be reviewed and 
approved by the DNR and FEMA through the Letter of Map Change process (see 
sec.13-2-70) before it is effective. No changes to Regional Flood Elevations 
(RFE's) on non-FEMA maps shall be effective until approved by the DNR. These 
maps and revisions are on file in the office of the Building Inspector and Zoning 
Administrator of the City of Plymouth. If more than one map or revision is 
referenced, the most restrictive information shall apply. 

 
(a) OFFICIAL MAPS:  

(1) Based on the Sheboygan County Flood Insurance Study (FIS), 
dated August 28, 2024, volume numbers 55117CV001B and 
55117CV002B 

 
(2) Sheboygan County Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM), panel 

numbers 55117C0170F, 55117C0188F, 55117C0190F, 
55117C0285F, 55117C0301F, 55117C0302F, and 
55117C0306F 

dated April 2, 2009, with corresponding profiles that are based on the FIS. 
 

(b) LETTER OF MAP REVISIONS 
(1) LOMR 1305-5518P effective 3/21/2014 
(2) LOMR 22-05-1328P effective 4/8/2024 

 Approved by: The DNR and FEMA 
 

(c) BRICKBAUER DAM ANALYSIS 
 

In May 2019, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) approved 
the dam failure analysis for the Brickbauer Dam located on the Mullet River in 
the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 27, Township 15, 
Range 21 East, Sheboygan County. Based on the results of the approved study 
and development in the hydraulic shadow, the dam was assigned a final hazard 
rating of High Hazard due to homes located within the hydraulic shadow which 
will be inundated greater than 2 feet if a failure were to occur. The areas of 
potential dam failure (hydraulic shadow) are adequately reflected on a map with 
additional information such as stationing water surface profile, maximum 
velocities, and floodway widths provided on a profile plot and in a floodway data 
table. This information is provided for and referenced in the following titled data 
table, hydraulic shadow map, and flood profiles: 

(1) Hydraulic Shadow Map titled “Brickbauer Dam Hydraulic shadow 
Map”. 

(2) Floodway data table titled “Floodway Data Table”. 
(3) Flood profiles titled “Brickbauer Dam. Hydraulic shadow Profiles”. 
 

 
(Revised 2/09, Amended 6/19) 



13 - 5  

 
 

 
SEC. 13-2-12 ESTABLISHMENT OF FLOODPLAIN ZONING DISTRICTS. 

 
(a) The regional floodplain areas are divided into three districts as follows: 

 
(1) The Floodway District (FW) is the channel of a river or stream and 
those portions of the floodplain adjoining the channel required to carry the 
regional floodwaters and are contained within AE Zones as shown on the 
FIRM, or within A Zones shown on the FIRM when determined according to 
sec. 13-2-43. 

 
(2) The Floodfringe District (FF) is that portion of a riverine special flood 
hazard area outside the floodway within AE Zones on the FIRM, or, when 
floodway limits have been determined according to sec. 13-2-43 within A 
Zones shown on the FIRM. 

 
(3) The General Floodplain District (GFP) is those riverine areas that 
may be covered by floodwater during the regional flood in which a floodway 
boundary has not been delineated on the FIRM and also includes shallow 
flooding areas identified as AH and AO zones on the FIRM.   

 
SEC. 13-2-13 LOCATING FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARIES. 

 
(a) Discrepancies between boundaries on the official floodplain zoning map and 

actual field conditions shall be resolved using the criteria in paragraphs (1) or 
(2) below. If a significant difference exists, the map shall be amended 
according to sec. 13-2-70. The zoning administrator can rely on a boundary 
derived from a profile elevation to grant or deny a land use permit, whether or 
not a map amendment is required. The zoning administrator shall be 
responsible for documenting actual pre-development field conditions and the 
basis upon which the district boundary was determined and for initiating any 
map amendments required under this section. Disputes between the zoning 
administrator and an applicant over the district boundary line shall be settled 
according to sec.13-2-62(e) and the criteria in (1) and (2) below. 

 
(1) If flood profiles exist, the map scale and the profile elevations shall 
determine the district boundary. The regional or base flood elevations shall 
govern if there are any discrepancies. 

 
(2) Where flood profiles do not exist, including any boundary of zone A 
or AO, the location of the boundary shall be determined by the map scale. 

 
Note: Where the flood profiles are based on established base 
flood elevations from a FIRM, FEMA must also approve any 
map amendment pursuant to sec. 13-2-70. 

 



13 - 6  

SEC. 13-2-14 REMOVAL OF LANDS FROM FLOODPLAIN. 
 

(a) Compliance with the provisions of this ordinance shall not be grounds for 
removing land from the floodplain unless it is filled at least two feet above the 
regional or base flood elevation, the fill is contiguous to land outside the 
floodplain, and the map is amended pursuant to sec. 13-2-70. 
 

(b) The delineation of any of the Floodplain Zoning Districts may be revised by 
the  City of Plymouth Common Council where natural or man-made changes 
have occurred and/or where more detailed studies have been conducted. 
However, prior to any such change, approval must be obtained from the 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources and Federal Emergency 
Management Agency. A completed Letter of Map Revision is a record of this 
approval. The  zoning administrator shall not sign a community 
acknowledgement form unless all criteria set forth in the following paragraphs 
are met: 

 
(1) The land and/or land around the structure must be filled at least two 

feet above the regional or base flood elevation; 
 
(2) The fill must be contiguous to land outside the floodplain; applicant 

shall obtain floodplain development permit before applying for a 
LOMR or LOMR-F; 

 
(c) Removal of lands from the floodplain may also occur by operation of Wis. Stat. 

§ 87.30(1)(e), if a property owner has obtained a letter of map amendment 
from the federal emergency management agency under 44 C.F.R. 70. 

 
 
SEC. 13-2-15 COMPLIANCE. 

 
(a) No structure or use within areas regulated by this ordinance shall hereafter be 

located, erected, constructed, reconstructed, repaired, extended, converted, 
enlarged, or altered without full compliance with the terms of these regulations 
and all other applicable regulations that apply to uses within the jurisdiction of 
these regulations. 

 
(b) Failure to obtain a floodplain development permit shall be a violation of these 

regulations and shall be punishable in accordance with  sec. 13-2-80. 
 

(c) Floodplain development permits issued on the basis of plans and applications 
approved by the  Zoning Administrator authorize only the use, and 
arrangement, set forth in such approved plans and applications, or 
amendments thereto if approved by the  Zoning Administrator.  Use, 
arrangement, or construction contrary to that authorized shall be deemed a 
violation of these regulations and punishable in accordance with  sec.13-2-80. 
 

 



13 - 7  

SEC. 13-2-16 MUNICIPALITIES AND STATE AGENCIES REGULATED. 
 
Unless specifically exempted by law, all cities, villages, towns, and counties are 
required to comply with this ordinance and obtain all necessary permits. State 
agencies are required to comply if Wis. Stat. § 13.48(13) applies. The construction, 
reconstruction, maintenance and repair of state highways and bridges by the 
Wisconsin Department of Transportation are exempt when Wis. Stat. § 30.2022 
applies. Although exempt from a local zoning permit and permit fees, DOT must 
provide sufficient project documentation and analysis to ensure that the  city is in 
compliance with federal, state, and local floodplain standards. If a local 
transportation project is located within a Zone A floodplain and is not a WisDOT 
project under  Wis. Stat. § 30.2022, then the road project design documents 
(including appropriate detailed plans and profiles) may be sufficient to meet the 
requirements for issuance of floodplain development permit if the following apply: 
the applicant provides documentation to the  Zoning Administrator that the 
proposed project is a culvert replacement or bridge replacement under 20’ span at 
the same location, the project is exempt from a DNR permit under  Wis. Stat. § 
30.123(6)(d), the capacity is not decreased, the top road grade is not raised, and 
no floodway data is available from a federal, state, or other source.  If floodway 
data is available in the impacted area from a federal, state, or other source that 
existing data must be utilized by the applicant in the analysis of the project site. 

 
SEC. 13-2-17 ABROGATION AND GREATER RESTRICTIONS. 

 
(a) This ordinance supersedes all the provisions of any municipal zoning 

ordinance enacted under Wis. Stat. § 62.23 or Wis. Stat. § 87.30 which relate 
to floodplains. If another ordinance is more restrictive than this ordinance, that 
ordinance shall continue in full force and effect to the extent of the greater 
restrictions, but not otherwise. 

 
(b) This ordinance is not intended to repeal, abrogate or impair any existing deed 

restrictions, covenants or easements. If this ordinance imposes greater 
restrictions, the provisions of this ordinance shall prevail. 

 
SEC. 13-2-18 INTERPRETATION. 

 
In their interpretation and application, the provisions of this ordinance are the 
minimum requirements liberally construed in favor of the governing body and are 
not a limitation on or repeal of any other powers granted by the Wisconsin Statutes. 
If a provision of this ordinance, required by Wis. Admin. Code Ch. NR 116 is 
unclear, the provision shall be interpreted in light of the standards in effect on the 
date of the adoption of this ordinance or in effect on the date of the most recent 
text amendment to this ordinance. 

 
SEC. 13-2-19 WARNING AND DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY. 

 
The flood protection standards in this ordinance are based on engineering 
experience and scientific research. Larger floods may occur or the flood height 



13 - 8  

may be increased by man-made or natural causes. This ordinance does not imply 
or guarantee that non-floodplain areas or permitted floodplain uses will be free 
from flooding and flood damages. Nor does this ordinance create liability on the 
part of, or a cause of action against, the municipality or any officer or employee 
thereof for any flood damage that may result from reliance on this ordinance. 

 
SEC. 13-2-20 SEVERABILITY. 

 
Should any portion of this ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid by a 
court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this ordinance shall not be 
affected. 

 
SEC. 13-2-21 ANNEXED AREAS . 
 
Upon annexation, annexed lands are described on the city official zoning map and 
are subject to the this Floodplain Zoning Ordinance for Plymouth, Wisconsin. All 
plats or maps of annexation shall show the regional flood elevation and the 
location of the floodway. 
 

ARTICLE C 
 

General Standards Applicable to All Floodplain Districts 
 
SEC. 13-2-22 GENERAL DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS. 

 
The zoning administrator shall review all permit applications to determine whether 
proposed building sites will be reasonably safe from flooding and assure that all 
necessary permits have been received from those governmental agencies whose 
approval is required by federal or state law.  
 

(a) If a proposed building site is in a flood-prone area, all new construction and 
substantial improvements shall: 

 
(1) be designed and anchored to prevent flotation, collapse, or lateral 

movement of the structure resulting from hydrodynamic and 
hydrostatic loads, including the effects of buoyancy;  

 
(2) be constructed with flood-resistant materials;  

 
(3) be constructed by methods and practices that minimize flood 

damages;  
 

(4) be constructed with electrical, heating, ventilation, plumbing, and air 
conditioning equipment and other service facilities that are designed 
and/or located so as to prevent water from entering or accumulating 
within the components during conditions of flooding; and.   

 
(b) If a subdivision or other proposed new development is in a flood-prone area, 



13 - 9  

the zoning administrator shall assure that: 
 

(1) such proposed subdivision or other proposed new development is 
consistent with the need to minimize flood damage within the flood-
prone area; 

 
(2) public utilities and facilities such as sewer, gas, electrical, and water 

systems are located and constructed to minimize or eliminate flood 
damage;  

 
(3) adequate drainage is provided to reduce exposure to flood hazards, 

and 
 
All subdivision proposals (including manufactured home parks) shall include 
regional flood elevation and floodway data for any development that meets 
the subdivision definition of this ordinance and all other requirements in sec. 
13-2-60(b).  

 
 
 
SEC. 13-2-23 HYDRAULIC AND HYDROLOGIC ANALYSES. 

 
(a) No floodplain development shall: 
 

(1) Obstruct flow, defined as development which blocks the conveyance of 
floodwaters by itself or with other development, increasing regional flood 
height; or 

 
(2) Cause any increase in the regional flood height due to floodplain storage 

area lost. 
 
(b) The zoning administrator shall deny permits if it is determined the proposed 

development will obstruct flow or increase the regional flood height based on 
the officially adopted FIRM or other adopted map, unless the provisions of sec. 
13-2-70 are met. 

 
 
SEC. 13-2-24 WATERCOURSE ALTERATIONS. 

 
No land use permit to alter or relocate a watercourse in a mapped floodplain shall 
be issued until the local official has notified in writing all adjacent municipalities, 
the Department and FEMA regional offices and required the applicant to secure all 
necessary state and federal permits. The standards of sec. 13-2-23 must be met 
and the flood carrying capacity of any altered or relocated watercourse shall be 
maintained. 

 
As soon as is practicable, but not later than six months after the date of the 
watercourse alteration or relocation and pursuant to sec. 13-2-70, the zoning 



13 - 10  

administrator  shall apply for a Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) from FEMA.  Any 
such alterations must be reviewed and approved by FEMA and the DNR through 
the LOMC process.   

 
SEC. 13-2-25 WIS. STAT. CHS. 30 AND 31, DEVELOPMENT. 

 
Development which requires a permit from the Department, under Wis. Stat. chs. 
30 and 31, such as docks, piers, wharves, bridges, culverts, dams and navigational 
aids, may be allowed if the necessary permits are obtained and amendments to 
the floodplain ordinance are made according to sec. 13-2-70.  

 
SEC. 13-2-26 PUBLIC OR PRIVATE CAMPGROUNDS. 

 
Public or private campgrounds shall have a low flood damage potential and shall 
meet the following provisions: 

 
(a) The campground is approved by the Department of Agriculture, 
Trade and Consumer Protection. 

 
(b) A land use permit for the campground is issued by the zoning 
administrator. 

 
(c) The character of the river system and the elevation of the 
campground are such that a 72-hour warning of an impending flood can be 
given to all campground occupants. 

 
(d) There is an adequate flood warning procedure for the campground 
that offers the minimum notice required under this section to all persons in 
the campground. This procedure shall include a written agreement between 
the campground owner, the municipal emergency government coordinator 
and the chief law enforcement official which specifies the flood elevation at 
which evacuation shall occur, personnel responsible for monitoring flood 
elevations, types of warning systems to be used and the procedures for 
notifying at-risk parties, and the methods and personnel responsible for 
conducting the evacuation. 

 
(e) This agreement shall be for no more than one calendar year, at which 
time the agreement shall be reviewed and updated by the officials identified 
in sub. (d), above, to remain in compliance with all applicable regulations, 
including those of the state Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer 
Protection and all other applicable regulations. 

 
(f) All mobile recreational vehicles placed on site must meet one of the 
following: 

 
(1) Only camping units that are fully licensed, if required, and ready 

for highway use are allowed. 
(2) The camping units shall not occupy any site in the campground 



13 - 11  

for more than 180 consecutive days, at which time the camping 
unit must be removed from the floodplain for a minimum of 24 
hours. 

 
(3) Meet the requirements in either Article D, Article E, and Article 

F for the floodplain district in which the structure is locates 
 

A mobile recreational vehicle is ready for highway use if it is on its wheels 
or jacking system, is attached to the site only by quick-disconnect utilities 
and security devices and has no permanently attached additions. 

 
(g) All camping units that remain on site for more than 30 days shall be 
issued a limited authorization by the campground operator, a written copy 
of which is kept on file at the campground. Such authorization shall allow 
placement of a camping unit consistent with 13-2-26(f) and shall ensure 
compliance with all the provisions of this section. 

 
(h) The municipality shall monitor the limited authorizations issued by 
the campground operator to assure compliance with the terms of this 
section. 

 
(i) The campground shall have signs clearly posted at all entrances 
warning of the flood hazard and the procedures for evacuation when a flood 
warning is issued. 
 
(j) All service facilities, including but not limited to refuse collection, 
electrical service, natural gas lines, propane tanks, sewage systems and 
wells shall be properly anchored and placed at or floodproofed to the flood 
protection elevation. 

 
(k) Standards for structures in a campground: 

(1) All structures must comply with sec. 13-2-26 or meet the 
applicable requirements in Article D, Article E, and Article F for 
the floodplain district in which the structure is located; 

 
(2)  A portable landing or deck may be allowed for a camping unit 

for each entry provided that the landing is not permanently 
attached to the ground or camping unit, is no more than 200 
square feet in size, shall be portable, contain no walls or roof, 
and can be removed from the campground by a truck and/or 
trailer. Sections of such portable landings may be placed 
together to form a single deck not greater than 200 square feet 
at one entry point.  Provisions for the removal of these portable 
landings during flood events must be addressed within the 
written agreement with the  city compliant with sec. 13-2-26(d).  
Any such deck/landing structure may be constructed at 
elevations lower than the flood protection elevation but must 
not obstruct flow of flood waters or cause any increase in flood 



13 - 12  

levels during the occurrence of the regional flood. 
 
(3) Decks/patios that are constructed completely at grade are 

allowed but must also comply with applicable shoreland zoning 
standards. 

 
(4) Camping equipment and appurtenant equipment in the 

campground are allowed provided that the equipment is not 
permanently attached to the ground or camping unit, is not 
used as a habitable structure, and must not obstruct flow of 
flood waters or cause any increase in flood levels during the 
occurrence of the regional flood.  Provisions for the removal of 
this equipment during flooding events shall be addressed 
within the written agreement with the city pursuant to sec. 13-
2-26(d).   

 
(5) Once a flood warning in the written agreement has been issued 

for the campground, the campground owner or the designated 
operator shall ensure that all persons, camping units, decks, 
camping equipment and appurtenant equipment in the 
campground shall be evacuated within the timelines specified 
within the written agreement with the city pursuant to with sec. 
13-2-26(d).   

 
(l) A land use permit shall be obtained as provided under sec. 13-

2-61 before any development; repair, modification, or addition 
to an existing structure; or change in the use of a building or 
structure, including sewer and water facilities, may be initiated. 

 
ARTICLE D 

 
Floodway District (FW) 

 
SEC. 13-2-27 APPLICABILITY. 

 
This section applies to all floodway areas on the floodplain zoning maps and 
those identified pursuant to sec. 13-2-43. 

 
SEC. 13-2-28 PERMITTED USES. 

 
The following open space uses are allowed in the floodway district and the 
floodway areas of the general floodplain district, if 

 
• They are not prohibited by any other ordinance; 

 
• They meet the standards in sec. 13-2-29 and sec. 13-2-30; and 



13 - 13  

 
• All permits or certificates have been issued according to 13-2-60. 

 
(a) Agricultural uses, such as: farming, outdoor plant nurseries, horticulture, 

viticulture and wild crop harvesting. 
 
(b) Nonstructural industrial and commercial uses, such as loading areas, 

parking areas and airport landing strips. 
 
(c) Nonstructural recreational uses, such as golf courses, tennis courts, 

archery ranges, picnic grounds, boat ramps, swimming areas, parks, 
wildlife and nature preserves, game farms, fish hatcheries, shooting, trap 
and skeet activities, hunting and fishing areas and hiking and horseback 
riding trails, subject to the fill limitations of sec. 13-2-29(d). 

 
(d) Uses or structures accessory to open space uses, or classified as historic 

structures that comply with sec. 13-2-29 and sec. 13-2-30. 
 
(e) Extraction of sand, gravel or other materials that comply with sec. 13-2-

29(d). 
 
(f) Functionally water-dependent uses, such as docks, piers or wharves, 

dams, flowage areas, culverts, navigational aids and river crossings of 
transmission lines, and pipelines that comply with Wis. Stat. chs. 30 and 
31. 

 
(g) Public utilities, streets, and bridges that comply with sec. 13-2-29 (c). 

 
(h) Portable latrines that are removed prior to flooding and systems associated 

with recreational areas and Department-approved campgrounds that meet 
the applicable provisions of local ordinances and Ch. SPS 383, Wis. Adm. 
Code. 

 
(i) Public or private wells used to obtain potable water for recreational areas 

that meet the requirements of local ordinances and chs. NR 811 and NR 
812, Wis. Adm. Code. 

 
(j) Wastewater treatment ponds or facilities permitted under s. NR 

110.15(3)(b), Wis. Adm. Code. 
 
(k) Sanitary sewer or water supply lines to service existing or proposed 

development located outside the floodway that complies with the 
regulations for the floodplain area occupied. 

 
SEC. 13-2-29 STANDARDS FOR DEVELOPMENT IN FLOODWAY AREAS. 

 
(a) GENERAL. 

 



13 - 14  

(1) Any development in floodway areas shall comply with Article 
C and have a low flood damage potential. 

 
(2) Applicants shall provide an analysis calculating the effects of 

this proposal on the regional flood height to determine the 
effects of the proposal according to sec. 13-2-26 and sec. 13-
2-60(b)(3).  The analysis must be completed by a registered 
professional engineer in the state of Wisconsin. 

 
(3) Any encroachment in the regulatory floodway is prohibited 

unless the data submitted for sec. 13-2-29(a)(2) above 
demonstrates that the encroachment will cause no increase 
in flood elevations in flood events up to the base flood at any 
location or removes the encroached area from the regulatory 
floodway as provided in sec. 13-2-14. 

 
 
 

(b) STRUCTURES. 
 

Structures accessory to permanent open space uses, including utility and 
sanitary facilities, or functionally dependent on a waterfront location may be 
allowed by permit if the structures comply with the following criteria: 
 

(1) Not designed for human habitation, does not have a high 
flood damage potential and is constructed to minimize flood 
damage; 
 

(2) Shall either have the lowest floor elevated to or above the 
flood protection elevation or shall meet all the following 
standards: 

 
 

a. Have the lowest floor elevated to or above the 
regional flood elevation and be dry floodproofed 
so that the structure is watertight with walls 
substantially impermeable to the passage of 
water and completely dry to the flood protection 
elevation without human intervention during 
flooding; 

 
b. Have structural components capable of meeting 

all provisions of sec. 13-2-29(b)(7) and; 
 

c. Be certified by a registered professional engineer 
or architect, through the use of a Federal 
Emergency Management Agency Floodproofing 
Certificate, that the design and methods of 
construction are in accordance with sec. 13-2-



13 - 15  

29(b)(7). 
 

(3) Must be anchored to resist flotation, collapse, and lateral 
movement; 
 

(4) Mechanical and utility equipment must be elevated to or 
above the flood protection elevation; and 

 
(5) Must not obstruct flow of flood waters or cause any increase 

in flood levels during the occurrence of the regional flood. 
 

(6) For a structure designed to allow the automatic entry of 
floodwaters below the Regional Flood Elevation, the 
applicant shall submit a plan that meets sec. 13-2-29(b)(1) 
through 13-2-29(b)(6) and meets or exceeds the following 
standards: 

 
a. The lowest floor must be elevated to or above the 

regional flood elevation; 
 

b. A minimum of two openings having a total net 
area of not less than one square inch for every 
square foot of enclosed area subject to flooding; 

 
c. The bottom of all openings shall be no higher 

than one foot above the lowest adjacent grade; 
openings may be equipped with screens, louvers, 
valves, or other coverings or devices provided 
that they permit the automatic entry and exit of 
floodwaters, otherwise must remain open.  

 
d. The use must be limited to parking, building 

access or limited storage. 
 

(7) Certification: Whenever floodproofing measures are 
required, a registered professional engineer or architect 
shall certify that the following floodproofing measures will 
be utilized, where appropriate, and are adequate to 
withstand the flood depths, pressures, velocities, impact 
and uplift forces and other factors associated with the 
regional flood: 

 
a. Reinforcement of floors and walls to resist 

rupture, collapse, or lateral movement caused by 
water pressures or debris buildup; 
 

b. Construction of wells, water supply systems and 
waste treatment systems so as to prevent the 



13 - 16  

entrance of flood waters in such systems and 
must be in accordance with provisions in sec. 13-
2-30(d) and 13-2-30(e);  

 
c. Subsurface drainage systems to relieve external 

pressures on foundation walls and basement 
floors;  

 
d. Cutoff valves on sewer lines or the elimination of 

gravity flow basement drains; and  
 

e. Placement of utilities to or above the flood 
protection elevation. 

 
 

(c) PUBLIC UTILITIES, STREETS AND BRIDGES. 
 

Public utilities, streets and bridges may be allowed by permit, if: 
 

(1) Adequate floodproofing measures are provided to the flood 
protection elevation; and 

 
(2) Construction meets the development standards of sec. 13-

2-23. 
 

(d) FILLS OR DEPOSITION OF MATERIALS. 
 

Fills or deposition of materials may be allowed by permit, if: 
 

 
(1) The requirements of sec. 13-2-23 are met; 

 
(2) No material is deposited in the navigable channel unless a 

permit is issued by the Department pursuant to Wis. Stat. 
ch. 30 and a permit pursuant to s. 404 of the Federal Water 
Pollution Control Act, Amendments of 1972, 33 U.S.C. 1344 
has been issued, if applicable, and the other requirements 
of this section are met; 

 
(3) The fill or other materials will be protected against erosion 

by riprap, vegetative cover, sheet piling or bulkheading; and 
 

(4) The fill is not classified as a solid or hazardous material. 
 
SEC. 13-2-30 PROHIBITED USES. 

 
All uses not listed as permitted uses in sec.13-2-28 are prohibited, including the 
following uses: 



13 - 17  

 
(a) Habitable structures, structures with high flood damage potential, or 
those not associated with permanent open-space uses; 

 
(b) Storing materials that are buoyant, flammable, explosive, injurious to 
property, water quality, or human, animal, plant, fish or other aquatic life; 

 
(c) Uses not in harmony with or detrimental to uses permitted in the 
adjoining districts; 

 
(d) Any private or public sewage systems, except portable latrines that 
are removed prior to flooding and systems associated with recreational 
areas and Department-approved campgrounds that meet the applicable 
provisions of local ordinances and Wis. Admin. Code Ch. SPS 383; 

 
(e) Any public or private wells which are used to obtain potable water, 
except those for recreational areas that meet the requirements of local 
ordinances and Wis. Admin. Code Chs. NR 811 and 812; 

 
(f) Any solid or hazardous waste disposal sites; 

 
(g) Any wastewater treatment ponds or facilities, except those permitted 
under Wis. Admin. Code § NR 110.15(3)(b); 

 
(h) Any sanitary sewer or water supply lines, except those to service 
existing or proposed development located outside the floodway which 
complies with the regulations for the floodplain area occupied. 

 
ARTICLE E 

 
Floodfringe District (FF) 

 
SEC. 13-2-31 APPLICABILITY. 

 
This section applies to all floodfringe areas shown on the floodplain zoning maps 
and those identified pursuant to sec. 13-2-43. 

 
SEC. 13-2-32 PERMITTED USES. 

 
Any structure, land use, or development is allowed in the floodfringe district if the 
standards in sec. 13-2-33 are met, the use is not prohibited by this or any other 
ordinance or regulation and all permits or certificates specified in sec. 13-2-60 have 
been issued. 

 
SEC.  13-2-33 STANDARDS FOR DEVELOPMENT IN FLOODFRINGE 
AREAS. 

 
Article C shall apply in addition to the following requirements according to the use 



13 - 18  

requested. Any existing structure in the floodfringe must meet the requirements of 
Article G. 

 
(a) RESIDENTIAL USES. 
 
Any structure, including a manufactured home, which is to be newly 
constructed or moved into the floodfringe, shall meet or exceed the 
following standards. Any existing structure in the floodfringe must meet the 
requirements of Article G - Nonconforming Uses. 

(1) All new construction, including placement of manufactured 
homes, and substantial improvement of residential structures, shall have 
the elevation of the lowest floor, shall be at or above the flood protection 
elevation on fill. The fill shall be one foot or more above the regional 
flood elevation extending at least 15 feet beyond the limits of the 
structure.  No area may be removed from the floodfridge district unless 
it can be shown to meet sec. 13-2-14.  

 
(2) Notwithstanding sec.13-2-33(a)(1), a basement or crawlspace 
floor may be placed at the regional flood elevation if the basement or 
crawlspace is designed to make all portions of the structure below the 
flood protection elevation watertight with walls substantially 
impermeable to the passage of water and with structural components 
having the capability of resisting hydrostatic and hydrodynamic loads 
and effects of buoyancy.  No floor of any kind is allowed below the 
regional flood elevation; 
 
(3) Contiguous dryland access shall be provided from a structure 
to land outside of the floodplain, except as provided in subsection 
(4),below 
 
(4) In developments where existing street or sewer line elevations 
make compliance with subsection (3), above, impractical, the city may 
permit new development and substantial improvements where access 
roads are at or below the regional flood elevation, if: 

 
a. The city has written assurance from police, fire and 

emergency services that rescue and relief will be provided to 
the structure(s) by wheeled vehicles during a regional flood 
event; or 

b. The municipality has an emergency evacuation plan that 
follows acceptable hazard mitigation planning guidelines 
approved by Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.  

 
(b) ACCESSORY STRUCTURES OR USES.  
 
In addition to Article C, new construction and substantial improvements of 
Accessory structures shall be constructed on fill with the lowest floor at or 
above the regional flood elevation. 



13 - 19  

 
(c) COMMERCIAL USES.  
 
In addition to Article C, any commercial structure which is erected, altered 
or moved into the floodfringe area shall meet the requirements of sec. 13-2-
33. Subject to the requirements of sec. 13-2-33(e), storage yards, surface 
parking lots and other such uses may be placed at lower elevations if an 
adequate warning system exists to protect life and property. 

 
(d) MANUFACTURING AND INDUSTRIAL USES.  
 
In addition to Article C, any manufacturing or industrial structure which is 
erected, altered or moved into the floodfringe shall have the lowest floor 
elevated to or above the flood protection elevation or meet the 
floodproofing standardsin sec. 13-2-64. Subject to the requirements of sec. 
13-2-33(e), storage yards, surface parking lots and other such uses may be 
placed at lower elevations if an adequate warning system exists to protect 
life and property. 

 
(e) STORAGE OF MATERIALS. 

 
Materials that are buoyant, flammable, explosive, or injurious to property, 
water quality or human, animal, plant, fish or aquatic life shall be stored at 
or above the flood protection elevation or floodproofed in compliance with 
sec. 13-2-64. Adequate measures shall be taken to ensure that such 
materials will not enter the water body during flooding. 

 
(f) PUBLIC UTILITIES, STREETS AND BRIDGES. 

 
All utilities, streets and bridges shall be designed to be compatible with 
comprehensive floodplain development plans; and 

 
(1) When failure of public utilities, streets and bridges would 
endanger public health or safety, or where such facilities are deemed 
essential, construction of and substantial improvements to such facilities 
may only be permitted if they are floodproofed in compliance with sec. 
13-2-64 to the flood protection elevation; 

 
(2) Minor roads or non-essential utilities may be constructed at 
lower elevations if they are designed to withstand flood forces to the 
regional flood elevation. 

 
(g) SEWAGE SYSTEMS. 

 
All on-site sewage disposal systems shall be floodproofed, pursuant to sec. 
13-2-64, to the flood protection elevation and shall meet the provisions of 
all local ordinances and Wis. Admin. Code Chap. SPS 383,. 
 



13 - 20  

(h) WELLS. 
 

All wells shall be floodproofed, pursuant to sec. 13-2-64, to the flood 
protection elevation and shall meet the provisions of Wis. Admin. Code Chs. 
NR 811 and NR 812 . 

 
(i) SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL SITES. 

 
Disposal of solid or hazardous waste is prohibited in floodfringe areas. 

 
(j) DEPOSITION OF MATERIALS. 

 
Any deposited material must meet all the provisions of this ordinance. 

 
(k) MANUFACTURED HOMES. 

 
(1) Owners or operators of all manufactured home parks and 
subdivisions shall provide adequate surface drainage to minimize flood 
damage, and prepare, secure approval and file an evacuation plan, 
indicating vehicular access and escape routes, with local emergency 
management authorities. 

 
(2) In existing manufactured home parks, all new homes, 
replacement homes on existing pads, and substantially improved homes 
shall: 

 
a. Have the lowest floor elevated to the flood protection 
elevation; and 

 
b. Be anchored so they do not float, collapse or move 
laterally during a flood 

 
(3) Outside of existing manufactured home parks, including new 
manufactured home parks and all single units outside of existing parks, 
all new, replacement and substantially improved manufactured homes 
shall meet the residential development standards for the floodfringe in 
sec. 13-2-33(a). 

 
(l) MOBILE RECREATIONAL VEHICLES. 

 
All mobile recreational vehicles  must be on site for less than 180 
consecutive days and be either fully licensed and ready for highway use or  
shall meet the elevation and anchoring requirements in sec. 13-2-33(k)(2) 
and (3). A mobile recreational vehicle is ready for highway use if it is on its 
wheels or jacking system, is attached to the site only by quick disconnect 
utilities and security devices and has no permanently attached additions. 

 
ARTICLE F 



13 - 21  

 
General Floodplain District (GFP) 

SEC. 13-2-40 APPLICABILITY. 

The provisions for the General Floodplain District shall apply to development in all 
floodplains mapped as A, AO, AH, and in AE zones within which a floodway is not 
delineated on the Flood Insurance Rate Maps identified in sec. 13-2-11. 
 
For proposed development in zone A, or in zone AE within which a floodway is not 
delineated on the Flood Insurance Rate Map identified in sec. 13-2-11, the 
boundaries of the regulatory floodway shall be determined pursuant to sec. 13-2-
43 If the development is proposed to encroach upon the regulatory floodway, the 
development is subject to the standards of Article D. If the development is located 
entirely within the floodfringe, the development is subject to the standards of Article 
E.   

 
SEC. 13-2-41 PERMITTED USES. 

 
Pursuant to sec. 13-2-43, it shall be determined whether the proposed use is 
located within a floodway or floodfringe area. 

 
Those uses permitted in floodway (13-2-28) and floodfringe areas (13-2-32) are 
allowed within the general floodplain district, according to the standards of sec.13-
2-42, provided that all permits or certificates required under sec. 13-2-60 have 
been issued. 

 
SEC.  13-2-42 STANDARDS FOR DEVELOPMENT IN THE GENERAL 
FLOODPLAIN DISTRICT. 

 
Article D applies to floodway areas; Article E applies to floodfringe areas. The rest 
of this ordinance applies to either district. 
 

(a) New construction and substantial improvement of structures in zone 
AO shall have the lowest floor, including basement, elevated: 
 

(1) To or above the depth, in feet, as shown on the FIRM above the 
highest adjacent natural grade; or 

(2) If the depth is not specified on the FIRM, two (2) feet above the 
highest adjacent natural grade or higher. 
 

(b) New construction and substantial improvement of structures in zone 
AH shall have the lowest floor, including basement, elevated to or above 
the flood protection elevation.  
   
(c)  In AO/AH zones, provide plans showing adequate drainage paths to 
guide floodwaters around structures. 
 
(d) All development in zones AO and zone AH shall meet the 



13 - 22  

requirements of Article E applicable to flood fringe areas. 
 
SEC. 13-2-43 DETERMINING FLOODWAY AND FLOODFRINGE LIMITS. 

 
Upon receiving an application for development within the zone A, or within zone 
AE where a floodway has not been delineated on the Flood Insurance Rate Maps, 
the zoning administrator shall: 

 
(a) Require the applicant to submit two copies of an aerial photograph or 

a plan which shows the proposed development with respect to the 
general floodplain district limits, stream channel, and existing 
floodplain developments, along with a legal description of the 
property, fill limits and elevations, building floor elevations and flood 
proofing measures and the flood zone as shown on the FIRM; 

 
(b) Require the applicant to furnish any of the following information 

deemed necessary by the Department to evaluate the effects of the 
proposal upon flood height and flood flows, regional flood elevation 
and to determine floodway boundaries: 

 
(1) A Hydrologic and Hydraulic Study as specified in sec.13-2-
60(b)3 by the proposed development, and all historic high water 
information; 

 
(2) Plan (surface view) showing elevations or contours of the 
ground; pertinent structure, fill or storage elevations; size, location and 
layout of all proposed and existing structures on the site; location and 
elevations of streets, water supply, and sanitary facilities; soil types 
and other pertinent information; 

 
(3) Specifications for building construction and materials, 
floodproofing, filling, dredging, channel improvement, storage, water 
supply, and sanitary facilities. 

 
 

ARTICLE G 

NONCONFORMING USES 

SEC. 13-2-50 GENERAL. 
 

a. APPLICABILITY.  
1. The standards in this section shall apply to all uses and 

buildings that do not conform to the provisions contained within 
a floodplain zoning ordinance or with Wis. Stat. § 87.30,  Wis. 
Admin. Code §§ NR 116.12-14, and 44 C.F.R. 59-72. These 
standards shall apply to all modifications or additions to any 
nonconforming use or structure and to the use of any structure 



13 - 23  

or premises which was lawful before the passage of this 
ordinance or any amendment thereto.  A party asserting 
existence of a lawfully established nonconforming use or 
structure has the burden of proving that the use or structure 
was compliant with the floodplain zoning ordinance in effect at 
the time the use or structure was created. If these standards 
conform with Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(h), they shall apply to all 
modifications or additions to any nonconforming use or 
structure and to the use of any structure or premises which was 
lawful before the passage of this ordinance or any amendment 
thereto. 
 

2. As permit applications are received for additions, modifications, 
or substantial improvements to nonconforming buildings in the 
floodplain, the zoning administrator shall develop a list of those 
nonconforming buildings, their present equalized assessed 
value, and a list of the costs of those activities associated with 
changes to those buildings. 

 
b. The existing lawful use of a structure or its accessory use which is not 

in conformity with the provisions of this ordinance may continue 
subject to the following conditions: 

 
1. No modifications or additions to a nonconforming use or 
structure shall be permitted unless they comply with this ordinance. 
The words "modification" and "addition" include, but are not limited 
to, any alteration, addition, modification, structural repair, rebuilding, 
or replacement of any such existing use, structure or accessory 
structure or use. Ordinary maintenance repairs are not considered 
an extension, modification, or addition; these include painting, 
decorating, paneling, and the replacement of doors, windows and 
other nonstructural components and the maintenance, repair or 
replacement of existing private sewage or water supply systems or 
connections to public utilities.  
 
The construction of a deck that does not exceed 200 square feet and 
that is adjacent to the exterior wall of a principal structure is not an 
extension, modification, or addition. The roof of the structure may 
extend over a portion of the deck in order to provide safe ingress 
and egress to the principal structure; 

 
2. If a nonconforming use or the use of a nonconforming 
structure is discontinued for 12 consecutive months, it is no longer 
permitted and any future use of the property, and any structure or 
building thereon, shall conform to the applicable requirements of this 
ordinance; 

 
3. The city shall keep a record which lists all nonconforming uses 



13 - 24  

and nonconforming structures, their present equalized assessed 
value, the cost of all modifications or additions which have been 
permitted, and the percentage of the structure's total current value 
those modifications represent; 

 
4. No modification or addition to any nonconforming structure or 
any structure with a nonconforming use, which over the life of the 
structure would equal or exceed 50% of its present equalized 
assessed value, shall be allowed unless the entire structure is 
permanently changed to a conforming structure with a conforming 
use in compliance with the applicable requirements of this ordinance. 
Contiguous dry land access must be provided for residential and 
commercial uses in compliance with sec. 13-2-33(a). The costs of 
elevating a nonconforming building or a building with a 
nonconforming use to the flood protection elevation are excluded 
from the 50% provisions of this paragraph; 

 
5. No maintenance on a per event basis to any nonconforming 
structure or any structure with a nonconforming use, the cost of which 
would equal or exceed 50% of its present equalized assessed value, 
shall be allowed unless the entire structure is permanently changed 
to a conforming structure with a conforming use in compliance with 
the applicable requirements of this ordinance. Contiguous dry land 
access must be provided for residential and commercial uses in 
compliance with sec. 13-2-33(a).  Maintenance to any nonconforming 
structure, which does not exceed 50% of its present equalized 
assessed value on a per event basis, does not count against the 
cumulative calculations over the life of the structure for substantial 
improvement calculations. 
 
6. If on a per event basis the total value of the work being done 
under (4) and (5) equals or exceeds 50% of the present equalized 
assessed value, the work shall not be permitted unless the entire 
structure is permanently changed to a conforming structure with a 
conforming use in compliance with the applicable requirements of 
this ordinance. Contiguous dry land access must be provided for 
residential and commercial uses in compliance with sec. 13-2-33(a). 
 
7. Except as provided in subsection (8), if any nonconforming 
structure or any structure with a nonconforming use is destroyed or 
is substantially damaged, it cannot be replaced, reconstructed, or 
rebuilt unless the use and the structure meet the current ordinance 
requirements.  A structure is considered substantially damaged if the 
total cost to restore the structure to its pre-damaged condition equals 
or exceeds 50% of the structure’s present equalized assessed value. 
 
8. For nonconforming buildings that are substantially damaged 
or destroyed by a non-flood disaster, the repair or reconstruction of 



13 - 25  

any such nonconforming building shall be permitted in order to 
restore it to the size and use in effect prior to the damage event, 
provided that the following minimum requirements are met, and all 
required permits have been granted prior to the start of construction:  
 

a. Residential Structures 
 

1. Shall have the lowest floor, including basement, 
elevated to or above the base flood elevation using fill, 
pilings, columns, posts, or perimeter walls. Perimeter 
walls must meet the requirements of sec. 13-2-64(b). 
 
2. Shall be anchored to prevent flotation, collapse, or 
lateral movement of the structure resulting from 
hydrodynamic and hydrostatic loads, including the 
effects of buoyancy, and shall be constructed with 
methods and materials resistant to flood damage. 

 
3. Shall be constructed with electrical, heating, 
ventilation, plumbing and air conditioning equipment 
and other service facilities that are designed and/or 
elevated so as to prevent water from entering or 
accumulating within the components during conditions 
of flooding. 

 
4. In A Zones, obtain, review, and utilize any flood 
data available from a federal, state or other source. 

 
5. In AO Zones with no elevations specified, shall 
have the lowest floor, including basement, meet the 
standards of sec. 13-2-42. 

 
6. In AO Zones, shall have adequate drainage 
paths around structures on slopes to guide floodwaters 
around and away from the structure. 

 
b. Non-Residential Structures 
 

1. Shall meet the requirements of sec. 13-2-50. 
 
2. Shall either have the lowest floor, including 
basement, elevated to or above the regional flood 
elevation; or, together with attendant utility and sanitary 
facilities, shall meet the standards in sec. 13-2-64 (a) or 
(b). 

 
3. In AO Zones with no elevations specified, shall 
have the lowest floor, including basement, meet the 



13 - 26  

standards in sec. 13-2-42. 
 
 

 
c. A nonconforming historic structure may be altered if the alteration will 
not preclude the structures continued designation as a historic structure, the 
alteration will comply with sec. 13-2-29(a), flood resistant materials are 
used, and construction practices and floodproofing methods that comply 
with sec. 13-2-64 are used. Repair or rehabilitation of historic structures 
shall be exempt from the development standards of 13-2-50(2)(h)(1) if it is 
determined that the proposed repair or rehabilitation will not preclude the 
structure’s continued designation as a historic structure and is the minimum 
necessary to preserve the historic character and design of the structure.  
 
d. Notwithstanding anything in this chapter to the contrary, 
modifications, additions, maintenance, and repairs to a nonconforming 
building shall not be prohibited based on cost and the building’s 
nonconforming use shall be permitted to continue if: 

 
1. Any living quarters in the nonconforming building are elevated to 

be at or above the flood protection elevation; 
 

2. The lowest floor of the nonconforming building, including the 
basement, is elevated to or above the regional flood elevation; 

 
3. The nonconforming building is permanently changed to conform 

to the applicable requirements of sec. 13-2-22;  
 

4. If the nonconforming building is in the floodway, the building is 
permanently changed to conform to the applicable requirements 
of 13-2-29. Any development that adds additional fill or creates 
an encroachment in the floodplain from beyond the original 
nonconforming structure’s 3-D building envelope must 
determine the floodway in accordance with sec. 13-2-43.  If the 
encroachment is in the floodway, it must meet the standards in 
sec. 13-2-30; 

 
5. If the nonconforming building is in the floodfringe, the building is 

permanently changed to conform to the applicable requirements 
of sec. 13-2-33 and 13-2-52; 

 
6.  Repair or reconstruction of nonconforming structures and 

substantial improvements of residential buildings in zones A1-
30, AE, and AH must have the lowest floor (including basement) 
elevated to or above the base flood elevation; 

 
7.  Repair or reconstruction of nonconforming structures and 

substantial improvements of non-residential buildings in zones 
A1-30, AE, and AH must have the lowest floor (including 



13 - 27  

basement) elevated to or above the base flood elevation, or 
(together with attendant utility and sanitary facilities) be 
designed so that below the base flood elevation the building is 
watertight with walls substantially impermeable to the passage 
of water and with structural components capable of resisting 
hydrostatic and hydrodynamic loads and effects of buoyancy: 

 
a. Where a non-residential structure is intended to be 

made watertight below the base flood elevation, a 
registered professional engineer or architect must 
develop and/or review structural design, 
specifications, and plans for the construction, and 
must certify that the design and methods of 
construction are in accordance with accepted 
standards of practice for meeting the provisions of sec. 
13-2-50(d)(7) above. 

 
b. The city must maintain a record of such certification 

including the specific elevation to which each such 
structure is floodproofed; 

 
8. Fully enclosed areas below the lowest floor of repair or 

reconstruction of nonconforming structures and substantial 
improvements in zones A1-30, AE, and AH that are usable solely 
for parking of vehicles, building access, or storage, must be 
designed to adequately equalize hydrostatic forces on exterior 
walls by allowing for the entry and exit of floodwaters.  
Subsequent improvements to repaired or reconstructed 
nonconforming structures must not increase the degree of their 
nonconformity.  Designs for meeting this requirement must 
either be certified by a registered professional engineer or 
architect, or meet the following criteria: 

 
a. A minimum of two openings into each enclosed area 

must be located below the base flood elevation and 
provide a total net area of not less than one square 
inch for every square foot of enclosed area. 

 
b. The bottom of all openings must be no higher than one 

foot above the adjacent grade. 
 
c. Openings may be equipped with screens, louvers, 

valves, or other coverings if they permit the automatic 
entry and exit of floodwaters; 

 
9. Manufactured homes that are placed or substantially improved 

within zones A1-30, AE, and AH outside of a manufactured 
home park or subdivision, in a new manufactured home park or 



13 - 28  

subdivision, in an expansion to an existing manufactured home 
park or subdivision, or in an existing manufactured home park or 
subdivision on which a manufactured home has incurred 
substantial damage as a result of flood, must be elevated on a 
permanent foundation such that the lowest floor of the 
manufactured home is at or  above the base flood elevation, and 
be securely anchored to an adequately anchored foundation 
system to resist flotation, collapse, and lateral movement; 

 
10. Manufactured homes that are placed or substantially improved 

within zones A1-30, AE, and AH on existing sites in an existing 
manufactured home park that is not undergoing expansion and 
on which a manufactured home has not incurred substantial 
damage as a result of flood must be elevated so that either the 
lowest floor of the manufactured home is at or  above the base 
flood elevation, or the manufactured home chassis is supported 
by reinforced piers or other foundation elements of at least 
equivalent strength that are no less than 36 inches in height 
above grade, and be securely anchored to an adequately 
anchored foundation system to resist flotation, collapse, and 
lateral movement; 

 
11. Recreational vehicles placed on sites within zones A1-30, AH, 

and AE must either: 
 
a. Be on site for fewer than 180 consecutive days; or 
 
b. Be fully licensed and ready for highway use (a 

recreational vehicle is ready for highway use if it is on 
its wheels or jacking system, is attached to the site 
only by quick disconnect type utilities and security 
devices, and has no permanently attached additions); 
or 

 
c. Meet the elevation and anchoring requirements for 

manufactured homes in sec. 13-2-50(d)(9) above; 
 

12.  In a regulatory floodway that has been delineated on the FIRM 
in zone A1-30 or AE, encroachments, including repair or 
reconstruction of nonconforming structures, substantial 
improvement, or other development (including fill) must be 
prohibited unless it has been demonstrated through hydrologic 
and hydraulic analyses performed in accordance with standard 
engineering practice that the proposed encroachment will not 
result in any increase in flood levels within the community during 
the occurrence of the base flood discharge. Subsequent 
improvements to repaired or reconstructed nonconforming 
structures must not increase the degree of their nonconformity; 



13 - 29  

 
13.  In zone A, the city must obtain, review, and reasonably utilize 

any base flood elevation and floodway data available from a 
federal, state, or other source as criteria for requiring repair or 
reconstruction of nonconforming structures, substantial 
improvement, and other development to meet sec. 13-2-50(d)(6 
) through (12) (inclusive) above. Any development that adds 
additional fill or creates an encroachment in the floodplain from 
beyond the original nonconforming structure’s 3-D building 
envelope must determine the floodway in accordance with sec. 
13-2-43.  If the encroachment is in the floodway, it must meet 
the standards in sec. 13-2-29(d). Subsequent improvements to 
repaired or reconstructed nonconforming structures must not 
increase the degree of their nonconformity;   

 
14.  In zones A1-30 or AE where a regulatory floodway has not been 

delineated on the FIRM, repair or reconstruction of 
nonconforming structures, substantial improvement, or any 
development that adds additional fill or creates an encroachment 
in the floodplain from beyond the original nonconforming 
structure’s 3-D building envelope must determine the floodway 
in accordance with sec. 13-2-43. If the encroachment is in the 
floodway, it must meet the standards in sec. 13-2-29(d). 
Subsequent improvements to repaired or reconstructed 
nonconforming structures must not increase the degree of their 
nonconformity;  

 
15.  In zone AO, repair or reconstruction of nonconforming 

structures and substantial improvements of residential 
structures must have the lowest floor (including basement) 
elevated above the highest adjacent grade at least as high as 
the depth number specified in feet on the FIRM (at least two feet 
if no depth number is specified). Subsequent improvements to 
repaired or reconstructed nonconforming structures must not 
increase the degree of their nonconformity; or 

 
16. In zone AO, repair or reconstruction of nonconforming structures 

and substantial improvements of nonresidential structures must 
have the lowest floor (including basement) elevated above the 
highest adjacent grade at least as high as the depth number 
specified in feet on the FIRM (at least two feet if no depth number 
is specified), or (together with attendant utility and sanitary 
facilities) be structurally dry-floodproofed to that level according 
to the standard specified in  sec. 13-2-50(d)(7) above. 
Subsequent improvements to repaired or reconstructed 
nonconforming structures must not increase the degree of their 
nonconformity 

 



13 - 30  

SEC. 13-2-51 FLOODWAY DISTRICT. 
 

(a) No modification or addition shall be allowed to any nonconforming 
structure or any structure with a nonconforming use in a floodway district, 
unless such modification or addition: 

 
(1) Has been granted a permit or variance which meets all 
ordinance requirements; 
 
(2) Meets the requirements of sec. 13-2-50; 
 
(3) Will not increase the obstruction to flood flows or regional 
flood height; 
 
(4) Any addition to the existing structure shall be floodproofed, 
pursuant to sec. 13-2-64 by means other than the use of fill, to the 
flood protection elevation; 
 
(5) If any part of the foundation below the flood protection 
elevation is enclosed, the following standards shall apply: 

 
a. The enclosed area shall be designed by a registered 
architect or engineer to allow for the efficient entry and exit of 
flood waters without human intervention. A minimum of two 
openings must be provided with a minimum net area of at 
least one square inch for every one square foot of the 
enclosed area. The lowest part of the opening can be no more 
than 12 inches above the adjacent grade; 

 
b. The parts of the foundation located below the flood 
protection elevation must be constructed of flood-resistant 
materials; 
c. Mechanical and utility equipment must be elevated or 
floodproofed to or above the flood protection elevation; and 

 
d. The use must be limited to parking, building access or 
limited storage. 

 
(b) No new on-site sewage disposal system, or addition to an existing 
on-site sewage disposal system, except where an addition has been 
ordered by a government agency to correct a hazard to public health, shall 
be allowed in a floodway district. Any replacement, repair, or maintenance 
of an existing on-site sewage disposal system in a floodway district shall 
meet the applicable requirements of all municipal ordinances sec. 13-2-
64(c)and Wis. Admin. Code Ch. SPS 383. 

 
(c) No new well or modification to an existing well used to obtain potable 
water shall be allowed in a floodway area. Any replacement, repair or 



13 - 31  

maintenance of an existing well in a floodway area shall meet the applicable 
requirements of all municipal ordinances, sec. 13-2-64(c) and Wis. Admin. 
Code Chs. NR 811 and NR 812. 

 
SEC. 13-2-52 FLOODFRINGEDISTRICT. 

 
(a) No modification or addition shall be allowed to any nonconforming 
structure or any structure with a nonconforming use unless such 
modification or addition has been granted a permit or variance by the 
municipality, and the modification or addition shall be placed on fill or 
floodproofed to the flood protection elevation in compliance with the 
standards for that particular use in sec. 13-2-33, except where sec. 13-2-
52(b) is applicable. 

 
(b) Where compliance with the provisions of subsection. (a) would result 
in unnecessary hardship and only where the structure will not be used for 
human habitation or be associated with a high flood damage potential, the 
Board of Appeals, using the procedures established in sec. 13-2-62, may 
grant a variance from those provisions of subsection (a) for modifications or 
additions, using the criteria listed below. Modifications or additions which 
are protected to elevations lower than the flood protection elevation may be 
permitted if: 

 
(1) No floor is allowed below the regional flood elevation for 
residential or commercial structures; 

 
(2) Human lives are not endangered; 

 
(3) Public facilities, such as water or sewer, will not be 
installed 
(4) Flood depths will not exceed two feet 

 
(5) Flood velocities will not exceed two feet per second; and 

 
(6) The structure will not be used for storage of materials as 
described in sec. 13-2-33(e). 

 
(c) All new private sewage disposal systems, or addition to, 
replacement, repair, or maintenance of a private sewage disposal system 
shall meet all the applicable provisions of sec. 13-2-64(3) and Wis. Admin. 
Code Ch. SPS 383. 

 
(d) All new wells, or addition to, replacement, repair, or maintenance of 
a well shall meet the applicable provisions of this ordinance sec. 13-2-64(c) 
and Wis. Admin. Code Chs. NR 811 and NR 812. 

 
 



13 - 32  

ARTICLE H 

ADMINISTRATION 

Where a zoning administrator, planning agency or a Board of  Appeals has already 
been appointed to administer a zoning ordinance adopted under Wis. Stat. § 
62.23(7) these officials shall also administer this ordinance. 

 
SEC. 13-2-60 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR. 

 
(a) DUTIES AND POWERS The zoning administrator is authorized to 
administer this ordinance and shall have the following duties and powers: 

 
(1) Advise applicants of the ordinance provisions, assist in 
preparing permit applications and appeals, and assure that the 
regional flood elevation for the proposed development is shown on 
all permit applications. 

 
(2) Issue permits and inspect properties for compliance with 
provisions of this ordinance, and issue certificates of compliance 
where appropriate. 

 
(3) Inspect and assess all damaged floodplain structures to 
determine if substantial damage to the structures has occurred. 

 
(4) Keep records of all official actions such as: 

 
a. All permits issued, inspections made, and work 
approved; 

 
b. Documentation of certified lowest floor and regional 
flood elevations for floodplain development; 
 
c. Floodproofing certificates. 
 
d. Water surface profiles, floodplain zoning maps and 
ordinances, nonconforming uses and structures including 
changes, appeals, variances and amendments. 
 
e. All substantial damage assessment reports for 
floodplain structures. 

 
f. List of nonconforming structures and uses. 

 
 

(5) Submit copies of the following items to the Department 
Regional office: 

 



13 - 33  

a. Within 10 days of the decision, a copy of any decisions 
on variances, appeals for map or text interpretations, and map 
or text amendments; 

 
b. Copies of any case-by-case analyses and any other 
information required by the Department. 

 
c. Copies of substantial damage assessments performed 
and all related correspondence concerning the assessments. 

 
(6) Investigate, prepare reports, and report violations of this 
ordinance to the municipal zoning agency and attorney for 
prosecution. Copies of the reports shall also be sent to the 
Department Regional office. 

 
(7) Submit copies of amendments to the FEMA Regional office. 

 
(b) FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. A floodplain development 
permit shall be obtained before any development;  any repair, modification, 
or addition to an existing structure; or change in the use of a building or 
structure, including sewer and water facilities, may be initiated. Application 
to the zoning administrator shall include: 

 
(1) GENERAL INFORMATION. 

 
a. Name and address of the applicant, property owner 
and contractor; 
 
b. Legal description, proposed use, and whether it is new 
construction or a modification; 

 
(2) SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN. A site plan drawn to scale shall 
be submitted with the permit application form and shall contain: 

 
a. Location, dimensions, area and elevation of the lot; 

 
b. Location of the ordinary highwater mark of any abutting 
navigable waterways; 
 
c. Location of any structures with distances measured 
from the lot lines and street centerlines; 
 
d. Location of any existing or proposed on-site sewage 
systems or private water supply systems; 
 
e. Location and elevation of existing or future access 
roads; 
 



13 - 34  

f. Location of floodplain and floodway limits as 
determined from the official floodplain zoning maps; 
 
g. The elevation of the lowest floor of proposed buildings 
and any fill using the vertical datum from the adopted study - 
either National Geodetic Vertical Datum (NGVD) or North 
American Vertical Datum (NAVD);  
 
h. Data sufficient to determine the regional flood elevation 
in NGVD or NAVD at the location of the development and to 
determine whether or not the requirements of Article D or 
Article E are met; and 
 
i. Data to determine if the proposed development will 
cause an obstruction to flow or an increase in regional flood 
height or discharge according to sec. 13-2-23 This may include 
any of the information noted in sec. 13-2-29(a). 

 
(3) HYDRAULIC AND HYDROLOGIC STUDIES TO ANALYZE 
DEVELOPMENT. All hydraulic and hydrologic studies shall be 
completed under the direct supervision of a professional engineer 
registered in the State. The study contractor shall be responsible for 
the technical adequacy of the study. All studies shall be reviewed and 
approved by the Department 

 
a. Zone A floodplains and AE Zones within which a 

floodway is not delineated: 
(1) Hydrology 
The appropriate method shall be based on the 
standards in Wis. Admin. Code § NR 116.07(3), 
Hydrologic Analysis: Determination of Regional 
Flood Discharge. 
 
(2) Hydraulic modeling 
The regional flood elevation shall be based on the 
standards in Wis. Admin. Code § NR 116.07(4), , 
Hydraulic Analysis: Determination of Regional 
Flood Elevation and the following: 

 
a. Determination of the required limits of the 

hydraulic model shall be based on detailed 
study information for downstream structures 
(dam, bridge, culvert) to determine adequate 
starting WSEL for the study. 

 
b. Channel sections must be surveyed. 
 
c. Minimum four foot contour data in the 



13 - 35  

overbanks shall be used for the 
development of cross section overbank and 
floodplain mapping. 

 
d. A maximum distance of 500 feet between 

cross sections is allowed in developed areas 
with additional intermediate cross sections 
required at transitions in channel bottom 
slope including a survey of the channel at 
each location. 

 
e. The most current version of HEC_RAS shall be 

used. 
 
f. A survey of bridge and culvert openings and 

the top of road is required at each structure. 
 
g. Additional cross sections are required at the 

downstream and upstream limits of the 
proposed development and any necessary 
intermediate locations based on the length of 
the reach if greater than 500 feet. 

 
h. Standard accepted engineering practices shall 

be used when assigning parameters for the 
base model such as flow, Manning’s N values, 
expansion and contraction coefficients or 
effective flow limits. The base model shall be 
calibrated to past flooding data such as high 
water marks to determine the reasonableness 
of the model results. If no historical data is 
available, adequate justification shall be 
provided for any parameters outside standard 
accepted engineering practices. 

 
i. The model must extend past the upstream 

limit of the difference in the existing and 
proposed flood profiles in order to provide a 
tie-in to existing studies. The height difference 
between the proposed flood profile and the 
existing study profiles shall be no more than 
0.00 feet. 

 
(3) Mapping 

A work map of the reach studied shall be provided, 
showing all cross section locations, 
floodway/floodplain limits based on best available 
topographic data, geographic limits of the proposed 



13 - 36  

development and whether the proposed development 
is located in the floodway.  
 

a. If the proposed development is located outside of 
the floodway, then it is determined to have no 
impact on the regional flood elevation. 

 
b.   If any part of the proposed development is in the 

floodway, it must be added to the base model to 
show the difference between existing and 
proposed conditions. The study must ensure that 
all coefficients remain the same as in the 
existing model, unless adequate justification 
based on standard accepted engineering 
practices is provided. 

 
b. Zone AE Floodplains 

(1) Hydrology 
If the proposed hydrology will change the existing 
study, the appropriate method to be used shall be 
based on Wis Admin. Code § NR 116.07(3), , 
Hydrologic Analysis: Determination of Regional Flood 
Discharge. 

 
(2) Hydraulic model 

The regional flood elevation shall be based on the 
standards in Wis. Admin. Code § NR 116.07(4), , 
Hydraulic Analysis: Determination of Regional Flood 
Elevation and the following: 

 
a. Duplicate Effective Model 

The effective model shall be reproduced to 
ensure correct transference of the model data 
and to allow integration of the revised data to 
provide a continuous FIS model upstream and 
downstream of the revised reach. If data from the 
effective model is available, models shall be 
generated that duplicate the FIS profiles and the 
elevations shown in the Floodway Data Table in 
the FIS report to within 0.1 foot. 

 
b. Corrected Effective Model. 

The Corrected Effective Model shall not include 
any man-made physical changes since the 
effective model date, but shall import the model 
into the most current version of HEC-RAS for 
Department review. 



13 - 37  

 
c. Existing (Pre-Project Conditions) Model. 

The Existing Model shall be required to support 
conclusions about the actual impacts of the 
project associated with the Revised (Post-Project) 
Model or to establish more up-to-date models on 
which to base the Revised (Post-Project) Model. 

 
d. Revised (Post-Project Conditions) Model. 

The Revised (Post-Project Conditions) Model 
shall incorporate the Existing Model and any 
proposed changes to the topography caused by 
the proposed development. This model shall 
reflect proposed conditions. 

 
e. All changes to the Duplicate Effective Model 

and subsequent models must be supported 
by certified topographic information, bridge 
plans, construction plans and survey notes. 

 
f. Changes to the hydraulic models shall be 

limited to the stream reach for which the 
revision is being requested. Cross sections 
upstream and downstream of the revised reach 
shall be identical to those in the effective model 
and result in water surface elevations and top 
widths computed by the revised models 
matching those in the effective models 
upstream and downstream of the revised reach 
as required. The Effective Model shall not be 
truncated. 

 
(3) Mapping 
 Maps and associated engineering data shall be 

submitted to the Department for review which meet the 
following conditions: 

 
a. Consistency between the revised hydraulic 

models, the revised floodplain and floodway 
delineations, the revised flood profiles, 
topographic work map, annotated FIRMs and/or 
Flood Boundary Floodway Maps (FBFMs), 
construction plans, bridge plans. 

 
b. Certified topographic map of suitable scale, contour 

interval, and a planimetric map showing the 
applicable items. If a digital version of the map is 
available, it may be submitted in order that the FIRM 



13 - 38  

may be more easily revised. 
 
c. Annotated FIRM panel showing the revised 1% and 

0.2% annual chance floodplains and floodway 
boundaries. 

 
d. If an annotated FIRM and/or FBFM and digital 

mapping data (GIS or CADD) are used then all 
supporting documentation or metadata must be 
included with the data submission along with the 
Universal Transverse Mercator (UTM) projection 
and State Plane Coordinate System in accordance 
with FEMA mapping specifications. 

 
e. The revised floodplain boundaries shall tie into 

the effective floodplain boundaries. 
 
f. All cross sections from the effective model shall be 

labeled in accordance with the effective map and a 
cross section lookup table shall be included to relate 
to the model input numbering scheme. 

 
g. Both the current and proposed floodways shall be 

shown on the map. 
 
h. The stream centerline, or profile baseline used 

to measure stream distances in the model shall 
be visible on the map. 

 
(4) EXPIRATION. All permits issued under the authority of this 

ordinance shall expire no more than 180 days after issuance. 
The permit may be extended for a maximum of 180 days for 
good and sufficient cause.  If the permitted work has not 
started within 180 days of the permit date, the development 
must comply with any regulation, including any revision to the 
FIRM or FIS, that took effect after the permit date 

 
(c) CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE. No land shall be occupied or 
used, and no building which is hereafter constructed, altered, added to, 
modified, repaired, rebuilt, or replaced shall be occupied until a certificate of 
compliance is issued by the zoning administrator, except where no permit is 
required, subject to the following provisions: 
(1) The certificate of compliance shall show that the building or premises 

or part thereof, and the proposed use, conform to the provisions of 
this ordinance; 

 
(2) Application for such certificate shall be concurrent with the application 

for a permit; 



13 - 39  

 
(3) If all ordinance provisions are met, the certificate of compliance shall 

be issued within 10 days after written notification that the permitted 
work is completed; 

 
(4) The applicant shall submit a certification signed by a registered 

professional engineer, architect or land surveyor that the fill, lowest 
floor and floodproofing elevations are in compliance with the permit 
issued. Floodproofing measures also require certification by a 
registered professional engineer or architect that floodproofing 
measures meet the requirements of sec. 13-2-64. 
 

(5) Where applicable pursuant to sec. 13-2-42, the applicant must submit 
a certification by a registered professional engineer or surveyor of the 
elevation of the bottom of the lowest horizontal structural member 
supporting the lowest floor (excluding pilings or columns), and an 
indication of whether the structure contains a basement. 
 

(6) Where applicable pursuant to sec. 13-2-42, the applicant must submit 
certifications by a registered professional engineer or architect that 
the structural design and methods of construction meet accepted 
standards of practice as required by sec. 13-2-42.   

 
(d) OTHER PERMITS. The applicant must secure all necessary permits 
from federal, state, and local agencies, including those required by the U.S. 
Army Corps of Engineers under s. 404 of the Federal Water Pollution Control 
Act, Amendments of 1972, 33 U.S.C. 1344. 

 
SEC. 13-2-61 ZONING AGENCY. 

 
(a) The Plan Commission shall: 

 
(1) Oversee the functions of the office of the zoning administrator; 
and 
 
(2) Review and advise the Common Council on all proposed 

amendments to this ordinance, maps and text. 
 
(3) Publish adequate notice pursuant to Wis. Stat. Chap. 985, , 

specifying the date, time, place, and subject of the public 
hearing. 

 
(b) The Plan Commission shall not 

 
(1) Grant variances to the terms of the ordinance in place of action 

by the Board of Appeals; or 
 
(2) Amend the text or zoning maps in place of official action by the 



13 - 40  

Common Council. 
 
SEC. 13-2-62 BOARD OF APPEALS. 

 
(a) STATUTORY AUTHORITY. The Board of Appeals, created under 
Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(e) is hereby authorized or shall be appointed to act for 
the purposes of this ordinance. The Board shall exercise the powers 
conferred by Wisconsin Statutes and adopt rules for the conduct of business. 
The zoning administrator may not be the secretary of the Board. 

 
(b) POWERS AND DUTIES. 

 
(1) The Board of Appeals shall: 

 
a. Appeals – Hear and decide appeals where it is alleged 
there is an error in any order, requirement, decision or 
determination made by an administrative official in the 
enforcement or administration of this ordinance. 

 
b. Boundary Disputes – Hear and decide disputes 
concerning the district boundaries shown on the official 
floodplain zoning map. 

 
c. Variances – Hear and decide, upon appeal, variances 
from the ordinance standards. 

 
(c) APPEALS TO THE BOARD. Appeals to the board may be taken  by 
any person aggrieved, or by any officer or department of the city affected by 
any decision of the zoning administrator or other administrative officer. Such 
appeal shall be taken within 30 days unless otherwise provided by the rules 
of the board, by filing with the official whose decision is in question, and with 
the board, a notice of appeal specifying the reasons for the appeal. The 
official whose decision is in question shall transmit to the board all records 
regarding the matter appealed. 

 
(d) NOTICE AND HEARING FOR APPEALS INCLUDING VARIANCES. 

 
(1) Notice – The board shall: 

 
a. Fix a reasonable time for the hearing; 
 
b. Publish adequate notice pursuant to Wisconsin 

Statutes, specifying the date, time, place and subject 
of the hearing; 

 
c. Assure that notice shall be mailed to the parties in 

interest and the Department Regional office at least 10 
days in advance of the hearing. 



13 - 41  

 
(2) Hearing – Any party may appear in person or by agent. The 

board shall: 
a. Resolve boundary disputes according to sec. 13-2-
62(e). 
 
b. Decide variance applications according to sec. 13-2-
62(f). 
 
c. Decide appeals of permit denials according to sec. 13-
2-63. 

 
(3) Decision: The final decision regarding the appeal or  
variance application shall: 

 
a. Be made within a reasonable time; 
 
b. Be sent to the Department Regional office within 10 
days of the decision; 
 
c. Be a written determination signed by the chairman or 
secretary of the Board; 
 
d. State the specific facts which are the basis for the 
Board's decision; 
 
e. Either affirm, reverse, vary, or modify the order, 
requirement, decision or determination appealed, in whole 
or in part, dismiss the appeal for lack of jurisdiction or grant 
or deny the variance application; 
 
f. Include the reasons for granting an appeal, describing 
the hardship demonstrated by the applicant in the case of a 
variance, clearly stated in the recorded minutes of the 
Board proceedings. 

 
(e) BOUNDARY DISPUTES. The following procedure shall be used by 
the Board in hearing disputes concerning floodplain district boundaries: 

 
(1) If a floodplain district boundary is established by approximate 
or detailed floodplain studies, the flood elevations or profiles shall 
prevail in locating the boundary. If none exist, other evidence may be 
examined. 

 
(2) In all cases, the person contesting the boundary location shall 
be given a reasonable opportunity to present arguments and technical 
evidence to the Board. 
(3) If the boundary is incorrectly mapped, the Board should inform 



13 - 42  

the zoning committee or the person contesting the boundary location 
to petition the governing body for a map amendment according to 
Article I. 

 
(f) VARIANCE. 

 
(1) The Board may, upon appeal, grant a variance from the 
standards of this ordinance if an applicant convincingly demonstrates 
that: 

 
a. Literal enforcement of the ordinance provisions will 
cause unnecessary hardship; 
 
b. The hardship is due to adoption of the floodplain 
ordinance and unique property conditions, not common to 
adjacent lots or premises. In such case the ordinance or 
map must be amended; 
 
c. The variance is not contrary to the public interest; and 
 
d. The variance is consistent with the purpose of this 
ordinance in sec. 13-2-3. 

 
(2) In addition to the criteria in subsection (1), to qualify for a 
variance under FEMA regulations, the following criteria must be met: 

 
a. The variance may not cause any increase in the 
regional flood elevation; 
 
b. The applicant has shown good and sufficient cause for 
issuance of the variance; 
 
c. Failure to grant the variance would result in exceptional 
hardship; 
 
d. Granting the variance will not result in additional 
threats to public safety, extraordinary expense, create a 
nuisance, cause fraud on or victimization of the public, or 
conflict with existing local laws or ordinances; 
 
e. The variance granted is the minimum necessary, 
considering the flood hazard, to afford relief. 

 
(3) A variance shall not: 

 
a. Grant, extend, or increase any use prohibited in the 
zoning district. 
b. Be granted for a hardship based solely on an economic 



13 - 43  

gain or loss. 
 
c. Be granted for a hardship which is self-created. 
 
d. Damage the rights or property values of other persons 
in the area. 
 
e. Allow actions without the amendments to this 
ordinance or map(s) required in sec. 13-2-70. 
 
f. Allow any alteration of an historic structure, including 
its use, which would preclude its continued designation as 
an historic structure. 

 
(4) When a floodplain variance is granted the Board shall notify 
the applicant in writing that it may increase flood insurance premiums 
could increase up to $25.00 per $100.00 of coverage and increase 
risks to life and property. A copy shall be maintained with the variance 
record. 

 
SEC. 13-2-63 TO REVIEW APPEALS OF PERMIT DENIALS. 

 
(a) The Plan Commission (sec. 13-2-61) or Board shall review all data 
related to the appeal. This may include: 

 
(1) Permit application data listed in sec. 13-2-60(b). 

 
(2) Floodway/flood fringe determination data in sec. 13-2-43. 

 
(3) Data listed in sec. 13-2-29(a)(2) where the applicant has not 
submitted this information to the zoning administrator. 

 
(4) Other data submitted with the application, or submitted to the 
Board with the appeal. 

 
(b) For appeals of all denied permits the Board shall: 

 
(1) Follow the procedures of sec. 13-2-62; 
 
(2) Consider Plan Commission recommendations; and 
 
(3) Either uphold the denial or grant the appeal. 

 
(c) For appeals concerning increases in regional flood elevation the 
Board shall: 

 
(1)  Uphold the denial where the Board agrees with the data showing 
an increase in flood elevation. Increases may only be 



13 - 44  

allowed after amending the flood profile and map and all appropriate 
legal arrangements are made with all adversely affected property 
owners as per the requirements of Article I; and 
(1) Grant the appeal where the Board agrees that the data 
properly demonstrates that the project does not cause an increase 
provided no other reasons for denial exist. 

 
SEC. 13-2-64 FLOODPROOFING STANDARDS. 

 
(a) No permit or variance shall be issued for a non-residential structure 
designed to be watertight below the regional flood elevation until the 
applicant submits a plan certified by a registered professional engineer or 
architect that the floodproofing measures will protect the structure or 
development to the flood protection elevation and submits a FEMA 
Floodproofing Certificate. Flood proofing is not an alternative to the 
development standards in sec. 13-2-22, Article D, Article E, or Article F. 

 
(b) For a structure designed to allow the entry of floodwaters, no permit 
or variance shall be issued until the applicant submits a plan either: 

 
(1) certified by a registered professional engineer or architect; or 

 
(2) meeting or exceeding the following standards: 

 
a. a minimum of two openings having a total net area of not less 

than one square inch for every square foot of enclosed area 
subject to flooding; the bottom of all openings shall be no higher 
than one foot above grade; and 

 
b. openings may be equipped with screens, louvers, valves, or other 

coverings or devices provided that they permit the automatic 
entry and exit of floodwaters. 

 
(c) Floodproofing measures shall be designed, as appropriate, to: 

 
(1) Withstand flood pressures, depths, velocities, uplift and impact forces 

and other regional flood factors; 
 

(2) Protect structures to the flood protection elevation; 
 

(3) Anchor structures to foundations to resist flotation and lateral 
movement; 

 
(4) Minimize or eliminate infiltration of flood waters; and 

 
(5) Minimize or eliminate discharges into flood waters. 

 
(6) Placement of essential utilities to or above the flood protection 

elevations; and 



13 - 45  

 
(7) If any part of the foundation below the flood protection elevation is 

enclosed, the following standards shall apply: 
 
a. The enclosed area shall be designed by a registered architect or 

engineer to allow for the efficient entry and exit of flood waters 
without human intervention.  A minimum of two openings must be 
provided with a minimum net area of at least one square inch for 
every one square foot of the enclosed area.  The lowest part of 
the opening can be no more than 12 inches above the adjacent 
grade;  
 

b. The parts of the foundation located below the flood protection 
elevation must be constructed of flood-resistant materials;  

 
c. Mechanical and utility equipment must be elevated or 

floodproofed to or above the flood protection elevation; and 
 

d. The use must be limited to parking, building access or limited 
storage. 

 
SEC. 13-2-65 PUBLIC INFORMATION. 

 
(a) Place marks on structures to show the depth of inundation during the 
regional flood. 

 
(b) All maps, engineering data and regulations shall be available and 
widely distributed. 

 
(c) All real estate transfers should show what floodplain zoning district 
any real property is in. 

 
ARTICLE I 

AMENDMENTS 

SEC. 13-2-70 AMENDMENTS.  
 
Obstructions or increases may only be permitted if amendments are made to 
this ordinance, the official floodplain zoning maps, floodway lines and water 
surface profiles, in accordance with Article I. 

 
(a) In AE Zones with a mapped floodway, no obstructions or increases 

shall be permitted unless the applicant receives a Conditional Letter 
of Map Revision from FEMA and amendments are made to this 
ordinance, the official floodplain zoning maps, floodway lines and 
water surface profiles, in accordance with Article I. Any such 
alterations must be reviewed and approved by FEMA and the DNR. 



13 - 46  

 
(b) In A Zones increases equal to or greater than 1.0 foot may only be 

permitted if the applicant receives a Conditional Letter of Map 
Revision from FEMA and amendments are made to this ordinance, 
the official floodplain maps, floodway lines, and water surface 
profiles, in accordance with s. Article I. 

 
SEC. 13-2-71 GENERAL. 
 
The Common Council shall change or supplement the floodplain zoning district 
boundaries and this ordinance in the manner provided by law. Actions which require 
an amendment to the ordinance and/or submittal of a Letter of Map Change (LOMC) 
include, but are not limited to, the following: 
 

(a) Any change to the official floodplain zoning map, including the 
floodway line or boundary of any floodplain area. 

 
(b) Correction of discrepancies between the water surface profiles and 
floodplain zoning maps. 

 
(c) Any fill in the floodplain which raises the elevation of the filled area 
to a height at or above the flood protection elevation and is contiguous to 
land lying outside the floodplain. 

 
(d) Any fill or floodplain encroachment that obstructs flow, increasing 
regional flood height. 

 
(e) Any upgrade to a floodplain zoning ordinance text required by Wis. 
Admin. Code § NR 116.05 or otherwise required by law, or for changes by 
the municipality. 

 
(f) All channel relocations and changes to the maps to alter floodway 
lines or to remove an area from the floodway or the floodfringe that is based 
on a base flood elevation from a FIRM requires prior approval by FEMA.  

 
(g) Any change to the floodplain boundaries and/or watercourse 
alterations on the FIRM. 

 
Note: Consult the FEMA web site - www.fema.gov - for the map change fee 
schedule.  

 
SEC. 13-2-72 PROCEDURES. 

 
Ordinance amendments may be made upon petition of any interested party 
according to the provisions of Wis. Stat. § 62.23.Such petitions shall include all 
necessary data required by sec. 13-2-43 and sec. 13-2-60(b). 

 
(a) The proposed amendment shall be referred to the Plan Commission 

http://www.fema.gov/


13 - 47  

for a public hearing and recommendation to the Common Council. The 
amendment and notice of public hearing shall be submitted to the 
Department Regional office for review prior to the hearing. The amendment 
procedure shall comply with the provisions of Wis. Stat. § 
62.23. 

 
(b) No amendments shall become effective until reviewed and approved 
by the Department. 

 
(c) All persons petitioning for a map amendment that obstructs flow, 
increasing regional flood height, shall obtain flooding easements or other 
appropriate legal arrangements from all adversely affected property owners 
and notify local units of government before the amendment can be 
approved by the Common Council. 

 
 

ARTICLE J 

ENFORCEMENT AND PENALTIES 

SEC. 13-2-80 ENFORCEMENT AND PENALTIES. 
 
Any violation of the provisions of this ordinance by any person shall be unlawful 
and shall be referred to the City Attorney who shall expeditiously prosecute all such 
violators. A violator shall, upon conviction, forfeit to the city a penalty of not less 
than $50, together with a taxable cost of such action. Each day of continued 
violation shall constitute a separate offense. Every violation of this ordinance is a 
public nuisance and the creation may be enjoined and the maintenance may be 
abated by action at suit of the city, the state, or any citizen thereof pursuant to Wis. 
Stat. § 87.30 or the City Code of General Ordinances. 

 
ARTICLE K 

DEFINITIONS 

SEC. 13-2-90 DEFINITIONS. 
 
Unless specifically defined, words and phrases in this ordinance shall have their 
common law meaning and shall be applied in accordance with their common 
usage. Words used in the present tense include the future, the singular number 
includes the plural and the plural number includes the singular. The word "may" is 
permissive, "shall" is mandatory and is not discretionary. 

 
(1) "A ZONES" – Those areas shown on the Official Floodplain Zoning 
Map which would be inundated by the regional flood. These areas may be 
numbered or unnumbered A Zones. The A Zones may or may not be 
reflective of flood profiles, depending on the availability of data for a given 
area. 



13 - 48  

 
(2) AH ZONE – See “AREA OF SHALLOW FLOODING”. 
 
(3) AO ZONE – See “AREA OF SHALLOW FLOODING”. 

 
(4) "ACCESSORY STRUCTURE OR USE" – A facility, structure, 
building or use which is accessory or incidental to the principal use of a 
property, structure, or building.. 
 
(5) “AREA OF SHALLOW FLOODING” – A designated AO or AH zone 
on a community’s Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) with a 1 percent or 
greater annual change of flooding to an average depth of 1 to 3 feet where 
a clearly defined channel does not exist, where the path of flooding is 
unpredictable, and where velocity flood may be evident.  Such flooding is 
characterized by ponding or sheet flow.  

 
(6) "BASE FLOOD" – Means the flood having a one percent chance of 
being equaled or exceeded in any given year, as published by FEMA as 
part of a FIS and depicted on a FIRM. 

 
(7) "BASEMENT" – Any enclosed area of a building having its floor sub-
grade, i.e., below ground level, on all sides. 

 
(8) "BUILDING" – See STRUCTURE. 

 
(9) "BULKHEAD LINE" – A geographic line along a reach of navigable 
water that has been adopted by a municipal ordinance and approved by the 
Department pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 30.11 and which allows limited filling 
between this bulkhead line and the original ordinary high water mark, except 
where such filling is prohibited by the floodway provisions of this ordinance. 

 
(10) "CAMPGROUND" – Any parcel of land which is designed, 
maintained, intended or used for the purpose of providing sites for 
nonpermanent overnight use by 4 or more camping units, or which is 
advertised or represented as a camping area. 

 
(11) "CAMPING UNIT" – Any portable device, no more than 400 square 
feet in area, used as a temporary shelter, including but not limited to a 
camping trailer, motor home, bus, van, pick-up truck, tent or other mobile 
recreational vehicle. 
 
(12) "CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE" – A certification that the 
construction and the use of land or a building, the elevation of fill or the 
lowest floor of a structure is in compliance with all of the provisions of this 
ordinance. 

 
(13) "CHANNEL" – A natural or artificial watercourse with definite bed and 
banks to confine and conduct normal flow of water. 



13 - 49  

 
(14) "CRAWLWAYS" OR "CRAWL SPACE" – An enclosed area below 
the first usable floor of a building, generally less than five feet in height, used 
for access to plumbing and electrical utilities. 

 
(15) "DECK" – An unenclosed exterior structure that has no roof or sides, 
but has a permeable floor which allows the infiltration of precipitation. 

 
(16) "DEPARTMENT" – The Wisconsin Department of Natural 
Resources. 

 
(17) "DEVELOPMENT" – Any artificial change to improved or unimproved 
real estate, including, but not limited to, the construction of buildings, 
structures or accessory structures; the construction of additions or 
alterations to buildings, structures or accessory structures; the repair of any 
damaged structure or the improvement or renovation of any structure, 
regardless of percentage of damage or improvement; the placement of 
buildings or structures; subdivision layout and site preparation; mining, 
dredging, filling, grading, paving, excavation or drilling operations; the 
storage, deposition or extraction of materials or equipment; and the 
installation, repair or removal of public or private sewage disposal systems 
or water supply facilities. 

 
(18) "DRYLAND ACCESS" – A vehicular access route which is above the 
regional flood elevation and which connects land located in the floodplain 
to land outside the floodplain, such as a road with its surface above regional 
flood elevation and wide enough for wheeled rescue and relief vehicles. 

 
(19) "ENCROACHMENT" – Any fill, structure, equipment, building, use or 
development in the floodway. 

 
 

(20) "FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA)" – 
The federal agency that administers the National Flood Insurance Program. 

 
(21) "FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP" (FIRM) – A map of a community 
on which the Federal Insurance Administration has delineated both special 
flood hazard areas (the floodplain) and the risk premium zones applicable 
to the community. This map can only be amended by  the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency. 

 
(22) "FLOOD" or "FLOODING" – A general and temporary condition of 
partial or complete inundation of normally dry land areas caused by one of 
the following conditions: 

 
a. The overflow or rise of inland waters, 

 
b. The rapid accumulation or runoff of surface waters from any 



13 - 50  

source, 
 

c. The inundation caused by waves or currents of water 
exceeding anticipated cyclical levels along the shore of Lake 
Michigan or Lake Superior, or 

 
d. The sudden increase caused by an unusually high water level 
in a natural body of water, accompanied by a severe storm, or by an 
unanticipated force of nature, such as a seiche or by some similarly 
unusual event. 

 
(23) "FLOOD FREQUENCY" – The probability of a flood occurrence 
which is determined from statistical analyses. The frequency of a particular 
flood event is usually expressed as occurring, on the average once in a 
specified number of years or as a percent chance of occurring in any given 
year. 

 
(24) "FLOODFRINGE" – That portion of the floodplain outside of the 
floodway which is covered by flood waters during the regional flood and 
associated with standing water rather than flowing water. 
 
(25) "FLOOD HAZARD BOUNDARY MAP" – A map designating 
approximate flood hazard areas. Flood hazard areas are designated as 
unnumbered A-Zones and do not contain floodway lines or regional flood 
elevations. This map forms the basis for both the regulatory and  insurance 
aspects of the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) until superseded 
by a Flood Insurance Study and a Flood Insurance Rate Map. 

 
(26) "FLOOD INSURANCE STUDY" – A technical engineering 
examination, evaluation, and determination of the local flood hazard areas. 
It provides maps designating those areas affected by the regional flood and 
provides both flood insurance rate zones and base flood elevations and may 
provide floodway lines. The flood hazard areas are designated as numbered 
and unnumbered A-Zones. Flood Insurance Rate Maps, that accompany 
the Flood Insurance Study, form the basis for both the regulatory and the 
insurance aspects of the National Flood Insurance Program. 

 
(27) "FLOODPLAIN" – Land which has been or may be covered by flood 
water during the regional flood. It includes the floodway and the floodfringe, 
and may include other designated floodplain areas for regulatory purposes. 

 
(28) "FLOODPLAIN ISLAND" – A natural geologic land formation within 
the floodplain that is surrounded, but not covered, by floodwater during the 
regional flood. 

 
(29) "FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT" – Policy and procedures to insure 
wise use of floodplains, including mapping and engineering, mitigation, 
education, and administration and enforcement of floodplain regulations. 



13 - 51  

 
(30) "FLOOD PROFILE" – A graph or a longitudinal profile line showing 
the relationship of the water surface elevation of a flood event to locations 
of land surface elevations along a stream or river. 

 
(31) "FLOODPROOFING" – Any combination of structural provisions, 
changes or adjustments to properties and structures, water and sanitary 
facilities and contents of buildings subject to flooding, for the purpose of 
reducing or eliminating flood damage. 

 
(32) "FLOOD PROTECTION ELEVATION" – An elevation of two feet of 
freeboard above the water surface profile elevation designated for the 
regional flood. (Also see: FREEBOARD.) 

 
(33) "FLOOD STORAGE" – Those floodplain areas where storage of 
floodwaters has been taken into account during analysis in reducing the 
regional flood discharge. 

 
(34) "FLOODWAY" – The channel of a river or stream and those portions 
of the floodplain adjoining the channel required to carry the regional flood 
discharge. 

 
(35) "FREEBOARD" – A safety factor expressed in terms of a specified 
number of feet above a calculated flood level. Freeboard compensates for 
any factors that cause flood heights greater than those calculated, including 
ice jams, debris accumulation, wave action, obstruction of bridge openings 
and floodways, the effects of watershed urbanization, loss of flood storage 
areas due to development and aggregation of the river or stream bed. 

 
(36) "HABITABLE STRUCTURE" – Any structure or portion thereof used 
or designed for human habitation. 

 
(37) "HEARING NOTICE" – Publication or posting meeting the 
requirements of Wis. Stat. ch. 985. For appeals, a Class 1 notice, published 
once at least one week (7 days) before the hearing, is required. For all 
zoning ordinances and amendments, a Class 2 notice, published twice, 
once each week consecutively, the last at least a week (7 days) before the 
hearing. Local ordinances or bylaws may require additional notice, 
exceeding these minimums. 

 
(38) "HIGH FLOOD DAMAGE POTENTIAL" – Damage that could result 
from flooding that includes any danger to life or health or any significant 
economic loss to a structure or building and its contents. 

 
(39) "HISTORIC STRUCTURE" – Any structure that is either: 

 
a. Listed individually in the National Register of Historic Places 
or preliminarily determined by the Secretary of the Interior as meeting 



13 - 52  

the requirements for individual listing on the National Register, 
 

b. Certified or preliminarily determined by the Secretary of the 
Interior as contributing to the historical significance of a registered 
historic district or a district preliminarily determined by the Secretary 
to qualify as a registered historic district, 

 
c. Individually listed on a state inventory of historic places in 
states with historic preservation programs which have been 
approved by the Secretary of the Interior, or 

 
d. Individually listed on a local inventory of historic places in 
communities with historic preservation programs that have been 
certified either by an approved state program, as determined by the 
Secretary of the Interior; or by the Secretary of the Interior in states 
without approved programs. 

 
(40) "INCREASE IN REGIONAL FLOOD HEIGHT" – A calculated upward 
rise in the regional flood elevation, equal to or greater than 0.00 foot, based 
on a comparison of existing conditions and proposed conditions which are 
directly attributable to development in the floodplain but not attributable to 
manipulation of mathematical variables such as roughness factors, 
expansion and contraction coefficients and discharge. 

 
(41) "LAND USE" – Any nonstructural use made of unimproved or 
improved real estate. (Also see DEVELOPMENT.) 

 
(42) “LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE” – Elevation of the lowest ground 
surface that touches any of the exterior walls of a building. 

 
(43) “LOWEST FLOOR” – The lowest floor of the lowest enclosed area 
(including basement). An unfinished or flood resistant enclosure, usable 
solely for parking of vehicles, building access or storage in an area other 
than a basement area is not considered a building’s lowest floor; 
provided that such enclosure is not built so as to render the structure in 
violation of the applicable non-elevation design requirements of 44 CFR 
60.3. 

 
(44) “MAINTENANCE” – The act or process of restoring to original 
soundness, including redecorating, refinishing, non structural 
repairs, or the replacement of existing fixtures, systems or 
equipment with equivalent fixtures, systems or structures. 

 
(45) "MANUFACTURED HOME" – A structure transportable in one or 
more sections, which is built on a permanent chassis and is designed to be 
used with or without a permanent foundation when connected to required 
utilities. The term "manufactured home" includes a mobile home but does 
not include a "mobile recreational vehicle." 



13 - 53  

 
(46) “MOBILE/MANUFACTURED HOME PARK OR SUBDIVISION” 
– A parcel (or contiguous parcels) of land, divided into two or more 
manufactured home lots for rent or sale. 

 
(47) “MOBILE/MANUFACTURED HOME PARK OR SUBDIVISION, 
EXISTING” – A parcel of land, divided into two or more manufactured 
home lots for rent or sale, on which the construction of facilities for 
servicing the lots is completed before the effective date of this ordinance.  
At a minimum, this would include the installation of utilities, the 
construction of streets and either final site grading or the pouring of 
concrete pads. 

 
(48) “MOBILE/MANUFACTURED HOME PARK, EXPANSION TO 
EXISTING” – The preparation of additional sites by the construction of 
facilities for servicing the lots on which the manufactured homes are to 
be affixed. This includes installation of utilities, construction of streets 
and either final site grading, or the pouring if concrete pads. 

 
(49) "MOBILE RECREATIONAL VEHICLE" – A vehicle which is built on 
a single chassis, 400 square feet or less when measured at the largest 
horizontal projection, designed to be self-propelled, carried or permanently 
towable by a licensed, light-duty vehicle, is licensed for highway use if 
registration is required and is designed primarily not for use as a permanent 
dwelling, but as temporary living quarters for recreational, camping, travel 
or seasonal use. Manufactured homes that are towed or carried onto a 
parcel of land, but do not remain capable of being towed or carried, including 
park model homes, do not fall within the definition of "mobile recreational 
vehicles." 
 
(50) “MODEL, CORRECTED EFFECTIVE” – A hydraulic engineering 
model that corrects any errors that occur in the Duplicate Effective 
Model, adds any additional cross sections to the Duplicate Effective 
Model, or incorporates more detailed topographic information than that 
used in the current effective model. 

 
(51) “MODEL, DUPLICATE EFFECTIVE” – A copy of the hydraulic 
analysis used in the effective FIS and referred to as the effective 
model. 

 
(52) “MODEL, EFFECTIVE” – The hydraulic engineering model that 
was used to produce the current effective Flood Insurance Study. 

 
(53) “MODEL, EXISTING (PRE-PROJECT)” – A modification of the 
Duplicate Effective Model or Corrected Effective Model to reflect any 
man made modifications that have occurred within the floodplain since 
the date of the effective model but prior to the construction of the project 
for which the revision is being requested. If no modification has 



13 - 54  

occurred since the date of the effective model, then this model would be 
identical to the Corrected Effective Model or Duplicate Effective Model. 

 
(54) “MODEL, REVISED (POST-PROJECT)” – A modification of the 
Existing or Pre-Project Conditions Model, Duplicate Effective Model or 
Corrected Effective Model to reflect revised or post-project conditions. 

 
(55) "MUNICIPALITY" or "MUNICIPAL" – The City of Plymouth, its 
Common Council, employees and officials.  

 
(56) "NAVD" or "NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM" – Elevations 
referenced to mean sea level datum, 1988 adjustment. 

 
(57) "NGVD" or "NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTICAL DATUM" – 
Elevations referenced to mean sea level datum, 1929 adjustment. 

 
(58) "NEW CONSTRUCTION" – For floodplain management purposes, 
"new construction" means structures for which the start of construction 
commenced on or after the effective date of floodplain zoning regulations 
adopted by the City of Plymouth and includes any subsequent 
improvements to such structures.. 

 
(59) "NONCONFORMING STRUCTURE" – An existing lawful structure 
or building which is not in conformity with the dimensional or structural 
requirements of this ordinance for the area of the floodplain which it 
occupies. (For example, an existing residential structure in the floodfringe 
district is a conforming use. However, if the lowest floor is lower than the 
flood protection elevation, the structure is nonconforming.) 

 
(60) "NONCONFORMING USE" – An existing lawful use or accessory 
use of a structure or building which is not in conformity with the provisions 
of this ordinance for the area of the floodplain which it occupies. (Such as a 
residence in the floodway.) 

 
(61) "OBSTRUCTION TO FLOW" – Any development which blocks the 
conveyance of floodwaters such that this development alone or together 
with any future development will cause an increase in regional flood height. 

 
(62) "OFFICIAL FLOODPLAIN ZONING MAP" – That map, adopted and 
made part of this ordinance, as described in Article B, which has been 
approved by the Department and FEMA. 

 
(63) "OPEN SPACE USE" – Those uses having a relatively low flood 
damage potential and not involving structures. 

 
(64) "ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARK" – The point on the bank or shore 
up to which the presence and action of surface water is so continuous as to 
leave a distinctive mark such as by erosion, destruction or prevention of 



13 - 55  

terrestrial vegetation, predominance of aquatic vegetation, or other easily 
recognized characteristic. 

 
(65) "PERSON" – An individual, or group of individuals, corporation, 
partnership, association, municipality, or state agency. 

 
(66) "PRIVATE SEWAGE SYSTEM" – A sewage treatment and disposal 
system serving one structure with a septic tank and soil absorption field 
located on the same parcel as the structure. It also means an alternative 
sewage system approved by the Department of Commerce, including a 
substitute for the septic tank or soil absorption field, a holding tank, a system 
serving more than one structure or a system located on a different parcel 
than the structure. 
 
(67) "PUBLIC UTILITIES" – Those utilities using underground or 
overhead transmission lines such as electric, telephone and telegraph, and 
distribution and collection systems such as water, sanitary sewer, and storm 
sewer. 

 
(68) "REASONABLY SAFE FROM FLOODING" – Means base flood 
waters will not inundate the land or damage structures to be removed from 
the special flood hazard area and that any subsurface waters related to the 
base flood will not damage existing or proposed buildings. 

 
(69) "REGIONAL FLOOD" – A flood determined to be representative of 
large floods known to have occurred in Wisconsin. A regional flood is a flood 
with a one percent chance of being equaled or exceeded in any given year, 
and if depicted on the FIRM, the RFE is equivalent to the BFE. 

 
(70) "START OF CONSTRUCTION" – The date the building permit was 
issued, provided the actual start of construction, repair, reconstruction, 
rehabilitation, addition, placement, or other improvement was within 180 
days of the permit date. The actual start means either the first placement of 
permanent construction on a site, such as the pouring of slab or footings, 
the installation of piles, the construction of columns, or any work beyond 
initial excavation, or the placement of a manufactured home on a 
foundation. Permanent construction does not include land preparation, such 
as clearing, grading and filling, nor does it include the installation of streets 
and/or walkways, nor does it include excavation for a basement, footings, 
piers or foundations or the erection of temporary forms, nor does it include 
the installation on the property of accessory buildings, such as garages or 
sheds not occupied as dwelling units or not part of the main structure. For 
an alteration, the actual start of construction means the first alteration of any 
wall, ceiling, floor, or other structural part of a building, whether or not that 
alteration affects the external dimensions of the building. 

 
(71) "STRUCTURE" – Any manmade object with form, shape and utility, 
either permanently or temporarily attached to, placed upon or set into the 



13 - 56  

ground, stream bed, or lake bed including, but not limited to, roofed and 
walled buildings, gas or liquid storage tanks, bridges, dams, and culverts. 

 
(72) "SUBDIVISION" – Has the meaning given in Wis. Stat. § 236.02(12). 

 
(73) "SUBSTANTIAL DAMAGE" – Damage of any origin sustained by a 
structure, whereby the cost of restoring the structure to its pre-damaged 
condition would equal or exceed 50 percent of the equalized assessed 
value of the structure before the damage occurred.  
 
(74) SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT – Any repair, reconstruction, 
rehabilitation, addition or improvement of a building or structure, the cost of 
which equals or exceeds 50 percent of the equalized assessed value of the 
structure before the improvement or repair is started.  If the structure has 
sustained substantial damage, any repairs are considered substantial 
improvement regardless of the work performed.  The term does not include 
either any project for the improvement of a building required to correct 
existing health, sanitary or safety code violations identified by the building 
official and that are the minimum necessary to assure safe living conditions; 
or any alteration of a historic structure provided that the alteration will not 
preclude the structure’s continued designation as a historic structure. 
 
(75) "UNNECESSARY HARDSHIP" – Where special conditions affecting 
a particular property, which were not self-created, have made strict 
conformity with restrictions governing areas, setbacks, frontage, height, or 
density unnecessarily burdensome or unreasonable in light of the purposes 
of the ordinance. 

 
(76) "VARIANCE" – An authorization by the board of adjustment or 
appeals for the construction or maintenance of a building or structure in a 
manner which is inconsistent with dimensional standards (not uses) 
contained in the floodplain zoning ordinance. 

 
(77) "VIOLATION" – The failure of a structure or other development to be 
fully compliant with the floodplain zoning ordinance. A structure or other 
development without required permits, lowest floor elevation 
documentation, floodproofing certificates, or required floodway 
encroachment calculations is presumed to be in violation until such time as 
that documentation is provided. 

 
(78) "WATERSHED" – The entire region contributing runoff or surface 
water to a watercourse or body of water. 

 
(79) "WATER SURFACE PROFILE" – A graphical representation 
showing the elevation of the water surface of a watercourse for each 
position along a reach of river or stream at a certain flood flow. A water 
surface profile of the regional flood is used in regulating floodplain areas. 

 



13 - 57  

(80) "WELL" – means an excavation opening in the ground made by 
digging, boring, drilling, driving or other methods, to obtain groundwater 
regardless of its intended use. 

 
 
 
 

 



1 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
City of Plymouth 
128 Smith St. - P.O. Box 107 
Plymouth, WI  53073-0107 
  
 

 
  
 

 
 
 

Telephone: (920) 893-3745 
Facsimile: (920) 893-0183 

     Web Site:        plymouthgov.com 
 
 

 
DATE: July 25, 2024 

TO: Mayor and Common Council 
 
FROM: Tim Blakeslee, City Administrator Utilities Manager  
 
RE: Approve Ordinance No. 10 – An Ordinance Amending Section 2-4-13 of the 

General Code of Ordinances of the City Plymouth, Wisconsin Regarding 
Committee Residency Requirements  

 

Background: Section 2-4-13 states that no person who is not a resident of and not residing in 
the City of Plymouth shall be appointed to any board or commission, and that any board or 
commission member who moves from the city shall immediately be removed from such board or 
commission. 

Recently, several long-term members of the Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) Committee have 
moved outside the city limits. As a result, in mid-2024, three long-term members had to resign 
from the RLF Committee, leading to a loss of institutional knowledge on a very complex 
committee. These three members still have business and volunteer connections in Plymouth. 
Additionally, one member of the Ad-Hoc Housing Committee will be leaving Plymouth shortly 
but will still live and work locally, supporting the community. 

The draft proposed ordinance recognizes that there are unique circumstances where potential 
volunteers who are not residents but have strong ties to the community would be worthwhile 
additions to committees. Staff recommends that any appointment under this proposed change 
require a waiver by supermajority vote of the council to emphasize the need for careful review of 
these appointments prior to approval. Per the City Attorney, this ordinance does not apply to 
committees that require residency by state statute, such as the Plan Commission, PFC, Library 
Board, Joint Review Board, etc. 

Pending the approval of this ordinance, Staff will bring these individuals for reappointment at the 
next Council meeting. 

Recommendation: Approve Ordinance No. 10 – An Ordinance Amending Section 2-4-13 of the 
General Code of Ordinances of the City Plymouth, Wisconsin Regarding Committee Residency 
Requirements. 

Attachment: 
• Ordinance No. 10 



CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
Ordinance No. ________ of 2024 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2-4-13 OF THE  

GENERAL CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF PLYMOUTH, WISCONSIN 
REGARDING COMMITTEE RESIDENCY REQUIREMENTS 

 
 
 WHEREAS, it has become increasingly more difficult to find volunteers for citizen 
appointments on City boards and commissions; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Common Council recognizes the importance of having 
committee members with a variety of viewpoints, backgrounds and expertise and 
believes expanding opportunities for committee involvement to interested parties who 
reside outside the City limits will increase the candidate pool for citizen appointments.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Plymouth, Wisconsin, 
does hereby ordain as follows: 
 
 Section 1. Amending Code. Section 2-4-13(a) of the City of Plymouth 
General Ordinances is hereby amended to read as follows (deletions indicated by 
strikeout; insertions by underline):   
 

“(a) Residency.  No person not a resident of and not residing in Except 
as otherwise required by law, any citizen appointed to a City 
committee shall reside within the City of Plymouth, unless such 
residency requirement is waived by 3/4 of the members of the 
Common Council. shall be appointed to any board or commission.  
Any citizen appointed to a board or commission required by or 
authorized under the Wisconsin Statutes shall reside within the 
jurisdictional boundaries of the City of Plymouth.  Any committee, 
board or commission member who moves from the city ceases to 
maintain the required residency shall immediately be removed 
from such committee, board or commission.” 

 
 Section 2. Severability.  Should any portion of this Ordinance or the affected 
Municipal Code Section be declared unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, the remainder shall not be affected. 
 
 Section 3. Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall take effect the day after 
publication or posting. 
 
 Enacted on      , 2024. 
 
      CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
 
 
             
      DONALD O. POHLMAN, Mayor 
 



      Date:        
 
 
 

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE OF ENACTMENT 
 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly enacted by the City of 
Plymouth Common Council and approved by the Mayor on the dates indicated above. 
 
 
Dated:     , 2024         
      ANNA VOIGT, Clerk 
 
9431\228625 



 

 
 
 
City of Plymouth 
128 Smith St. - P.O. Box 107 
Plymouth, WI  53073-0107 
  
 

 
  
 

 
 
 

Telephone: (920) 893-3745 
Facsimile: (920) 893-0183 

     Web Site:        plymouthgov.com 
 
 

 
DATE:  July 24, 2024 

TO:  Mayor and Common Council 
 
FROM: Tim Blakeslee, City Administrator/Utilities Manager  
 
RE: Approval of Addition to the Outage Management System Project 
 
 
Background: The Plymouth 2023-2026 Strategic Plan included an initiative to develop an Outage 
Management System (OMS). An OMS will help establish real-time connections between our 
internal systems to meet Electric Utility goals of faster outage response and data-driven decisions 
for electric distribution system upgrades and maintenance. Electric Utilities staff will be at the 
Council meeting to discuss the importance of implementing this system. 
 
The 2024 budget included funds to purchase a Regional Network Interface (RNI) from Sensus 
and software from mPower Innovations, which included an OMS, data storage, and analytics. 
The RNI and OMS are both intended to integrate with our billing system. 
 
What was not included with the quotes in the 2024 budget was the work required to provide a 
real-time interface between all the disparate software systems. Had the Utility had this 
information, it would have been included in the 2024 budget request. The integration piece is a 
one-time, not-to-exceed cost of $41,775. 
 
To avoid delaying the implementation of the system until the 2025 budget year, the Electric 
Utility will be able to make this additional purchase budget-neutral in 2024: 

• The Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) upgrade project came in 
approximately $17,000 under budget. 

• Staff conservatively budgets interest income in the budget each year. In 2024, the Utility 
has higher than average investment interest/income, which can cover the remaining cost 
balance of the project without budget impact. 

• Staff will monitor costs and adjust inventory purchases to compensate at the end of the 
year if needed. 

Please see the attached Sensus scope of work and mPower quote for additional details. 
 
Committee of the Whole Recommendation: The Committee of the Whole is meeting 
immediately in advance of this meeting.  
 
Staff Recommendation: Approve the addition to the Outage Management System Project with 
a one-time, not-to-exceed cost of $41,775. 
 
Attachments: 

• Scope of Work Sensus and mPower 
 
 
 



Sales Quotation

 

50% deposit required for software, maintenance, deployment or related services. Balance(s) due upon software installation and/or completion
of services. mPower services are provided on a time and material basis; travel, lodging and per diem expenses to be reimbursed by
customer. This proposal is to be treated as confidential and is not to be viewed by, or shared with, anyone that is not directly or contractually
involved in the solicitation, preparation, evaluation or procurement of goods and services as outlined in this proposal.  

Terms and Conditions

$9,900.00Total Price 

jbrown@mpowerinnovations.comEmail

(616) 240-8810Phone

Jason BrownPrepared By

nwhipple@plymouthutilities.comEmail

(920) 893-3856Phone

Nicolas WhippleContact Name

00001480Quote Number

Extract and Load CMET formatted Sensus dataQuote Name

7/15/2024Created Date

900 County Rd PP 
PO Box 277
Plymouth, WI 53073

Shipping Address

City of Plymouth - WIAccount Name

Product Line Item Description Quantity
Sales
Price

Total
Price

Data
Migration

Extract CMEP Meter Data from Sensus to support OMS and MDA (meter data analytics)
capabilities to support mPower Deployment

6.00 $1,650.00 $9,900.00



Seq# Qty Descrip�on Units Price Ext Price

10 RNI - MDM
20 1 METER DATA REPORTS, SETUP,  INSTALLATION, & DELIVERY EA 6,250.00 6,250.00

PS CMEP SU INST
40 1 METER DATA REPORTS ANNUAL  SUPPORT & MAINTENANCE FEE EA 1,250.00 1,250.00

PS CMEP S&M
60 1 MULTISPEAK SETUP, INTEGRATION, & TESTING EA 16,250.00 16,250.00

PS MLSPK SU INT
SUBTOTAL 23,750.00

80 RNI - OMS
90 1 MULTISPEAK SETUP, INTEGRATION, & TESTING EA 8,125.00 8,125.00

PS MLSPK SU INT
SUBTOTAL 8,125.00

110 RNI - CIS
120 OPTIONAL
130 1 MULTISPEAK SETUP, INTEGRATION, & TESTING EA 9,375.00 9,375.00

PS MLSPK SU INT
SUBTOTAL 9,375.00

  
160 IF TRAVEL IS NEEDED, TRAVEL EXPENSES WILL BE INVOICED AT

$3,500 PER TRIP AND RESOURCE
Sub Total 41,250.00

Tax 0.00
Total 41,250.00

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED HEREIN, PRICES QUOTED ARE VALID IF ACCEPTED BY CUSTOMER AND PRODUCTS ARE RELEASED BY
CUSTOMER FOR MANUFACTURE WITHIN THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THIS QUOTATION. CORE & MAIN LP
RESERVES THE RIGHT TO INCREASE PRICES TO ADDRESS FACTORS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS,
TARIFFS, TRANSPORTATION, FUEL AND RAW MATERIAL COSTS. DELIVERY WILL COMMENCE BASED UPON MANUFACTURER LEAD
TIMES. ANY MATERIAL DELIVERIES DELAYED BEYOND MANUFACTURER LEAD TIMES MAY BE SUBJECT TO PRICE INCREASES AND/OR
APPLICABLE STORAGE FEES. THIS BID PROPOSAL IS CONTINGENT UPON BUYER’S ACCEPTANCE OF SELLER’S TERMS AND
CONDITIONS OF SALE, AS MODIFIED FROM TIME TO TIME, WHICH CAN BE FOUND AT: h�ps://coreandmain.com/TandC/

04/10/2024 - 8:37 AM Actual taxes may vary Page 1 of 1

PLYMOUTH UTILITIES COMM
Job Loca�on: Plymouth, WI
Bid Date: 04/04/2024
Core & Main 3464413

Core & Main
15655 West Rogers Dr
New Berlin, WI 53151

Phone: 2627865186
Fax: 2627864240

Bid Proposal for Plymouth - Integra�ons with mPower 4-4-24

https://coreandmain.com/TandC/


n e g r a t i o n s .  a t h e o w e r
MOM and  ON

s t a t e m e n t o  v o r k

Sensus,  a Xylem Brand
639 Dav is  Dr ive

Mor r isv i l l e ,  Nor th  Caro l ina  27560

sensus .com

S e n s U S
a xylem brand



STATEMENT OF WORK

C o n t e n t s

1. DOCUMENT OVERVIEW

DISTRIBUTOR: Core and Main ...

UTILITY: Plymouth Utilities

SOWID: 1404

VERSION HISTORY: 1.0

Related Contracts & Documents.

2. PROJECT OVERVIEW

Project Description..

Scope

Requirements

Deliverables.

Responsibilities

Sensus Responsibilities

Utility Responsibilities..

COMPLETION CRITERIA

4 . PROJECT SCHEDULE

5 . PRICING AND TERMS

Pricing

Payment Terms and Schedule...

Travel Plan & Reimbursement Terms..

6 . SOW ACCEPTANCE

Acceptance of Terms...

7. PROJECT CONTACTS.

8. APPENDIX..

Supplementary Exhibits.....

S e n s u s
a xylem brand

....3

....3

. . .3

... .3

. . . . . 3

.....3

. . 3

... 3

.... 3

4

4

. 7

7

. 7

. 7

. .  8

. .  8

... 8

? 9

. 9

. . .  1 0

. . I l

. . . .  i l

....... 1l

2



STATEMENT OF WORK
s e n s u s

a xylem branc

1. DOCUMENT OVERVIEW

DISTRIBUTOR: CORE AND MAIN

UTIL ITY:  PLYMOUTH UTIL IT IES

S O W I D :  1 4 0 4

VERSION HISTORY: 1.0

Version

0.1

0.2

1.0

Author

Sarah Duke

Sarah Duke

Sarah Duke

Comment

Initial Draft

Updated Scope

Updated Pricing and Terms; created Signature Copy

Related Contracts & Documents
This Statement of Work ("SOW*) is subject to the terms of sale, available at www.Sensus.com/tc

2 .  P R O J E C T  O V E R V I E W

Project Description
Plymouth Utilities is moving from their current RNI hosted by WPP| to a new SaaS environment.
They have selected mPower as their MDM and OMS system. Sensus will provide meter read and
alert data from the RNI to mPower.

S c o p e
Sensus Professional Services will enable the OD and MR MultiSpeak web services in the RNI
gateway for publishing of outage alerts, meter events and notifications to mPower Outage
Management System (OMS).

In addition to the MultiSpeak web services, Professional Services will also set up the daily delivery
of meter data reports via CMEP to mPower Meter Data Management (MDM) System.

Sensus Professional Services will deliver the following requirements and deliverables as outlined
below. Any additional requests outside of the below will be considered out of scope and will
require a revised or new SOW. This includes, but is not limited to:

? Additional reports other than the ones mentioned herein.
3



STATEMENT OF WORK

? Delivery method other than SFTP with User ID and Password security.
? Additional data or changes to the standard CMEP delivery format.
? Additional MultiSpeak methods.
? Changes to the MultiSpeak request/response format.

s e n s u s
is xylem brund

Requirements

1. Meter data reports (RNI - MDM)
a. The meter data reports will include all installed electric and water meters in the

active state.
b. The meter read data will be unscaled.
c. The meter data reports will be generated at 8:00 am in utility time zone.
d. The meter data reports will contain data for the past 24 hours starting at midnight of

the previous day.
e. The daily meter data reports will be run with the parameter AdHoc set to True.

The meter data reports will be delivered via SFTP to the Sensus secure drop
server.

g. Sensus will provide mPower with the SFTP credentials.
h. The RNI will maintain 45 - 60 days of data in the system.
i. Sensus will archive CMEP reports for 30 days.
j. mPower supports the CMEP delivery format.
k. Missing water reads will not be accounted for.

2. MultiSpeak (RNI - OMS, RNI - MDM)
a. mPower supports MultiSpeak version 4.1 and the MultiSpeak methods captured

herein.
b. Network connectivity is assumed to already be established. If not, mower will work

with Sensus to establish connection.

c. MultiSpeak credentials exchanged between Sensus and mPower.

Deliverables
1. Meter Data Reports (RNI - MDM)

a. AlarmReport (MLA01)
i. mPower will receive an AlarmReport CMEP file.

The AlarmReport CMEP file will have the following standard naming format:

1. -Utility_Code>_AlarmReport_MMDDYYYYHHmm.csv.

b. IntervalReport (MEMD01)
i. mPower will receive an IntervalReport CMEP file.
ii. The IntervalReport CMEP file will have the following standard naming

format:
1. <Utility_Code>_IntervalReport_MMDDYMYHHmm.csv.

c. LoadProfileIntervalReport (MEMD01)
i. mPower will receive an LoadProfileIntervalReport CMEP file.



STATEMENT OF WORK s e n s u s
a xylem brand

ii. The LoadProfile intervalReport CMEP file will have the following standard
naming format:

1. <Utility_Code>_LPIntervalReport_MMDDYYYYHHmm.csv.

d. ReadReport (MEPMD01)
i. mPower will receive an ReadReport CMEP file.
ii. The ReadReport CMEP file will have the following standard naming format:

1. Utility_Code>_ReadReport_MMDDYMYHHmm.csv.
iii. The ReadReport will be include both legacy and ESM meter reads.

e. SeltReadReport (MEMD02)
mPower will receive an SelfReadReport CMEP file.

The SelfReadReport CMEP file will have the following standard naming
format:

1. Utility_Code>_SelfReadReport_MMDD/MYHHmm.csv.

f. SnapshotReport (MEMD01)
i. mPower will receive an SnapshotReport CMEP file.

The SnapshotReport CMEP file will have the following standard naming
format:

1. <Utility_Code>_SnapshotReport_MMDDYYYYHHmm.csv.
The Snapshot report will contain Voltage data as well as snapshot data from

Plymouth's ESM meters.

g. TimeOfUseReport (MEPMD02)
i. mPower will receive a TimeOfUseReport CMEP file.

ii. The TimeOfUseReport CMEP file will have the following standard naming
format:

1. «Utility_Code>_TOUReport_MMDDYYYYHHmm.csv.

h. ClickCountReport (xml)
i. mPower will receive a ClickCountReport file.
ii. The ClickCountReport file will have the following standard naming format:

1. <Utility_Code>_ClickCountReport_MMDDYMYHHmm.csv.

2. Outage Detection via MultiSpeak (RNI - OMS)
a. InitiateOutageDetectionEventRequest

i. The RNI will be configured to accept InitiateOutageDetectionEventRequest
MultiSpeak methods from mPower Outage Management System.

ii. The RNI will respond to the InitiateOutageDetectionEventRequest with an

ODEventNotification detailing an up-to-date outage status for the meters
provided in the request.

b. ODEventNotification
i. The RNI will be configured to deliver ODEventNotification MultiSpeak

methods to mPower Outage Management System.
ii. Solicited ODEventNotification will be sent in response to a previous

InitiateOutageDetectionEventRequest.



STATEMENT OF WORK s e n s u s
a xylem brand

ili. Unsolicited ODEventNotifications will be sent in response to the supported
meter alarms and outages as documented in the RNI 4.1 Multispeak v4.1
Integration Guide- Section 3 -Outage Detection.

c. MeterEventNotification
i. The RNI will be configured to deliver MeterEventNotification MultiSpeak

methods to mPower Outage Management System.
ii. Unsolicited MeterEventNotifications will be sent in response to the

supported meter events as documented in the RNI 4.1 Multispeak v4.1
Integration Guide- Section 2 Meter Reading.

3. On Demand Reads via MultiSpeak (RNI - MDM)
a. InitiateMeterReadingsByMeteriD

i. The RNI will be configured to accept InitiateMeterReadingsByMeterlD
MultiSpeak methods from mPower MDM.

ii. The RNI will respond to the InitiateMeterReadingsByMeterID with an
ReadingChangedNotification detailing an up to date read data for the meters
provided in the request.

b. ReadingChangedNotification
i. The RNI will be configured to deliver Reading ChangedNotification

MultiSpeak methods to mPower MDM.
ii. Solicited ReadingChangedNotifications will be sent in response to a

previous InitiateMeterReadingsByMeterID.

4. Remote Connect/Disconnects via MultiSpeak (RNI - MDM)
a. InitiateConnectDisconnect

i. The RNI will be configured to accept InitiateConnectDisconnect MultiSpeak
methods from MPOWER MDM.

ii. The RNI will respond to the InitiateConnectDisconnect with a
CDStatesChangedNotification detailing an up-to-date connection state for
the meters provided in the request.

b. GetCDMeterState
i. The RNI will be configured to accept GetCDMeterState MultiSpeak methods

from MPOWER MDM.

c. CDStatesChangedNotification
i. The RNI will be configured to deliver CDStatesChangedNotification

MultiSpeak methods to MPOWER MDM.
ii. Solicited CDStatesChangedNotifications will be sent in response to a

previous InitiateConnectDisconnect.
ili. Unsolicited CDStatesChangedNotifications will be sent when the RNI

detects a change in the connection state reported by the meter triggered by
a meter connect/disconnect initiated from outside the RNI.

5. OPTIONAL - Meter Provisioning via MultiSpeak version 4.0 (RNI - CIS)
a. MeterAddNotification

6



STATEMENT OF WORK s e n s u s
a xylem brand

i. The RNI will be configured to accept MeterAddNotification MultiSpeak
methods from CSA CIS.

b. MeterRemoveNotification
i. The RNI will be configured to deliver MeterRemoveNotification MultiSpeak

methods to CSA CIS.

c. MeterRetireNotification
i. The RNI will be configured to deliver MeterRetireNotification MultiSpeak

methods to CSA CIS.

d. ServiceLocationChangedNotification
i. The RNI will be configured to deliver ServiceLocation Changed Notification

MultiSpeak methods to CSA CIS.

Respons ib i l i t i es

Sensus Responsibil i t ies

1. Will provide regular communications once the work has been assigned to a resource.
2. Will integrate the solution as defined by the Scope.
3. Will test the generation and delivery of the requested reports to the SFTP drop server.

Utility Responsibilities
1. Help Sensus resource resolve any communication issues with mPower as the need arises.
2. Work with mPower to test the solution as defined by the Scope.
3. Timely communicate any issues uncovered during testing to the Sensus resource.
4. Utility will provide Sensus with credentials for SFTP drop server.
5. Provide written communication that the solution has been tested and is working as

intended and completion criteria has been met.

3 .  C O M P L E T I O N  C R I T E R I A

The work in this SOW is complete when utility confirms the following:

? Meter data reports (RNI - MDM)
? Confirm SFTP credentials have been shared and successful connection to the drop

server.
? Confirm the receipt of the following reports in the SFTP drop server.

? AlarmReport
? IntervalReport
? LoadProfileIntervalReport
? SelfReadReport
? SnapshotReport

TimeOfUseReport
? ClickCountReport

7



STATEMENT OF WORK s e n s u s
a xylem brand

? Confirm the following reports have been successfully loaded into mPower Meter
Data Management System:

AlarmReport
IntervalReport
LoadProfileintervalReport
SelfReadReport
SnapshotReport

. TimeOfUseReport
? ClickCountReport

Mul t iSpeak (RNI  -  OMS)
Confirms successful connection via the RNI MultiSpeak credentials.

? Confirms the successful delivery of the following MultiSpeak methods in mPower
Outage Management System:

? ODEventNotification
? MeterEventNotification

? Mul t iSpeak (RNI -  MDM)
o Confirms successful connection via the RNI MultiSpeak credentials.
? Confirms the successful delivery of the following MultiSpeak methods in mPower

Meter Data Management System:
? ReadingChangedNotification
? CDStatesChangedNotification

? OPTIONAL - Mult iSpeak (RNI -  CIS)
? Confirms meter life cycle changes via device manager.

Utility has 60 days after Sensus has provided the deliverables to confirm that the solution is
working as intended. If the Sensus contact has not heard from the utility within the 60-day approval
window it will be assumed that the solution is working as intended and invoicing will be triggered. If
additional assistance is required after invoicing it will be treated as a separate reintegration effort
which may involve additional costs.

4 .  P R O J E C T  S C H E D U L E
A project timeline will be provided within 30 days of a signed SOW and PO, please note the
estimated delivery date provided will be based on workload and priorities at the time of signature.



1 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
City of Plymouth 
128 Smith St. - P.O. Box 107 
Plymouth, WI  53073-0107 
  
 

 
  
 

 
 
 

Telephone: (920) 893-3745 
Facsimile: (920) 893-0183 

     Web Site:        plymouthgov.com 
 
 

 
DATE: July 23, 2024 

TO: Mayor and Common Council 
 
FROM: Tim Blakeslee, City Administrator Utilities Manager  
 
RE: Approval of Agreement with Witkowski Inspections Agency, LLC for Building 

Inspector Services  
 

 
Background: In October 2024, Inspector Scheuerman is planning to retire. Inspector 
Scheuerman is currently a contracted position. As part of the 2024 budget, staff budgeted 
funding to bring the building inspector/zoning administrator position in-house moving 
forward. Staff posted, advertised, and shared this position for several months but did not 
receive applicants with enough experience to consider. Staff reached out to peers and 
several contacts at recruiting firms who indicated that this is currently one of the most difficult 
municipal government positions to fill given the level of credentialing required. 
 
At the Finance and Personnel Committee meeting on June 25, 2024, staff presented two 
options: 1) contracting out the inspector position only, and 2) bringing the zoning 
administration duties in-house as part of a new position. The Finance and Personnel 
Committee recommended that staff move forward with both options as presented. 
 
Over the past several weeks, staff has finalized a draft agreement with Witkowski 
Inspections (Attachment 1), which currently conducts inspections in Sheboygan Falls, 
Kohler, Elkhart Lake, Waldo, and several smaller towns in the area. The draft agreement is 
included as Attachment 1. Witkowski Inspections has the experience and certifications 
needed to complete the work. However, as a result of more limited duties the current fee 
schedule with Witkowski Inspections would be 80% of permit revenue for most items 
(Inspector Scheuerman currently receives 90% of permit revenue and $1,200 per month to 
serve as zoning administrator). 
 
Witkowski Inspections has provided an updated fee schedule that will begin in 2025 
(Comparison noted in Attachment 2). Rates presented by Witkowski Inspections and 
recommended by Staff keep over 50% of various permit rates unchanged from 2024 to 
2025, have minor increases to some permits, add one new permit, and provide changes to 
how custom plan reviews are charged (staff will provide additional information at the meeting 
as this is an uncommon situation). Most City of Plymouth permit rates have not been 
changed since 2013, other than a handful of permit additions/changes in 2022. As part of 
the agreement, current permit rates will remain the same until 2025. 
 
Witkowski Inspections will hold office hours at City Hall for 10 hours per week, similar to 
Inspector Scheuerman (currently 6 hours per week). Office hours may be staffed by the 
inspector himself or a staff member of the company. This is a three-year agreement. 



2 | P a g e  
 

Pending agreement approval, the schedule of fees will be adopted via resolution as item 9a 
on the agenda. 
 
At the next meeting, staff will present the Assistant Administrator/Community Development 
Director Job Description for approval, which is part two of this project. As a result of the 
decrease in the percentage of permit revenue collected by the new inspector, zoning 
administration costs no longer being paid to the building inspector, funds for an internal 
position already included in the 2024 budget, and the ability to supplement this position via 
some Utility funding, this position can be added with limited impact on the City general fund 
budget. This position will be key moving forward into the future as we expect a number of 
new development projects and staff capacity is already stretched thin. 
 
Recommendation: Approve the agreement with Witkowski Inspections for Building 
Inspection Services. 
 
Attachment 1: 

1. Draft Agreement 
2. Permit Comparison 
3. Agreement Exhibit A (Current Fees) 
4. Agreement Exhibit B (Proposed Fees) 

 



 

Building Inspection Services Agreement Page 1 of 7 

 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF PLYMOUTH AND  

WITKOWSKI INSPECTION AGENCY, LLC FOR BUILDING INSPECTION SERVICES 
 
 This Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into this ____day of July, 2024, 
by and between the City of Plymouth, a Wisconsin municipal corporation, maintaining its 
principal office at 128 Smith Street, Plymouth, Wisconsin 53073, hereinafter the “CITY” and 
Witkowski Inspection Agency, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability company, maintaining its 
principal office at 632 Fremont Street, Suite 105, Kiel, Wisconsin 53042, hereinafter the 
“INSPECTOR”. 
 

RECITALS 
 

 WHEREAS, the CITY is in need of a certified building inspector to carry out the functions 
of a building inspector in the CITY, and to perform services including but not limited to plan 
review, construction site inspections, and enforcement of the Uniform Dwelling Code (SPS 320-
325), the Wisconsin Commercial Building Codes (SPS 361-366), the Wisconsin plumbing code 
(SPS 381–387), the Wisconsin electrical codes (SPS 316), except for commercial buildings 
inspected by WI DSPS Commercial inspectors, and relevant CITY ordinances; and 
 
 WHEREAS, INSPECTOR is a certified dwelling inspector in all capacities pursuant to 
SPS 305.63(1)(a), a certified commercial building inspector pursuant to SPS 305.61, a certified 
commercial electrical inspector pursuant to SPS 305.62, and a certified commercial plumbing 
inspector pursuant to SPS 305.625 or INSPECTOR will subcontract or employ others that hold 
the applicable required certificates at no additional cost to the CITY; and  
 
 WHEREAS, INSPECTOR is willing and able to undertake the duties and responsibilities 
of the CITY building inspector, pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations contained 
herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged, it is agreed by and between the CITY and INSPECTOR as follows: 
 
 1. RECITALS INCORPORATED.  The recital paragraphs set forth above are 
incorporated herein by reference and made an enforceable part of this Agreement. 
 

2. SCOPE OF WORK.  INSPECTOR shall perform the duties commonly carried out 
by a building inspector, including building plan reviews and site inspections, for both commercial 
and residential building projects in the CITY or subcontract or employ others that hold the 
applicable certificates at no additional cost to CITY.  INSPECTOR shall also be called upon to 
interpret and aid in the enforcement of the Uniform Dwelling Code, the Wisconsin Commercial 
Building Codes, as well as the CITY Municipal Code of Ordinances insofar as they pertain to 
residential and commercial buildings in the CITY.  The INSPECTOR shall:  
 

 A. Enforce all provisions of the Uniform Dwelling Code (SPS “320-325”), the 
Wisconsin Commercial Building Codes (SPS 361-366), the Wisconsin plumbing code 
(SPS 381–387), the Wisconsin electrical codes (SPS 316), except for commercial 
buildings inspected by WI DSPS Commercial Inspectors, and relevant CITY ordinances 
which shall include, but not limited to, the following: 

 



 

Building Inspection Services Agreement Page 2 of 7 

• Examination of all building plans submitted to INSPECTOR and, 
communicate plan review findings and recommendations in writing within ten 
(10) business days following the date that plans and all supporting 
documents are filed with the City Clerk’s Office. 
 

• Physically inspect each project with an active building permit with respect to 
the following categories of construction:  the actual construction, the heating, 
ventilation and air conditioning, the electrical, the plumbing, and erosion 
control. 
 

• To submit monthly, by the due date, all building permit applications to the 
state of Wisconsin. 

 
 B. INSPECTOR shall be required to maintain ten (10) office hours per week 
at City Hall, 128 Smith Street, Plymouth, Wisconsin.  CITY will provide office space for 
INSPECTOR use at no cost to INSPECTOR.  
 

C. INSPECTOR shall maintain current building permit records and submit to 
CITY monthly written reports on the same. INSPECTOR shall submit a computation of 
building inspection fees payable to the INSPECTOR by the CITY monthly. 

 
 D. INSPECTOR shall be available for inspections within 48 hours, excluding 
weekends and holidays, upon receipt of an official inspection request. 

 
 E. INSPECTOR shall also have the following duties that are outside the 
scope of the Uniform Dwelling Code: 

 
• To inspect all remodeling of existing buildings that involve estimated 

construction costs greater than $500.00. 
 

• To inspect all additions to existing buildings. 
 

• To inspect all decks.  
 

• Inspect Commercial Projects not inspected by the WI DSPS Commercial 
Inspectors.  
  

• Inspect all Commercial Plumbing & Electrical not inspected by WI DSPS 
Commercial Inspectors.      

 
3. COMPENSATION.  The CITY shall pay to INSPECTOR fees as agreed to by the 

CITY and INSPECTOR as set forth on Exhibit A through December 31, 2024.  The CITY shall 
pay to INSPECTOR fees as agreed to by the CITY and INSPECTOR as set forth on Exhibit B 
starting January 1, 2025.  For one- and two-family dwellings, INSPECTOR shall submit a written 
invoice for the prior month, and the CITY shall pay INSPECTOR based on these invoices.  
Compensation for commercial projects shall be released commensurate with the inspection 
efforts, on a quarterly basis.   All invoices and records shall be subject to audit and review by 
the CITY or its authorized representative.  
 



 

Building Inspection Services Agreement Page 3 of 7 

4. CERTIFICATION.  INSPECTOR shall maintain all certifications required by the 
State of Wisconsin, to engage in the administration and enforcement of the Uniform Dwelling 
Code and applicable Wisconsin commercial building codes. INSPECTOR shall, at its sole cost, 
take all necessary steps to keep said certifications current during the term of this Agreement.  If 
a required certification lapses or is terminated or suspended, INSPECTOR shall immediately 
inform the CITY Administrator.  INSPECTOR shall have at a minimum the following Wisconsin 
Certifications or subcontract or employ others that hold the applicable certificates at no 
additional cost to CITY: 

 
A. UDC Construction Inspector 
B. UDC HVAC (Heating, Ventilating & Air Conditioning) Inspector 
C. UDC Electrical Inspector 
D. UDC Plumbing Inspector 
E. Commercial Building Inspector (including HVAC) 
F. Commercial Electrical Inspector 
G. Commercial Plumbing Inspector 

 
5. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS.  INSPECTOR shall perform the services using 

that degree of care, skill and professionalism ordinarily exercised under similar circumstances 
by members of the same profession practicing or performing substantially the same or similar 
services.  INSPECTOR represents to CITY that INSPECTOR or its subcontractors or 
employees possess the skills, knowledge and abilities to competently, timely and professionally 
perform services in accordance with this Agreement.  

 
6. INDEPENDENT OPERATIONS.  INSPECTOR maintains its private business 

office in Kiel Wisconsin, including its own furniture, fixtures, equipment and supplies. 
INSPECTOR shall be responsible for all costs and expenses to operate and maintain its 
business office. The CITY will issue all building permits for the CITY, upon the review and 
approval of INSPECTOR. CITY may provide limited legal assistance to INSPECTOR, at no 
charge, in the case of disagreements or conflicts concerning building code requirements and 
interpretations that may arise between INSPECTOR, Homeowner or Builder. 
 

7. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES.  The parties intend that an independent 
contractor relationship be created pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.  The CITY is 
interested only in the results to be achieved, and the conduct and control of the work will lie 
solely with INSPECTOR.  INSPECTOR, its employees or assistants, are not to be considered 
employees of the CITY for any purpose and are not entitled to any of the benefits the CITY 
provides or for reimbursement of expenses incurred in the course of carrying out the duties 
under this Agreement.   
 

8. TERM.  This Agreement shall be in full force and effect for a period of three (3) 
years commencing October 24, 2024 and concluding October 23, 2027, unless terminated 
sooner pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.  The term shall automatically renew for 
additional twelve (12) month periods unless either party gives written notice to the other party of 
its intent to terminate the Agreement not less than sixty (60) days prior to the end of the initial 
term, or the end of any renewal term. 

 
9. DEFAULT.  Either party may terminate this Agreement upon an event of default 

by the other party that is not corrected within thirty (30) days of written notice of default.  A 
default is any failure by either party to perform any of the obligations set forth in this Agreement.  

 



 

Building Inspection Services Agreement Page 4 of 7 

All structures that have been permitted, a fee collected, and not yet expired at the time of 
termination may be completed through final inspection by INSPECTOR if approved by CITY.  
INSPECTOR’s obligation is met upon completion of final inspection or permit expiration, 
provided that the time period to reach such completion and finalization does not exceed ninety 
(90) days.  Alternately, CITY may exercise the option to negotiate a refund for permits where a 
fee has been collected but inspections have not been completed.  The refund will be prorated 
according to percent of completed construction as mutually agreed upon by the parties.  No 
refund will be given for completed work. 

 
10. INSURANCE.  INSPECTOR shall maintain during the term of this Agreement for 

the protection of the CITY; its elected and appointed officers, employees, agents, and attorneys 
at least the following minimum insurance coverage: 

 
 A.  Worker’s Compensation as required by Wisconsin law.  

 
B. Commercial general liability insurance of One Million Dollars 

($1,000,000.00) per occurrence and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) general 
aggregate.  

 
C. Automobile Liability Coverage with a limit of not less than One Million 

Dollars ($1,000,00.00) per accident. 
 

D. CITY shall be named as an additional insured on INSPECTOR’s 
insurance policies.  

 
E. Prior to commencement of service, INSPECTOR shall submit certificates 

of insurance acceptable to CITY.  
 

11. HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION.  Each party shall defend, hold 
harmless, and indemnify the other against any and all claims, liabilities, damages, judgments, 
causes of action, costs, loss, and expense including reasonable attorneys’ fees imposed upon 
or incurred by the other party arising from or related to the negligent or intentionally tortuous 
acts or omissions of the indemnifying party’s officers, employees, or agents in performing the 
obligations and services pursuant to the Agreement. Each party shall promptly notify the other 
of any claim arising under this provision, and each party shall fully cooperate with the other in 
the investigation, resolution and defense of such claim. This Agreement does not waive any 
governmental or sovereign immunity. All parties retain all applicable governmental immunities, 
defenses, and statutory limitations available, including Wis. Stat. §§ 893.80; 895.52 and 345.05.  

 
12. THIRD PARTY RELIANCE.  This Agreement is intended for the mutual benefit of 

the parties hereto and no third-party rights are intended or implied. 
  
13. INSPECTOR ACCESS TO RECORDS.  Parties acknowledge that INSPECTOR 

requires access to CITY records in order for INSPECTOR to perform its obligations under this 
Agreement.  Accordingly, CITY will either provide to INSPECTOR on a daily basis such data 
from the records as INSPECTOR may reasonably request (in an agreed electronic format) or 
grant INSPECTOR access to its records.  Data provided to INSPECTOR pursuant to this 
section shall be used by INSPECTOR solely in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

 
14. CONFIDENTIALITY AND PUBLIC RECORDS RESPONSIBILITIES.  

INSPECTOR shall not disclose, directly or indirectly, any confidential information or trade 



 

Building Inspection Services Agreement Page 5 of 7 

secrets of CITY residents, or their architects, engineers, or design professionals without prior 
written consent or pursuant to a lawful court order directing such disclosure.  CITY and 
INSPECTOR recognize that applying applicable Wisconsin public record laws to particular 
records requests can be difficult, in light of copyright and other confidentiality protections.  To 
ensure that applicable laws are followed, both with regard to private rights, and with regard to 
public records laws, CITY and INSPECTOR agree as follows.  When CITY receives public 
records requests for matters that CITY believes might be proprietary or confidential information, 
CITY will notify INSPECTOR of the request.  Within three (3) days of such notification (subject 
to extension of time upon mutual written agreement), INSPECTOR shall either provide CITY 
with the record that is requested, for release to the requestor; or INSPECTOR shall advise CITY 
that INSPECTOR objects to the release of the requested information, and the basis for the 
objection.  If for any reason CITY concludes that CITY is obligated to provide a record to a 
requestor that is in INSPECTOR’s possession, INSPECTOR shall provide such records to CITY 
immediately upon CITY’s request.  INSPECTOR shall not charge for work performed under this 
section, except for the “actual, necessary and direct” charge of responding to the records 
request, as that is defined and interpreted in Wisconsin law. 

 
In addition to, and not to the exclusion or prejudice of, any provisions of the Agreement 

or documents incorporated herein by reference, INSPECTOR shall indemnify and save 
harmless and agrees to accept tender of defense and to defend and pay any and all legal, 
accounting, consulting, engineering and other expenses relating to the defense of any claim 
asserted or imposed up the CITY, its officers, agents, employees and INSPECTOR growing out 
of (i) CITY’s denial of a records request, based upon objections made by INSPECTOR, or (ii) 
INSPECTOR’s failure to provide records to CITY upon CITY’s request; or (iii) CITY’s charges 
made to a records requestor, based upon reimbursement of costs INSPECTOR charged to 
CITY in responding to a records request; or (iv) CITY’s lack of timely response to a records 
request, following INSPECTOR’s failure to timely respond to CITY as required herein.  
INSPECTOR’s claims or proprietary rights, or any other copyright or confidentiality claims, shall 
be waived such that CITY may provide all requested documents, programs, data, and other 
records to the requestor, upon failure by INSPECTOR to defend, indemnify or hold harmless the 
CITY as required herein, and/or upon judgment of a court having jurisdiction in the matter 
requiring release of such records.  

 
15. ASSIGNMENT.  INSPECTOR may not transfer or assign this Agreement to any 

third party without the written consent of the CITY. 
 

16. SEVERABILITY.  If any clause, phrase or provision of this Agreement shall be 
determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable under any 
applicable law, such event shall not affect, impair or render invalid or unenforceable the 
remainder of this Agreement or any other clause, phrase or provision.  The invalidity of one or 
more phrases, sentences, clauses or sections of this Agreement shall not affect the remaining 
portions.   
 

17. NOTICES. Written notification of default or any other notice required under this 
Agreement shall be given by personal delivery or certified mail, return receipt requested to the 
following: 
 

If to CITY:   City of Plymouth 
    Attn: Clerk 
    128 Smith Street 
    P.O. Box 107 



 

Building Inspection Services Agreement Page 6 of 7 

    Plymouth, WI  53073 
 

If to INSPECTOR:  Witkowski Inspection Agency, LLC 
Attn: Brian Witokowski 

    632 Fremont Street, Suite 105 
    Kiel, WI 53042 

 
18. FORCE MAJEURE.  Any delay or nonperformance of any provision of this 

Agreement by either party (with the exception of payment obligations) which is caused by 
events beyond the reasonable control of such party, shall not constitute a breach of this 
Agreement, and the time for performance of such provision, if any, shall be deemed to be 
extended for a period equal to the duration of the conditions preventing such performance.  

 
19. ATTORNEY’S FEES.  Except as provided by Sections 11 and 14 above, in the 

event of dispute resolution or litigation to enforce any of the terms herein, each party shall pay 
all its own costs and attorney’s fees.  

 
20. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE.  The person or persons executing this Agreement 

represent and warrant that they are fully authorized to sign and execute this Agreement and to 
bind their respective entities to the performance of its obligations hereunder. 

 
21. GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE.  This Agreement shall be construed under and 

governed by the laws of the State of Wisconsin and all services to be provided will be provided 
in accordance with applicable Wisconsin law. 

 
22. COUNTERPARTS.  This Agreement and any amendments may be executed in 

one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall 
constitute one and the same instrument.  For purposes of executing this Agreement, scanned or 
electronic signatures shall be as valid as the original.  

 
23. WAIVER.  Failure to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not be 

deemed a waiver of that provision.  Waiver of any right or power arising out of this Agreement 
shall not be deemed a waiver of any other right or power.  

 
24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Agreement, along with attached exhibits, 

constitutes the complete, entire and final agreement of the parties with respect to the subject 
matter hereof, and shall supersede any and all previous communications, representations, 
whether oral or written, with respect to the subject matter hereof.  
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the 
day and year indicated below. 
 
 
      INSPECTOR: 

WITKOWSKI INSPECTION AGENCY, LLC 
 
 
 
Dated: ____________________  By: ___________________________________  
        Brian Witkowski 
 



 

Building Inspection Services Agreement Page 7 of 7 

      ____________________________________ 
      Title 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the 
day and year indicated below. 
 
 

     CITY: 
CITY OF PLYMOUTH 

 
 
 
Dated: ____________________  By:____________________________________  
        Donald O. Pohlman, Mayor 
 
 
Dated: ____________________  By:___________________________________ 
        Anna Voigt, Clerk   
 
 
This Instrument Drafted By: 
 
City Attorney Crystal H. Fieber 
HOPP NEUMANN HUMKE LLP 
2124 Kohler Memorial Drive, Suite 310 
Sheboygan, WI 53081 
Telephone:  (920) 457-8400 
Facsimile: (920) 457-8411  
          
9431\226744 



 

Building Inspection Services Agreement – Fee Compensation  Exhibit A 

EXHIBIT A 
 

(Fee Compensation Schedule through December 31, 2024) 
 

 
 



 

Building Inspection Services Agreement – Fee Compensation Exhibit B 

EXHIBIT B 
 

(Fee Compensation Schedule starting January 1, 2025) 
 

 



Inpsector Comp Plymouth Permit Cost Current Permit Difference Percent Change
Minimum Permit Fee Misc. Items $44.00 $11.00 $55.00 55 0.00 0%
New Home Project

not inclusive to all fees
Single Family-NSFD $640.00 $160.00 $800.00 770 30.00 4%

New Home Project
not inclusive to all fees Two Family- Duplex

$800.00 $200.00
$1,000.00

990 10.00 1%

Note: Any dwelling, one or 
two family having a gross 
finished area greater than 
2,999 sq. ft. will be 
assessed a fee of $ .10 per 
sq. ft for the permit

$0.08 $0.02 0.10 0.08 0.02 18%

Manufactured Home Home with or without foundation $184.00 $46.00 $230.00 220 10.00 5%
Certificate of Occupancy $48.00 $12.00 $60.00 55 5.00 9%
State Seal- New Homes Required for all 1 & 2 Family Homes (pass through) $40.00 $0.00 $40.00 36 4.00 11%

Addition w/ Plumbing $352.00 $88.00 $440.00 440 0.00 0%
w/o Plumbing $308.00 $77.00 $385.00 385 0.00 0%

Remodeling w/ Plumbing $180.00 $45.00 $225.00 220 5.00 2%
w/o Plumbing $140.00 $35.00 $175.00 165 10.00 6%

Finish Basement w/ Plumbing $176.00 $44.00 $220.00 220 0.00 0%
w/o Plumbing $132.00 $33.00 $165.00 165 0.00 0%

Accessory Bldg. / Shed w/ Electrical $52.00 $13.00 $65.00 55 10.00 18%
or Gazebos w/o Electrical $52.00 $13.00 $65.00 55 10.00 18%

Attached Garage $140.00 $35.00 $175.00 165 10.00 6%
Detached Garage $88.00 $22.00 $110.00 110 0.00 0%

Decks Attached or Detached $96.00 $24.00 $120.00 110 10.00 9%
Porches Attached or Detached $88.00 $22.00 $110.00 110 0.00 0%

Pool In-Ground $120.00 $30.00 $150.00 165 -15.00 -9%
Pool Above Ground $60.00 $15.00 $75.00 110 -35.00 -32%

Electical Service: Overhead/ Underground $52.00 $13.00 $65.00 55 10.00 18%
Electical General Wiring $52.00 $13.00 $65.00 55 10.00 18%

HVAC Furnace/ Space Heater/ A-C &/orSolid Fuel $52.00 $13.00 $65.00 55 10.00 18%
Plumbing General Connections $52.00 $13.00 $65.00 55 10.00 18%

New Structure Business; Office; Multi-Family;Mercantile; ect. $0.18 $0.05 0.23 0.23 0.00 0%
Manufacturing; Industrial; Storage; ect. $0.14 $0.03 0.17 0.17 0.00 0%

$160.00 $40.00 $200 N/A
$0.07 $0.02 0.09 0.09 0.00 0%
$0.07 $0.02 0.09 0.09 0.00 0%

$60.00 $15.00 75.00 137 -62.00 -45%
* flat fee

$96.00 $24.00 $120.00 110 10.00 9%
$176.00 $44.00 $220.00 N/A
$96.00 $24.00 $120.00 110 10.00 9%

$0.04 $0.01 0.05 0.05 0.00 0%

$0.032 $0.008 0.04 0.04 0.00 0%

Commercial Electrical

Business; Office; Multi-Family; Mercantile; ect. (Sq ft)
Manufacturing; Industrial; Storage; ect. (Sq ft)

Plan Review (per hour/ if needed)

Base Fee           

Residential:

Commercial:

Remodel; Additions; Alterations - includes all disiciplines

Single Phase < 200 Amps
3- Phase Service

Temporary Service

General Wiring -  Industrial  (Sq ft) 

General Wiring - Combined Commerical  (sq ft)

Commercial Plumbing



$52.00 $13.00 $65.00 55 10.00 18%
$0.04 $0.01 $0.05 0.05 0.00 0%
$0.03 $0.04 0.04 0.00 0%

$52.00 $13.00 $65.00 55 10.00 18%
$80.00 $20.00 $100 137 -37.00 -27%

* flat fee
$52.00 $13.00 $65.00 55 10.00 18%

$0.40 $0.10 $0.50 0.5 0.00 0%
$0.24 $0.06 $0.30 0.3 0.00 0%

$60.00 $15.00 75.00 137 -62.00 -45%
* flat fee

Fire System Installed System w/ Fire Chief and Inspector walk- $92.00 $23.00 $115.00 105 10.00 10%

Moving a Building Over a public way- Principal $52.00 $13.00 $65.00 55 10.00 18%
over a public way- Accessory $28.00 $7.00 $35.00 20 15.00 75%

Wrecking or Razing Principal Structure $52.00 $13.00 $65.00 55 10.00 18%
Accessory Structure $20.00 $5.00 $25.00 20 5.00 25%

Misc Inspection Special Inspections, Reports & Letters (one event) $52.00 $13.00 65.00 60 5.00 8%
Early Start Fee Commercial $80.00 $20.00 $100.00 165 -65.00 -39%
Early Start Fee Residential $80.00 $20.00 $100.00 110 -10.00 -9%

Permit Renewal – One 
time only

$24.00 $6.00 $30.00 30 0.00 0%

Flammable Liquid 
Storage 

$10.00/1000 gallons. Up to $100.00 per tank
$8.80 $2.20 $11.00 11 0.00 0%

Residential 
Improvements Not 

Requiring Inspections 
Valued under $5,000

(Roofing, siding, soffit/fascia/gutters, cabinets, 
countertops, fixtures, windows, doors)

24 $6.00 $30.00 30 0.00 0%

Residential 
Improvements Not 

Requiring Inspections 
Valued over $5,000

Additional $6.00 for each $1,000 cost thereafter 
rounded up to nearest

whole $1,000 of value. (see above for list)
80.00% 20.00% $30.00 plus $6.00 per $1,000

$30.00 plus $6.00 
per $1,000

0 0%

Erosion Control Commercial/Residential 65.6 $16.40 82 82 0 0%

Commercial & 
Residential 

Relaying/Replacing 
Sanitary or Storm 

Commercial/Residential 80.00% 20.00% 55 plus $10 per 100 ft
55 plus $10 per 

100 ft
0 0%

Court Appearance 
(Per Hour)

130 per hour 100% 0 N/A 130 per hour 0 0

Property Maintiance 
Inspection (As Needed)

75 per hour 100% 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Sprinkler Systems/ Fire Supression

Misc. / Signage / Ect.

General Connections - Minimum Permit Fee

Sanitary/ Sewer Connection
Manufacturing & Industrial Plumbing (Sq ft)

New Commercial Plumbing Construction (Excluding mfg/ind) (Sq ft)

Plan Review (per hour/ if needed)

Plan Review (per hour/ if needed)

New Commercial HVAC Construction per sq. ft. (Excl.  mfg/ind)(Sq ft)
Manufacturing and Industrial HVAC (sq. ft.)

Boilers; Roof-top Units; Furnace Solid Fuel Appliances; Space Heaters
Commercial HVAC



Inpsector Comp Plymouth Permit Cost
Minimum Permit Fee Misc. Items $44.00 $11.00 $55.00
New Home Project

not inclusive to all fees
Single Family-NSFD $640.00 $160.00 $800.00

New Home Project
not inclusive to all fees Two Family- Duplex

$800.00 $200.00
$1,000.00

Note: Any dwelling, one or 
two family having a gross 
finished area greater than 
2,999 sq. ft. will be assessed 
a fee of $ .10 per sq. ft for 
the permit  above standard 
fee

$0.08 $0.02 0.10

Manufactured Home Home with or without foundation $184.00 $46.00 $230.00
Certificate of Occupancy $48.00 $12.00 $60.00
State Seal- New Homes Required for all 1 & 2 Family Homes (pass through) $40.00 $0.00 $40.00

Addition w/ Plumbing $352.00 $88.00 $440.00
w/o Plumbing $308.00 $77.00 $385.00

Remodeling w/ Plumbing $180.00 $45.00 $225.00
w/o Plumbing $140.00 $35.00 $175.00

Finish Basement w/ Plumbing $176.00 $44.00 $220.00
w/o Plumbing $132.00 $33.00 $165.00

Accessory Bldg. / Shed w/ Electrical $52.00 $13.00 $65.00
or Gazebos w/o Electrical $52.00 $13.00 $65.00

Attached Garage $140.00 $35.00 $175.00

Detached Garage $88.00 $22.00 $110.00
Decks Attached or Detached $96.00 $24.00 $120.00

Porches Attached or Detached $88.00 $22.00 $110.00
Pool In-Ground $120.00 $30.00 $150.00
Pool Above Ground $60.00 $15.00 $75.00

Electical Service: Overhead/ Underground $52.00 $13.00 $65.00
Electical General Wiring $52.00 $13.00 $65.00

HVAC Furnace/ Space Heater/ A-C &/orSolid Fuel $52.00 $13.00 $65.00
Plumbing General Connections $52.00 $13.00 $65.00

New Structure Business; Office; Multi-Family;Mercantile; ect. $0.18 $0.05 0.23
Manufacturing; Industrial; Storage; ect. $0.14 $0.03 0.17

Residential:

Commercial:

Remodel; Additions; Alterations - includes all disiciplines

Items reflected in cents are per sq .ft.

Exhibit B



$160.00 $40.00 $200 
$0.07 $0.02 0.09
$0.07 $0.02 0.09

$60.00 $15.00 75.00

$96.00 $24.00 $120.00
$176.00 $44.00 $220.00
$96.00 $24.00 $120.00

$0.04 $0.01 0.05

$0.032 $0.008 0.04

$52.00 $13.00 $65.00
$0.04 $0.01 $0.05
$0.03 $0.04

$52.00 $13.00 $65.00
$80.00 $20.00 $100

$52.00 $13.00 $65.00

$0.40 $0.10 $0.50
$0.24 $0.06 $0.30

$60.00 $15.00 75.00

Fire System Installed System w/ Fire Chief and Inspector walk- $92.00 $23.00 $115.00

Moving a Building Over a public way- Principal $52.00 $13.00 $65.00
over a public way- Accessory $28.00 $7.00 $35.00

Wrecking or Razing Principal Structure $52.00 $13.00 $65.00
Accessory Structure $20.00 $5.00 $25.00

Misc Inspection Special Inspections, Reports & Letters (one event) $52.00 $13.00 65.00
Early Start Fee Commercial $80.00 $20.00 $100.00
Early Start Fee Residential $80.00 $20.00 $100.00

Permit Renewal – One 
time only

$24.00 $6.00 $30.00

Flammable Liquid 
Storage 

$10.00/1000 gallons. Up to $100.00 per tank
$8.80 $2.20 $11.00

Plan Review (per hour/ if needed)

Plan Review (per hour/ if needed)

New Commercial HVAC Construction per sq. ft. (Excl.  mfg/ind)(Sq ft)
Manufacturing and Industrial HVAC (sq. ft.)

Boilers; Roof-top Units; Furnace Solid Fuel Appliances; Space Heaters
Commercial HVAC

Sprinkler Systems/ Fire Supression

Misc. / Signage / Ect.

General Connections - Minimum Permit Fee

Sanitary/ Sewer Connection

Single Phase < 200 Amps
3- Phase Service

Temporary Service

General Wiring -  Industrial  (Sq ft) 

Manufacturing & Industrial Plumbing (Sq ft)
New Commercial Plumbing Construction (Excluding mfg/ind) (Sq ft)

General Wiring - Combined Commerical  (sq ft)

Commercial Plumbing

Business; Office; Multi-Family; Mercantile; ect. (Sq ft)
Manufacturing; Industrial; Storage; ect. (Sq ft)

Plan Review (per hour/ if needed)

Base Fee                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                

Commercial Electrical



Residential 
Improvements Not 

Requiring Inspections 
Valued under $5,000

(Roofing, siding, soffit/fascia/gutters, cabinets, 
countertops, fixtures, windows, doors)

24 $6.00 $30.00

Residential 
Improvements Not 

Requiring Inspections 
Valued over $5,000

Additional $6.00 for each $1,000 cost thereafter 
rounded up to nearest

whole $1,000 of value. (see above for list)
80.00% 20.00% $30.00 plus $6.00 per $1,000

Erosion Control Commercial/Residential 65.6 $16.40 82

Commercial & 
Residential 

Relaying/Replacing 
Sanitary or Storm 

Commercial/Residential 80.00% 20.00% 55 plus $10 per 100 ft

Court Appearance 
(Per Hour)

130 per hour 100% 0 N/A

Property Maintiance 
Inspection (As Needed)

75 per hour 100% 0 N/A



Inpsector Comp Plymouth Permit Cost
Minimum Permit Fee Misc. Items $44.00 $11.00 $55.00
New Home Project

not inclusive to all fees
Single Family-NSFD $640.00 $160.00 $800.00

New Home Project
not inclusive to all fees Two Family- Duplex

$800.00 $200.00
$1,000.00

Note: Any dwelling, one or 
two family having a gross 
finished area greater than 
2,999 sq. ft. will be assessed 
a fee of $ .10 per sq. ft for 
the permit for the permit 
above standard fee

$0.08 $0.02 0.10

Manufactured Home Home with or without foundation $184.00 $46.00 $230.00
Certificate of Occupancy $48.00 $12.00 $60.00
State Seal- New Homes Required for all 1 & 2 Family Homes (pass through) $40.00 $0.00 $40.00

Addition w/ Plumbing $352.00 $88.00 $440.00
w/o Plumbing $308.00 $77.00 $385.00

Remodeling w/ Plumbing $180.00 $45.00 $225.00
w/o Plumbing $140.00 $35.00 $175.00

Finish Basement w/ Plumbing $176.00 $44.00 $220.00
w/o Plumbing $132.00 $33.00 $165.00

Accessory Bldg. / Shed w/ Electrical $52.00 $13.00 $65.00
or Gazebos w/o Electrical $52.00 $13.00 $65.00

Attached Garage $140.00 $35.00 $175.00

Detached Garage $88.00 $22.00 $110.00
Decks Attached or Detached $96.00 $24.00 $120.00

Porches Attached or Detached $88.00 $22.00 $110.00
Pool In-Ground $120.00 $30.00 $150.00
Pool Above Ground $60.00 $15.00 $75.00

Electical Service: Overhead/ Underground $52.00 $13.00 $65.00
Electical General Wiring $52.00 $13.00 $65.00

HVAC Furnace/ Space Heater/ A-C &/orSolid Fuel $52.00 $13.00 $65.00
Plumbing General Connections $52.00 $13.00 $65.00

New Structure Business; Office; Multi-Family;Mercantile; ect. $0.18 $0.05 0.23
Manufacturing; Industrial; Storage; ect. $0.14 $0.03 0.17

Residential:

Commercial:

Remodel; Additions; Alterations - includes all disiciplines

Items reflected in cents are per sq .ft.

Exhibit B



$160.00 $40.00 $200 
$0.07 $0.02 0.09
$0.07 $0.02 0.09

$60.00 $15.00 75.00

$96.00 $24.00 $120.00
$176.00 $44.00 $220.00
$96.00 $24.00 $120.00

$0.04 $0.01 0.05

$0.032 $0.008 0.04

$52.00 $13.00 $65.00
$0.04 $0.01 $0.05
$0.03 $0.04

$52.00 $13.00 $65.00
$80.00 $20.00 $100

$52.00 $13.00 $65.00

$0.40 $0.10 $0.50
$0.24 $0.06 $0.30

$60.00 $15.00 75.00

Fire System Installed System w/ Fire Chief and Inspector walk- $92.00 $23.00 $115.00

Moving a Building Over a public way- Principal $52.00 $13.00 $65.00
over a public way- Accessory $28.00 $7.00 $35.00

Wrecking or Razing Principal Structure $52.00 $13.00 $65.00
Accessory Structure $20.00 $5.00 $25.00

Misc Inspection Special Inspections, Reports & Letters (one event) $52.00 $13.00 65.00
Early Start Fee Commercial $80.00 $20.00 $100.00
Early Start Fee Residential $80.00 $20.00 $100.00

Permit Renewal – One 
time only

$24.00 $6.00 $30.00

Flammable Liquid 
Storage 

$10.00/1000 gallons. Up to $100.00 per tank
$8.80 $2.20 $11.00

Plan Review (per hour/ if needed)

Plan Review (per hour/ if needed)

New Commercial HVAC Construction per sq. ft. (Excl.  mfg/ind)(Sq ft)
Manufacturing and Industrial HVAC (sq. ft.)

Boilers; Roof-top Units; Furnace Solid Fuel Appliances; Space Heaters
Commercial HVAC

Sprinkler Systems/ Fire Supression

Misc. / Signage / Ect.

General Connections - Minimum Permit Fee

Sanitary/ Sewer Connection

Single Phase < 200 Amps
3- Phase Service

Temporary Service

General Wiring -  Industrial  (Sq ft) 

Manufacturing & Industrial Plumbing (Sq ft)
New Commercial Plumbing Construction (Excluding mfg/ind) (Sq ft)

General Wiring - Combined Commerical  (sq ft)

Commercial Plumbing

Business; Office; Multi-Family; Mercantile; ect. (Sq ft)
Manufacturing; Industrial; Storage; ect. (Sq ft)

Plan Review (per hour/ if needed)

Base Fee                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                

Commercial Electrical



Residential 
Improvements Not 

Requiring Inspections 
Valued under $5,000

(Roofing, siding, soffit/fascia/gutters, cabinets, 
countertops, fixtures, windows, doors)

24 $6.00 $30.00

Residential 
Improvements Not 

Requiring Inspections 
Valued over $5,000

Additional $6.00 for each $1,000 cost thereafter 
rounded up to nearest

whole $1,000 of value. (see above for list)
80.00% 20.00% $30.00 plus $6.00 per $1,000

Erosion Control Commercial/Residential 65.6 $16.40 82

Commercial & 
Residential 

Relaying/Replacing 
Sanitary or Storm 

Commercial/Residential 80.00% 20.00% 55 plus $10 per 100 ft

Court Appearance 
(Per Hour)

130 per hour 100% 0 N/A

Property Maintiance 
Inspection (As Needed)

75 per hour 100% 0 N/A



1 | P a g e

CITY OF PLYMOUTH, WISCONSIN 
RESOLUTION NO. 4 of 2022 

RESOLUTION AMENDING THE BUILDING CODE FEE SCHEDULE 

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Plymouth has determined that the 
following fees bear a reasonable relationship to the service for which the fee is imposed 
as required by Wis. Stat. § 66.0628. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Common Council of the City of Plymouth, 
pursuant to the Building Code Ordinance, does hereby amend the Building Code Fee 
Schedule to include the following fees for the procedures, permits and applications 
required by the Plymouth Building Code Ordinances: 

BUILDING PLAN REVIEW:  Fee 
Plan Review for 1 or 2 Family Dwelling without a Permit $82.00 
Plan Review for Commercial $137.00 

RESIDENTIAL: Fee 
New Homes/Single Family Dwellings* $770.00 
New Two-Family Dwellings* $990.00 

* Any dwelling, one or two family, that has a gross finished area of
greater than 2,999 sq. ft. will be assessed an increase above the
minimum fee.

$0.08/SF 

Manufactured Home Installation $220.00 
Residential Electric Service Minimum $55.00 
State Seal/New Home Start $36.00 
Certificate of Occupancy $55.00 

Early Start – Residential $110.00 

RESIDENTIAL ADDITIONS: Fee 
Residential Attached Garages $165.00 
Residential Detached Garages $110.00 
Additions to Dwellings without Foundations $330.00 
Additions to Dwellings with Foundations $385.00 
Additions to Dwellings without Foundations with Plumbing $385.00 
Additions to Dwellings with Foundations & Plumbing $440.00 
Deck & Porch (detached or attached) $110.00 
Residential Accessory Building (Sheds, Gazebos, etc.) $55.00 

Exhibit A



2 | P a g e  
 

 

  
RESIDENTIAL REMODELING & RENOVATIONS: Fee 
Remodeling Opening Walls $165.00 
Remodeling Opening Walls with Plumbing $220.00 
Finishing Basement $165.00 
Finishing Basement with Plumbing $220.00 
Residential Improvements Not Requiring Inspections Valued under $5,000 
      (Roofing, siding, soffit/fascia/gutters, cabinets, countertops, fixtures, windows, doors)   $30.00 

Residential Improvements Not Requiring Inspections Valued over $5,000 
     Additional $6.00 for each $1,000 cost thereafter rounded up to nearest  
     whole $1,000 of value. (see above for list) 

$30.00 plus 
$6.00 per 

$1,000 
Residential Appliance Replacement  
     (Furnace, space heater, A/C, solid fuel burning appliances etc.) $55.00 

Flammable Liquid Storage - $10.00/1000 gallons.  Up to $100.00 per tank  
     (Not including admin fee) $11.00 

Permit Renewal – One time only $30.00 
  
COMMERCIAL: Fee 
New Commercial Construction Per Sq. Ft. $0.23 
Manufacturing, Industrial, and Storage Units per sq.    $0.17 
  
Erosion Control $82.00 
Early Start – Commercial $165.00 
Certificate of Occupancy $55.00 
  
COMMERCIAL REMODEL & RENOVATIONS: Fee 
Remodels that Require Inspection 
     (All disciplines included) 

$0.09 per SF  
(min. $385.00) 

Interior/Exterior Improvements Not Requiring Inspections Valued under $1,000 
     (Roofing, siding, soffit/fascia/gutters, cabinets, countertops, fixtures, windows, doors)   $55.00 

Interior/Exterior Improvements Not Requiring Inspections Valued over $1,000 
     Additional $6.00 for each $1,000 cost thereafter rounded up to nearest  
     whole $1,000 of value. (see above for list) 

$55.00 plus 
$6.00 per 

$1,000 
Build out in New Commercial Tenant Space $385.00 
  
COMMERCIAL ELECTRICAL: Fee 
Commercial Electrical Service $110.00 
Temporary Electrical Service $110.00 
New Commercial Electric Construction per sq. ft. $0.05 
Manufacturing & Industrial Electrical per sq. ft. $0.04 



3 | P a g e  
 

 

PLUMBING: Fee 
Commercial Plumbing Minimum Fee (Inspection Required) $55.00 
New Commercial Plumbing Construction (Excluding mfg/ind) $0.05 per SF 
Manufacturing & Industrial Plumbing $0.04 per SF 
Fire Sprinkler Protection $105.00 
Commercial & Residential Relaying/Replacing Sanitary or Storm Sewer or other  
     underground plumbing requiring inspection  
 

$55.00 plus 
$10.00 per  

100 feet 
Sanitary or Storm Sewer Connection $55.00 
Annual Plant Permit $55.00 
  
HVAC: Fee 
New Commercial HVAC Construction per sq. ft. (Excl.  mfg/ind) $0.05 
Manufacturing and Industrial HVAC per sq. ft. $0.03 
Commercial Appliance Replacement Valued under $1,000 
     (Furnace, space heater, A/C solid fuel hoods, burning appliances etc.)  $55.00 

Commercial Appliance Replacement Valued over $1,000 
     (Furnace, space heater, A/C solid fuel hoods, burning appliances etc.)  
     Additional $6.00 for each $1,000 cost thereafter rounded up to the nearest  
     whole $1,000 of value.  

$55.00 plus 
$6.00 per 

$1,000 

  
  
OTHER: Fee 
Court Appearance (Per Hour) $130.00 
Special Inspections, Reports & Letters (one event) $60.00 
Minimum Permit Fee for Permits Not Requiring Inspections   $30.00 
  
Moving Building Over Public Ways – Principal  $55.00 
Moving Building Over Public Ways – Accessory  $22.00 
  
Wrecking or Razing – Principal $55.00 
Wrecking or Razing – Accessory $22.00 
 

PENALTY FOR NOT TAKING A PERMIT OUT SHALL BE DOUBLE THE FEE.   

 
Passed and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Plymouth on this 26th day of April, 
2022 to take effect on June 1, 2022. 
       
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Donald O. Pohlman, Mayor 

Attest: 

_____________________________________ 
Anna Voigt, City Clerk 



 

 
 
 
City of Plymouth 
128 Smith St. - P.O. Box 107 
Plymouth, WI  53073-0107 
  
 

 
  
 

 
 
 

Telephone: (920) 893-3745 
Facsimile: (920) 893-0183 

     Web Site:        plymouthgov.com 
 
 

 
DATE:  July 24, 2024 

TO:  Mayor and Common Council 
 
FROM: Tim Blakeslee, City Administrator/Utilities Manager  
 
RE: Item 8C. Contract Amendment for Ehlers to Conduct Proforma Reviews 
 Item 8D. Professional Services Agreement with Kapur 
 
 
Background: City Staff is working on the preliminary steps to create Tax Increment District (TID) 
#7 which will be located on the eastern portion of the City accommodate several proposed housing 
developments and a potential commercial development. A contract amendment with Ehlers (City’s 
Financial Advisors) and an updated agreement with Kapur (Contracted Engineer) are necessary 
to vet the potential developments included in the initial phase of TID#7 and develop a list of the 
associated public infrastructure projects/mapping for the district. 
 
Item 8C - Ehlers: Staff requested that Ehlers undertake a financial analysis related to several 
developments in the potential district. Ehlers has the financial expertise to provide Staff and the 
Common Council with direction for future development agreements related to TID #7. Proforma 
reviews are not included in the normal scope of work in the City’s agreement with Ehlers. In 
general, this project will: 

• Review the Project’s anticipated sources/uses of funds and revenues/expenditures to 
assess financial feasibility, identify the “gap,” if any, and evaluate the need for public 
assistance, including whether it satisfies the “but for” test. 

• Analyze the financing structure and market indicators to confirm cost estimates. 
• Evaluate alternative scenarios and structures, as appropriate, to provide the City with 

empirical results to determine if, and how, to provide requested assistance. 
 

The cost of each proforma review is $10,000 to $15,000. These costs will initially be funded by 
the contingency line in the General Fund. Once TID #7 is created, these costs will be allocated to 
the TID, and the General Fund will be reimbursed. 
 
Item 8D - Kapur: Staff request that Kapur complete the following TID#7 engineering needs. This 
includes: 

• Developing a list of public infrastructure projects in the proposed TID 
• Completing legal descriptions/surveys 
• Developing cost estimates 
• Reviewing plans 
• Reviewing traffic impacts 
• Providing other support as needed in the agreement. 

 
This will be billed on a time and materials basis, not to exceed $15,000. These costs will initially 
be funded by the contingency line in the General Fund. Once TID #7 is created, these costs will 
be allocated to the TID, and the General Fund will be reimbursed. 
 



 
 
 
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  

• Item 8C: Approve Contract Amendment for Ehlers to Conduct Proforma Reviews 
• Item 8D. Approve Professional Services Agreement with Kapur 

 
Attachments: 

• Contract Amendment for Ehlers to Conduct Proforma Reviews  
• Professional Services Agreement with Kapur 

 
 



____________________________________________________________________________________________

Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship 1
Ehlers & Associates, Inc.                                                                                                             July 16, 2024

July 16, 2024

Tim Blakeslee, City Administrator/Utilities Manager
Christopher Russo, Finance Manager/Plymouth Utilities
City of Plymouth, Wisconsin
128 Smith St
PO Box 107
Plymouth, WI 53073

Re: Written Municipal Advisor Client Disclosure with the City of Plymouth (“Client”) for TID 7
Wangard Proforma Review  (“Project” Pursuant to MSRB Rule G-42)

Dear Tim and Christopher:

As a registered Municipal Advisor, we are required by Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board
(MSRB) Rules to provide you with certain written information and disclosures prior to, upon
or promptly, after the establishment of a municipal advisory relationship as defined in
Securities and Exchange Act Rule 15Ba1-1.  To establish our engagement as your Municipal
Advisor, we must inform you that:

When providing advice, we are required to act in a fiduciary capacity, which includes a1.
duty of loyalty and a duty of care.  This means we are required to act solely in your
best interest.
We have an obligation to fully and fairly disclose to you in writing all material actual or2.
potential conflicts of interest that might impair our ability to render unbiased and
competent advice to you.  We are providing these and other required disclosures in
Appendix A attached hereto.

As your Municipal Advisor, Ehlers shall provide this advice and service at such fees, as
described within Appendix B attached hereto.

This documentation and all appendices hereto shall be effective as of its date unless
otherwise terminated by either party upon 30 days written notice to the other party.

During the term of our municipal advisory relationship, this writing might be amended or
supplemented to reflect any material change or additions.

We look forward to working with you on this Project.

Sincerely,

Ehlers & Associates

Philip L. Cosson
Senior Municipal Advisor/Director

_______________

1   This document is intended to satisfy the requirements of MSRB Rule G-42(b) and Rule G-42(c).



____________________________________________________________________________________________

Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix A Page 1
Ehlers                                                                                                                                               July 16, 2024

Appendix A

DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST/OTHER REQUIRED
INFORMATION

Actual/Potential Material Conflicts of Interest
Ehlers has no known actual or potential material conflicts of interest that might
impair its ability either to render unbiased and competent advice or to fulfill its
fiduciary duty to Client.

Other Engagements or Relationships Impairing Ability to Provide Advice
Ehlers is not aware of any other engagement or relationship Ehlers has that might
impair Ehlers’ ability to either render unbiased and competent advice to or to fulfill
its fiduciary duty to Client.

Affiliated Entities
Ehlers offers related services through two affiliates of Ehlers, Bond Trust Service
Corporation (BTSC) and Ehlers Investment Partners (EIP).  BTSC provides paying
agent services while Ehlers Investment Partners (EIP) provides investment related
services and bidding agent service. Ehlers and these affiliates do not share fees.  If
either service is needed in conjunction with an Ehlers municipal advisory
engagement, Client will be asked whether or not they wish to retain either affiliate to
provide service. If BTSC or EIP are retained to provide service, a separate agreement
with that affiliate will be provided for Client’s consideration and approval.

Solicitors/Payments Made to Obtain/Retain Client Business
Ehlers does not use solicitors to secure municipal engagements; nor does it make
direct or indirect payments to obtain or retain Client business.

Payments from Third Parties
Ehlers does not receive any direct or indirect payments from third parties to enlist
Ehlers recommendation to the Client of its services, any municipal securities
transaction or any financial product.

Payments/Fee-splitting Arrangements
Ehlers does not share fees with any other parties and any provider of investments or
services to the Client.  However, within a joint proposal with other professional
service providers, Ehlers could be the contracting party or be a subcontractor to the
contracting party resulting in a fee splitting arrangement. In such cases, the fee due
Ehlers will be identified in a Municipal Advisor writing and no other fees will be paid
to Ehlers from any of the other participating professionals in the joint proposal.

Municipal Advisor Registration
Ehlers is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB).



____________________________________________________________________________________________

Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix A Page 2
Ehlers July 16, 2024

Material Legal or Disciplinary Events
Neither Ehlers nor any of its officers or municipal advisors have been involved in any
legal or disciplinary events reported on Form MA or MA-I nor are there any other
material legal or disciplinary events to be reported.  Ehlers’ application for permanent
registration as a Municipal Advisor with the (SEC) was granted on July 28, 2014 and
contained the information prescribed under Section 15B(a)(2) of the Securities and
Exchange Act of 1934 and rules thereunder. It did not list any information on legal or
disciplinary disclosures.

Client may access Ehlers’ most recent Form MA and each most recent Form MA-I by
searching the Securities and Exchange Commission’s EDGAR system (currently
available at http://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html) and
searching under either our Company Name (Ehlers & Associates, Inc.) or by using the
currently available “Fast Search” function and entering our CIK number
(0001604197).

Ehlers has not made any material changes to Form MA or Form MA-I since that date.

Conflicts Arising from Compensation Contingent on the Size or Closing of
Any Transaction
The forms of compensation for municipal advisors vary according to the nature of
the engagement and requirements of the client.  Compensation contingent on the
size of the transaction presents a conflict of interest because the advisor may have
an incentive to advise the client to increase the size of the securities issue for the
purpose of increasing the advisor’s compensation. Compensation contingent on the
closing of the transaction presents a conflict because the advisor may have an
incentive to recommend unnecessary financings or recommend financings that are
disadvantageous to the client.  If the transaction is to be delayed or fail to close, an
advisor may have an incentive to discourage a full consideration of such facts and
circumstances, or to discourage consideration of alternatives that may result in the
cancellation of the financing or other transaction.

Any form of compensation due a Municipal Advisor will likely present specific conflict
of interests with the Client.  If a Client is concerned about the conflict arising from
Municipal Advisor compensation contingent on size and/or closing of their
transaction, Ehlers is willing to discuss and provide another form of Municipal
Advisor compensation.  The Client must notify Ehlers in writing of this request within
10 days of receipt of this Municipal Advisor writing.

MSRB Contact Information
The website address of the MSRB is www.msrb.org. Posted on the MSRB website is a
municipal advisory client brochure that describes the protections that may be
provided by MSRB rules and how to file a complaint with the financial regulatory
authorities.

http://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html


____________________________________________________________________________________________

Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix B Page 1
Ehlers July 16, 2024

Appendix B
The City of Plymouth, WI (the “Client”) has requested that Ehlers & Associates
undertake a financial analysis of the project proforma for the Wangard apartments
development in Plymouth, WI (the “Project”) submitted by Wangard Partners (the
“Developer”).

Project Background
The Developer has submitted a plan to construct a multifamily apartment
development (the “Project”).  The Client is considering a request from the Developer
for public assistance.  The Developer suggests that without public financing
assistance, the Project would not proceed as planned.

As the Client’s independent advisor, Ehlers & Associates will:

Review the Project’s anticipated sources/uses of funds and•
revenues/expenditures to assess financial feasibility, identify the “gap”, if any,
and evaluate the need for public assistance, including whether it satisfies the
“but for” test.

Analyze the financing structure and market indicators to confirm cost•
estimates.

As appropriate, evaluate alternative scenarios and structures to provide Client•
with empirical results to determine if, and how, to provide requested
assistance.

Scope of Service
Ehlers & Associates proposes and agrees to provide the following scope of services:

Review developer’s data and back-up materials. Ehlers & Associates will1)
compile and conduct analysis on the Developer’s proposed work. Prior to
beginning our analysis, we will require the following materials from the
Developer:

Description of structure of public assistance needed and a narrative fora)
why it is being requested.

A live Excel version of the Developer’s proforma template includingb)
property tax projections and anticipated financial returns.

Backup documentation for:c)

Construction costsi)

Any proposed commercial tenants, rents and pass-throughsii)

Any developer financing related to the Project and specific terms.iii)

“As is” appraisal for Project Site, Purchase and Sale Agreement, or otherd)
backup for the purchase price.



Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix B Page 2
Ehlers July 16, 2024

Project specs including square footage of all commercial/residential spacee)
and gross square footage for the Project.

Site plan and conceptual elevations.f)

A GANTT Chart or proposed timeline for Project completion and lease-up,g)
if necessary.

Conduct analysis on the Project proforma, both with public assistance and2)
without it. Ehlers & Associates will review the developer’s projected revenues
and expenses associated with the ongoing operation of the completed Project
as compared to Ehlers & Associates’ model and assumptions utilizing industry
resources, such as CoStar, RS Means, as well as local market expertise. Ehlers
& Associates will prepare other alternate scenarios to provide the Client a
reasonable expectation of the developer’s projected returns within market
ranges, and any associated risks for the Client.

Estimate Client revenues from TIF or other sources. Ehlers & Associates will3)
build a cash flow model from the proposed Project that may support financing
the developer’s “gap,” if any, and compare to the developer’s numbers. Ehlers
& Associates will examine whether these revenues are appropriate to fill the
“gap,” if any. Ehlers & Associates will review and provide feedback on whether
any of the developer’s Project costs are eligible expenses under state statutes.
Finally, Ehlers & Associates will identify options for financing any needed
Client portion of the Project, if necessary.

Prepare a summary report for the Client. The report will summarize the results4)
of our analysis and make recommendations as appropriate to the Client. Ehlers
& Associates will conduct a conference call with Client’s staff to discuss the
analysis, potential costs and benefits of the Project and review any additional
feedback from the Client prior to the final report. Ehlers & Associates will be
available to make a presentation to the Client Board/Council as appropriate.

Participate in Developer Negotiations, as requested by the Client. As needed,5)
Ehlers & Associates will participate with the Client’s negotiating team in
developer negotiations to create or review term sheets, development or
redevelopment agreements, and financing options. If needed, Ehlers &
Associates staff will provide support to the Client in discussions and
developing iterations of a Development Agreement. The final agreement is
subject to Client’s attorney approval.

Based on the financial analysis outlined above, Ehlers & Associates will make
recommendations to the Client on possible incentives or assistance to Developer,
and the use of “Look Back” provisions in the Development Agreement, so that if
the Project is more successful than originally projected when submitting a TIF
requested, the Developer assistance is adjusted accordingly.



Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix B Page 3
Ehlers July 16, 2024

If warranted, Ehlers & Associates will conduct further analysis, modeling and
“what-if” scenarios as part of this engagement. The Ehlers & Associates team
assigned to the Client is available for questions and encourages as much
collaboration as possible.

Additional Services (Elective)
Though not a part of this scope of services, should a “Look Back” provision be
incorporated into a development or redevelopment agreement, Client may authorize
Ehlers & Associates, under a separate engagement, to perform a “Look Back”
analysis upon Project sale or another milestone. Ehlers & Associates will review the
Developer’s actual costs and return numbers in accordance with the timing and
returns outlined in the respective development agreement. Ehlers & Associates will
inform Client of the results and prepare a summary report for Client, and if
authorized by Client, for review by Developer. This scope of services will be billed on
an hourly basis, based on prevailing rates at the time of the engagement.

Compensation
Ehlers & Associates will charge Client an hourly rate of $325 for work completed
under this Appendix. We estimate that total billings be in the range of $10,000 to
$15,000. Significant changes to Developer’s proforma, introduction of new
information, preparation of multiple alternative scenarios or protracted negotiations
could increase the hours required to complete the work.  If the Project is located
within an existing TIF district, these costs can be TIF eligible expenses; or the Client
can request an escrow deposit from the Developer to cover these costs.

For any service directed by Client and not covered by this, or another applicable
Appendix, Ehlers will bill Client at an hourly rate that is dependent upon the
task/staff required to meet Client request at no less than $125/hour and not to
exceed $325/hour.

Payment for Services
For all compensation due to Ehlers & Associates, we will invoice Client for the
amount due at the completion of the work. Our fees include our normal travel,
printing, computer services, and mail/delivery charges. The invoice is due and
payable upon receipt by the Client.



____________________________________________________________________________________________

Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship 1
Ehlers & Associates, Inc.                                                                                                             July 17, 2024

July 17, 2024

Tim Blakeslee, City Administrator/Utilities Manager
Christopher Russo, Finance Manager/Plymouth Utilities
City of Plymouth, Wisconsin
128 Smith St
PO Box 107
Plymouth, WI 53073

Re: Written Municipal Advisor Client Disclosure with the City of Plymouth (“Client”) for
Proforma Review for Cobblestone Hotel  (“Project” Pursuant to MSRB Rule G-42)

Dear Tim and Christopher:

As a registered Municipal Advisor, we are required by Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board
(MSRB) Rules to provide you with certain written information and disclosures prior to, upon
or promptly, after the establishment of a municipal advisory relationship as defined in
Securities and Exchange Act Rule 15Ba1-1.  To establish our engagement as your Municipal
Advisor, we must inform you that:

When providing advice, we are required to act in a fiduciary capacity, which includes a1.
duty of loyalty and a duty of care.  This means we are required to act solely in your
best interest.
We have an obligation to fully and fairly disclose to you in writing all material actual or2.
potential conflicts of interest that might impair our ability to render unbiased and
competent advice to you.  We are providing these and other required disclosures in
Appendix A attached hereto.

As your Municipal Advisor, Ehlers shall provide this advice and service at such fees, as
described within Appendix B attached hereto.

This documentation and all appendices hereto shall be effective as of its date unless
otherwise terminated by either party upon 30 days written notice to the other party.

During the term of our municipal advisory relationship, this writing might be amended or
supplemented to reflect any material change or additions.

We look forward to working with you on this Project.

Sincerely,

Ehlers & Associates

Philip L. Cosson
Senior Municipal Advisor/Director

_______________

1   This document is intended to satisfy the requirements of MSRB Rule G-42(b) and Rule G-42(c).



____________________________________________________________________________________________

Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix A Page 1
Ehlers                                                                                                                                               July 17, 2024

Appendix A

DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST/OTHER REQUIRED
INFORMATION

Actual/Potential Material Conflicts of Interest
Ehlers has no known actual or potential material conflicts of interest that might
impair its ability either to render unbiased and competent advice or to fulfill its
fiduciary duty to Client.

Other Engagements or Relationships Impairing Ability to Provide Advice
Ehlers is not aware of any other engagement or relationship Ehlers has that might
impair Ehlers’ ability to either render unbiased and competent advice to or to fulfill
its fiduciary duty to Client.

Affiliated Entities
Ehlers offers related services through two affiliates of Ehlers, Bond Trust Service
Corporation (BTSC) and Ehlers Investment Partners (EIP).  BTSC provides paying
agent services while Ehlers Investment Partners (EIP) provides investment related
services and bidding agent service. Ehlers and these affiliates do not share fees.  If
either service is needed in conjunction with an Ehlers municipal advisory
engagement, Client will be asked whether or not they wish to retain either affiliate to
provide service. If BTSC or EIP are retained to provide service, a separate agreement
with that affiliate will be provided for Client’s consideration and approval.

Solicitors/Payments Made to Obtain/Retain Client Business
Ehlers does not use solicitors to secure municipal engagements; nor does it make
direct or indirect payments to obtain or retain Client business.

Payments from Third Parties
Ehlers does not receive any direct or indirect payments from third parties to enlist
Ehlers recommendation to the Client of its services, any municipal securities
transaction or any financial product.

Payments/Fee-splitting Arrangements
Ehlers does not share fees with any other parties and any provider of investments or
services to the Client.  However, within a joint proposal with other professional
service providers, Ehlers could be the contracting party or be a subcontractor to the
contracting party resulting in a fee splitting arrangement. In such cases, the fee due
Ehlers will be identified in a Municipal Advisor writing and no other fees will be paid
to Ehlers from any of the other participating professionals in the joint proposal.

Municipal Advisor Registration
Ehlers is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB).



____________________________________________________________________________________________

Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix A Page 2
Ehlers July 17, 2024

Material Legal or Disciplinary Events
Neither Ehlers nor any of its officers or municipal advisors have been involved in any
legal or disciplinary events reported on Form MA or MA-I nor are there any other
material legal or disciplinary events to be reported.  Ehlers’ application for permanent
registration as a Municipal Advisor with the (SEC) was granted on July 28, 2014 and
contained the information prescribed under Section 15B(a)(2) of the Securities and
Exchange Act of 1934 and rules thereunder. It did not list any information on legal or
disciplinary disclosures.

Client may access Ehlers’ most recent Form MA and each most recent Form MA-I by
searching the Securities and Exchange Commission’s EDGAR system (currently
available at http://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html) and
searching under either our Company Name (Ehlers & Associates, Inc.) or by using the
currently available “Fast Search” function and entering our CIK number
(0001604197).

Ehlers has not made any material changes to Form MA or Form MA-I since that date.

Conflicts Arising from Compensation Contingent on the Size or Closing of
Any Transaction
The forms of compensation for municipal advisors vary according to the nature of
the engagement and requirements of the client.  Compensation contingent on the
size of the transaction presents a conflict of interest because the advisor may have
an incentive to advise the client to increase the size of the securities issue for the
purpose of increasing the advisor’s compensation. Compensation contingent on the
closing of the transaction presents a conflict because the advisor may have an
incentive to recommend unnecessary financings or recommend financings that are
disadvantageous to the client.  If the transaction is to be delayed or fail to close, an
advisor may have an incentive to discourage a full consideration of such facts and
circumstances, or to discourage consideration of alternatives that may result in the
cancellation of the financing or other transaction.

Any form of compensation due a Municipal Advisor will likely present specific conflict
of interests with the Client.  If a Client is concerned about the conflict arising from
Municipal Advisor compensation contingent on size and/or closing of their
transaction, Ehlers is willing to discuss and provide another form of Municipal
Advisor compensation.  The Client must notify Ehlers in writing of this request within
10 days of receipt of this Municipal Advisor writing.

MSRB Contact Information
The website address of the MSRB is www.msrb.org. Posted on the MSRB website is a
municipal advisory client brochure that describes the protections that may be
provided by MSRB rules and how to file a complaint with the financial regulatory
authorities.

http://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html


____________________________________________________________________________________________

Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix B Page 1
Ehlers July 17, 2024

Appendix B
The City of Plymouth, WI (the “Client”) has requested that Ehlers & Associates
undertake a financial analysis of the project proforma for the Cobblestone Hotel
development in Plymouth, WI (the “Project”) submitted by Cobblestone Hotels (the
“Developer”).

Project Background
The Developer has submitted a plan to construct a hotel development (the
“Project”).  The Client is considering a request from the Developer for public
assistance.  The Developer suggests that without public financing assistance, the
Project would not proceed as planned.

As the Client’s independent advisor, Ehlers & Associates will:

Review the Project’s anticipated sources/uses of funds and•
revenues/expenditures to assess financial feasibility, identify the “gap”, if any,
and evaluate the need for public assistance, including whether it satisfies the
“but for” test.

Analyze the financing structure and market indicators to confirm cost•
estimates.

As appropriate, evaluate alternative scenarios and structures to provide Client•
with empirical results to determine if, and how, to provide requested
assistance.

Scope of Service
Ehlers & Associates proposes and agrees to provide the following scope of services:

Review developer’s data and back-up materials. Ehlers & Associates will1)
compile and conduct analysis on the Developer’s proposed work. Prior to
beginning our analysis, we will require the following materials from the
Developer:

Description of structure of public assistance needed and a narrative fora)
why it is being requested.

A live Excel version of the Developer’s proforma template includingb)
property tax projections and anticipated financial returns.

Backup documentation for:c)

Construction costsi)

Any proposed commercial tenants, rents and pass-throughsii)

Any developer financing related to the Project and specific terms.iii)

“As is” appraisal for Project Site, Purchase and Sale Agreement, or otherd)
backup for the purchase price.



Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix B Page 2
Ehlers July 17, 2024

Project specs including square footage of all commercial/residential spacee)
and gross square footage for the Project.

Site plan and conceptual elevations.f)

A GANTT Chart or proposed timeline for Project completion and lease-up,g)
if necessary.

Conduct analysis on the Project proforma, both with public assistance and2)
without it. Ehlers & Associates will review the developer’s projected revenues
and expenses associated with the ongoing operation of the completed Project
as compared to Ehlers & Associates’ model and assumptions utilizing industry
resources, such as CoStar, RS Means, as well as local market expertise. Ehlers
& Associates will prepare other alternate scenarios to provide the Client a
reasonable expectation of the developer’s projected returns within market
ranges, and any associated risks for the Client.

Estimate Client revenues from TIF or other sources. Ehlers & Associates will3)
build a cash flow model from the proposed Project that may support financing
the developer’s “gap,” if any, and compare to the developer’s numbers. Ehlers
& Associates will examine whether these revenues are appropriate to fill the
“gap,” if any. Ehlers & Associates will review and provide feedback on whether
any of the developer’s Project costs are eligible expenses under state statutes.
Finally, Ehlers & Associates will identify options for financing any needed
Client portion of the Project, if necessary.

Prepare a summary report for the Client. The report will summarize the results4)
of our analysis and make recommendations as appropriate to the Client. Ehlers
& Associates will conduct a conference call with Client’s staff to discuss the
analysis, potential costs and benefits of the Project and review any additional
feedback from the Client prior to the final report. Ehlers & Associates will be
available to make a presentation to the Client Board/Council as appropriate.

Participate in Developer Negotiations, as requested by the Client. As needed,5)
Ehlers & Associates will participate with the Client’s negotiating team in
developer negotiations to create or review term sheets, development or
redevelopment agreements, and financing options. If needed, Ehlers &
Associates staff will provide support to the Client in discussions and
developing iterations of a Development Agreement. The final agreement is
subject to Client’s attorney approval.

Based on the financial analysis outlined above, Ehlers & Associates will make
recommendations to the Client on possible incentives or assistance to Developer,
and the use of “Look Back” provisions in the Development Agreement, so that if
the Project is more successful than originally projected when submitting a TIF
requested, the Developer assistance is adjusted accordingly.



Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix B Page 3
Ehlers July 17, 2024

If warranted, Ehlers & Associates will conduct further analysis, modeling and
“what-if” scenarios as part of this engagement. The Ehlers & Associates team
assigned to the Client is available for questions and encourages as much
collaboration as possible.

Additional Services (Elective)
Though not a part of this scope of services, should a “Look Back” provision be
incorporated into a development or redevelopment agreement, Client may authorize
Ehlers & Associates, under a separate engagement, to perform a “Look Back”
analysis upon Project sale or another milestone. Ehlers & Associates will review the
Developer’s actual costs and return numbers in accordance with the timing and
returns outlined in the respective development agreement. Ehlers & Associates will
inform Client of the results and prepare a summary report for Client, and if
authorized by Client, for review by Developer. This scope of services will be billed on
an hourly basis, based on prevailing rates at the time of the engagement.

Compensation
Ehlers & Associates will charge Client an hourly rate of $325 for work completed
under this Appendix. We estimate that total billings be in the range of $10,000 to
$15,000. Significant changes to Developer’s proforma, introduction of new
information, preparation of multiple alternative scenarios or protracted negotiations
could increase the hours required to complete the work.  If the Project is located
within an existing TIF district, these costs can be TIF eligible expenses; or the Client
can request an escrow deposit from the Developer to cover these costs.

For any service directed by Client and not covered by this, or another applicable
Appendix, Ehlers will bill Client at an hourly rate that is dependent upon the
task/staff required to meet Client request at no less than $125/hour and not to
exceed $325/hour.

Payment for Services
For all compensation due to Ehlers & Associates, we will invoice Client for the
amount due at the completion of the work. Our fees include our normal travel,
printing, computer services, and mail/delivery charges. The invoice is due and
payable upon receipt by the Client.



7711 N. Port Washington Road 

Milwaukee, WI 53217 

T: 414.751.7200 •  F: 414.351.4117 
 

 

 

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT  

 
2024 General Engineering 

City of Plymouth 
 
This Agreement is between City of Plymouth (OWNER) and Kapur & Associates, Inc. (ENGINEER) for 
professional engineering services for the following purpose: 
 
Provide general engineering as requested by OWNER and other incidental work required on a task order 
basis. 
 
Section A. Description of Work 
 
ENGINEER will provide all general engineering as requested by OWNER and other incidental work 
required.  Requested tasks will be broken out separately on invoicing. 
 
Section B.  Scope of Services 
 

 Attend meetings at the request of the OWNER 
 Review plans 
 Perform preliminary cost estimates 
 Coordinate with local and state agencies as requested 
 Evaluations & Determinations 
 Emergency site visits / inspections 
 TIA reviews 
 TID coordination 
 Other general engineering and/or surveying  

 
Section C.  Schedule 
 
ENGINEER shall perform the Scope of Services and deliver related Documents according to the 
following schedule: 

 
1. As requested by OWNER and agreed to by ENGINEER 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Section D.  Compensation 
 
In return for the performance of the foregoing obligations, OWNER shall compensate ENGINEER on a 
time-and-material basis estimated at $15,000.  
 
Rates shall be in accordance with the attached 2024 Billing Rates. 
 
ENGINEER may request a change to the billing hours if scope changes, beyond the control of the 
ENGINEER, resulting in an extension of the schedule or necessitates a change in personnel. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the OWNER and ENGINEER have executed this Agreement. 
 
OWNER: City of Plymouth    ENGINEER: Kapur & Associates, Inc. 
 
 
By:        By:      
 
Title: City Engineer/Director of Public Works Title: Associate/Municipal Manager      
 
Date:        Date:      July 24, 2024     
 
 



kapurinc.com

7711 N. Port Washington Road
Milwaukee, WI 53217

T: 414.751.7200 •  F: 414.351.4117

2024 MUNICIPAL RATE SCHEDULE

Title Description Rate

Principle Company Supervisor $215

Project Manager Oversees project and personnel $185

Project Engineer III PE and 12 years of experience or equivalent,
meetings, project coordination, plan reviews $165

Project Engineer II PE and 8 years of experience or equivalent,
meetings, project coordination, plan reviews $135

Project Engineer I PE and 4 years of experience, general engineering $120

Staff Engineer II Engineer, 6 years of experience, general
engineering $125

Staff Engineer I Engineer, general engineering $110

Tech III 12 years of experience in drafting, GIS or
construction inspection $125

Tech II 8 years of experience in drafting, GIS or
construction inspection $110

Tech I Drafting, GIS or construction inspection $90

Project Surveyor PS & 8 years of experience or equivalent, survey
start-up, research, crew scheduling, platting $160

Survey Crew Field surveyor $150

Environmental Scientist II 8 years of experience, Erosion control, plan review,
Phase I, Phase II $130

Environmental Scientist I Erosion control, plan review, Phase I, Phase II $103

Landscape Architect Design and plan reviews $135

Administrative Assistant Office tasks $82



 

 
 
 
City of Plymouth 
128 Smith St. - P.O. Box 107 
Plymouth, WI  53073-0107 
  
 

 
  
 

 
 
 

Telephone: (920) 893-3745 
Facsimile: (920) 893-0183 

     Web Site:        plymouthgov.com 
 
 

 
DATE:  July 24, 2024 

TO:  Mayor and Common Council 
 
FROM: Tim Blakeslee, City Administrator/Utilities Manager   
 
RE:  Capital Planning and Tax Increment District (TID) Update from Ehlers 
 
 
 
Background: Ehlers serves as the City’s Financial Advisor. They provide support in Tax 
Increment District (TID) creation and review, debt issuance, and other financial services. At the 
meeting tonight, Ehlers will provide a brief financial update covering our future capital 
projects/debt financing, a TID 101 overview, the status of current TIDs, and upcoming potential 
TID projects. 
 
Capital Improvements/Debt Financing: As noted in various communications on upcoming 
projects over the past year (e.g., Mill Pond Dam, Fire Truck, Storage Shed), the City will need to 
take on debt for several projects over the next three years. Important factors to consider: 

• The City’s current debt limit available is at 92% (only 8% of capacity used). 
• Due to the success and closure of TID #4, the City will see a Levy Limit Adjustment of 

approximately $370,000 that does not impact taxpayers. Staff recommends using this 
Levy Limit Adjustment (~$370,000) to support long-term capital projects. 

• The closure of TID #4 will also result in a taxpayer mill rate reduction in 2026, as the City 
is only able to use 50% of the closure impact for a Levy Limit Adjustment. 

• As a result of the Levy Limit Adjustment, taxpayer mill rate reduction, and limited levels of 
current debt Staff estimates a limited (if-any) overall tax levy impact related to the 
proposed debt issuance over the next three years. In essence, the timing is ideal to 
prepare for needed long-term capital projects. 

• Included in the presentation are sample numbers showing the debt schedule and indicated 
issuance amounts. Several items listed are placeholders and more detail will be presented 
and discussed at our upcoming budget work sessions. The amounts shown are to provide 
an example of the debt schedule and the proposed issuance amount.  
 

TID-101/Current TID Status/Future Planning: The TIF process allows a municipality to pay for 
public improvements and other eligible costs within a designated area, called a tax incremental 
district (TID), using the future taxes collected on the TID’s increased property value to repay the 
cost of the improvements. The rationale behind TIF is that the public investment will promote 
private development, jobs, tax base growth, or public improvements that would not otherwise 
occur without the TID. 
 
Recommendation: No action required; review and discuss the update from Ehlers. 
 



City of Plymouth, WI
2024 Capital Planning Presentation

July 30, 2024 



2

• 2024-2027 Capital Finance Plan

• TID 101

• TID 4 Closure 

Agenda



3

EV Growth Assumptions

• To build assumptions for impact on debt service to taxpayers, need to build 
assumptions for future valuations including

 Trend analysis of Economic change and NNC history discounted 50%

 Economic change assumption = 3.25% annually

 Net New Construction assumption = 0.70% annually

 TID closures

 TID #4: $166M added to 2025 TID OUT tax roll (2026 budget year)

 Remaining TID closures not factored in at this time

 For reference numerical chart shown on next slide…



4

Equalized Value Calculation
I. Five-Year Historical TID IN Growth by Category (Data Per Wis. Dept. of Revenue)

Vaulation
Year

Budget
Year

2019 2020 810,909,500
2020 2021 863,133,100 6.44% 31,528,900 3.89% 20,216,000 2.49% 478,700 0.06%
2021 2022 910,514,600 5.49% 43,245,400 5.01% 8,298,700 0.96% -4,162,600 -0.48%
2022 2023 959,794,200 5.41% 35,600,600 3.91% 10,215,300 1.12% 3,463,700 0.38%
2023 2024 1,111,655,400 15.82% 128,756,100 13.41% 11,704,700 1.22% 11,400,400 1.19%

AVERAGE CHANGE 59,782,750 6.56% 12,608,675 1.45% 2,795,050 0.29%

II. Five-Year Historical TID OUT Growth by Category (Data Per Wis. Dept. of Revenue - Breakdown Assumes Same Ratios as TID IN)

Vaulation
Year

Budget
Year

2019 2020 667,593,300
2020 2021 700,971,700 5.00% 20,151,507 3.02% 12,920,935 1.94% 305,958 0.05%
2021 2022 741,841,100 5.83% 37,301,764 5.32% 7,158,129 1.02% -3,590,493 -0.51%
2022 2023 794,202,500 7.06% 37,826,956 5.10% 10,854,135 1.46% 3,680,310 0.50%
2023 2024 911,847,000 14.81% 99,745,340 12.56% 9,067,448 1.14% 8,831,712 1.11%

AVERAGE CHANGE 48,756,392 6.50% 10,000,162 1.39% 2,306,872 0.29%

III. Projection of TID OUT Equalized Value - Selection of Method & Discount

PROJECTION METHOD

DISCOUNT FACTOR

IV. Projection of TID OUT Equalized Value 

Vaulation
Year

Budget
Year

2024 2025 947,818,994 3.94% 29,632,992 3.25% 6,339,003 0.70% 0.00%
2025 2026 1,151,589,570 21.50% 30,802,001 3.25% 6,589,074 0.70% TID 4 166,379,500 17.55%
2026 2027 1,197,019,311 3.94% 37,424,090 3.25% 8,005,652 0.70%  0.00%
2027 2028 1,244,241,238 3.94% 38,900,455 3.25% 8,321,472 0.70% 0.00%
2028 2029 1,293,326,050 3.94% 40,435,062 3.25% 8,649,750 0.70% 0.00%
2029 2030 1,344,347,239 3.94% 42,030,209 3.25% 8,990,979 0.70% 0.00%
2030 2031 1,397,381,192 3.94% 43,688,284 3.25% 9,345,670 0.70% 0.00%
2031 2032 1,452,507,314 3.94% 45,411,769 3.25% 9,714,353 0.70% 0.00%

Percent Percent
Manual Adjustments

50.00%

Historical TID IN        
Equalized Value

Economic Change New Construction Other & Personal Property

Historical TID OUT      
Equalized Value

Economic Change New Construction Other & Personal Property

Projected TID OUT     
Equalized Value

Economic Change New Construction TID Closure or Other 
Adjustment

50.00%


EV Data

		 Tax Year		County Code		County Name		CoMun Code		Tax Dist #		TVC Type		Municipal Name		TID OUT Equalized Value		TID IN Equalized Value		Debt Limit

		2018		01		ADAMS		01002		0001		T		ADAMS		130,099,900		130,099,900		6,504,995

		2018		01		ADAMS		01004		0002		T		BIGFLATS		95,996,200		95,996,200		4,799,810

		2018		01		ADAMS		01006		0003		T		COLBURN		56,264,400		56,264,400		2,813,220

		2018		01		ADAMS		01008		0004		T		DELLPRAIRIE		172,004,000		172,004,000		8,600,200

		2018		01		ADAMS		01010		0005		T		EASTON		84,316,700		84,316,700		4,215,835

		2018		01		ADAMS		01012		0006		T		JACKSON		187,212,200		187,212,200		9,360,610

		2018		01		ADAMS		01014		0007		T		LEOLA		38,164,900		38,164,900		1,908,245

		2018		01		ADAMS		01016		0008		T		LINCOLN		41,933,800		41,933,800		2,096,690

		2018		01		ADAMS		01018		0009		T		MONROE		101,842,600		101,842,600		5,092,130

		2018		01		ADAMS		01020		0010		T		NEWCHESTER		84,853,500		93,223,500		4,661,175

		2018		01		ADAMS		01022		0011		T		NEWHAVEN		57,597,600		57,597,600		2,879,880

		2018		01		ADAMS		01024		0012		T		PRESTON		143,933,600		143,933,600		7,196,680

		2018		01		ADAMS		01026		0013		T		QUINCY		195,237,100		195,237,100		9,761,855

		2018		01		ADAMS		01028		0014		T		RICHFIELD		30,766,800		30,766,800		1,538,340

		2018		01		ADAMS		01030		0015		T		ROME		649,318,700		680,582,400		34,029,120

		2018		01		ADAMS		01032		0016		T		SPRINGVILLE		119,788,300		119,788,300		5,989,415

		2018		01		ADAMS		01034		0017		T		STRONGSPRAIRIE		202,174,800		202,174,800		10,108,740

		2018		01		ADAMS		01126		0018		V		FRIENDSHIP		24,916,800		27,960,300		1,398,015

		2018		01		ADAMS		01201		0019		C		ADAMS		59,607,000		78,118,000		3,905,900

		2018		01		ADAMS		01291		0020		C		WISCONSINDELLS		20,210,200		93,264,500		4,663,225

		2018		02		ASHLAND		02002		0022		T		AGENDA		38,313,100		38,313,100		1,915,655

		2018		02		ASHLAND		02004		0023		T		ASHLAND		39,870,700		39,870,700		1,993,535

		2018		02		ASHLAND		02006		0024		T		CHIPPEWA		45,790,200		45,790,200		2,289,510

		2018		02		ASHLAND		02008		0025		T		GINGLES		54,636,900		54,636,900		2,731,845

		2018		02		ASHLAND		02010		0026		T		GORDON		58,046,900		58,046,900		2,902,345

		2018		02		ASHLAND		02012		0027		T		JACOBS		36,866,000		36,866,000		1,843,300

		2018		02		ASHLAND		02014		0028		T		LAPOINTE		259,002,000		259,002,000		12,950,100

		2018		02		ASHLAND		02016		0029		T		MARENGO		32,158,600		32,158,600		1,607,930

		2018		02		ASHLAND		02018		0030		T		MORSE		49,710,500		49,710,500		2,485,525

		2018		02		ASHLAND		02020		0031		T		PEEKSVILLE		17,679,500		17,679,500		883,975

		2018		02		ASHLAND		02022		0032		T		SANBORN		40,205,700		40,205,700		2,010,285

		2018		02		ASHLAND		02024		0033		T		SHANAGOLDEN		22,330,400		22,330,400		1,116,520

		2018		02		ASHLAND		02026		0034		T		WHITERIVER		52,529,100		52,529,100		2,626,455

		2018		02		ASHLAND		02106		0035		V		BUTTERNUT		9,477,800		9,477,800		473,890

		2018		02		ASHLAND		02201		0036		C		ASHLAND		435,467,600		454,973,200		22,748,660

		2018		02		ASHLAND		02251		0037		C		MELLEN		23,748,400		23,748,400		1,187,420

		2018		03		BARRON		03002		0039		T		ALMENA		160,236,600		160,236,600		8,011,830

		2018		03		BARRON		03004		0040		T		ARLAND		71,039,400		71,039,400		3,551,970

		2018		03		BARRON		03006		0041		T		BARRON		55,164,900		55,164,900		2,758,245

		2018		03		BARRON		03008		0042		T		BEARLAKE		84,688,300		84,688,300		4,234,415

		2018		03		BARRON		03010		0043		T		CEDARLAKE		280,850,600		280,850,600		14,042,530

		2018		03		BARRON		03012		0044		T		CHETEK		273,360,500		273,360,500		13,668,025

		2018		03		BARRON		03014		0045		T		CLINTON		85,875,600		85,875,600		4,293,780

		2018		03		BARRON		03016		0046		T		CRYSTALLAKE		78,971,900		78,971,900		3,948,595

		2018		03		BARRON		03018		0047		T		CUMBERLAND		82,894,200		82,894,200		4,144,710

		2018		03		BARRON		03020		0048		T		DALLAS		39,226,700		39,226,700		1,961,335

		2018		03		BARRON		03022		0049		T		DOVRE		133,185,900		133,185,900		6,659,295

		2018		03		BARRON		03024		0050		T		DOYLE		50,429,400		50,429,400		2,521,470

		2018		03		BARRON		03026		0051		T		LAKELAND		151,835,500		151,835,500		7,591,775

		2018		03		BARRON		03028		0052		T		MAPLEGROVE		58,248,700		58,248,700		2,912,435

		2018		03		BARRON		03030		0053		T		MAPLEPLAIN		193,635,800		193,635,800		9,681,790

		2018		03		BARRON		03032		0054		T		OAKGROVE		78,240,200		78,240,200		3,912,010

		2018		03		BARRON		03034		0055		T		PRAIRIEFARM		36,992,300		36,992,300		1,849,615

		2018		03		BARRON		03036		0056		T		PRAIRIELAKE		173,106,300		173,106,300		8,655,315

		2018		03		BARRON		03038		0057		T		RICELAKE		241,489,700		241,489,700		12,074,485

		2018		03		BARRON		03040		0058		T		SIOUXCREEK		74,104,500		74,104,500		3,705,225

		2018		03		BARRON		03042		0059		T		STANFOLD		60,086,700		60,086,700		3,004,335

		2018		03		BARRON		03044		0060		T		STANLEY		210,446,000		210,446,000		10,522,300

		2018		03		BARRON		03046		0061		T		SUMNER		69,576,700		69,576,700		3,478,835

		2018		03		BARRON		03048		0062		T		TURTLELAKE		96,812,000		96,812,000		4,840,600

		2018		03		BARRON		03050		0063		T		VANCECREEK		40,304,300		40,304,300		2,015,215

		2018		03		BARRON		03101		0064		V		ALMENA		22,025,400		30,273,500		1,513,675

		2018		03		BARRON		03111		0065		V		CAMERON		89,989,800		102,806,500		5,140,325

		2018		03		BARRON		03116		0066		V		DALLAS		12,011,600		13,140,900		657,045

		2018		03		BARRON		03136		0067		V		HAUGEN		14,320,700		14,320,700		716,035

		2018		03		BARRON		03151		0068		V		NEWAUBURN		17,351,000		17,351,000		867,550

		2018		03		BARRON		03171		0069		V		PRAIRIEFARM		16,784,100		17,662,000		883,100

		2018		03		BARRON		03186		0070		V		TURTLELAKE		59,896,600		59,910,100		2,995,505

		2018		03		BARRON		03206		0071		C		BARRON		134,146,000		142,349,100		7,117,455

		2018		03		BARRON		03211		0072		C		CHETEK		143,397,400		156,663,700		7,833,185

		2018		03		BARRON		03212		0073		C		CUMBERLAND		150,232,300		169,409,800		8,470,490

		2018		03		BARRON		03276		0074		C		RICELAKE		669,978,500		706,513,400		35,325,670

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04002		0076		T		BARKSDALE		72,963,100		72,963,100		3,648,155

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04004		0077		T		BARNES		325,813,700		325,813,700		16,290,685

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04006		0078		T		BAYFIELD		169,727,000		169,727,000		8,486,350

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04008		0079		T		BAYVIEW		77,263,800		77,263,800		3,863,190

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04010		0080		T		BELL		96,911,200		96,911,200		4,845,560

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04012		0081		T		CABLE		184,625,700		184,625,700		9,231,285

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04014		0082		T		CLOVER		73,638,300		73,638,300		3,681,915

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04016		0083		T		DELTA		86,750,400		86,750,400		4,337,520

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04018		0084		T		DRUMMOND		197,635,900		197,635,900		9,881,795

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04020		0085		T		EILEEN		64,665,900		64,665,900		3,233,295

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04021		0086		T		GRANDVIEW		132,595,500		132,595,500		6,629,775

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04022		0087		T		HUGHES		69,950,600		69,950,600		3,497,530

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04024		0088		T		IRONRIVER		186,814,600		186,814,600		9,340,730

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04026		0089		T		KELLY		36,926,900		36,926,900		1,846,345

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04028		0090		T		KEYSTONE		27,268,500		27,268,500		1,363,425

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04030		0091		T		LINCOLN		36,069,300		36,069,300		1,803,465

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04032		0092		T		MASON		21,671,900		21,671,900		1,083,595

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04034		0093		T		NAMAKAGON		241,213,700		241,213,700		12,060,685

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04036		0094		T		ORIENTA		43,718,300		43,718,300		2,185,915

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04038		0095		T		OULU		39,430,700		39,430,700		1,971,535

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04040		0096		T		PILSEN		16,732,400		16,732,400		836,620

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04042		0097		T		PORTWING		51,482,800		51,482,800		2,574,140

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04046		0098		T		RUSSELL		38,815,800		38,815,800		1,940,790

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04048		0099		T		TRIPP		24,107,300		24,107,300		1,205,365

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04050		0100		T		WASHBURN		48,261,800		48,261,800		2,413,090

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04151		0101		V		MASON		2,627,100		3,462,900		173,145

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04201		1982		C		ASHLAND		0		0		- 0

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04206		0102		C		BAYFIELD		103,381,100		103,381,100		5,169,055

		2018		04		BAYFIELD		04291		0103		C		WASHBURN		113,425,900		123,072,400		6,153,620

		2018		05		BROWN		05010		0106		T		EATON		146,989,100		146,989,100		7,349,455

		2018		05		BROWN		05012		0107		T		GLENMORE		114,977,600		114,977,600		5,748,880

		2018		05		BROWN		05014		0108		T		GREENBAY		247,971,600		247,971,600		12,398,580

		2018		05		BROWN		05018		0110		T		HOLLAND		162,732,800		162,732,800		8,136,640

		2018		05		BROWN		05022		0111		T		HUMBOLDT		112,986,100		112,986,100		5,649,305

		2018		05		BROWN		05024		0112		T		LAWRENCE		645,575,000		645,575,000		32,278,750

		2018		05		BROWN		05025		0113		T		LEDGEVIEW		927,050,800		945,329,000		47,266,450

		2018		05		BROWN		05026		0114		T		MORRISON		136,546,100		136,546,100		6,827,305

		2018		05		BROWN		05028		0115		T		NEWDENMARK		164,765,600		164,765,600		8,238,280

		2018		05		BROWN		05030		0116		T		PITTSFIELD		262,348,200		262,348,200		13,117,410

		2018		05		BROWN		05034		0117		T		ROCKLAND		213,366,400		213,366,400		10,668,320

		2018		05		BROWN		05036		0118		T		SCOTT		372,843,200		372,843,200		18,642,160

		2018		05		BROWN		05040		0120		T		WRIGHTSTOWN		220,016,100		220,016,100		11,000,805

		2018		05		BROWN		05102		0121		V		ALLOUEZ		971,066,300		995,941,900		49,797,095

		2018		05		BROWN		05104		0122		V		ASHWAUBENON		2,204,783,900		2,397,222,200		119,861,110

		2018		05		BROWN		05106		0105		V		BELLEVUE		1,345,400,600		1,372,766,500		68,638,325

		2018		05		BROWN		05116		0123		V		DENMARK		166,063,500		166,063,500		8,303,175

		2018		05		BROWN		05126		0109		V		HOBART		697,908,600		895,943,900		44,797,195

		2018		05		BROWN		05136		0124		V		HOWARD		1,709,307,300		1,809,505,400		90,475,270

		2018		05		BROWN		05171		0125		V		PULASKI		187,885,000		204,080,200		10,204,010

		2018		05		BROWN		05178		0119		V		SUAMICO		1,221,272,400		1,308,813,900		65,440,695

		2018		05		BROWN		05191		0126		V		WRIGHTSTOWN		210,931,700		211,217,900		10,560,895

		2018		05		BROWN		05216		0127		C		DEPERE		1,969,082,500		2,117,615,700		105,880,785

		2018		05		BROWN		05231		0128		C		GREENBAY		6,250,251,500		6,603,759,000		330,187,950

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06002		0130		T		ALMA		43,315,700		43,315,700		2,165,785

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06004		0131		T		BELVIDERE		61,779,600		61,779,600		3,088,980

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06006		0132		T		BUFFALO		75,343,900		75,343,900		3,767,195

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06008		0133		T		CANTON		31,349,600		31,349,600		1,567,480

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06010		0134		T		CROSS		42,038,700		42,038,700		2,101,935

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06012		0135		T		DOVER		36,889,300		36,889,300		1,844,465

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06014		0136		T		GILMANTON		43,492,800		43,492,800		2,174,640

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06016		0137		T		GLENCOE		40,759,800		40,759,800		2,037,990

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06018		0138		T		LINCOLN		31,720,600		31,720,600		1,586,030

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06020		0139		T		MAXVILLE		39,932,900		39,932,900		1,996,645

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06022		0140		T		MILTON		55,012,800		55,012,800		2,750,640

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06024		0141		T		MODENA		35,273,400		35,273,400		1,763,670

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06026		0142		T		MONDOVI		41,887,100		41,887,100		2,094,355

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06028		0143		T		MONTANA		38,280,300		38,280,300		1,914,015

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06030		0144		T		NAPLES		55,659,400		55,659,400		2,782,970

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06032		0145		T		NELSON		75,544,000		75,544,000		3,777,200

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06034		0146		T		WAUMANDEE		50,954,900		50,954,900		2,547,745

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06111		0147		V		COCHRANE		26,495,100		26,495,100		1,324,755

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06154		0148		V		NELSON		19,521,200		19,521,200		976,060

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06201		0149		C		ALMA		52,092,700		55,352,600		2,767,630

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06206		0150		C		BUFFALOCITY		75,057,400		75,057,400		3,752,870

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06226		0151		C		FOUNTAINCITY		55,813,000		55,813,000		2,790,650

		2018		06		BUFFALO		06251		0152		C		MONDOVI		142,613,400		165,278,300		8,263,915

		2018		07		BURNETT		07002		0154		T		ANDERSON		36,452,900		36,452,900		1,822,645

		2018		07		BURNETT		07004		0155		T		BLAINE		38,888,500		38,888,500		1,944,425

		2018		07		BURNETT		07006		0156		T		DANIELS		88,444,900		88,444,900		4,422,245

		2018		07		BURNETT		07008		0157		T		DEWEY		48,859,900		48,859,900		2,442,995

		2018		07		BURNETT		07010		0158		T		GRANTSBURG		74,932,600		74,932,600		3,746,630

		2018		07		BURNETT		07012		0159		T		JACKSON		259,405,100		259,405,100		12,970,255

		2018		07		BURNETT		07014		0160		T		LAFOLLETTE		101,807,600		101,807,600		5,090,380

		2018		07		BURNETT		07016		0161		T		LINCOLN		35,838,200		35,838,200		1,791,910

		2018		07		BURNETT		07018		0162		T		MEENON		149,091,800		149,091,800		7,454,590

		2018		07		BURNETT		07020		0163		T		OAKLAND		249,604,800		249,604,800		12,480,240

		2018		07		BURNETT		07022		0164		T		ROOSEVELT		25,534,000		25,534,000		1,276,700

		2018		07		BURNETT		07024		0165		T		RUSK		87,853,100		87,853,100		4,392,655

		2018		07		BURNETT		07026		0166		T		SANDLAKE		103,811,900		103,811,900		5,190,595

		2018		07		BURNETT		07028		0167		T		SCOTT		249,661,200		249,661,200		12,483,060

		2018		07		BURNETT		07030		0168		T		SIREN		181,796,500		181,796,500		9,089,825

		2018		07		BURNETT		07032		0169		T		SWISS		183,341,500		183,341,500		9,167,075

		2018		07		BURNETT		07034		0170		T		TRADELAKE		122,259,700		122,259,700		6,112,985

		2018		07		BURNETT		07036		0171		T		UNION		100,198,900		100,198,900		5,009,945

		2018		07		BURNETT		07038		0172		T		WEBBLAKE		236,210,900		236,210,900		11,810,545

		2018		07		BURNETT		07040		0173		T		WESTMARSHLAND		30,741,600		30,741,600		1,537,080

		2018		07		BURNETT		07042		0174		T		WOODRIVER		119,112,900		119,112,900		5,955,645

		2018		07		BURNETT		07131		0175		V		GRANTSBURG		56,257,700		65,723,500		3,286,175

		2018		07		BURNETT		07181		0176		V		SIREN		65,079,200		72,176,400		3,608,820

		2018		07		BURNETT		07191		0177		V		WEBSTER		30,480,900		31,352,300		1,567,615

		2018		08		CALUMET		08002		0179		T		BRILLION		113,051,100		113,051,100		5,652,555

		2018		08		CALUMET		08004		0180		T		BROTHERTOWN		149,535,100		149,535,100		7,476,755

		2018		08		CALUMET		08006		0181		T		CHARLESTOWN		67,881,800		67,881,800		3,394,090

		2018		08		CALUMET		08008		0182		T		CHILTON		109,592,800		109,592,800		5,479,640

		2018		08		CALUMET		08010		0183		T		HARRISON		0		0		- 0

		2018		08		CALUMET		08012		0184		T		NEWHOLSTEIN		118,867,500		118,867,500		5,943,375

		2018		08		CALUMET		08014		0185		T		RANTOUL		76,228,900		76,228,900		3,811,445

		2018		08		CALUMET		08016		0186		T		STOCKBRIDGE		161,581,700		161,581,700		8,079,085

		2018		08		CALUMET		08018		0187		T		WOODVILLE		80,025,400		80,025,400		4,001,270

		2018		08		CALUMET		08131		1987		V		HARRISON		1,086,321,600		1,123,583,900		56,179,195

		2018		08		CALUMET		08136		0188		V		HILBERT		53,428,600		71,961,000		3,598,050

		2018		08		CALUMET		08160		0189		V		POTTER		13,749,200		13,749,200		687,460

		2018		08		CALUMET		08179		0190		V		SHERWOOD		285,036,800		300,182,200		15,009,110

		2018		08		CALUMET		08181		0191		V		STOCKBRIDGE		70,940,700		70,940,700		3,547,035

		2018		08		CALUMET		08201		0192		C		APPLETON		656,288,500		770,466,800		38,523,340

		2018		08		CALUMET		08206		0193		C		BRILLION		189,068,100		215,199,400		10,759,970

		2018		08		CALUMET		08211		0194		C		CHILTON		263,522,700		267,430,900		13,371,545

		2018		08		CALUMET		08231		1985		C		KAUKAUNA		46,600		46,600		2,330

		2018		08		CALUMET		08241		0195		C		KIEL		24,234,800		39,641,400		1,982,070

		2018		08		CALUMET		08251		0196		C		MENASHA		212,543,500		285,912,400		14,295,620

		2018		08		CALUMET		08261		0197		C		NEWHOLSTEIN		168,684,700		179,197,700		8,959,885

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09002		0199		T		ANSON		248,847,500		248,847,500		12,442,375

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09004		0200		T		ARTHUR		63,134,400		63,134,400		3,156,720

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09006		0201		T		AUBURN		62,049,400		62,049,400		3,102,470

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09008		0202		T		BIRCHCREEK		106,209,700		106,209,700		5,310,485

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09010		0203		T		BLOOMER		93,622,400		93,622,400		4,681,120

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09012		0204		T		CLEVELAND		79,427,800		79,427,800		3,971,390

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09014		0205		T		COLBURN		88,438,100		88,438,100		4,421,905

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09016		0206		T		COOKSVALLEY		67,050,700		67,050,700		3,352,535

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09018		0207		T		DELMAR		58,824,600		58,824,600		2,941,230

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09020		0208		T		EAGLEPOINT		372,451,400		372,451,400		18,622,570

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09022		0209		T		EDSON		71,853,200		71,853,200		3,592,660

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09024		0210		T		ESTELLA		40,599,900		40,599,900		2,029,995

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09026		0211		T		GOETZ		57,018,200		57,018,200		2,850,910

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09028		0212		T		HALLIE		15,018,200		15,018,200		750,910

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09032		0213		T		HOWARD		70,647,900		70,647,900		3,532,395

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09034		0214		T		LAFAYETTE		650,077,500		650,077,500		32,503,875

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09035		0215		T		LAKEHOLCOMBE		166,369,700		166,369,700		8,318,485

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09036		0216		T		RUBY		35,503,400		35,503,400		1,775,170

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09038		0217		T		SAMPSON		209,346,700		209,346,700		10,467,335

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09040		0218		T		SIGEL		83,449,700		83,449,700		4,172,485

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09042		0219		T		TILDEN		134,975,000		134,975,000		6,748,750

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09044		0220		T		WHEATON		282,079,200		282,079,200		14,103,960

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09046		0221		T		WOODMOHR		86,747,000		86,747,000		4,337,350

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09106		0222		V		BOYD		24,890,100		25,580,400		1,279,020

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09111		0223		V		CADOTT		81,650,800		82,490,900		4,124,545

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09128		1981		V		LAKEHALLIE		534,663,500		628,631,600		31,431,580

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09161		0224		V		NEWAUBURN		19,558,900		30,052,800		1,502,640

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09206		0225		C		BLOOMER		239,556,400		257,109,700		12,855,485

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09211		0226		C		CHIPPEWAFALLS		835,809,100		1,000,582,900		50,029,145

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09213		0227		C		CORNELL		67,435,800		67,435,800		3,371,790

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09221		0228		C		EAUCLAIRE		208,442,700		208,455,200		10,422,760

		2018		09		CHIPPEWA		09281		0229		C		STANLEY		95,704,400		113,792,900		5,689,645

		2018		10		CLARK		10002		0231		T		BEAVER		45,768,700		45,768,700		2,288,435

		2018		10		CLARK		10004		0232		T		BUTLER		11,176,000		11,176,000		558,800

		2018		10		CLARK		10006		0233		T		COLBY		42,523,300		42,523,300		2,126,165

		2018		10		CLARK		10008		0234		T		DEWHURST		97,880,300		97,880,300		4,894,015

		2018		10		CLARK		10010		0235		T		EATON		59,170,500		59,170,500		2,958,525

		2018		10		CLARK		10012		0236		T		FOSTER		26,617,900		26,617,900		1,330,895

		2018		10		CLARK		10014		0237		T		FREMONT		61,648,100		61,648,100		3,082,405

		2018		10		CLARK		10016		0238		T		GRANT		51,110,900		51,110,900		2,555,545

		2018		10		CLARK		10018		0239		T		GREENGROVE		42,628,100		42,628,100		2,131,405

		2018		10		CLARK		10020		0240		T		HENDREN		36,161,300		36,161,300		1,808,065

		2018		10		CLARK		10022		0241		T		HEWETT		30,157,500		30,157,500		1,507,875

		2018		10		CLARK		10024		0242		T		HIXON		47,247,300		47,247,300		2,362,365

		2018		10		CLARK		10026		0243		T		HOARD		38,053,200		38,053,200		1,902,660

		2018		10		CLARK		10028		0244		T		LEVIS		43,718,700		43,718,700		2,185,935

		2018		10		CLARK		10030		0245		T		LONGWOOD		48,467,100		48,467,100		2,423,355

		2018		10		CLARK		10032		0246		T		LOYAL		45,320,600		45,320,600		2,266,030

		2018		10		CLARK		10034		0247		T		LYNN		51,425,300		51,425,300		2,571,265

		2018		10		CLARK		10036		0248		T		MAYVILLE		56,324,800		56,324,800		2,816,240

		2018		10		CLARK		10038		0249		T		MEAD		42,631,000		42,631,000		2,131,550

		2018		10		CLARK		10040		0250		T		MENTOR		53,817,500		53,817,500		2,690,875

		2018		10		CLARK		10042		0251		T		PINEVALLEY		98,462,700		98,462,700		4,923,135

		2018		10		CLARK		10044		0252		T		RESEBURG		44,421,000		44,421,000		2,221,050

		2018		10		CLARK		10046		0253		T		SEIF		19,948,900		19,948,900		997,445

		2018		10		CLARK		10048		0254		T		SHERMAN		55,506,100		55,506,100		2,775,305

		2018		10		CLARK		10050		0255		T		SHERWOOD		23,777,900		23,777,900		1,188,895

		2018		10		CLARK		10052		0256		T		THORP		54,484,800		54,484,800		2,724,240

		2018		10		CLARK		10054		0257		T		UNITY		48,409,200		48,409,200		2,420,460

		2018		10		CLARK		10056		0258		T		WARNER		34,475,400		34,475,400		1,723,770

		2018		10		CLARK		10058		0259		T		WASHBURN		25,536,800		25,536,800		1,276,840

		2018		10		CLARK		10060		0260		T		WESTON		47,029,600		47,029,600		2,351,480

		2018		10		CLARK		10062		0261		T		WITHEE		52,802,500		52,802,500		2,640,125

		2018		10		CLARK		10064		0262		T		WORDEN		51,832,900		51,832,900		2,591,645

		2018		10		CLARK		10066		0263		T		YORK		44,632,500		44,632,500		2,231,625

		2018		10		CLARK		10111		0264		V		CURTISS		31,092,700		31,092,700		1,554,635

		2018		10		CLARK		10116		0265		V		DORCHESTER		33,991,000		47,542,900		2,377,145

		2018		10		CLARK		10131		0266		V		GRANTON		11,928,200		12,483,400		624,170

		2018		10		CLARK		10186		0267		V		UNITY		4,305,000		5,228,200		261,410

		2018		10		CLARK		10191		0268		V		WITHEE		18,470,200		21,595,800		1,079,790

		2018		10		CLARK		10201		0269		C		ABBOTSFORD		66,288,200		66,840,800		3,342,040

		2018		10		CLARK		10211		0270		C		COLBY		45,938,500		51,293,800		2,564,690

		2018		10		CLARK		10231		0271		C		GREENWOOD		39,962,400		41,150,200		2,057,510

		2018		10		CLARK		10246		0272		C		LOYAL		50,817,100		56,225,200		2,811,260

		2018		10		CLARK		10261		0273		C		NEILLSVILLE		122,943,900		129,073,100		6,453,655

		2018		10		CLARK		10265		0274		C		OWEN		36,075,800		49,734,900		2,486,745

		2018		10		CLARK		10281		1979		C		STANLEY		3,901,600		3,901,600		195,080

		2018		10		CLARK		10286		0275		C		THORP		75,829,000		93,323,800		4,666,190

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11002		0277		T		ARLINGTON		98,848,100		98,848,100		4,942,405

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11004		0278		T		CALEDONIA		234,986,100		234,986,100		11,749,305

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11006		0279		T		COLUMBUS		92,559,900		92,559,900		4,627,995

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11008		0280		T		COURTLAND		55,316,800		55,316,800		2,765,840

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11010		0281		T		DEKORRA		407,800,900		407,800,900		20,390,045

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11012		0282		T		FORTWINNEBAGO		79,662,200		79,662,200		3,983,110

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11014		0283		T		FOUNTAINPRAIRIE		91,787,800		91,787,800		4,589,390

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11016		0284		T		HAMPDEN		72,615,300		72,615,300		3,630,765

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11018		0285		T		LEEDS		85,987,000		85,987,000		4,299,350

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11020		0286		T		LEWISTON		127,085,700		127,085,700		6,354,285

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11022		0287		T		LODI		503,107,000		503,107,000		25,155,350

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11024		0288		T		LOWVILLE		99,420,700		99,420,700		4,971,035

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11026		0289		T		MARCELLON		91,711,000		91,711,000		4,585,550

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11028		0290		T		NEWPORT		67,295,500		67,295,500		3,364,775

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11030		0291		T		OTSEGO		73,256,200		73,256,200		3,662,810

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11032		0292		T		PACIFIC		271,497,300		271,497,300		13,574,865

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11034		0293		T		RANDOLPH		91,460,500		91,460,500		4,573,025

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11036		0294		T		SCOTT		63,471,100		63,471,100		3,173,555

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11038		0295		T		SPRINGVALE		62,523,200		62,523,200		3,126,160

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11040		0296		T		WESTPOINT		374,642,000		374,642,000		18,732,100

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11042		0297		T		WYOCENA		191,305,700		191,305,700		9,565,285

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11101		0298		V		ARLINGTON		70,763,800		78,380,100		3,919,005

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11111		0299		V		CAMBRIA		47,273,200		47,273,200		2,363,660

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11116		0300		V		DOYLESTOWN		15,244,800		15,244,800		762,240

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11126		0301		V		FALLRIVER		145,090,700		145,090,700		7,254,535

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11127		0302		V		FRIESLAND		15,621,500		19,935,000		996,750

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11171		0303		V		PARDEEVILLE		139,510,700		139,510,700		6,975,535

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11172		0304		V		POYNETTE		176,155,500		176,155,500		8,807,775

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11176		0305		V		RANDOLPH		25,259,600		26,428,700		1,321,435

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11177		0306		V		RIO		53,829,200		63,740,200		3,187,010

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11191		0307		V		WYOCENA		40,328,200		40,328,200		2,016,410

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11211		0308		C		COLUMBUS		389,385,600		422,209,000		21,110,450

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11246		0309		C		LODI		261,721,900		264,826,300		13,241,315

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11271		0310		C		PORTAGE		624,180,500		634,193,100		31,709,655

		2018		11		COLUMBIA		11291		0311		C		WISCONSINDELLS		233,414,600		237,967,100		11,898,355

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12002		0313		T		BRIDGEPORT		111,561,500		111,561,500		5,578,075

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12004		0314		T		CLAYTON		78,939,000		78,939,000		3,946,950

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12006		0315		T		EASTMAN		76,796,300		76,796,300		3,839,815

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12008		0316		T		FREEMAN		92,978,000		92,978,000		4,648,900

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12010		0317		T		HANEY		24,873,800		24,873,800		1,243,690

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12012		0318		T		MARIETTA		44,835,300		44,835,300		2,241,765

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12014		0319		T		PRAIRIEDUCHIEN		69,155,100		69,155,100		3,457,755

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12016		0320		T		SCOTT		39,018,400		39,018,400		1,950,920

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12018		0321		T		SENECA		96,036,300		96,036,300		4,801,815

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12020		0322		T		UTICA		48,345,900		48,345,900		2,417,295

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12022		0323		T		WAUZEKA		29,443,500		29,443,500		1,472,175

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12106		0324		V		BELLCENTER		6,235,400		6,235,400		311,770

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12116		0325		V		DESOTO		3,705,300		4,021,700		201,085

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12121		0326		V		EASTMAN		17,505,900		17,505,900		875,295

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12126		0327		V		FERRYVILLE		23,248,700		23,503,600		1,175,180

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12131		0328		V		GAYSMILLS		23,667,500		26,134,800		1,306,740

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12146		0329		V		LYNXVILLE		10,130,100		10,130,100		506,505

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12151		0330		V		MOUNTSTERLING		7,381,400		7,381,400		369,070

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12181		0331		V		SOLDIERSGROVE		22,895,100		22,895,100		1,144,755

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12182		0332		V		STEUBEN		5,057,600		5,057,600		252,880

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12191		0333		V		WAUZEKA		19,475,400		21,500,500		1,075,025

		2018		12		CRAWFORD		12271		0334		C		PRAIRIEDUCHIEN		310,254,600		374,747,300		18,737,365

		2018		13		DANE		13002		0336		T		ALBION		227,515,700		227,515,700		11,375,785

		2018		13		DANE		13004		0337		T		BERRY		212,387,100		212,387,100		10,619,355

		2018		13		DANE		13006		0338		T		BLACKEARTH		72,314,600		72,314,600		3,615,730

		2018		13		DANE		13008		0339		T		BLOOMINGGROVE		171,713,300		171,713,300		8,585,665

		2018		13		DANE		13010		0340		T		BLUEMOUNDS		146,789,800		146,789,800		7,339,490

		2018		13		DANE		13012		0341		T		BRISTOL		540,261,000		540,261,000		27,013,050

		2018		13		DANE		13014		0342		T		BURKE		512,822,900		512,822,900		25,641,145

		2018		13		DANE		13016		0343		T		CHRISTIANA		135,111,600		135,111,600		6,755,580

		2018		13		DANE		13018		0344		T		COTTAGEGROVE		434,756,000		434,756,000		21,737,800

		2018		13		DANE		13020		0345		T		CROSSPLAINS		263,475,700		263,475,700		13,173,785

		2018		13		DANE		13022		0346		T		DANE		121,861,000		121,861,000		6,093,050

		2018		13		DANE		13024		0347		T		DEERFIELD		195,293,900		195,293,900		9,764,695

		2018		13		DANE		13026		0348		T		DUNKIRK		214,466,800		214,466,800		10,723,340

		2018		13		DANE		13028		0349		T		DUNN		763,271,300		763,271,300		38,163,565

		2018		13		DANE		13032		0350		T		MADISON		413,420,000		449,257,900		22,462,895

		2018		13		DANE		13034		0351		T		MAZOMANIE		128,953,600		128,953,600		6,447,680

		2018		13		DANE		13036		0352		T		MEDINA		148,834,700		148,834,700		7,441,735

		2018		13		DANE		13038		0353		T		MIDDLETON		1,270,484,000		1,270,484,000		63,524,200

		2018		13		DANE		13040		0354		T		MONTROSE		134,862,600		134,862,600		6,743,130

		2018		13		DANE		13042		0355		T		OREGON		431,445,000		431,445,000		21,572,250

		2018		13		DANE		13044		0356		T		PERRY		84,681,100		84,681,100		4,234,055

		2018		13		DANE		13046		0357		T		PLEASANTSPRINGS		500,776,100		500,776,100		25,038,805

		2018		13		DANE		13048		0358		T		PRIMROSE		98,208,200		98,208,200		4,910,410

		2018		13		DANE		13050		0359		T		ROXBURY		249,763,000		249,763,000		12,488,150

		2018		13		DANE		13052		0360		T		RUTLAND		274,393,400		274,393,400		13,719,670

		2018		13		DANE		13054		0361		T		SPRINGDALE		338,726,000		338,726,000		16,936,300

		2018		13		DANE		13056		0362		T		SPRINGFIELD		444,003,200		450,250,300		22,512,515

		2018		13		DANE		13058		0363		T		SUNPRAIRIE		297,475,100		297,475,100		14,873,755

		2018		13		DANE		13060		0364		T		VERMONT		152,241,600		152,241,600		7,612,080

		2018		13		DANE		13062		0365		T		VERONA		326,344,000		326,344,000		16,317,200

		2018		13		DANE		13064		0366		T		VIENNA		248,090,400		248,090,400		12,404,520

		2018		13		DANE		13066		0367		T		WESTPORT		845,156,800		845,156,800		42,257,840

		2018		13		DANE		13070		0369		T		YORK		81,220,900		81,220,900		4,061,045

		2018		13		DANE		13106		0370		V		BELLEVILLE		182,406,300		186,804,200		9,340,210

		2018		13		DANE		13107		0371		V		BLACKEARTH		115,566,100		117,254,600		5,862,730

		2018		13		DANE		13108		0372		V		BLUEMOUNDS		45,954,700		76,766,000		3,838,300

		2018		13		DANE		13109		0373		V		BROOKLYN		73,746,400		74,746,700		3,737,335

		2018		13		DANE		13111		0374		V		CAMBRIDGE		158,002,000		161,374,900		8,068,745

		2018		13		DANE		13112		0375		V		COTTAGEGROVE		663,178,200		746,059,000		37,302,950

		2018		13		DANE		13113		0376		V		CROSSPLAINS		369,753,900		394,026,300		19,701,315

		2018		13		DANE		13116		0377		V		DANE		97,654,300		98,636,200		4,931,810

		2018		13		DANE		13117		0378		V		DEERFIELD		209,178,200		231,376,900		11,568,845

		2018		13		DANE		13118		0379		V		DEFOREST		1,060,405,300		1,208,063,100		60,403,155

		2018		13		DANE		13151		0380		V		MAPLEBLUFF		422,473,700		424,296,400		21,214,820

		2018		13		DANE		13152		0381		V		MARSHALL		223,533,500		223,533,500		11,176,675

		2018		13		DANE		13153		0382		V		MAZOMANIE		147,391,000		161,092,900		8,054,645

		2018		13		DANE		13154		0383		V		MCFARLAND		893,472,300		936,011,100		46,800,555

		2018		13		DANE		13157		0384		V		MOUNTHOREB		689,473,300		734,901,000		36,745,050

		2018		13		DANE		13165		0385		V		OREGON		1,142,900,500		1,154,984,200		57,749,210

		2018		13		DANE		13176		0386		V		ROCKDALE		15,236,100		15,236,100		761,805

		2018		13		DANE		13181		0387		V		SHOREWOODHILLS		542,201,700		608,673,100		30,433,655

		2018		13		DANE		13191		0388		V		WAUNAKEE		1,753,484,600		1,879,516,500		93,975,825

		2018		13		DANE		13196		0368		V		WINDSOR		891,866,500		910,980,300		45,549,015

		2018		13		DANE		13221		1971		C		EDGERTON		9,441,600		23,846,600		1,192,330

		2018		13		DANE		13225		0389		C		FITCHBURG		2,830,889,000		3,135,272,200		156,763,610

		2018		13		DANE		13251		0390		C		MADISON		27,906,094,400		28,727,407,800		1,436,370,390

		2018		13		DANE		13255		0391		C		MIDDLETON		3,039,237,000		3,545,571,200		177,278,560

		2018		13		DANE		13258		0392		C		MONONA		1,181,556,600		1,326,599,300		66,329,965

		2018		13		DANE		13281		0393		C		STOUGHTON		1,110,930,600		1,163,261,500		58,163,075

		2018		13		DANE		13282		0394		C		SUNPRAIRIE		3,132,843,000		3,310,111,700		165,505,585

		2018		13		DANE		13286		0395		C		VERONA		2,731,675,400		2,907,846,500		145,392,325

		2018		14		DODGE		14002		0397		T		ASHIPPUN		268,389,300		268,389,300		13,419,465

		2018		14		DODGE		14004		0398		T		BEAVERDAM		332,213,600		332,213,600		16,610,680

		2018		14		DODGE		14006		0399		T		BURNETT		77,575,400		77,575,400		3,878,770

		2018		14		DODGE		14008		0400		T		CALAMUS		96,806,200		96,806,200		4,840,310

		2018		14		DODGE		14010		0401		T		CHESTER		53,856,000		53,856,000		2,692,800

		2018		14		DODGE		14012		0402		T		CLYMAN		75,680,200		75,680,200		3,784,010

		2018		14		DODGE		14014		0403		T		ELBA		108,962,400		109,551,800		5,477,590

		2018		14		DODGE		14016		0404		T		EMMET		133,964,200		133,964,200		6,698,210

		2018		14		DODGE		14018		0405		T		FOXLAKE		217,034,200		217,034,200		10,851,710

		2018		14		DODGE		14020		0406		T		HERMAN		107,917,100		107,917,100		5,395,855

		2018		14		DODGE		14022		0407		T		HUBBARD		211,192,800		211,192,800		10,559,640

		2018		14		DODGE		14024		0408		T		HUSTISFORD		151,618,100		151,618,100		7,580,905

		2018		14		DODGE		14026		0409		T		LEBANON		136,374,400		136,374,400		6,818,720

		2018		14		DODGE		14028		0410		T		LEROY		93,949,900		93,949,900		4,697,495

		2018		14		DODGE		14030		0411		T		LOMIRA		132,318,600		132,318,600		6,615,930

		2018		14		DODGE		14032		0412		T		LOWELL		108,166,400		108,166,400		5,408,320

		2018		14		DODGE		14034		0413		T		OAKGROVE		103,635,800		103,635,800		5,181,790

		2018		14		DODGE		14036		0414		T		PORTLAND		103,863,400		103,863,400		5,193,170

		2018		14		DODGE		14038		0415		T		RUBICON		215,508,900		215,508,900		10,775,445

		2018		14		DODGE		14040		0416		T		SHIELDS		52,345,500		52,345,500		2,617,275

		2018		14		DODGE		14042		0417		T		THERESA		95,225,500		95,225,500		4,761,275

		2018		14		DODGE		14044		0418		T		TRENTON		123,272,200		123,272,200		6,163,610

		2018		14		DODGE		14046		0419		T		WESTFORD		142,350,800		142,350,800		7,117,540

		2018		14		DODGE		14048		0420		T		WILLIAMSTOWN		78,478,500		78,478,500		3,923,925

		2018		14		DODGE		14106		0421		V		BROWNSVILLE		70,537,900		70,537,900		3,526,895

		2018		14		DODGE		14111		0422		V		CLYMAN		19,716,800		19,716,800		985,840

		2018		14		DODGE		14136		0423		V		HUSTISFORD		71,174,200		71,854,800		3,592,740

		2018		14		DODGE		14141		0424		V		IRONRIDGE		51,990,200		51,990,200		2,599,510

		2018		14		DODGE		14143		0425		V		KEKOSKEE		10,164,600		10,164,600		508,230

		2018		14		DODGE		14146		0426		V		LOMIRA		149,742,500		173,250,300		8,662,515

		2018		14		DODGE		14147		0427		V		LOWELL		13,032,600		13,032,600		651,630

		2018		14		DODGE		14161		0428		V		NEOSHO		38,490,100		38,490,100		1,924,505

		2018		14		DODGE		14176		0429		V		RANDOLPH		54,286,600		72,431,400		3,621,570

		2018		14		DODGE		14177		0430		V		REESEVILLE		29,160,900		34,799,400		1,739,970

		2018		14		DODGE		14186		0431		V		THERESA		56,759,000		56,759,000		2,837,950

		2018		14		DODGE		14206		0432		C		BEAVERDAM		1,061,844,800		1,158,146,300		57,907,315

		2018		14		DODGE		14211		0433		C		COLUMBUS		0		0		- 0

		2018		14		DODGE		14226		0434		C		FOXLAKE		82,720,700		85,770,700		4,288,535

		2018		14		DODGE		14230		0435		C		HARTFORD		51,203,700		62,599,600		3,129,980

		2018		14		DODGE		14236		0436		C		HORICON		209,537,500		259,632,900		12,981,645

		2018		14		DODGE		14241		0437		C		JUNEAU		89,501,500		108,952,300		5,447,615

		2018		14		DODGE		14251		0438		C		MAYVILLE		310,547,200		344,682,700		17,234,135

		2018		14		DODGE		14291		0439		C		WATERTOWN		501,582,000		501,582,000		25,079,100

		2018		14		DODGE		14292		0440		C		WAUPUN		209,581,000		239,510,000		11,975,500

		2018		15		DOOR		15002		0442		T		BAILEYSHARBOR		499,033,600		499,033,600		24,951,680

		2018		15		DOOR		15004		0443		T		BRUSSELS		86,972,600		86,972,600		4,348,630

		2018		15		DOOR		15006		0444		T		CLAYBANKS		70,130,900		70,130,900		3,506,545

		2018		15		DOOR		15008		0445		T		EGGHARBOR		518,149,800		518,149,800		25,907,490

		2018		15		DOOR		15010		0446		T		FORESTVILLE		83,452,100		83,452,100		4,172,605

		2018		15		DOOR		15012		0447		T		GARDNER		240,909,200		240,909,200		12,045,460

		2018		15		DOOR		15014		0448		T		GIBRALTAR		754,375,000		754,375,000		37,718,750

		2018		15		DOOR		15016		0449		T		JACKSONPORT		277,273,100		277,273,100		13,863,655

		2018		15		DOOR		15018		0450		T		LIBERTYGROVE		933,623,500		933,623,500		46,681,175

		2018		15		DOOR		15020		0451		T		NASEWAUPEE		379,102,400		379,102,400		18,955,120

		2018		15		DOOR		15022		0452		T		SEVASTOPOL		715,509,300		715,509,300		35,775,465

		2018		15		DOOR		15024		0453		T		STURGEONBAY		179,916,400		179,916,400		8,995,820

		2018		15		DOOR		15026		0454		T		UNION		155,095,900		155,095,900		7,754,795

		2018		15		DOOR		15028		0455		T		WASHINGTON		275,911,700		275,911,700		13,795,585

		2018		15		DOOR		15118		0456		V		EGGHARBOR		361,676,300		361,676,300		18,083,815

		2018		15		DOOR		15121		0457		V		EPHRAIM		351,911,800		351,911,800		17,595,590

		2018		15		DOOR		15127		0458		V		FORESTVILLE		22,742,500		22,742,500		1,137,125

		2018		15		DOOR		15181		0459		V		SISTERBAY		406,501,800		418,118,700		20,905,935

		2018		15		DOOR		15281		0460		C		STURGEONBAY		803,898,800		896,273,200		44,813,660

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16002		0462		T		AMNICON		79,719,000		79,719,000		3,985,950

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16004		0463		T		BENNETT		61,013,900		61,013,900		3,050,695

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16006		0464		T		BRULE		53,864,400		53,864,400		2,693,220

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16008		0465		T		CLOVERLAND		19,732,500		19,732,500		986,625

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16010		0466		T		DAIRYLAND		36,664,100		36,664,100		1,833,205

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16012		0467		T		GORDON		108,626,600		108,626,600		5,431,330

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16014		0468		T		HAWTHORNE		73,936,600		73,936,600		3,696,830

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16016		0469		T		HIGHLAND		53,039,700		53,039,700		2,651,985

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16018		0470		T		LAKESIDE		56,803,400		56,803,400		2,840,170

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16020		0471		T		MAPLE		37,977,400		37,977,400		1,898,870

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16022		0472		T		OAKLAND		91,992,500		91,992,500		4,599,625

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16024		0473		T		PARKLAND		84,592,400		84,592,400		4,229,620

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16026		0474		T		SOLONSPRINGS		131,382,200		131,382,200		6,569,110

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16028		0475		T		SUMMIT		88,617,800		88,617,800		4,430,890

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16030		0476		T		SUPERIOR		202,208,000		202,208,000		10,110,400

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16032		0477		T		WASCOTT		293,448,500		293,448,500		14,672,425

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16146		0478		V		LAKENEBAGAMON		180,883,400		180,883,400		9,044,170

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16165		0479		V		OLIVER		25,314,800		25,314,800		1,265,740

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16171		0480		V		POPLAR		46,408,700		46,408,700		2,320,435

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16181		0481		V		SOLONSPRINGS		44,169,400		47,310,500		2,365,525

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16182		0482		V		SUPERIOR		49,668,300		49,668,300		2,483,415

		2018		16		DOUGLAS		16281		0483		C		SUPERIOR		1,672,248,800		1,731,399,100		86,569,955

		2018		17		DUNN		17002		0485		T		COLFAX		85,377,300		85,377,300		4,268,865

		2018		17		DUNN		17004		0486		T		DUNN		101,766,600		101,766,600		5,088,330

		2018		17		DUNN		17006		0487		T		EAUGALLE		79,568,900		79,568,900		3,978,445

		2018		17		DUNN		17008		0488		T		ELKMOUND		133,553,500		133,553,500		6,677,675

		2018		17		DUNN		17010		0489		T		GRANT		40,838,500		40,838,500		2,041,925

		2018		17		DUNN		17012		0490		T		HAYRIVER		61,395,400		61,395,400		3,069,770

		2018		17		DUNN		17014		0491		T		LUCAS		57,959,200		57,959,200		2,897,960

		2018		17		DUNN		17016		0492		T		MENOMONIE		242,035,900		242,035,900		12,101,795

		2018		17		DUNN		17018		0493		T		NEWHAVEN		45,172,400		45,172,400		2,258,620

		2018		17		DUNN		17020		0494		T		OTTERCREEK		40,871,400		40,871,400		2,043,570

		2018		17		DUNN		17022		0495		T		PERU		17,160,300		17,160,300		858,015

		2018		17		DUNN		17024		0496		T		REDCEDAR		202,767,400		202,767,400		10,138,370

		2018		17		DUNN		17026		0497		T		ROCKCREEK		70,213,100		70,213,100		3,510,655

		2018		17		DUNN		17028		0498		T		SANDCREEK		42,262,100		42,262,100		2,113,105

		2018		17		DUNN		17030		0499		T		SHERIDAN		41,642,500		41,642,500		2,082,125

		2018		17		DUNN		17032		0500		T		SHERMAN		74,062,600		74,062,600		3,703,130

		2018		17		DUNN		17034		0501		T		SPRINGBROOK		139,949,700		139,949,700		6,997,485

		2018		17		DUNN		17036		0502		T		STANTON		59,005,100		59,005,100		2,950,255

		2018		17		DUNN		17038		0503		T		TAINTER		227,731,100		227,731,100		11,386,555

		2018		17		DUNN		17040		0504		T		TIFFANY		42,757,000		42,757,000		2,137,850

		2018		17		DUNN		17042		0505		T		WESTON		49,346,600		49,346,600		2,467,330

		2018		17		DUNN		17044		0506		T		WILSON		39,835,100		39,835,100		1,991,755

		2018		17		DUNN		17106		0507		V		BOYCEVILLE		44,940,000		47,044,700		2,352,235

		2018		17		DUNN		17111		0508		V		COLFAX		47,885,000		51,908,000		2,595,400

		2018		17		DUNN		17116		0509		V		DOWNING		10,062,600		10,062,600		503,130

		2018		17		DUNN		17121		0510		V		ELKMOUND		35,054,100		36,415,900		1,820,795

		2018		17		DUNN		17141		0511		V		KNAPP		19,196,100		21,863,600		1,093,180

		2018		17		DUNN		17176		0512		V		RIDGELAND		13,140,600		14,044,800		702,240

		2018		17		DUNN		17191		0513		V		WHEELER		9,416,100		9,416,100		470,805

		2018		17		DUNN		17251		0514		C		MENOMONIE		998,524,500		1,091,541,000		54,577,050

		2018		18		EAU CLAIRE		18002		0516		T		BRIDGECREEK		148,360,600		148,360,600		7,418,030

		2018		18		EAU CLAIRE		18004		0517		T		BRUNSWICK		175,142,500		175,142,500		8,757,125

		2018		18		EAU CLAIRE		18006		0518		T		CLEARCREEK		61,350,800		61,350,800		3,067,540

		2018		18		EAU CLAIRE		18008		0519		T		DRAMMEN		71,039,700		71,039,700		3,551,985

		2018		18		EAU CLAIRE		18010		0520		T		FAIRCHILD		30,813,500		30,813,500		1,540,675

		2018		18		EAU CLAIRE		18012		0521		T		LINCOLN		100,002,100		100,002,100		5,000,105

		2018		18		EAU CLAIRE		18014		0522		T		LUDINGTON		94,893,000		94,893,000		4,744,650

		2018		18		EAU CLAIRE		18016		0523		T		OTTERCREEK		34,723,400		34,723,400		1,736,170

		2018		18		EAU CLAIRE		18018		0524		T		PLEASANTVALLEY		379,478,900		379,478,900		18,973,945

		2018		18		EAU CLAIRE		18020		0525		T		SEYMOUR		311,817,200		311,817,200		15,590,860

		2018		18		EAU CLAIRE		18022		0526		T		UNION		458,317,500		458,317,500		22,915,875

		2018		18		EAU CLAIRE		18024		0527		T		WASHINGTON		743,208,900		743,208,900		37,160,445

		2018		18		EAU CLAIRE		18026		0528		T		WILSON		34,753,000		34,753,000		1,737,650

		2018		18		EAU CLAIRE		18126		0529		V		FAIRCHILD		13,517,100		13,517,100		675,855

		2018		18		EAU CLAIRE		18127		0530		V		FALLCREEK		72,736,900		79,500,900		3,975,045

		2018		18		EAU CLAIRE		18201		0531		C		ALTOONA		457,504,000		682,442,800		34,122,140

		2018		18		EAU CLAIRE		18202		0532		C		AUGUSTA		74,057,000		89,933,700		4,496,685

		2018		18		EAU CLAIRE		18221		0533		C		EAUCLAIRE		5,111,170,500		5,245,506,200		262,275,310

		2018		19		FLORENCE		19002		0535		T		AURORA		71,953,500		71,953,500		3,597,675

		2018		19		FLORENCE		19004		0536		T		COMMONWEALTH		49,181,700		49,181,700		2,459,085

		2018		19		FLORENCE		19006		0537		T		FENCE		39,197,100		39,197,100		1,959,855

		2018		19		FLORENCE		19008		0538		T		FERN		48,784,400		48,784,400		2,439,220

		2018		19		FLORENCE		19010		0539		T		FLORENCE		302,463,900		305,498,100		15,274,905

		2018		19		FLORENCE		19012		0540		T		HOMESTEAD		46,065,200		46,065,200		2,303,260

		2018		19		FLORENCE		19014		0541		T		LONGLAKE		41,974,800		41,974,800		2,098,740

		2018		19		FLORENCE		19016		0542		T		TIPLER		28,479,000		28,479,000		1,423,950

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20002		0544		T		ALTO		102,992,400		102,992,400		5,149,620

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20004		0545		T		ASHFORD		163,085,600		163,085,600		8,154,280

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20006		0546		T		AUBURN		242,928,400		242,928,400		12,146,420

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20008		0547		T		BYRON		155,134,700		155,134,700		7,756,735

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20010		0548		T		CALUMET		188,461,100		188,461,100		9,423,055

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20012		0549		T		EDEN		109,130,300		109,130,300		5,456,515

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20014		0550		T		ELDORADO		119,431,500		119,431,500		5,971,575

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20016		0551		T		EMPIRE		331,478,000		331,478,000		16,573,900

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20018		0552		T		FONDDULAC		347,906,900		347,906,900		17,395,345

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20020		0553		T		FOREST		105,481,200		105,481,200		5,274,060

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20022		0554		T		FRIENDSHIP		172,008,000		172,008,000		8,600,400

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20024		0555		T		LAMARTINE		147,974,800		147,974,800		7,398,740

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20026		0556		T		MARSHFIELD		117,111,700		117,111,700		5,855,585

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20028		0557		T		METOMEN		65,376,300		65,376,300		3,268,815

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20030		0558		T		OAKFIELD		59,966,800		59,966,800		2,998,340

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20032		0559		T		OSCEOLA		206,440,700		206,440,700		10,322,035

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20034		0560		T		RIPON		109,522,400		109,522,400		5,476,120

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20036		0561		T		ROSENDALE		69,999,200		69,999,200		3,499,960

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20038		0562		T		SPRINGVALE		58,207,500		58,207,500		2,910,375

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20040		0563		T		TAYCHEEDAH		505,614,900		505,614,900		25,280,745

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20042		0564		T		WAUPUN		124,998,300		124,998,300		6,249,915

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20106		0565		V		BRANDON		37,205,200		43,447,900		2,172,395

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20111		0566		V		CAMPBELLSPORT		110,764,500		111,229,200		5,561,460

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20121		0567		V		EDEN		48,289,800		48,289,800		2,414,490

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20126		0568		V		FAIRWATER		17,602,500		20,997,100		1,049,855

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20142		1980		V		KEWASKUM		0		0		- 0

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20151		0569		V		MOUNTCALVARY		33,797,800		33,797,800		1,689,890

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20161		0570		V		NORTHFONDDULAC		176,042,800		200,262,500		10,013,125

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20165		0571		V		OAKFIELD		50,331,000		60,968,500		3,048,425

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20176		0572		V		ROSENDALE		64,007,100		64,416,700		3,220,835

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20181		0573		V		SAINTCLOUD		28,515,000		28,515,000		1,425,750

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20226		0574		C		FONDDULAC		2,790,168,100		2,894,535,500		144,726,775

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20276		0575		C		RIPON		414,069,200		468,246,200		23,412,310

		2018		20		FOND DU LAC		20292		0576		C		WAUPUN		209,120,700		211,934,500		10,596,725

		2018		21		FOREST		21002		0578		T		ALVIN		41,041,700		41,041,700		2,052,085

		2018		21		FOREST		21004		0579		T		ARGONNE		39,120,900		39,120,900		1,956,045

		2018		21		FOREST		21006		0580		T		ARMSTRONGCREEK		42,813,000		42,813,000		2,140,650

		2018		21		FOREST		21008		0581		T		BLACKWELL		22,946,200		22,946,200		1,147,310

		2018		21		FOREST		21010		0582		T		CASWELL		11,401,400		11,401,400		570,070

		2018		21		FOREST		21012		0583		T		CRANDON		56,885,600		56,885,600		2,844,280

		2018		21		FOREST		21014		0584		T		FREEDOM		79,654,200		79,654,200		3,982,710

		2018		21		FOREST		21016		0585		T		HILES		143,579,200		143,579,200		7,178,960

		2018		21		FOREST		21018		0586		T		LAONA		109,956,900		109,956,900		5,497,845

		2018		21		FOREST		21020		0587		T		LINCOLN		190,129,300		190,129,300		9,506,465

		2018		21		FOREST		21022		0588		T		NASHVILLE		211,406,400		211,406,400		10,570,320

		2018		21		FOREST		21024		0589		T		POPPLERIVER		11,765,500		11,765,500		588,275

		2018		21		FOREST		21026		0590		T		ROSS		14,005,100		14,005,100		700,255

		2018		21		FOREST		21028		0591		T		WABENO		82,841,300		82,841,300		4,142,065

		2018		21		FOREST		21211		0592		C		CRANDON		97,172,800		99,021,400		4,951,070

		2018		22		GRANT		22002		0594		T		BEETOWN		52,823,900		52,823,900		2,641,195

		2018		22		GRANT		22004		0595		T		BLOOMINGTON		32,032,500		32,032,500		1,601,625

		2018		22		GRANT		22006		0596		T		BOSCOBEL		24,851,600		24,851,600		1,242,580

		2018		22		GRANT		22008		0597		T		CASSVILLE		30,643,000		30,643,000		1,532,150

		2018		22		GRANT		22010		0598		T		CASTLEROCK		19,539,800		19,539,800		976,990

		2018		22		GRANT		22012		0599		T		CLIFTON		33,182,600		33,182,600		1,659,130

		2018		22		GRANT		22014		0600		T		ELLENBORO		43,943,400		43,943,400		2,197,170

		2018		22		GRANT		22016		0601		T		FENNIMORE		33,091,100		33,091,100		1,654,555

		2018		22		GRANT		22018		0602		T		GLENHAVEN		26,793,800		26,793,800		1,339,690

		2018		22		GRANT		22020		0603		T		HARRISON		48,245,200		48,245,200		2,412,260

		2018		22		GRANT		22022		0604		T		HAZELGREEN		72,276,400		72,276,400		3,613,820

		2018		22		GRANT		22024		0605		T		HICKORYGROVE		34,527,200		34,527,200		1,726,360

		2018		22		GRANT		22026		0606		T		JAMESTOWN		205,656,700		205,656,700		10,282,835

		2018		22		GRANT		22028		0607		T		LIBERTY		40,698,700		40,698,700		2,034,935

		2018		22		GRANT		22030		0608		T		LIMA		51,306,200		51,306,200		2,565,310

		2018		22		GRANT		22032		0609		T		LITTLEGRANT		26,735,600		26,735,600		1,336,780

		2018		22		GRANT		22034		0610		T		MARION		33,551,400		33,551,400		1,677,570

		2018		22		GRANT		22036		0611		T		MILLVILLE		11,808,100		11,808,100		590,405

		2018		22		GRANT		22038		0612		T		MOUNTHOPE		21,753,500		21,753,500		1,087,675

		2018		22		GRANT		22040		0613		T		MOUNTIDA		33,496,900		33,496,900		1,674,845

		2018		22		GRANT		22042		0614		T		MUSCODA		50,069,400		50,069,400		2,503,470

		2018		22		GRANT		22044		0615		T		NORTHLANCASTER		48,114,700		48,114,700		2,405,735

		2018		22		GRANT		22046		0616		T		PARIS		63,344,300		63,344,300		3,167,215

		2018		22		GRANT		22048		0617		T		PATCHGROVE		23,128,900		23,128,900		1,156,445

		2018		22		GRANT		22050		0618		T		PLATTEVILLE		132,032,500		132,032,500		6,601,625

		2018		22		GRANT		22052		0619		T		POTOSI		66,535,100		66,535,100		3,326,755

		2018		22		GRANT		22054		0620		T		SMELSER		66,712,900		66,712,900		3,335,645

		2018		22		GRANT		22056		0621		T		SOUTHLANCASTER		60,707,800		60,707,800		3,035,390

		2018		22		GRANT		22058		0622		T		WATERLOO		49,088,700		49,088,700		2,454,435

		2018		22		GRANT		22060		0623		T		WATTERSTOWN		28,460,600		28,460,600		1,423,030

		2018		22		GRANT		22062		0624		T		WINGVILLE		29,777,600		29,777,600		1,488,880

		2018		22		GRANT		22064		0625		T		WOODMAN		16,838,500		16,838,500		841,925

		2018		22		GRANT		22066		0626		T		WYALUSING		32,137,700		32,137,700		1,606,885

		2018		22		GRANT		22106		0627		V		BAGLEY		23,975,900		23,975,900		1,198,795

		2018		22		GRANT		22107		0628		V		BLOOMINGTON		28,136,100		28,136,100		1,406,805

		2018		22		GRANT		22108		0629		V		BLUERIVER		14,311,600		14,311,600		715,580

		2018		22		GRANT		22111		0630		V		CASSVILLE		48,098,900		48,098,900		2,404,945

		2018		22		GRANT		22116		0631		V		DICKEYVILLE		63,425,600		64,660,300		3,233,015

		2018		22		GRANT		22136		0632		V		HAZELGREEN		56,037,900		57,326,900		2,866,345

		2018		22		GRANT		22147		0633		V		LIVINGSTON		26,547,600		26,854,400		1,342,720

		2018		22		GRANT		22151		0634		V		MONTFORT		29,999,300		30,336,100		1,516,805

		2018		22		GRANT		22152		0635		V		MOUNTHOPE		7,378,700		7,378,700		368,935

		2018		22		GRANT		22153		0636		V		MUSCODA		66,422,200		71,214,400		3,560,720

		2018		22		GRANT		22171		0637		V		PATCHGROVE		8,287,700		8,287,700		414,385

		2018		22		GRANT		22172		0638		V		POTOSI		35,497,700		35,497,700		1,774,885

		2018		22		GRANT		22186		0639		V		TENNYSON		18,031,000		18,031,000		901,550

		2018		22		GRANT		22191		0640		V		WOODMAN		4,024,100		4,024,100		201,205

		2018		22		GRANT		22206		0641		C		BOSCOBEL		122,294,700		124,685,600		6,234,280

		2018		22		GRANT		22211		0642		C		CUBACITY		102,286,800		111,465,500		5,573,275

		2018		22		GRANT		22226		0643		C		FENNIMORE		115,474,500		116,896,300		5,844,815

		2018		22		GRANT		22246		0644		C		LANCASTER		241,947,000		251,701,400		12,585,070

		2018		22		GRANT		22271		0645		C		PLATTEVILLE		600,008,900		694,228,000		34,711,400

		2018		23		GREEN		23002		0647		T		ADAMS		54,038,900		54,038,900		2,701,945

		2018		23		GREEN		23004		0648		T		ALBANY		111,141,900		111,141,900		5,557,095

		2018		23		GREEN		23006		0649		T		BROOKLYN		127,477,400		127,477,400		6,373,870

		2018		23		GREEN		23008		0650		T		CADIZ		67,371,100		67,371,100		3,368,555

		2018		23		GREEN		23010		0651		T		CLARNO		98,386,300		98,386,300		4,919,315

		2018		23		GREEN		23012		0652		T		DECATUR		152,101,100		152,101,100		7,605,055

		2018		23		GREEN		23014		0653		T		EXETER		225,306,500		225,306,500		11,265,325

		2018		23		GREEN		23016		0654		T		JEFFERSON		91,940,900		91,940,900		4,597,045

		2018		23		GREEN		23018		0655		T		JORDAN		65,090,100		65,090,100		3,254,505

		2018		23		GREEN		23020		0656		T		MONROE		115,179,800		115,179,800		5,758,990

		2018		23		GREEN		23022		0657		T		MOUNTPLEASANT		60,242,200		60,242,200		3,012,110

		2018		23		GREEN		23024		0658		T		NEWGLARUS		167,418,500		167,418,500		8,370,925

		2018		23		GREEN		23026		0659		T		SPRINGGROVE		86,623,600		86,623,600		4,331,180

		2018		23		GREEN		23028		0660		T		SYLVESTER		117,235,700		117,235,700		5,861,785

		2018		23		GREEN		23030		0661		T		WASHINGTON		79,740,000		79,740,000		3,987,000

		2018		23		GREEN		23032		0662		T		YORK		109,505,600		109,505,600		5,475,280

		2018		23		GREEN		23101		0663		V		ALBANY		50,444,900		54,630,500		2,731,525

		2018		23		GREEN		23106		0664		V		BELLEVILLE		39,917,400		39,919,500		1,995,975

		2018		23		GREEN		23109		0665		V		BROOKLYN		27,118,800		27,360,400		1,368,020

		2018		23		GREEN		23110		0666		V		BROWNTOWN		13,684,700		13,684,700		684,235

		2018		23		GREEN		23151		0667		V		MONTICELLO		84,749,000		84,749,000		4,237,450

		2018		23		GREEN		23161		0668		V		NEWGLARUS		181,905,900		197,803,900		9,890,195

		2018		23		GREEN		23206		0669		C		BRODHEAD		167,369,000		169,621,300		8,481,065

		2018		23		GREEN		23251		0670		C		MONROE		694,491,000		739,875,800		36,993,790

		2018		24		GREEN LAKE		24002		0672		T		BERLIN		109,824,100		109,824,100		5,491,205

		2018		24		GREEN LAKE		24004		0673		T		BROOKLYN		475,614,100		475,614,100		23,780,705

		2018		24		GREEN LAKE		24006		0674		T		GREENLAKE		439,818,400		439,818,400		21,990,920

		2018		24		GREEN LAKE		24008		0675		T		KINGSTON		53,846,600		53,846,600		2,692,330

		2018		24		GREEN LAKE		24010		0676		T		MACKFORD		53,992,600		53,992,600		2,699,630

		2018		24		GREEN LAKE		24012		0677		T		MANCHESTER		67,147,200		67,147,200		3,357,360

		2018		24		GREEN LAKE		24014		0678		T		MARQUETTE		77,493,700		77,493,700		3,874,685

		2018		24		GREEN LAKE		24016		0679		T		PRINCETON		312,024,200		312,024,200		15,601,210

		2018		24		GREEN LAKE		24018		0680		T		SAINTMARIE		36,544,800		36,544,800		1,827,240

		2018		24		GREEN LAKE		24020		0681		T		SENECA		34,058,500		34,058,500		1,702,925

		2018		24		GREEN LAKE		24141		0682		V		KINGSTON		15,937,800		15,937,800		796,890

		2018		24		GREEN LAKE		24154		0683		V		MARQUETTE		16,241,000		16,241,000		812,050

		2018		24		GREEN LAKE		24206		0684		C		BERLIN		253,727,400		257,994,300		12,899,715

		2018		24		GREEN LAKE		24231		0685		C		GREENLAKE		216,924,500		233,457,200		11,672,860

		2018		24		GREEN LAKE		24251		0686		C		MARKESAN		66,935,300		70,521,500		3,526,075

		2018		24		GREEN LAKE		24271		0687		C		PRINCETON		48,473,600		50,220,900		2,511,045

		2018		25		IOWA		25002		0689		T		ARENA		158,391,800		158,391,800		7,919,590

		2018		25		IOWA		25004		0690		T		BRIGHAM		125,118,900		125,118,900		6,255,945

		2018		25		IOWA		25006		0691		T		CLYDE		48,442,500		48,442,500		2,422,125

		2018		25		IOWA		25008		0692		T		DODGEVILLE		202,400,100		202,400,100		10,120,005

		2018		25		IOWA		25010		0693		T		EDEN		37,086,700		37,086,700		1,854,335

		2018		25		IOWA		25012		0694		T		HIGHLAND		67,909,900		67,909,900		3,395,495

		2018		25		IOWA		25014		0695		T		LINDEN		57,901,700		57,901,700		2,895,085

		2018		25		IOWA		25016		0696		T		MIFFLIN		39,589,700		39,589,700		1,979,485

		2018		25		IOWA		25018		0697		T		MINERALPOINT		89,053,900		89,053,900		4,452,695

		2018		25		IOWA		25020		0698		T		MOSCOW		59,541,600		59,541,600		2,977,080

		2018		25		IOWA		25022		0699		T		PULASKI		35,782,300		35,782,300		1,789,115

		2018		25		IOWA		25024		0700		T		RIDGEWAY		66,868,800		66,868,800		3,343,440

		2018		25		IOWA		25026		0701		T		WALDWICK		44,922,500		44,922,500		2,246,125

		2018		25		IOWA		25028		0702		T		WYOMING		96,845,600		96,845,600		4,842,280

		2018		25		IOWA		25101		0703		V		ARENA		42,611,500		47,833,600		2,391,680

		2018		25		IOWA		25102		0704		V		AVOCA		14,260,500		17,807,300		890,365

		2018		25		IOWA		25106		0705		V		BARNEVELD		99,430,900		133,999,500		6,699,975

		2018		25		IOWA		25108		0706		V		BLANCHARDVILLE		9,211,700		9,211,700		460,585

		2018		25		IOWA		25111		0707		V		COBB		26,028,100		26,028,100		1,301,405

		2018		25		IOWA		25136		0708		V		HIGHLAND		35,969,200		39,196,300		1,959,815

		2018		25		IOWA		25137		0709		V		HOLLANDALE		13,987,200		13,987,200		699,360

		2018		25		IOWA		25146		0710		V		LINDEN		18,764,900		18,764,900		938,245

		2018		25		IOWA		25147		0711		V		LIVINGSTON		538,700		3,312,000		165,600

		2018		25		IOWA		25151		0712		V		MONTFORT		5,379,800		5,379,800		268,990

		2018		25		IOWA		25153		0713		V		MUSCODA		2,092,900		6,399,900		319,995

		2018		25		IOWA		25176		0714		V		REWEY		8,309,900		8,309,900		415,495

		2018		25		IOWA		25177		0715		V		RIDGEWAY		34,782,400		34,935,000		1,746,750

		2018		25		IOWA		25216		0716		C		DODGEVILLE		368,845,400		386,225,000		19,311,250

		2018		25		IOWA		25251		0717		C		MINERALPOINT		207,712,800		207,712,800		10,385,640

		2018		26		IRON		26002		0719		T		ANDERSON		17,031,100		17,031,100		851,555

		2018		26		IRON		26004		0720		T		CAREY		21,001,200		21,001,200		1,050,060

		2018		26		IRON		26006		0721		T		GURNEY		15,116,700		15,116,700		755,835

		2018		26		IRON		26008		0722		T		KIMBALL		45,448,100		45,448,100		2,272,405

		2018		26		IRON		26010		0723		T		KNIGHT		22,269,400		22,269,400		1,113,470

		2018		26		IRON		26012		0724		T		MERCER		449,849,200		449,849,200		22,492,460

		2018		26		IRON		26014		0725		T		OMA		114,492,400		114,492,400		5,724,620

		2018		26		IRON		26016		0726		T		PENCE		17,385,000		17,385,000		869,250

		2018		26		IRON		26018		0727		T		SAXON		26,327,700		26,327,700		1,316,385

		2018		26		IRON		26020		0728		T		SHERMAN		133,876,200		133,876,200		6,693,810

		2018		26		IRON		26236		0729		C		HURLEY		56,347,800		60,672,000		3,033,600

		2018		26		IRON		26251		0730		C		MONTREAL		33,350,500		33,350,500		1,667,525

		2018		27		JACKSON		27002		0732		T		ADAMS		160,479,800		160,479,800		8,023,990

		2018		27		JACKSON		27004		0733		T		ALBION		106,732,600		106,732,600		5,336,630

		2018		27		JACKSON		27006		0734		T		ALMA		122,526,200		122,526,200		6,126,310

		2018		27		JACKSON		27008		0735		T		BEARBLUFF		30,866,600		30,866,600		1,543,330

		2018		27		JACKSON		27010		0736		T		BROCKWAY		107,820,900		107,820,900		5,391,045

		2018		27		JACKSON		27012		0737		T		CITYPOINT		33,874,800		33,874,800		1,693,740

		2018		27		JACKSON		27014		0738		T		CLEVELAND		45,462,800		45,462,800		2,273,140

		2018		27		JACKSON		27016		0739		T		CURRAN		111,933,000		111,933,000		5,596,650

		2018		27		JACKSON		27018		0740		T		FRANKLIN		42,977,500		42,977,500		2,148,875

		2018		27		JACKSON		27020		0741		T		GARDENVALLEY		37,752,200		37,752,200		1,887,610

		2018		27		JACKSON		27022		0742		T		GARFIELD		54,227,800		54,227,800		2,711,390

		2018		27		JACKSON		27024		0743		T		HIXTON		49,585,400		49,585,400		2,479,270

		2018		27		JACKSON		27026		0744		T		IRVING		68,256,800		68,256,800		3,412,840

		2018		27		JACKSON		27028		0745		T		KNAPP		49,272,500		49,272,500		2,463,625

		2018		27		JACKSON		27030		0746		T		KOMENSKY		10,718,900		10,718,900		535,945

		2018		27		JACKSON		27032		0747		T		MANCHESTER		74,301,100		74,301,100		3,715,055

		2018		27		JACKSON		27034		0748		T		MELROSE		41,417,000		41,417,000		2,070,850

		2018		27		JACKSON		27036		0749		T		MILLSTON		16,421,500		16,421,500		821,075

		2018		27		JACKSON		27038		0750		T		NORTHBEND		42,323,800		42,323,800		2,116,190

		2018		27		JACKSON		27040		0751		T		NORTHFIELD		49,973,100		49,973,100		2,498,655

		2018		27		JACKSON		27042		0752		T		SPRINGFIELD		62,296,400		62,296,400		3,114,820

		2018		27		JACKSON		27101		0753		V		ALMACENTER		18,988,000		18,988,000		949,400

		2018		27		JACKSON		27136		0754		V		HIXTON		21,574,900		29,599,300		1,479,965

		2018		27		JACKSON		27151		0755		V		MELROSE		23,074,100		23,074,100		1,153,705

		2018		27		JACKSON		27152		0756		V		MERRILLAN		21,714,200		21,714,200		1,085,710

		2018		27		JACKSON		27186		0757		V		TAYLOR		10,398,500		14,161,800		708,090

		2018		27		JACKSON		27206		0758		C		BLACKRIVERFALLS		217,486,500		238,618,100		11,930,905

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28002		0760		T		AZTALAN		141,649,900		141,649,900		7,082,495

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28004		0761		T		COLDSPRING		77,293,300		77,293,300		3,864,665

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28006		0762		T		CONCORD		190,784,800		190,784,800		9,539,240

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28008		0763		T		FARMINGTON		138,182,600		138,182,600		6,909,130

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28010		0764		T		HEBRON		107,093,300		107,093,300		5,354,665

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28012		0765		T		IXONIA		488,916,100		488,916,100		24,445,805

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28014		0766		T		JEFFERSON		199,741,700		199,741,700		9,987,085

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28016		0767		T		KOSHKONONG		399,888,900		399,888,900		19,994,445

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28018		0768		T		LAKEMILLS		339,075,700		339,075,700		16,953,785

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28020		0769		T		MILFORD		110,856,000		110,856,000		5,542,800

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28022		0770		T		OAKLAND		380,193,500		380,193,500		19,009,675

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28024		0771		T		PALMYRA		205,497,900		205,497,900		10,274,895

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28026		0772		T		SULLIVAN		203,176,600		203,176,600		10,158,830

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28028		0773		T		SUMNER		123,257,000		123,257,000		6,162,850

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28030		0774		T		WATERLOO		92,649,100		92,649,100		4,632,455

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28032		0775		T		WATERTOWN		194,042,900		194,042,900		9,702,145

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28111		0776		V		CAMBRIDGE		6,374,700		6,374,700		318,735

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28141		0777		V		JOHNSONCREEK		227,706,900		352,511,200		17,625,560

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28146		1977		V		LACLABELLE		414,100		414,100		20,705

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28171		0778		V		PALMYRA		117,436,900		126,791,500		6,339,575

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28181		0779		V		SULLIVAN		47,138,200		47,138,200		2,356,910

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28226		0780		C		FORTATKINSON		898,039,900		936,226,400		46,811,320

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28241		0781		C		JEFFERSON		505,577,300		535,314,100		26,765,705

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28246		0782		C		LAKEMILLS		528,266,700		565,307,400		28,265,370

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28290		0783		C		WATERLOO		210,867,800		223,514,400		11,175,720

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28291		0784		C		WATERTOWN		937,391,500		994,829,800		49,741,490

		2018		28		JEFFERSON		28292		0785		C		WHITEWATER		52,368,700		79,486,600		3,974,330

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29002		0787		T		ARMENIA		149,460,500		149,460,500		7,473,025

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29004		0788		T		CLEARFIELD		72,328,800		72,328,800		3,616,440

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29006		0789		T		CUTLER		31,434,000		31,434,000		1,571,700

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29008		0790		T		FINLEY		17,501,200		17,501,200		875,060

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29010		0791		T		FOUNTAIN		45,330,700		45,330,700		2,266,535

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29012		0792		T		GERMANTOWN		384,655,300		384,655,300		19,232,765

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29014		0793		T		KILDARE		71,613,400		71,613,400		3,580,670

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29016		0794		T		KINGSTON		4,134,400		4,134,400		206,720

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29018		0795		T		LEMONWEIR		136,008,600		136,008,600		6,800,430

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29020		0796		T		LINDINA		56,378,200		56,378,200		2,818,910

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29022		0797		T		LISBON		66,127,800		66,127,800		3,306,390

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29024		0798		T		LYNDON		117,853,000		117,853,000		5,892,650

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29026		0799		T		MARION		54,832,000		54,832,000		2,741,600

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29028		0800		T		NECEDAH		218,360,800		218,360,800		10,918,040

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29030		0801		T		ORANGE		38,425,300		38,425,300		1,921,265

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29032		0802		T		PLYMOUTH		59,499,500		59,499,500		2,974,975

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29034		0803		T		SEVENMILECREEK		31,531,600		31,531,600		1,576,580

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29036		0804		T		SUMMIT		57,294,400		57,294,400		2,864,720

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29038		0805		T		WONEWOC		45,676,400		45,676,400		2,283,820

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29111		0806		V		CAMPDOUGLAS		16,877,600		21,451,300		1,072,565

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29136		0807		V		HUSTLER		9,769,100		9,769,100		488,455

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29146		0808		V		LYNDONSTATION		24,499,900		24,499,900		1,224,995

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29161		0809		V		NECEDAH		32,933,300		42,685,200		2,134,260

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29186		0810		V		UNIONCENTER		14,825,900		14,825,900		741,295

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29191		0811		V		WONEWOC		23,838,000		23,838,000		1,191,900

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29221		0812		C		ELROY		50,770,000		57,114,500		2,855,725

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29251		0813		C		MAUSTON		165,269,700		204,482,000		10,224,100

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29261		0814		C		NEWLISBON		64,912,300		80,197,700		4,009,885

		2018		29		JUNEAU		29291		1983		C		WISCONSINDELLS		466,600		466,600		23,330

		2018		30		KENOSHA		30002		0816		T		BRIGHTON		209,528,500		209,528,500		10,476,425

		2018		30		KENOSHA		30006		0818		T		PARIS		232,724,300		232,724,300		11,636,215

		2018		30		KENOSHA		30010		0819		T		RANDALL		555,036,300		555,036,300		27,751,815

		2018		30		KENOSHA		30014		0821		T		SOMERS		93,540,100		93,540,100		4,677,005

		2018		30		KENOSHA		30016		0822		T		WHEATLAND		348,832,200		348,832,200		17,441,610

		2018		30		KENOSHA		30104		1984		V		BRISTOL		627,829,100		627,829,100		31,391,455

		2018		30		KENOSHA		30131		0823		V		GENOACITY		315,700		315,700		15,785

		2018		30		KENOSHA		30171		0824		V		PADDOCKLAKE		244,154,100		246,459,400		12,322,970

		2018		30		KENOSHA		30174		0825		V		PLEASANTPRAIRIE		2,899,525,900		3,629,618,700		181,480,935

		2018		30		KENOSHA		30179		1994		V		SALEMLAKES		1,372,585,500		1,380,779,400		69,038,970

		2018		30		KENOSHA		30182		1993		V		SOMERS		737,164,200		834,543,000		41,727,150

		2018		30		KENOSHA		30186		0827		V		TWINLAKES		820,963,000		823,536,600		41,176,830

		2018		30		KENOSHA		30241		0828		C		KENOSHA		5,939,942,600		6,628,943,800		331,447,190

		2018		31		KEWAUNEE		31002		0830		T		AHNAPEE		92,691,000		92,691,000		4,634,550

		2018		31		KEWAUNEE		31004		0831		T		CARLTON		107,215,800		107,215,800		5,360,790

		2018		31		KEWAUNEE		31006		0832		T		CASCO		107,392,000		107,392,000		5,369,600

		2018		31		KEWAUNEE		31008		0833		T		FRANKLIN		100,106,700		100,106,700		5,005,335

		2018		31		KEWAUNEE		31010		0834		T		LINCOLN		103,785,400		103,785,400		5,189,270

		2018		31		KEWAUNEE		31012		0835		T		LUXEMBURG		148,096,700		148,096,700		7,404,835

		2018		31		KEWAUNEE		31014		0836		T		MONTPELIER		137,074,800		137,074,800		6,853,740

		2018		31		KEWAUNEE		31016		0837		T		PIERCE		85,341,500		85,341,500		4,267,075

		2018		31		KEWAUNEE		31018		0838		T		REDRIVER		158,025,300		158,025,300		7,901,265

		2018		31		KEWAUNEE		31020		0839		T		WESTKEWAUNEE		110,873,000		110,873,000		5,543,650

		2018		31		KEWAUNEE		31111		0840		V		CASCO		32,338,700		32,338,700		1,616,935

		2018		31		KEWAUNEE		31146		0841		V		LUXEMBURG		155,860,800		183,383,200		9,169,160

		2018		31		KEWAUNEE		31201		0842		C		ALGOMA		167,772,400		171,509,700		8,575,485

		2018		31		KEWAUNEE		31241		0843		C		KEWAUNEE		160,302,300		165,968,400		8,298,420

		2018		32		LA CROSSE		32002		0845		T		BANGOR		65,132,300		65,132,300		3,256,615

		2018		32		LA CROSSE		32004		0846		T		BARRE		121,876,100		121,876,100		6,093,805

		2018		32		LA CROSSE		32006		0847		T		BURNS		97,793,200		97,793,200		4,889,660

		2018		32		LA CROSSE		32008		0848		T		CAMPBELL		355,599,300		355,599,300		17,779,965

		2018		32		LA CROSSE		32010		0849		T		FARMINGTON		174,028,400		174,028,400		8,701,420

		2018		32		LA CROSSE		32012		0850		T		GREENFIELD		178,912,300		178,912,300		8,945,615

		2018		32		LA CROSSE		32014		0851		T		HAMILTON		264,225,800		264,225,800		13,211,290

		2018		32		LA CROSSE		32016		0852		T		HOLLAND		410,705,000		410,705,000		20,535,250

		2018		32		LA CROSSE		32018		0853		T		MEDARY		172,664,200		172,664,200		8,633,210

		2018		32		LA CROSSE		32020		0854		T		ONALASKA		571,600,000		571,600,000		28,580,000

		2018		32		LA CROSSE		32022		0855		T		SHELBY		447,136,400		447,136,400		22,356,820

		2018		32		LA CROSSE		32024		0856		T		WASHINGTON		56,332,700		56,332,700		2,816,635

		2018		32		LA CROSSE		32106		0857		V		BANGOR		82,710,800		84,266,400		4,213,320

		2018		32		LA CROSSE		32136		0858		V		HOLMEN		655,196,800		705,228,900		35,261,445

		2018		32		LA CROSSE		32176		0859		V		ROCKLAND		32,545,400		36,892,600		1,844,630

		2018		32		LA CROSSE		32191		0860		V		WESTSALEM		417,133,600		427,862,100		21,393,105

		2018		32		LA CROSSE		32246		0861		C		LACROSSE		3,405,627,800		3,877,255,400		193,862,770

		2018		32		LA CROSSE		32265		0862		C		ONALASKA		1,988,343,400		1,988,343,400		99,417,170

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33002		0864		T		ARGYLE		50,510,400		50,510,400		2,525,520

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33004		0865		T		BELMONT		60,668,300		60,668,300		3,033,415

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33006		0866		T		BENTON		40,864,100		40,864,100		2,043,205

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33008		0867		T		BLANCHARD		28,269,300		28,269,300		1,413,465

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33010		0868		T		DARLINGTON		80,800,200		80,800,200		4,040,010

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33012		0869		T		ELKGROVE		41,798,700		41,798,700		2,089,935

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33014		0870		T		FAYETTE		34,593,000		34,593,000		1,729,650

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33016		0871		T		GRATIOT		47,106,900		47,106,900		2,355,345

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33018		0872		T		KENDALL		36,757,600		36,757,600		1,837,880

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33020		0873		T		LAMONT		21,650,400		21,650,400		1,082,520

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33022		0874		T		MONTICELLO		13,203,500		13,203,500		660,175

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33024		0875		T		NEWDIGGINGS		33,755,700		33,755,700		1,687,785

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33026		0876		T		SEYMOUR		42,169,700		42,169,700		2,108,485

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33028		0877		T		SHULLSBURG		43,929,200		43,929,200		2,196,460

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33030		0878		T		WAYNE		37,789,700		37,789,700		1,889,485

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33032		0879		T		WHITEOAKSPRINGS		12,055,400		12,055,400		602,770

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33034		0880		T		WILLOWSPRINGS		69,800,100		69,800,100		3,490,005

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33036		0881		T		WIOTA		73,596,500		73,596,500		3,679,825

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33101		0882		V		ARGYLE		38,668,500		38,668,500		1,933,425

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33106		0883		V		BELMONT		65,946,400		72,714,400		3,635,720

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33107		0884		V		BENTON		42,792,300		42,792,300		2,139,615

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33108		0885		V		BLANCHARDVILLE		30,648,400		30,648,400		1,532,420

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33131		0886		V		GRATIOT		7,042,500		7,985,900		399,295

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33136		0887		V		HAZELGREEN		1,257,600		1,257,600		62,880

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33181		0888		V		SOUTHWAYNE		19,825,000		19,825,000		991,250

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33211		0889		C		CUBACITY		16,163,700		18,256,400		912,820

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33216		0890		C		DARLINGTON		95,859,800		121,334,600		6,066,730

		2018		33		LAFAYETTE		33281		0891		C		SHULLSBURG		54,691,800		65,322,300		3,266,115

		2018		34		LANGLADE		34002		0893		T		ACKLEY		41,994,700		41,994,700		2,099,735

		2018		34		LANGLADE		34004		0894		T		AINSWORTH		79,699,600		79,699,600		3,984,980

		2018		34		LANGLADE		34006		0895		T		ANTIGO		105,132,200		105,132,200		5,256,610

		2018		34		LANGLADE		34008		0896		T		ELCHO		260,897,700		260,897,700		13,044,885

		2018		34		LANGLADE		34010		0897		T		EVERGREEN		35,460,600		35,460,600		1,773,030

		2018		34		LANGLADE		34012		0898		T		LANGLADE		63,048,900		63,048,900		3,152,445

		2018		34		LANGLADE		34014		0899		T		NEVA		69,425,300		69,425,300		3,471,265

		2018		34		LANGLADE		34016		0900		T		NORWOOD		73,433,000		73,433,000		3,671,650

		2018		34		LANGLADE		34018		0901		T		PARRISH		14,537,900		14,537,900		726,895

		2018		34		LANGLADE		34020		0902		T		PECK		30,248,600		30,248,600		1,512,430

		2018		34		LANGLADE		34022		0903		T		POLAR		81,466,100		81,466,100		4,073,305

		2018		34		LANGLADE		34024		0904		T		PRICE		20,239,500		20,239,500		1,011,975

		2018		34		LANGLADE		34026		0905		T		ROLLING		103,869,100		103,869,100		5,193,455

		2018		34		LANGLADE		34028		0906		T		SUMMIT		22,837,000		22,837,000		1,141,850

		2018		34		LANGLADE		34030		0907		T		UPHAM		191,178,300		191,178,300		9,558,915

		2018		34		LANGLADE		34032		0908		T		VILAS		29,999,500		29,999,500		1,499,975

		2018		34		LANGLADE		34034		0909		T		WOLFRIVER		118,851,300		118,851,300		5,942,565

		2018		34		LANGLADE		34191		0910		V		WHITELAKE		19,360,400		19,360,400		968,020

		2018		34		LANGLADE		34201		0911		C		ANTIGO		364,574,100		380,547,600		19,027,380

		2018		35		LINCOLN		35002		0913		T		BIRCH		37,267,700		37,267,700		1,863,385

		2018		35		LINCOLN		35004		0914		T		BRADLEY		469,276,300		469,276,300		23,463,815

		2018		35		LINCOLN		35006		0915		T		CORNING		71,571,800		71,571,800		3,578,590

		2018		35		LINCOLN		35008		0916		T		HARDING		47,165,200		47,165,200		2,358,260

		2018		35		LINCOLN		35010		0917		T		HARRISON		162,899,100		162,899,100		8,144,955

		2018		35		LINCOLN		35012		0918		T		KING		169,761,000		169,761,000		8,488,050

		2018		35		LINCOLN		35014		0919		T		MERRILL		203,467,900		203,467,900		10,173,395

		2018		35		LINCOLN		35016		0920		T		PINERIVER		141,005,400		141,005,400		7,050,270

		2018		35		LINCOLN		35018		0921		T		ROCKFALLS		85,642,000		85,642,000		4,282,100

		2018		35		LINCOLN		35020		0922		T		RUSSELL		42,975,900		42,975,900		2,148,795

		2018		35		LINCOLN		35022		0923		T		SCHLEY		66,421,800		66,421,800		3,321,090

		2018		35		LINCOLN		35024		0924		T		SCOTT		103,126,800		103,126,800		5,156,340

		2018		35		LINCOLN		35026		0925		T		SKANAWAN		49,711,800		49,711,800		2,485,590

		2018		35		LINCOLN		35028		0926		T		SOMO		20,148,800		20,148,800		1,007,440

		2018		35		LINCOLN		35030		0927		T		TOMAHAWK		68,914,900		68,914,900		3,445,745

		2018		35		LINCOLN		35032		0928		T		WILSON		70,128,400		70,128,400		3,506,420

		2018		35		LINCOLN		35251		0929		C		MERRILL		386,401,400		420,695,800		21,034,790

		2018		35		LINCOLN		35286		0930		C		TOMAHAWK		211,893,900		235,319,600		11,765,980

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36002		0932		T		CATO		152,097,200		152,097,200		7,604,860

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36004		0933		T		CENTERVILLE		71,218,200		71,218,200		3,560,910

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36006		0934		T		COOPERSTOWN		112,050,500		112,050,500		5,602,525

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36008		0935		T		EATON		79,998,700		79,998,700		3,999,935

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36010		0936		T		FRANKLIN		109,144,100		109,144,100		5,457,205

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36012		0937		T		GIBSON		111,773,300		111,773,300		5,588,665

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36014		0938		T		KOSSUTH		171,422,900		171,422,900		8,571,145

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36016		0939		T		LIBERTY		142,230,500		142,230,500		7,111,525

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36018		0940		T		MANITOWOC		92,618,000		92,618,000		4,630,900

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36020		0941		T		MANITOWOCRAPIDS		203,793,200		203,793,200		10,189,660

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36022		0942		T		MAPLEGROVE		69,626,400		69,626,400		3,481,320

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36024		0943		T		MEEME		123,802,300		123,802,300		6,190,115

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36026		0944		T		MISHICOT		95,976,000		95,976,000		4,798,800

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36028		0945		T		NEWTON		241,128,500		241,128,500		12,056,425

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36030		0946		T		ROCKLAND		92,157,900		92,157,900		4,607,895

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36032		0947		T		SCHLESWIG		235,269,700		235,269,700		11,763,485

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36034		0948		T		TWOCREEKS		45,729,900		45,729,900		2,286,495

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36036		0949		T		TWORIVERS		146,580,300		146,580,300		7,329,015

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36112		0950		V		CLEVELAND		89,841,900		96,642,600		4,832,130

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36126		0951		V		FRANCISCREEK		39,740,100		40,881,300		2,044,065

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36132		0952		V		KELLNERSVILLE		12,744,000		13,201,500		660,075

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36147		0953		V		MARIBEL		17,101,600		17,101,600		855,080

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36151		0954		V		MISHICOT		82,056,000		82,056,000		4,102,800

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36176		0955		V		REEDSVILLE		49,181,800		49,181,800		2,459,090

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36181		0956		V		SAINTNAZIANZ		35,746,200		35,746,200		1,787,310

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36186		0957		V		VALDERS		55,597,700		55,597,700		2,779,885

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36191		0958		V		WHITELAW		39,038,300		40,176,400		2,008,820

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36241		0959		C		KIEL		244,323,800		263,644,400		13,182,220

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36251		0960		C		MANITOWOC		1,847,082,500		1,951,266,200		97,563,310

		2018		36		MANITOWOC		36286		0961		C		TWORIVERS		467,227,400		496,244,600		24,812,230

		2018		37		MARATHON		37002		0963		T		BERGEN		73,766,500		73,766,500		3,688,325

		2018		37		MARATHON		37004		0964		T		BERLIN		76,584,000		76,584,000		3,829,200

		2018		37		MARATHON		37006		0965		T		BERN		38,211,300		38,211,300		1,910,565

		2018		37		MARATHON		37008		0966		T		BEVENT		98,297,600		98,297,600		4,914,880

		2018		37		MARATHON		37010		0967		T		BRIGHTON		45,668,100		45,668,100		2,283,405

		2018		37		MARATHON		37012		0968		T		CASSEL		76,312,700		76,312,700		3,815,635

		2018		37		MARATHON		37014		0969		T		CLEVELAND		122,963,600		122,963,600		6,148,180

		2018		37		MARATHON		37016		0970		T		DAY		83,724,900		83,724,900		4,186,245

		2018		37		MARATHON		37018		0971		T		EASTON		85,862,100		85,862,100		4,293,105

		2018		37		MARATHON		37020		0972		T		EAUPLEINE		63,604,900		63,604,900		3,180,245

		2018		37		MARATHON		37022		0973		T		ELDERON		56,317,000		56,317,000		2,815,850

		2018		37		MARATHON		37024		0974		T		EMMET		78,325,700		78,325,700		3,916,285

		2018		37		MARATHON		37026		0975		T		FRANKFORT		45,411,100		45,411,100		2,270,555

		2018		37		MARATHON		37028		0976		T		FRANZEN		46,546,200		46,546,200		2,327,310

		2018		37		MARATHON		37030		0977		T		GREENVALLEY		62,197,700		62,197,700		3,109,885

		2018		37		MARATHON		37032		0978		T		GUENTHER		33,932,500		33,932,500		1,696,625

		2018		37		MARATHON		37034		0979		T		HALSEY		40,972,000		40,972,000		2,048,600

		2018		37		MARATHON		37036		0980		T		HAMBURG		62,957,200		62,957,200		3,147,860

		2018		37		MARATHON		37038		0981		T		HARRISON		26,603,600		26,603,600		1,330,180

		2018		37		MARATHON		37040		0982		T		HEWITT		51,914,200		51,914,200		2,595,710

		2018		37		MARATHON		37042		0983		T		HOLTON		55,561,200		55,561,200		2,778,060

		2018		37		MARATHON		37044		0984		T		HULL		58,022,600		58,022,600		2,901,130

		2018		37		MARATHON		37046		0985		T		JOHNSON		51,017,100		51,017,100		2,550,855

		2018		37		MARATHON		37048		0986		T		KNOWLTON		269,621,800		269,621,800		13,481,090

		2018		37		MARATHON		37054		0989		T		MARATHON		107,564,200		107,564,200		5,378,210

		2018		37		MARATHON		37056		0990		T		MCMILLAN		202,867,200		202,867,200		10,143,360

		2018		37		MARATHON		37058		0991		T		MOSINEE		184,850,500		184,850,500		9,242,525

		2018		37		MARATHON		37060		0992		T		NORRIE		76,317,100		76,317,100		3,815,855

		2018		37		MARATHON		37062		0993		T		PLOVER		50,382,200		50,382,200		2,519,110

		2018		37		MARATHON		37064		0994		T		REID		102,082,100		102,082,100		5,104,105

		2018		37		MARATHON		37066		0995		T		RIBFALLS		84,250,700		84,250,700		4,212,535

		2018		37		MARATHON		37068		0996		T		RIBMOUNTAIN		824,122,200		824,122,200		41,206,110

		2018		37		MARATHON		37070		0997		T		RIETBROCK		53,738,400		53,738,400		2,686,920

		2018		37		MARATHON		37072		0998		T		RINGLE		159,518,900		159,518,900		7,975,945

		2018		37		MARATHON		37074		0999		T		SPENCER		123,611,400		123,611,400		6,180,570

		2018		37		MARATHON		37076		1000		T		STETTIN		271,452,200		271,452,200		13,572,610

		2018		37		MARATHON		37078		1001		T		TEXAS		118,812,400		118,812,400		5,940,620

		2018		37		MARATHON		37080		1002		T		WAUSAU		170,056,400		170,056,400		8,502,820

		2018		37		MARATHON		37082		1003		T		WESTON		57,035,300		57,035,300		2,851,765

		2018		37		MARATHON		37084		1004		T		WIEN		67,946,100		67,946,100		3,397,305

		2018		37		MARATHON		37102		1005		V		ATHENS		47,225,700		54,545,600		2,727,280

		2018		37		MARATHON		37104		1006		V		BIRNAMWOOD		843,600		843,600		42,180

		2018		37		MARATHON		37106		1007		V		BROKAW		11,924,500		21,702,700		1,085,135

		2018		37		MARATHON		37116		1008		V		DORCHESTER		740,500		740,500		37,025

		2018		37		MARATHON		37121		1009		V		EDGAR		71,557,700		77,679,900		3,883,995

		2018		37		MARATHON		37122		1010		V		ELDERON		7,395,700		7,395,700		369,785

		2018		37		MARATHON		37126		1011		V		FENWOOD		6,962,100		6,962,100		348,105

		2018		37		MARATHON		37136		1012		V		HATLEY		30,175,400		35,704,500		1,785,225

		2018		37		MARATHON		37145		1978		V		KRONENWETTER		548,291,200		594,524,100		29,726,205

		2018		37		MARATHON		37146		0988		V		MAINE		227,330,300		227,330,300		11,366,515

		2018		37		MARATHON		37151		1013		V		MARATHON		121,029,000		150,934,200		7,546,710

		2018		37		MARATHON		37176		1014		V		ROTHSCHILD		448,329,900		458,288,300		22,914,415

		2018		37		MARATHON		37181		1015		V		SPENCER		96,453,700		102,907,000		5,145,350

		2018		37		MARATHON		37182		1016		V		STRATFORD		97,571,100		110,053,400		5,502,670

		2018		37		MARATHON		37186		1017		V		UNITY		8,673,500		8,874,600		443,730

		2018		37		MARATHON		37192		1970		V		WESTON		935,720,200		1,193,258,600		59,662,930

		2018		37		MARATHON		37201		1018		C		ABBOTSFORD		46,054,000		64,131,800		3,206,590

		2018		37		MARATHON		37211		1019		C		COLBY		14,754,600		30,274,700		1,513,735

		2018		37		MARATHON		37250		1020		C		MARSHFIELD		120,101,600		120,101,600		6,005,080

		2018		37		MARATHON		37251		1021		C		MOSINEE		284,592,500		298,133,700		14,906,685

		2018		37		MARATHON		37281		1022		C		SCHOFIELD		209,656,200		234,209,200		11,710,460

		2018		37		MARATHON		37291		1023		C		WAUSAU		2,605,923,000		2,896,505,400		144,825,270

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38002		1025		T		AMBERG		93,464,800		93,464,800		4,673,240

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38004		1026		T		ATHELSTANE		123,001,900		123,001,900		6,150,095

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38006		1027		T		BEAVER		156,292,700		156,292,700		7,814,635

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38008		1028		T		BEECHER		92,357,900		92,357,900		4,617,895

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38010		1029		T		DUNBAR		74,352,100		74,352,100		3,717,605

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38012		1030		T		GOODMAN		71,733,300		71,733,300		3,586,665

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38014		1031		T		GROVER		132,546,800		132,546,800		6,627,340

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38016		1032		T		LAKE		167,256,200		167,256,200		8,362,810

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38018		1033		T		MIDDLEINLET		110,490,600		110,490,600		5,524,530

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38020		1034		T		NIAGARA		70,920,000		70,920,000		3,546,000

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38022		1035		T		PEMBINE		89,186,300		89,186,300		4,459,315

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38024		1036		T		PESHTIGO		340,232,400		340,232,400		17,011,620

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38026		1037		T		PORTERFIELD		174,196,100		174,196,100		8,709,805

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38028		1038		T		POUND		103,465,800		103,465,800		5,173,290

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38030		1039		T		SILVERCLIFF		126,994,000		126,994,000		6,349,700

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38032		1040		T		STEPHENSON		585,479,900		585,479,900		29,273,995

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38034		1041		T		WAGNER		95,340,500		95,340,500		4,767,025

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38036		1042		T		WAUSAUKEE		183,547,300		183,547,300		9,177,365

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38111		1043		V		COLEMAN		36,163,700		41,045,900		2,052,295

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38121		1044		V		CRIVITZ		60,471,400		75,981,700		3,799,085

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38171		1045		V		POUND		13,085,200		13,619,900		680,995

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38191		1046		V		WAUSAUKEE		25,945,300		25,945,300		1,297,265

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38251		1047		C		MARINETTE		659,279,900		720,162,400		36,008,120

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38261		1048		C		NIAGARA		66,965,600		69,461,500		3,473,075

		2018		38		MARINETTE		38271		1049		C		PESHTIGO		176,855,800		176,855,800		8,842,790

		2018		39		MARQUETTE		39002		1051		T		BUFFALO		99,358,500		99,358,500		4,967,925

		2018		39		MARQUETTE		39004		1052		T		CRYSTALLAKE		126,536,900		126,536,900		6,326,845

		2018		39		MARQUETTE		39006		1053		T		DOUGLAS		72,438,700		72,438,700		3,621,935

		2018		39		MARQUETTE		39008		1054		T		HARRIS		72,369,200		72,369,200		3,618,460

		2018		39		MARQUETTE		39010		1055		T		MECAN		118,616,500		118,616,500		5,930,825

		2018		39		MARQUETTE		39012		1056		T		MONTELLO		148,994,300		148,994,300		7,449,715

		2018		39		MARQUETTE		39014		1057		T		MOUNDVILLE		45,486,100		45,486,100		2,274,305

		2018		39		MARQUETTE		39016		1058		T		NESHKORO		88,073,900		88,073,900		4,403,695

		2018		39		MARQUETTE		39018		1059		T		NEWTON		66,755,200		66,755,200		3,337,760

		2018		39		MARQUETTE		39020		1060		T		OXFORD		114,412,000		114,412,000		5,720,600

		2018		39		MARQUETTE		39022		1061		T		PACKWAUKEE		150,229,300		150,229,300		7,511,465

		2018		39		MARQUETTE		39024		1062		T		SHIELDS		57,211,800		57,211,800		2,860,590

		2018		39		MARQUETTE		39026		1063		T		SPRINGFIELD		134,521,400		134,521,400		6,726,070

		2018		39		MARQUETTE		39028		1064		T		WESTFIELD		104,539,700		104,539,700		5,226,985

		2018		39		MARQUETTE		39121		1065		V		ENDEAVOR		13,997,000		18,811,300		940,565

		2018		39		MARQUETTE		39161		1066		V		NESHKORO		21,859,300		21,859,300		1,092,965

		2018		39		MARQUETTE		39165		1067		V		OXFORD		27,133,800		27,133,800		1,356,690

		2018		39		MARQUETTE		39191		1068		V		WESTFIELD		49,237,800		58,272,800		2,913,640

		2018		39		MARQUETTE		39251		1069		C		MONTELLO		87,310,700		87,310,700		4,365,535

		2018		40		MILWAUKEE		40106		1071		V		BAYSIDE		635,572,500		635,572,500		31,778,625

		2018		40		MILWAUKEE		40107		1072		V		BROWNDEER		936,334,500		999,260,900		49,963,045

		2018		40		MILWAUKEE		40126		1073		V		FOXPOINT		1,141,765,000		1,141,765,000		57,088,250

		2018		40		MILWAUKEE		40131		1074		V		GREENDALE		1,402,643,600		1,513,716,500		75,685,825

		2018		40		MILWAUKEE		40136		1075		V		HALESCORNERS		670,550,800		676,077,800		33,803,890

		2018		40		MILWAUKEE		40176		1076		V		RIVERHILLS		456,345,800		456,345,800		22,817,290

		2018		40		MILWAUKEE		40181		1077		V		SHOREWOOD		1,560,876,100		1,714,159,900		85,707,995

		2018		40		MILWAUKEE		40191		1078		V		WESTMILWAUKEE		287,271,000		374,321,100		18,716,055

		2018		40		MILWAUKEE		40192		1079		V		WHITEFISHBAY		2,239,714,700		2,280,321,300		114,016,065

		2018		40		MILWAUKEE		40211		1080		C		CUDAHY		960,825,800		1,164,035,000		58,201,750

		2018		40		MILWAUKEE		40226		1081		C		FRANKLIN		3,924,067,400		4,022,941,400		201,147,070

		2018		40		MILWAUKEE		40231		1082		C		GLENDALE		1,822,551,800		2,268,180,000		113,409,000

		2018		40		MILWAUKEE		40236		1083		C		GREENFIELD		2,867,348,900		2,988,433,200		149,421,660

		2018		40		MILWAUKEE		40251		1084		C		MILWAUKEE		26,518,738,800		28,325,803,400		1,416,290,170

		2018		40		MILWAUKEE		40265		1085		C		OAKCREEK		3,284,231,300		3,492,653,000		174,632,650

		2018		40		MILWAUKEE		40281		1086		C		SAINTFRANCIS		582,852,200		607,386,500		30,369,325

		2018		40		MILWAUKEE		40282		1087		C		SOUTHMILWAUKEE		1,173,649,500		1,241,915,600		62,095,780

		2018		40		MILWAUKEE		40291		1088		C		WAUWATOSA		6,007,585,200		6,342,128,700		317,106,435

		2018		40		MILWAUKEE		40292		1089		C		WESTALLIS		3,720,590,900		3,820,597,600		191,029,880

		2018		41		MONROE		41002		1091		T		ADRIAN		72,623,500		72,623,500		3,631,175

		2018		41		MONROE		41004		1092		T		ANGELO		75,246,200		75,246,200		3,762,310

		2018		41		MONROE		41006		1093		T		BYRON		130,808,600		130,808,600		6,540,430

		2018		41		MONROE		41008		1094		T		CLIFTON		39,337,900		39,337,900		1,966,895

		2018		41		MONROE		41010		1095		T		GLENDALE		42,843,600		42,843,600		2,142,180

		2018		41		MONROE		41012		1096		T		GRANT		43,145,100		43,145,100		2,157,255

		2018		41		MONROE		41014		1097		T		GREENFIELD		124,522,200		124,522,200		6,226,110

		2018		41		MONROE		41016		1098		T		JEFFERSON		49,902,100		49,902,100		2,495,105

		2018		41		MONROE		41018		1099		T		LAFAYETTE		26,546,200		26,546,200		1,327,310

		2018		41		MONROE		41020		1100		T		LAGRANGE		157,034,400		157,034,400		7,851,720

		2018		41		MONROE		41022		1101		T		LEON		95,841,300		95,841,300		4,792,065

		2018		41		MONROE		41024		1102		T		LINCOLN		90,930,800		90,930,800		4,546,540

		2018		41		MONROE		41026		1103		T		LITTLEFALLS		130,849,500		130,849,500		6,542,475

		2018		41		MONROE		41028		1104		T		NEWLYME		24,409,000		24,409,000		1,220,450

		2018		41		MONROE		41030		1105		T		OAKDALE		102,278,400		102,278,400		5,113,920

		2018		41		MONROE		41032		1106		T		PORTLAND		60,426,100		60,426,100		3,021,305

		2018		41		MONROE		41034		1107		T		RIDGEVILLE		39,176,300		39,176,300		1,958,815

		2018		41		MONROE		41036		1108		T		SCOTT		12,886,700		12,886,700		644,335

		2018		41		MONROE		41038		1109		T		SHELDON		37,966,200		37,966,200		1,898,310

		2018		41		MONROE		41040		1110		T		SPARTA		243,174,300		243,174,300		12,158,715

		2018		41		MONROE		41042		1111		T		TOMAH		131,824,400		131,824,400		6,591,220

		2018		41		MONROE		41044		1112		T		WELLINGTON		39,486,700		39,486,700		1,974,335

		2018		41		MONROE		41046		1113		T		WELLS		51,108,600		51,108,600		2,555,430

		2018		41		MONROE		41048		1114		T		WILTON		43,758,100		43,758,100		2,187,905

		2018		41		MONROE		41111		1115		V		CASHTON		40,822,900		87,533,200		4,376,660

		2018		41		MONROE		41141		1116		V		KENDALL		17,008,600		17,008,600		850,430

		2018		41		MONROE		41151		1117		V		MELVINA		2,640,600		2,640,600		132,030

		2018		41		MONROE		41161		1118		V		NORWALK		15,020,500		15,020,500		751,025

		2018		41		MONROE		41165		1119		V		OAKDALE		22,692,700		22,692,700		1,134,635

		2018		41		MONROE		41166		1992		V		ONTARIO		0		0		- 0

		2018		41		MONROE		41176		1989		V		ROCKLAND		1,833,600		3,852,700		192,635

		2018		41		MONROE		41185		1120		V		WARRENS		18,570,000		55,507,400		2,775,370

		2018		41		MONROE		41191		1121		V		WILTON		18,737,300		32,370,800		1,618,540

		2018		41		MONROE		41192		1122		V		WYEVILLE		5,729,100		5,729,100		286,455

		2018		41		MONROE		41281		1123		C		SPARTA		577,863,900		631,258,100		31,562,905

		2018		41		MONROE		41286		1124		C		TOMAH		665,719,400		672,836,900		33,641,845

		2018		42		OCONTO		42002		1126		T		ABRAMS		183,850,500		183,850,500		9,192,525

		2018		42		OCONTO		42006		1128		T		BAGLEY		46,391,700		46,391,700		2,319,585

		2018		42		OCONTO		42008		1129		T		BRAZEAU		261,015,300		261,015,300		13,050,765

		2018		42		OCONTO		42010		1130		T		BREED		79,090,700		79,090,700		3,954,535

		2018		42		OCONTO		42012		1131		T		CHASE		257,099,800		257,099,800		12,854,990

		2018		42		OCONTO		42014		1132		T		DOTY		105,946,200		105,946,200		5,297,310

		2018		42		OCONTO		42016		1133		T		GILLETT		79,690,100		79,690,100		3,984,505

		2018		42		OCONTO		42018		1134		T		HOW		42,657,200		42,657,200		2,132,860

		2018		42		OCONTO		42019		1135		T		LAKEWOOD		232,241,800		232,241,800		11,612,090

		2018		42		OCONTO		42020		1136		T		LENA		60,117,300		60,117,300		3,005,865

		2018		42		OCONTO		42022		1137		T		LITTLERIVER		86,454,800		86,454,800		4,322,740

		2018		42		OCONTO		42024		1138		T		LITTLESUAMICO		491,888,000		491,888,000		24,594,400

		2018		42		OCONTO		42026		1139		T		MAPLEVALLEY		56,822,000		56,822,000		2,841,100

		2018		42		OCONTO		42028		1140		T		MORGAN		90,889,900		90,889,900		4,544,495

		2018		42		OCONTO		42029		1127		T		MOUNTAIN		157,896,600		157,896,600		7,894,830

		2018		42		OCONTO		42030		1141		T		OCONTO		109,071,700		109,071,700		5,453,585

		2018		42		OCONTO		42032		1142		T		OCONTOFALLS		102,235,900		102,235,900		5,111,795

		2018		42		OCONTO		42034		1143		T		PENSAUKEE		128,144,700		128,144,700		6,407,235

		2018		42		OCONTO		42036		1144		T		RIVERVIEW		255,598,800		255,598,800		12,779,940

		2018		42		OCONTO		42038		1145		T		SPRUCE		111,910,200		111,910,200		5,595,510

		2018		42		OCONTO		42040		1146		T		STILES		127,585,800		127,585,800		6,379,290

		2018		42		OCONTO		42042		1147		T		TOWNSEND		312,124,500		312,124,500		15,606,225

		2018		42		OCONTO		42044		1148		T		UNDERHILL		89,685,200		89,685,200		4,484,260

		2018		42		OCONTO		42146		1149		V		LENA		32,375,300		32,375,300		1,618,765

		2018		42		OCONTO		42171		1150		V		PULASKI		607,400		607,400		30,370

		2018		42		OCONTO		42181		1151		V		SURING		20,987,635		21,945,800		1,097,290

		2018		42		OCONTO		42231		1152		C		GILLETT		54,739,900		59,611,400		2,980,570

		2018		42		OCONTO		42265		1153		C		OCONTO		206,359,200		218,839,700		10,941,985

		2018		42		OCONTO		42266		1154		C		OCONTOFALLS		133,119,700		161,697,800		8,084,890

		2018		43		ONEIDA		43002		1156		T		CASSIAN		247,802,900		247,802,900		12,390,145

		2018		43		ONEIDA		43004		1157		T		CRESCENT		251,850,800		251,850,800		12,592,540

		2018		43		ONEIDA		43006		1158		T		ENTERPRISE		90,817,700		90,817,700		4,540,885

		2018		43		ONEIDA		43008		1159		T		HAZELHURST		364,438,200		364,438,200		18,221,910

		2018		43		ONEIDA		43010		1160		T		LAKETOMAHAWK		248,573,600		248,573,600		12,428,680

		2018		43		ONEIDA		43012		1161		T		LITTLERICE		72,832,600		72,832,600		3,641,630

		2018		43		ONEIDA		43014		1162		T		LYNNE		33,131,000		33,131,000		1,656,550

		2018		43		ONEIDA		43016		1163		T		MINOCQUA		1,622,717,900		1,622,717,900		81,135,895

		2018		43		ONEIDA		43018		1164		T		MONICO		27,486,600		27,486,600		1,374,330

		2018		43		ONEIDA		43020		1165		T		NEWBOLD		519,359,000		519,359,000		25,967,950

		2018		43		ONEIDA		43022		1166		T		NOKOMIS		236,422,100		236,422,100		11,821,105

		2018		43		ONEIDA		43024		1167		T		PELICAN		300,360,100		300,360,100		15,018,005

		2018		43		ONEIDA		43026		1168		T		PIEHL		15,830,300		15,830,300		791,515

		2018		43		ONEIDA		43028		1169		T		PINELAKE		307,005,200		307,005,200		15,350,260

		2018		43		ONEIDA		43030		1170		T		SCHOEPKE		120,592,000		120,592,000		6,029,600

		2018		43		ONEIDA		43032		1171		T		STELLA		77,068,000		77,068,000		3,853,400

		2018		43		ONEIDA		43034		1172		T		SUGARCAMP		365,401,500		365,401,500		18,270,075

		2018		43		ONEIDA		43036		1173		T		THREELAKES		915,723,800		915,723,800		45,786,190

		2018		43		ONEIDA		43038		1174		T		WOODBORO		159,533,300		159,533,300		7,976,665

		2018		43		ONEIDA		43040		1175		T		WOODRUFF		371,807,900		371,807,900		18,590,395

		2018		43		ONEIDA		43276		1176		C		RHINELANDER		543,234,900		583,095,100		29,154,755

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44002		1178		T		BLACKCREEK		102,821,000		102,821,000		5,141,050

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44004		1179		T		BOVINA		101,956,800		101,956,800		5,097,840

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44006		1180		T		BUCHANAN		684,363,800		684,363,800		34,218,190

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44008		1181		T		CENTER		378,915,000		378,915,000		18,945,750

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44010		1182		T		CICERO		90,794,800		90,794,800		4,539,740

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44012		1183		T		DALE		267,681,600		267,681,600		13,384,080

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44014		1184		T		DEERCREEK		44,403,400		44,403,400		2,220,170

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44016		1185		T		ELLINGTON		276,129,900		276,129,900		13,806,495

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44018		1186		T		FREEDOM		533,719,800		533,827,200		26,691,360

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44020		1187		T		GRANDCHUTE		2,614,889,000		2,657,993,100		132,899,655

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44022		1188		T		GREENVILLE		1,323,094,600		1,323,094,600		66,154,730

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44024		1189		T		HORTONIA		122,906,900		122,906,900		6,145,345

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44026		1190		T		KAUKAUNA		140,412,400		140,412,400		7,020,620

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44028		1191		T		LIBERTY		72,791,800		72,791,800		3,639,590

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44030		1192		T		MAINE		75,697,100		75,697,100		3,784,855

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44032		1193		T		MAPLECREEK		46,737,000		46,737,000		2,336,850

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44034		1194		T		ONEIDA		216,087,800		216,087,800		10,804,390

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44036		1195		T		OSBORN		98,654,400		98,654,400		4,932,720

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44038		1196		T		SEYMOUR		103,983,100		103,983,100		5,199,155

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44040		1197		T		VANDENBROEK		172,130,300		172,130,300		8,606,515

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44106		1198		V		BEARCREEK		16,788,500		16,788,500		839,425

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44107		1199		V		BLACKCREEK		54,096,400		69,657,000		3,482,850

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44111		1200		V		COMBINEDLOCKS		295,387,000		297,130,800		14,856,540

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44131		1988		V		HARRISON		0		0		- 0

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44136		1201		V		HORTONVILLE		180,373,100		199,760,600		9,988,030

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44137		1972		V		HOWARD		25,000		25,000		1,250

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44141		1202		V		KIMBERLY		482,099,600		524,142,700		26,207,135

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44146		1203		V		LITTLECHUTE		769,295,700		878,465,300		43,923,265

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44155		1204		V		NICHOLS		9,157,000		9,157,000		457,850

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44181		1205		V		SHIOCTON		41,281,400		41,281,400		2,064,070

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44191		1976		V		WRIGHTSTOWN		28,031,800		43,542,300		2,177,115

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44201		1206		C		APPLETON		4,486,110,000		4,586,364,300		229,318,215

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44241		1207		C		KAUKAUNA		1,034,627,000		1,088,364,100		54,418,205

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44261		1208		C		NEWLONDON		124,166,900		124,884,900		6,244,245

		2018		44		OUTAGAMIE		44281		1209		C		SEYMOUR		187,330,100		210,167,300		10,508,365

		2018		45		OZAUKEE		45002		1211		T		BELGIUM		276,279,700		276,279,700		13,813,985

		2018		45		OZAUKEE		45004		1212		T		CEDARBURG		913,211,200		913,211,200		45,660,560

		2018		45		OZAUKEE		45006		1213		T		FREDONIA		230,085,600		230,085,600		11,504,280

		2018		45		OZAUKEE		45008		1214		T		GRAFTON		625,061,900		625,061,900		31,253,095

		2018		45		OZAUKEE		45012		1215		T		PORTWASHINGTON		217,548,000		217,548,000		10,877,400

		2018		45		OZAUKEE		45014		1216		T		SAUKVILLE		227,722,000		227,722,000		11,386,100

		2018		45		OZAUKEE		45105		1217		V		BAYSIDE		26,530,800		26,530,800		1,326,540

		2018		45		OZAUKEE		45106		1218		V		BELGIUM		157,237,000		197,623,200		9,881,160

		2018		45		OZAUKEE		45126		1219		V		FREDONIA		174,206,900		174,206,900		8,710,345

		2018		45		OZAUKEE		45131		1220		V		GRAFTON		1,258,756,600		1,410,091,900		70,504,595

		2018		45		OZAUKEE		45161		1221		V		NEWBURG		6,309,600		6,309,600		315,480

		2018		45		OZAUKEE		45181		1222		V		SAUKVILLE		426,215,500		441,204,800		22,060,240

		2018		45		OZAUKEE		45186		1223		V		THIENSVILLE		354,595,400		354,595,400		17,729,770

		2018		45		OZAUKEE		45211		1224		C		CEDARBURG		1,347,444,900		1,347,465,200		67,373,260

		2018		45		OZAUKEE		45255		1225		C		MEQUON		4,716,942,800		4,797,857,000		239,892,850

		2018		45		OZAUKEE		45271		1226		C		PORTWASHINGTON		1,040,443,800		1,054,033,800		52,701,690

		2018		46		PEPIN		46002		1228		T		ALBANY		55,266,400		55,266,400		2,763,320

		2018		46		PEPIN		46004		1229		T		DURAND		50,790,500		50,790,500		2,539,525

		2018		46		PEPIN		46006		1230		T		FRANKFORT		29,376,300		29,376,300		1,468,815

		2018		46		PEPIN		46008		1231		T		LIMA		61,012,600		61,012,600		3,050,630

		2018		46		PEPIN		46010		1232		T		PEPIN		101,385,400		101,385,400		5,069,270

		2018		46		PEPIN		46012		1233		T		STOCKHOLM		41,056,700		41,056,700		2,052,835

		2018		46		PEPIN		46014		1234		T		WATERVILLE		60,470,700		60,470,700		3,023,535

		2018		46		PEPIN		46016		1235		T		WAUBEEK		40,187,500		40,187,500		2,009,375

		2018		46		PEPIN		46171		1236		V		PEPIN		64,954,300		71,290,900		3,564,545

		2018		46		PEPIN		46181		1237		V		STOCKHOLM		20,811,800		20,811,800		1,040,590

		2018		46		PEPIN		46216		1238		C		DURAND		94,274,900		96,108,900		4,805,445

		2018		47		PIERCE		47002		1240		T		CLIFTON		319,672,000		319,672,000		15,983,600

		2018		47		PIERCE		47004		1241		T		DIAMONDBLUFF		49,292,500		49,292,500		2,464,625

		2018		47		PIERCE		47006		1242		T		ELLSWORTH		102,997,100		102,997,100		5,149,855

		2018		47		PIERCE		47008		1243		T		ELPASO		71,018,000		71,018,000		3,550,900

		2018		47		PIERCE		47010		1244		T		GILMAN		88,903,900		88,903,900		4,445,195

		2018		47		PIERCE		47012		1245		T		HARTLAND		76,213,500		76,213,500		3,810,675

		2018		47		PIERCE		47014		1246		T		ISABELLE		32,499,600		32,499,600		1,624,980

		2018		47		PIERCE		47016		1247		T		MAIDENROCK		68,607,700		68,607,700		3,430,385

		2018		47		PIERCE		47018		1248		T		MARTELL		96,529,300		96,529,300		4,826,465

		2018		47		PIERCE		47020		1249		T		OAKGROVE		286,367,200		286,367,200		14,318,360

		2018		47		PIERCE		47022		1250		T		RIVERFALLS		255,512,200		255,512,200		12,775,610

		2018		47		PIERCE		47024		1251		T		ROCKELM		39,772,400		39,772,400		1,988,620

		2018		47		PIERCE		47026		1252		T		SALEM		49,594,100		49,594,100		2,479,705

		2018		47		PIERCE		47028		1253		T		SPRINGLAKE		47,097,200		47,097,200		2,354,860

		2018		47		PIERCE		47030		1254		T		TRENTON		209,113,100		209,113,100		10,455,655

		2018		47		PIERCE		47032		1255		T		TRIMBELLE		146,714,500		146,714,500		7,335,725

		2018		47		PIERCE		47034		1256		T		UNION		51,118,600		51,118,600		2,555,930

		2018		47		PIERCE		47106		1257		V		BAYCITY		18,384,000		18,384,000		919,200

		2018		47		PIERCE		47121		1258		V		ELLSWORTH		192,644,600		208,316,300		10,415,815

		2018		47		PIERCE		47122		1259		V		ELMWOOD		36,450,100		40,197,700		2,009,885

		2018		47		PIERCE		47151		1260		V		MAIDENROCK		22,844,800		22,844,800		1,142,240

		2018		47		PIERCE		47171		1261		V		PLUMCITY		28,638,200		28,638,200		1,431,910

		2018		47		PIERCE		47181		1262		V		SPRINGVALLEY		64,117,300		72,158,600		3,607,930

		2018		47		PIERCE		47271		1263		C		PRESCOTT		304,781,200		366,807,000		18,340,350

		2018		47		PIERCE		47276		1264		C		RIVERFALLS		653,037,900		667,342,400		33,367,120

		2018		48		POLK		48002		1266		T		ALDEN		350,370,400		350,370,400		17,518,520

		2018		48		POLK		48004		1267		T		APPLERIVER		156,202,000		156,202,000		7,810,100

		2018		48		POLK		48006		1268		T		BALSAMLAKE		282,441,400		282,441,400		14,122,070

		2018		48		POLK		48008		1269		T		BEAVER		104,765,900		104,765,900		5,238,295

		2018		48		POLK		48010		1270		T		BLACKBROOK		106,483,100		106,483,100		5,324,155

		2018		48		POLK		48012		1271		T		BONELAKE		97,839,400		97,839,400		4,891,970

		2018		48		POLK		48014		1272		T		CLAMFALLS		51,846,000		51,846,000		2,592,300

		2018		48		POLK		48016		1273		T		CLAYTON		79,158,500		79,158,500		3,957,925

		2018		48		POLK		48018		1274		T		CLEARLAKE		56,573,400		56,573,400		2,828,670

		2018		48		POLK		48020		1275		T		EUREKA		141,019,500		141,019,500		7,050,975

		2018		48		POLK		48022		1276		T		FARMINGTON		168,798,200		168,798,200		8,439,910

		2018		48		POLK		48024		1277		T		GARFIELD		200,485,000		200,485,000		10,024,250

		2018		48		POLK		48026		1278		T		GEORGETOWN		340,340,100		340,340,100		17,017,005

		2018		48		POLK		48028		1279		T		JOHNSTOWN		106,499,300		106,499,300		5,324,965

		2018		48		POLK		48030		1280		T		LAKETOWN		91,958,400		91,958,400		4,597,920

		2018		48		POLK		48032		1281		T		LINCOLN		271,154,500		271,154,500		13,557,725

		2018		48		POLK		48034		1282		T		LORAIN		26,747,600		26,747,600		1,337,380

		2018		48		POLK		48036		1283		T		LUCK		77,945,000		77,945,000		3,897,250

		2018		48		POLK		48038		1284		T		MCKINLEY		46,557,500		46,557,500		2,327,875

		2018		48		POLK		48040		1285		T		MILLTOWN		255,545,300		255,545,300		12,777,265

		2018		48		POLK		48042		1286		T		OSCEOLA		301,005,900		301,005,900		15,050,295

		2018		48		POLK		48044		1287		T		SAINTCROIXFALLS		173,786,200		173,786,200		8,689,310

		2018		48		POLK		48046		1288		T		STERLING		61,024,400		61,024,400		3,051,220

		2018		48		POLK		48048		1289		T		WESTSWEDEN		60,272,000		60,272,000		3,013,600

		2018		48		POLK		48106		1290		V		BALSAMLAKE		134,591,600		139,168,300		6,958,415

		2018		48		POLK		48111		1291		V		CENTURIA		30,831,700		34,227,700		1,711,385

		2018		48		POLK		48112		1292		V		CLAYTON		22,175,500		23,250,700		1,162,535

		2018		48		POLK		48113		1293		V		CLEARLAKE		57,077,100		62,788,100		3,139,405

		2018		48		POLK		48116		1294		V		DRESSER		58,941,400		58,941,400		2,947,070

		2018		48		POLK		48126		1295		V		FREDERIC		57,337,400		57,337,400		2,866,870

		2018		48		POLK		48146		1296		V		LUCK		70,752,900		71,177,700		3,558,885

		2018		48		POLK		48151		1297		V		MILLTOWN		35,898,000		41,775,400		2,088,770

		2018		48		POLK		48165		1298		V		OSCEOLA		166,090,100		197,982,500		9,899,125

		2018		48		POLK		48168		1299		V		TURTLELAKE		18,675,500		29,952,400		1,497,620

		2018		48		POLK		48201		1300		C		AMERY		188,760,900		207,722,600		10,386,130

		2018		48		POLK		48281		1301		C		SAINTCROIXFALLS		153,187,200		213,568,100		10,678,405

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49002		1303		T		ALBAN		90,198,000		90,198,000		4,509,900

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49004		1304		T		ALMOND		55,326,000		55,326,000		2,766,300

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49006		1305		T		AMHERST		142,812,700		142,812,700		7,140,635

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49008		1306		T		BELMONT		64,936,600		64,936,600		3,246,830

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49010		1307		T		BUENAVISTA		100,649,500		100,649,500		5,032,475

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49012		1308		T		CARSON		150,257,800		150,257,800		7,512,890

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49014		1309		T		DEWEY		116,323,100		116,323,100		5,816,155

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49016		1310		T		EAUPLEINE		116,182,100		116,182,100		5,809,105

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49018		1311		T		GRANT		163,813,400		163,813,400		8,190,670

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49020		1312		T		HULL		445,075,800		445,075,800		22,253,790

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49022		1313		T		LANARK		133,774,700		133,774,700		6,688,735

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49024		1314		T		LINWOOD		113,128,000		113,128,000		5,656,400

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49026		1315		T		NEWHOPE		90,193,600		90,193,600		4,509,680

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49028		1316		T		PINEGROVE		53,089,200		53,089,200		2,654,460

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49030		1317		T		PLOVER		203,211,800		203,211,800		10,160,590

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49032		1318		T		SHARON		200,843,600		200,843,600		10,042,180

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49034		1319		T		STOCKTON		281,760,600		281,760,600		14,088,030

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49101		1320		V		ALMOND		19,594,900		19,594,900		979,745

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49102		1321		V		AMHERST		59,428,900		67,325,100		3,366,255

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49103		1322		V		AMHERSTJUNCTION		30,999,500		30,999,500		1,549,975

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49141		1323		V		JUNCTIONCITY		18,392,900		19,430,300		971,515

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49151		1324		V		MILLADORE		0		0		- 0

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49161		1325		V		NELSONVILLE		11,542,000		11,542,000		577,100

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49171		1326		V		PARKRIDGE		53,128,300		53,128,300		2,656,415

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49173		1327		V		PLOVER		1,075,436,300		1,147,374,500		57,368,725

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49176		1328		V		ROSHOLT		22,456,000		22,456,000		1,122,800

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49191		1329		V		WHITING		124,873,900		125,723,300		6,286,165

		2018		49		PORTAGE		49281		1330		C		STEVENSPOINT		1,780,889,600		1,926,218,900		96,310,945

		2018		50		PRICE		50002		1332		T		CATAWBA		24,327,400		24,327,400		1,216,370

		2018		50		PRICE		50004		1333		T		EISENSTEIN		63,469,400		63,469,400		3,173,470

		2018		50		PRICE		50006		1334		T		ELK		145,649,300		145,649,300		7,282,465

		2018		50		PRICE		50008		1335		T		EMERY		34,125,400		34,125,400		1,706,270

		2018		50		PRICE		50010		1336		T		FIFIELD		171,416,700		171,416,700		8,570,835

		2018		50		PRICE		50012		1337		T		FLAMBEAU		69,890,100		69,890,100		3,494,505

		2018		50		PRICE		50014		1338		T		GEORGETOWN		15,805,800		15,805,800		790,290

		2018		50		PRICE		50016		1339		T		HACKETT		26,314,700		26,314,700		1,315,735

		2018		50		PRICE		50018		1340		T		HARMONY		22,707,100		22,707,100		1,135,355

		2018		50		PRICE		50020		1341		T		HILL		36,956,900		36,956,900		1,847,845

		2018		50		PRICE		50022		1342		T		KENNAN		29,725,600		29,725,600		1,486,280

		2018		50		PRICE		50024		1343		T		KNOX		34,291,800		34,291,800		1,714,590

		2018		50		PRICE		50026		1344		T		LAKE		155,961,800		155,961,800		7,798,090

		2018		50		PRICE		50028		1345		T		OGEMA		65,734,900		65,734,900		3,286,745

		2018		50		PRICE		50030		1346		T		PRENTICE		50,658,000		50,658,000		2,532,900

		2018		50		PRICE		50032		1347		T		SPIRIT		44,204,100		44,204,100		2,210,205

		2018		50		PRICE		50034		1348		T		WORCESTER		166,167,000		166,167,000		8,308,350

		2018		50		PRICE		50111		1349		V		CATAWBA		5,829,200		5,829,200		291,460

		2018		50		PRICE		50141		1350		V		KENNAN		5,903,400		5,903,400		295,170

		2018		50		PRICE		50171		1351		V		PRENTICE		28,549,300		28,570,500		1,428,525

		2018		50		PRICE		50271		1352		C		PARKFALLS		112,004,200		117,443,100		5,872,155

		2018		50		PRICE		50272		1353		C		PHILLIPS		72,344,200		87,791,300		4,389,565

		2018		51		RACINE		51002		1355		T		BURLINGTON		727,952,200		727,952,200		36,397,610

		2018		51		RACINE		51006		1357		T		DOVER		366,776,900		366,776,900		18,338,845

		2018		51		RACINE		51010		1359		T		NORWAY		919,579,400		919,579,400		45,978,970

		2018		51		RACINE		51012		1360		T		RAYMOND		522,232,400		522,232,400		26,111,620

		2018		51		RACINE		51016		1362		T		WATERFORD		789,442,400		789,442,400		39,472,120

		2018		51		RACINE		51018		1363		T		YORKVILLE		521,121,400		521,121,400		26,056,070

		2018		51		RACINE		51104		1356		V		CALEDONIA		2,133,721,200		2,160,021,000		108,001,050

		2018		51		RACINE		51121		1364		V		ELMWOODPARK		40,532,200		40,532,200		2,026,610

		2018		51		RACINE		51151		1358		V		MOUNTPLEASANT		2,779,454,000		2,915,059,700		145,752,985

		2018		51		RACINE		51161		1365		V		NORTHBAY		36,484,500		36,484,500		1,824,225

		2018		51		RACINE		51176		1366		V		ROCHESTER		388,133,800		388,133,800		19,406,690

		2018		51		RACINE		51181		1367		V		STURTEVANT		546,554,400		555,387,100		27,769,355

		2018		51		RACINE		51186		1368		V		UNIONGROVE		306,455,200		330,828,400		16,541,420

		2018		51		RACINE		51191		1369		V		WATERFORD		442,177,800		476,149,500		23,807,475

		2018		51		RACINE		51192		1370		V		WINDPOINT		250,608,000		250,608,000		12,530,400

		2018		51		RACINE		51206		1371		C		BURLINGTON		937,827,400		937,827,400		46,891,370

		2018		51		RACINE		51276		1372		C		RACINE		3,342,437,150		3,435,653,100		171,782,655

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52002		1374		T		AKAN		33,050,100		33,050,100		1,652,505

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52004		1375		T		BLOOM		38,193,500		38,193,500		1,909,675

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52006		1376		T		BUENAVISTA		117,137,900		117,137,900		5,856,895

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52008		1377		T		DAYTON		53,030,600		53,030,600		2,651,530

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52010		1378		T		EAGLE		43,175,600		43,175,600		2,158,780

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52012		1379		T		FOREST		32,236,500		32,236,500		1,611,825

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52014		1380		T		HENRIETTA		35,349,000		35,349,000		1,767,450

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52016		1381		T		ITHACA		48,909,800		48,909,800		2,445,490

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52018		1382		T		MARSHALL		43,189,100		43,189,100		2,159,455

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52020		1383		T		ORION		62,818,300		62,818,300		3,140,915

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52022		1384		T		RICHLAND		90,301,700		90,301,700		4,515,085

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52024		1385		T		RICHWOOD		41,549,100		41,549,100		2,077,455

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52026		1386		T		ROCKBRIDGE		52,236,600		52,236,600		2,611,830

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52028		1387		T		SYLVAN		35,505,900		35,505,900		1,775,295

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52030		1388		T		WESTFORD		37,816,300		37,816,300		1,890,815

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52032		1389		T		WILLOW		37,340,100		37,340,100		1,867,005

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52106		1390		V		BOAZ		3,975,800		3,975,800		198,790

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52111		1391		V		CAZENOVIA		14,538,600		14,538,600		726,930

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52146		1392		V		LONEROCK		33,930,800		33,930,800		1,696,540

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52186		1393		V		VIOLA		14,165,800		14,597,200		729,860

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52196		1394		V		YUBA		2,356,100		2,356,100		117,805

		2018		52		RICHLAND		52276		1395		C		RICHLANDCENTER		279,923,700		282,932,000		14,146,600

		2018		53		ROCK		53002		1397		T		AVON		51,071,100		51,071,100		2,553,555

		2018		53		ROCK		53004		1398		T		BELOIT		474,152,000		474,152,000		23,707,600

		2018		53		ROCK		53006		1399		T		BRADFORD		96,676,700		96,676,700		4,833,835

		2018		53		ROCK		53008		1400		T		CENTER		105,564,800		105,564,800		5,278,240

		2018		53		ROCK		53010		1401		T		CLINTON		74,680,800		74,680,800		3,734,040

		2018		53		ROCK		53012		1402		T		FULTON		410,011,500		410,011,500		20,500,575

		2018		53		ROCK		53014		1403		T		HARMONY		267,997,400		267,997,400		13,399,870

		2018		53		ROCK		53016		1404		T		JANESVILLE		417,516,600		417,516,600		20,875,830

		2018		53		ROCK		53018		1405		T		JOHNSTOWN		83,800,000		83,800,000		4,190,000

		2018		53		ROCK		53020		1406		T		LAPRAIRIE		75,403,300		75,403,300		3,770,165

		2018		53		ROCK		53022		1407		T		LIMA		102,529,100		102,529,100		5,126,455

		2018		53		ROCK		53024		1408		T		MAGNOLIA		66,185,800		66,185,800		3,309,290

		2018		53		ROCK		53026		1409		T		MILTON		347,518,000		347,518,000		17,375,900

		2018		53		ROCK		53028		1410		T		NEWARK		127,767,200		127,767,200		6,388,360

		2018		53		ROCK		53030		1411		T		PLYMOUTH		101,343,900		101,343,900		5,067,195

		2018		53		ROCK		53032		1412		T		PORTER		103,737,500		103,737,500		5,186,875

		2018		53		ROCK		53034		1413		T		ROCK		187,200,500		187,200,500		9,360,025

		2018		53		ROCK		53036		1414		T		SPRINGVALLEY		69,023,300		69,023,300		3,451,165

		2018		53		ROCK		53038		1415		T		TURTLE		199,996,400		199,996,400		9,999,820

		2018		53		ROCK		53040		1416		T		UNION		185,221,800		185,221,800		9,261,090

		2018		53		ROCK		53111		1417		V		CLINTON		104,942,200		123,435,400		6,171,770

		2018		53		ROCK		53126		1418		V		FOOTVILLE		34,037,700		40,874,800		2,043,740

		2018		53		ROCK		53165		1419		V		ORFORDVILLE		69,337,100		76,733,900		3,836,695

		2018		53		ROCK		53206		1420		C		BELOIT		1,428,249,200		1,650,289,200		82,514,460

		2018		53		ROCK		53210		1973		C		BRODHEAD		5,403,300		6,787,000		339,350

		2018		53		ROCK		53221		1421		C		EDGERTON		343,787,200		370,507,700		18,525,385

		2018		53		ROCK		53222		1422		C		EVANSVILLE		393,037,700		407,994,600		20,399,730

		2018		53		ROCK		53241		1423		C		JANESVILLE		4,635,650,400		4,910,020,700		245,501,035

		2018		53		ROCK		53257		1424		C		MILTON		352,517,700		396,181,000		19,809,050

		2018		54		RUSK		54002		1426		T		ATLANTA		47,636,700		47,636,700		2,381,835

		2018		54		RUSK		54004		1427		T		BIGBEND		118,274,000		118,274,000		5,913,700

		2018		54		RUSK		54006		1428		T		BIGFALLS		12,401,100		12,401,100		620,055

		2018		54		RUSK		54008		1429		T		CEDARRAPIDS		3,769,300		3,769,300		188,465

		2018		54		RUSK		54010		1430		T		DEWEY		68,732,000		68,732,000		3,436,600

		2018		54		RUSK		54012		1431		T		FLAMBEAU		68,870,000		68,870,000		3,443,500

		2018		54		RUSK		54014		1432		T		GRANT		49,451,800		49,451,800		2,472,590

		2018		54		RUSK		54016		1433		T		GROW		23,303,600		23,303,600		1,165,180

		2018		54		RUSK		54018		1434		T		HAWKINS		16,526,100		16,526,100		826,305

		2018		54		RUSK		54020		1435		T		HUBBARD		19,713,900		19,713,900		985,695

		2018		54		RUSK		54022		1436		T		LAWRENCE		22,366,600		22,366,600		1,118,330

		2018		54		RUSK		54024		1437		T		MARSHALL		28,761,500		28,761,500		1,438,075

		2018		54		RUSK		54026		1438		T		MURRY		26,115,800		26,115,800		1,305,790

		2018		54		RUSK		54028		1439		T		RICHLAND		20,529,100		20,529,100		1,026,455

		2018		54		RUSK		54030		1440		T		RUSK		121,807,900		121,807,900		6,090,395

		2018		54		RUSK		54032		1441		T		SOUTHFORK		11,911,200		11,911,200		595,560

		2018		54		RUSK		54034		1442		T		STRICKLAND		31,136,400		31,136,400		1,556,820

		2018		54		RUSK		54036		1443		T		STUBBS		56,522,700		56,522,700		2,826,135

		2018		54		RUSK		54038		1444		T		THORNAPPLE		62,334,700		62,334,700		3,116,735

		2018		54		RUSK		54040		1445		T		TRUE		16,110,500		16,110,500		805,525

		2018		54		RUSK		54042		1446		T		WASHINGTON		67,826,900		67,826,900		3,391,345

		2018		54		RUSK		54044		1447		T		WILKINSON		7,261,500		7,261,500		363,075

		2018		54		RUSK		54046		1448		T		WILLARD		72,388,600		72,388,600		3,619,430

		2018		54		RUSK		54048		1449		T		WILSON		10,507,700		10,507,700		525,385

		2018		54		RUSK		54106		1450		V		BRUCE		27,569,900		28,261,200		1,413,060

		2018		54		RUSK		54111		1451		V		CONRATH		3,036,400		3,036,400		151,820

		2018		54		RUSK		54131		1452		V		GLENFLORA		5,311,900		5,311,900		265,595

		2018		54		RUSK		54136		1453		V		HAWKINS		13,198,300		13,722,000		686,100

		2018		54		RUSK		54141		1454		V		INGRAM		1,707,600		1,707,600		85,380

		2018		54		RUSK		54181		1455		V		SHELDON		8,434,300		8,434,300		421,715

		2018		54		RUSK		54186		1456		V		TONY		4,267,500		4,267,500		213,375

		2018		54		RUSK		54191		1457		V		WEYERHAEUSER		8,223,900		25,559,100		1,277,955

		2018		54		RUSK		54246		1458		C		LADYSMITH		133,798,100		154,414,900		7,720,745

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55002		1460		T		BALDWIN		82,857,700		82,857,700		4,142,885

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55004		1461		T		CADY		79,238,600		79,238,600		3,961,930

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55006		1462		T		CYLON		58,240,400		58,240,400		2,912,020

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55008		1463		T		EAUGALLE		111,624,000		111,624,000		5,581,200

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55010		1464		T		EMERALD		59,703,000		59,703,000		2,985,150

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55012		1465		T		ERINPRAIRIE		70,035,300		70,035,300		3,501,765

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55014		1466		T		FOREST		47,014,200		47,014,200		2,350,710

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55016		1467		T		GLENWOOD		57,299,800		57,299,800		2,864,990

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55018		1468		T		HAMMOND		224,824,400		224,824,400		11,241,220

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55020		1469		T		HUDSON		1,081,292,400		1,081,292,400		54,064,620

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55022		1470		T		KINNICKINNIC		219,112,800		219,112,800		10,955,640

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55024		1471		T		PLEASANTVALLEY		53,154,300		53,154,300		2,657,715

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55026		1472		T		RICHMOND		371,142,600		371,142,600		18,557,130

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55028		1473		T		RUSHRIVER		50,311,600		50,311,600		2,515,580

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55030		1474		T		SAINTJOSEPH		618,357,300		618,357,300		30,917,865

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55032		1475		T		SOMERSET		474,571,800		474,571,800		23,728,590

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55034		1476		T		SPRINGFIELD		75,689,500		75,689,500		3,784,475

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55036		1477		T		STANTON		76,806,400		76,806,400		3,840,320

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55038		1478		T		STARPRAIRIE		344,527,500		344,527,500		17,226,375

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55040		1479		T		TROY		864,433,400		864,433,400		43,221,670

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55042		1480		T		WARREN		186,960,900		186,960,900		9,348,045

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55106		1481		V		BALDWIN		279,336,000		297,460,500		14,873,025

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55116		1482		V		DEERPARK		13,035,600		13,035,600		651,780

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55136		1483		V		HAMMOND		118,645,100		133,238,500		6,661,925

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55161		1484		V		NORTHHUDSON		390,472,400		390,472,400		19,523,620

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55176		1485		V		ROBERTS		128,415,600		149,205,500		7,460,275

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55181		1486		V		SOMERSET		204,613,300		239,311,700		11,965,585

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55182		1487		V		STARPRAIRIE		41,329,700		41,329,700		2,066,485

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55184		1488		V		SPRINGVALLEY		1,361,700		1,361,700		68,085

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55191		1489		V		WILSON		10,369,700		10,369,700		518,485

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55192		1490		V		WOODVILLE		67,971,400		87,872,500		4,393,625

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55231		1491		C		GLENWOODCITY		61,800,300		63,901,100		3,195,055

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55236		1492		C		HUDSON		1,894,670,100		1,894,844,300		94,742,215

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55261		1493		C		NEWRICHMOND		708,397,200		768,451,500		38,422,575

		2018		55		ST CROIX		55276		1494		C		RIVERFALLS		333,902,600		382,782,200		19,139,110

		2018		56		SAUK		56002		1496		T		BARABOO		210,281,600		210,281,600		10,514,080

		2018		56		SAUK		56004		1497		T		BEARCREEK		70,552,700		70,552,700		3,527,635

		2018		56		SAUK		56006		1498		T		DELLONA		215,878,000		215,878,000		10,793,900

		2018		56		SAUK		56008		1499		T		DELTON		311,287,900		311,287,900		15,564,395

		2018		56		SAUK		56010		1500		T		EXCELSIOR		149,552,300		149,552,300		7,477,615

		2018		56		SAUK		56012		1501		T		FAIRFIELD		115,348,900		115,348,900		5,767,445

		2018		56		SAUK		56014		1502		T		FRANKLIN		77,145,800		77,145,800		3,857,290

		2018		56		SAUK		56016		1503		T		FREEDOM		58,645,100		58,645,100		2,932,255

		2018		56		SAUK		56018		1504		T		GREENFIELD		111,244,200		111,244,200		5,562,210

		2018		56		SAUK		56020		1505		T		HONEYCREEK		84,732,000		84,732,000		4,236,600

		2018		56		SAUK		56022		1506		T		IRONTON		51,971,900		51,971,900		2,598,595

		2018		56		SAUK		56024		1507		T		LAVALLE		369,618,800		369,618,800		18,480,940

		2018		56		SAUK		56026		1508		T		MERRIMAC		271,931,700		271,931,700		13,596,585

		2018		56		SAUK		56028		1509		T		PRAIRIEDUSAC		159,732,500		159,732,500		7,986,625

		2018		56		SAUK		56030		1510		T		REEDSBURG		110,604,700		110,604,700		5,530,235

		2018		56		SAUK		56032		1511		T		SPRINGGREEN		186,232,100		186,232,100		9,311,605

		2018		56		SAUK		56034		1512		T		SUMPTER		65,690,200		65,690,200		3,284,510

		2018		56		SAUK		56036		1513		T		TROY		96,232,500		96,232,500		4,811,625

		2018		56		SAUK		56038		1514		T		WASHINGTON		61,621,700		61,621,700		3,081,085

		2018		56		SAUK		56040		1515		T		WESTFIELD		53,395,100		53,395,100		2,669,755

		2018		56		SAUK		56042		1516		T		WINFIELD		90,054,000		90,054,000		4,502,700

		2018		56		SAUK		56044		1517		T		WOODLAND		87,289,500		87,289,500		4,364,475

		2018		56		SAUK		56111		1518		V		CAZENOVIA		663,100		663,100		33,155

		2018		56		SAUK		56141		1519		V		IRONTON		7,643,800		7,643,800		382,190

		2018		56		SAUK		56146		1520		V		LAKEDELTON		1,180,822,100		1,573,034,400		78,651,720

		2018		56		SAUK		56147		1521		V		LAVALLE		15,361,400		15,361,400		768,070

		2018		56		SAUK		56148		1522		V		LIMERIDGE		9,407,400		9,407,400		470,370

		2018		56		SAUK		56149		1523		V		LOGANVILLE		16,667,700		16,667,700		833,385

		2018		56		SAUK		56151		1524		V		MERRIMAC		78,059,100		78,059,100		3,902,955

		2018		56		SAUK		56161		1525		V		NORTHFREEDOM		24,744,200		27,639,200		1,381,960

		2018		56		SAUK		56171		1526		V		PLAIN		58,054,100		61,113,200		3,055,660

		2018		56		SAUK		56172		1527		V		PRAIRIEDUSAC		390,817,400		419,813,000		20,990,650

		2018		56		SAUK		56176		1528		V		ROCKSPRINGS		21,753,500		21,753,500		1,087,675

		2018		56		SAUK		56181		1529		V		SAUKCITY		332,558,400		349,044,300		17,452,215

		2018		56		SAUK		56182		1530		V		SPRINGGREEN		165,259,400		166,790,100		8,339,505

		2018		56		SAUK		56191		1531		V		WESTBARABOO		97,533,800		118,746,400		5,937,320

		2018		56		SAUK		56206		1532		C		BARABOO		815,339,000		860,306,700		43,015,335

		2018		56		SAUK		56276		1533		C		REEDSBURG		574,880,700		600,247,600		30,012,380

		2018		56		SAUK		56291		1534		C		WISCONSINDELLS		80,271,300		102,102,100		5,105,105

		2018		57		SAWYER		57002		1536		T		BASSLAKE		521,131,500		521,131,500		26,056,575

		2018		57		SAWYER		57004		1537		T		COUDERAY		29,138,300		29,138,300		1,456,915

		2018		57		SAWYER		57006		1538		T		DRAPER		49,654,900		49,654,900		2,482,745

		2018		57		SAWYER		57008		1539		T		EDGEWATER		171,451,400		171,451,400		8,572,570

		2018		57		SAWYER		57010		1540		T		HAYWARD		579,716,400		579,716,400		28,985,820

		2018		57		SAWYER		57012		1541		T		HUNTER		209,860,700		209,860,700		10,493,035

		2018		57		SAWYER		57014		1542		T		LENROOT		267,222,500		267,222,500		13,361,125

		2018		57		SAWYER		57016		1543		T		MEADOWBROOK		18,504,700		18,504,700		925,235

		2018		57		SAWYER		57018		1544		T		METEOR		24,919,600		24,919,600		1,245,980

		2018		57		SAWYER		57020		1545		T		OJIBWA		53,167,600		53,167,600		2,658,380

		2018		57		SAWYER		57022		1546		T		RADISSON		62,841,900		62,841,900		3,142,095

		2018		57		SAWYER		57024		1547		T		ROUNDLAKE		368,021,700		368,021,700		18,401,085

		2018		57		SAWYER		57026		1548		T		SANDLAKE		390,886,100		390,886,100		19,544,305

		2018		57		SAWYER		57028		1549		T		SPIDERLAKE		306,923,700		306,923,700		15,346,185

		2018		57		SAWYER		57030		1550		T		WEIRGOR		40,808,500		40,808,500		2,040,425

		2018		57		SAWYER		57032		1551		T		WINTER		217,241,200		217,241,200		10,862,060

		2018		57		SAWYER		57111		1552		V		COUDERAY		3,141,600		3,141,600		157,080

		2018		57		SAWYER		57121		1553		V		EXELAND		7,233,400		7,233,400		361,670

		2018		57		SAWYER		57176		1554		V		RADISSON		7,088,700		7,088,700		354,435

		2018		57		SAWYER		57190		1555		V		WINTER		13,321,000		13,321,000		666,050

		2018		57		SAWYER		57236		1556		C		HAYWARD		227,449,600		227,449,600		11,372,480

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58002		1558		T		ALMON		60,523,400		60,523,400		3,026,170

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58004		1559		T		ANGELICA		139,322,200		139,322,200		6,966,110

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58006		1560		T		ANIWA		46,477,300		46,477,300		2,323,865

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58008		1561		T		BARTELME		20,271,900		20,271,900		1,013,595

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58010		1562		T		BELLEPLAINE		215,890,900		215,890,900		10,794,545

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58012		1563		T		BIRNAMWOOD		55,618,600		55,618,600		2,780,930

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58014		1564		T		FAIRBANKS		52,683,100		52,683,100		2,634,155

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58016		1565		T		GERMANIA		47,133,000		47,133,000		2,356,650

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58018		1566		T		GRANT		69,168,400		69,168,400		3,458,420

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58020		1567		T		GREENVALLEY		77,466,400		77,466,400		3,873,320

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58022		1568		T		HARTLAND		69,595,400		69,595,400		3,479,770

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58024		1569		T		HERMAN		57,291,800		57,291,800		2,864,590

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58026		1570		T		HUTCHINS		49,045,900		49,045,900		2,452,295

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58028		1571		T		LESSOR		96,498,700		96,498,700		4,824,935

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58030		1572		T		MAPLEGROVE		68,507,400		68,507,400		3,425,370

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58032		1573		T		MORRIS		44,379,900		44,379,900		2,218,995

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58034		1574		T		NAVARINO		42,475,500		42,475,500		2,123,775

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58036		1575		T		PELLA		82,325,100		82,325,100		4,116,255

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58038		1576		T		REDSPRINGS		79,165,500		79,165,500		3,958,275

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58040		1577		T		RICHMOND		165,216,100		165,216,100		8,260,805

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58042		1578		T		SENECA		50,722,200		50,722,200		2,536,110

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58044		1579		T		WASHINGTON		224,213,500		224,213,500		11,210,675

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58046		1580		T		WAUKECHON		88,951,700		88,951,700		4,447,585

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58048		1581		T		WESCOTT		394,973,200		394,973,200		19,748,660

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58050		1582		T		WITTENBERG		74,140,500		74,140,500		3,707,025

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58101		1583		V		ANIWA		8,465,400		8,465,400		423,270

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58106		1584		V		BIRNAMWOOD		22,737,600		32,488,800		1,624,440

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58107		1585		V		BONDUEL		61,965,000		74,028,500		3,701,425

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58108		1586		V		BOWLER		9,126,300		9,298,100		464,905

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58111		1587		V		CECIL		47,525,000		47,525,000		2,376,250

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58121		1588		V		ELAND		9,077,000		9,077,000		453,850

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58131		1589		V		GRESHAM		19,324,300		19,462,300		973,115

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58151		1590		V		MATTOON		11,334,800		11,334,800		566,740

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58171		1591		V		PULASKI		8,623,900		8,623,900		431,195

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58186		1592		V		TIGERTON		19,440,800		22,231,000		1,111,550

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58191		1593		V		WITTENBERG		41,945,200		57,110,000		2,855,500

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58252		1594		C		MARION		1,178,500		6,056,400		302,820

		2018		58		SHAWANO		58281		1595		C		SHAWANO		482,694,800		531,928,300		26,596,415

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59002		1597		T		GREENBUSH		152,854,600		152,854,600		7,642,730

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59004		1598		T		HERMAN		144,172,900		144,172,900		7,208,645

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59006		1599		T		HOLLAND		328,784,400		328,784,400		16,439,220

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59008		1600		T		LIMA		238,936,600		238,936,600		11,946,830

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59010		1601		T		LYNDON		170,394,500		170,394,500		8,519,725

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59012		1602		T		MITCHELL		123,692,500		123,692,500		6,184,625

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59014		1603		T		MOSEL		130,293,800		130,293,800		6,514,690

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59016		1604		T		PLYMOUTH		353,990,300		353,990,300		17,699,515

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59018		1605		T		RHINE		355,023,500		355,023,500		17,751,175

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59020		1606		T		RUSSELL		37,299,700		37,299,700		1,864,985

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59022		1607		T		SCOTT		152,507,200		152,507,200		7,625,360

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59024		1608		T		SHEBOYGAN		786,312,700		786,312,700		39,315,635

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59026		1609		T		SHEBOYGANFALLS		224,369,200		224,369,200		11,218,460

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59028		1610		T		SHERMAN		147,270,600		147,270,600		7,363,530

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59030		1611		T		WILSON		426,899,100		426,899,100		21,344,955

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59101		1612		V		ADELL		36,374,100		36,374,100		1,818,705

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59111		1613		V		CASCADE		40,767,200		41,385,200		2,069,260

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59112		1614		V		CEDARGROVE		147,709,100		148,299,100		7,414,955

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59121		1615		V		ELKHARTLAKE		302,678,400		332,837,100		16,641,855

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59131		1616		V		GLENBEULAH		30,810,900		32,518,900		1,625,945

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59135		1617		V		HOWARDSGROVE		246,285,200		249,808,600		12,490,430

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59141		1618		V		KOHLER		460,253,300		460,253,300		23,012,665

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59165		1619		V		OOSTBURG		185,483,900		222,190,600		11,109,530

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59176		1620		V		RANDOMLAKE		150,612,100		152,066,500		7,603,325

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59191		1621		V		WALDO		32,445,300		32,445,300		1,622,265

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59271		1622		C		PLYMOUTH		652,912,100		777,019,900		38,850,995

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59281		1623		C		SHEBOYGAN		2,650,921,700		2,809,902,500		140,495,125

		2018		59		SHEBOYGAN		59282		1624		C		SHEBOYGANFALLS		611,262,100		638,324,500		31,916,225

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60002		1626		T		AURORA		29,811,600		29,811,600		1,490,580

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60004		1627		T		BROWNING		59,415,100		59,415,100		2,970,755

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60006		1628		T		CHELSEA		64,047,100		64,047,100		3,202,355

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60008		1629		T		CLEVELAND		21,422,300		21,422,300		1,071,115

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60010		1630		T		DEERCREEK		44,166,200		44,166,200		2,208,310

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60012		1631		T		FORD		22,731,100		22,731,100		1,136,555

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60014		1632		T		GOODRICH		36,731,700		36,731,700		1,836,585

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60016		1633		T		GREENWOOD		54,065,100		54,065,100		2,703,255

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60018		1634		T		GROVER		34,880,600		34,880,600		1,744,030

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60020		1635		T		HAMMEL		70,211,200		70,211,200		3,510,560

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60022		1636		T		HOLWAY		43,421,000		43,421,000		2,171,050

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60024		1637		T		JUMPRIVER		23,174,400		23,174,400		1,158,720

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60026		1638		T		LITTLEBLACK		65,430,700		65,430,700		3,271,535

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60028		1639		T		MAPLEHURST		28,063,800		28,063,800		1,403,190

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60030		1640		T		MCKINLEY		31,209,100		31,209,100		1,560,455

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60032		1641		T		MEDFORD		164,312,600		164,312,600		8,215,630

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60034		1642		T		MOLITOR		40,896,000		40,896,000		2,044,800

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60036		1643		T		PERSHING		18,691,500		18,691,500		934,575

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60038		1644		T		RIBLAKE		75,771,800		75,771,800		3,788,590

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60040		1645		T		ROOSEVELT		33,126,400		33,126,400		1,656,320

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60042		1646		T		TAFT		32,915,000		32,915,000		1,645,750

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60044		1647		T		WESTBORO		63,203,800		63,203,800		3,160,190

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60131		1648		V		GILMAN		15,361,200		18,308,600		915,430

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60146		1649		V		LUBLIN		3,594,600		3,594,600		179,730

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60176		1650		V		RIBLAKE		32,494,100		33,531,200		1,676,560

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60181		1651		V		STETSONVILLE		23,689,300		23,755,800		1,187,790

		2018		60		TAYLOR		60251		1652		C		MEDFORD		245,632,400		300,870,800		15,043,540

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61002		1654		T		ALBION		55,788,300		55,788,300		2,789,415

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61004		1655		T		ARCADIA		175,334,700		175,334,700		8,766,735

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61006		1656		T		BURNSIDE		41,441,600		41,441,600		2,072,080

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61008		1657		T		CALEDONIA		74,327,700		74,327,700		3,716,385

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61010		1658		T		CHIMNEYROCK		27,076,900		27,076,900		1,353,845

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61012		1659		T		DODGE		37,493,800		37,493,800		1,874,690

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61014		1660		T		ETTRICK		128,293,000		128,293,000		6,414,650

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61016		1661		T		GALE		178,145,100		178,145,100		8,907,255

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61018		1662		T		HALE		90,260,900		90,260,900		4,513,045

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61020		1663		T		LINCOLN		47,916,100		47,916,100		2,395,805

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61022		1664		T		PIGEON		65,274,200		65,274,200		3,263,710

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61024		1665		T		PRESTON		77,725,000		77,725,000		3,886,250

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61026		1666		T		SUMNER		77,183,400		77,183,400		3,859,170

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61028		1667		T		TREMPEALEAU		168,774,000		168,774,000		8,438,700

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61030		1668		T		UNITY		45,811,100		45,811,100		2,290,555

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61121		1669		V		ELEVA		35,324,900		35,324,900		1,766,245

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61122		1670		V		ETTRICK		26,819,900		26,819,900		1,340,995

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61173		1671		V		PIGEONFALLS		17,919,800		17,919,800		895,990

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61181		1672		V		STRUM		55,648,800		55,651,000		2,782,550

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61186		1673		V		TREMPEALEAU		128,473,700		131,428,800		6,571,440

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61201		1674		C		ARCADIA		147,772,800		187,715,400		9,385,770

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61206		1675		C		BLAIR		114,192,600		121,739,300		6,086,965

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61231		1676		C		GALESVILLE		91,735,700		98,652,000		4,932,600

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61241		1677		C		INDEPENDENCE		87,947,400		94,147,200		4,707,360

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61265		1678		C		OSSEO		108,409,000		135,411,400		6,770,570

		2018		61		TREMPEALEAU		61291		1679		C		WHITEHALL		88,057,100		106,165,900		5,308,295

		2018		62		VERNON		62002		1681		T		BERGEN		120,323,500		120,323,500		6,016,175

		2018		62		VERNON		62004		1682		T		CHRISTIANA		72,743,900		72,743,900		3,637,195

		2018		62		VERNON		62006		1683		T		CLINTON		51,871,000		51,871,000		2,593,550

		2018		62		VERNON		62008		1684		T		COON		65,742,100		65,742,100		3,287,105

		2018		62		VERNON		62010		1685		T		FOREST		36,031,400		36,031,400		1,801,570

		2018		62		VERNON		62012		1686		T		FRANKLIN		79,956,300		79,956,300		3,997,815

		2018		62		VERNON		62014		1687		T		GENOA		61,405,900		61,405,900		3,070,295

		2018		62		VERNON		62016		1688		T		GREENWOOD		40,920,800		40,920,800		2,046,040

		2018		62		VERNON		62018		1689		T		HAMBURG		81,161,500		81,161,500		4,058,075

		2018		62		VERNON		62020		1690		T		HARMONY		61,257,200		61,257,200		3,062,860

		2018		62		VERNON		62022		1691		T		HILLSBORO		59,920,500		59,920,500		2,996,025

		2018		62		VERNON		62024		1692		T		JEFFERSON		86,126,700		86,126,700		4,306,335

		2018		62		VERNON		62026		1693		T		KICKAPOO		45,751,800		45,751,800		2,287,590

		2018		62		VERNON		62028		1694		T		LIBERTY		30,568,100		30,568,100		1,528,405

		2018		62		VERNON		62030		1695		T		STARK		31,186,400		31,186,400		1,559,320

		2018		62		VERNON		62032		1696		T		STERLING		51,266,500		51,266,500		2,563,325

		2018		62		VERNON		62034		1697		T		UNION		41,045,600		41,045,600		2,052,280

		2018		62		VERNON		62036		1698		T		VIROQUA		143,891,900		143,891,900		7,194,595

		2018		62		VERNON		62038		1699		T		WEBSTER		57,388,800		57,388,800		2,869,440

		2018		62		VERNON		62040		1700		T		WHEATLAND		63,370,000		63,370,000		3,168,500

		2018		62		VERNON		62042		1701		T		WHITESTOWN		30,071,700		30,071,700		1,503,585

		2018		62		VERNON		62111		1702		V		CHASEBURG		16,849,000		16,849,000		842,450

		2018		62		VERNON		62112		1703		V		COONVALLEY		48,987,400		48,987,400		2,449,370

		2018		62		VERNON		62116		1704		V		DESOTO		15,075,200		15,418,300		770,915

		2018		62		VERNON		62131		1705		V		GENOA		14,231,300		14,231,300		711,565

		2018		62		VERNON		62146		1706		V		LAFARGE		25,027,900		34,813,600		1,740,680

		2018		62		VERNON		62165		1707		V		ONTARIO		14,625,000		16,719,800		835,990

		2018		62		VERNON		62176		1708		V		READSTOWN		15,555,300		15,555,300		777,765

		2018		62		VERNON		62181		1709		V		STODDARD		54,250,200		54,250,200		2,712,510

		2018		62		VERNON		62186		1710		V		VIOLA		5,529,100		6,827,900		341,395

		2018		62		VERNON		62236		1711		C		HILLSBORO		45,550,300		66,819,200		3,340,960

		2018		62		VERNON		62286		1712		C		VIROQUA		254,695,900		282,492,200		14,124,610

		2018		62		VERNON		62291		1713		C		WESTBY		117,169,000		129,138,600		6,456,930

		2018		63		VILAS		63002		1715		T		ARBORVITAE		544,982,600		544,982,600		27,249,130

		2018		63		VILAS		63004		1716		T		BOULDERJUNCTION		456,145,100		456,145,100		22,807,255

		2018		63		VILAS		63006		1717		T		CLOVERLAND		255,134,600		255,134,600		12,756,730

		2018		63		VILAS		63008		1718		T		CONOVER		371,404,300		371,404,300		18,570,215

		2018		63		VILAS		63010		1719		T		LACDUFLAMBEAU		926,115,400		926,115,400		46,305,770

		2018		63		VILAS		63012		1720		T		LANDOLAKES		448,339,800		448,339,800		22,416,990

		2018		63		VILAS		63014		1721		T		LINCOLN		541,978,800		541,978,800		27,098,940

		2018		63		VILAS		63016		1722		T		MANITOWISHWATERS		553,403,600		553,403,600		27,670,180

		2018		63		VILAS		63018		1723		T		PHELPS		387,172,900		387,172,900		19,358,645

		2018		63		VILAS		63020		1724		T		PLUMLAKE		260,178,600		260,178,600		13,008,930

		2018		63		VILAS		63022		1725		T		PRESQUEISLE		605,617,900		605,617,900		30,280,895

		2018		63		VILAS		63024		1726		T		SAINTGERMAIN		654,312,300		654,312,300		32,715,615

		2018		63		VILAS		63026		1727		T		WASHINGTON		520,512,800		520,512,800		26,025,640

		2018		63		VILAS		63028		1728		T		WINCHESTER		278,520,000		278,520,000		13,926,000

		2018		63		VILAS		63221		1729		C		EAGLERIVER		174,070,400		189,658,300		9,482,915

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64002		1731		T		BLOOMFIELD		111,023,000		111,023,000		5,551,150

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64004		1732		T		DARIEN		209,717,300		209,717,300		10,485,865

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64006		1733		T		DELAVAN		979,391,100		979,391,100		48,969,555

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64008		1734		T		EASTTROY		812,501,400		812,501,400		40,625,070

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64010		1735		T		GENEVA		895,530,000		895,530,000		44,776,500

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64012		1736		T		LAFAYETTE		274,363,800		274,363,800		13,718,190

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64014		1737		T		LAGRANGE		785,996,400		785,996,400		39,299,820

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64016		1738		T		LINN		1,847,775,200		1,847,775,200		92,388,760

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64018		1739		T		LYONS		436,911,900		436,911,900		21,845,595

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64020		1740		T		RICHMOND		248,101,400		248,101,400		12,405,070

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64022		1741		T		SHARON		82,799,500		82,799,500		4,139,975

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64024		1742		T		SPRINGPRAIRIE		260,458,200		260,458,200		13,022,910

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64026		1743		T		SUGARCREEK		403,498,300		403,498,300		20,174,915

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64028		1744		T		TROY		273,279,800		273,279,800		13,663,990

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64030		1745		T		WALWORTH		236,170,400		236,170,400		11,808,520

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64032		1746		T		WHITEWATER		326,915,300		326,915,300		16,345,765

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64115		1986		V		BLOOMFIELD		378,021,200		378,021,200		18,901,060

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64116		1747		V		DARIEN		120,364,400		124,607,400		6,230,370

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64121		1748		V		EASTTROY		341,427,200		378,170,700		18,908,535

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64126		1749		V		FONTANA		1,118,027,100		1,176,212,800		58,810,640

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64131		1750		V		GENOACITY		203,129,500		203,129,500		10,156,475

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64153		1751		V		MUKWONAGO		21,350,500		21,350,500		1,067,525

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64181		1752		V		SHARON		76,766,700		76,766,700		3,838,335

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64191		1753		V		WALWORTH		227,149,900		228,313,700		11,415,685

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64192		1754		V		WILLIAMSBAY		759,500,300		759,500,300		37,975,015

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64206		1755		C		BURLINGTON		746,300		3,613,200		180,660

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64216		1756		C		DELAVAN		584,656,700		605,174,600		30,258,730

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64221		1757		C		ELKHORN		768,220,500		768,364,600		38,418,230

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64246		1758		C		LAKEGENEVA		1,339,707,300		1,339,707,300		66,985,365

		2018		64		WALWORTH		64291		1759		C		WHITEWATER		531,726,600		586,904,500		29,345,225

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65002		1761		T		BARRONETT		40,326,800		40,326,800		2,016,340

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65004		1762		T		BASHAW		83,860,800		83,860,800		4,193,040

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65006		1763		T		BASSLAKE		63,657,000		63,657,000		3,182,850

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65008		1764		T		BEAVERBROOK		58,777,700		58,777,700		2,938,885

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65010		1765		T		BIRCHWOOD		215,227,100		215,227,100		10,761,355

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65012		1766		T		BROOKLYN		41,174,400		41,174,400		2,058,720

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65014		1767		T		CASEY		178,412,300		178,412,300		8,920,615

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65016		1768		T		CHICOG		104,583,300		104,583,300		5,229,165

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65018		1769		T		CRYSTAL		41,797,300		41,797,300		2,089,865

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65020		1770		T		EVERGREEN		100,656,700		100,656,700		5,032,835

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65022		1771		T		FROGCREEK		16,695,900		16,695,900		834,795

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65024		1772		T		GULLLAKE		35,834,900		35,834,900		1,791,745

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65026		1773		T		LONGLAKE		212,143,800		212,143,800		10,607,190

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65028		1774		T		MADGE		145,561,500		145,561,500		7,278,075

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65030		1775		T		MINONG		341,902,200		341,902,200		17,095,110

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65032		1776		T		SARONA		73,455,200		73,455,200		3,672,760

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65034		1777		T		SPOONER		90,902,200		90,902,200		4,545,110

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65036		1778		T		SPRINGBROOK		39,705,600		39,705,600		1,985,280

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65038		1779		T		STINNETT		17,943,900		17,943,900		897,195

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65040		1780		T		STONELAKE		70,931,200		70,931,200		3,546,560

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65042		1781		T		TREGO		134,536,000		134,536,000		6,726,800

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65106		1782		V		BIRCHWOOD		30,004,200		32,120,500		1,606,025

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65151		1783		V		MINONG		33,212,600		39,899,700		1,994,985

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65281		1784		C		SPOONER		131,496,300		154,734,500		7,736,725

		2018		65		WASHBURN		65282		1785		C		SHELLLAKE		166,917,500		189,642,500		9,482,125

		2018		66		WASHINGTON		66002		1787		T		ADDISON		354,377,400		354,377,400		17,718,870

		2018		66		WASHINGTON		66004		1788		T		BARTON		332,082,100		332,082,100		16,604,105

		2018		66		WASHINGTON		66006		1789		T		ERIN		593,562,400		593,562,400		29,678,120

		2018		66		WASHINGTON		66008		1790		T		FARMINGTON		429,368,500		429,368,500		21,468,425

		2018		66		WASHINGTON		66010		1791		T		GERMANTOWN		26,033,300		26,033,300		1,301,665

		2018		66		WASHINGTON		66012		1792		T		HARTFORD		411,285,700		411,285,700		20,564,285

		2018		66		WASHINGTON		66014		1793		T		JACKSON		550,795,600		550,795,600		27,539,780

		2018		66		WASHINGTON		66016		1794		T		KEWASKUM		134,996,600		134,996,600		6,749,830

		2018		66		WASHINGTON		66018		1795		T		POLK		666,283,200		666,283,200		33,314,160

		2018		66		WASHINGTON		66022		1797		T		TRENTON		525,999,800		525,999,800		26,299,990

		2018		66		WASHINGTON		66024		1798		T		WAYNE		234,587,800		234,587,800		11,729,390

		2018		66		WASHINGTON		66026		1799		T		WESTBEND		915,311,700		915,311,700		45,765,585

		2018		66		WASHINGTON		66131		1800		V		GERMANTOWN		2,586,720,000		2,698,776,600		134,938,830

		2018		66		WASHINGTON		66141		1801		V		JACKSON		634,826,000		683,400,200		34,170,010

		2018		66		WASHINGTON		66142		1802		V		KEWASKUM		301,364,200		320,761,000		16,038,050

		2018		66		WASHINGTON		66161		1803		V		NEWBURG		76,717,300		76,717,300		3,835,865

		2018		66		WASHINGTON		66166		1796		V		RICHFIELD		1,705,739,300		1,705,739,300		85,286,965

		2018		66		WASHINGTON		66181		1804		V		SLINGER		563,019,800		573,650,600		28,682,530

		2018		66		WASHINGTON		66236		1805		C		HARTFORD		1,294,477,900		1,302,696,000		65,134,800

		2018		66		WASHINGTON		66251		1806		C		MILWAUKEE		1,137,000		1,137,000		56,850

		2018		66		WASHINGTON		66291		1807		C		WESTBEND		2,518,641,600		2,766,661,500		138,333,075

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67002		1809		T		BROOKFIELD		1,048,532,600		1,305,708,800		65,285,440

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67004		1810		T		DELAFIELD		1,614,368,500		1,614,368,500		80,718,425

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67006		1811		T		EAGLE		492,444,100		492,444,100		24,622,205

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67008		1812		T		GENESEE		1,032,862,300		1,032,862,300		51,643,115

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67010		1813		T		LISBON		1,241,417,700		1,241,417,700		62,070,885

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67014		1814		T		MERTON		1,648,886,600		1,648,886,600		82,444,330

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67016		1815		T		MUKWONAGO		949,579,000		949,579,000		47,478,950

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67022		1816		T		OCONOMOWOC		1,612,182,700		1,612,182,700		80,609,135

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67024		1817		T		OTTAWA		581,533,900		581,533,900		29,076,695

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67030		1820		T		VERNON		971,205,200		971,205,200		48,560,260

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67032		1821		T		WAUKESHA		1,039,082,800		1,039,082,800		51,954,140

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67106		1822		V		BIGBEND		177,465,300		177,465,300		8,873,265

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67107		1823		V		BUTLER		257,936,700		257,936,700		12,896,835

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67111		1824		V		CHENEQUA		473,914,100		473,914,100		23,695,705

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67116		1825		V		DOUSMAN		197,746,900		197,746,900		9,887,345

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67121		1826		V		EAGLE		179,881,200		179,881,200		8,994,060

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67122		1827		V		ELMGROVE		1,132,773,400		1,166,471,900		58,323,595

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67136		1828		V		HARTLAND		1,309,559,200		1,322,284,700		66,114,235

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67146		1829		V		LACLABELLE		114,287,700		114,287,700		5,714,385

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67147		1830		V		LANNON		131,100,700		131,100,700		6,555,035

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67151		1831		V		MENOMONEEFALLS		4,717,722,100		5,097,458,000		254,872,900

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67152		1832		V		MERTON		446,378,000		446,378,000		22,318,900

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67153		1833		V		MUKWONAGO		808,128,400		856,051,800		42,802,590

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67158		1834		V		NASHOTAH		191,662,000		191,662,000		9,583,100

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67161		1835		V		NORTHPRAIRIE		239,350,100		239,350,100		11,967,505

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67166		1836		V		OCONOMOWOCLAKE		349,687,300		349,687,300		17,484,365

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67171		1837		V		PEWAUKEE		995,957,600		998,476,000		49,923,800

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67172		1819		V		SUMMIT		1,007,109,300		1,007,109,300		50,355,465

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67181		1838		V		SUSSEX		1,344,526,200		1,378,608,200		68,930,410

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67191		1839		V		WALES		379,454,800		413,130,200		20,656,510

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67206		1840		C		BROOKFIELD		7,136,298,600		7,201,545,000		360,077,250

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67216		1841		C		DELAFIELD		1,452,476,600		1,458,335,100		72,916,755

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67250		1842		C		MILWAUKEE		13,460,200		13,460,200		673,010

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67251		1843		C		MUSKEGO		2,993,157,400		3,121,187,200		156,059,360

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67261		1844		C		NEWBERLIN		5,408,747,900		5,408,747,900		270,437,395

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67265		1845		C		OCONOMOWOC		2,200,396,300		2,238,627,100		111,931,355

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67270		1818		C		PEWAUKEE		3,192,028,300		3,192,028,300		159,601,415

		2018		67		WAUKESHA		67291		1846		C		WAUKESHA		6,129,657,700		6,414,435,300		320,721,765

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68002		1848		T		BEARCREEK		69,199,000		69,199,000		3,459,950

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68004		1849		T		CALEDONIA		163,640,700		163,640,700		8,182,035

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68006		1850		T		DAYTON		407,356,700		407,356,700		20,367,835

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68008		1851		T		DUPONT		58,842,800		58,842,800		2,942,140

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68010		1852		T		FARMINGTON		488,571,500		488,571,500		24,428,575

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68012		1853		T		FREMONT		87,248,600		87,248,600		4,362,430

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68014		1854		T		HARRISON		57,923,500		57,923,500		2,896,175

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68016		1855		T		HELVETIA		76,033,900		76,033,900		3,801,695

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68018		1856		T		IOLA		111,530,400		111,530,400		5,576,520

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68020		1857		T		LARRABEE		92,192,100		92,192,100		4,609,605

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68022		1858		T		LEBANON		126,600,400		126,600,400		6,330,020

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68024		1859		T		LIND		135,273,600		135,273,600		6,763,680

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68026		1860		T		LITTLEWOLF		118,571,900		118,571,900		5,928,595

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68028		1861		T		MATTESON		72,458,700		72,468,700		3,623,435

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68030		1862		T		MUKWA		230,464,600		230,464,600		11,523,230

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68032		1863		T		ROYALTON		148,917,200		148,917,200		7,445,860

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68034		1864		T		SAINTLAWRENCE		64,135,500		64,135,500		3,206,775

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68036		1865		T		SCANDINAVIA		110,782,500		110,782,500		5,539,125

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68038		1866		T		UNION		63,256,500		63,256,500		3,162,825

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68040		1867		T		WAUPACA		99,662,100		99,662,100		4,983,105

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68042		1868		T		WEYAUWEGA		55,491,500		60,605,800		3,030,290

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68044		1869		T		WYOMING		38,866,100		38,866,100		1,943,305

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68106		1870		V		BIGFALLS		3,569,500		3,569,500		178,475

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68121		1871		V		EMBARRASS		15,811,800		15,811,800		790,590

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68126		1872		V		FREMONT		71,837,600		71,837,600		3,591,880

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68141		1873		V		IOLA		67,321,700		67,321,700		3,366,085

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68165		1874		V		OGDENSBURG		7,820,500		7,820,500		391,025

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68181		1875		V		SCANDINAVIA		16,827,700		16,827,700		841,385

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68211		1876		C		CLINTONVILLE		228,002,100		228,002,100		11,400,105

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68251		1877		C		MANAWA		67,952,500		70,413,000		3,520,650

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68252		1878		C		MARION		55,338,400		57,888,300		2,894,415

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68261		1879		C		NEWLONDON		263,254,000		263,254,000		13,162,700

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68291		1880		C		WAUPACA		354,042,500		425,420,500		21,271,025

		2018		68		WAUPACA		68292		1881		C		WEYAUWEGA		86,151,400		94,633,600		4,731,680

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69002		1883		T		AURORA		97,198,000		97,198,000		4,859,900

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69004		1884		T		BLOOMFIELD		104,585,300		104,585,300		5,229,265

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69006		1885		T		COLOMA		97,668,800		97,668,800		4,883,440

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69008		1886		T		DAKOTA		105,202,400		105,202,400		5,260,120

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69010		1887		T		DEERFIELD		104,200,300		104,200,300		5,210,015

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69012		1888		T		HANCOCK		76,239,200		76,239,200		3,811,960

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69014		1889		T		LEON		179,777,100		179,777,100		8,988,855

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69016		1890		T		MARION		344,221,500		344,221,500		17,211,075

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69018		1891		T		MOUNTMORRIS		239,606,800		239,606,800		11,980,340

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69020		1892		T		OASIS		54,500,400		54,500,400		2,725,020

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69022		1893		T		PLAINFIELD		50,187,900		50,187,900		2,509,395

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69024		1894		T		POYSIPPI		69,983,300		69,983,300		3,499,165

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69026		1895		T		RICHFORD		66,287,400		66,287,400		3,314,370

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69028		1896		T		ROSE		75,510,900		75,510,900		3,775,545

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69030		1897		T		SAXEVILLE		142,737,500		142,737,500		7,136,875

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69032		1898		T		SPRINGWATER		298,434,900		298,434,900		14,921,745

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69034		1899		T		WARREN		52,401,800		52,401,800		2,620,090

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69036		1900		T		WAUTOMA		125,972,000		125,972,000		6,298,600

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69111		1901		V		COLOMA		22,232,200		26,578,600		1,328,930

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69136		1902		V		HANCOCK		16,885,200		17,011,100		850,555

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69146		1903		V		LOHRVILLE		15,370,400		15,370,400		768,520

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69171		1904		V		PLAINFIELD		34,948,100		36,989,000		1,849,450

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69176		1905		V		REDGRANITE		38,252,000		48,608,800		2,430,440

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69191		1906		V		WILDROSE		30,499,800		32,590,800		1,629,540

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69206		1907		C		BERLIN		5,840,600		13,224,700		661,235

		2018		69		WAUSHARA		69291		1908		C		WAUTOMA		77,195,300		104,511,300		5,225,565

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70002		1910		T		ALGOMA		676,542,900		676,542,900		33,827,145

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70004		1911		T		BLACKWOLF		303,007,100		303,007,100		15,150,355

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70006		1912		T		CLAYTON		533,923,300		533,923,300		26,696,165

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70010		1914		T		NEENAH		438,338,700		438,338,700		21,916,935

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70012		1915		T		NEKIMI		151,306,200		151,306,200		7,565,310

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70014		1916		T		NEPEUSKUN		66,534,400		66,534,400		3,326,720

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70016		1917		T		OMRO		236,852,300		236,852,300		11,842,615

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70018		1918		T		OSHKOSH		354,791,900		354,791,900		17,739,595

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70020		1919		T		POYGAN		173,522,600		173,522,600		8,676,130

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70022		1920		T		RUSHFORD		127,151,800		127,151,800		6,357,590

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70024		1921		T		UTICA		138,893,900		138,893,900		6,944,695

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70026		1922		T		VINLAND		244,042,900		244,042,900		12,202,145

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70028		1923		T		WINCHESTER		166,481,400		166,481,400		8,324,070

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70030		1924		T		WINNECONNE		350,950,300		350,950,300		17,547,515

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70032		1925		T		WOLFRIVER		197,082,600		197,082,600		9,854,130

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70121		1913		V		FOXCROSSING		1,610,513,000		1,644,837,000		82,241,850

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70191		1926		V		WINNECONNE		193,972,100		214,190,100		10,709,505

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70201		1927		C		APPLETON		67,611,000		86,604,100		4,330,205

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70251		1928		C		MENASHA		835,826,600		891,648,400		44,582,420

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70261		1929		C		NEENAH		1,982,584,500		2,209,662,100		110,483,105

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70265		1930		C		OMRO		194,007,400		195,424,100		9,771,205

		2018		70		WINNEBAGO		70266		1931		C		OSHKOSH		3,925,972,300		4,073,682,600		203,684,130

		2018		71		WOOD		71002		1933		T		ARPIN		65,664,700		65,664,700		3,283,235

		2018		71		WOOD		71004		1934		T		AUBURNDALE		73,814,600		73,814,600		3,690,730

		2018		71		WOOD		71006		1935		T		CAMERON		50,761,900		50,761,900		2,538,095

		2018		71		WOOD		71008		1936		T		CARY		50,421,300		50,421,300		2,521,065

		2018		71		WOOD		71010		1937		T		CRANMOOR		41,100,000		41,100,000		2,055,000

		2018		71		WOOD		71012		1938		T		DEXTER		34,379,000		34,379,000		1,718,950

		2018		71		WOOD		71014		1939		T		GRANDRAPIDS		531,859,300		531,859,300		26,592,965

		2018		71		WOOD		71016		1940		T		HANSEN		59,144,800		59,144,800		2,957,240

		2018		71		WOOD		71018		1941		T		HILES		25,433,300		25,433,300		1,271,665

		2018		71		WOOD		71020		1942		T		LINCOLN		142,726,400		142,726,400		7,136,320

		2018		71		WOOD		71022		1943		T		MARSHFIELD		66,310,000		66,310,000		3,315,500

		2018		71		WOOD		71024		1944		T		MILLADORE		42,058,000		42,058,000		2,102,900

		2018		71		WOOD		71026		1945		T		PORTEDWARDS		86,632,000		86,632,000		4,331,600

		2018		71		WOOD		71028		1946		T		REMINGTON		32,349,900		32,349,900		1,617,495

		2018		71		WOOD		71030		1947		T		RICHFIELD		102,871,600		102,871,600		5,143,580

		2018		71		WOOD		71032		1948		T		ROCK		79,650,400		79,650,400		3,982,520

		2018		71		WOOD		71034		1949		T		RUDOLPH		72,262,300		72,262,300		3,613,115

		2018		71		WOOD		71036		1950		T		SARATOGA		350,209,200		350,209,200		17,510,460

		2018		71		WOOD		71038		1951		T		SENECA		80,915,000		80,915,000		4,045,750

		2018		71		WOOD		71040		1952		T		SHERRY		54,919,300		54,919,300		2,745,965

		2018		71		WOOD		71042		1953		T		SIGEL		76,112,900		76,112,900		3,805,645

		2018		71		WOOD		71044		1954		T		WOOD		74,129,700		74,129,700		3,706,485

		2018		71		WOOD		71100		1955		V		ARPIN		11,335,500		11,335,500		566,775

		2018		71		WOOD		71101		1956		V		AUBURNDALE		34,694,300		36,737,700		1,836,885

		2018		71		WOOD		71106		1957		V		BIRON		69,217,900		90,509,600		4,525,480

		2018		71		WOOD		71122		1958		V		HEWITT		54,388,800		54,388,800		2,719,440

		2018		71		WOOD		71151		1959		V		MILLADORE		11,101,000		11,101,000		555,050

		2018		71		WOOD		71171		1960		V		PORTEDWARDS		88,513,700		99,536,800		4,976,840

		2018		71		WOOD		71178		1961		V		RUDOLPH		30,095,400		30,095,400		1,504,770

		2018		71		WOOD		71186		1962		V		VESPER		26,858,500		27,378,800		1,368,940

		2018		71		WOOD		71251		1963		C		MARSHFIELD		1,359,349,000		1,456,978,900		72,848,945

		2018		71		WOOD		71261		1964		C		NEKOOSA		95,956,000		110,758,300		5,537,915

		2018		71		WOOD		71271		1965		C		PITTSVILLE		28,129,300		59,464,400		2,973,220

		2018		71		WOOD		71291		1966		C		WISCONSINRAPIDS		1,037,912,700		1,052,128,900		52,606,445

		2018		72		MENOMINEE		72001		1968		T		MENOMINEE		296,932,000		296,932,000		14,846,600

		2019		01		ADAMS		01002		0001		T		ADAMS		135,836,800		135,836,800		6,791,840

		2019		01		ADAMS		01004		0002		T		BIGFLATS		103,801,800		103,801,800		5,190,090

		2019		01		ADAMS		01006		0003		T		COLBURN		57,256,800		57,256,800		2,862,840

		2019		01		ADAMS		01008		0004		T		DELLPRAIRIE		187,017,200		187,017,200		9,350,860

		2019		01		ADAMS		01010		0005		T		EASTON		92,876,300		92,876,300		4,643,815

		2019		01		ADAMS		01012		0006		T		JACKSON		199,609,700		199,609,700		9,980,485

		2019		01		ADAMS		01014		0007		T		LEOLA		39,654,000		39,654,000		1,982,700

		2019		01		ADAMS		01016		0008		T		LINCOLN		43,702,600		43,702,600		2,185,130

		2019		01		ADAMS		01018		0009		T		MONROE		104,595,100		104,595,100		5,229,755

		2019		01		ADAMS		01020		0010		T		NEWCHESTER		87,252,000		95,921,200		4,796,060

		2019		01		ADAMS		01022		0011		T		NEWHAVEN		62,321,500		62,321,500		3,116,075

		2019		01		ADAMS		01024		0012		T		PRESTON		160,082,900		160,082,900		8,004,145

		2019		01		ADAMS		01026		0013		T		QUINCY		202,655,400		202,655,400		10,132,770

		2019		01		ADAMS		01028		0014		T		RICHFIELD		34,531,600		34,531,600		1,726,580

		2019		01		ADAMS		01030		0015		T		ROME		691,127,100		739,431,600		36,971,580

		2019		01		ADAMS		01032		0016		T		SPRINGVILLE		138,299,600		138,299,600		6,914,980

		2019		01		ADAMS		01034		0017		T		STRONGSPRAIRIE		226,050,100		226,050,100		11,302,505

		2019		01		ADAMS		01126		0018		V		FRIENDSHIP		27,094,800		31,359,100		1,567,955

		2019		01		ADAMS		01201		0019		C		ADAMS		60,668,900		80,799,500		4,039,975

		2019		01		ADAMS		01291		0020		C		WISCONSINDELLS		26,394,800		90,150,600		4,507,530

		2019		02		ASHLAND		02002		0022		T		AGENDA		37,393,900		37,393,900		1,869,695

		2019		02		ASHLAND		02004		0023		T		ASHLAND		40,613,000		40,613,000		2,030,650

		2019		02		ASHLAND		02006		0024		T		CHIPPEWA		44,749,700		44,749,700		2,237,485

		2019		02		ASHLAND		02008		0025		T		GINGLES		55,343,600		55,343,600		2,767,180

		2019		02		ASHLAND		02010		0026		T		GORDON		56,846,800		56,846,800		2,842,340

		2019		02		ASHLAND		02012		0027		T		JACOBS		36,160,200		36,160,200		1,808,010

		2019		02		ASHLAND		02014		0028		T		LAPOINTE		261,850,100		261,850,100		13,092,505

		2019		02		ASHLAND		02016		0029		T		MARENGO		32,427,600		32,427,600		1,621,380

		2019		02		ASHLAND		02018		0030		T		MORSE		50,990,100		50,990,100		2,549,505

		2019		02		ASHLAND		02020		0031		T		PEEKSVILLE		17,448,400		17,448,400		872,420

		2019		02		ASHLAND		02022		0032		T		SANBORN		32,629,100		32,629,100		1,631,455

		2019		02		ASHLAND		02024		0033		T		SHANAGOLDEN		21,903,400		21,903,400		1,095,170

		2019		02		ASHLAND		02026		0034		T		WHITERIVER		53,424,500		53,424,500		2,671,225

		2019		02		ASHLAND		02106		0035		V		BUTTERNUT		9,945,400		9,945,400		497,270

		2019		02		ASHLAND		02201		0036		C		ASHLAND		449,170,900		476,018,800		23,800,940

		2019		02		ASHLAND		02251		0037		C		MELLEN		24,418,800		24,418,800		1,220,940

		2019		03		BARRON		03002		0039		T		ALMENA		168,451,600		168,451,600		8,422,580

		2019		03		BARRON		03004		0040		T		ARLAND		72,394,300		72,394,300		3,619,715

		2019		03		BARRON		03006		0041		T		BARRON		58,648,500		58,648,500		2,932,425

		2019		03		BARRON		03008		0042		T		BEARLAKE		90,260,900		90,260,900		4,513,045

		2019		03		BARRON		03010		0043		T		CEDARLAKE		290,942,600		290,942,600		14,547,130

		2019		03		BARRON		03012		0044		T		CHETEK		275,642,600		275,642,600		13,782,130

		2019		03		BARRON		03014		0045		T		CLINTON		91,324,000		91,324,000		4,566,200

		2019		03		BARRON		03016		0046		T		CRYSTALLAKE		84,297,500		84,297,500		4,214,875

		2019		03		BARRON		03018		0047		T		CUMBERLAND		85,339,700		85,339,700		4,266,985

		2019		03		BARRON		03020		0048		T		DALLAS		41,339,500		41,339,500		2,066,975

		2019		03		BARRON		03022		0049		T		DOVRE		135,738,400		135,738,400		6,786,920

		2019		03		BARRON		03024		0050		T		DOYLE		53,299,500		53,299,500		2,664,975

		2019		03		BARRON		03026		0051		T		LAKELAND		156,523,000		156,523,000		7,826,150

		2019		03		BARRON		03028		0052		T		MAPLEGROVE		61,946,000		61,946,000		3,097,300

		2019		03		BARRON		03030		0053		T		MAPLEPLAIN		203,252,900		203,252,900		10,162,645

		2019		03		BARRON		03032		0054		T		OAKGROVE		85,311,200		85,311,200		4,265,560

		2019		03		BARRON		03034		0055		T		PRAIRIEFARM		38,982,700		38,982,700		1,949,135

		2019		03		BARRON		03036		0056		T		PRAIRIELAKE		184,931,000		184,931,000		9,246,550

		2019		03		BARRON		03038		0057		T		RICELAKE		248,053,800		248,053,800		12,402,690

		2019		03		BARRON		03040		0058		T		SIOUXCREEK		80,197,100		80,197,100		4,009,855

		2019		03		BARRON		03042		0059		T		STANFOLD		63,143,400		63,143,400		3,157,170

		2019		03		BARRON		03044		0060		T		STANLEY		227,439,900		227,439,900		11,371,995

		2019		03		BARRON		03046		0061		T		SUMNER		71,685,600		71,685,600		3,584,280

		2019		03		BARRON		03048		0062		T		TURTLELAKE		94,826,900		94,826,900		4,741,345

		2019		03		BARRON		03050		0063		T		VANCECREEK		42,883,000		42,883,000		2,144,150

		2019		03		BARRON		03101		0064		V		ALMENA		22,414,800		30,637,000		1,531,850

		2019		03		BARRON		03111		0065		V		CAMERON		94,493,100		110,219,100		5,510,955

		2019		03		BARRON		03116		0066		V		DALLAS		12,543,700		13,749,500		687,475

		2019		03		BARRON		03136		0067		V		HAUGEN		15,429,900		15,429,900		771,495

		2019		03		BARRON		03151		0068		V		NEWAUBURN		17,197,800		17,197,800		859,890

		2019		03		BARRON		03171		0069		V		PRAIRIEFARM		17,901,400		19,104,200		955,210

		2019		03		BARRON		03186		0070		V		TURTLELAKE		61,905,800		61,924,700		3,096,235

		2019		03		BARRON		03206		0071		C		BARRON		132,225,900		139,456,600		6,972,830

		2019		03		BARRON		03211		0072		C		CHETEK		164,973,600		164,973,600		8,248,680

		2019		03		BARRON		03212		0073		C		CUMBERLAND		155,584,300		178,253,200		8,912,660

		2019		03		BARRON		03276		0074		C		RICELAKE		702,539,600		744,475,900		37,223,795

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04002		0076		T		BARKSDALE		77,571,500		77,571,500		3,878,575

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04004		0077		T		BARNES		347,356,600		347,356,600		17,367,830

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04006		0078		T		BAYFIELD		170,901,800		170,901,800		8,545,090

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04008		0079		T		BAYVIEW		81,566,800		81,566,800		4,078,340

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04010		0080		T		BELL		104,151,600		104,151,600		5,207,580

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04012		0081		T		CABLE		187,467,600		187,467,600		9,373,380

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04014		0082		T		CLOVER		70,785,600		70,785,600		3,539,280

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04016		0083		T		DELTA		91,024,600		91,024,600		4,551,230

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04018		0084		T		DRUMMOND		210,897,500		210,897,500		10,544,875

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04020		0085		T		EILEEN		68,621,300		68,621,300		3,431,065

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04021		0086		T		GRANDVIEW		141,835,800		141,835,800		7,091,790

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04022		0087		T		HUGHES		73,129,000		73,129,000		3,656,450

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04024		0088		T		IRONRIVER		199,516,600		199,516,600		9,975,830

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04026		0089		T		KELLY		37,793,000		37,793,000		1,889,650

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04028		0090		T		KEYSTONE		27,641,700		27,641,700		1,382,085

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04030		0091		T		LINCOLN		35,560,600		35,560,600		1,778,030

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04032		0092		T		MASON		21,940,100		21,940,100		1,097,005

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04034		0093		T		NAMAKAGON		248,050,600		248,050,600		12,402,530

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04036		0094		T		ORIENTA		42,940,800		42,940,800		2,147,040

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04038		0095		T		OULU		40,697,500		40,697,500		2,034,875

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04040		0096		T		PILSEN		16,817,900		16,817,900		840,895

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04042		0097		T		PORTWING		55,941,200		55,941,200		2,797,060

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04046		0098		T		RUSSELL		38,231,400		38,231,400		1,911,570

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04048		0099		T		TRIPP		24,472,500		24,472,500		1,223,625

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04050		0100		T		WASHBURN		52,540,600		52,540,600		2,627,030

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04151		0101		V		MASON		2,763,100		3,650,100		182,505

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04201		1982		C		ASHLAND		0		0		- 0

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04206		0102		C		BAYFIELD		111,673,200		111,673,200		5,583,660

		2019		04		BAYFIELD		04291		0103		C		WASHBURN		121,300,000		132,071,800		6,603,590

		2019		05		BROWN		05010		0106		T		EATON		152,084,000		152,084,000		7,604,200

		2019		05		BROWN		05012		0107		T		GLENMORE		116,245,000		116,245,000		5,812,250

		2019		05		BROWN		05014		0108		T		GREENBAY		262,292,400		262,292,400		13,114,620

		2019		05		BROWN		05018		0110		T		HOLLAND		167,240,600		167,240,600		8,362,030

		2019		05		BROWN		05022		0111		T		HUMBOLDT		115,407,500		115,407,500		5,770,375

		2019		05		BROWN		05024		0112		T		LAWRENCE		706,252,100		711,478,500		35,573,925

		2019		05		BROWN		05025		0113		T		LEDGEVIEW		1,015,642,500		1,037,503,900		51,875,195

		2019		05		BROWN		05026		0114		T		MORRISON		139,213,500		139,213,500		6,960,675

		2019		05		BROWN		05028		0115		T		NEWDENMARK		172,722,400		172,722,400		8,636,120

		2019		05		BROWN		05030		0116		T		PITTSFIELD		280,311,400		280,311,400		14,015,570

		2019		05		BROWN		05034		0117		T		ROCKLAND		217,960,000		217,960,000		10,898,000

		2019		05		BROWN		05036		0118		T		SCOTT		377,971,200		377,971,200		18,898,560

		2019		05		BROWN		05040		0120		T		WRIGHTSTOWN		229,799,100		229,799,100		11,489,955

		2019		05		BROWN		05102		0121		V		ALLOUEZ		1,024,593,000		1,057,335,000		52,866,750

		2019		05		BROWN		05104		0122		V		ASHWAUBENON		2,331,266,900		2,586,600,100		129,330,005

		2019		05		BROWN		05106		0105		V		BELLEVUE		1,395,128,600		1,428,502,400		71,425,120

		2019		05		BROWN		05116		0123		V		DENMARK		174,476,900		174,476,900		8,723,845

		2019		05		BROWN		05126		0109		V		HOBART		735,865,900		971,510,200		48,575,510

		2019		05		BROWN		05136		0124		V		HOWARD		1,796,161,700		1,917,507,200		95,875,360

		2019		05		BROWN		05171		0125		V		PULASKI		202,698,900		225,857,000		11,292,850

		2019		05		BROWN		05178		0119		V		SUAMICO		1,319,981,700		1,416,046,200		70,802,310

		2019		05		BROWN		05191		0126		V		WRIGHTSTOWN		232,859,300		246,604,600		12,330,230

		2019		05		BROWN		05216		0127		C		DEPERE		2,046,886,300		2,209,815,400		110,490,770

		2019		05		BROWN		05231		0128		C		GREENBAY		6,551,309,700		6,966,932,800		348,346,640

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06002		0130		T		ALMA		43,156,600		43,156,600		2,157,830

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06004		0131		T		BELVIDERE		63,736,400		63,736,400		3,186,820

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06006		0132		T		BUFFALO		75,544,200		75,544,200		3,777,210

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06008		0133		T		CANTON		31,785,900		31,785,900		1,589,295

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06010		0134		T		CROSS		43,557,400		43,557,400		2,177,870

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06012		0135		T		DOVER		38,568,400		38,568,400		1,928,420

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06014		0136		T		GILMANTON		44,339,800		44,339,800		2,216,990

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06016		0137		T		GLENCOE		41,949,700		41,949,700		2,097,485

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06018		0138		T		LINCOLN		32,470,000		32,470,000		1,623,500

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06020		0139		T		MAXVILLE		40,772,900		40,772,900		2,038,645

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06022		0140		T		MILTON		58,346,900		58,346,900		2,917,345

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06024		0141		T		MODENA		35,874,400		35,874,400		1,793,720

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06026		0142		T		MONDOVI		42,892,300		42,892,300		2,144,615

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06028		0143		T		MONTANA		40,103,400		40,103,400		2,005,170

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06030		0144		T		NAPLES		57,992,100		57,992,100		2,899,605

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06032		0145		T		NELSON		75,794,800		75,794,800		3,789,740

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06034		0146		T		WAUMANDEE		52,183,400		52,183,400		2,609,170

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06111		0147		V		COCHRANE		26,911,000		26,911,000		1,345,550

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06154		0148		V		NELSON		18,966,100		18,966,100		948,305

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06201		0149		C		ALMA		53,750,700		57,196,900		2,859,845

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06206		0150		C		BUFFALOCITY		77,807,200		77,807,200		3,890,360

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06226		0151		C		FOUNTAINCITY		55,570,500		55,570,500		2,778,525

		2019		06		BUFFALO		06251		0152		C		MONDOVI		148,533,300		172,663,000		8,633,150

		2019		07		BURNETT		07002		0154		T		ANDERSON		36,729,300		36,729,300		1,836,465

		2019		07		BURNETT		07004		0155		T		BLAINE		40,687,800		40,687,800		2,034,390

		2019		07		BURNETT		07006		0156		T		DANIELS		94,976,800		94,976,800		4,748,840

		2019		07		BURNETT		07008		0157		T		DEWEY		51,800,700		51,800,700		2,590,035

		2019		07		BURNETT		07010		0158		T		GRANTSBURG		78,099,800		78,099,800		3,904,990

		2019		07		BURNETT		07012		0159		T		JACKSON		273,350,000		273,350,000		13,667,500

		2019		07		BURNETT		07014		0160		T		LAFOLLETTE		111,952,700		111,952,700		5,597,635

		2019		07		BURNETT		07016		0161		T		LINCOLN		37,053,600		37,053,600		1,852,680

		2019		07		BURNETT		07018		0162		T		MEENON		162,046,500		162,046,500		8,102,325

		2019		07		BURNETT		07020		0163		T		OAKLAND		263,876,700		263,876,700		13,193,835

		2019		07		BURNETT		07022		0164		T		ROOSEVELT		27,216,600		27,216,600		1,360,830

		2019		07		BURNETT		07024		0165		T		RUSK		90,896,100		90,896,100		4,544,805

		2019		07		BURNETT		07026		0166		T		SANDLAKE		107,336,800		107,336,800		5,366,840

		2019		07		BURNETT		07028		0167		T		SCOTT		267,710,100		267,710,100		13,385,505

		2019		07		BURNETT		07030		0168		T		SIREN		195,608,700		195,608,700		9,780,435

		2019		07		BURNETT		07032		0169		T		SWISS		185,206,500		185,206,500		9,260,325

		2019		07		BURNETT		07034		0170		T		TRADELAKE		129,005,800		129,005,800		6,450,290

		2019		07		BURNETT		07036		0171		T		UNION		106,120,400		106,120,400		5,306,020

		2019		07		BURNETT		07038		0172		T		WEBBLAKE		247,603,500		247,603,500		12,380,175

		2019		07		BURNETT		07040		0173		T		WESTMARSHLAND		32,832,900		32,832,900		1,641,645

		2019		07		BURNETT		07042		0174		T		WOODRIVER		126,418,100		126,418,100		6,320,905

		2019		07		BURNETT		07131		0175		V		GRANTSBURG		60,667,600		71,964,300		3,598,215

		2019		07		BURNETT		07181		0176		V		SIREN		66,728,800		74,796,000		3,739,800

		2019		07		BURNETT		07191		0177		V		WEBSTER		31,780,400		32,420,300		1,621,015

		2019		08		CALUMET		08002		0179		T		BRILLION		114,957,700		114,957,700		5,747,885

		2019		08		CALUMET		08004		0180		T		BROTHERTOWN		153,898,700		153,898,700		7,694,935

		2019		08		CALUMET		08006		0181		T		CHARLESTOWN		73,472,000		73,472,000		3,673,600

		2019		08		CALUMET		08008		0182		T		CHILTON		112,071,300		112,071,300		5,603,565

		2019		08		CALUMET		08010		0183		T		HARRISON		0		0		- 0

		2019		08		CALUMET		08012		0184		T		NEWHOLSTEIN		128,563,900		128,563,900		6,428,195

		2019		08		CALUMET		08014		0185		T		RANTOUL		78,469,700		78,469,700		3,923,485

		2019		08		CALUMET		08016		0186		T		STOCKBRIDGE		173,495,200		173,495,200		8,674,760

		2019		08		CALUMET		08018		0187		T		WOODVILLE		83,353,300		83,353,300		4,167,665

		2019		08		CALUMET		08131		1987		V		HARRISON		1,167,680,500		1,213,180,500		60,659,025

		2019		08		CALUMET		08136		0188		V		HILBERT		57,818,500		81,704,700		4,085,235

		2019		08		CALUMET		08160		0189		V		POTTER		14,012,200		14,012,200		700,610

		2019		08		CALUMET		08179		0190		V		SHERWOOD		304,432,800		321,105,500		16,055,275

		2019		08		CALUMET		08181		0191		V		STOCKBRIDGE		73,150,600		73,150,600		3,657,530

		2019		08		CALUMET		08201		0192		C		APPLETON		712,854,600		829,732,600		41,486,630

		2019		08		CALUMET		08206		0193		C		BRILLION		194,238,801		227,650,100		11,382,505

		2019		08		CALUMET		08211		0194		C		CHILTON		275,727,200		281,736,000		14,086,800

		2019		08		CALUMET		08231		1985		C		KAUKAUNA		46,600		46,600		2,330

		2019		08		CALUMET		08241		0195		C		KIEL		25,000,400		44,793,300		2,239,665

		2019		08		CALUMET		08251		0196		C		MENASHA		216,322,000		292,952,100		14,647,605

		2019		08		CALUMET		08261		0197		C		NEWHOLSTEIN		178,254,400		191,794,000		9,589,700

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09002		0199		T		ANSON		264,318,700		264,318,700		13,215,935

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09004		0200		T		ARTHUR		67,275,700		67,275,700		3,363,785

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09006		0201		T		AUBURN		66,789,800		66,789,800		3,339,490

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09008		0202		T		BIRCHCREEK		116,127,000		116,127,000		5,806,350

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09010		0203		T		BLOOMER		102,636,000		102,636,000		5,131,800

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09012		0204		T		CLEVELAND		84,552,400		84,552,400		4,227,620

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09014		0205		T		COLBURN		94,106,500		94,106,500		4,705,325

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09016		0206		T		COOKSVALLEY		72,849,900		72,849,900		3,642,495

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09018		0207		T		DELMAR		62,795,600		62,795,600		3,139,780

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09020		0208		T		EAGLEPOINT		409,903,800		409,903,800		20,495,190

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09022		0209		T		EDSON		77,598,500		77,598,500		3,879,925

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09024		0210		T		ESTELLA		42,861,600		42,861,600		2,143,080

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09026		0211		T		GOETZ		61,656,500		61,656,500		3,082,825

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09028		0212		T		HALLIE		16,792,300		16,792,300		839,615

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09032		0213		T		HOWARD		78,346,000		78,346,000		3,917,300

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09034		0214		T		LAFAYETTE		707,148,900		707,148,900		35,357,445

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09035		0215		T		LAKEHOLCOMBE		171,393,200		171,393,200		8,569,660

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09036		0216		T		RUBY		38,394,100		38,394,100		1,919,705

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09038		0217		T		SAMPSON		229,755,600		229,755,600		11,487,780

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09040		0218		T		SIGEL		87,598,100		87,598,100		4,379,905

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09042		0219		T		TILDEN		149,887,900		149,887,900		7,494,395

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09044		0220		T		WHEATON		286,147,500		286,147,500		14,307,375

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09046		0221		T		WOODMOHR		95,114,800		95,114,800		4,755,740

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09106		0222		V		BOYD		27,565,600		27,565,600		1,378,280

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09111		0223		V		CADOTT		86,085,200		87,427,300		4,371,365

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09128		1981		V		LAKEHALLIE		602,337,200		710,173,400		35,508,670

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09161		0224		V		NEWAUBURN		22,207,000		32,528,800		1,626,440

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09206		0225		C		BLOOMER		263,457,800		283,584,600		14,179,230

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09211		0226		C		CHIPPEWAFALLS		920,939,700		1,116,087,900		55,804,395

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09213		0227		C		CORNELL		73,746,300		73,746,300		3,687,315

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09221		0228		C		EAUCLAIRE		212,769,600		212,769,600		10,638,480

		2019		09		CHIPPEWA		09281		0229		C		STANLEY		100,225,200		118,196,400		5,909,820

		2019		10		CLARK		10002		0231		T		BEAVER		46,546,500		46,546,500		2,327,325

		2019		10		CLARK		10004		0232		T		BUTLER		11,360,200		11,360,200		568,010

		2019		10		CLARK		10006		0233		T		COLBY		45,350,100		45,350,100		2,267,505

		2019		10		CLARK		10008		0234		T		DEWHURST		106,165,800		106,165,800		5,308,290

		2019		10		CLARK		10010		0235		T		EATON		59,721,100		59,721,100		2,986,055

		2019		10		CLARK		10012		0236		T		FOSTER		27,663,000		27,663,000		1,383,150

		2019		10		CLARK		10014		0237		T		FREMONT		63,048,600		63,048,600		3,152,430

		2019		10		CLARK		10016		0238		T		GRANT		51,818,500		51,818,500		2,590,925

		2019		10		CLARK		10018		0239		T		GREENGROVE		44,725,800		44,725,800		2,236,290

		2019		10		CLARK		10020		0240		T		HENDREN		36,386,300		36,386,300		1,819,315

		2019		10		CLARK		10022		0241		T		HEWETT		31,009,100		31,009,100		1,550,455

		2019		10		CLARK		10024		0242		T		HIXON		49,872,000		49,872,000		2,493,600

		2019		10		CLARK		10026		0243		T		HOARD		39,467,300		39,467,300		1,973,365

		2019		10		CLARK		10028		0244		T		LEVIS		44,530,000		44,530,000		2,226,500

		2019		10		CLARK		10030		0245		T		LONGWOOD		50,537,400		50,537,400		2,526,870

		2019		10		CLARK		10032		0246		T		LOYAL		47,032,100		47,032,100		2,351,605

		2019		10		CLARK		10034		0247		T		LYNN		51,276,600		51,276,600		2,563,830

		2019		10		CLARK		10036		0248		T		MAYVILLE		58,749,400		58,749,400		2,937,470

		2019		10		CLARK		10038		0249		T		MEAD		45,494,700		45,494,700		2,274,735

		2019		10		CLARK		10040		0250		T		MENTOR		120,485,000		120,485,000		6,024,250

		2019		10		CLARK		10042		0251		T		PINEVALLEY		95,006,500		95,006,500		4,750,325

		2019		10		CLARK		10044		0252		T		RESEBURG		46,391,600		46,391,600		2,319,580

		2019		10		CLARK		10046		0253		T		SEIF		20,933,600		20,933,600		1,046,680

		2019		10		CLARK		10048		0254		T		SHERMAN		56,223,300		56,223,300		2,811,165

		2019		10		CLARK		10050		0255		T		SHERWOOD		24,617,300		24,617,300		1,230,865

		2019		10		CLARK		10052		0256		T		THORP		57,421,300		57,421,300		2,871,065

		2019		10		CLARK		10054		0257		T		UNITY		49,940,700		49,940,700		2,497,035

		2019		10		CLARK		10056		0258		T		WARNER		36,935,000		36,935,000		1,846,750

		2019		10		CLARK		10058		0259		T		WASHBURN		26,401,600		26,401,600		1,320,080

		2019		10		CLARK		10060		0260		T		WESTON		46,113,300		46,113,300		2,305,665

		2019		10		CLARK		10062		0261		T		WITHEE		56,535,200		56,535,200		2,826,760

		2019		10		CLARK		10064		0262		T		WORDEN		54,370,500		54,370,500		2,718,525

		2019		10		CLARK		10066		0263		T		YORK		45,237,900		45,237,900		2,261,895

		2019		10		CLARK		10111		0264		V		CURTISS		29,931,800		29,931,800		1,496,590

		2019		10		CLARK		10116		0265		V		DORCHESTER		34,746,000		49,742,500		2,487,125

		2019		10		CLARK		10131		0266		V		GRANTON		12,385,100		13,011,000		650,550

		2019		10		CLARK		10186		0267		V		UNITY		4,507,400		5,476,500		273,825

		2019		10		CLARK		10191		0268		V		WITHEE		19,205,800		22,596,100		1,129,805

		2019		10		CLARK		10201		0269		C		ABBOTSFORD		70,759,900		73,163,700		3,658,185

		2019		10		CLARK		10211		0270		C		COLBY		47,686,800		53,444,200		2,672,210

		2019		10		CLARK		10231		0271		C		GREENWOOD		43,023,100		44,258,700		2,212,935

		2019		10		CLARK		10246		0272		C		LOYAL		54,930,300		59,023,100		2,951,155

		2019		10		CLARK		10261		0273		C		NEILLSVILLE		127,857,600		134,244,700		6,712,235

		2019		10		CLARK		10265		0274		C		OWEN		38,837,200		54,290,300		2,714,515

		2019		10		CLARK		10281		1979		C		STANLEY		4,191,200		4,191,200		209,560

		2019		10		CLARK		10286		0275		C		THORP		80,166,400		99,041,400		4,952,070

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11002		0277		T		ARLINGTON		103,545,700		103,545,700		5,177,285

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11004		0278		T		CALEDONIA		252,445,700		252,445,700		12,622,285

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11006		0279		T		COLUMBUS		96,328,000		96,328,000		4,816,400

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11008		0280		T		COURTLAND		57,517,500		57,517,500		2,875,875

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11010		0281		T		DEKORRA		414,135,100		414,135,100		20,706,755

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11012		0282		T		FORTWINNEBAGO		83,706,000		83,706,000		4,185,300

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11014		0283		T		FOUNTAINPRAIRIE		98,108,900		98,108,900		4,905,445

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11016		0284		T		HAMPDEN		75,337,600		75,337,600		3,766,880

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11018		0285		T		LEEDS		89,205,500		89,205,500		4,460,275

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11020		0286		T		LEWISTON		134,071,500		134,071,500		6,703,575

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11022		0287		T		LODI		528,579,600		528,579,600		26,428,980

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11024		0288		T		LOWVILLE		106,225,800		106,225,800		5,311,290

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11026		0289		T		MARCELLON		96,156,000		96,156,000		4,807,800

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11028		0290		T		NEWPORT		67,792,600		67,792,600		3,389,630

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11030		0291		T		OTSEGO		75,199,200		75,199,200		3,759,960

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11032		0292		T		PACIFIC		288,066,100		288,066,100		14,403,305

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11034		0293		T		RANDOLPH		89,815,800		89,815,800		4,490,790

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11036		0294		T		SCOTT		65,427,600		65,427,600		3,271,380

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11038		0295		T		SPRINGVALE		64,906,100		64,906,100		3,245,305

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11040		0296		T		WESTPOINT		391,348,900		391,348,900		19,567,445

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11042		0297		T		WYOCENA		200,491,200		200,491,200		10,024,560

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11101		0298		V		ARLINGTON		74,493,300		82,994,300		4,149,715

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11111		0299		V		CAMBRIA		47,209,400		47,209,400		2,360,470

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11116		0300		V		DOYLESTOWN		15,546,300		15,546,300		777,315

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11126		0301		V		FALLRIVER		158,543,800		158,543,800		7,927,190

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11127		0302		V		FRIESLAND		16,947,700		21,997,200		1,099,860

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11171		0303		V		PARDEEVILLE		146,370,800		146,370,800		7,318,540

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11172		0304		V		POYNETTE		186,991,100		186,991,100		9,349,555

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11176		0305		V		RANDOLPH		25,532,800		27,723,700		1,386,185

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11177		0306		V		RIO		60,368,100		68,429,200		3,421,460

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11191		0307		V		WYOCENA		42,937,300		42,937,300		2,146,865

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11211		0308		C		COLUMBUS		422,987,300		475,533,400		23,776,670

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11246		0309		C		LODI		278,714,500		279,991,900		13,999,595

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11271		0310		C		PORTAGE		669,852,600		680,563,500		34,028,175

		2019		11		COLUMBIA		11291		0311		C		WISCONSINDELLS		245,747,200		250,288,700		12,514,435

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12002		0313		T		BRIDGEPORT		115,029,600		115,029,600		5,751,480

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12004		0314		T		CLAYTON		80,924,200		80,924,200		4,046,210

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12006		0315		T		EASTMAN		76,743,600		76,743,600		3,837,180

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12008		0316		T		FREEMAN		97,088,900		97,088,900		4,854,445

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12010		0317		T		HANEY		25,834,000		25,834,000		1,291,700

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12012		0318		T		MARIETTA		46,206,000		46,206,000		2,310,300

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12014		0319		T		PRAIRIEDUCHIEN		69,852,700		69,852,700		3,492,635

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12016		0320		T		SCOTT		41,000,400		41,000,400		2,050,020

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12018		0321		T		SENECA		98,948,000		98,948,000		4,947,400

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12020		0322		T		UTICA		48,851,400		48,851,400		2,442,570

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12022		0323		T		WAUZEKA		29,769,900		29,769,900		1,488,495

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12106		0324		V		BELLCENTER		6,576,000		6,576,000		328,800

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12116		0325		V		DESOTO		3,875,000		4,221,400		211,070

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12121		0326		V		EASTMAN		17,554,500		17,554,500		877,725

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12126		0327		V		FERRYVILLE		24,497,500		24,760,900		1,238,045

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12131		0328		V		GAYSMILLS		23,772,200		26,320,100		1,316,005

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12146		0329		V		LYNXVILLE		10,212,100		10,212,100		510,605

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12151		0330		V		MOUNTSTERLING		7,506,700		7,506,700		375,335

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12181		0331		V		SOLDIERSGROVE		23,992,100		23,992,100		1,199,605

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12182		0332		V		STEUBEN		4,993,100		4,993,100		249,655

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12191		0333		V		WAUZEKA		20,145,300		22,225,900		1,111,295

		2019		12		CRAWFORD		12271		0334		C		PRAIRIEDUCHIEN		325,522,700		379,296,900		18,964,845

		2019		13		DANE		13002		0336		T		ALBION		244,023,300		244,023,300		12,201,165

		2019		13		DANE		13004		0337		T		BERRY		220,340,700		220,340,700		11,017,035

		2019		13		DANE		13006		0338		T		BLACKEARTH		79,830,500		79,830,500		3,991,525

		2019		13		DANE		13008		0339		T		BLOOMINGGROVE		184,017,600		184,017,600		9,200,880

		2019		13		DANE		13010		0340		T		BLUEMOUNDS		157,757,900		157,757,900		7,887,895

		2019		13		DANE		13012		0341		T		BRISTOL		587,957,300		587,957,300		29,397,865

		2019		13		DANE		13014		0342		T		BURKE		510,552,200		510,552,200		25,527,610

		2019		13		DANE		13016		0343		T		CHRISTIANA		139,688,900		139,688,900		6,984,445

		2019		13		DANE		13018		0344		T		COTTAGEGROVE		460,310,800		460,310,800		23,015,540

		2019		13		DANE		13020		0345		T		CROSSPLAINS		273,379,100		273,379,100		13,668,955

		2019		13		DANE		13022		0346		T		DANE		133,948,200		133,948,200		6,697,410

		2019		13		DANE		13024		0347		T		DEERFIELD		206,331,200		206,331,200		10,316,560

		2019		13		DANE		13026		0348		T		DUNKIRK		219,794,100		219,794,100		10,989,705

		2019		13		DANE		13028		0349		T		DUNN		834,455,200		834,455,200		41,722,760

		2019		13		DANE		13032		0350		T		MADISON		437,406,700		471,858,200		23,592,910

		2019		13		DANE		13034		0351		T		MAZOMANIE		136,207,400		136,207,400		6,810,370

		2019		13		DANE		13036		0352		T		MEDINA		159,482,200		159,482,200		7,974,110

		2019		13		DANE		13038		0353		T		MIDDLETON		1,366,516,300		1,366,516,300		68,325,815

		2019		13		DANE		13040		0354		T		MONTROSE		144,129,900		144,129,900		7,206,495

		2019		13		DANE		13042		0355		T		OREGON		457,324,900		457,324,900		22,866,245

		2019		13		DANE		13044		0356		T		PERRY		90,247,900		90,247,900		4,512,395

		2019		13		DANE		13046		0357		T		PLEASANTSPRINGS		521,185,000		521,185,000		26,059,250

		2019		13		DANE		13048		0358		T		PRIMROSE		100,938,600		100,938,600		5,046,930

		2019		13		DANE		13050		0359		T		ROXBURY		265,038,400		265,038,400		13,251,920

		2019		13		DANE		13052		0360		T		RUTLAND		281,682,200		281,682,200		14,084,110

		2019		13		DANE		13054		0361		T		SPRINGDALE		338,618,500		338,618,500		16,930,925

		2019		13		DANE		13056		0362		T		SPRINGFIELD		461,412,000		468,273,800		23,413,690

		2019		13		DANE		13058		0363		T		SUNPRAIRIE		312,573,900		312,573,900		15,628,695

		2019		13		DANE		13060		0364		T		VERMONT		161,650,700		161,650,700		8,082,535

		2019		13		DANE		13062		0365		T		VERONA		356,827,800		356,827,800		17,841,390

		2019		13		DANE		13064		0366		T		VIENNA		263,602,400		263,602,400		13,180,120

		2019		13		DANE		13066		0367		T		WESTPORT		941,015,000		941,015,000		47,050,750

		2019		13		DANE		13070		0369		T		YORK		84,268,900		84,268,900		4,213,445

		2019		13		DANE		13106		0370		V		BELLEVILLE		189,458,200		194,416,000		9,720,800

		2019		13		DANE		13107		0371		V		BLACKEARTH		128,719,300		131,306,600		6,565,330

		2019		13		DANE		13108		0372		V		BLUEMOUNDS		83,155,400		83,155,400		4,157,770

		2019		13		DANE		13109		0373		V		BROOKLYN		80,321,900		81,255,600		4,062,780

		2019		13		DANE		13111		0374		V		CAMBRIDGE		163,586,000		166,874,900		8,343,745

		2019		13		DANE		13112		0375		V		COTTAGEGROVE		698,056,700		798,718,600		39,935,930

		2019		13		DANE		13113		0376		V		CROSSPLAINS		388,869,800		423,233,600		21,161,680

		2019		13		DANE		13116		0377		V		DANE		103,011,600		104,206,100		5,210,305

		2019		13		DANE		13117		0378		V		DEERFIELD		216,787,300		241,325,500		12,066,275

		2019		13		DANE		13118		0379		V		DEFOREST		1,140,802,000		1,336,023,100		66,801,155

		2019		13		DANE		13151		0380		V		MAPLEBLUFF		467,585,100		470,074,600		23,503,730

		2019		13		DANE		13152		0381		V		MARSHALL		230,117,300		234,843,900		11,742,195

		2019		13		DANE		13153		0382		V		MAZOMANIE		160,331,500		173,152,400		8,657,620

		2019		13		DANE		13154		0383		V		MCFARLAND		1,012,262,700		1,056,153,600		52,807,680

		2019		13		DANE		13157		0384		V		MOUNTHOREB		728,367,800		793,824,100		39,691,205

		2019		13		DANE		13165		0385		V		OREGON		1,212,814,500		1,232,395,400		61,619,770

		2019		13		DANE		13176		0386		V		ROCKDALE		16,260,700		16,260,700		813,035

		2019		13		DANE		13181		0387		V		SHOREWOODHILLS		569,924,000		635,370,300		31,768,515

		2019		13		DANE		13191		0388		V		WAUNAKEE		1,929,469,200		2,070,712,600		103,535,630

		2019		13		DANE		13196		0368		V		WINDSOR		978,601,000		1,000,157,500		50,007,875

		2019		13		DANE		13221		1971		C		EDGERTON		10,733,100		25,158,400		1,257,920

		2019		13		DANE		13225		0389		C		FITCHBURG		3,065,972,600		3,419,112,900		170,955,645

		2019		13		DANE		13251		0390		C		MADISON		29,802,896,700		30,910,698,000		1,545,534,900

		2019		13		DANE		13255		0391		C		MIDDLETON		3,180,754,300		3,829,510,100		191,475,505

		2019		13		DANE		13258		0392		C		MONONA		1,258,410,700		1,386,302,300		69,315,115

		2019		13		DANE		13281		0393		C		STOUGHTON		1,176,283,200		1,233,724,300		61,686,215

		2019		13		DANE		13282		0394		C		SUNPRAIRIE		3,404,540,900		3,634,094,300		181,704,715

		2019		13		DANE		13286		0395		C		VERONA		2,969,335,200		3,072,163,900		153,608,195

		2019		14		DODGE		14002		0397		T		ASHIPPUN		286,994,200		286,994,200		14,349,710

		2019		14		DODGE		14004		0398		T		BEAVERDAM		353,540,800		353,540,800		17,677,040

		2019		14		DODGE		14006		0399		T		BURNETT		81,080,900		81,080,900		4,054,045

		2019		14		DODGE		14008		0400		T		CALAMUS		100,417,800		100,417,800		5,020,890

		2019		14		DODGE		14010		0401		T		CHESTER		56,378,100		56,378,100		2,818,905

		2019		14		DODGE		14012		0402		T		CLYMAN		79,623,400		79,623,400		3,981,170

		2019		14		DODGE		14014		0403		T		ELBA		114,192,700		114,912,800		5,745,640

		2019		14		DODGE		14016		0404		T		EMMET		141,423,900		141,423,900		7,071,195

		2019		14		DODGE		14018		0405		T		FOXLAKE		221,277,400		221,277,400		11,063,870

		2019		14		DODGE		14020		0406		T		HERMAN		113,655,100		113,655,100		5,682,755

		2019		14		DODGE		14022		0407		T		HUBBARD		221,889,100		221,889,100		11,094,455

		2019		14		DODGE		14024		0408		T		HUSTISFORD		160,139,300		160,139,300		8,006,965

		2019		14		DODGE		14026		0409		T		LEBANON		139,931,500		139,931,500		6,996,575

		2019		14		DODGE		14028		0410		T		LEROY		94,516,600		94,516,600		4,725,830

		2019		14		DODGE		14030		0411		T		LOMIRA		142,492,300		142,492,300		7,124,615

		2019		14		DODGE		14032		0412		T		LOWELL		114,779,100		114,779,100		5,738,955

		2019		14		DODGE		14034		0413		T		OAKGROVE		103,972,500		103,972,500		5,198,625

		2019		14		DODGE		14036		0414		T		PORTLAND		110,662,500		110,662,500		5,533,125

		2019		14		DODGE		14038		0415		T		RUBICON		233,903,500		233,903,500		11,695,175

		2019		14		DODGE		14040		0416		T		SHIELDS		55,190,600		55,190,600		2,759,530

		2019		14		DODGE		14042		0417		T		THERESA		99,693,500		99,693,500		4,984,675

		2019		14		DODGE		14044		0418		T		TRENTON		126,871,600		126,871,600		6,343,580

		2019		14		DODGE		14046		0419		T		WESTFORD		150,506,500		150,506,500		7,525,325

		2019		14		DODGE		14106		0421		V		BROWNSVILLE		92,471,900		92,471,900		4,623,595

		2019		14		DODGE		14111		0422		V		CLYMAN		21,069,000		21,069,000		1,053,450

		2019		14		DODGE		14136		0423		V		HUSTISFORD		76,748,300		78,117,400		3,905,870

		2019		14		DODGE		14141		0424		V		IRONRIDGE		55,497,500		55,497,500		2,774,875

		2019		14		DODGE		14143		0425		V		KEKOSKEE		90,829,200		90,829,200		4,541,460

		2019		14		DODGE		14146		0426		V		LOMIRA		151,107,200		176,246,400		8,812,320

		2019		14		DODGE		14147		0427		V		LOWELL		13,884,400		13,884,400		694,220

		2019		14		DODGE		14161		0428		V		NEOSHO		41,514,000		41,514,000		2,075,700

		2019		14		DODGE		14176		0429		V		RANDOLPH		56,880,200		75,971,200		3,798,560

		2019		14		DODGE		14177		0430		V		REESEVILLE		31,377,200		38,278,900		1,913,945

		2019		14		DODGE		14186		0431		V		THERESA		59,899,200		59,899,200		2,994,960

		2019		14		DODGE		14206		0432		C		BEAVERDAM		1,134,717,500		1,233,748,100		61,687,405

		2019		14		DODGE		14211		0433		C		COLUMBUS		0		0		- 0

		2019		14		DODGE		14226		0434		C		FOXLAKE		83,918,800		89,624,800		4,481,240

		2019		14		DODGE		14230		0435		C		HARTFORD		53,896,300		65,555,300		3,277,765

		2019		14		DODGE		14236		0436		C		HORICON		233,047,600		269,420,700		13,471,035

		2019		14		DODGE		14241		0437		C		JUNEAU		115,372,000		115,802,500		5,790,125

		2019		14		DODGE		14251		0438		C		MAYVILLE		371,206,600		375,715,200		18,785,760

		2019		14		DODGE		14291		0439		C		WATERTOWN		525,021,500		525,021,500		26,251,075

		2019		14		DODGE		14292		0440		C		WAUPUN		212,673,800		249,412,900		12,470,645

		2019		15		DOOR		15002		0442		T		BAILEYSHARBOR		506,334,900		506,334,900		25,316,745

		2019		15		DOOR		15004		0443		T		BRUSSELS		89,040,400		89,040,400		4,452,020

		2019		15		DOOR		15006		0444		T		CLAYBANKS		68,922,300		68,922,300		3,446,115

		2019		15		DOOR		15008		0445		T		EGGHARBOR		571,143,500		571,143,500		28,557,175

		2019		15		DOOR		15010		0446		T		FORESTVILLE		85,323,600		85,323,600		4,266,180

		2019		15		DOOR		15012		0447		T		GARDNER		252,015,400		252,015,400		12,600,770

		2019		15		DOOR		15014		0448		T		GIBRALTAR		762,053,100		762,053,100		38,102,655

		2019		15		DOOR		15016		0449		T		JACKSONPORT		290,655,900		290,655,900		14,532,795

		2019		15		DOOR		15018		0450		T		LIBERTYGROVE		963,566,100		963,566,100		48,178,305

		2019		15		DOOR		15020		0451		T		NASEWAUPEE		390,063,000		390,063,000		19,503,150

		2019		15		DOOR		15022		0452		T		SEVASTOPOL		753,088,400		753,088,400		37,654,420

		2019		15		DOOR		15024		0453		T		STURGEONBAY		181,339,400		181,339,400		9,066,970

		2019		15		DOOR		15026		0454		T		UNION		153,687,400		153,687,400		7,684,370

		2019		15		DOOR		15028		0455		T		WASHINGTON		290,539,400		290,539,400		14,526,970

		2019		15		DOOR		15118		0456		V		EGGHARBOR		384,892,000		384,892,000		19,244,600

		2019		15		DOOR		15121		0457		V		EPHRAIM		372,795,100		372,795,100		18,639,755

		2019		15		DOOR		15127		0458		V		FORESTVILLE		23,197,600		23,197,600		1,159,880

		2019		15		DOOR		15181		0459		V		SISTERBAY		419,007,000		435,970,000		21,798,500

		2019		15		DOOR		15281		0460		C		STURGEONBAY		858,172,300		957,729,900		47,886,495

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16002		0462		T		AMNICON		81,534,900		81,534,900		4,076,745

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16004		0463		T		BENNETT		63,899,100		63,899,100		3,194,955

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16006		0464		T		BRULE		56,990,300		56,990,300		2,849,515

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16008		0465		T		CLOVERLAND		20,728,800		20,728,800		1,036,440

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16010		0466		T		DAIRYLAND		38,213,000		38,213,000		1,910,650

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16012		0467		T		GORDON		109,583,700		109,583,700		5,479,185

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16014		0468		T		HAWTHORNE		77,145,400		77,145,400		3,857,270

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16016		0469		T		HIGHLAND		56,418,100		56,418,100		2,820,905

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16018		0470		T		LAKESIDE		58,663,500		58,663,500		2,933,175

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16020		0471		T		MAPLE		40,018,800		40,018,800		2,000,940

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16022		0472		T		OAKLAND		95,150,900		95,150,900		4,757,545

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16024		0473		T		PARKLAND		91,018,500		91,018,500		4,550,925

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16026		0474		T		SOLONSPRINGS		130,411,200		130,411,200		6,520,560

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16028		0475		T		SUMMIT		92,301,300		92,301,300		4,615,065

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16030		0476		T		SUPERIOR		210,291,500		210,291,500		10,514,575

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16032		0477		T		WASCOTT		295,425,300		295,425,300		14,771,265

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16146		0478		V		LAKENEBAGAMON		190,507,400		190,507,400		9,525,370

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16165		0479		V		OLIVER		27,460,200		27,460,200		1,373,010

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16171		0480		V		POPLAR		48,762,400		48,762,400		2,438,120

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16181		0481		V		SOLONSPRINGS		46,151,100		49,151,700		2,457,585

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16182		0482		V		SUPERIOR		51,281,800		51,281,800		2,564,090

		2019		16		DOUGLAS		16281		0483		C		SUPERIOR		1,703,728,200		1,769,188,200		88,459,410

		2019		17		DUNN		17002		0485		T		COLFAX		89,888,600		89,888,600		4,494,430

		2019		17		DUNN		17004		0486		T		DUNN		109,044,900		109,044,900		5,452,245

		2019		17		DUNN		17006		0487		T		EAUGALLE		86,459,500		86,459,500		4,322,975

		2019		17		DUNN		17008		0488		T		ELKMOUND		142,752,200		142,752,200		7,137,610

		2019		17		DUNN		17010		0489		T		GRANT		42,471,700		42,471,700		2,123,585

		2019		17		DUNN		17012		0490		T		HAYRIVER		63,349,900		63,349,900		3,167,495

		2019		17		DUNN		17014		0491		T		LUCAS		61,813,800		61,813,800		3,090,690

		2019		17		DUNN		17016		0492		T		MENOMONIE		256,438,200		256,438,200		12,821,910

		2019		17		DUNN		17018		0493		T		NEWHAVEN		47,288,100		47,288,100		2,364,405

		2019		17		DUNN		17020		0494		T		OTTERCREEK		43,642,700		43,642,700		2,182,135

		2019		17		DUNN		17022		0495		T		PERU		18,165,000		18,165,000		908,250

		2019		17		DUNN		17024		0496		T		REDCEDAR		216,125,400		216,125,400		10,806,270

		2019		17		DUNN		17026		0497		T		ROCKCREEK		76,328,900		76,328,900		3,816,445

		2019		17		DUNN		17028		0498		T		SANDCREEK		43,882,000		43,882,000		2,194,100

		2019		17		DUNN		17030		0499		T		SHERIDAN		43,265,600		43,265,600		2,163,280

		2019		17		DUNN		17032		0500		T		SHERMAN		78,663,500		78,663,500		3,933,175

		2019		17		DUNN		17034		0501		T		SPRINGBROOK		150,823,700		150,823,700		7,541,185

		2019		17		DUNN		17036		0502		T		STANTON		62,125,500		62,125,500		3,106,275

		2019		17		DUNN		17038		0503		T		TAINTER		246,420,000		246,420,000		12,321,000

		2019		17		DUNN		17040		0504		T		TIFFANY		45,235,900		45,235,900		2,261,795

		2019		17		DUNN		17042		0505		T		WESTON		52,994,100		52,994,100		2,649,705

		2019		17		DUNN		17044		0506		T		WILSON		41,763,300		41,763,300		2,088,165

		2019		17		DUNN		17106		0507		V		BOYCEVILLE		39,029,100		48,976,700		2,448,835

		2019		17		DUNN		17111		0508		V		COLFAX		50,226,300		54,690,900		2,734,545

		2019		17		DUNN		17116		0509		V		DOWNING		11,030,600		11,030,600		551,530

		2019		17		DUNN		17121		0510		V		ELKMOUND		38,307,500		39,891,500		1,994,575

		2019		17		DUNN		17141		0511		V		KNAPP		20,356,700		23,748,100		1,187,405

		2019		17		DUNN		17176		0512		V		RIDGELAND		13,335,600		14,512,700		725,635

		2019		17		DUNN		17191		0513		V		WHEELER		10,057,700		10,057,700		502,885

		2019		17		DUNN		17251		0514		C		MENOMONIE		1,043,182,200		1,132,393,200		56,619,660

		2019		18		EAU CLAIRE		18002		0516		T		BRIDGECREEK		156,233,700		156,233,700		7,811,685

		2019		18		EAU CLAIRE		18004		0517		T		BRUNSWICK		186,146,400		186,146,400		9,307,320

		2019		18		EAU CLAIRE		18006		0518		T		CLEARCREEK		64,568,800		64,568,800		3,228,440

		2019		18		EAU CLAIRE		18008		0519		T		DRAMMEN		73,276,200		73,276,200		3,663,810

		2019		18		EAU CLAIRE		18010		0520		T		FAIRCHILD		31,312,200		31,312,200		1,565,610

		2019		18		EAU CLAIRE		18012		0521		T		LINCOLN		103,987,100		103,987,100		5,199,355

		2019		18		EAU CLAIRE		18014		0522		T		LUDINGTON		98,727,200		98,727,200		4,936,360

		2019		18		EAU CLAIRE		18016		0523		T		OTTERCREEK		34,572,900		34,572,900		1,728,645

		2019		18		EAU CLAIRE		18018		0524		T		PLEASANTVALLEY		414,853,400		414,853,400		20,742,670

		2019		18		EAU CLAIRE		18020		0525		T		SEYMOUR		324,339,300		324,339,300		16,216,965

		2019		18		EAU CLAIRE		18022		0526		T		UNION		450,287,900		450,287,900		22,514,395

		2019		18		EAU CLAIRE		18024		0527		T		WASHINGTON		798,060,600		798,060,600		39,903,030

		2019		18		EAU CLAIRE		18026		0528		T		WILSON		35,943,200		35,943,200		1,797,160

		2019		18		EAU CLAIRE		18126		0529		V		FAIRCHILD		13,592,300		13,592,300		679,615

		2019		18		EAU CLAIRE		18127		0530		V		FALLCREEK		79,304,100		86,516,000		4,325,800

		2019		18		EAU CLAIRE		18201		0531		C		ALTOONA		513,661,500		741,668,900		37,083,445

		2019		18		EAU CLAIRE		18202		0532		C		AUGUSTA		78,555,300		94,624,600		4,731,230

		2019		18		EAU CLAIRE		18221		0533		C		EAUCLAIRE		5,389,834,500		5,511,781,600		275,589,080

		2019		19		FLORENCE		19002		0535		T		AURORA		72,585,600		72,585,600		3,629,280

		2019		19		FLORENCE		19004		0536		T		COMMONWEALTH		51,409,700		51,409,700		2,570,485

		2019		19		FLORENCE		19006		0537		T		FENCE		40,154,800		40,154,800		2,007,740

		2019		19		FLORENCE		19008		0538		T		FERN		49,917,300		49,917,300		2,495,865

		2019		19		FLORENCE		19010		0539		T		FLORENCE		315,263,400		318,231,400		15,911,570

		2019		19		FLORENCE		19012		0540		T		HOMESTEAD		45,595,600		45,595,600		2,279,780

		2019		19		FLORENCE		19014		0541		T		LONGLAKE		41,373,000		41,373,000		2,068,650

		2019		19		FLORENCE		19016		0542		T		TIPLER		28,040,600		28,040,600		1,402,030

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20002		0544		T		ALTO		106,807,400		106,807,400		5,340,370

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20004		0545		T		ASHFORD		165,354,000		165,354,000		8,267,700

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20006		0546		T		AUBURN		259,808,200		259,808,200		12,990,410

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20008		0547		T		BYRON		167,730,200		167,730,200		8,386,510

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20010		0548		T		CALUMET		201,409,700		201,409,700		10,070,485

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20012		0549		T		EDEN		115,601,500		115,601,500		5,780,075

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20014		0550		T		ELDORADO		127,053,900		127,053,900		6,352,695

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20016		0551		T		EMPIRE		333,834,700		333,834,700		16,691,735

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20018		0552		T		FONDDULAC		383,475,800		383,475,800		19,173,790

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20020		0553		T		FOREST		109,378,600		109,378,600		5,468,930

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20022		0554		T		FRIENDSHIP		191,336,300		191,336,300		9,566,815

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20024		0555		T		LAMARTINE		157,359,100		157,359,100		7,867,955

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20026		0556		T		MARSHFIELD		124,192,800		124,192,800		6,209,640

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20028		0557		T		METOMEN		66,687,000		66,687,000		3,334,350

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20030		0558		T		OAKFIELD		62,760,600		62,760,600		3,138,030

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20032		0559		T		OSCEOLA		234,627,800		234,627,800		11,731,390

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20034		0560		T		RIPON		111,079,400		111,079,400		5,553,970

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20036		0561		T		ROSENDALE		74,001,500		74,001,500		3,700,075

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20038		0562		T		SPRINGVALE		63,677,500		63,677,500		3,183,875

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20040		0563		T		TAYCHEEDAH		509,335,100		509,335,100		25,466,755

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20042		0564		T		WAUPUN		129,668,300		129,668,300		6,483,415

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20106		0565		V		BRANDON		45,818,500		45,818,500		2,290,925

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20111		0566		V		CAMPBELLSPORT		117,106,100		117,997,900		5,899,895

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20121		0567		V		EDEN		47,731,900		47,731,900		2,386,595

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20126		0568		V		FAIRWATER		18,142,000		21,953,400		1,097,670

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20142		1980		V		KEWASKUM		0		0		- 0

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20151		0569		V		MOUNTCALVARY		35,498,400		35,498,400		1,774,920

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20161		0570		V		NORTHFONDDULAC		188,242,300		209,862,000		10,493,100

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20165		0571		V		OAKFIELD		53,668,200		65,258,800		3,262,940

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20176		0572		V		ROSENDALE		65,784,100		66,399,900		3,319,995

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20181		0573		V		SAINTCLOUD		28,996,100		28,996,100		1,449,805

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20226		0574		C		FONDDULAC		2,897,051,700		3,003,275,800		150,163,790

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20276		0575		C		RIPON		403,629,900		482,358,000		24,117,900

		2019		20		FOND DU LAC		20292		0576		C		WAUPUN		220,648,400		226,107,900		11,305,395

		2019		21		FOREST		21002		0578		T		ALVIN		42,052,600		42,052,600		2,102,630

		2019		21		FOREST		21004		0579		T		ARGONNE		40,181,400		40,181,400		2,009,070

		2019		21		FOREST		21006		0580		T		ARMSTRONGCREEK		43,852,200		43,852,200		2,192,610

		2019		21		FOREST		21008		0581		T		BLACKWELL		22,586,600		22,586,600		1,129,330

		2019		21		FOREST		21010		0582		T		CASWELL		11,592,700		11,592,700		579,635

		2019		21		FOREST		21012		0583		T		CRANDON		60,205,400		60,205,400		3,010,270

		2019		21		FOREST		21014		0584		T		FREEDOM		82,445,600		82,445,600		4,122,280

		2019		21		FOREST		21016		0585		T		HILES		136,776,300		136,776,300		6,838,815

		2019		21		FOREST		21018		0586		T		LAONA		106,912,100		106,912,100		5,345,605

		2019		21		FOREST		21020		0587		T		LINCOLN		190,894,400		190,894,400		9,544,720

		2019		21		FOREST		21022		0588		T		NASHVILLE		221,440,300		221,440,300		11,072,015

		2019		21		FOREST		21024		0589		T		POPPLERIVER		12,174,700		12,174,700		608,735

		2019		21		FOREST		21026		0590		T		ROSS		14,310,000		14,310,000		715,500

		2019		21		FOREST		21028		0591		T		WABENO		82,536,300		82,536,300		4,126,815

		2019		21		FOREST		21211		0592		C		CRANDON		102,574,500		104,782,700		5,239,135

		2019		22		GRANT		22002		0594		T		BEETOWN		55,618,800		55,618,800		2,780,940

		2019		22		GRANT		22004		0595		T		BLOOMINGTON		33,528,500		33,528,500		1,676,425

		2019		22		GRANT		22006		0596		T		BOSCOBEL		27,898,400		27,898,400		1,394,920

		2019		22		GRANT		22008		0597		T		CASSVILLE		31,384,000		31,384,000		1,569,200

		2019		22		GRANT		22010		0598		T		CASTLEROCK		20,027,200		20,027,200		1,001,360

		2019		22		GRANT		22012		0599		T		CLIFTON		35,792,200		35,792,200		1,789,610

		2019		22		GRANT		22014		0600		T		ELLENBORO		44,465,800		44,465,800		2,223,290

		2019		22		GRANT		22016		0601		T		FENNIMORE		34,224,800		34,224,800		1,711,240

		2019		22		GRANT		22018		0602		T		GLENHAVEN		27,760,000		27,760,000		1,388,000

		2019		22		GRANT		22020		0603		T		HARRISON		50,095,000		50,095,000		2,504,750

		2019		22		GRANT		22022		0604		T		HAZELGREEN		73,865,600		73,865,600		3,693,280

		2019		22		GRANT		22024		0605		T		HICKORYGROVE		34,900,600		34,900,600		1,745,030

		2019		22		GRANT		22026		0606		T		JAMESTOWN		211,258,600		211,258,600		10,562,930

		2019		22		GRANT		22028		0607		T		LIBERTY		47,688,900		47,688,900		2,384,445

		2019		22		GRANT		22030		0608		T		LIMA		53,075,000		53,075,000		2,653,750

		2019		22		GRANT		22032		0609		T		LITTLEGRANT		27,641,900		27,641,900		1,382,095

		2019		22		GRANT		22034		0610		T		MARION		35,232,300		35,232,300		1,761,615

		2019		22		GRANT		22036		0611		T		MILLVILLE		12,375,100		12,375,100		618,755

		2019		22		GRANT		22038		0612		T		MOUNTHOPE		22,491,900		22,491,900		1,124,595

		2019		22		GRANT		22040		0613		T		MOUNTIDA		34,425,300		34,425,300		1,721,265

		2019		22		GRANT		22042		0614		T		MUSCODA		61,331,700		61,331,700		3,066,585

		2019		22		GRANT		22044		0615		T		NORTHLANCASTER		49,529,500		49,529,500		2,476,475

		2019		22		GRANT		22046		0616		T		PARIS		65,920,400		65,920,400		3,296,020

		2019		22		GRANT		22048		0617		T		PATCHGROVE		24,549,700		24,549,700		1,227,485

		2019		22		GRANT		22050		0618		T		PLATTEVILLE		135,057,200		135,057,200		6,752,860

		2019		22		GRANT		22052		0619		T		POTOSI		68,751,100		68,751,100		3,437,555

		2019		22		GRANT		22054		0620		T		SMELSER		69,577,800		69,577,800		3,478,890

		2019		22		GRANT		22056		0621		T		SOUTHLANCASTER		61,941,300		61,941,300		3,097,065

		2019		22		GRANT		22058		0622		T		WATERLOO		52,477,100		52,477,100		2,623,855

		2019		22		GRANT		22060		0623		T		WATTERSTOWN		29,519,300		29,519,300		1,475,965

		2019		22		GRANT		22062		0624		T		WINGVILLE		30,880,100		30,880,100		1,544,005

		2019		22		GRANT		22064		0625		T		WOODMAN		16,523,800		16,523,800		826,190

		2019		22		GRANT		22066		0626		T		WYALUSING		33,368,200		33,368,200		1,668,410

		2019		22		GRANT		22106		0627		V		BAGLEY		22,790,800		22,790,800		1,139,540

		2019		22		GRANT		22107		0628		V		BLOOMINGTON		30,489,900		30,489,900		1,524,495

		2019		22		GRANT		22108		0629		V		BLUERIVER		15,271,700		15,271,700		763,585

		2019		22		GRANT		22111		0630		V		CASSVILLE		51,657,000		51,657,000		2,582,850

		2019		22		GRANT		22116		0631		V		DICKEYVILLE		65,059,700		66,346,000		3,317,300

		2019		22		GRANT		22136		0632		V		HAZELGREEN		60,360,600		61,835,300		3,091,765

		2019		22		GRANT		22147		0633		V		LIVINGSTON		28,186,800		28,495,800		1,424,790

		2019		22		GRANT		22151		0634		V		MONTFORT		31,968,600		32,493,800		1,624,690

		2019		22		GRANT		22152		0635		V		MOUNTHOPE		7,505,400		7,505,400		375,270

		2019		22		GRANT		22153		0636		V		MUSCODA		68,296,700		78,559,200		3,927,960

		2019		22		GRANT		22171		0637		V		PATCHGROVE		8,844,900		8,844,900		442,245

		2019		22		GRANT		22172		0638		V		POTOSI		38,309,300		38,309,300		1,915,465

		2019		22		GRANT		22186		0639		V		TENNYSON		19,328,500		19,328,500		966,425

		2019		22		GRANT		22191		0640		V		WOODMAN		4,330,400		4,330,400		216,520

		2019		22		GRANT		22206		0641		C		BOSCOBEL		128,202,300		132,108,200		6,605,410

		2019		22		GRANT		22211		0642		C		CUBACITY		106,618,500		116,398,200		5,819,910

		2019		22		GRANT		22226		0643		C		FENNIMORE		121,554,100		126,693,300		6,334,665

		2019		22		GRANT		22246		0644		C		LANCASTER		238,608,000		248,510,900		12,425,545

		2019		22		GRANT		22271		0645		C		PLATTEVILLE		614,977,400		707,891,400		35,394,570

		2019		23		GREEN		23002		0647		T		ADAMS		57,012,700		57,012,700		2,850,635

		2019		23		GREEN		23004		0648		T		ALBANY		117,726,400		117,726,400		5,886,320

		2019		23		GREEN		23006		0649		T		BROOKLYN		138,517,800		138,517,800		6,925,890

		2019		23		GREEN		23008		0650		T		CADIZ		70,301,100		70,301,100		3,515,055

		2019		23		GREEN		23010		0651		T		CLARNO		104,273,400		104,273,400		5,213,670

		2019		23		GREEN		23012		0652		T		DECATUR		157,066,800		157,066,800		7,853,340

		2019		23		GREEN		23014		0653		T		EXETER		238,906,000		238,906,000		11,945,300

		2019		23		GREEN		23016		0654		T		JEFFERSON		97,462,400		97,462,400		4,873,120

		2019		23		GREEN		23018		0655		T		JORDAN		70,044,600		70,044,600		3,502,230

		2019		23		GREEN		23020		0656		T		MONROE		123,637,000		123,637,000		6,181,850

		2019		23		GREEN		23022		0657		T		MOUNTPLEASANT		64,191,900		64,191,900		3,209,595

		2019		23		GREEN		23024		0658		T		NEWGLARUS		179,222,400		179,222,400		8,961,120

		2019		23		GREEN		23026		0659		T		SPRINGGROVE		91,238,800		91,238,800		4,561,940

		2019		23		GREEN		23028		0660		T		SYLVESTER		139,643,600		139,643,600		6,982,180

		2019		23		GREEN		23030		0661		T		WASHINGTON		83,477,800		83,477,800		4,173,890

		2019		23		GREEN		23032		0662		T		YORK		116,738,500		116,738,500		5,836,925

		2019		23		GREEN		23101		0663		V		ALBANY		57,552,900		57,552,900		2,877,645

		2019		23		GREEN		23106		0664		V		BELLEVILLE		40,393,500		40,398,700		2,019,935

		2019		23		GREEN		23109		0665		V		BROOKLYN		28,727,500		29,496,400		1,474,820

		2019		23		GREEN		23110		0666		V		BROWNTOWN		14,005,400		14,005,400		700,270

		2019		23		GREEN		23151		0667		V		MONTICELLO		89,230,100		89,230,100		4,461,505

		2019		23		GREEN		23161		0668		V		NEWGLARUS		189,699,400		206,538,000		10,326,900

		2019		23		GREEN		23206		0669		C		BRODHEAD		180,237,200		183,281,200		9,164,060

		2019		23		GREEN		23251		0670		C		MONROE		754,053,500		793,283,200		39,664,160

		2019		24		GREEN LAKE		24002		0672		T		BERLIN		114,216,400		114,216,400		5,710,820

		2019		24		GREEN LAKE		24004		0673		T		BROOKLYN		467,142,800		467,142,800		23,357,140

		2019		24		GREEN LAKE		24006		0674		T		GREENLAKE		463,262,200		463,262,200		23,163,110

		2019		24		GREEN LAKE		24008		0675		T		KINGSTON		57,598,700		57,598,700		2,879,935

		2019		24		GREEN LAKE		24010		0676		T		MACKFORD		56,163,000		56,163,000		2,808,150

		2019		24		GREEN LAKE		24012		0677		T		MANCHESTER		68,502,100		68,502,100		3,425,105

		2019		24		GREEN LAKE		24014		0678		T		MARQUETTE		77,213,600		77,213,600		3,860,680

		2019		24		GREEN LAKE		24016		0679		T		PRINCETON		325,784,900		325,784,900		16,289,245

		2019		24		GREEN LAKE		24018		0680		T		SAINTMARIE		38,521,700		38,521,700		1,926,085

		2019		24		GREEN LAKE		24020		0681		T		SENECA		35,970,600		35,970,600		1,798,530

		2019		24		GREEN LAKE		24141		0682		V		KINGSTON		16,423,100		16,423,100		821,155

		2019		24		GREEN LAKE		24154		0683		V		MARQUETTE		16,427,100		16,427,100		821,355

		2019		24		GREEN LAKE		24206		0684		C		BERLIN		270,308,400		275,553,000		13,777,650

		2019		24		GREEN LAKE		24231		0685		C		GREENLAKE		232,590,300		248,937,000		12,446,850

		2019		24		GREEN LAKE		24251		0686		C		MARKESAN		67,564,500		71,301,900		3,565,095

		2019		24		GREEN LAKE		24271		0687		C		PRINCETON		54,380,700		54,380,700		2,719,035

		2019		25		IOWA		25002		0689		T		ARENA		166,546,100		166,546,100		8,327,305

		2019		25		IOWA		25004		0690		T		BRIGHAM		134,648,300		134,648,300		6,732,415

		2019		25		IOWA		25006		0691		T		CLYDE		50,776,200		50,776,200		2,538,810

		2019		25		IOWA		25008		0692		T		DODGEVILLE		212,949,200		212,949,200		10,647,460

		2019		25		IOWA		25010		0693		T		EDEN		38,565,800		38,565,800		1,928,290

		2019		25		IOWA		25012		0694		T		HIGHLAND		71,355,800		71,355,800		3,567,790

		2019		25		IOWA		25014		0695		T		LINDEN		60,128,200		60,128,200		3,006,410

		2019		25		IOWA		25016		0696		T		MIFFLIN		40,997,100		40,997,100		2,049,855

		2019		25		IOWA		25018		0697		T		MINERALPOINT		93,397,600		93,397,600		4,669,880

		2019		25		IOWA		25020		0698		T		MOSCOW		63,091,800		63,091,800		3,154,590

		2019		25		IOWA		25022		0699		T		PULASKI		37,184,600		37,184,600		1,859,230

		2019		25		IOWA		25024		0700		T		RIDGEWAY		69,738,300		69,738,300		3,486,915

		2019		25		IOWA		25026		0701		T		WALDWICK		45,963,900		45,963,900		2,298,195

		2019		25		IOWA		25028		0702		T		WYOMING		99,970,500		99,970,500		4,998,525

		2019		25		IOWA		25101		0703		V		ARENA		44,256,500		50,458,000		2,522,900

		2019		25		IOWA		25102		0704		V		AVOCA		14,554,700		18,248,000		912,400

		2019		25		IOWA		25106		0705		V		BARNEVELD		102,214,400		147,073,100		7,353,655

		2019		25		IOWA		25108		0706		V		BLANCHARDVILLE		9,522,900		9,522,900		476,145

		2019		25		IOWA		25111		0707		V		COBB		27,510,000		27,510,000		1,375,500

		2019		25		IOWA		25136		0708		V		HIGHLAND		38,396,800		42,352,600		2,117,630

		2019		25		IOWA		25137		0709		V		HOLLANDALE		14,657,100		14,657,100		732,855

		2019		25		IOWA		25146		0710		V		LINDEN		20,016,400		20,016,400		1,000,820

		2019		25		IOWA		25147		0711		V		LIVINGSTON		482,300		3,412,900		170,645

		2019		25		IOWA		25151		0712		V		MONTFORT		5,752,500		5,752,500		287,625

		2019		25		IOWA		25153		0713		V		MUSCODA		2,066,100		7,726,500		386,325

		2019		25		IOWA		25176		0714		V		REWEY		9,047,600		9,047,600		452,380

		2019		25		IOWA		25177		0715		V		RIDGEWAY		36,812,500		37,463,600		1,873,180

		2019		25		IOWA		25216		0716		C		DODGEVILLE		383,309,200		401,417,400		20,070,870

		2019		25		IOWA		25251		0717		C		MINERALPOINT		217,484,200		217,484,200		10,874,210

		2019		26		IRON		26002		0719		T		ANDERSON		16,110,900		16,110,900		805,545

		2019		26		IRON		26004		0720		T		CAREY		22,686,900		22,686,900		1,134,345

		2019		26		IRON		26006		0721		T		GURNEY		14,573,200		14,573,200		728,660

		2019		26		IRON		26008		0722		T		KIMBALL		44,923,900		44,923,900		2,246,195

		2019		26		IRON		26010		0723		T		KNIGHT		23,150,600		23,150,600		1,157,530

		2019		26		IRON		26012		0724		T		MERCER		461,789,400		461,789,400		23,089,470

		2019		26		IRON		26014		0725		T		OMA		117,057,500		117,057,500		5,852,875

		2019		26		IRON		26016		0726		T		PENCE		19,124,700		19,124,700		956,235

		2019		26		IRON		26018		0727		T		SAXON		26,689,300		26,689,300		1,334,465

		2019		26		IRON		26020		0728		T		SHERMAN		136,135,000		136,135,000		6,806,750

		2019		26		IRON		26236		0729		C		HURLEY		60,587,300		65,203,500		3,260,175

		2019		26		IRON		26251		0730		C		MONTREAL		35,626,100		35,626,100		1,781,305

		2019		27		JACKSON		27002		0732		T		ADAMS		167,702,700		167,702,700		8,385,135

		2019		27		JACKSON		27004		0733		T		ALBION		113,604,800		113,604,800		5,680,240

		2019		27		JACKSON		27006		0734		T		ALMA		125,401,900		125,401,900		6,270,095

		2019		27		JACKSON		27008		0735		T		BEARBLUFF		32,192,400		32,192,400		1,609,620

		2019		27		JACKSON		27010		0736		T		BROCKWAY		113,459,800		113,459,800		5,672,990

		2019		27		JACKSON		27012		0737		T		CITYPOINT		34,944,900		34,944,900		1,747,245

		2019		27		JACKSON		27014		0738		T		CLEVELAND		45,672,100		45,672,100		2,283,605

		2019		27		JACKSON		27016		0739		T		CURRAN		110,110,800		110,110,800		5,505,540

		2019		27		JACKSON		27018		0740		T		FRANKLIN		43,137,400		43,137,400		2,156,870

		2019		27		JACKSON		27020		0741		T		GARDENVALLEY		38,485,800		38,485,800		1,924,290

		2019		27		JACKSON		27022		0742		T		GARFIELD		55,880,700		55,880,700		2,794,035

		2019		27		JACKSON		27024		0743		T		HIXTON		50,084,300		50,084,300		2,504,215

		2019		27		JACKSON		27026		0744		T		IRVING		70,819,100		70,819,100		3,540,955

		2019		27		JACKSON		27028		0745		T		KNAPP		50,268,700		50,268,700		2,513,435

		2019		27		JACKSON		27030		0746		T		KOMENSKY		10,973,000		10,973,000		548,650

		2019		27		JACKSON		27032		0747		T		MANCHESTER		76,013,700		76,013,700		3,800,685

		2019		27		JACKSON		27034		0748		T		MELROSE		42,761,100		42,761,100		2,138,055

		2019		27		JACKSON		27036		0749		T		MILLSTON		17,563,600		17,563,600		878,180

		2019		27		JACKSON		27038		0750		T		NORTHBEND		44,111,900		44,111,900		2,205,595

		2019		27		JACKSON		27040		0751		T		NORTHFIELD		51,422,500		51,422,500		2,571,125

		2019		27		JACKSON		27042		0752		T		SPRINGFIELD		66,119,500		66,119,500		3,305,975

		2019		27		JACKSON		27101		0753		V		ALMACENTER		19,098,200		19,098,200		954,910

		2019		27		JACKSON		27136		0754		V		HIXTON		21,589,100		29,694,800		1,484,740

		2019		27		JACKSON		27151		0755		V		MELROSE		23,747,900		23,747,900		1,187,395

		2019		27		JACKSON		27152		0756		V		MERRILLAN		22,075,700		23,257,800		1,162,890

		2019		27		JACKSON		27186		0757		V		TAYLOR		10,831,400		14,446,400		722,320

		2019		27		JACKSON		27206		0758		C		BLACKRIVERFALLS		231,850,300		252,519,900		12,625,995

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28002		0760		T		AZTALAN		152,625,300		152,625,300		7,631,265

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28004		0761		T		COLDSPRING		81,130,200		81,130,200		4,056,510

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28006		0762		T		CONCORD		204,098,500		204,098,500		10,204,925

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28008		0763		T		FARMINGTON		144,133,600		144,133,600		7,206,680

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28010		0764		T		HEBRON		115,479,200		115,479,200		5,773,960

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28012		0765		T		IXONIA		523,708,100		523,708,100		26,185,405

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28014		0766		T		JEFFERSON		218,791,000		218,791,000		10,939,550

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28016		0767		T		KOSHKONONG		428,515,200		428,515,200		21,425,760

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28018		0768		T		LAKEMILLS		352,996,700		352,996,700		17,649,835

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28020		0769		T		MILFORD		125,696,300		125,696,300		6,284,815

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28022		0770		T		OAKLAND		411,540,300		411,540,300		20,577,015

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28024		0771		T		PALMYRA		222,412,100		222,412,100		11,120,605

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28026		0772		T		SULLIVAN		217,793,100		217,793,100		10,889,655

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28028		0773		T		SUMNER		128,222,400		128,222,400		6,411,120

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28030		0774		T		WATERLOO		95,101,800		95,101,800		4,755,090

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28032		0775		T		WATERTOWN		208,046,100		208,046,100		10,402,305

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28111		0776		V		CAMBRIDGE		6,423,000		6,423,000		321,150

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28141		0777		V		JOHNSONCREEK		241,756,500		372,706,900		18,635,345

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28146		1977		V		LACLABELLE		415,000		415,000		20,750

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28171		0778		V		PALMYRA		120,297,000		129,830,800		6,491,540

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28181		0779		V		SULLIVAN		49,843,500		49,843,500		2,492,175

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28226		0780		C		FORTATKINSON		944,362,000		994,300,600		49,715,030

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28241		0781		C		JEFFERSON		541,643,000		573,134,000		28,656,700

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28246		0782		C		LAKEMILLS		560,302,900		600,718,700		30,035,935

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28290		0783		C		WATERLOO		227,226,100		234,179,200		11,708,960

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28291		0784		C		WATERTOWN		985,361,900		1,048,506,900		52,425,345

		2019		28		JEFFERSON		28292		0785		C		WHITEWATER		55,338,400		85,374,000		4,268,700

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29002		0787		T		ARMENIA		157,658,700		157,658,700		7,882,935

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29004		0788		T		CLEARFIELD		78,474,400		78,474,400		3,923,720

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29006		0789		T		CUTLER		33,370,600		33,370,600		1,668,530

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29008		0790		T		FINLEY		16,947,300		16,947,300		847,365

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29010		0791		T		FOUNTAIN		47,165,300		47,165,300		2,358,265

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29012		0792		T		GERMANTOWN		423,321,700		423,321,700		21,166,085

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29014		0793		T		KILDARE		79,685,000		79,685,000		3,984,250

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29016		0794		T		KINGSTON		4,304,700		4,304,700		215,235

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29018		0795		T		LEMONWEIR		143,021,700		143,021,700		7,151,085

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29020		0796		T		LINDINA		59,411,900		59,411,900		2,970,595

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29022		0797		T		LISBON		72,239,000		72,239,000		3,611,950

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29024		0798		T		LYNDON		127,266,400		127,266,400		6,363,320

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29026		0799		T		MARION		63,649,000		63,649,000		3,182,450

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29028		0800		T		NECEDAH		236,439,500		236,439,500		11,821,975

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29030		0801		T		ORANGE		40,570,300		40,570,300		2,028,515

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29032		0802		T		PLYMOUTH		62,371,300		62,371,300		3,118,565

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29034		0803		T		SEVENMILECREEK		32,360,100		32,360,100		1,618,005

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29036		0804		T		SUMMIT		59,562,300		59,562,300		2,978,115

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29038		0805		T		WONEWOC		48,077,900		48,077,900		2,403,895

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29111		0806		V		CAMPDOUGLAS		18,706,000		23,798,000		1,189,900

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29136		0807		V		HUSTLER		11,184,500		11,184,500		559,225

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29146		0808		V		LYNDONSTATION		26,717,500		26,717,500		1,335,875

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29161		0809		V		NECEDAH		33,464,700		44,169,100		2,208,455

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29186		0810		V		UNIONCENTER		15,979,600		15,979,600		798,980

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29191		0811		V		WONEWOC		25,679,100		25,679,100		1,283,955

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29221		0812		C		ELROY		54,807,400		62,736,800		3,136,840

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29251		0813		C		MAUSTON		180,358,500		226,013,600		11,300,680

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29261		0814		C		NEWLISBON		70,347,700		86,297,400		4,314,870

		2019		29		JUNEAU		29291		1983		C		WISCONSINDELLS		544,600		544,600		27,230

		2019		30		KENOSHA		30002		0816		T		BRIGHTON		226,661,500		226,661,500		11,333,075

		2019		30		KENOSHA		30006		0818		T		PARIS		248,068,200		248,068,200		12,403,410

		2019		30		KENOSHA		30010		0819		T		RANDALL		550,770,200		550,770,200		27,538,510

		2019		30		KENOSHA		30014		0821		T		SOMERS		92,155,600		92,155,600		4,607,780

		2019		30		KENOSHA		30016		0822		T		WHEATLAND		365,920,800		365,920,800		18,296,040

		2019		30		KENOSHA		30104		1984		V		BRISTOL		642,025,600		642,025,600		32,101,280

		2019		30		KENOSHA		30131		0823		V		GENOACITY		331,100		331,100		16,555

		2019		30		KENOSHA		30171		0824		V		PADDOCKLAKE		256,139,100		258,737,500		12,936,875

		2019		30		KENOSHA		30174		0825		V		PLEASANTPRAIRIE		3,122,024,000		3,900,339,500		195,016,975

		2019		30		KENOSHA		30179		1994		V		SALEMLAKES		1,481,431,700		1,488,804,300		74,440,215

		2019		30		KENOSHA		30182		1993		V		SOMERS		789,062,700		896,046,600		44,802,330

		2019		30		KENOSHA		30186		0827		V		TWINLAKES		871,802,200		881,056,200		44,052,810

		2019		30		KENOSHA		30241		0828		C		KENOSHA		6,489,002,300		7,280,422,000		364,021,100

		2019		31		KEWAUNEE		31002		0830		T		AHNAPEE		96,592,800		96,592,800		4,829,640

		2019		31		KEWAUNEE		31004		0831		T		CARLTON		112,607,100		112,607,100		5,630,355

		2019		31		KEWAUNEE		31006		0832		T		CASCO		112,068,300		112,068,300		5,603,415

		2019		31		KEWAUNEE		31008		0833		T		FRANKLIN		103,899,400		103,899,400		5,194,970

		2019		31		KEWAUNEE		31010		0834		T		LINCOLN		107,762,200		107,762,200		5,388,110

		2019		31		KEWAUNEE		31012		0835		T		LUXEMBURG		151,124,600		151,124,600		7,556,230

		2019		31		KEWAUNEE		31014		0836		T		MONTPELIER		142,305,400		142,305,400		7,115,270

		2019		31		KEWAUNEE		31016		0837		T		PIERCE		88,363,600		88,363,600		4,418,180

		2019		31		KEWAUNEE		31018		0838		T		REDRIVER		168,730,000		168,730,000		8,436,500

		2019		31		KEWAUNEE		31020		0839		T		WESTKEWAUNEE		115,529,200		115,529,200		5,776,460

		2019		31		KEWAUNEE		31111		0840		V		CASCO		33,951,700		33,951,700		1,697,585

		2019		31		KEWAUNEE		31146		0841		V		LUXEMBURG		168,558,500		199,569,200		9,978,460

		2019		31		KEWAUNEE		31201		0842		C		ALGOMA		179,174,700		184,012,800		9,200,640

		2019		31		KEWAUNEE		31241		0843		C		KEWAUNEE		165,161,000		171,763,600		8,588,180

		2019		32		LA CROSSE		32002		0845		T		BANGOR		68,508,200		68,508,200		3,425,410

		2019		32		LA CROSSE		32004		0846		T		BARRE		126,185,000		126,185,000		6,309,250

		2019		32		LA CROSSE		32006		0847		T		BURNS		100,426,300		100,426,300		5,021,315

		2019		32		LA CROSSE		32008		0848		T		CAMPBELL		355,848,700		355,848,700		17,792,435

		2019		32		LA CROSSE		32010		0849		T		FARMINGTON		189,316,700		189,316,700		9,465,835

		2019		32		LA CROSSE		32012		0850		T		GREENFIELD		182,691,100		182,691,100		9,134,555

		2019		32		LA CROSSE		32014		0851		T		HAMILTON		284,728,200		284,728,200		14,236,410

		2019		32		LA CROSSE		32016		0852		T		HOLLAND		445,156,900		445,156,900		22,257,845

		2019		32		LA CROSSE		32018		0853		T		MEDARY		185,765,400		185,765,400		9,288,270

		2019		32		LA CROSSE		32020		0854		T		ONALASKA		617,582,600		617,582,600		30,879,130

		2019		32		LA CROSSE		32022		0855		T		SHELBY		465,787,900		465,787,900		23,289,395

		2019		32		LA CROSSE		32024		0856		T		WASHINGTON		60,552,300		60,552,300		3,027,615

		2019		32		LA CROSSE		32106		0857		V		BANGOR		86,673,500		88,361,800		4,418,090

		2019		32		LA CROSSE		32136		0858		V		HOLMEN		716,116,900		771,084,100		38,554,205

		2019		32		LA CROSSE		32176		0859		V		ROCKLAND		35,941,500		40,554,600		2,027,730

		2019		32		LA CROSSE		32191		0860		V		WESTSALEM		435,129,500		448,876,000		22,443,800

		2019		32		LA CROSSE		32246		0861		C		LACROSSE		3,543,717,600		4,022,713,300		201,135,665

		2019		32		LA CROSSE		32265		0862		C		ONALASKA		2,098,305,900		2,098,305,900		104,915,295

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33002		0864		T		ARGYLE		49,868,100		49,868,100		2,493,405

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33004		0865		T		BELMONT		62,103,500		62,103,500		3,105,175

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33006		0866		T		BENTON		42,534,900		42,534,900		2,126,745

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33008		0867		T		BLANCHARD		29,203,200		29,203,200		1,460,160

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33010		0868		T		DARLINGTON		84,588,200		84,588,200		4,229,410

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33012		0869		T		ELKGROVE		42,522,200		42,522,200		2,126,110

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33014		0870		T		FAYETTE		35,525,000		35,525,000		1,776,250

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33016		0871		T		GRATIOT		47,958,900		47,958,900		2,397,945

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33018		0872		T		KENDALL		37,118,000		37,118,000		1,855,900

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33020		0873		T		LAMONT		22,086,400		22,086,400		1,104,320

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33022		0874		T		MONTICELLO		13,297,400		13,297,400		664,870

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33024		0875		T		NEWDIGGINGS		34,332,300		34,332,300		1,716,615

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33026		0876		T		SEYMOUR		41,565,800		41,565,800		2,078,290

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33028		0877		T		SHULLSBURG		43,944,800		43,944,800		2,197,240

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33030		0878		T		WAYNE		38,700,400		38,700,400		1,935,020

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33032		0879		T		WHITEOAKSPRINGS		12,507,500		12,507,500		625,375

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33034		0880		T		WILLOWSPRINGS		71,349,700		71,349,700		3,567,485

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33036		0881		T		WIOTA		74,901,300		74,901,300		3,745,065

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33101		0882		V		ARGYLE		39,058,000		39,068,200		1,953,410

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33106		0883		V		BELMONT		69,721,900		76,744,800		3,837,240

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33107		0884		V		BENTON		47,203,000		47,203,000		2,360,150

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33108		0885		V		BLANCHARDVILLE		32,135,500		32,135,500		1,606,775

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33131		0886		V		GRATIOT		6,937,000		7,870,400		393,520

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33136		0887		V		HAZELGREEN		1,348,600		1,348,600		67,430

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33181		0888		V		SOUTHWAYNE		19,737,300		19,737,300		986,865

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33211		0889		C		CUBACITY		16,773,600		18,935,000		946,750

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33216		0890		C		DARLINGTON		103,021,900		134,846,400		6,742,320

		2019		33		LAFAYETTE		33281		0891		C		SHULLSBURG		53,062,500		63,245,700		3,162,285

		2019		34		LANGLADE		34002		0893		T		ACKLEY		42,498,700		42,498,700		2,124,935

		2019		34		LANGLADE		34004		0894		T		AINSWORTH		83,386,000		83,386,000		4,169,300

		2019		34		LANGLADE		34006		0895		T		ANTIGO		108,428,600		108,428,600		5,421,430

		2019		34		LANGLADE		34008		0896		T		ELCHO		269,231,800		269,231,800		13,461,590

		2019		34		LANGLADE		34010		0897		T		EVERGREEN		36,453,800		36,453,800		1,822,690

		2019		34		LANGLADE		34012		0898		T		LANGLADE		65,916,400		65,916,400		3,295,820

		2019		34		LANGLADE		34014		0899		T		NEVA		73,521,600		73,521,600		3,676,080

		2019		34		LANGLADE		34016		0900		T		NORWOOD		74,178,000		74,178,000		3,708,900

		2019		34		LANGLADE		34018		0901		T		PARRISH		15,159,800		15,159,800		757,990

		2019		34		LANGLADE		34020		0902		T		PECK		30,784,900		30,784,900		1,539,245

		2019		34		LANGLADE		34022		0903		T		POLAR		85,067,300		85,067,300		4,253,365

		2019		34		LANGLADE		34024		0904		T		PRICE		21,295,800		21,295,800		1,064,790

		2019		34		LANGLADE		34026		0905		T		ROLLING		107,794,100		107,794,100		5,389,705

		2019		34		LANGLADE		34028		0906		T		SUMMIT		23,276,800		23,276,800		1,163,840

		2019		34		LANGLADE		34030		0907		T		UPHAM		196,844,000		196,844,000		9,842,200

		2019		34		LANGLADE		34032		0908		T		VILAS		31,123,000		31,123,000		1,556,150

		2019		34		LANGLADE		34034		0909		T		WOLFRIVER		124,940,100		124,940,100		6,247,005

		2019		34		LANGLADE		34191		0910		V		WHITELAKE		19,805,800		19,805,800		990,290

		2019		34		LANGLADE		34201		0911		C		ANTIGO		376,954,000		397,798,800		19,889,940

		2019		35		LINCOLN		35002		0913		T		BIRCH		39,780,700		39,780,700		1,989,035

		2019		35		LINCOLN		35004		0914		T		BRADLEY		466,982,000		466,982,000		23,349,100

		2019		35		LINCOLN		35006		0915		T		CORNING		75,592,400		75,592,400		3,779,620

		2019		35		LINCOLN		35008		0916		T		HARDING		50,058,900		50,058,900		2,502,945

		2019		35		LINCOLN		35010		0917		T		HARRISON		170,321,900		170,321,900		8,516,095

		2019		35		LINCOLN		35012		0918		T		KING		176,589,200		176,589,200		8,829,460

		2019		35		LINCOLN		35014		0919		T		MERRILL		213,183,300		213,183,300		10,659,165

		2019		35		LINCOLN		35016		0920		T		PINERIVER		147,532,600		147,532,600		7,376,630

		2019		35		LINCOLN		35018		0921		T		ROCKFALLS		86,623,500		86,623,500		4,331,175

		2019		35		LINCOLN		35020		0922		T		RUSSELL		45,429,800		45,429,800		2,271,490

		2019		35		LINCOLN		35022		0923		T		SCHLEY		70,997,300		70,997,300		3,549,865

		2019		35		LINCOLN		35024		0924		T		SCOTT		106,277,800		106,277,800		5,313,890

		2019		35		LINCOLN		35026		0925		T		SKANAWAN		51,194,600		51,194,600		2,559,730

		2019		35		LINCOLN		35028		0926		T		SOMO		19,551,000		19,551,000		977,550

		2019		35		LINCOLN		35030		0927		T		TOMAHAWK		73,020,100		73,020,100		3,651,005

		2019		35		LINCOLN		35032		0928		T		WILSON		70,209,700		70,209,700		3,510,485

		2019		35		LINCOLN		35251		0929		C		MERRILL		400,888,300		445,884,400		22,294,220

		2019		35		LINCOLN		35286		0930		C		TOMAHAWK		209,920,600		232,009,300		11,600,465

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36002		0932		T		CATO		155,780,000		155,780,000		7,789,000

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36004		0933		T		CENTERVILLE		77,997,800		77,997,800		3,899,890

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36006		0934		T		COOPERSTOWN		120,810,200		120,810,200		6,040,510

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36008		0935		T		EATON		84,267,500		84,267,500		4,213,375

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36010		0936		T		FRANKLIN		120,080,400		120,080,400		6,004,020

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36012		0937		T		GIBSON		125,877,000		125,877,000		6,293,850

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36014		0938		T		KOSSUTH		179,487,700		179,487,700		8,974,385

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36016		0939		T		LIBERTY		153,291,600		153,291,600		7,664,580

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36018		0940		T		MANITOWOC		99,226,900		99,226,900		4,961,345

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36020		0941		T		MANITOWOCRAPIDS		223,582,200		223,582,200		11,179,110

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36022		0942		T		MAPLEGROVE		80,007,600		80,007,600		4,000,380

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36024		0943		T		MEEME		137,393,100		137,393,100		6,869,655

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36026		0944		T		MISHICOT		103,285,100		103,285,100		5,164,255

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36028		0945		T		NEWTON		239,430,200		239,430,200		11,971,510

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36030		0946		T		ROCKLAND		98,369,700		98,369,700		4,918,485

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36032		0947		T		SCHLESWIG		254,921,400		254,921,400		12,746,070

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36034		0948		T		TWOCREEKS		46,108,600		46,108,600		2,305,430

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36036		0949		T		TWORIVERS		153,788,000		153,788,000		7,689,400

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36112		0950		V		CLEVELAND		101,825,200		101,825,200		5,091,260

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36126		0951		V		FRANCISCREEK		40,547,500		41,707,400		2,085,370

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36132		0952		V		KELLNERSVILLE		13,876,200		14,370,800		718,540

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36147		0953		V		MARIBEL		17,776,700		20,204,900		1,010,245

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36151		0954		V		MISHICOT		83,871,900		83,871,900		4,193,595

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36176		0955		V		REEDSVILLE		53,103,800		53,103,800		2,655,190

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36181		0956		V		SAINTNAZIANZ		38,315,000		38,315,000		1,915,750

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36186		0957		V		VALDERS		57,457,600		57,534,200		2,876,710

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36191		0958		V		WHITELAW		38,804,300		40,119,500		2,005,975

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36241		0959		C		KIEL		251,525,000		274,994,600		13,749,730

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36251		0960		C		MANITOWOC		1,973,620,600		2,032,365,000		101,618,250

		2019		36		MANITOWOC		36286		0961		C		TWORIVERS		496,067,700		525,096,800		26,254,840

		2019		37		MARATHON		37002		0963		T		BERGEN		77,431,400		77,431,400		3,871,570

		2019		37		MARATHON		37004		0964		T		BERLIN		79,507,800		79,507,800		3,975,390

		2019		37		MARATHON		37006		0965		T		BERN		38,781,200		38,781,200		1,939,060

		2019		37		MARATHON		37008		0966		T		BEVENT		98,747,100		98,747,100		4,937,355

		2019		37		MARATHON		37010		0967		T		BRIGHTON		46,156,400		46,156,400		2,307,820

		2019		37		MARATHON		37012		0968		T		CASSEL		76,233,300		76,233,300		3,811,665

		2019		37		MARATHON		37014		0969		T		CLEVELAND		129,990,600		129,990,600		6,499,530

		2019		37		MARATHON		37016		0970		T		DAY		89,547,000		89,547,000		4,477,350

		2019		37		MARATHON		37018		0971		T		EASTON		84,957,100		84,957,100		4,247,855

		2019		37		MARATHON		37020		0972		T		EAUPLEINE		64,572,600		64,572,600		3,228,630

		2019		37		MARATHON		37022		0973		T		ELDERON		59,259,800		59,259,800		2,962,990

		2019		37		MARATHON		37024		0974		T		EMMET		82,063,600		82,063,600		4,103,180

		2019		37		MARATHON		37026		0975		T		FRANKFORT		44,925,600		44,925,600		2,246,280

		2019		37		MARATHON		37028		0976		T		FRANZEN		47,010,000		47,010,000		2,350,500

		2019		37		MARATHON		37030		0977		T		GREENVALLEY		67,624,300		67,624,300		3,381,215

		2019		37		MARATHON		37032		0978		T		GUENTHER		36,016,200		36,016,200		1,800,810

		2019		37		MARATHON		37034		0979		T		HALSEY		41,493,400		41,493,400		2,074,670

		2019		37		MARATHON		37036		0980		T		HAMBURG		65,659,900		65,659,900		3,282,995

		2019		37		MARATHON		37038		0981		T		HARRISON		29,072,500		29,072,500		1,453,625

		2019		37		MARATHON		37040		0982		T		HEWITT		54,464,100		54,464,100		2,723,205

		2019		37		MARATHON		37042		0983		T		HOLTON		56,722,600		56,722,600		2,836,130

		2019		37		MARATHON		37044		0984		T		HULL		62,214,400		62,214,400		3,110,720

		2019		37		MARATHON		37046		0985		T		JOHNSON		52,441,100		52,441,100		2,622,055

		2019		37		MARATHON		37048		0986		T		KNOWLTON		279,894,500		279,894,500		13,994,725

		2019		37		MARATHON		37054		0989		T		MARATHON		107,630,100		107,630,100		5,381,505

		2019		37		MARATHON		37056		0990		T		MCMILLAN		213,587,000		213,587,000		10,679,350

		2019		37		MARATHON		37058		0991		T		MOSINEE		198,552,900		198,552,900		9,927,645

		2019		37		MARATHON		37060		0992		T		NORRIE		79,489,700		79,489,700		3,974,485

		2019		37		MARATHON		37062		0993		T		PLOVER		51,698,600		51,698,600		2,584,930

		2019		37		MARATHON		37064		0994		T		REID		102,426,200		102,426,200		5,121,310

		2019		37		MARATHON		37066		0995		T		RIBFALLS		88,176,600		88,176,600		4,408,830

		2019		37		MARATHON		37068		0996		T		RIBMOUNTAIN		849,337,600		849,337,600		42,466,880

		2019		37		MARATHON		37070		0997		T		RIETBROCK		55,197,900		55,197,900		2,759,895

		2019		37		MARATHON		37072		0998		T		RINGLE		168,995,200		168,995,200		8,449,760

		2019		37		MARATHON		37074		0999		T		SPENCER		125,721,800		125,721,800		6,286,090

		2019		37		MARATHON		37076		1000		T		STETTIN		276,859,900		276,859,900		13,842,995

		2019		37		MARATHON		37078		1001		T		TEXAS		119,662,100		119,662,100		5,983,105

		2019		37		MARATHON		37080		1002		T		WAUSAU		173,885,900		173,885,900		8,694,295

		2019		37		MARATHON		37082		1003		T		WESTON		60,644,300		60,644,300		3,032,215

		2019		37		MARATHON		37084		1004		T		WIEN		67,615,000		67,615,000		3,380,750

		2019		37		MARATHON		37102		1005		V		ATHENS		50,813,800		59,588,000		2,979,400

		2019		37		MARATHON		37104		1006		V		BIRNAMWOOD		896,500		896,500		44,825

		2019		37		MARATHON		37116		1008		V		DORCHESTER		764,300		764,300		38,215

		2019		37		MARATHON		37121		1009		V		EDGAR		73,491,200		80,440,700		4,022,035

		2019		37		MARATHON		37122		1010		V		ELDERON		7,636,400		7,636,400		381,820

		2019		37		MARATHON		37126		1011		V		FENWOOD		7,384,000		7,384,000		369,200

		2019		37		MARATHON		37136		1012		V		HATLEY		30,120,100		35,937,400		1,796,870

		2019		37		MARATHON		37145		1978		V		KRONENWETTER		593,003,000		653,682,400		32,684,120

		2019		37		MARATHON		37146		0988		V		MAINE		247,889,500		257,558,700		12,877,935

		2019		37		MARATHON		37151		1013		V		MARATHON		123,571,900		156,845,900		7,842,295

		2019		37		MARATHON		37176		1014		V		ROTHSCHILD		482,799,700		495,672,700		24,783,635

		2019		37		MARATHON		37181		1015		V		SPENCER		100,740,300		107,773,800		5,388,690

		2019		37		MARATHON		37182		1016		V		STRATFORD		94,500,900		116,130,000		5,806,500

		2019		37		MARATHON		37186		1017		V		UNITY		8,880,400		9,098,700		454,935

		2019		37		MARATHON		37192		1970		V		WESTON		1,000,519,500		1,276,454,100		63,822,705

		2019		37		MARATHON		37201		1018		C		ABBOTSFORD		47,782,700		65,640,300		3,282,015

		2019		37		MARATHON		37211		1019		C		COLBY		15,920,700		31,970,400		1,598,520

		2019		37		MARATHON		37250		1020		C		MARSHFIELD		132,171,700		132,171,700		6,608,585

		2019		37		MARATHON		37251		1021		C		MOSINEE		295,347,700		314,550,000		15,727,500

		2019		37		MARATHON		37281		1022		C		SCHOFIELD		217,855,400		248,834,500		12,441,725

		2019		37		MARATHON		37291		1023		C		WAUSAU		2,716,775,800		3,075,863,100		153,793,155

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38002		1025		T		AMBERG		94,719,200		94,719,200		4,735,960

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38004		1026		T		ATHELSTANE		121,057,000		121,057,000		6,052,850

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38006		1027		T		BEAVER		158,123,200		158,123,200		7,906,160

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38008		1028		T		BEECHER		98,941,400		98,941,400		4,947,070

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38010		1029		T		DUNBAR		80,440,800		80,440,800		4,022,040

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38012		1030		T		GOODMAN		72,180,100		72,180,100		3,609,005

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38014		1031		T		GROVER		134,745,600		134,745,600		6,737,280

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38016		1032		T		LAKE		170,545,900		170,545,900		8,527,295

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38018		1033		T		MIDDLEINLET		112,582,700		112,582,700		5,629,135

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38020		1034		T		NIAGARA		74,166,700		74,166,700		3,708,335

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38022		1035		T		PEMBINE		92,196,700		92,196,700		4,609,835

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38024		1036		T		PESHTIGO		335,520,300		335,520,300		16,776,015

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38026		1037		T		PORTERFIELD		177,133,200		177,133,200		8,856,660

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38028		1038		T		POUND		109,310,600		109,310,600		5,465,530

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38030		1039		T		SILVERCLIFF		125,128,100		125,128,100		6,256,405

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38032		1040		T		STEPHENSON		588,108,600		588,108,600		29,405,430

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38034		1041		T		WAGNER		95,349,600		95,349,600		4,767,480

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38036		1042		T		WAUSAUKEE		184,866,400		184,866,400		9,243,320

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38111		1043		V		COLEMAN		37,991,200		44,390,100		2,219,505

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38121		1044		V		CRIVITZ		61,851,000		79,187,300		3,959,365

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38171		1045		V		POUND		13,780,300		14,319,500		715,975

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38191		1046		V		WAUSAUKEE		26,724,400		26,724,400		1,336,220

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38251		1047		C		MARINETTE		698,032,000		756,179,800		37,808,990

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38261		1048		C		NIAGARA		69,588,300		70,594,000		3,529,700

		2019		38		MARINETTE		38271		1049		C		PESHTIGO		185,949,600		185,949,600		9,297,480

		2019		39		MARQUETTE		39002		1051		T		BUFFALO		106,549,600		106,549,600		5,327,480

		2019		39		MARQUETTE		39004		1052		T		CRYSTALLAKE		124,495,300		124,495,300		6,224,765

		2019		39		MARQUETTE		39006		1053		T		DOUGLAS		76,557,500		76,557,500		3,827,875

		2019		39		MARQUETTE		39008		1054		T		HARRIS		76,101,700		76,101,700		3,805,085

		2019		39		MARQUETTE		39010		1055		T		MECAN		119,523,300		119,523,300		5,976,165

		2019		39		MARQUETTE		39012		1056		T		MONTELLO		151,412,700		151,412,700		7,570,635

		2019		39		MARQUETTE		39014		1057		T		MOUNDVILLE		47,213,400		47,213,400		2,360,670

		2019		39		MARQUETTE		39016		1058		T		NESHKORO		92,008,000		92,008,000		4,600,400

		2019		39		MARQUETTE		39018		1059		T		NEWTON		69,393,500		69,393,500		3,469,675

		2019		39		MARQUETTE		39020		1060		T		OXFORD		117,660,700		117,660,700		5,883,035

		2019		39		MARQUETTE		39022		1061		T		PACKWAUKEE		154,545,300		154,545,300		7,727,265

		2019		39		MARQUETTE		39024		1062		T		SHIELDS		58,555,800		58,555,800		2,927,790

		2019		39		MARQUETTE		39026		1063		T		SPRINGFIELD		145,704,600		145,704,600		7,285,230

		2019		39		MARQUETTE		39028		1064		T		WESTFIELD		110,977,500		110,977,500		5,548,875

		2019		39		MARQUETTE		39121		1065		V		ENDEAVOR		14,427,200		19,351,900		967,595

		2019		39		MARQUETTE		39161		1066		V		NESHKORO		22,888,400		22,888,400		1,144,420

		2019		39		MARQUETTE		39165		1067		V		OXFORD		27,437,500		27,437,500		1,371,875

		2019		39		MARQUETTE		39191		1068		V		WESTFIELD		50,842,300		60,612,900		3,030,645

		2019		39		MARQUETTE		39251		1069		C		MONTELLO		88,524,200		88,524,200		4,426,210

		2019		40		MILWAUKEE		40106		1071		V		BAYSIDE		647,585,100		647,585,100		32,379,255

		2019		40		MILWAUKEE		40107		1072		V		BROWNDEER		953,601,200		1,005,880,400		50,294,020

		2019		40		MILWAUKEE		40126		1073		V		FOXPOINT		1,221,306,000		1,221,306,000		61,065,300

		2019		40		MILWAUKEE		40131		1074		V		GREENDALE		1,433,099,100		1,568,268,000		78,413,400

		2019		40		MILWAUKEE		40136		1075		V		HALESCORNERS		719,639,200		727,751,600		36,387,580

		2019		40		MILWAUKEE		40176		1076		V		RIVERHILLS		466,252,700		466,252,700		23,312,635

		2019		40		MILWAUKEE		40181		1077		V		SHOREWOOD		1,593,243,800		1,755,222,400		87,761,120

		2019		40		MILWAUKEE		40191		1078		V		WESTMILWAUKEE		290,829,000		375,980,900		18,799,045

		2019		40		MILWAUKEE		40192		1079		V		WHITEFISHBAY		2,368,875,100		2,408,192,200		120,409,610

		2019		40		MILWAUKEE		40211		1080		C		CUDAHY		1,032,520,200		1,233,560,900		61,678,045

		2019		40		MILWAUKEE		40226		1081		C		FRANKLIN		4,211,998,800		4,360,269,000		218,013,450

		2019		40		MILWAUKEE		40231		1082		C		GLENDALE		1,958,815,700		2,052,116,500		102,605,825

		2019		40		MILWAUKEE		40236		1083		C		GREENFIELD		3,084,489,200		3,277,447,900		163,872,395

		2019		40		MILWAUKEE		40251		1084		C		MILWAUKEE		27,724,144,000		29,731,932,700		1,486,596,635

		2019		40		MILWAUKEE		40265		1085		C		OAKCREEK		3,501,006,200		3,831,003,800		191,550,190

		2019		40		MILWAUKEE		40281		1086		C		SAINTFRANCIS		627,761,500		651,881,800		32,594,090

		2019		40		MILWAUKEE		40282		1087		C		SOUTHMILWAUKEE		1,241,338,700		1,310,228,400		65,511,420

		2019		40		MILWAUKEE		40291		1088		C		WAUWATOSA		6,166,167,500		6,543,192,600		327,159,630

		2019		40		MILWAUKEE		40292		1089		C		WESTALLIS		3,846,563,800		4,010,376,800		200,518,840

		2019		41		MONROE		41002		1091		T		ADRIAN		75,659,800		75,659,800		3,782,990

		2019		41		MONROE		41004		1092		T		ANGELO		81,073,600		81,073,600		4,053,680

		2019		41		MONROE		41006		1093		T		BYRON		131,082,000		131,082,000		6,554,100

		2019		41		MONROE		41008		1094		T		CLIFTON		41,139,300		41,139,300		2,056,965

		2019		41		MONROE		41010		1095		T		GLENDALE		44,659,700		44,659,700		2,232,985

		2019		41		MONROE		41012		1096		T		GRANT		44,520,300		44,520,300		2,226,015

		2019		41		MONROE		41014		1097		T		GREENFIELD		124,695,200		124,695,200		6,234,760

		2019		41		MONROE		41016		1098		T		JEFFERSON		53,864,100		53,864,100		2,693,205

		2019		41		MONROE		41018		1099		T		LAFAYETTE		27,925,200		27,925,200		1,396,260

		2019		41		MONROE		41020		1100		T		LAGRANGE		168,045,600		168,045,600		8,402,280

		2019		41		MONROE		41022		1101		T		LEON		99,823,600		99,823,600		4,991,180

		2019		41		MONROE		41024		1102		T		LINCOLN		92,384,700		92,384,700		4,619,235

		2019		41		MONROE		41026		1103		T		LITTLEFALLS		131,964,500		131,964,500		6,598,225

		2019		41		MONROE		41028		1104		T		NEWLYME		25,541,700		25,541,700		1,277,085

		2019		41		MONROE		41030		1105		T		OAKDALE		129,591,600		129,591,600		6,479,580

		2019		41		MONROE		41032		1106		T		PORTLAND		61,795,400		61,795,400		3,089,770

		2019		41		MONROE		41034		1107		T		RIDGEVILLE		41,603,900		41,603,900		2,080,195

		2019		41		MONROE		41036		1108		T		SCOTT		13,022,800		13,022,800		651,140

		2019		41		MONROE		41038		1109		T		SHELDON		38,277,600		38,277,600		1,913,880

		2019		41		MONROE		41040		1110		T		SPARTA		269,997,900		269,997,900		13,499,895

		2019		41		MONROE		41042		1111		T		TOMAH		123,199,200		123,199,200		6,159,960

		2019		41		MONROE		41044		1112		T		WELLINGTON		41,384,400		41,384,400		2,069,220

		2019		41		MONROE		41046		1113		T		WELLS		53,236,400		53,236,400		2,661,820

		2019		41		MONROE		41048		1114		T		WILTON		45,560,100		45,560,100		2,278,005

		2019		41		MONROE		41111		1115		V		CASHTON		50,398,800		96,585,700		4,829,285

		2019		41		MONROE		41141		1116		V		KENDALL		18,279,100		18,279,100		913,955

		2019		41		MONROE		41151		1117		V		MELVINA		2,827,500		2,827,500		141,375

		2019		41		MONROE		41161		1118		V		NORWALK		15,949,200		15,949,200		797,460

		2019		41		MONROE		41165		1119		V		OAKDALE		23,141,500		23,141,500		1,157,075

		2019		41		MONROE		41166		1992		V		ONTARIO		0		0		- 0

		2019		41		MONROE		41176		1989		V		ROCKLAND		1,846,500		3,862,300		193,115

		2019		41		MONROE		41185		1120		V		WARRENS		17,241,900		56,142,500		2,807,125

		2019		41		MONROE		41191		1121		V		WILTON		17,062,300		34,158,300		1,707,915

		2019		41		MONROE		41192		1122		V		WYEVILLE		5,885,800		5,885,800		294,290

		2019		41		MONROE		41281		1123		C		SPARTA		590,266,000		646,616,100		32,330,805

		2019		41		MONROE		41286		1124		C		TOMAH		692,455,700		716,267,500		35,813,375

		2019		42		OCONTO		42002		1126		T		ABRAMS		194,861,100		194,861,100		9,743,055

		2019		42		OCONTO		42006		1128		T		BAGLEY		46,621,400		46,621,400		2,331,070

		2019		42		OCONTO		42008		1129		T		BRAZEAU		253,917,400		253,917,400		12,695,870

		2019		42		OCONTO		42010		1130		T		BREED		79,321,400		79,321,400		3,966,070

		2019		42		OCONTO		42012		1131		T		CHASE		269,032,200		269,032,200		13,451,610

		2019		42		OCONTO		42014		1132		T		DOTY		109,436,800		109,436,800		5,471,840

		2019		42		OCONTO		42016		1133		T		GILLETT		81,073,000		81,073,000		4,053,650

		2019		42		OCONTO		42018		1134		T		HOW		43,646,800		43,646,800		2,182,340

		2019		42		OCONTO		42019		1135		T		LAKEWOOD		240,859,900		240,859,900		12,042,995

		2019		42		OCONTO		42020		1136		T		LENA		60,178,600		60,178,600		3,008,930

		2019		42		OCONTO		42022		1137		T		LITTLERIVER		88,157,100		88,157,100		4,407,855

		2019		42		OCONTO		42024		1138		T		LITTLESUAMICO		527,591,700		527,591,700		26,379,585

		2019		42		OCONTO		42026		1139		T		MAPLEVALLEY		57,305,400		57,305,400		2,865,270

		2019		42		OCONTO		42028		1140		T		MORGAN		93,061,000		93,061,000		4,653,050

		2019		42		OCONTO		42029		1127		T		MOUNTAIN		162,243,600		162,243,600		8,112,180

		2019		42		OCONTO		42030		1141		T		OCONTO		118,301,400		118,301,400		5,915,070

		2019		42		OCONTO		42032		1142		T		OCONTOFALLS		111,074,400		111,074,400		5,553,720

		2019		42		OCONTO		42034		1143		T		PENSAUKEE		130,159,900		130,159,900		6,507,995

		2019		42		OCONTO		42036		1144		T		RIVERVIEW		254,460,500		254,460,500		12,723,025

		2019		42		OCONTO		42038		1145		T		SPRUCE		115,372,800		115,372,800		5,768,640

		2019		42		OCONTO		42040		1146		T		STILES		134,803,600		134,803,600		6,740,180

		2019		42		OCONTO		42042		1147		T		TOWNSEND		317,519,900		317,519,900		15,875,995

		2019		42		OCONTO		42044		1148		T		UNDERHILL		96,316,800		96,316,800		4,815,840

		2019		42		OCONTO		42146		1149		V		LENA		32,352,700		32,352,700		1,617,635

		2019		42		OCONTO		42171		1150		V		PULASKI		613,500		613,500		30,675

		2019		42		OCONTO		42181		1151		V		SURING		21,042,835		21,945,300		1,097,265

		2019		42		OCONTO		42231		1152		C		GILLETT		55,892,800		60,295,100		3,014,755

		2019		42		OCONTO		42265		1153		C		OCONTO		218,090,900		227,041,000		11,352,050

		2019		42		OCONTO		42266		1154		C		OCONTOFALLS		174,673,800		174,673,800		8,733,690

		2019		43		ONEIDA		43002		1156		T		CASSIAN		249,056,600		249,056,600		12,452,830

		2019		43		ONEIDA		43004		1157		T		CRESCENT		258,848,900		258,848,900		12,942,445

		2019		43		ONEIDA		43006		1158		T		ENTERPRISE		92,734,600		92,734,600		4,636,730

		2019		43		ONEIDA		43008		1159		T		HAZELHURST		381,054,500		381,054,500		19,052,725

		2019		43		ONEIDA		43010		1160		T		LAKETOMAHAWK		260,328,500		260,328,500		13,016,425

		2019		43		ONEIDA		43012		1161		T		LITTLERICE		72,862,600		72,862,600		3,643,130

		2019		43		ONEIDA		43014		1162		T		LYNNE		34,000,300		34,000,300		1,700,015

		2019		43		ONEIDA		43016		1163		T		MINOCQUA		1,715,301,200		1,715,301,200		85,765,060

		2019		43		ONEIDA		43018		1164		T		MONICO		27,713,500		27,713,500		1,385,675

		2019		43		ONEIDA		43020		1165		T		NEWBOLD		539,156,600		539,156,600		26,957,830

		2019		43		ONEIDA		43022		1166		T		NOKOMIS		248,348,200		248,348,200		12,417,410

		2019		43		ONEIDA		43024		1167		T		PELICAN		312,403,600		312,403,600		15,620,180

		2019		43		ONEIDA		43026		1168		T		PIEHL		16,563,100		16,563,100		828,155

		2019		43		ONEIDA		43028		1169		T		PINELAKE		313,368,400		313,368,400		15,668,420

		2019		43		ONEIDA		43030		1170		T		SCHOEPKE		125,517,000		125,517,000		6,275,850

		2019		43		ONEIDA		43032		1171		T		STELLA		81,742,400		81,742,400		4,087,120

		2019		43		ONEIDA		43034		1172		T		SUGARCAMP		388,267,700		388,267,700		19,413,385

		2019		43		ONEIDA		43036		1173		T		THREELAKES		958,747,900		958,747,900		47,937,395

		2019		43		ONEIDA		43038		1174		T		WOODBORO		167,016,500		167,016,500		8,350,825

		2019		43		ONEIDA		43040		1175		T		WOODRUFF		373,662,100		373,662,100		18,683,105

		2019		43		ONEIDA		43276		1176		C		RHINELANDER		566,126,500		609,740,600		30,487,030

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44002		1178		T		BLACKCREEK		107,853,300		107,853,300		5,392,665

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44004		1179		T		BOVINA		102,015,300		102,015,300		5,100,765

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44006		1180		T		BUCHANAN		723,121,600		723,121,600		36,156,080

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44008		1181		T		CENTER		390,582,600		390,582,600		19,529,130

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44010		1182		T		CICERO		94,874,500		94,874,500		4,743,725

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44012		1183		T		DALE		271,240,400		271,240,400		13,562,020

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44014		1184		T		DEERCREEK		44,877,400		44,877,400		2,243,870

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44016		1185		T		ELLINGTON		285,141,700		285,141,700		14,257,085

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44018		1186		T		FREEDOM		540,401,000		542,643,600		27,132,180

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44020		1187		T		GRANDCHUTE		2,736,586,300		2,800,738,600		140,036,930

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44022		1188		T		GREENVILLE		1,431,671,100		1,434,434,600		71,721,730

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44024		1189		T		HORTONIA		129,777,900		129,777,900		6,488,895

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44026		1190		T		KAUKAUNA		148,946,600		148,946,600		7,447,330

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44028		1191		T		LIBERTY		72,693,400		72,693,400		3,634,670

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44030		1192		T		MAINE		73,872,200		73,872,200		3,693,610

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44032		1193		T		MAPLECREEK		48,336,700		48,336,700		2,416,835

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44034		1194		T		ONEIDA		226,360,100		226,360,100		11,318,005

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44036		1195		T		OSBORN		104,037,700		104,037,700		5,201,885

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44038		1196		T		SEYMOUR		103,755,900		103,755,900		5,187,795

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44040		1197		T		VANDENBROEK		182,974,900		182,974,900		9,148,745

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44106		1198		V		BEARCREEK		17,490,900		17,490,900		874,545

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44107		1199		V		BLACKCREEK		55,594,500		71,713,300		3,585,665

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44111		1200		V		COMBINEDLOCKS		321,121,600		321,121,600		16,056,080

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44131		1988		V		HARRISON		0		0		- 0

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44136		1201		V		HORTONVILLE		211,224,500		218,681,900		10,934,095

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44137		1972		V		HOWARD		28,000		28,000		1,400

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44141		1202		V		KIMBERLY		508,129,100		561,813,100		28,090,655

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44146		1203		V		LITTLECHUTE		810,301,700		952,165,700		47,608,285

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44155		1204		V		NICHOLS		9,047,500		9,047,500		452,375

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44181		1205		V		SHIOCTON		41,853,400		41,853,400		2,092,670

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44191		1976		V		WRIGHTSTOWN		28,865,900		47,577,300		2,378,865

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44201		1206		C		APPLETON		4,831,570,300		4,937,088,000		246,854,400

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44241		1207		C		KAUKAUNA		1,097,148,000		1,153,747,100		57,687,355

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44261		1208		C		NEWLONDON		129,685,900		130,424,600		6,521,230

		2019		44		OUTAGAMIE		44281		1209		C		SEYMOUR		195,624,600		219,505,500		10,975,275

		2019		45		OZAUKEE		45002		1211		T		BELGIUM		291,274,200		291,274,200		14,563,710

		2019		45		OZAUKEE		45004		1212		T		CEDARBURG		977,734,900		977,734,900		48,886,745

		2019		45		OZAUKEE		45006		1213		T		FREDONIA		243,933,500		243,933,500		12,196,675

		2019		45		OZAUKEE		45008		1214		T		GRAFTON		667,246,500		667,246,500		33,362,325

		2019		45		OZAUKEE		45012		1215		T		PORTWASHINGTON		228,757,800		228,757,800		11,437,890

		2019		45		OZAUKEE		45014		1216		T		SAUKVILLE		239,909,900		239,909,900		11,995,495

		2019		45		OZAUKEE		45105		1217		V		BAYSIDE		26,945,000		26,945,000		1,347,250

		2019		45		OZAUKEE		45106		1218		V		BELGIUM		162,861,500		206,892,400		10,344,620

		2019		45		OZAUKEE		45126		1219		V		FREDONIA		183,863,200		183,863,200		9,193,160

		2019		45		OZAUKEE		45131		1220		V		GRAFTON		1,316,574,900		1,490,727,800		74,536,390

		2019		45		OZAUKEE		45161		1221		V		NEWBURG		6,800,500		6,800,500		340,025

		2019		45		OZAUKEE		45181		1222		V		SAUKVILLE		441,531,100		462,439,400		23,121,970

		2019		45		OZAUKEE		45186		1223		V		THIENSVILLE		374,572,900		374,572,900		18,728,645

		2019		45		OZAUKEE		45211		1224		C		CEDARBURG		1,428,512,900		1,433,294,900		71,664,745

		2019		45		OZAUKEE		45255		1225		C		MEQUON		4,914,654,800		5,048,795,100		252,439,755

		2019		45		OZAUKEE		45271		1226		C		PORTWASHINGTON		1,095,696,100		1,112,699,800		55,634,990

		2019		46		PEPIN		46002		1228		T		ALBANY		57,142,900		57,142,900		2,857,145

		2019		46		PEPIN		46004		1229		T		DURAND		53,963,900		53,963,900		2,698,195

		2019		46		PEPIN		46006		1230		T		FRANKFORT		30,575,300		30,575,300		1,528,765

		2019		46		PEPIN		46008		1231		T		LIMA		62,773,200		62,773,200		3,138,660

		2019		46		PEPIN		46010		1232		T		PEPIN		106,908,100		106,908,100		5,345,405

		2019		46		PEPIN		46012		1233		T		STOCKHOLM		41,027,700		41,027,700		2,051,385

		2019		46		PEPIN		46014		1234		T		WATERVILLE		60,867,500		60,867,500		3,043,375

		2019		46		PEPIN		46016		1235		T		WAUBEEK		44,015,200		44,015,200		2,200,760

		2019		46		PEPIN		46171		1236		V		PEPIN		64,421,800		70,241,700		3,512,085

		2019		46		PEPIN		46181		1237		V		STOCKHOLM		21,684,400		21,684,400		1,084,220

		2019		46		PEPIN		46216		1238		C		DURAND		95,749,800		97,726,800		4,886,340

		2019		47		PIERCE		47002		1240		T		CLIFTON		338,529,300		338,529,300		16,926,465

		2019		47		PIERCE		47004		1241		T		DIAMONDBLUFF		54,345,500		54,345,500		2,717,275

		2019		47		PIERCE		47006		1242		T		ELLSWORTH		113,847,900		113,847,900		5,692,395

		2019		47		PIERCE		47008		1243		T		ELPASO		77,338,600		77,338,600		3,866,930

		2019		47		PIERCE		47010		1244		T		GILMAN		97,566,900		97,566,900		4,878,345

		2019		47		PIERCE		47012		1245		T		HARTLAND		83,284,700		83,284,700		4,164,235

		2019		47		PIERCE		47014		1246		T		ISABELLE		35,650,100		35,650,100		1,782,505

		2019		47		PIERCE		47016		1247		T		MAIDENROCK		76,213,900		76,213,900		3,810,695

		2019		47		PIERCE		47018		1248		T		MARTELL		103,201,000		103,201,000		5,160,050

		2019		47		PIERCE		47020		1249		T		OAKGROVE		309,657,500		309,657,500		15,482,875

		2019		47		PIERCE		47022		1250		T		RIVERFALLS		266,016,100		266,016,100		13,300,805

		2019		47		PIERCE		47024		1251		T		ROCKELM		43,253,500		43,253,500		2,162,675

		2019		47		PIERCE		47026		1252		T		SALEM		53,130,800		53,130,800		2,656,540

		2019		47		PIERCE		47028		1253		T		SPRINGLAKE		50,538,900		50,538,900		2,526,945

		2019		47		PIERCE		47030		1254		T		TRENTON		215,080,800		215,080,800		10,754,040

		2019		47		PIERCE		47032		1255		T		TRIMBELLE		157,451,900		157,451,900		7,872,595

		2019		47		PIERCE		47034		1256		T		UNION		55,672,400		55,672,400		2,783,620

		2019		47		PIERCE		47106		1257		V		BAYCITY		20,277,400		20,277,400		1,013,870

		2019		47		PIERCE		47121		1258		V		ELLSWORTH		202,097,700		219,235,300		10,961,765

		2019		47		PIERCE		47122		1259		V		ELMWOOD		37,947,200		42,361,400		2,118,070

		2019		47		PIERCE		47151		1260		V		MAIDENROCK		23,661,500		23,661,500		1,183,075

		2019		47		PIERCE		47171		1261		V		PLUMCITY		30,902,700		30,902,700		1,545,135

		2019		47		PIERCE		47181		1262		V		SPRINGVALLEY		67,570,600		75,483,100		3,774,155

		2019		47		PIERCE		47271		1263		C		PRESCOTT		330,866,500		398,453,900		19,922,695

		2019		47		PIERCE		47276		1264		C		RIVERFALLS		667,789,400		683,752,200		34,187,610

		2019		48		POLK		48002		1266		T		ALDEN		380,388,600		380,388,600		19,019,430

		2019		48		POLK		48004		1267		T		APPLERIVER		166,106,900		166,106,900		8,305,345

		2019		48		POLK		48006		1268		T		BALSAMLAKE		302,572,000		302,572,000		15,128,600

		2019		48		POLK		48008		1269		T		BEAVER		113,482,100		113,482,100		5,674,105

		2019		48		POLK		48010		1270		T		BLACKBROOK		115,614,000		115,614,000		5,780,700

		2019		48		POLK		48012		1271		T		BONELAKE		104,695,100		104,695,100		5,234,755

		2019		48		POLK		48014		1272		T		CLAMFALLS		55,167,300		55,167,300		2,758,365

		2019		48		POLK		48016		1273		T		CLAYTON		79,837,500		79,837,500		3,991,875

		2019		48		POLK		48018		1274		T		CLEARLAKE		60,490,800		60,490,800		3,024,540

		2019		48		POLK		48020		1275		T		EUREKA		151,344,100		151,344,100		7,567,205

		2019		48		POLK		48022		1276		T		FARMINGTON		188,309,900		188,309,900		9,415,495

		2019		48		POLK		48024		1277		T		GARFIELD		220,838,200		220,838,200		11,041,910

		2019		48		POLK		48026		1278		T		GEORGETOWN		347,006,800		347,006,800		17,350,340

		2019		48		POLK		48028		1279		T		JOHNSTOWN		115,169,900		115,169,900		5,758,495

		2019		48		POLK		48030		1280		T		LAKETOWN		92,517,400		92,517,400		4,625,870

		2019		48		POLK		48032		1281		T		LINCOLN		296,994,800		296,994,800		14,849,740

		2019		48		POLK		48034		1282		T		LORAIN		28,955,700		28,955,700		1,447,785

		2019		48		POLK		48036		1283		T		LUCK		82,818,700		82,818,700		4,140,935

		2019		48		POLK		48038		1284		T		MCKINLEY		49,644,700		49,644,700		2,482,235

		2019		48		POLK		48040		1285		T		MILLTOWN		277,296,500		277,296,500		13,864,825

		2019		48		POLK		48042		1286		T		OSCEOLA		316,983,800		316,983,800		15,849,190

		2019		48		POLK		48044		1287		T		SAINTCROIXFALLS		177,306,800		177,306,800		8,865,340

		2019		48		POLK		48046		1288		T		STERLING		65,006,700		65,006,700		3,250,335

		2019		48		POLK		48048		1289		T		WESTSWEDEN		63,655,000		63,655,000		3,182,750

		2019		48		POLK		48106		1290		V		BALSAMLAKE		144,868,500		150,982,100		7,549,105

		2019		48		POLK		48111		1291		V		CENTURIA		30,319,100		33,684,500		1,684,225

		2019		48		POLK		48112		1292		V		CLAYTON		23,183,300		24,254,700		1,212,735

		2019		48		POLK		48113		1293		V		CLEARLAKE		60,796,800		67,395,500		3,369,775

		2019		48		POLK		48116		1294		V		DRESSER		65,548,300		65,548,300		3,277,415

		2019		48		POLK		48126		1295		V		FREDERIC		55,491,400		59,471,300		2,973,565

		2019		48		POLK		48146		1296		V		LUCK		70,962,900		79,042,400		3,952,120

		2019		48		POLK		48151		1297		V		MILLTOWN		36,807,000		42,525,200		2,126,260

		2019		48		POLK		48165		1298		V		OSCEOLA		178,559,100		218,082,400		10,904,120

		2019		48		POLK		48168		1299		V		TURTLELAKE		18,984,000		36,370,800		1,818,540

		2019		48		POLK		48201		1300		C		AMERY		210,709,900		225,445,600		11,272,280

		2019		48		POLK		48281		1301		C		SAINTCROIXFALLS		166,344,000		235,552,100		11,777,605

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49002		1303		T		ALBAN		92,518,700		92,518,700		4,625,935

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49004		1304		T		ALMOND		58,934,400		58,934,400		2,946,720

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49006		1305		T		AMHERST		149,652,900		149,652,900		7,482,645

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49008		1306		T		BELMONT		66,407,300		66,407,300		3,320,365

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49010		1307		T		BUENAVISTA		111,792,800		111,792,800		5,589,640

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49012		1308		T		CARSON		162,649,500		162,649,500		8,132,475

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49014		1309		T		DEWEY		120,363,700		120,363,700		6,018,185

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49016		1310		T		EAUPLEINE		121,431,500		121,431,500		6,071,575

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49018		1311		T		GRANT		177,230,000		177,230,000		8,861,500

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49020		1312		T		HULL		453,903,000		453,903,000		22,695,150

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49022		1313		T		LANARK		141,718,700		141,718,700		7,085,935

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49024		1314		T		LINWOOD		122,818,500		122,818,500		6,140,925

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49026		1315		T		NEWHOPE		94,710,500		94,710,500		4,735,525

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49028		1316		T		PINEGROVE		55,994,500		55,994,500		2,799,725

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49030		1317		T		PLOVER		205,383,700		205,383,700		10,269,185

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49032		1318		T		SHARON		209,897,700		209,897,700		10,494,885

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49034		1319		T		STOCKTON		297,986,800		297,986,800		14,899,340

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49101		1320		V		ALMOND		21,529,500		21,529,500		1,076,475

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49102		1321		V		AMHERST		69,582,100		70,306,200		3,515,310

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49103		1322		V		AMHERSTJUNCTION		31,619,700		31,619,700		1,580,985

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49141		1323		V		JUNCTIONCITY		18,513,900		19,586,900		979,345

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49151		1324		V		MILLADORE		0		0		- 0

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49161		1325		V		NELSONVILLE		11,726,700		11,726,700		586,335

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49171		1326		V		PARKRIDGE		56,189,900		56,189,900		2,809,495

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49173		1327		V		PLOVER		1,130,877,300		1,222,834,600		61,141,730

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49176		1328		V		ROSHOLT		22,406,600		22,406,600		1,120,330

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49191		1329		V		WHITING		131,313,900		132,750,500		6,637,525

		2019		49		PORTAGE		49281		1330		C		STEVENSPOINT		1,887,593,000		2,121,130,600		106,056,530

		2019		50		PRICE		50002		1332		T		CATAWBA		24,770,700		24,770,700		1,238,535

		2019		50		PRICE		50004		1333		T		EISENSTEIN		64,016,300		64,016,300		3,200,815

		2019		50		PRICE		50006		1334		T		ELK		147,484,300		147,484,300		7,374,215

		2019		50		PRICE		50008		1335		T		EMERY		35,684,000		35,684,000		1,784,200

		2019		50		PRICE		50010		1336		T		FIFIELD		173,399,500		173,399,500		8,669,975

		2019		50		PRICE		50012		1337		T		FLAMBEAU		71,134,000		71,134,000		3,556,700

		2019		50		PRICE		50014		1338		T		GEORGETOWN		16,593,900		16,593,900		829,695

		2019		50		PRICE		50016		1339		T		HACKETT		27,768,700		27,768,700		1,388,435

		2019		50		PRICE		50018		1340		T		HARMONY		23,697,600		23,697,600		1,184,880

		2019		50		PRICE		50020		1341		T		HILL		38,764,600		38,764,600		1,938,230

		2019		50		PRICE		50022		1342		T		KENNAN		30,458,700		30,458,700		1,522,935

		2019		50		PRICE		50024		1343		T		KNOX		35,279,600		35,279,600		1,763,980

		2019		50		PRICE		50026		1344		T		LAKE		156,955,800		156,955,800		7,847,790

		2019		50		PRICE		50028		1345		T		OGEMA		66,295,800		66,295,800		3,314,790

		2019		50		PRICE		50030		1346		T		PRENTICE		51,553,100		51,553,100		2,577,655

		2019		50		PRICE		50032		1347		T		SPIRIT		47,544,300		47,544,300		2,377,215

		2019		50		PRICE		50034		1348		T		WORCESTER		172,131,400		172,131,400		8,606,570

		2019		50		PRICE		50111		1349		V		CATAWBA		5,917,400		5,917,400		295,870

		2019		50		PRICE		50141		1350		V		KENNAN		6,116,400		6,116,400		305,820

		2019		50		PRICE		50171		1351		V		PRENTICE		29,442,000		29,465,200		1,473,260

		2019		50		PRICE		50271		1352		C		PARKFALLS		118,448,900		124,389,600		6,219,480

		2019		50		PRICE		50272		1353		C		PHILLIPS		75,644,500		91,557,000		4,577,850

		2019		51		RACINE		51002		1355		T		BURLINGTON		775,177,000		775,177,000		38,758,850

		2019		51		RACINE		51006		1357		T		DOVER		394,436,600		394,436,600		19,721,830

		2019		51		RACINE		51010		1359		T		NORWAY		959,457,400		959,457,400		47,972,870

		2019		51		RACINE		51012		1360		T		RAYMOND		530,151,900		530,151,900		26,507,595

		2019		51		RACINE		51016		1362		T		WATERFORD		814,949,000		814,949,000		40,747,450

		2019		51		RACINE		51104		1356		V		CALEDONIA		2,283,495,900		2,316,135,600		115,806,780

		2019		51		RACINE		51121		1364		V		ELMWOODPARK		43,371,300		43,371,300		2,168,565

		2019		51		RACINE		51151		1358		V		MOUNTPLEASANT		2,992,654,600		3,228,261,200		161,413,060

		2019		51		RACINE		51161		1365		V		NORTHBAY		39,040,600		39,040,600		1,952,030

		2019		51		RACINE		51176		1366		V		ROCHESTER		393,528,300		393,528,300		19,676,415

		2019		51		RACINE		51181		1367		V		STURTEVANT		582,273,400		599,324,900		29,966,245

		2019		51		RACINE		51186		1368		V		UNIONGROVE		333,715,400		359,379,800		17,968,990

		2019		51		RACINE		51191		1369		V		WATERFORD		483,851,100		522,308,700		26,115,435

		2019		51		RACINE		51192		1370		V		WINDPOINT		260,361,500		260,361,500		13,018,075

		2019		51		RACINE		51194		1363		V		YORKVILLE		558,456,900		558,456,900		27,922,845

		2019		51		RACINE		51206		1371		C		BURLINGTON		961,753,500		961,753,500		48,087,675

		2019		51		RACINE		51276		1372		C		RACINE		3,644,021,100		3,718,970,500		185,948,525

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52002		1374		T		AKAN		34,608,400		34,608,400		1,730,420

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52004		1375		T		BLOOM		39,069,500		39,069,500		1,953,475

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52006		1376		T		BUENAVISTA		121,906,000		121,906,000		6,095,300

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52008		1377		T		DAYTON		55,119,700		55,119,700		2,755,985

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52010		1378		T		EAGLE		45,038,600		45,038,600		2,251,930

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52012		1379		T		FOREST		33,336,700		33,336,700		1,666,835

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52014		1380		T		HENRIETTA		36,738,200		36,738,200		1,836,910

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52016		1381		T		ITHACA		50,705,700		50,705,700		2,535,285

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52018		1382		T		MARSHALL		44,984,300		44,984,300		2,249,215

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52020		1383		T		ORION		65,510,800		65,510,800		3,275,540

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52022		1384		T		RICHLAND		93,441,200		93,441,200		4,672,060

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52024		1385		T		RICHWOOD		43,614,300		43,614,300		2,180,715

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52026		1386		T		ROCKBRIDGE		54,657,800		54,657,800		2,732,890

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52028		1387		T		SYLVAN		36,718,400		36,718,400		1,835,920

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52030		1388		T		WESTFORD		39,442,200		39,442,200		1,972,110

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52032		1389		T		WILLOW		38,621,700		38,621,700		1,931,085

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52106		1390		V		BOAZ		3,925,200		3,925,200		196,260

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52111		1391		V		CAZENOVIA		15,213,200		15,213,200		760,660

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52146		1392		V		LONEROCK		35,989,000		35,989,000		1,799,450

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52186		1393		V		VIOLA		14,461,400		14,902,900		745,145

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52196		1394		V		YUBA		2,390,800		2,390,800		119,540

		2019		52		RICHLAND		52276		1395		C		RICHLANDCENTER		297,052,300		303,111,800		15,155,590

		2019		53		ROCK		53002		1397		T		AVON		52,152,300		52,152,300		2,607,615

		2019		53		ROCK		53004		1398		T		BELOIT		512,666,200		512,666,200		25,633,310

		2019		53		ROCK		53006		1399		T		BRADFORD		101,580,100		101,580,100		5,079,005

		2019		53		ROCK		53008		1400		T		CENTER		112,059,400		112,059,400		5,602,970

		2019		53		ROCK		53010		1401		T		CLINTON		78,379,400		78,379,400		3,918,970

		2019		53		ROCK		53012		1402		T		FULTON		441,978,500		441,978,500		22,098,925

		2019		53		ROCK		53014		1403		T		HARMONY		284,955,100		284,955,100		14,247,755

		2019		53		ROCK		53016		1404		T		JANESVILLE		444,746,900		444,746,900		22,237,345

		2019		53		ROCK		53018		1405		T		JOHNSTOWN		87,438,800		87,438,800		4,371,940

		2019		53		ROCK		53020		1406		T		LAPRAIRIE		78,313,200		78,313,200		3,915,660

		2019		53		ROCK		53022		1407		T		LIMA		107,502,800		107,502,800		5,375,140

		2019		53		ROCK		53024		1408		T		MAGNOLIA		68,789,600		68,789,600		3,439,480

		2019		53		ROCK		53026		1409		T		MILTON		353,310,500		353,310,500		17,665,525

		2019		53		ROCK		53028		1410		T		NEWARK		132,860,300		132,860,300		6,643,015

		2019		53		ROCK		53030		1411		T		PLYMOUTH		101,974,800		101,974,800		5,098,740

		2019		53		ROCK		53032		1412		T		PORTER		110,767,900		110,767,900		5,538,395

		2019		53		ROCK		53034		1413		T		ROCK		195,167,300		195,167,300		9,758,365

		2019		53		ROCK		53036		1414		T		SPRINGVALLEY		72,188,900		72,188,900		3,609,445

		2019		53		ROCK		53038		1415		T		TURTLE		210,953,800		210,953,800		10,547,690

		2019		53		ROCK		53040		1416		T		UNION		191,371,600		191,371,600		9,568,580

		2019		53		ROCK		53111		1417		V		CLINTON		108,022,000		129,746,900		6,487,345

		2019		53		ROCK		53126		1418		V		FOOTVILLE		36,972,500		47,742,500		2,387,125

		2019		53		ROCK		53165		1419		V		ORFORDVILLE		71,705,400		79,343,200		3,967,160

		2019		53		ROCK		53206		1420		C		BELOIT		1,559,541,400		1,785,854,900		89,292,745

		2019		53		ROCK		53210		1973		C		BRODHEAD		5,848,800		7,640,700		382,035

		2019		53		ROCK		53221		1421		C		EDGERTON		368,065,800		394,632,300		19,731,615

		2019		53		ROCK		53222		1422		C		EVANSVILLE		419,103,500		437,027,300		21,851,365

		2019		53		ROCK		53241		1423		C		JANESVILLE		5,061,218,500		5,315,922,100		265,796,105

		2019		53		ROCK		53257		1424		C		MILTON		373,222,000		427,445,300		21,372,265

		2019		54		RUSK		54002		1426		T		ATLANTA		47,704,200		47,704,200		2,385,210

		2019		54		RUSK		54004		1427		T		BIGBEND		124,005,600		124,005,600		6,200,280

		2019		54		RUSK		54006		1428		T		BIGFALLS		12,627,300		12,627,300		631,365

		2019		54		RUSK		54008		1429		T		CEDARRAPIDS		3,760,000		3,760,000		188,000

		2019		54		RUSK		54010		1430		T		DEWEY		69,681,700		69,681,700		3,484,085

		2019		54		RUSK		54012		1431		T		FLAMBEAU		71,761,100		71,761,100		3,588,055

		2019		54		RUSK		54014		1432		T		GRANT		49,214,800		49,214,800		2,460,740

		2019		54		RUSK		54016		1433		T		GROW		23,567,500		23,567,500		1,178,375

		2019		54		RUSK		54018		1434		T		HAWKINS		16,284,300		16,284,300		814,215

		2019		54		RUSK		54020		1435		T		HUBBARD		20,241,900		20,241,900		1,012,095

		2019		54		RUSK		54022		1436		T		LAWRENCE		21,208,400		21,208,400		1,060,420

		2019		54		RUSK		54024		1437		T		MARSHALL		28,596,400		28,596,400		1,429,820

		2019		54		RUSK		54026		1438		T		MURRY		26,916,800		26,916,800		1,345,840

		2019		54		RUSK		54028		1439		T		RICHLAND		20,339,200		20,339,200		1,016,960

		2019		54		RUSK		54030		1440		T		RUSK		130,290,100		130,290,100		6,514,505

		2019		54		RUSK		54032		1441		T		SOUTHFORK		11,779,100		11,779,100		588,955

		2019		54		RUSK		54034		1442		T		STRICKLAND		29,618,500		29,618,500		1,480,925

		2019		54		RUSK		54036		1443		T		STUBBS		58,198,800		58,198,800		2,909,940

		2019		54		RUSK		54038		1444		T		THORNAPPLE		63,481,800		63,481,800		3,174,090

		2019		54		RUSK		54040		1445		T		TRUE		16,741,600		16,741,600		837,080

		2019		54		RUSK		54042		1446		T		WASHINGTON		73,322,000		73,322,000		3,666,100

		2019		54		RUSK		54044		1447		T		WILKINSON		7,206,300		7,206,300		360,315

		2019		54		RUSK		54046		1448		T		WILLARD		74,363,900		74,363,900		3,718,195

		2019		54		RUSK		54048		1449		T		WILSON		11,434,000		11,434,000		571,700

		2019		54		RUSK		54106		1450		V		BRUCE		31,194,200		32,044,800		1,602,240

		2019		54		RUSK		54111		1451		V		CONRATH		3,301,000		3,301,000		165,050

		2019		54		RUSK		54131		1452		V		GLENFLORA		5,560,100		5,560,100		278,005

		2019		54		RUSK		54136		1453		V		HAWKINS		13,876,000		14,432,100		721,605

		2019		54		RUSK		54141		1454		V		INGRAM		1,797,700		1,797,700		89,885

		2019		54		RUSK		54181		1455		V		SHELDON		8,889,400		8,889,400		444,470

		2019		54		RUSK		54186		1456		V		TONY		4,611,200		4,611,200		230,560

		2019		54		RUSK		54191		1457		V		WEYERHAEUSER		9,725,700		28,895,300		1,444,765

		2019		54		RUSK		54246		1458		C		LADYSMITH		144,063,800		167,092,300		8,354,615

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55002		1460		T		BALDWIN		92,953,500		92,953,500		4,647,675

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55004		1461		T		CADY		80,949,600		80,949,600		4,047,480

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55006		1462		T		CYLON		57,990,400		57,990,400		2,899,520

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55008		1463		T		EAUGALLE		120,027,400		120,027,400		6,001,370

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55010		1464		T		EMERALD		69,799,000		69,799,000		3,489,950

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55012		1465		T		ERINPRAIRIE		78,212,400		78,212,400		3,910,620

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55014		1466		T		FOREST		50,435,100		50,435,100		2,521,755

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55016		1467		T		GLENWOOD		61,377,300		61,377,300		3,068,865

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55018		1468		T		HAMMOND		243,195,900		243,195,900		12,159,795

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55020		1469		T		HUDSON		1,160,416,700		1,160,416,700		58,020,835

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55022		1470		T		KINNICKINNIC		239,227,200		239,227,200		11,961,360

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55024		1471		T		PLEASANTVALLEY		59,128,800		59,128,800		2,956,440

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55026		1472		T		RICHMOND		400,258,500		400,258,500		20,012,925

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55028		1473		T		RUSHRIVER		48,668,700		48,668,700		2,433,435

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55030		1474		T		SAINTJOSEPH		688,041,400		688,041,400		34,402,070

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55032		1475		T		SOMERSET		554,044,300		554,044,300		27,702,215

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55034		1476		T		SPRINGFIELD		75,409,400		75,409,400		3,770,470

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55036		1477		T		STANTON		85,902,800		85,902,800		4,295,140

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55038		1478		T		STARPRAIRIE		366,864,700		366,864,700		18,343,235

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55040		1479		T		TROY		934,875,500		934,875,500		46,743,775

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55042		1480		T		WARREN		201,666,200		201,666,200		10,083,310

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55106		1481		V		BALDWIN		314,720,000		325,497,400		16,274,870

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55116		1482		V		DEERPARK		13,948,100		13,948,100		697,405

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55136		1483		V		HAMMOND		125,704,700		140,614,600		7,030,730

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55161		1484		V		NORTHHUDSON		438,959,100		438,959,100		21,947,955

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55176		1485		V		ROBERTS		135,963,500		155,989,900		7,799,495

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55181		1486		V		SOMERSET		205,301,100		239,784,400		11,989,220

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55182		1487		V		STARPRAIRIE		43,922,700		43,922,700		2,196,135

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55184		1488		V		SPRINGVALLEY		1,374,000		1,374,000		68,700

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55191		1489		V		WILSON		10,962,400		10,962,400		548,120

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55192		1490		V		WOODVILLE		73,891,500		98,787,600		4,939,380

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55231		1491		C		GLENWOODCITY		68,296,800		68,296,800		3,414,840

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55236		1492		C		HUDSON		2,108,618,200		2,132,731,200		106,636,560

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55261		1493		C		NEWRICHMOND		803,944,900		879,399,500		43,969,975

		2019		55		ST CROIX		55276		1494		C		RIVERFALLS		348,723,100		400,605,700		20,030,285

		2019		56		SAUK		56002		1496		T		BARABOO		227,892,100		227,892,100		11,394,605

		2019		56		SAUK		56004		1497		T		BEARCREEK		69,892,700		69,892,700		3,494,635

		2019		56		SAUK		56006		1498		T		DELLONA		224,759,000		224,759,000		11,237,950

		2019		56		SAUK		56008		1499		T		DELTON		309,624,300		309,624,300		15,481,215

		2019		56		SAUK		56010		1500		T		EXCELSIOR		158,342,400		158,342,400		7,917,120

		2019		56		SAUK		56012		1501		T		FAIRFIELD		118,563,500		118,563,500		5,928,175

		2019		56		SAUK		56014		1502		T		FRANKLIN		77,816,100		77,816,100		3,890,805

		2019		56		SAUK		56016		1503		T		FREEDOM		60,660,900		60,660,900		3,033,045

		2019		56		SAUK		56018		1504		T		GREENFIELD		120,556,300		120,556,300		6,027,815

		2019		56		SAUK		56020		1505		T		HONEYCREEK		91,570,500		91,570,500		4,578,525

		2019		56		SAUK		56022		1506		T		IRONTON		57,857,300		57,857,300		2,892,865

		2019		56		SAUK		56024		1507		T		LAVALLE		369,909,200		369,909,200		18,495,460

		2019		56		SAUK		56026		1508		T		MERRIMAC		286,774,400		286,774,400		14,338,720

		2019		56		SAUK		56028		1509		T		PRAIRIEDUSAC		164,489,200		164,489,200		8,224,460

		2019		56		SAUK		56030		1510		T		REEDSBURG		113,949,700		113,949,700		5,697,485

		2019		56		SAUK		56032		1511		T		SPRINGGREEN		185,982,400		185,982,400		9,299,120

		2019		56		SAUK		56034		1512		T		SUMPTER		70,129,100		70,129,100		3,506,455

		2019		56		SAUK		56036		1513		T		TROY		98,793,500		98,793,500		4,939,675

		2019		56		SAUK		56038		1514		T		WASHINGTON		67,585,700		67,585,700		3,379,285

		2019		56		SAUK		56040		1515		T		WESTFIELD		55,432,500		55,432,500		2,771,625

		2019		56		SAUK		56042		1516		T		WINFIELD		96,713,500		96,713,500		4,835,675

		2019		56		SAUK		56044		1517		T		WOODLAND		92,828,000		92,828,000		4,641,400

		2019		56		SAUK		56111		1518		V		CAZENOVIA		708,400		708,400		35,420

		2019		56		SAUK		56141		1519		V		IRONTON		7,919,000		7,919,000		395,950

		2019		56		SAUK		56146		1520		V		LAKEDELTON		1,193,455,200		1,583,572,100		79,178,605

		2019		56		SAUK		56147		1521		V		LAVALLE		15,972,900		15,972,900		798,645

		2019		56		SAUK		56148		1522		V		LIMERIDGE		9,903,500		9,903,500		495,175

		2019		56		SAUK		56149		1523		V		LOGANVILLE		15,247,100		15,322,000		766,100

		2019		56		SAUK		56151		1524		V		MERRIMAC		79,038,600		79,038,600		3,951,930

		2019		56		SAUK		56161		1525		V		NORTHFREEDOM		23,646,600		25,985,300		1,299,265

		2019		56		SAUK		56171		1526		V		PLAIN		67,830,700		71,289,700		3,564,485

		2019		56		SAUK		56172		1527		V		PRAIRIEDUSAC		433,781,600		449,857,200		22,492,860

		2019		56		SAUK		56176		1528		V		ROCKSPRINGS		23,289,600		23,289,600		1,164,480

		2019		56		SAUK		56181		1529		V		SAUKCITY		355,235,100		375,041,700		18,752,085

		2019		56		SAUK		56182		1530		V		SPRINGGREEN		170,308,600		173,931,300		8,696,565

		2019		56		SAUK		56191		1531		V		WESTBARABOO		96,807,000		128,012,200		6,400,610

		2019		56		SAUK		56206		1532		C		BARABOO		825,313,400		865,524,100		43,276,205

		2019		56		SAUK		56276		1533		C		REEDSBURG		618,362,500		662,445,700		33,122,285

		2019		56		SAUK		56291		1534		C		WISCONSINDELLS		84,711,800		108,014,600		5,400,730

		2019		57		SAWYER		57002		1536		T		BASSLAKE		535,777,000		535,777,000		26,788,850

		2019		57		SAWYER		57004		1537		T		COUDERAY		30,888,600		30,888,600		1,544,430

		2019		57		SAWYER		57006		1538		T		DRAPER		50,255,800		50,255,800		2,512,790

		2019		57		SAWYER		57008		1539		T		EDGEWATER		181,616,400		181,616,400		9,080,820

		2019		57		SAWYER		57010		1540		T		HAYWARD		605,009,400		605,009,400		30,250,470

		2019		57		SAWYER		57012		1541		T		HUNTER		215,257,600		215,257,600		10,762,880

		2019		57		SAWYER		57014		1542		T		LENROOT		276,337,700		276,337,700		13,816,885

		2019		57		SAWYER		57016		1543		T		MEADOWBROOK		19,540,600		19,540,600		977,030

		2019		57		SAWYER		57018		1544		T		METEOR		26,358,100		26,358,100		1,317,905

		2019		57		SAWYER		57020		1545		T		OJIBWA		56,649,700		56,649,700		2,832,485

		2019		57		SAWYER		57022		1546		T		RADISSON		64,748,700		64,748,700		3,237,435

		2019		57		SAWYER		57024		1547		T		ROUNDLAKE		374,783,700		374,783,700		18,739,185

		2019		57		SAWYER		57026		1548		T		SANDLAKE		404,674,500		404,674,500		20,233,725

		2019		57		SAWYER		57028		1549		T		SPIDERLAKE		320,709,800		320,709,800		16,035,490

		2019		57		SAWYER		57030		1550		T		WEIRGOR		42,991,300		42,991,300		2,149,565

		2019		57		SAWYER		57032		1551		T		WINTER		219,798,800		219,798,800		10,989,940

		2019		57		SAWYER		57111		1552		V		COUDERAY		3,416,500		3,416,500		170,825

		2019		57		SAWYER		57121		1553		V		EXELAND		7,663,600		7,663,600		383,180

		2019		57		SAWYER		57176		1554		V		RADISSON		7,790,900		7,790,900		389,545

		2019		57		SAWYER		57190		1555		V		WINTER		13,375,900		13,375,900		668,795

		2019		57		SAWYER		57236		1556		C		HAYWARD		237,566,800		237,778,700		11,888,935

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58002		1558		T		ALMON		60,995,400		60,995,400		3,049,770

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58004		1559		T		ANGELICA		154,063,800		154,063,800		7,703,190

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58006		1560		T		ANIWA		48,566,600		48,566,600		2,428,330

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58008		1561		T		BARTELME		22,309,600		22,309,600		1,115,480

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58010		1562		T		BELLEPLAINE		221,140,000		221,140,000		11,057,000

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58012		1563		T		BIRNAMWOOD		57,910,400		57,910,400		2,895,520

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58014		1564		T		FAIRBANKS		54,707,200		54,707,200		2,735,360

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58016		1565		T		GERMANIA		49,132,000		49,132,000		2,456,600

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58018		1566		T		GRANT		72,555,100		72,555,100		3,627,755

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58020		1567		T		GREENVALLEY		82,648,900		82,648,900		4,132,445

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58022		1568		T		HARTLAND		70,110,000		70,110,000		3,505,500

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58024		1569		T		HERMAN		57,870,200		57,870,200		2,893,510

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58026		1570		T		HUTCHINS		50,755,900		50,755,900		2,537,795

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58028		1571		T		LESSOR		97,695,500		97,695,500		4,884,775

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58030		1572		T		MAPLEGROVE		69,816,300		69,816,300		3,490,815

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58032		1573		T		MORRIS		46,753,400		46,753,400		2,337,670

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58034		1574		T		NAVARINO		42,184,900		42,184,900		2,109,245

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58036		1575		T		PELLA		81,340,600		81,340,600		4,067,030

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58038		1576		T		REDSPRINGS		75,164,600		75,164,600		3,758,230

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58040		1577		T		RICHMOND		172,557,000		172,557,000		8,627,850

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58042		1578		T		SENECA		55,965,500		55,965,500		2,798,275

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58044		1579		T		WASHINGTON		235,921,200		235,921,200		11,796,060

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58046		1580		T		WAUKECHON		91,896,800		91,896,800		4,594,840

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58048		1581		T		WESCOTT		409,347,400		409,347,400		20,467,370

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58050		1582		T		WITTENBERG		76,717,100		76,717,100		3,835,855

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58101		1583		V		ANIWA		8,754,600		8,754,600		437,730

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58106		1584		V		BIRNAMWOOD		23,173,700		34,402,000		1,720,100

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58107		1585		V		BONDUEL		65,368,600		79,782,200		3,989,110

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58108		1586		V		BOWLER		9,235,300		9,412,100		470,605

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58111		1587		V		CECIL		49,966,900		49,966,900		2,498,345

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58121		1588		V		ELAND		9,073,000		9,073,000		453,650

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58131		1589		V		GRESHAM		19,582,000		20,159,400		1,007,970

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58151		1590		V		MATTOON		11,307,300		11,307,300		565,365

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58171		1591		V		PULASKI		9,753,400		9,753,400		487,670

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58186		1592		V		TIGERTON		19,308,300		21,978,900		1,098,945

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58191		1593		V		WITTENBERG		44,546,600		59,437,900		2,971,895

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58252		1594		C		MARION		847,400		5,815,900		290,795

		2019		58		SHAWANO		58281		1595		C		SHAWANO		519,716,200		546,277,600		27,313,880

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59002		1597		T		GREENBUSH		156,305,700		156,305,700		7,815,285

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59004		1598		T		HERMAN		152,208,300		152,208,300		7,610,415

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59006		1599		T		HOLLAND		344,986,600		344,986,600		17,249,330

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59008		1600		T		LIMA		249,653,300		249,653,300		12,482,665

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59010		1601		T		LYNDON		173,487,700		173,487,700		8,674,385

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59012		1602		T		MITCHELL		123,485,400		123,485,400		6,174,270

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59014		1603		T		MOSEL		139,650,800		139,650,800		6,982,540

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59016		1604		T		PLYMOUTH		368,099,100		368,099,100		18,404,955

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59018		1605		T		RHINE		381,497,300		381,497,300		19,074,865

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59020		1606		T		RUSSELL		38,979,400		38,979,400		1,948,970

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59022		1607		T		SCOTT		162,820,000		162,820,000		8,141,000

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59024		1608		T		SHEBOYGAN		833,672,200		833,672,200		41,683,610

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59026		1609		T		SHEBOYGANFALLS		234,731,700		234,731,700		11,736,585

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59028		1610		T		SHERMAN		149,317,000		149,317,000		7,465,850

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59030		1611		T		WILSON		450,229,700		450,229,700		22,511,485

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59101		1612		V		ADELL		37,523,000		37,523,000		1,876,150

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59111		1613		V		CASCADE		42,799,900		43,448,600		2,172,430

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59112		1614		V		CEDARGROVE		153,580,900		154,197,700		7,709,885

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59121		1615		V		ELKHARTLAKE		310,442,400		343,701,500		17,185,075

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59131		1616		V		GLENBEULAH		33,229,000		35,146,800		1,757,340

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59135		1617		V		HOWARDSGROVE		263,219,000		267,599,300		13,379,965

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59141		1618		V		KOHLER		468,125,800		468,125,800		23,406,290

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59165		1619		V		OOSTBURG		195,102,300		243,068,800		12,153,440

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59176		1620		V		RANDOMLAKE		152,724,100		154,137,100		7,706,855

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59191		1621		V		WALDO		35,517,900		35,517,900		1,775,895

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59271		1622		C		PLYMOUTH		667,593,300		810,909,500		40,545,475

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59281		1623		C		SHEBOYGAN		2,724,220,600		2,919,239,300		145,961,965

		2019		59		SHEBOYGAN		59282		1624		C		SHEBOYGANFALLS		641,226,200		671,222,800		33,561,140

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60002		1626		T		AURORA		30,993,300		30,993,300		1,549,665

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60004		1627		T		BROWNING		63,165,600		63,165,600		3,158,280

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60006		1628		T		CHELSEA		65,490,800		65,490,800		3,274,540

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60008		1629		T		CLEVELAND		22,251,500		22,251,500		1,112,575

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60010		1630		T		DEERCREEK		47,097,800		47,097,800		2,354,890

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60012		1631		T		FORD		23,958,700		23,958,700		1,197,935

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60014		1632		T		GOODRICH		38,739,600		38,739,600		1,936,980

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60016		1633		T		GREENWOOD		56,639,900		56,639,900		2,831,995

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60018		1634		T		GROVER		36,749,200		36,749,200		1,837,460

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60020		1635		T		HAMMEL		71,356,500		71,356,500		3,567,825

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60022		1636		T		HOLWAY		44,794,800		44,794,800		2,239,740

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60024		1637		T		JUMPRIVER		23,445,200		23,445,200		1,172,260

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60026		1638		T		LITTLEBLACK		69,823,500		69,823,500		3,491,175

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60028		1639		T		MAPLEHURST		29,517,100		29,517,100		1,475,855

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60030		1640		T		MCKINLEY		31,162,300		31,162,300		1,558,115

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60032		1641		T		MEDFORD		174,626,600		174,626,600		8,731,330

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60034		1642		T		MOLITOR		44,165,100		44,165,100		2,208,255

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60036		1643		T		PERSHING		19,212,000		19,212,000		960,600

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60038		1644		T		RIBLAKE		81,042,700		81,042,700		4,052,135

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60040		1645		T		ROOSEVELT		34,870,200		34,870,200		1,743,510

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60042		1646		T		TAFT		35,025,400		35,025,400		1,751,270

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60044		1647		T		WESTBORO		67,993,800		67,993,800		3,399,690

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60131		1648		V		GILMAN		19,417,000		19,417,000		970,850

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60146		1649		V		LUBLIN		3,815,000		3,815,000		190,750

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60176		1650		V		RIBLAKE		33,843,900		34,954,900		1,747,745

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60181		1651		V		STETSONVILLE		24,876,500		25,126,100		1,256,305

		2019		60		TAYLOR		60251		1652		C		MEDFORD		262,639,200		313,644,200		15,682,210

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61002		1654		T		ALBION		57,003,600		57,003,600		2,850,180

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61004		1655		T		ARCADIA		178,062,200		178,062,200		8,903,110

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61006		1656		T		BURNSIDE		41,624,200		41,624,200		2,081,210

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61008		1657		T		CALEDONIA		82,718,000		82,718,000		4,135,900

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61010		1658		T		CHIMNEYROCK		30,677,000		30,677,000		1,533,850

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61012		1659		T		DODGE		38,805,700		38,805,700		1,940,285

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61014		1660		T		ETTRICK		130,363,200		130,363,200		6,518,160

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61016		1661		T		GALE		185,771,900		185,771,900		9,288,595

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61018		1662		T		HALE		87,769,900		87,769,900		4,388,495

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61020		1663		T		LINCOLN		47,558,100		47,558,100		2,377,905

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61022		1664		T		PIGEON		65,622,700		65,622,700		3,281,135

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61024		1665		T		PRESTON		88,553,900		88,553,900		4,427,695

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61026		1666		T		SUMNER		76,841,200		76,841,200		3,842,060

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61028		1667		T		TREMPEALEAU		186,900,900		186,900,900		9,345,045

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61030		1668		T		UNITY		43,596,700		43,596,700		2,179,835

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61121		1669		V		ELEVA		33,383,000		33,383,000		1,669,150

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61122		1670		V		ETTRICK		29,601,400		29,601,400		1,480,070

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61173		1671		V		PIGEONFALLS		17,721,100		17,721,100		886,055

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61181		1672		V		STRUM		59,155,300		59,158,100		2,957,905

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61186		1673		V		TREMPEALEAU		136,863,800		139,811,400		6,990,570

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61201		1674		C		ARCADIA		151,884,700		195,484,100		9,774,205

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61206		1675		C		BLAIR		117,406,100		126,131,600		6,306,580

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61231		1676		C		GALESVILLE		100,058,200		109,114,900		5,455,745

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61241		1677		C		INDEPENDENCE		88,149,500		94,586,400		4,729,320

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61265		1678		C		OSSEO		117,619,900		144,964,500		7,248,225

		2019		61		TREMPEALEAU		61291		1679		C		WHITEHALL		90,242,600		110,387,400		5,519,370

		2019		62		VERNON		62002		1681		T		BERGEN		125,384,400		125,384,400		6,269,220

		2019		62		VERNON		62004		1682		T		CHRISTIANA		74,421,800		74,421,800		3,721,090

		2019		62		VERNON		62006		1683		T		CLINTON		54,124,100		54,124,100		2,706,205

		2019		62		VERNON		62008		1684		T		COON		68,382,200		68,382,200		3,419,110

		2019		62		VERNON		62010		1685		T		FOREST		37,525,600		37,525,600		1,876,280

		2019		62		VERNON		62012		1686		T		FRANKLIN		82,798,600		82,798,600		4,139,930

		2019		62		VERNON		62014		1687		T		GENOA		62,640,800		62,640,800		3,132,040

		2019		62		VERNON		62016		1688		T		GREENWOOD		42,545,600		42,545,600		2,127,280

		2019		62		VERNON		62018		1689		T		HAMBURG		83,832,500		83,832,500		4,191,625

		2019		62		VERNON		62020		1690		T		HARMONY		62,057,100		62,057,100		3,102,855

		2019		62		VERNON		62022		1691		T		HILLSBORO		62,780,400		62,780,400		3,139,020

		2019		62		VERNON		62024		1692		T		JEFFERSON		88,951,600		88,951,600		4,447,580

		2019		62		VERNON		62026		1693		T		KICKAPOO		48,099,800		48,099,800		2,404,990

		2019		62		VERNON		62028		1694		T		LIBERTY		32,830,500		32,830,500		1,641,525

		2019		62		VERNON		62030		1695		T		STARK		32,857,100		32,857,100		1,642,855

		2019		62		VERNON		62032		1696		T		STERLING		52,027,000		52,027,000		2,601,350

		2019		62		VERNON		62034		1697		T		UNION		42,948,000		42,948,000		2,147,400

		2019		62		VERNON		62036		1698		T		VIROQUA		150,174,100		150,174,100		7,508,705

		2019		62		VERNON		62038		1699		T		WEBSTER		60,868,700		60,868,700		3,043,435

		2019		62		VERNON		62040		1700		T		WHEATLAND		65,964,300		65,964,300		3,298,215

		2019		62		VERNON		62042		1701		T		WHITESTOWN		31,738,600		31,738,600		1,586,930

		2019		62		VERNON		62111		1702		V		CHASEBURG		17,637,600		17,637,600		881,880

		2019		62		VERNON		62112		1703		V		COONVALLEY		50,869,700		50,869,700		2,543,485

		2019		62		VERNON		62116		1704		V		DESOTO		15,954,900		16,339,500		816,975

		2019		62		VERNON		62131		1705		V		GENOA		14,727,500		14,727,500		736,375

		2019		62		VERNON		62146		1706		V		LAFARGE		26,116,000		36,485,900		1,824,295

		2019		62		VERNON		62165		1707		V		ONTARIO		15,374,100		16,980,500		849,025

		2019		62		VERNON		62176		1708		V		READSTOWN		15,627,400		15,627,400		781,370

		2019		62		VERNON		62181		1709		V		STODDARD		58,445,200		58,445,200		2,922,260

		2019		62		VERNON		62186		1710		V		VIOLA		5,697,900		8,903,800		445,190

		2019		62		VERNON		62236		1711		C		HILLSBORO		48,477,400		70,685,700		3,534,285

		2019		62		VERNON		62286		1712		C		VIROQUA		266,986,700		296,923,700		14,846,185

		2019		62		VERNON		62291		1713		C		WESTBY		118,806,500		132,094,200		6,604,710

		2019		63		VILAS		63002		1715		T		ARBORVITAE		567,697,500		567,697,500		28,384,875

		2019		63		VILAS		63004		1716		T		BOULDERJUNCTION		489,070,900		489,070,900		24,453,545

		2019		63		VILAS		63006		1717		T		CLOVERLAND		259,358,000		259,358,000		12,967,900

		2019		63		VILAS		63008		1718		T		CONOVER		385,915,400		385,915,400		19,295,770

		2019		63		VILAS		63010		1719		T		LACDUFLAMBEAU		955,637,800		955,637,800		47,781,890

		2019		63		VILAS		63012		1720		T		LANDOLAKES		455,121,200		455,121,200		22,756,060

		2019		63		VILAS		63014		1721		T		LINCOLN		562,302,400		562,302,400		28,115,120

		2019		63		VILAS		63016		1722		T		MANITOWISHWATERS		557,685,400		557,685,400		27,884,270

		2019		63		VILAS		63018		1723		T		PHELPS		393,923,600		393,923,600		19,696,180

		2019		63		VILAS		63020		1724		T		PLUMLAKE		272,017,000		272,017,000		13,600,850

		2019		63		VILAS		63022		1725		T		PRESQUEISLE		594,820,100		594,820,100		29,741,005

		2019		63		VILAS		63024		1726		T		SAINTGERMAIN		702,533,800		702,533,800		35,126,690

		2019		63		VILAS		63026		1727		T		WASHINGTON		561,876,900		561,876,900		28,093,845

		2019		63		VILAS		63028		1728		T		WINCHESTER		276,805,100		276,805,100		13,840,255

		2019		63		VILAS		63221		1729		C		EAGLERIVER		172,578,100		189,098,000		9,454,900

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64002		1731		T		BLOOMFIELD		117,101,700		117,101,700		5,855,085

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64004		1732		T		DARIEN		220,733,400		220,733,400		11,036,670

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64006		1733		T		DELAVAN		1,044,875,700		1,044,875,700		52,243,785

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64008		1734		T		EASTTROY		818,517,600		818,517,600		40,925,880

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64010		1735		T		GENEVA		944,144,700		944,144,700		47,207,235

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64012		1736		T		LAFAYETTE		297,708,300		297,708,300		14,885,415

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64014		1737		T		LAGRANGE		814,699,200		814,699,200		40,734,960

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64016		1738		T		LINN		1,921,283,700		1,921,283,700		96,064,185

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64018		1739		T		LYONS		475,041,900		475,041,900		23,752,095

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64020		1740		T		RICHMOND		263,480,100		263,480,100		13,174,005

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64022		1741		T		SHARON		86,993,600		86,993,600		4,349,680

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64024		1742		T		SPRINGPRAIRIE		277,133,700		277,133,700		13,856,685

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64026		1743		T		SUGARCREEK		418,590,400		418,590,400		20,929,520

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64028		1744		T		TROY		289,584,100		289,584,100		14,479,205

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64030		1745		T		WALWORTH		250,637,600		250,637,600		12,531,880

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64032		1746		T		WHITEWATER		331,324,600		331,324,600		16,566,230

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64115		1986		V		BLOOMFIELD		398,128,400		398,128,400		19,906,420

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64116		1747		V		DARIEN		104,895,600		108,647,600		5,432,380

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64121		1748		V		EASTTROY		357,704,800		395,046,400		19,752,320

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64126		1749		V		FONTANA		1,187,297,800		1,264,289,500		63,214,475

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64131		1750		V		GENOACITY		211,852,700		211,852,700		10,592,635

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64153		1751		V		MUKWONAGO		23,819,300		36,460,700		1,823,035

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64181		1752		V		SHARON		80,572,400		80,572,400		4,028,620

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64191		1753		V		WALWORTH		238,918,400		240,272,300		12,013,615

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64192		1754		V		WILLIAMSBAY		815,527,700		815,527,700		40,776,385

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64206		1755		C		BURLINGTON		295,500		10,365,100		518,255

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64216		1756		C		DELAVAN		633,434,900		685,152,900		34,257,645

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64221		1757		C		ELKHORN		807,934,300		810,662,300		40,533,115

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64246		1758		C		LAKEGENEVA		1,466,374,700		1,466,374,700		73,318,735

		2019		64		WALWORTH		64291		1759		C		WHITEWATER		548,635,000		611,531,800		30,576,590

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65002		1761		T		BARRONETT		41,665,400		41,665,400		2,083,270

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65004		1762		T		BASHAW		89,273,900		89,273,900		4,463,695

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65006		1763		T		BASSLAKE		69,076,000		69,076,000		3,453,800

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65008		1764		T		BEAVERBROOK		61,775,000		61,775,000		3,088,750

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65010		1765		T		BIRCHWOOD		233,707,500		233,707,500		11,685,375

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65012		1766		T		BROOKLYN		42,202,700		42,202,700		2,110,135

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65014		1767		T		CASEY		179,096,300		179,096,300		8,954,815

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65016		1768		T		CHICOG		110,484,100		110,484,100		5,524,205

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65018		1769		T		CRYSTAL		44,133,800		44,133,800		2,206,690

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65020		1770		T		EVERGREEN		105,766,500		105,766,500		5,288,325

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65022		1771		T		FROGCREEK		17,500,800		17,500,800		875,040

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65024		1772		T		GULLLAKE		37,737,200		37,737,200		1,886,860

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65026		1773		T		LONGLAKE		219,426,700		219,426,700		10,971,335

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65028		1774		T		MADGE		153,732,000		153,732,000		7,686,600

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65030		1775		T		MINONG		347,341,900		347,341,900		17,367,095

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65032		1776		T		SARONA		77,758,700		77,758,700		3,887,935

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65034		1777		T		SPOONER		94,062,000		94,062,000		4,703,100

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65036		1778		T		SPRINGBROOK		41,399,200		41,399,200		2,069,960

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65038		1779		T		STINNETT		18,282,300		18,282,300		914,115

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65040		1780		T		STONELAKE		75,421,200		75,421,200		3,771,060

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65042		1781		T		TREGO		139,389,600		139,389,600		6,969,480

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65106		1782		V		BIRCHWOOD		31,024,500		33,877,000		1,693,850

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65151		1783		V		MINONG		32,571,200		39,988,000		1,999,400

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65281		1784		C		SPOONER		137,995,400		161,648,300		8,082,415

		2019		65		WASHBURN		65282		1785		C		SHELLLAKE		185,552,500		209,439,400		10,471,970

		2019		66		WASHINGTON		66002		1787		T		ADDISON		352,499,200		352,499,200		17,624,960

		2019		66		WASHINGTON		66004		1788		T		BARTON		343,066,900		343,066,900		17,153,345

		2019		66		WASHINGTON		66006		1789		T		ERIN		631,519,000		631,519,000		31,575,950

		2019		66		WASHINGTON		66008		1790		T		FARMINGTON		450,721,900		450,721,900		22,536,095

		2019		66		WASHINGTON		66010		1791		T		GERMANTOWN		27,260,700		27,260,700		1,363,035

		2019		66		WASHINGTON		66012		1792		T		HARTFORD		427,509,700		427,509,700		21,375,485

		2019		66		WASHINGTON		66014		1793		T		JACKSON		578,998,900		578,998,900		28,949,945

		2019		66		WASHINGTON		66016		1794		T		KEWASKUM		139,750,900		139,750,900		6,987,545

		2019		66		WASHINGTON		66018		1795		T		POLK		692,729,800		692,729,800		34,636,490

		2019		66		WASHINGTON		66022		1797		T		TRENTON		556,448,400		556,448,400		27,822,420

		2019		66		WASHINGTON		66024		1798		T		WAYNE		247,051,400		247,051,400		12,352,570

		2019		66		WASHINGTON		66026		1799		T		WESTBEND		950,428,200		950,428,200		47,521,410

		2019		66		WASHINGTON		66131		1800		V		GERMANTOWN		2,772,351,300		2,807,971,400		140,398,570

		2019		66		WASHINGTON		66141		1801		V		JACKSON		678,525,300		732,309,800		36,615,490

		2019		66		WASHINGTON		66142		1802		V		KEWASKUM		319,830,600		342,958,500		17,147,925

		2019		66		WASHINGTON		66161		1803		V		NEWBURG		81,210,600		81,210,600		4,060,530

		2019		66		WASHINGTON		66166		1796		V		RICHFIELD		1,831,710,300		1,831,710,300		91,585,515

		2019		66		WASHINGTON		66181		1804		V		SLINGER		612,834,600		626,625,800		31,331,290

		2019		66		WASHINGTON		66236		1805		C		HARTFORD		1,361,386,100		1,376,982,400		68,849,120

		2019		66		WASHINGTON		66251		1806		C		MILWAUKEE		1,062,800		1,062,800		53,140

		2019		66		WASHINGTON		66291		1807		C		WESTBEND		2,745,990,400		2,956,923,800		147,846,190

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67002		1809		T		BROOKFIELD		1,166,574,300		1,390,356,400		69,517,820

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67004		1810		T		DELAFIELD		1,679,035,200		1,679,035,200		83,951,760

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67006		1811		T		EAGLE		534,058,700		534,058,700		26,702,935

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67008		1812		T		GENESEE		1,066,199,900		1,066,199,900		53,309,995

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67010		1813		T		LISBON		1,322,314,000		1,322,314,000		66,115,700

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67014		1814		T		MERTON		1,726,993,900		1,726,993,900		86,349,695

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67016		1815		T		MUKWONAGO		946,972,700		946,972,700		47,348,635

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67022		1816		T		OCONOMOWOC		1,741,003,000		1,741,003,000		87,050,150

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67024		1817		T		OTTAWA		625,666,800		625,666,800		31,283,340

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67030		1820		T		VERNON		1,004,010,900		1,004,010,900		50,200,545

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67032		1821		T		WAUKESHA		1,139,752,000		1,139,752,000		56,987,600

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67106		1822		V		BIGBEND		186,982,700		186,982,700		9,349,135

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67107		1823		V		BUTLER		247,158,600		247,158,600		12,357,930

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67111		1824		V		CHENEQUA		491,901,800		491,901,800		24,595,090

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67116		1825		V		DOUSMAN		216,275,600		216,275,600		10,813,780

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67121		1826		V		EAGLE		195,934,300		195,934,300		9,796,715

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67122		1827		V		ELMGROVE		1,214,228,700		1,249,867,700		62,493,385

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67136		1828		V		HARTLAND		1,382,156,300		1,397,844,200		69,892,210

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67146		1829		V		LACLABELLE		119,541,900		119,541,900		5,977,095

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67147		1830		V		LANNON		141,017,000		141,268,000		7,063,400

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67151		1831		V		MENOMONEEFALLS		5,118,611,700		5,289,929,600		264,496,480

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67152		1832		V		MERTON		474,341,100		474,341,100		23,717,055

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67153		1833		V		MUKWONAGO		833,978,200		889,676,800		44,483,840

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67158		1834		V		NASHOTAH		204,363,700		204,363,700		10,218,185

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67161		1835		V		NORTHPRAIRIE		253,592,500		253,592,500		12,679,625

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67166		1836		V		OCONOMOWOCLAKE		366,396,100		366,396,100		18,319,805

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67171		1837		V		PEWAUKEE		1,056,953,100		1,060,241,200		53,012,060

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67172		1819		V		SUMMIT		1,090,022,600		1,090,022,600		54,501,130

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67181		1838		V		SUSSEX		1,389,435,700		1,429,991,200		71,499,560

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67191		1839		V		WALES		381,869,000		414,820,300		20,741,015

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67206		1840		C		BROOKFIELD		7,433,255,000		7,536,677,900		376,833,895

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67216		1841		C		DELAFIELD		1,545,273,200		1,551,866,500		77,593,325

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67250		1842		C		MILWAUKEE		13,350,400		13,350,400		667,520

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67251		1843		C		MUSKEGO		3,182,851,400		3,301,554,800		165,077,740

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67261		1844		C		NEWBERLIN		5,701,233,900		5,714,405,700		285,720,285

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67265		1845		C		OCONOMOWOC		2,383,150,300		2,443,815,900		122,190,795

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67270		1818		C		PEWAUKEE		3,333,311,300		3,333,311,300		166,665,565

		2019		67		WAUKESHA		67291		1846		C		WAUKESHA		6,449,153,000		6,749,416,700		337,470,835

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68002		1848		T		BEARCREEK		68,023,100		68,023,100		3,401,155

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68004		1849		T		CALEDONIA		168,532,200		168,532,200		8,426,610

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68006		1850		T		DAYTON		413,026,400		413,026,400		20,651,320

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68008		1851		T		DUPONT		58,622,500		58,622,500		2,931,125

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68010		1852		T		FARMINGTON		530,757,500		530,757,500		26,537,875

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68012		1853		T		FREMONT		91,908,800		91,908,800		4,595,440

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68014		1854		T		HARRISON		57,438,900		57,438,900		2,871,945

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68016		1855		T		HELVETIA		74,097,500		74,097,500		3,704,875

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68018		1856		T		IOLA		112,199,700		112,199,700		5,609,985

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68020		1857		T		LARRABEE		91,841,200		91,841,200		4,592,060

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68022		1858		T		LEBANON		124,032,600		124,032,600		6,201,630

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68024		1859		T		LIND		140,366,300		140,366,300		7,018,315

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68026		1860		T		LITTLEWOLF		110,421,300		110,421,300		5,521,065

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68028		1861		T		MATTESON		72,138,200		72,148,000		3,607,400

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68030		1862		T		MUKWA		242,810,300		242,810,300		12,140,515

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68032		1863		T		ROYALTON		142,660,700		142,660,700		7,133,035

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68034		1864		T		SAINTLAWRENCE		63,985,700		63,985,700		3,199,285

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68036		1865		T		SCANDINAVIA		112,359,900		112,359,900		5,617,995

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68038		1866		T		UNION		62,784,800		62,784,800		3,139,240

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68040		1867		T		WAUPACA		107,522,500		107,522,500		5,376,125

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68042		1868		T		WEYAUWEGA		57,131,000		62,487,500		3,124,375

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68044		1869		T		WYOMING		38,098,800		38,098,800		1,904,940

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68106		1870		V		BIGFALLS		3,502,700		3,502,700		175,135

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68121		1871		V		EMBARRASS		16,432,900		16,432,900		821,645

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68126		1872		V		FREMONT		75,773,500		75,773,500		3,788,675

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68141		1873		V		IOLA		63,070,100		63,070,100		3,153,505

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68165		1874		V		OGDENSBURG		7,900,700		7,900,700		395,035

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68181		1875		V		SCANDINAVIA		17,312,300		17,312,300		865,615

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68211		1876		C		CLINTONVILLE		232,337,100		234,782,100		11,739,105

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68251		1877		C		MANAWA		81,412,100		84,512,200		4,225,610

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68252		1878		C		MARION		56,110,900		58,692,900		2,934,645

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68261		1879		C		NEWLONDON		276,836,300		276,836,300		13,841,815

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68291		1880		C		WAUPACA		373,907,500		451,855,500		22,592,775

		2019		68		WAUPACA		68292		1881		C		WEYAUWEGA		90,370,000		99,741,500		4,987,075

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69002		1883		T		AURORA		103,001,400		103,001,400		5,150,070

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69004		1884		T		BLOOMFIELD		110,835,800		110,835,800		5,541,790

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69006		1885		T		COLOMA		105,245,600		105,245,600		5,262,280

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69008		1886		T		DAKOTA		111,337,100		111,337,100		5,566,855

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69010		1887		T		DEERFIELD		103,930,300		103,930,300		5,196,515

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69012		1888		T		HANCOCK		80,438,500		80,438,500		4,021,925

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69014		1889		T		LEON		184,743,600		184,743,600		9,237,180

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69016		1890		T		MARION		363,295,700		363,295,700		18,164,785

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69018		1891		T		MOUNTMORRIS		251,284,800		251,284,800		12,564,240

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69020		1892		T		OASIS		57,916,500		57,916,500		2,895,825

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69022		1893		T		PLAINFIELD		52,496,900		52,496,900		2,624,845

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69024		1894		T		POYSIPPI		75,073,200		75,073,200		3,753,660

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69026		1895		T		RICHFORD		70,107,000		70,107,000		3,505,350

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69028		1896		T		ROSE		80,878,700		80,878,700		4,043,935

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69030		1897		T		SAXEVILLE		150,789,200		150,789,200		7,539,460

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69032		1898		T		SPRINGWATER		309,202,700		309,202,700		15,460,135

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69034		1899		T		WARREN		57,011,800		57,011,800		2,850,590

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69036		1900		T		WAUTOMA		134,821,600		134,821,600		6,741,080

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69111		1901		V		COLOMA		24,919,400		27,455,800		1,372,790

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69136		1902		V		HANCOCK		17,526,600		17,822,900		891,145

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69146		1903		V		LOHRVILLE		15,930,600		15,930,600		796,530

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69171		1904		V		PLAINFIELD		34,917,900		36,941,300		1,847,065

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69176		1905		V		REDGRANITE		39,033,500		49,738,600		2,486,930

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69191		1906		V		WILDROSE		31,322,600		34,022,500		1,701,125

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69206		1907		C		BERLIN		6,079,400		15,139,300		756,965

		2019		69		WAUSHARA		69291		1908		C		WAUTOMA		80,189,800		110,178,800		5,508,940

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70002		1910		T		ALGOMA		718,259,200		718,259,200		35,912,960

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70004		1911		T		BLACKWOLF		311,542,700		311,542,700		15,577,135

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70006		1912		T		CLAYTON		555,961,400		555,961,400		27,798,070

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70010		1914		T		NEENAH		477,922,900		477,922,900		23,896,145

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70012		1915		T		NEKIMI		153,494,700		153,494,700		7,674,735

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70014		1916		T		NEPEUSKUN		67,492,000		67,492,000		3,374,600

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70016		1917		T		OMRO		246,582,600		246,582,600		12,329,130

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70018		1918		T		OSHKOSH		360,717,300		360,717,300		18,035,865

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70020		1919		T		POYGAN		179,982,400		179,982,400		8,999,120

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70022		1920		T		RUSHFORD		138,972,000		138,972,000		6,948,600

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70024		1921		T		UTICA		149,080,400		149,080,400		7,454,020

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70026		1922		T		VINLAND		256,262,300		256,262,300		12,813,115

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70028		1923		T		WINCHESTER		177,140,700		177,140,700		8,857,035

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70030		1924		T		WINNECONNE		376,172,000		376,172,000		18,808,600

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70032		1925		T		WOLFRIVER		212,725,200		212,725,200		10,636,260

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70121		1913		V		FOXCROSSING		1,756,485,700		1,820,357,800		91,017,890

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70191		1926		V		WINNECONNE		201,659,300		222,572,300		11,128,615

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70201		1927		C		APPLETON		75,103,300		88,536,100		4,426,805

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70251		1928		C		MENASHA		850,199,500		903,770,900		45,188,545

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70261		1929		C		NEENAH		2,157,469,200		2,374,159,900		118,707,995

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70265		1930		C		OMRO		197,622,900		199,769,300		9,988,465

		2019		70		WINNEBAGO		70266		1931		C		OSHKOSH		4,034,863,400		4,211,595,500		210,579,775

		2019		71		WOOD		71002		1933		T		ARPIN		66,555,500		66,555,500		3,327,775

		2019		71		WOOD		71004		1934		T		AUBURNDALE		78,107,900		78,107,900		3,905,395

		2019		71		WOOD		71006		1935		T		CAMERON		55,109,800		55,109,800		2,755,490

		2019		71		WOOD		71008		1936		T		CARY		51,919,400		51,919,400		2,595,970

		2019		71		WOOD		71010		1937		T		CRANMOOR		41,542,100		41,542,100		2,077,105

		2019		71		WOOD		71012		1938		T		DEXTER		35,602,800		35,602,800		1,780,140

		2019		71		WOOD		71014		1939		T		GRANDRAPIDS		566,082,400		566,082,400		28,304,120

		2019		71		WOOD		71016		1940		T		HANSEN		61,993,200		61,993,200		3,099,660

		2019		71		WOOD		71018		1941		T		HILES		24,625,600		24,625,600		1,231,280

		2019		71		WOOD		71020		1942		T		LINCOLN		145,116,200		145,116,200		7,255,810

		2019		71		WOOD		71022		1943		T		MARSHFIELD		69,392,300		69,392,300		3,469,615

		2019		71		WOOD		71024		1944		T		MILLADORE		43,770,200		43,770,200		2,188,510

		2019		71		WOOD		71026		1945		T		PORTEDWARDS		88,091,800		88,091,800		4,404,590

		2019		71		WOOD		71028		1946		T		REMINGTON		34,761,200		34,761,200		1,738,060

		2019		71		WOOD		71030		1947		T		RICHFIELD		105,306,000		105,306,000		5,265,300

		2019		71		WOOD		71032		1948		T		ROCK		81,004,800		81,004,800		4,050,240

		2019		71		WOOD		71034		1949		T		RUDOLPH		75,112,200		75,112,200		3,755,610

		2019		71		WOOD		71036		1950		T		SARATOGA		375,570,800		375,570,800		18,778,540

		2019		71		WOOD		71038		1951		T		SENECA		84,566,000		84,566,000		4,228,300

		2019		71		WOOD		71040		1952		T		SHERRY		57,337,900		57,337,900		2,866,895

		2019		71		WOOD		71042		1953		T		SIGEL		76,299,100		76,299,100		3,814,955

		2019		71		WOOD		71044		1954		T		WOOD		78,357,300		78,357,300		3,917,865

		2019		71		WOOD		71100		1955		V		ARPIN		11,314,300		11,314,300		565,715

		2019		71		WOOD		71101		1956		V		AUBURNDALE		37,040,900		39,444,800		1,972,240

		2019		71		WOOD		71106		1957		V		BIRON		74,983,300		108,088,400		5,404,420

		2019		71		WOOD		71122		1958		V		HEWITT		57,552,100		57,552,100		2,877,605

		2019		71		WOOD		71151		1959		V		MILLADORE		11,766,300		11,766,300		588,315

		2019		71		WOOD		71171		1960		V		PORTEDWARDS		96,183,100		105,024,800		5,251,240

		2019		71		WOOD		71178		1961		V		RUDOLPH		31,632,800		31,632,800		1,581,640

		2019		71		WOOD		71186		1962		V		VESPER		29,403,400		30,175,600		1,508,780

		2019		71		WOOD		71251		1963		C		MARSHFIELD		1,446,060,500		1,569,484,300		78,474,215

		2019		71		WOOD		71261		1964		C		NEKOOSA		102,930,900		118,984,800		5,949,240

		2019		71		WOOD		71271		1965		C		PITTSVILLE		29,044,000		65,181,700		3,259,085

		2019		71		WOOD		71291		1966		C		WISCONSINRAPIDS		1,101,196,500		1,112,740,800		55,637,040

		2019		72		MENOMINEE		72001		1968		T		MENOMINEE		327,199,900		327,199,900		16,359,995

		2020		01		ADAMS		01002		0001		T		ADAMS		141,512,000		141,512,000		7,075,600

		2020		01		ADAMS		01004		0002		T		BIGFLATS		103,701,300		103,701,300		5,185,065

		2020		01		ADAMS		01006		0003		T		COLBURN		62,415,100		62,415,100		3,120,755

		2020		01		ADAMS		01008		0004		T		DELLPRAIRIE		203,127,100		203,127,100		10,156,355

		2020		01		ADAMS		01010		0005		T		EASTON		96,883,300		96,883,300		4,844,165

		2020		01		ADAMS		01012		0006		T		JACKSON		208,781,300		208,781,300		10,439,065

		2020		01		ADAMS		01014		0007		T		LEOLA		41,567,900		41,567,900		2,078,395

		2020		01		ADAMS		01016		0008		T		LINCOLN		46,175,200		46,175,200		2,308,760

		2020		01		ADAMS		01018		0009		T		MONROE		103,081,700		103,081,700		5,154,085

		2020		01		ADAMS		01020		0010		T		NEWCHESTER		91,908,300		101,076,400		5,053,820

		2020		01		ADAMS		01022		0011		T		NEWHAVEN		67,461,300		67,461,300		3,373,065

		2020		01		ADAMS		01024		0012		T		PRESTON		167,885,400		167,885,400		8,394,270

		2020		01		ADAMS		01026		0013		T		QUINCY		218,544,300		218,544,300		10,927,215

		2020		01		ADAMS		01028		0014		T		RICHFIELD		36,539,100		36,539,100		1,826,955

		2020		01		ADAMS		01030		0015		T		ROME		742,142,600		797,737,000		39,886,850

		2020		01		ADAMS		01032		0016		T		SPRINGVILLE		134,271,500		134,271,500		6,713,575

		2020		01		ADAMS		01034		0017		T		STRONGSPRAIRIE		232,114,700		232,114,700		11,605,735

		2020		01		ADAMS		01126		0018		V		FRIENDSHIP		28,532,500		32,617,900		1,630,895

		2020		01		ADAMS		01201		0019		C		ADAMS		63,203,300		83,220,900		4,161,045

		2020		01		ADAMS		01291		0020		C		WISCONSINDELLS		25,909,100		89,593,500		4,479,675

		2020		02		ASHLAND		02002		0022		T		AGENDA		37,485,300		37,485,300		1,874,265

		2020		02		ASHLAND		02004		0023		T		ASHLAND		42,217,300		42,217,300		2,110,865

		2020		02		ASHLAND		02006		0024		T		CHIPPEWA		44,505,100		44,505,100		2,225,255

		2020		02		ASHLAND		02008		0025		T		GINGLES		57,476,400		57,476,400		2,873,820

		2020		02		ASHLAND		02010		0026		T		GORDON		58,889,800		58,889,800		2,944,490

		2020		02		ASHLAND		02012		0027		T		JACOBS		36,543,200		36,543,200		1,827,160

		2020		02		ASHLAND		02014		0028		T		LAPOINTE		266,921,600		266,921,600		13,346,080

		2020		02		ASHLAND		02016		0029		T		MARENGO		33,194,400		33,194,400		1,659,720

		2020		02		ASHLAND		02018		0030		T		MORSE		53,075,100		53,075,100		2,653,755

		2020		02		ASHLAND		02020		0031		T		PEEKSVILLE		16,931,600		16,931,600		846,580

		2020		02		ASHLAND		02022		0032		T		SANBORN		34,433,900		34,433,900		1,721,695

		2020		02		ASHLAND		02024		0033		T		SHANAGOLDEN		21,755,000		21,755,000		1,087,750

		2020		02		ASHLAND		02026		0034		T		WHITERIVER		54,857,000		54,857,000		2,742,850

		2020		02		ASHLAND		02106		0035		V		BUTTERNUT		10,475,300		10,475,300		523,765

		2020		02		ASHLAND		02201		0036		C		ASHLAND		443,077,300		467,052,000		23,352,600

		2020		02		ASHLAND		02251		0037		C		MELLEN		25,794,100		25,794,100		1,289,705

		2020		03		BARRON		03002		0039		T		ALMENA		165,166,700		165,166,700		8,258,335

		2020		03		BARRON		03004		0040		T		ARLAND		67,474,100		67,474,100		3,373,705

		2020		03		BARRON		03006		0041		T		BARRON		61,123,000		61,123,000		3,056,150

		2020		03		BARRON		03008		0042		T		BEARLAKE		90,566,500		90,566,500		4,528,325

		2020		03		BARRON		03010		0043		T		CEDARLAKE		291,455,700		291,455,700		14,572,785

		2020		03		BARRON		03012		0044		T		CHETEK		306,994,600		306,994,600		15,349,730

		2020		03		BARRON		03014		0045		T		CLINTON		88,209,900		88,209,900		4,410,495

		2020		03		BARRON		03016		0046		T		CRYSTALLAKE		87,985,100		87,985,100		4,399,255

		2020		03		BARRON		03018		0047		T		CUMBERLAND		90,454,500		90,454,500		4,522,725

		2020		03		BARRON		03020		0048		T		DALLAS		48,469,600		48,469,600		2,423,480

		2020		03		BARRON		03022		0049		T		DOVRE		134,026,900		134,026,900		6,701,345

		2020		03		BARRON		03024		0050		T		DOYLE		55,818,600		55,818,600		2,790,930

		2020		03		BARRON		03026		0051		T		LAKELAND		158,731,300		158,731,300		7,936,565

		2020		03		BARRON		03028		0052		T		MAPLEGROVE		70,666,600		70,666,600		3,533,330

		2020		03		BARRON		03030		0053		T		MAPLEPLAIN		213,560,800		213,560,800		10,678,040

		2020		03		BARRON		03032		0054		T		OAKGROVE		86,810,500		86,810,500		4,340,525

		2020		03		BARRON		03034		0055		T		PRAIRIEFARM		47,076,500		47,076,500		2,353,825

		2020		03		BARRON		03036		0056		T		PRAIRIELAKE		205,337,600		205,337,600		10,266,880

		2020		03		BARRON		03038		0057		T		RICELAKE		263,765,300		263,765,300		13,188,265

		2020		03		BARRON		03040		0058		T		SIOUXCREEK		76,998,800		76,998,800		3,849,940

		2020		03		BARRON		03042		0059		T		STANFOLD		65,954,900		65,954,900		3,297,745

		2020		03		BARRON		03044		0060		T		STANLEY		246,092,000		246,092,000		12,304,600

		2020		03		BARRON		03046		0061		T		SUMNER		72,869,800		72,869,800		3,643,490

		2020		03		BARRON		03048		0062		T		TURTLELAKE		93,727,000		93,727,000		4,686,350

		2020		03		BARRON		03050		0063		T		VANCECREEK		48,919,900		48,919,900		2,445,995

		2020		03		BARRON		03101		0064		V		ALMENA		26,105,200		33,330,400		1,666,520

		2020		03		BARRON		03111		0065		V		CAMERON		101,290,700		121,337,400		6,066,870

		2020		03		BARRON		03116		0066		V		DALLAS		14,512,500		15,546,200		777,310

		2020		03		BARRON		03136		0067		V		HAUGEN		16,807,500		16,807,500		840,375

		2020		03		BARRON		03151		0068		V		NEWAUBURN		14,851,600		14,851,600		742,580

		2020		03		BARRON		03171		0069		V		PRAIRIEFARM		19,565,300		21,120,100		1,056,005

		2020		03		BARRON		03186		0070		V		TURTLELAKE		62,978,000		62,998,400		3,149,920

		2020		03		BARRON		03206		0071		C		BARRON		139,008,100		149,487,800		7,474,390

		2020		03		BARRON		03211		0072		C		CHETEK		169,674,400		169,674,400		8,483,720

		2020		03		BARRON		03212		0073		C		CUMBERLAND		176,381,100		195,752,000		9,787,600

		2020		03		BARRON		03276		0074		C		RICELAKE		728,063,000		777,539,300		38,876,965

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04002		0076		T		BARKSDALE		79,903,700		79,903,700		3,995,185

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04004		0077		T		BARNES		328,754,800		328,754,800		16,437,740

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04006		0078		T		BAYFIELD		165,063,200		165,063,200		8,253,160

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04008		0079		T		BAYVIEW		85,172,000		85,172,000		4,258,600

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04010		0080		T		BELL		107,507,200		107,507,200		5,375,360

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04012		0081		T		CABLE		189,459,100		189,459,100		9,472,955

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04014		0082		T		CLOVER		78,176,000		78,176,000		3,908,800

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04016		0083		T		DELTA		85,366,600		85,366,600		4,268,330

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04018		0084		T		DRUMMOND		225,787,100		225,787,100		11,289,355

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04020		0085		T		EILEEN		72,234,500		72,234,500		3,611,725

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04021		0086		T		GRANDVIEW		130,474,900		130,474,900		6,523,745

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04022		0087		T		HUGHES		70,837,500		70,837,500		3,541,875

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04024		0088		T		IRONRIVER		197,630,800		197,630,800		9,881,540

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04026		0089		T		KELLY		38,150,500		38,150,500		1,907,525

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04028		0090		T		KEYSTONE		28,936,900		28,936,900		1,446,845

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04030		0091		T		LINCOLN		37,691,400		37,691,400		1,884,570

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04032		0092		T		MASON		22,666,200		22,666,200		1,133,310

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04034		0093		T		NAMAKAGON		254,964,500		254,964,500		12,748,225

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04036		0094		T		ORIENTA		43,632,000		43,632,000		2,181,600

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04038		0095		T		OULU		42,396,000		42,396,000		2,119,800

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04040		0096		T		PILSEN		17,424,900		17,424,900		871,245

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04042		0097		T		PORTWING		56,822,800		56,822,800		2,841,140

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04046		0098		T		RUSSELL		39,864,700		39,864,700		1,993,235

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04048		0099		T		TRIPP		25,518,400		25,518,400		1,275,920

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04050		0100		T		WASHBURN		55,202,900		55,202,900		2,760,145

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04151		0101		V		MASON		3,065,400		4,063,100		203,155

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04201		1982		C		ASHLAND		0		0		- 0

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04206		0102		C		BAYFIELD		111,229,400		111,229,400		5,561,470

		2020		04		BAYFIELD		04291		0103		C		WASHBURN		123,447,600		134,787,300		6,739,365

		2020		05		BROWN		05010		0106		T		EATON		158,235,000		158,235,000		7,911,750

		2020		05		BROWN		05012		0107		T		GLENMORE		122,343,100		122,343,100		6,117,155

		2020		05		BROWN		05014		0108		T		GREENBAY		276,804,100		276,804,100		13,840,205

		2020		05		BROWN		05018		0110		T		HOLLAND		179,272,700		179,272,700		8,963,635

		2020		05		BROWN		05022		0111		T		HUMBOLDT		122,074,900		122,074,900		6,103,745

		2020		05		BROWN		05024		0112		T		LAWRENCE		742,178,700		763,420,900		38,171,045

		2020		05		BROWN		05025		0113		T		LEDGEVIEW		1,084,474,900		1,113,577,200		55,678,860

		2020		05		BROWN		05026		0114		T		MORRISON		147,584,100		147,584,100		7,379,205

		2020		05		BROWN		05028		0115		T		NEWDENMARK		184,087,900		184,087,900		9,204,395

		2020		05		BROWN		05030		0116		T		PITTSFIELD		296,356,600		296,356,600		14,817,830

		2020		05		BROWN		05034		0117		T		ROCKLAND		227,209,700		227,209,700		11,360,485

		2020		05		BROWN		05036		0118		T		SCOTT		396,990,100		396,990,100		19,849,505

		2020		05		BROWN		05040		0120		T		WRIGHTSTOWN		244,027,000		244,027,000		12,201,350

		2020		05		BROWN		05102		0121		V		ALLOUEZ		1,065,214,800		1,104,298,100		55,214,905

		2020		05		BROWN		05104		0122		V		ASHWAUBENON		2,388,743,300		2,684,430,400		134,221,520

		2020		05		BROWN		05106		0105		V		BELLEVUE		1,489,035,700		1,525,305,700		76,265,285

		2020		05		BROWN		05116		0123		V		DENMARK		186,187,200		186,187,200		9,309,360

		2020		05		BROWN		05126		0109		V		HOBART		777,915,600		1,056,501,600		52,825,080

		2020		05		BROWN		05136		0124		V		HOWARD		1,917,846,600		2,051,463,700		102,573,185

		2020		05		BROWN		05171		0125		V		PULASKI		200,682,200		231,344,700		11,567,235

		2020		05		BROWN		05178		0119		V		SUAMICO		1,433,632,700		1,529,978,400		76,498,920

		2020		05		BROWN		05191		0126		V		WRIGHTSTOWN		255,640,600		270,250,400		13,512,520

		2020		05		BROWN		05216		0127		C		DEPERE		2,181,479,200		2,366,055,000		118,302,750

		2020		05		BROWN		05231		0128		C		GREENBAY		6,857,411,700		7,399,206,300		369,960,315

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06002		0130		T		ALMA		43,464,800		43,464,800		2,173,240

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06004		0131		T		BELVIDERE		64,257,500		64,257,500		3,212,875

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06006		0132		T		BUFFALO		77,975,900		77,975,900		3,898,795

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06008		0133		T		CANTON		33,510,800		33,510,800		1,675,540

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06010		0134		T		CROSS		43,227,500		43,227,500		2,161,375

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06012		0135		T		DOVER		38,442,700		38,442,700		1,922,135

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06014		0136		T		GILMANTON		42,621,500		42,621,500		2,131,075

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06016		0137		T		GLENCOE		42,045,600		42,045,600		2,102,280

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06018		0138		T		LINCOLN		35,491,900		35,491,900		1,774,595

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06020		0139		T		MAXVILLE		42,138,400		42,138,400		2,106,920

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06022		0140		T		MILTON		59,062,800		59,062,800		2,953,140

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06024		0141		T		MODENA		35,494,100		35,494,100		1,774,705

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06026		0142		T		MONDOVI		41,661,300		41,661,300		2,083,065

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06028		0143		T		MONTANA		39,336,900		39,336,900		1,966,845

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06030		0144		T		NAPLES		57,476,500		57,476,500		2,873,825

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06032		0145		T		NELSON		78,917,000		78,917,000		3,945,850

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06034		0146		T		WAUMANDEE		51,819,600		51,819,600		2,590,980

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06111		0147		V		COCHRANE		26,393,600		28,560,900		1,428,045

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06154		0148		V		NELSON		20,455,800		20,455,800		1,022,790

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06201		0149		C		ALMA		55,777,000		59,319,800		2,965,990

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06206		0150		C		BUFFALOCITY		80,870,200		80,870,200		4,043,510

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06226		0151		C		FOUNTAINCITY		58,393,800		58,393,800		2,919,690

		2020		06		BUFFALO		06251		0152		C		MONDOVI		146,985,000		171,367,600		8,568,380

		2020		07		BURNETT		07002		0154		T		ANDERSON		37,856,600		37,856,600		1,892,830

		2020		07		BURNETT		07004		0155		T		BLAINE		41,645,900		41,645,900		2,082,295

		2020		07		BURNETT		07006		0156		T		DANIELS		95,653,900		95,653,900		4,782,695

		2020		07		BURNETT		07008		0157		T		DEWEY		52,505,600		52,505,600		2,625,280

		2020		07		BURNETT		07010		0158		T		GRANTSBURG		80,753,500		80,753,500		4,037,675

		2020		07		BURNETT		07012		0159		T		JACKSON		287,760,200		287,760,200		14,388,010

		2020		07		BURNETT		07014		0160		T		LAFOLLETTE		113,186,400		113,186,400		5,659,320

		2020		07		BURNETT		07016		0161		T		LINCOLN		37,445,100		37,445,100		1,872,255

		2020		07		BURNETT		07018		0162		T		MEENON		166,950,500		166,950,500		8,347,525

		2020		07		BURNETT		07020		0163		T		OAKLAND		265,829,300		265,829,300		13,291,465

		2020		07		BURNETT		07022		0164		T		ROOSEVELT		28,133,300		28,133,300		1,406,665

		2020		07		BURNETT		07024		0165		T		RUSK		92,649,700		92,649,700		4,632,485

		2020		07		BURNETT		07026		0166		T		SANDLAKE		112,405,900		112,405,900		5,620,295

		2020		07		BURNETT		07028		0167		T		SCOTT		281,813,600		281,813,600		14,090,680

		2020		07		BURNETT		07030		0168		T		SIREN		194,303,700		194,303,700		9,715,185

		2020		07		BURNETT		07032		0169		T		SWISS		193,309,100		193,309,100		9,665,455

		2020		07		BURNETT		07034		0170		T		TRADELAKE		136,448,900		136,448,900		6,822,445

		2020		07		BURNETT		07036		0171		T		UNION		111,094,800		111,094,800		5,554,740

		2020		07		BURNETT		07038		0172		T		WEBBLAKE		252,084,400		252,084,400		12,604,220

		2020		07		BURNETT		07040		0173		T		WESTMARSHLAND		33,311,600		33,311,600		1,665,580

		2020		07		BURNETT		07042		0174		T		WOODRIVER		129,153,800		129,153,800		6,457,690

		2020		07		BURNETT		07131		0175		V		GRANTSBURG		70,824,900		74,063,400		3,703,170

		2020		07		BURNETT		07181		0176		V		SIREN		69,080,600		78,551,600		3,927,580

		2020		07		BURNETT		07191		0177		V		WEBSTER		33,039,400		33,880,600		1,694,030

		2020		08		CALUMET		08002		0179		T		BRILLION		118,036,100		118,036,100		5,901,805

		2020		08		CALUMET		08004		0180		T		BROTHERTOWN		161,492,600		161,492,600		8,074,630

		2020		08		CALUMET		08006		0181		T		CHARLESTOWN		75,935,400		75,935,400		3,796,770

		2020		08		CALUMET		08008		0182		T		CHILTON		118,004,600		118,004,600		5,900,230

		2020		08		CALUMET		08010		0183		T		HARRISON		0		0		- 0

		2020		08		CALUMET		08012		0184		T		NEWHOLSTEIN		131,350,600		131,350,600		6,567,530

		2020		08		CALUMET		08014		0185		T		RANTOUL		80,568,100		80,568,100		4,028,405

		2020		08		CALUMET		08016		0186		T		STOCKBRIDGE		185,862,400		185,862,400		9,293,120

		2020		08		CALUMET		08018		0187		T		WOODVILLE		89,192,600		89,192,600		4,459,630

		2020		08		CALUMET		08131		1987		V		HARRISON		1,232,492,200		1,268,358,600		63,417,930

		2020		08		CALUMET		08136		0188		V		HILBERT		59,176,700		82,897,500		4,144,875

		2020		08		CALUMET		08160		0189		V		POTTER		14,729,000		14,729,000		736,450

		2020		08		CALUMET		08179		0190		V		SHERWOOD		343,299,000		345,916,800		17,295,840

		2020		08		CALUMET		08181		0191		V		STOCKBRIDGE		77,030,400		77,030,400		3,851,520

		2020		08		CALUMET		08201		0192		C		APPLETON		735,459,400		888,529,100		44,426,455

		2020		08		CALUMET		08206		0193		C		BRILLION		219,448,101		249,291,100		12,464,555

		2020		08		CALUMET		08211		0194		C		CHILTON		280,789,100		291,319,400		14,565,970

		2020		08		CALUMET		08231		1985		C		KAUKAUNA		46,600		46,600		2,330

		2020		08		CALUMET		08241		0195		C		KIEL		26,364,700		45,957,500		2,297,875

		2020		08		CALUMET		08251		0196		C		MENASHA		220,652,100		312,589,600		15,629,480

		2020		08		CALUMET		08261		0197		C		NEWHOLSTEIN		195,923,601		202,096,400		10,104,820

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09002		0199		T		ANSON		292,873,600		292,873,600		14,643,680

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09004		0200		T		ARTHUR		71,628,400		71,628,400		3,581,420

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09006		0201		T		AUBURN		70,867,000		70,867,000		3,543,350

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09008		0202		T		BIRCHCREEK		114,687,700		114,687,700		5,734,385

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09010		0203		T		BLOOMER		107,510,800		107,510,800		5,375,540

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09012		0204		T		CLEVELAND		84,585,900		84,585,900		4,229,295

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09014		0205		T		COLBURN		100,687,800		100,687,800		5,034,390

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09016		0206		T		COOKSVALLEY		79,114,200		79,114,200		3,955,710

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09018		0207		T		DELMAR		66,982,400		66,982,400		3,349,120

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09020		0208		T		EAGLEPOINT		436,836,100		436,836,100		21,841,805

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09022		0209		T		EDSON		83,263,800		83,263,800		4,163,190

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09024		0210		T		ESTELLA		45,256,500		45,256,500		2,262,825

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09026		0211		T		GOETZ		66,590,600		66,590,600		3,329,530

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09028		0212		T		HALLIE		18,163,000		18,163,000		908,150

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09032		0213		T		HOWARD		82,932,600		82,932,600		4,146,630

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09034		0214		T		LAFAYETTE		767,537,800		767,537,800		38,376,890

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09035		0215		T		LAKEHOLCOMBE		185,757,200		185,757,200		9,287,860

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09036		0216		T		RUBY		40,724,100		40,724,100		2,036,205

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09038		0217		T		SAMPSON		252,347,800		252,347,800		12,617,390

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09040		0218		T		SIGEL		91,485,400		91,485,400		4,574,270

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09042		0219		T		TILDEN		152,610,300		152,610,300		7,630,515

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09044		0220		T		WHEATON		310,216,400		310,216,400		15,510,820

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09046		0221		T		WOODMOHR		103,902,500		103,902,500		5,195,125

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09106		0222		V		BOYD		30,740,900		30,740,900		1,537,045

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09111		0223		V		CADOTT		89,694,200		91,529,600		4,576,480

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09128		1981		V		LAKEHALLIE		648,692,800		750,359,400		37,517,970

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09161		0224		V		NEWAUBURN		22,921,100		30,992,900		1,549,645

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09206		0225		C		BLOOMER		278,528,500		301,206,600		15,060,330

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09211		0226		C		CHIPPEWAFALLS		999,020,300		1,227,874,800		61,393,740

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09213		0227		C		CORNELL		75,166,400		75,166,400		3,758,320

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09221		0228		C		EAUCLAIRE		234,361,500		234,361,500		11,718,075

		2020		09		CHIPPEWA		09281		0229		C		STANLEY		106,869,800		125,703,900		6,285,195

		2020		10		CLARK		10002		0231		T		BEAVER		47,672,100		47,672,100		2,383,605

		2020		10		CLARK		10004		0232		T		BUTLER		11,335,500		11,335,500		566,775

		2020		10		CLARK		10006		0233		T		COLBY		45,719,400		45,719,400		2,285,970

		2020		10		CLARK		10008		0234		T		DEWHURST		101,844,000		101,844,000		5,092,200

		2020		10		CLARK		10010		0235		T		EATON		60,982,400		60,982,400		3,049,120

		2020		10		CLARK		10012		0236		T		FOSTER		26,627,100		26,627,100		1,331,355

		2020		10		CLARK		10014		0237		T		FREMONT		67,633,300		67,633,300		3,381,665

		2020		10		CLARK		10016		0238		T		GRANT		52,476,200		52,476,200		2,623,810

		2020		10		CLARK		10018		0239		T		GREENGROVE		45,788,100		45,788,100		2,289,405

		2020		10		CLARK		10020		0240		T		HENDREN		37,748,000		37,748,000		1,887,400

		2020		10		CLARK		10022		0241		T		HEWETT		32,571,100		32,571,100		1,628,555

		2020		10		CLARK		10024		0242		T		HIXON		50,791,400		50,791,400		2,539,570

		2020		10		CLARK		10026		0243		T		HOARD		39,350,300		39,350,300		1,967,515

		2020		10		CLARK		10028		0244		T		LEVIS		45,368,600		45,368,600		2,268,430

		2020		10		CLARK		10030		0245		T		LONGWOOD		51,622,900		51,622,900		2,581,145

		2020		10		CLARK		10032		0246		T		LOYAL		47,901,700		47,901,700		2,395,085

		2020		10		CLARK		10034		0247		T		LYNN		51,938,200		51,938,200		2,596,910

		2020		10		CLARK		10036		0248		T		MAYVILLE		60,101,400		60,101,400		3,005,070

		2020		10		CLARK		10038		0249		T		MEAD		48,883,100		48,883,100		2,444,155

		2020		10		CLARK		10040		0250		T		MENTOR		104,969,300		104,969,300		5,248,465

		2020		10		CLARK		10042		0251		T		PINEVALLEY		96,673,000		96,673,000		4,833,650

		2020		10		CLARK		10044		0252		T		RESEBURG		47,132,300		47,132,300		2,356,615

		2020		10		CLARK		10046		0253		T		SEIF		21,501,700		21,501,700		1,075,085

		2020		10		CLARK		10048		0254		T		SHERMAN		57,940,200		57,940,200		2,897,010

		2020		10		CLARK		10050		0255		T		SHERWOOD		25,146,300		25,146,300		1,257,315

		2020		10		CLARK		10052		0256		T		THORP		57,620,900		57,620,900		2,881,045

		2020		10		CLARK		10054		0257		T		UNITY		50,971,700		50,971,700		2,548,585

		2020		10		CLARK		10056		0258		T		WARNER		38,707,200		38,707,200		1,935,360

		2020		10		CLARK		10058		0259		T		WASHBURN		26,850,300		26,850,300		1,342,515

		2020		10		CLARK		10060		0260		T		WESTON		46,010,800		46,010,800		2,300,540

		2020		10		CLARK		10062		0261		T		WITHEE		57,957,500		57,957,500		2,897,875

		2020		10		CLARK		10064		0262		T		WORDEN		55,957,600		55,957,600		2,797,880

		2020		10		CLARK		10066		0263		T		YORK		45,496,500		45,496,500		2,274,825

		2020		10		CLARK		10111		0264		V		CURTISS		29,590,400		29,590,400		1,479,520

		2020		10		CLARK		10116		0265		V		DORCHESTER		35,260,300		51,430,600		2,571,530

		2020		10		CLARK		10131		0266		V		GRANTON		13,052,100		13,898,300		694,915

		2020		10		CLARK		10186		0267		V		UNITY		4,470,600		5,445,400		272,270

		2020		10		CLARK		10191		0268		V		WITHEE		20,089,500		23,668,300		1,183,415

		2020		10		CLARK		10201		0269		C		ABBOTSFORD		71,928,300		87,440,500		4,372,025

		2020		10		CLARK		10211		0270		C		COLBY		49,235,400		55,272,100		2,763,605

		2020		10		CLARK		10231		0271		C		GREENWOOD		45,041,900		46,363,500		2,318,175

		2020		10		CLARK		10246		0272		C		LOYAL		55,543,000		60,874,200		3,043,710

		2020		10		CLARK		10261		0273		C		NEILLSVILLE		135,092,900		141,629,800		7,081,490

		2020		10		CLARK		10265		0274		C		OWEN		40,686,900		56,498,500		2,824,925

		2020		10		CLARK		10281		1979		C		STANLEY		3,470,600		3,470,600		173,530

		2020		10		CLARK		10286		0275		C		THORP		84,328,600		104,028,500		5,201,425

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11002		0277		T		ARLINGTON		107,962,200		107,962,200		5,398,110

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11004		0278		T		CALEDONIA		257,101,200		257,101,200		12,855,060

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11006		0279		T		COLUMBUS		97,336,600		97,336,600		4,866,830

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11008		0280		T		COURTLAND		58,620,500		58,620,500		2,931,025

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11010		0281		T		DEKORRA		416,138,800		416,138,800		20,806,940

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11012		0282		T		FORTWINNEBAGO		88,228,800		88,228,800		4,411,440

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11014		0283		T		FOUNTAINPRAIRIE		105,543,600		105,543,600		5,277,180

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11016		0284		T		HAMPDEN		77,990,400		77,990,400		3,899,520

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11018		0285		T		LEEDS		91,203,000		91,203,000		4,560,150

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11020		0286		T		LEWISTON		138,977,800		138,977,800		6,948,890

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11022		0287		T		LODI		529,716,600		529,716,600		26,485,830

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11024		0288		T		LOWVILLE		114,191,400		114,191,400		5,709,570

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11026		0289		T		MARCELLON		99,713,200		99,713,200		4,985,660

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11028		0290		T		NEWPORT		71,240,700		71,240,700		3,562,035

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11030		0291		T		OTSEGO		80,194,400		80,194,400		4,009,720

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11032		0292		T		PACIFIC		301,926,000		301,926,000		15,096,300

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11034		0293		T		RANDOLPH		91,665,500		91,665,500		4,583,275

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11036		0294		T		SCOTT		67,528,800		67,528,800		3,376,440

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11038		0295		T		SPRINGVALE		67,868,100		67,868,100		3,393,405

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11040		0296		T		WESTPOINT		401,405,200		401,405,200		20,070,260

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11042		0297		T		WYOCENA		212,359,700		212,359,700		10,617,985

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11101		0298		V		ARLINGTON		79,379,600		90,249,800		4,512,490

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11111		0299		V		CAMBRIA		54,795,200		54,795,200		2,739,760

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11116		0300		V		DOYLESTOWN		15,994,300		15,994,300		799,715

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11126		0301		V		FALLRIVER		169,309,700		169,309,700		8,465,485

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11127		0302		V		FRIESLAND		17,317,700		22,582,600		1,129,130

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11171		0303		V		PARDEEVILLE		152,936,100		152,936,100		7,646,805

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11172		0304		V		POYNETTE		207,198,200		207,198,200		10,359,910

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11176		0305		V		RANDOLPH		27,886,900		27,886,900		1,394,345

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11177		0306		V		RIO		66,469,200		75,192,900		3,759,645

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11191		0307		V		WYOCENA		44,886,700		44,886,700		2,244,335

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11211		0308		C		COLUMBUS		449,249,900		490,790,800		24,539,540

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11246		0309		C		LODI		292,108,200		302,822,700		15,141,135

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11271		0310		C		PORTAGE		691,906,500		704,466,600		35,223,330

		2020		11		COLUMBIA		11291		0311		C		WISCONSINDELLS		256,517,500		261,408,300		13,070,415

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12002		0313		T		BRIDGEPORT		117,881,100		117,881,100		5,894,055

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12004		0314		T		CLAYTON		86,358,300		86,358,300		4,317,915

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12006		0315		T		EASTMAN		77,798,400		77,798,400		3,889,920

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12008		0316		T		FREEMAN		99,958,100		99,958,100		4,997,905

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12010		0317		T		HANEY		26,186,500		26,186,500		1,309,325

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12012		0318		T		MARIETTA		48,856,300		48,856,300		2,442,815

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12014		0319		T		PRAIRIEDUCHIEN		70,242,800		70,242,800		3,512,140

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12016		0320		T		SCOTT		41,934,600		41,934,600		2,096,730

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12018		0321		T		SENECA		99,270,600		99,270,600		4,963,530

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12020		0322		T		UTICA		50,108,800		50,108,800		2,505,440

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12022		0323		T		WAUZEKA		30,744,800		30,744,800		1,537,240

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12106		0324		V		BELLCENTER		6,606,100		6,606,100		330,305

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12116		0325		V		DESOTO		3,898,300		4,198,700		209,935

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12121		0326		V		EASTMAN		17,651,700		17,651,700		882,585

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12126		0327		V		FERRYVILLE		26,687,700		26,973,500		1,348,675

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12131		0328		V		GAYSMILLS		24,332,400		26,917,400		1,345,870

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12146		0329		V		LYNXVILLE		10,540,300		10,540,300		527,015

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12151		0330		V		MOUNTSTERLING		7,785,500		7,785,500		389,275

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12181		0331		V		SOLDIERSGROVE		26,027,900		26,027,900		1,301,395

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12182		0332		V		STEUBEN		5,112,000		5,112,000		255,600

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12191		0333		V		WAUZEKA		21,335,100		23,293,000		1,164,650

		2020		12		CRAWFORD		12271		0334		C		PRAIRIEDUCHIEN		339,790,600		400,447,600		20,022,380

		2020		13		DANE		13002		0336		T		ALBION		249,439,000		249,439,000		12,471,950

		2020		13		DANE		13004		0337		T		BERRY		214,646,800		214,646,800		10,732,340

		2020		13		DANE		13006		0338		T		BLACKEARTH		87,538,700		87,538,700		4,376,935

		2020		13		DANE		13008		0339		T		BLOOMINGGROVE		183,936,700		183,936,700		9,196,835

		2020		13		DANE		13010		0340		T		BLUEMOUNDS		161,707,400		161,707,400		8,085,370

		2020		13		DANE		13012		0341		T		BRISTOL		630,083,000		630,083,000		31,504,150

		2020		13		DANE		13014		0342		T		BURKE		524,281,000		524,281,000		26,214,050

		2020		13		DANE		13016		0343		T		CHRISTIANA		145,324,400		145,324,400		7,266,220

		2020		13		DANE		13018		0344		T		COTTAGEGROVE		499,405,700		499,405,700		24,970,285

		2020		13		DANE		13020		0345		T		CROSSPLAINS		298,943,100		298,943,100		14,947,155

		2020		13		DANE		13022		0346		T		DANE		142,144,600		142,144,600		7,107,230

		2020		13		DANE		13024		0347		T		DEERFIELD		214,144,400		214,144,400		10,707,220

		2020		13		DANE		13026		0348		T		DUNKIRK		227,395,600		227,395,600		11,369,780

		2020		13		DANE		13028		0349		T		DUNN		857,854,200		857,854,200		42,892,710

		2020		13		DANE		13032		0350		T		MADISON		458,976,000		488,360,000		24,418,000

		2020		13		DANE		13034		0351		T		MAZOMANIE		141,825,600		141,825,600		7,091,280

		2020		13		DANE		13036		0352		T		MEDINA		162,073,300		162,073,300		8,103,665

		2020		13		DANE		13038		0353		T		MIDDLETON		1,467,676,700		1,467,676,700		73,383,835

		2020		13		DANE		13040		0354		T		MONTROSE		155,602,400		155,602,400		7,780,120

		2020		13		DANE		13042		0355		T		OREGON		472,710,100		472,710,100		23,635,505

		2020		13		DANE		13044		0356		T		PERRY		94,236,900		94,236,900		4,711,845

		2020		13		DANE		13046		0357		T		PLEASANTSPRINGS		542,022,100		542,022,100		27,101,105

		2020		13		DANE		13048		0358		T		PRIMROSE		104,335,500		104,335,500		5,216,775

		2020		13		DANE		13050		0359		T		ROXBURY		279,334,200		279,334,200		13,966,710

		2020		13		DANE		13052		0360		T		RUTLAND		294,190,600		294,190,600		14,709,530

		2020		13		DANE		13054		0361		T		SPRINGDALE		355,101,400		355,101,400		17,755,070

		2020		13		DANE		13056		0362		T		SPRINGFIELD		504,899,700		513,347,100		25,667,355

		2020		13		DANE		13058		0363		T		SUNPRAIRIE		331,020,200		331,020,200		16,551,010

		2020		13		DANE		13060		0364		T		VERMONT		177,835,300		177,835,300		8,891,765

		2020		13		DANE		13062		0365		T		VERONA		365,678,000		365,678,000		18,283,900

		2020		13		DANE		13064		0366		T		VIENNA		282,849,900		282,849,900		14,142,495

		2020		13		DANE		13066		0367		T		WESTPORT		951,526,600		951,526,600		47,576,330

		2020		13		DANE		13070		0369		T		YORK		84,254,600		84,254,600		4,212,730

		2020		13		DANE		13106		0370		V		BELLEVILLE		210,793,700		217,507,200		10,875,360

		2020		13		DANE		13107		0371		V		BLACKEARTH		127,568,500		129,955,400		6,497,770

		2020		13		DANE		13108		0372		V		BLUEMOUNDS		87,125,000		87,125,000		4,356,250

		2020		13		DANE		13109		0373		V		BROOKLYN		85,099,900		87,446,100		4,372,305

		2020		13		DANE		13111		0374		V		CAMBRIDGE		179,502,500		182,940,900		9,147,045

		2020		13		DANE		13112		0375		V		COTTAGEGROVE		724,294,100		842,628,700		42,131,435

		2020		13		DANE		13113		0376		V		CROSSPLAINS		392,397,400		423,574,200		21,178,710

		2020		13		DANE		13116		0377		V		DANE		101,363,000		102,534,300		5,126,715

		2020		13		DANE		13117		0378		V		DEERFIELD		227,498,600		249,864,100		12,493,205

		2020		13		DANE		13118		0379		V		DEFOREST		1,202,526,900		1,449,753,200		72,487,660

		2020		13		DANE		13151		0380		V		MAPLEBLUFF		489,991,600		498,956,400		24,947,820

		2020		13		DANE		13152		0381		V		MARSHALL		252,278,400		252,278,400		12,613,920

		2020		13		DANE		13153		0382		V		MAZOMANIE		158,722,500		172,681,000		8,634,050

		2020		13		DANE		13154		0383		V		MCFARLAND		1,075,707,900		1,127,280,700		56,364,035

		2020		13		DANE		13157		0384		V		MOUNTHOREB		763,522,800		838,224,300		41,911,215

		2020		13		DANE		13165		0385		V		OREGON		1,287,691,200		1,312,188,300		65,609,415

		2020		13		DANE		13176		0386		V		ROCKDALE		16,516,600		16,516,600		825,830

		2020		13		DANE		13181		0387		V		SHOREWOODHILLS		577,689,200		649,033,900		32,451,695

		2020		13		DANE		13191		0388		V		WAUNAKEE		1,947,710,600		2,150,021,500		107,501,075

		2020		13		DANE		13196		0368		V		WINDSOR		1,025,360,000		1,048,228,900		52,411,445

		2020		13		DANE		13221		1971		C		EDGERTON		12,805,800		27,423,300		1,371,165

		2020		13		DANE		13225		0389		C		FITCHBURG		3,209,720,600		3,706,378,900		185,318,945

		2020		13		DANE		13251		0390		C		MADISON		31,603,117,100		33,036,794,000		1,651,839,700

		2020		13		DANE		13255		0391		C		MIDDLETON		3,360,380,600		4,077,208,800		203,860,440

		2020		13		DANE		13258		0392		C		MONONA		1,320,051,400		1,451,017,900		72,550,895

		2020		13		DANE		13281		0393		C		STOUGHTON		1,199,002,400		1,268,041,900		63,402,095

		2020		13		DANE		13282		0394		C		SUNPRAIRIE		3,610,664,700		3,864,128,900		193,206,445

		2020		13		DANE		13286		0395		C		VERONA		3,158,533,200		3,273,069,100		163,653,455

		2020		14		DODGE		14002		0397		T		ASHIPPUN		291,941,500		291,941,500		14,597,075

		2020		14		DODGE		14004		0398		T		BEAVERDAM		379,053,500		379,053,500		18,952,675

		2020		14		DODGE		14006		0399		T		BURNETT		82,923,300		82,923,300		4,146,165

		2020		14		DODGE		14008		0400		T		CALAMUS		106,392,500		106,392,500		5,319,625

		2020		14		DODGE		14010		0401		T		CHESTER		60,762,600		60,762,600		3,038,130

		2020		14		DODGE		14012		0402		T		CLYMAN		78,958,300		78,958,300		3,947,915

		2020		14		DODGE		14014		0403		T		ELBA		120,876,500		120,876,500		6,043,825

		2020		14		DODGE		14016		0404		T		EMMET		147,519,600		147,519,600		7,375,980

		2020		14		DODGE		14018		0405		T		FOXLAKE		234,178,000		234,178,000		11,708,900

		2020		14		DODGE		14020		0406		T		HERMAN		116,831,600		116,831,600		5,841,580

		2020		14		DODGE		14022		0407		T		HUBBARD		232,326,600		232,326,600		11,616,330

		2020		14		DODGE		14024		0408		T		HUSTISFORD		153,500,200		153,500,200		7,675,010

		2020		14		DODGE		14026		0409		T		LEBANON		146,541,400		146,541,400		7,327,070

		2020		14		DODGE		14028		0410		T		LEROY		97,981,300		97,981,300		4,899,065

		2020		14		DODGE		14030		0411		T		LOMIRA		144,397,100		144,397,100		7,219,855

		2020		14		DODGE		14032		0412		T		LOWELL		116,946,200		116,946,200		5,847,310

		2020		14		DODGE		14034		0413		T		OAKGROVE		107,546,400		107,546,400		5,377,320

		2020		14		DODGE		14036		0414		T		PORTLAND		115,649,400		115,649,400		5,782,470

		2020		14		DODGE		14038		0415		T		RUBICON		246,989,200		246,989,200		12,349,460

		2020		14		DODGE		14040		0416		T		SHIELDS		56,011,800		56,011,800		2,800,590

		2020		14		DODGE		14042		0417		T		THERESA		102,099,500		102,099,500		5,104,975

		2020		14		DODGE		14044		0418		T		TRENTON		132,243,600		132,243,600		6,612,180

		2020		14		DODGE		14046		0419		T		WESTFORD		156,055,500		156,055,500		7,802,775

		2020		14		DODGE		14106		0421		V		BROWNSVILLE		100,336,800		100,336,800		5,016,840

		2020		14		DODGE		14111		0422		V		CLYMAN		22,323,100		22,323,100		1,116,155

		2020		14		DODGE		14136		0423		V		HUSTISFORD		77,278,300		79,090,500		3,954,525

		2020		14		DODGE		14141		0424		V		IRONRIDGE		58,645,600		58,645,600		2,932,280

		2020		14		DODGE		14143		0425		V		KEKOSKEE		97,758,000		97,758,000		4,887,900

		2020		14		DODGE		14146		0426		V		LOMIRA		160,557,600		186,049,800		9,302,490

		2020		14		DODGE		14147		0427		V		LOWELL		14,874,700		14,874,700		743,735

		2020		14		DODGE		14161		0428		V		NEOSHO		41,846,300		41,846,300		2,092,315

		2020		14		DODGE		14176		0429		V		RANDOLPH		76,939,000		76,939,000		3,846,950

		2020		14		DODGE		14177		0430		V		REESEVILLE		33,037,000		40,187,200		2,009,360

		2020		14		DODGE		14186		0431		V		THERESA		63,943,200		63,943,200		3,197,160

		2020		14		DODGE		14206		0432		C		BEAVERDAM		1,191,334,800		1,305,728,100		65,286,405

		2020		14		DODGE		14211		0433		C		COLUMBUS		0		0		- 0

		2020		14		DODGE		14226		0434		C		FOXLAKE		88,070,300		99,083,200		4,954,160

		2020		14		DODGE		14230		0435		C		HARTFORD		52,526,500		65,539,200		3,276,960

		2020		14		DODGE		14236		0436		C		HORICON		237,758,500		278,097,900		13,904,895

		2020		14		DODGE		14241		0437		C		JUNEAU		120,825,300		122,239,500		6,111,975

		2020		14		DODGE		14251		0438		C		MAYVILLE		388,905,500		393,579,800		19,678,990

		2020		14		DODGE		14291		0439		C		WATERTOWN		549,826,000		549,826,000		27,491,300

		2020		14		DODGE		14292		0440		C		WAUPUN		229,484,700		269,034,100		13,451,705

		2020		15		DOOR		15002		0442		T		BAILEYSHARBOR		528,772,300		528,772,300		26,438,615

		2020		15		DOOR		15004		0443		T		BRUSSELS		86,698,500		86,698,500		4,334,925

		2020		15		DOOR		15006		0444		T		CLAYBANKS		65,869,700		65,869,700		3,293,485

		2020		15		DOOR		15008		0445		T		EGGHARBOR		604,924,400		604,924,400		30,246,220

		2020		15		DOOR		15010		0446		T		FORESTVILLE		82,182,100		82,182,100		4,109,105

		2020		15		DOOR		15012		0447		T		GARDNER		265,132,300		265,132,300		13,256,615

		2020		15		DOOR		15014		0448		T		GIBRALTAR		799,543,700		799,543,700		39,977,185

		2020		15		DOOR		15016		0449		T		JACKSONPORT		304,037,200		304,037,200		15,201,860

		2020		15		DOOR		15018		0450		T		LIBERTYGROVE		990,565,300		990,565,300		49,528,265

		2020		15		DOOR		15020		0451		T		NASEWAUPEE		403,308,800		403,308,800		20,165,440

		2020		15		DOOR		15022		0452		T		SEVASTOPOL		779,647,300		779,647,300		38,982,365

		2020		15		DOOR		15024		0453		T		STURGEONBAY		190,342,500		190,342,500		9,517,125

		2020		15		DOOR		15026		0454		T		UNION		160,718,100		160,718,100		8,035,905

		2020		15		DOOR		15028		0455		T		WASHINGTON		294,966,400		294,966,400		14,748,320

		2020		15		DOOR		15118		0456		V		EGGHARBOR		411,590,200		411,590,200		20,579,510

		2020		15		DOOR		15121		0457		V		EPHRAIM		380,226,400		380,226,400		19,011,320

		2020		15		DOOR		15127		0458		V		FORESTVILLE		23,247,200		23,247,200		1,162,360

		2020		15		DOOR		15181		0459		V		SISTERBAY		458,963,200		476,281,000		23,814,050

		2020		15		DOOR		15281		0460		C		STURGEONBAY		883,159,500		995,436,200		49,771,810

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16002		0462		T		AMNICON		82,316,200		82,316,200		4,115,810

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16004		0463		T		BENNETT		66,512,600		66,512,600		3,325,630

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16006		0464		T		BRULE		59,476,200		59,476,200		2,973,810

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16008		0465		T		CLOVERLAND		21,584,800		21,584,800		1,079,240

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16010		0466		T		DAIRYLAND		39,567,800		39,567,800		1,978,390

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16012		0467		T		GORDON		119,373,400		119,373,400		5,968,670

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16014		0468		T		HAWTHORNE		77,294,300		77,294,300		3,864,715

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16016		0469		T		HIGHLAND		60,197,300		60,197,300		3,009,865

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16018		0470		T		LAKESIDE		62,800,500		62,800,500		3,140,025

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16020		0471		T		MAPLE		41,002,900		41,002,900		2,050,145

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16022		0472		T		OAKLAND		95,434,800		95,434,800		4,771,740

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16024		0473		T		PARKLAND		91,399,800		91,399,800		4,569,990

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16026		0474		T		SOLONSPRINGS		142,154,100		142,154,100		7,107,705

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16028		0475		T		SUMMIT		92,218,100		92,218,100		4,610,905

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16030		0476		T		SUPERIOR		211,225,200		211,225,200		10,561,260

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16032		0477		T		WASCOTT		327,606,800		327,606,800		16,380,340

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16146		0478		V		LAKENEBAGAMON		192,285,300		192,285,300		9,614,265

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16165		0479		V		OLIVER		28,740,300		28,740,300		1,437,015

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16171		0480		V		POPLAR		50,835,500		50,835,500		2,541,775

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16181		0481		V		SOLONSPRINGS		50,802,200		54,473,000		2,723,650

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16182		0482		V		SUPERIOR		54,234,900		54,234,900		2,711,745

		2020		16		DOUGLAS		16281		0483		C		SUPERIOR		1,791,879,300		1,876,478,900		93,823,945

		2020		17		DUNN		17002		0485		T		COLFAX		94,060,300		94,060,300		4,703,015

		2020		17		DUNN		17004		0486		T		DUNN		118,966,200		118,966,200		5,948,310

		2020		17		DUNN		17006		0487		T		EAUGALLE		85,961,400		85,961,400		4,298,070

		2020		17		DUNN		17008		0488		T		ELKMOUND		148,764,000		148,764,000		7,438,200

		2020		17		DUNN		17010		0489		T		GRANT		44,940,300		44,940,300		2,247,015

		2020		17		DUNN		17012		0490		T		HAYRIVER		64,820,000		64,820,000		3,241,000

		2020		17		DUNN		17014		0491		T		LUCAS		65,008,700		65,008,700		3,250,435

		2020		17		DUNN		17016		0492		T		MENOMONIE		284,575,400		284,575,400		14,228,770

		2020		17		DUNN		17018		0493		T		NEWHAVEN		48,077,500		48,077,500		2,403,875

		2020		17		DUNN		17020		0494		T		OTTERCREEK		45,010,900		45,010,900		2,250,545

		2020		17		DUNN		17022		0495		T		PERU		19,641,000		19,641,000		982,050

		2020		17		DUNN		17024		0496		T		REDCEDAR		232,537,100		232,537,100		11,626,855

		2020		17		DUNN		17026		0497		T		ROCKCREEK		87,679,400		87,679,400		4,383,970

		2020		17		DUNN		17028		0498		T		SANDCREEK		45,621,400		45,621,400		2,281,070

		2020		17		DUNN		17030		0499		T		SHERIDAN		44,500,700		44,500,700		2,225,035

		2020		17		DUNN		17032		0500		T		SHERMAN		83,226,800		83,226,800		4,161,340

		2020		17		DUNN		17034		0501		T		SPRINGBROOK		151,351,000		151,351,000		7,567,550

		2020		17		DUNN		17036		0502		T		STANTON		65,460,300		65,460,300		3,273,015

		2020		17		DUNN		17038		0503		T		TAINTER		261,964,900		261,964,900		13,098,245

		2020		17		DUNN		17040		0504		T		TIFFANY		47,804,300		47,804,300		2,390,215

		2020		17		DUNN		17042		0505		T		WESTON		55,237,900		55,237,900		2,761,895

		2020		17		DUNN		17044		0506		T		WILSON		44,261,700		44,261,700		2,213,085

		2020		17		DUNN		17106		0507		V		BOYCEVILLE		46,378,100		53,696,700		2,684,835

		2020		17		DUNN		17111		0508		V		COLFAX		52,234,600		57,684,200		2,884,210

		2020		17		DUNN		17116		0509		V		DOWNING		11,367,000		11,367,000		568,350

		2020		17		DUNN		17121		0510		V		ELKMOUND		42,151,300		44,174,600		2,208,730

		2020		17		DUNN		17141		0511		V		KNAPP		20,401,200		23,005,700		1,150,285

		2020		17		DUNN		17176		0512		V		RIDGELAND		13,883,000		15,073,300		753,665

		2020		17		DUNN		17191		0513		V		WHEELER		10,303,500		10,303,500		515,175

		2020		17		DUNN		17251		0514		C		MENOMONIE		1,111,260,800		1,247,279,300		62,363,965

		2020		18		EAU CLAIRE		18002		0516		T		BRIDGECREEK		165,706,300		165,706,300		8,285,315

		2020		18		EAU CLAIRE		18004		0517		T		BRUNSWICK		210,456,600		210,456,600		10,522,830

		2020		18		EAU CLAIRE		18006		0518		T		CLEARCREEK		68,276,100		68,276,100		3,413,805

		2020		18		EAU CLAIRE		18008		0519		T		DRAMMEN		75,599,600		75,599,600		3,779,980

		2020		18		EAU CLAIRE		18010		0520		T		FAIRCHILD		32,666,900		32,666,900		1,633,345

		2020		18		EAU CLAIRE		18012		0521		T		LINCOLN		107,205,500		107,205,500		5,360,275

		2020		18		EAU CLAIRE		18014		0522		T		LUDINGTON		104,230,100		104,230,100		5,211,505

		2020		18		EAU CLAIRE		18016		0523		T		OTTERCREEK		35,485,700		35,485,700		1,774,285

		2020		18		EAU CLAIRE		18018		0524		T		PLEASANTVALLEY		456,041,100		456,041,100		22,802,055

		2020		18		EAU CLAIRE		18020		0525		T		SEYMOUR		356,472,900		356,472,900		17,823,645

		2020		18		EAU CLAIRE		18022		0526		T		UNION		495,807,000		495,807,000		24,790,350

		2020		18		EAU CLAIRE		18024		0527		T		WASHINGTON		857,315,000		857,315,000		42,865,750

		2020		18		EAU CLAIRE		18026		0528		T		WILSON		37,401,300		37,401,300		1,870,065

		2020		18		EAU CLAIRE		18126		0529		V		FAIRCHILD		13,650,400		13,650,400		682,520

		2020		18		EAU CLAIRE		18127		0530		V		FALLCREEK		86,277,700		93,455,100		4,672,755

		2020		18		EAU CLAIRE		18201		0531		C		ALTOONA		529,234,300		806,015,500		40,300,775

		2020		18		EAU CLAIRE		18202		0532		C		AUGUSTA		83,192,800		98,916,100		4,945,805

		2020		18		EAU CLAIRE		18221		0533		C		EAUCLAIRE		5,737,234,100		5,885,065,600		294,253,280

		2020		19		FLORENCE		19002		0535		T		AURORA		74,187,700		74,187,700		3,709,385

		2020		19		FLORENCE		19004		0536		T		COMMONWEALTH		52,635,000		52,635,000		2,631,750

		2020		19		FLORENCE		19006		0537		T		FENCE		41,669,300		41,669,300		2,083,465

		2020		19		FLORENCE		19008		0538		T		FERN		49,969,400		49,969,400		2,498,470

		2020		19		FLORENCE		19010		0539		T		FLORENCE		332,971,000		337,500,900		16,875,045

		2020		19		FLORENCE		19012		0540		T		HOMESTEAD		47,069,400		47,069,400		2,353,470

		2020		19		FLORENCE		19014		0541		T		LONGLAKE		43,054,600		43,054,600		2,152,730

		2020		19		FLORENCE		19016		0542		T		TIPLER		29,588,200		29,588,200		1,479,410

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20002		0544		T		ALTO		112,090,700		112,090,700		5,604,535

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20004		0545		T		ASHFORD		177,045,600		177,045,600		8,852,280

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20006		0546		T		AUBURN		276,609,800		276,609,800		13,830,490

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20008		0547		T		BYRON		180,726,600		180,726,600		9,036,330

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20010		0548		T		CALUMET		207,074,400		207,074,400		10,353,720

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20012		0549		T		EDEN		122,634,000		122,634,000		6,131,700

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20014		0550		T		ELDORADO		129,983,300		129,983,300		6,499,165

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20016		0551		T		EMPIRE		353,270,500		353,270,500		17,663,525

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20018		0552		T		FONDDULAC		393,855,900		393,855,900		19,692,795

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20020		0553		T		FOREST		120,954,000		120,954,000		6,047,700

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20022		0554		T		FRIENDSHIP		187,690,900		187,690,900		9,384,545

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20024		0555		T		LAMARTINE		164,516,700		164,516,700		8,225,835

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20026		0556		T		MARSHFIELD		130,187,000		130,187,000		6,509,350

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20028		0557		T		METOMEN		69,000,400		69,000,400		3,450,020

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20030		0558		T		OAKFIELD		67,283,600		67,283,600		3,364,180

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20032		0559		T		OSCEOLA		246,980,800		246,980,800		12,349,040

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20034		0560		T		RIPON		110,737,900		110,737,900		5,536,895

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20036		0561		T		ROSENDALE		77,036,200		77,036,200		3,851,810

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20038		0562		T		SPRINGVALE		63,995,800		63,995,800		3,199,790

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20040		0563		T		TAYCHEEDAH		551,369,700		551,369,700		27,568,485

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20042		0564		T		WAUPUN		135,307,300		135,307,300		6,765,365

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20106		0565		V		BRANDON		46,215,400		46,215,400		2,310,770

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20111		0566		V		CAMPBELLSPORT		122,408,700		124,795,400		6,239,770

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20121		0567		V		EDEN		48,221,800		48,221,800		2,411,090

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20126		0568		V		FAIRWATER		17,846,500		21,817,500		1,090,875

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20142		1980		V		KEWASKUM		0		0		- 0

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20151		0569		V		MOUNTCALVARY		36,344,900		36,344,900		1,817,245

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20161		0570		V		NORTHFONDDULAC		201,387,300		224,419,200		11,220,960

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20165		0571		V		OAKFIELD		59,482,000		72,324,300		3,616,215

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20176		0572		V		ROSENDALE		70,064,600		70,991,600		3,549,580

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20181		0573		V		SAINTCLOUD		30,469,500		30,469,500		1,523,475

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20226		0574		C		FONDDULAC		3,019,824,300		3,149,182,700		157,459,135

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20276		0575		C		RIPON		430,391,300		507,867,000		25,393,350

		2020		20		FOND DU LAC		20292		0576		C		WAUPUN		234,948,300		242,078,300		12,103,915

		2020		21		FOREST		21002		0578		T		ALVIN		44,030,900		44,030,900		2,201,545

		2020		21		FOREST		21004		0579		T		ARGONNE		42,048,100		42,048,100		2,102,405

		2020		21		FOREST		21006		0580		T		ARMSTRONGCREEK		44,556,800		44,556,800		2,227,840

		2020		21		FOREST		21008		0581		T		BLACKWELL		23,554,800		23,554,800		1,177,740

		2020		21		FOREST		21010		0582		T		CASWELL		11,567,700		11,567,700		578,385

		2020		21		FOREST		21012		0583		T		CRANDON		62,925,100		62,925,100		3,146,255

		2020		21		FOREST		21014		0584		T		FREEDOM		85,546,000		85,546,000		4,277,300

		2020		21		FOREST		21016		0585		T		HILES		143,238,100		143,238,100		7,161,905

		2020		21		FOREST		21018		0586		T		LAONA		112,595,100		112,595,100		5,629,755

		2020		21		FOREST		21020		0587		T		LINCOLN		198,679,400		198,679,400		9,933,970

		2020		21		FOREST		21022		0588		T		NASHVILLE		226,958,200		226,958,200		11,347,910

		2020		21		FOREST		21024		0589		T		POPPLERIVER		12,502,700		12,502,700		625,135

		2020		21		FOREST		21026		0590		T		ROSS		14,752,000		14,752,000		737,600

		2020		21		FOREST		21028		0591		T		WABENO		85,206,700		85,206,700		4,260,335

		2020		21		FOREST		21211		0592		C		CRANDON		100,853,300		103,183,300		5,159,165

		2020		22		GRANT		22002		0594		T		BEETOWN		62,985,000		62,985,000		3,149,250

		2020		22		GRANT		22004		0595		T		BLOOMINGTON		40,081,800		40,081,800		2,004,090

		2020		22		GRANT		22006		0596		T		BOSCOBEL		28,174,900		28,174,900		1,408,745

		2020		22		GRANT		22008		0597		T		CASSVILLE		35,123,200		35,123,200		1,756,160

		2020		22		GRANT		22010		0598		T		CASTLEROCK		25,426,000		25,426,000		1,271,300

		2020		22		GRANT		22012		0599		T		CLIFTON		40,528,100		40,528,100		2,026,405

		2020		22		GRANT		22014		0600		T		ELLENBORO		44,793,300		44,793,300		2,239,665

		2020		22		GRANT		22016		0601		T		FENNIMORE		39,959,600		39,959,600		1,997,980

		2020		22		GRANT		22018		0602		T		GLENHAVEN		37,057,000		37,057,000		1,852,850

		2020		22		GRANT		22020		0603		T		HARRISON		52,279,700		52,279,700		2,613,985

		2020		22		GRANT		22022		0604		T		HAZELGREEN		82,725,700		82,725,700		4,136,285

		2020		22		GRANT		22024		0605		T		HICKORYGROVE		39,773,300		39,773,300		1,988,665

		2020		22		GRANT		22026		0606		T		JAMESTOWN		230,831,600		230,831,600		11,541,580

		2020		22		GRANT		22028		0607		T		LIBERTY		51,329,900		51,329,900		2,566,495

		2020		22		GRANT		22030		0608		T		LIMA		59,628,100		59,628,100		2,981,405

		2020		22		GRANT		22032		0609		T		LITTLEGRANT		31,859,500		31,859,500		1,592,975

		2020		22		GRANT		22034		0610		T		MARION		43,783,000		43,783,000		2,189,150

		2020		22		GRANT		22036		0611		T		MILLVILLE		14,462,100		14,462,100		723,105

		2020		22		GRANT		22038		0612		T		MOUNTHOPE		26,877,900		26,877,900		1,343,895

		2020		22		GRANT		22040		0613		T		MOUNTIDA		39,065,300		39,065,300		1,953,265

		2020		22		GRANT		22042		0614		T		MUSCODA		65,211,000		65,211,000		3,260,550

		2020		22		GRANT		22044		0615		T		NORTHLANCASTER		56,382,200		56,382,200		2,819,110

		2020		22		GRANT		22046		0616		T		PARIS		71,697,500		71,697,500		3,584,875

		2020		22		GRANT		22048		0617		T		PATCHGROVE		30,094,300		30,094,300		1,504,715

		2020		22		GRANT		22050		0618		T		PLATTEVILLE		142,066,600		142,066,600		7,103,330

		2020		22		GRANT		22052		0619		T		POTOSI		77,497,100		77,497,100		3,874,855

		2020		22		GRANT		22054		0620		T		SMELSER		74,816,500		74,816,500		3,740,825

		2020		22		GRANT		22056		0621		T		SOUTHLANCASTER		68,972,400		68,972,400		3,448,620

		2020		22		GRANT		22058		0622		T		WATERLOO		63,305,000		63,305,000		3,165,250

		2020		22		GRANT		22060		0623		T		WATTERSTOWN		33,751,800		33,751,800		1,687,590

		2020		22		GRANT		22062		0624		T		WINGVILLE		37,990,200		37,990,200		1,899,510

		2020		22		GRANT		22064		0625		T		WOODMAN		26,469,800		26,469,800		1,323,490

		2020		22		GRANT		22066		0626		T		WYALUSING		37,629,200		37,629,200		1,881,460

		2020		22		GRANT		22106		0627		V		BAGLEY		24,876,300		24,876,300		1,243,815

		2020		22		GRANT		22107		0628		V		BLOOMINGTON		33,935,700		33,935,700		1,696,785

		2020		22		GRANT		22108		0629		V		BLUERIVER		16,562,700		16,562,700		828,135

		2020		22		GRANT		22111		0630		V		CASSVILLE		49,240,600		49,240,600		2,462,030

		2020		22		GRANT		22116		0631		V		DICKEYVILLE		67,012,300		68,369,000		3,418,450

		2020		22		GRANT		22136		0632		V		HAZELGREEN		65,503,700		67,253,600		3,362,680

		2020		22		GRANT		22147		0633		V		LIVINGSTON		30,337,600		30,337,600		1,516,880

		2020		22		GRANT		22151		0634		V		MONTFORT		32,919,200		33,442,800		1,672,140

		2020		22		GRANT		22152		0635		V		MOUNTHOPE		8,084,700		8,084,700		404,235

		2020		22		GRANT		22153		0636		V		MUSCODA		78,592,500		80,352,900		4,017,645

		2020		22		GRANT		22171		0637		V		PATCHGROVE		9,344,700		9,344,700		467,235

		2020		22		GRANT		22172		0638		V		POTOSI		41,799,800		41,799,800		2,089,990

		2020		22		GRANT		22186		0639		V		TENNYSON		21,483,900		21,483,900		1,074,195

		2020		22		GRANT		22191		0640		V		WOODMAN		4,504,200		4,504,200		225,210

		2020		22		GRANT		22206		0641		C		BOSCOBEL		137,494,800		141,422,500		7,071,125

		2020		22		GRANT		22211		0642		C		CUBACITY		106,910,700		120,026,600		6,001,330

		2020		22		GRANT		22226		0643		C		FENNIMORE		131,157,800		134,239,800		6,711,990

		2020		22		GRANT		22246		0644		C		LANCASTER		259,482,000		272,351,300		13,617,565

		2020		22		GRANT		22271		0645		C		PLATTEVILLE		635,806,300		726,100,300		36,305,015

		2020		23		GREEN		23002		0647		T		ADAMS		58,037,100		58,037,100		2,901,855

		2020		23		GREEN		23004		0648		T		ALBANY		126,345,000		126,345,000		6,317,250

		2020		23		GREEN		23006		0649		T		BROOKLYN		148,243,800		148,243,800		7,412,190

		2020		23		GREEN		23008		0650		T		CADIZ		71,272,300		71,272,300		3,563,615

		2020		23		GREEN		23010		0651		T		CLARNO		105,496,600		105,496,600		5,274,830

		2020		23		GREEN		23012		0652		T		DECATUR		165,823,900		165,823,900		8,291,195

		2020		23		GREEN		23014		0653		T		EXETER		264,370,400		264,370,400		13,218,520

		2020		23		GREEN		23016		0654		T		JEFFERSON		100,824,400		100,824,400		5,041,220

		2020		23		GREEN		23018		0655		T		JORDAN		74,635,200		74,635,200		3,731,760

		2020		23		GREEN		23020		0656		T		MONROE		127,996,500		127,996,500		6,399,825

		2020		23		GREEN		23022		0657		T		MOUNTPLEASANT		65,976,700		65,976,700		3,298,835

		2020		23		GREEN		23024		0658		T		NEWGLARUS		191,241,500		191,241,500		9,562,075

		2020		23		GREEN		23026		0659		T		SPRINGGROVE		95,561,200		95,561,200		4,778,060

		2020		23		GREEN		23028		0660		T		SYLVESTER		150,885,800		150,885,800		7,544,290

		2020		23		GREEN		23030		0661		T		WASHINGTON		85,528,400		85,528,400		4,276,420

		2020		23		GREEN		23032		0662		T		YORK		116,793,200		116,793,200		5,839,660

		2020		23		GREEN		23101		0663		V		ALBANY		58,174,800		58,174,800		2,908,740

		2020		23		GREEN		23106		0664		V		BELLEVILLE		44,322,400		44,322,400		2,216,120

		2020		23		GREEN		23109		0665		V		BROOKLYN		30,259,900		32,760,000		1,638,000

		2020		23		GREEN		23110		0666		V		BROWNTOWN		14,597,600		14,597,600		729,880

		2020		23		GREEN		23151		0667		V		MONTICELLO		89,019,700		89,019,700		4,450,985

		2020		23		GREEN		23161		0668		V		NEWGLARUS		198,353,600		216,548,000		10,827,400

		2020		23		GREEN		23206		0669		C		BRODHEAD		186,352,000		189,325,000		9,466,250

		2020		23		GREEN		23251		0670		C		MONROE		782,844,600		814,526,900		40,726,345

		2020		24		GREEN LAKE		24002		0672		T		BERLIN		120,270,500		120,270,500		6,013,525

		2020		24		GREEN LAKE		24004		0673		T		BROOKLYN		467,973,800		467,973,800		23,398,690

		2020		24		GREEN LAKE		24006		0674		T		GREENLAKE		450,933,700		450,933,700		22,546,685

		2020		24		GREEN LAKE		24008		0675		T		KINGSTON		61,214,800		61,214,800		3,060,740

		2020		24		GREEN LAKE		24010		0676		T		MACKFORD		57,891,600		57,891,600		2,894,580

		2020		24		GREEN LAKE		24012		0677		T		MANCHESTER		71,229,100		71,229,100		3,561,455

		2020		24		GREEN LAKE		24014		0678		T		MARQUETTE		81,579,900		81,579,900		4,078,995

		2020		24		GREEN LAKE		24016		0679		T		PRINCETON		344,002,400		344,002,400		17,200,120

		2020		24		GREEN LAKE		24018		0680		T		SAINTMARIE		40,400,600		40,400,600		2,020,030

		2020		24		GREEN LAKE		24020		0681		T		SENECA		36,941,300		36,941,300		1,847,065

		2020		24		GREEN LAKE		24141		0682		V		KINGSTON		17,321,400		17,321,400		866,070

		2020		24		GREEN LAKE		24154		0683		V		MARQUETTE		17,117,900		17,117,900		855,895

		2020		24		GREEN LAKE		24206		0684		C		BERLIN		283,138,500		289,228,300		14,461,415

		2020		24		GREEN LAKE		24231		0685		C		GREENLAKE		240,691,000		258,072,500		12,903,625

		2020		24		GREEN LAKE		24251		0686		C		MARKESAN		70,797,200		74,824,900		3,741,245

		2020		24		GREEN LAKE		24271		0687		C		PRINCETON		51,654,500		56,612,400		2,830,620

		2020		25		IOWA		25002		0689		T		ARENA		180,273,100		180,273,100		9,013,655

		2020		25		IOWA		25004		0690		T		BRIGHAM		144,332,400		144,332,400		7,216,620

		2020		25		IOWA		25006		0691		T		CLYDE		54,006,800		54,006,800		2,700,340

		2020		25		IOWA		25008		0692		T		DODGEVILLE		230,140,700		230,140,700		11,507,035

		2020		25		IOWA		25010		0693		T		EDEN		41,617,900		41,617,900		2,080,895

		2020		25		IOWA		25012		0694		T		HIGHLAND		76,855,600		76,855,600		3,842,780

		2020		25		IOWA		25014		0695		T		LINDEN		62,649,700		62,649,700		3,132,485

		2020		25		IOWA		25016		0696		T		MIFFLIN		48,630,000		48,630,000		2,431,500

		2020		25		IOWA		25018		0697		T		MINERALPOINT		98,786,000		98,786,000		4,939,300

		2020		25		IOWA		25020		0698		T		MOSCOW		69,283,600		69,283,600		3,464,180

		2020		25		IOWA		25022		0699		T		PULASKI		39,782,600		39,782,600		1,989,130

		2020		25		IOWA		25024		0700		T		RIDGEWAY		75,100,200		75,100,200		3,755,010

		2020		25		IOWA		25026		0701		T		WALDWICK		49,323,600		49,323,600		2,466,180

		2020		25		IOWA		25028		0702		T		WYOMING		106,502,600		106,502,600		5,325,130

		2020		25		IOWA		25101		0703		V		ARENA		47,527,300		56,321,300		2,816,065

		2020		25		IOWA		25102		0704		V		AVOCA		15,136,600		19,140,300		957,015

		2020		25		IOWA		25106		0705		V		BARNEVELD		109,267,400		155,384,000		7,769,200

		2020		25		IOWA		25108		0706		V		BLANCHARDVILLE		10,358,200		10,358,200		517,910

		2020		25		IOWA		25111		0707		V		COBB		27,920,100		27,920,100		1,396,005

		2020		25		IOWA		25136		0708		V		HIGHLAND		41,200,300		45,662,900		2,283,145

		2020		25		IOWA		25137		0709		V		HOLLANDALE		15,406,000		15,406,000		770,300

		2020		25		IOWA		25146		0710		V		LINDEN		20,637,500		20,637,500		1,031,875

		2020		25		IOWA		25147		0711		V		LIVINGSTON		4,769,700		4,769,700		238,485

		2020		25		IOWA		25151		0712		V		MONTFORT		5,805,500		5,805,500		290,275

		2020		25		IOWA		25153		0713		V		MUSCODA		11,161,700		11,161,700		558,085

		2020		25		IOWA		25176		0714		V		REWEY		9,722,000		9,722,000		486,100

		2020		25		IOWA		25177		0715		V		RIDGEWAY		38,907,900		41,673,700		2,083,685

		2020		25		IOWA		25216		0716		C		DODGEVILLE		408,745,700		427,892,300		21,394,615

		2020		25		IOWA		25251		0717		C		MINERALPOINT		229,560,900		229,560,900		11,478,045

		2020		26		IRON		26002		0719		T		ANDERSON		17,291,200		17,291,200		864,560

		2020		26		IRON		26004		0720		T		CAREY		23,186,000		23,186,000		1,159,300

		2020		26		IRON		26006		0721		T		GURNEY		15,611,600		15,611,600		780,580

		2020		26		IRON		26008		0722		T		KIMBALL		47,007,300		47,007,300		2,350,365

		2020		26		IRON		26010		0723		T		KNIGHT		24,605,800		24,605,800		1,230,290

		2020		26		IRON		26012		0724		T		MERCER		475,079,800		475,079,800		23,753,990

		2020		26		IRON		26014		0725		T		OMA		117,018,500		117,018,500		5,850,925

		2020		26		IRON		26016		0726		T		PENCE		19,921,100		19,921,100		996,055

		2020		26		IRON		26018		0727		T		SAXON		28,852,900		28,852,900		1,442,645

		2020		26		IRON		26020		0728		T		SHERMAN		138,112,800		138,112,800		6,905,640

		2020		26		IRON		26236		0729		C		HURLEY		56,708,400		61,369,800		3,068,490

		2020		26		IRON		26251		0730		C		MONTREAL		32,957,800		32,957,800		1,647,890

		2020		27		JACKSON		27002		0732		T		ADAMS		176,840,800		176,840,800		8,842,040

		2020		27		JACKSON		27004		0733		T		ALBION		113,696,000		113,696,000		5,684,800

		2020		27		JACKSON		27006		0734		T		ALMA		123,041,100		123,041,100		6,152,055

		2020		27		JACKSON		27008		0735		T		BEARBLUFF		32,520,900		32,520,900		1,626,045

		2020		27		JACKSON		27010		0736		T		BROCKWAY		117,250,300		117,250,300		5,862,515

		2020		27		JACKSON		27012		0737		T		CITYPOINT		36,222,000		36,222,000		1,811,100

		2020		27		JACKSON		27014		0738		T		CLEVELAND		47,419,900		47,419,900		2,370,995

		2020		27		JACKSON		27016		0739		T		CURRAN		104,483,500		104,483,500		5,224,175

		2020		27		JACKSON		27018		0740		T		FRANKLIN		45,897,700		45,897,700		2,294,885

		2020		27		JACKSON		27020		0741		T		GARDENVALLEY		39,276,000		39,276,000		1,963,800

		2020		27		JACKSON		27022		0742		T		GARFIELD		58,480,400		58,480,400		2,924,020

		2020		27		JACKSON		27024		0743		T		HIXTON		51,088,300		51,088,300		2,554,415

		2020		27		JACKSON		27026		0744		T		IRVING		75,604,700		75,604,700		3,780,235

		2020		27		JACKSON		27028		0745		T		KNAPP		50,181,600		50,181,600		2,509,080

		2020		27		JACKSON		27030		0746		T		KOMENSKY		11,454,100		11,454,100		572,705

		2020		27		JACKSON		27032		0747		T		MANCHESTER		81,338,300		81,338,300		4,066,915

		2020		27		JACKSON		27034		0748		T		MELROSE		44,578,600		44,578,600		2,228,930

		2020		27		JACKSON		27036		0749		T		MILLSTON		18,391,400		18,391,400		919,570

		2020		27		JACKSON		27038		0750		T		NORTHBEND		46,801,500		46,801,500		2,340,075

		2020		27		JACKSON		27040		0751		T		NORTHFIELD		54,291,000		54,291,000		2,714,550

		2020		27		JACKSON		27042		0752		T		SPRINGFIELD		65,053,200		65,053,200		3,252,660

		2020		27		JACKSON		27101		0753		V		ALMACENTER		18,924,900		18,924,900		946,245

		2020		27		JACKSON		27136		0754		V		HIXTON		21,389,600		29,238,800		1,461,940

		2020		27		JACKSON		27151		0755		V		MELROSE		25,247,900		25,247,900		1,262,395

		2020		27		JACKSON		27152		0756		V		MERRILLAN		22,141,600		23,293,600		1,164,680

		2020		27		JACKSON		27186		0757		V		TAYLOR		14,821,600		15,295,300		764,765

		2020		27		JACKSON		27206		0758		C		BLACKRIVERFALLS		243,186,300		265,213,600		13,260,680

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28002		0760		T		AZTALAN		151,700,700		151,700,700		7,585,035

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28004		0761		T		COLDSPRING		84,632,200		84,632,200		4,231,610

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28006		0762		T		CONCORD		217,719,800		217,719,800		10,885,990

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28008		0763		T		FARMINGTON		156,703,100		156,703,100		7,835,155

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28010		0764		T		HEBRON		120,145,200		120,145,200		6,007,260

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28012		0765		T		IXONIA		536,071,500		536,071,500		26,803,575

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28014		0766		T		JEFFERSON		225,626,600		225,626,600		11,281,330

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28016		0767		T		KOSHKONONG		432,972,500		432,972,500		21,648,625

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28018		0768		T		LAKEMILLS		426,884,300		426,884,300		21,344,215

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28020		0769		T		MILFORD		127,222,000		127,222,000		6,361,100

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28022		0770		T		OAKLAND		437,994,300		437,994,300		21,899,715

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28024		0771		T		PALMYRA		232,667,300		232,667,300		11,633,365

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28026		0772		T		SULLIVAN		233,708,900		233,708,900		11,685,445

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28028		0773		T		SUMNER		137,047,600		137,047,600		6,852,380

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28030		0774		T		WATERLOO		104,907,900		104,907,900		5,245,395

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28032		0775		T		WATERTOWN		224,977,100		224,977,100		11,248,855

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28111		0776		V		CAMBRIDGE		6,542,600		6,542,600		327,130

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28141		0777		V		JOHNSONCREEK		276,565,000		406,917,100		20,345,855

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28146		1977		V		LACLABELLE		448,200		448,200		22,410

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28171		0778		V		PALMYRA		129,736,900		137,510,400		6,875,520

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28181		0779		V		SULLIVAN		52,596,700		52,596,700		2,629,835

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28226		0780		C		FORTATKINSON		986,434,600		1,041,791,400		52,089,570

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28241		0781		C		JEFFERSON		570,303,100		602,460,400		30,123,020

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28246		0782		C		LAKEMILLS		593,068,800		639,518,000		31,975,900

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28290		0783		C		WATERLOO		236,117,000		244,699,700		12,234,985

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28291		0784		C		WATERTOWN		1,026,767,900		1,097,895,800		54,894,790

		2020		28		JEFFERSON		28292		0785		C		WHITEWATER		59,852,600		90,581,000		4,529,050

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29002		0787		T		ARMENIA		159,827,900		159,827,900		7,991,395

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29004		0788		T		CLEARFIELD		83,570,000		83,570,000		4,178,500

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29006		0789		T		CUTLER		32,297,900		32,297,900		1,614,895

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29008		0790		T		FINLEY		17,603,400		17,603,400		880,170

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29010		0791		T		FOUNTAIN		48,890,800		48,890,800		2,444,540

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29012		0792		T		GERMANTOWN		447,180,300		447,180,300		22,359,015

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29014		0793		T		KILDARE		83,931,300		83,931,300		4,196,565

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29016		0794		T		KINGSTON		4,359,700		4,359,700		217,985

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29018		0795		T		LEMONWEIR		147,765,300		147,765,300		7,388,265

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29020		0796		T		LINDINA		61,474,200		61,474,200		3,073,710

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29022		0797		T		LISBON		74,257,500		74,257,500		3,712,875

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29024		0798		T		LYNDON		135,389,500		135,389,500		6,769,475

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29026		0799		T		MARION		68,256,100		68,256,100		3,412,805

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29028		0800		T		NECEDAH		237,821,100		237,821,100		11,891,055

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29030		0801		T		ORANGE		40,095,700		40,095,700		2,004,785

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29032		0802		T		PLYMOUTH		65,508,800		65,508,800		3,275,440

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29034		0803		T		SEVENMILECREEK		33,031,800		33,031,800		1,651,590

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29036		0804		T		SUMMIT		60,396,700		60,396,700		3,019,835

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29038		0805		T		WONEWOC		48,999,400		48,999,400		2,449,970

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29111		0806		V		CAMPDOUGLAS		20,319,400		25,881,600		1,294,080

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29136		0807		V		HUSTLER		11,272,800		11,272,800		563,640

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29146		0808		V		LYNDONSTATION		28,952,700		28,952,700		1,447,635

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29161		0809		V		NECEDAH		34,289,500		45,873,200		2,293,660

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29186		0810		V		UNIONCENTER		14,901,800		14,901,800		745,090

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29191		0811		V		WONEWOC		26,212,200		26,212,200		1,310,610

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29221		0812		C		ELROY		56,272,800		64,664,600		3,233,230

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29251		0813		C		MAUSTON		184,456,200		235,803,700		11,790,185

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29261		0814		C		NEWLISBON		71,183,700		87,006,700		4,350,335

		2020		29		JUNEAU		29291		1983		C		WISCONSINDELLS		474,500		496,100		24,805

		2020		30		KENOSHA		30002		0816		T		BRIGHTON		242,275,100		242,275,100		12,113,755

		2020		30		KENOSHA		30006		0818		T		PARIS		264,372,900		264,372,900		13,218,645

		2020		30		KENOSHA		30010		0819		T		RANDALL		605,325,300		605,325,300		30,266,265

		2020		30		KENOSHA		30014		0821		T		SOMERS		92,841,300		92,841,300		4,642,065

		2020		30		KENOSHA		30016		0822		T		WHEATLAND		388,415,900		388,415,900		19,420,795

		2020		30		KENOSHA		30104		1984		V		BRISTOL		703,696,300		703,798,900		35,189,945

		2020		30		KENOSHA		30131		0823		V		GENOACITY		346,200		346,200		17,310

		2020		30		KENOSHA		30171		0824		V		PADDOCKLAKE		275,008,100		283,049,600		14,152,480

		2020		30		KENOSHA		30174		0825		V		PLEASANTPRAIRIE		3,318,821,100		4,293,777,600		214,688,880

		2020		30		KENOSHA		30179		1994		V		SALEMLAKES		1,574,284,000		1,581,951,700		79,097,585

		2020		30		KENOSHA		30182		1993		V		SOMERS		839,520,400		940,358,100		47,017,905

		2020		30		KENOSHA		30186		0827		V		TWINLAKES		938,824,800		949,684,500		47,484,225

		2020		30		KENOSHA		30241		0828		C		KENOSHA		6,886,825,700		7,621,873,500		381,093,675

		2020		31		KEWAUNEE		31002		0830		T		AHNAPEE		95,185,200		95,185,200		4,759,260

		2020		31		KEWAUNEE		31004		0831		T		CARLTON		119,005,600		119,005,600		5,950,280

		2020		31		KEWAUNEE		31006		0832		T		CASCO		117,280,600		117,280,600		5,864,030

		2020		31		KEWAUNEE		31008		0833		T		FRANKLIN		103,546,100		103,546,100		5,177,305

		2020		31		KEWAUNEE		31010		0834		T		LINCOLN		109,026,400		109,026,400		5,451,320

		2020		31		KEWAUNEE		31012		0835		T		LUXEMBURG		150,322,300		150,322,300		7,516,115

		2020		31		KEWAUNEE		31014		0836		T		MONTPELIER		138,708,600		138,708,600		6,935,430

		2020		31		KEWAUNEE		31016		0837		T		PIERCE		89,591,600		89,591,600		4,479,580

		2020		31		KEWAUNEE		31018		0838		T		REDRIVER		176,296,000		176,296,000		8,814,800

		2020		31		KEWAUNEE		31020		0839		T		WESTKEWAUNEE		122,211,100		122,211,100		6,110,555

		2020		31		KEWAUNEE		31111		0840		V		CASCO		35,353,900		35,353,900		1,767,695

		2020		31		KEWAUNEE		31146		0841		V		LUXEMBURG		175,104,100		209,497,200		10,474,860

		2020		31		KEWAUNEE		31201		0842		C		ALGOMA		192,193,400		199,596,700		9,979,835

		2020		31		KEWAUNEE		31241		0843		C		KEWAUNEE		171,969,200		178,924,400		8,946,220

		2020		32		LA CROSSE		32002		0845		T		BANGOR		71,365,700		71,365,700		3,568,285

		2020		32		LA CROSSE		32004		0846		T		BARRE		127,494,900		127,494,900		6,374,745

		2020		32		LA CROSSE		32006		0847		T		BURNS		104,566,700		104,566,700		5,228,335

		2020		32		LA CROSSE		32008		0848		T		CAMPBELL		389,832,400		389,832,400		19,491,620

		2020		32		LA CROSSE		32010		0849		T		FARMINGTON		196,339,200		196,339,200		9,816,960

		2020		32		LA CROSSE		32012		0850		T		GREENFIELD		196,063,100		196,063,100		9,803,155

		2020		32		LA CROSSE		32014		0851		T		HAMILTON		284,055,400		284,055,400		14,202,770

		2020		32		LA CROSSE		32016		0852		T		HOLLAND		477,899,500		477,899,500		23,894,975

		2020		32		LA CROSSE		32018		0853		T		MEDARY		199,291,100		199,291,100		9,964,555

		2020		32		LA CROSSE		32020		0854		T		ONALASKA		643,889,900		643,889,900		32,194,495

		2020		32		LA CROSSE		32022		0855		T		SHELBY		498,890,300		498,890,300		24,944,515

		2020		32		LA CROSSE		32024		0856		T		WASHINGTON		56,731,700		56,731,700		2,836,585

		2020		32		LA CROSSE		32106		0857		V		BANGOR		91,793,500		93,581,300		4,679,065

		2020		32		LA CROSSE		32136		0858		V		HOLMEN		751,526,100		839,592,000		41,979,600

		2020		32		LA CROSSE		32176		0859		V		ROCKLAND		39,892,600		45,185,600		2,259,280

		2020		32		LA CROSSE		32191		0860		V		WESTSALEM		459,468,800		475,746,000		23,787,300

		2020		32		LA CROSSE		32246		0861		C		LACROSSE		3,732,497,700		4,331,406,700		216,570,335

		2020		32		LA CROSSE		32265		0862		C		ONALASKA		2,166,016,200		2,169,131,500		108,456,575

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33002		0864		T		ARGYLE		53,180,300		53,180,300		2,659,015

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33004		0865		T		BELMONT		63,979,500		63,979,500		3,198,975

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33006		0866		T		BENTON		42,409,700		42,409,700		2,120,485

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33008		0867		T		BLANCHARD		30,783,100		30,783,100		1,539,155

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33010		0868		T		DARLINGTON		87,857,700		87,857,700		4,392,885

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33012		0869		T		ELKGROVE		43,008,100		43,008,100		2,150,405

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33014		0870		T		FAYETTE		36,328,600		36,328,600		1,816,430

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33016		0871		T		GRATIOT		48,600,700		48,600,700		2,430,035

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33018		0872		T		KENDALL		37,987,100		37,987,100		1,899,355

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33020		0873		T		LAMONT		22,549,600		22,549,600		1,127,480

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33022		0874		T		MONTICELLO		13,638,000		13,638,000		681,900

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33024		0875		T		NEWDIGGINGS		34,159,900		34,159,900		1,707,995

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33026		0876		T		SEYMOUR		41,933,300		41,933,300		2,096,665

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33028		0877		T		SHULLSBURG		44,864,500		44,864,500		2,243,225

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33030		0878		T		WAYNE		39,549,500		39,549,500		1,977,475

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33032		0879		T		WHITEOAKSPRINGS		12,449,600		12,449,600		622,480

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33034		0880		T		WILLOWSPRINGS		73,231,400		73,231,400		3,661,570

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33036		0881		T		WIOTA		78,280,100		78,280,100		3,914,005

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33101		0882		V		ARGYLE		41,348,100		41,487,800		2,074,390

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33106		0883		V		BELMONT		75,325,200		81,251,900		4,062,595

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33107		0884		V		BENTON		48,704,600		48,704,600		2,435,230

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33108		0885		V		BLANCHARDVILLE		34,950,700		34,950,700		1,747,535

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33131		0886		V		GRATIOT		7,262,600		8,251,700		412,585

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33136		0887		V		HAZELGREEN		1,430,300		1,430,300		71,515

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33181		0888		V		SOUTHWAYNE		20,667,300		20,667,300		1,033,365

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33211		0889		C		CUBACITY		17,593,600		19,999,000		999,950

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33216		0890		C		DARLINGTON		109,169,400		139,659,100		6,982,955

		2020		33		LAFAYETTE		33281		0891		C		SHULLSBURG		55,325,800		66,340,900		3,317,045

		2020		34		LANGLADE		34002		0893		T		ACKLEY		44,006,300		44,006,300		2,200,315

		2020		34		LANGLADE		34004		0894		T		AINSWORTH		83,738,900		83,738,900		4,186,945

		2020		34		LANGLADE		34006		0895		T		ANTIGO		111,475,500		111,475,500		5,573,775

		2020		34		LANGLADE		34008		0896		T		ELCHO		273,745,200		273,745,200		13,687,260

		2020		34		LANGLADE		34010		0897		T		EVERGREEN		38,893,500		38,893,500		1,944,675

		2020		34		LANGLADE		34012		0898		T		LANGLADE		69,593,900		69,593,900		3,479,695

		2020		34		LANGLADE		34014		0899		T		NEVA		74,327,500		74,327,500		3,716,375

		2020		34		LANGLADE		34016		0900		T		NORWOOD		76,489,400		76,489,400		3,824,470

		2020		34		LANGLADE		34018		0901		T		PARRISH		14,624,500		14,624,500		731,225

		2020		34		LANGLADE		34020		0902		T		PECK		31,750,600		31,750,600		1,587,530

		2020		34		LANGLADE		34022		0903		T		POLAR		86,787,200		86,787,200		4,339,360

		2020		34		LANGLADE		34024		0904		T		PRICE		21,656,000		21,656,000		1,082,800

		2020		34		LANGLADE		34026		0905		T		ROLLING		110,612,300		110,612,300		5,530,615

		2020		34		LANGLADE		34028		0906		T		SUMMIT		22,081,000		22,081,000		1,104,050

		2020		34		LANGLADE		34030		0907		T		UPHAM		190,959,200		190,959,200		9,547,960

		2020		34		LANGLADE		34032		0908		T		VILAS		31,097,000		31,097,000		1,554,850

		2020		34		LANGLADE		34034		0909		T		WOLFRIVER		133,724,600		133,724,600		6,686,230

		2020		34		LANGLADE		34191		0910		V		WHITELAKE		20,370,200		20,370,200		1,018,510

		2020		34		LANGLADE		34201		0911		C		ANTIGO		382,778,700		407,058,300		20,352,915

		2020		35		LINCOLN		35002		0913		T		BIRCH		41,881,800		41,881,800		2,094,090

		2020		35		LINCOLN		35004		0914		T		BRADLEY		498,727,100		498,727,100		24,936,355

		2020		35		LINCOLN		35006		0915		T		CORNING		80,955,200		80,955,200		4,047,760

		2020		35		LINCOLN		35008		0916		T		HARDING		53,334,500		53,334,500		2,666,725

		2020		35		LINCOLN		35010		0917		T		HARRISON		182,827,100		182,827,100		9,141,355

		2020		35		LINCOLN		35012		0918		T		KING		182,233,600		182,233,600		9,111,680

		2020		35		LINCOLN		35014		0919		T		MERRILL		220,951,400		220,951,400		11,047,570

		2020		35		LINCOLN		35016		0920		T		PINERIVER		145,551,500		145,551,500		7,277,575

		2020		35		LINCOLN		35018		0921		T		ROCKFALLS		94,165,000		94,165,000		4,708,250

		2020		35		LINCOLN		35020		0922		T		RUSSELL		45,502,400		45,502,400		2,275,120

		2020		35		LINCOLN		35022		0923		T		SCHLEY		74,736,700		74,736,700		3,736,835

		2020		35		LINCOLN		35024		0924		T		SCOTT		115,213,500		115,213,500		5,760,675

		2020		35		LINCOLN		35026		0925		T		SKANAWAN		54,826,900		54,826,900		2,741,345

		2020		35		LINCOLN		35028		0926		T		SOMO		19,750,500		19,750,500		987,525

		2020		35		LINCOLN		35030		0927		T		TOMAHAWK		73,673,000		73,673,000		3,683,650

		2020		35		LINCOLN		35032		0928		T		WILSON		72,623,600		72,623,600		3,631,180

		2020		35		LINCOLN		35251		0929		C		MERRILL		410,359,700		464,066,900		23,203,345

		2020		35		LINCOLN		35286		0930		C		TOMAHAWK		220,811,500		243,593,300		12,179,665

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36002		0932		T		CATO		165,347,600		165,347,600		8,267,380

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36004		0933		T		CENTERVILLE		79,765,100		79,765,100		3,988,255

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36006		0934		T		COOPERSTOWN		129,527,100		129,527,100		6,476,355

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36008		0935		T		EATON		87,998,900		87,998,900		4,399,945

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36010		0936		T		FRANKLIN		126,168,300		126,168,300		6,308,415

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36012		0937		T		GIBSON		133,646,500		133,646,500		6,682,325

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36014		0938		T		KOSSUTH		190,921,200		190,921,200		9,546,060

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36016		0939		T		LIBERTY		158,267,300		158,267,300		7,913,365

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36018		0940		T		MANITOWOC		101,735,700		101,735,700		5,086,785

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36020		0941		T		MANITOWOCRAPIDS		233,489,800		233,489,800		11,674,490

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36022		0942		T		MAPLEGROVE		83,729,100		83,729,100		4,186,455

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36024		0943		T		MEEME		140,969,700		140,969,700		7,048,485

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36026		0944		T		MISHICOT		104,359,000		104,359,000		5,217,950

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36028		0945		T		NEWTON		265,003,000		265,003,000		13,250,150

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36030		0946		T		ROCKLAND		103,562,100		103,562,100		5,178,105

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36032		0947		T		SCHLESWIG		252,286,800		252,286,800		12,614,340

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36034		0948		T		TWOCREEKS		45,804,500		45,804,500		2,290,225

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36036		0949		T		TWORIVERS		166,536,000		166,536,000		8,326,800

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36112		0950		V		CLEVELAND		106,443,500		106,443,500		5,322,175

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36126		0951		V		FRANCISCREEK		43,724,100		45,068,900		2,253,445

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36132		0952		V		KELLNERSVILLE		14,612,200		15,225,800		761,290

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36147		0953		V		MARIBEL		18,828,300		21,608,000		1,080,400

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36151		0954		V		MISHICOT		87,853,300		87,853,300		4,392,665

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36176		0955		V		REEDSVILLE		51,913,000		51,913,000		2,595,650

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36181		0956		V		SAINTNAZIANZ		40,526,500		40,526,500		2,026,325

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36186		0957		V		VALDERS		58,679,500		59,186,200		2,959,310

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36191		0958		V		WHITELAW		40,378,000		41,880,700		2,094,035

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36241		0959		C		KIEL		269,891,700		298,946,300		14,947,315

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36251		0960		C		MANITOWOC		2,055,064,100		2,131,596,900		106,579,845

		2020		36		MANITOWOC		36286		0961		C		TWORIVERS		517,780,400		545,633,400		27,281,670

		2020		37		MARATHON		37002		0963		T		BERGEN		79,537,900		79,537,900		3,976,895

		2020		37		MARATHON		37004		0964		T		BERLIN		83,472,700		83,472,700		4,173,635

		2020		37		MARATHON		37006		0965		T		BERN		40,727,300		40,727,300		2,036,365

		2020		37		MARATHON		37008		0966		T		BEVENT		105,880,300		105,880,300		5,294,015

		2020		37		MARATHON		37010		0967		T		BRIGHTON		46,943,800		46,943,800		2,347,190

		2020		37		MARATHON		37012		0968		T		CASSEL		80,245,300		80,245,300		4,012,265

		2020		37		MARATHON		37014		0969		T		CLEVELAND		132,521,100		132,521,100		6,626,055

		2020		37		MARATHON		37016		0970		T		DAY		90,039,900		90,039,900		4,501,995

		2020		37		MARATHON		37018		0971		T		EASTON		88,866,800		88,866,800		4,443,340

		2020		37		MARATHON		37020		0972		T		EAUPLEINE		67,662,500		67,662,500		3,383,125

		2020		37		MARATHON		37022		0973		T		ELDERON		62,957,800		62,957,800		3,147,890

		2020		37		MARATHON		37024		0974		T		EMMET		89,370,100		89,370,100		4,468,505

		2020		37		MARATHON		37026		0975		T		FRANKFORT		47,821,500		47,821,500		2,391,075

		2020		37		MARATHON		37028		0976		T		FRANZEN		49,970,200		49,970,200		2,498,510

		2020		37		MARATHON		37030		0977		T		GREENVALLEY		72,464,400		72,464,400		3,623,220

		2020		37		MARATHON		37032		0978		T		GUENTHER		37,622,600		37,622,600		1,881,130

		2020		37		MARATHON		37034		0979		T		HALSEY		42,720,800		42,720,800		2,136,040

		2020		37		MARATHON		37036		0980		T		HAMBURG		68,203,700		68,203,700		3,410,185

		2020		37		MARATHON		37038		0981		T		HARRISON		28,964,500		28,964,500		1,448,225

		2020		37		MARATHON		37040		0982		T		HEWITT		56,142,400		56,142,400		2,807,120

		2020		37		MARATHON		37042		0983		T		HOLTON		57,552,200		57,552,200		2,877,610

		2020		37		MARATHON		37044		0984		T		HULL		65,292,300		65,292,300		3,264,615

		2020		37		MARATHON		37046		0985		T		JOHNSON		56,368,100		56,368,100		2,818,405

		2020		37		MARATHON		37048		0986		T		KNOWLTON		294,652,500		294,652,500		14,732,625

		2020		37		MARATHON		37054		0989		T		MARATHON		109,401,700		109,401,700		5,470,085

		2020		37		MARATHON		37056		0990		T		MCMILLAN		222,256,100		222,256,100		11,112,805

		2020		37		MARATHON		37058		0991		T		MOSINEE		207,095,600		207,095,600		10,354,780

		2020		37		MARATHON		37060		0992		T		NORRIE		84,683,700		84,683,700		4,234,185

		2020		37		MARATHON		37062		0993		T		PLOVER		52,632,100		52,632,100		2,631,605

		2020		37		MARATHON		37064		0994		T		REID		108,694,700		108,694,700		5,434,735

		2020		37		MARATHON		37066		0995		T		RIBFALLS		92,785,900		92,785,900		4,639,295

		2020		37		MARATHON		37068		0996		T		RIBMOUNTAIN		932,362,700		932,362,700		46,618,135

		2020		37		MARATHON		37070		0997		T		RIETBROCK		57,811,400		57,811,400		2,890,570

		2020		37		MARATHON		37072		0998		T		RINGLE		177,980,600		177,980,600		8,899,030

		2020		37		MARATHON		37074		0999		T		SPENCER		131,408,300		131,408,300		6,570,415

		2020		37		MARATHON		37076		1000		T		STETTIN		284,289,600		284,289,600		14,214,480

		2020		37		MARATHON		37078		1001		T		TEXAS		124,160,300		124,160,300		6,208,015

		2020		37		MARATHON		37080		1002		T		WAUSAU		185,862,100		185,862,100		9,293,105

		2020		37		MARATHON		37082		1003		T		WESTON		65,295,200		65,295,200		3,264,760

		2020		37		MARATHON		37084		1004		T		WIEN		70,925,900		70,925,900		3,546,295

		2020		37		MARATHON		37102		1005		V		ATHENS		54,139,100		64,228,100		3,211,405

		2020		37		MARATHON		37104		1006		V		BIRNAMWOOD		937,400		937,400		46,870

		2020		37		MARATHON		37116		1008		V		DORCHESTER		794,200		794,200		39,710

		2020		37		MARATHON		37121		1009		V		EDGAR		72,605,100		83,547,900		4,177,395

		2020		37		MARATHON		37122		1010		V		ELDERON		8,170,600		8,170,600		408,530

		2020		37		MARATHON		37126		1011		V		FENWOOD		7,914,100		7,914,100		395,705

		2020		37		MARATHON		37136		1012		V		HATLEY		31,725,600		39,796,200		1,989,810

		2020		37		MARATHON		37145		1978		V		KRONENWETTER		621,517,100		691,295,200		34,564,760

		2020		37		MARATHON		37146		0988		V		MAINE		255,091,300		265,125,400		13,256,270

		2020		37		MARATHON		37151		1013		V		MARATHON		129,218,700		165,975,100		8,298,755

		2020		37		MARATHON		37176		1014		V		ROTHSCHILD		514,074,100		528,470,600		26,423,530

		2020		37		MARATHON		37181		1015		V		SPENCER		104,084,700		111,272,200		5,563,610

		2020		37		MARATHON		37182		1016		V		STRATFORD		98,562,100		117,655,900		5,882,795

		2020		37		MARATHON		37186		1017		V		UNITY		9,046,700		9,100,600		455,030

		2020		37		MARATHON		37192		1970		V		WESTON		1,047,006,500		1,344,927,200		67,246,360

		2020		37		MARATHON		37201		1018		C		ABBOTSFORD		46,275,200		66,626,500		3,331,325

		2020		37		MARATHON		37211		1019		C		COLBY		16,355,800		33,536,300		1,676,815

		2020		37		MARATHON		37250		1020		C		MARSHFIELD		141,051,900		141,051,900		7,052,595

		2020		37		MARATHON		37251		1021		C		MOSINEE		312,319,000		334,563,200		16,728,160

		2020		37		MARATHON		37281		1022		C		SCHOFIELD		233,029,900		263,679,900		13,183,995

		2020		37		MARATHON		37291		1023		C		WAUSAU		3,001,274,900		3,345,281,800		167,264,090

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38002		1025		T		AMBERG		93,546,400		93,546,400		4,677,320

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38004		1026		T		ATHELSTANE		128,385,900		128,385,900		6,419,295

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38006		1027		T		BEAVER		164,287,300		164,287,300		8,214,365

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38008		1028		T		BEECHER		100,411,100		100,411,100		5,020,555

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38010		1029		T		DUNBAR		84,852,600		84,852,600		4,242,630

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38012		1030		T		GOODMAN		76,845,400		76,845,400		3,842,270

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38014		1031		T		GROVER		137,145,300		137,145,300		6,857,265

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38016		1032		T		LAKE		179,387,300		179,387,300		8,969,365

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38018		1033		T		MIDDLEINLET		118,898,000		118,898,000		5,944,900

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38020		1034		T		NIAGARA		77,589,200		77,589,200		3,879,460

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38022		1035		T		PEMBINE		97,956,600		97,956,600		4,897,830

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38024		1036		T		PESHTIGO		340,374,400		340,374,400		17,018,720

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38026		1037		T		PORTERFIELD		188,416,600		188,416,600		9,420,830

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38028		1038		T		POUND		111,902,100		111,902,100		5,595,105

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38030		1039		T		SILVERCLIFF		127,668,000		127,668,000		6,383,400

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38032		1040		T		STEPHENSON		611,882,800		611,882,800		30,594,140

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38034		1041		T		WAGNER		97,295,100		97,295,100		4,864,755

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38036		1042		T		WAUSAUKEE		190,703,200		190,703,200		9,535,160

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38111		1043		V		COLEMAN		40,977,000		47,331,600		2,366,580

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38121		1044		V		CRIVITZ		65,283,800		83,278,600		4,163,930

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38171		1045		V		POUND		14,361,100		14,921,500		746,075

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38191		1046		V		WAUSAUKEE		27,077,300		27,077,300		1,353,865

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38251		1047		C		MARINETTE		708,719,800		773,565,600		38,678,280

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38261		1048		C		NIAGARA		69,321,400		71,092,400		3,554,620

		2020		38		MARINETTE		38271		1049		C		PESHTIGO		186,010,100		186,010,100		9,300,505

		2020		39		MARQUETTE		39002		1051		T		BUFFALO		113,325,400		113,325,400		5,666,270

		2020		39		MARQUETTE		39004		1052		T		CRYSTALLAKE		122,916,500		122,916,500		6,145,825

		2020		39		MARQUETTE		39006		1053		T		DOUGLAS		81,066,500		81,066,500		4,053,325

		2020		39		MARQUETTE		39008		1054		T		HARRIS		78,324,500		78,324,500		3,916,225

		2020		39		MARQUETTE		39010		1055		T		MECAN		122,831,700		122,831,700		6,141,585

		2020		39		MARQUETTE		39012		1056		T		MONTELLO		157,828,200		157,828,200		7,891,410

		2020		39		MARQUETTE		39014		1057		T		MOUNDVILLE		49,902,200		49,902,200		2,495,110

		2020		39		MARQUETTE		39016		1058		T		NESHKORO		91,099,400		91,099,400		4,554,970

		2020		39		MARQUETTE		39018		1059		T		NEWTON		72,347,200		72,347,200		3,617,360

		2020		39		MARQUETTE		39020		1060		T		OXFORD		123,773,100		123,773,100		6,188,655

		2020		39		MARQUETTE		39022		1061		T		PACKWAUKEE		164,661,800		164,661,800		8,233,090

		2020		39		MARQUETTE		39024		1062		T		SHIELDS		59,075,200		59,075,200		2,953,760

		2020		39		MARQUETTE		39026		1063		T		SPRINGFIELD		149,254,100		149,254,100		7,462,705

		2020		39		MARQUETTE		39028		1064		T		WESTFIELD		115,242,200		115,242,200		5,762,110

		2020		39		MARQUETTE		39121		1065		V		ENDEAVOR		15,128,600		20,328,600		1,016,430

		2020		39		MARQUETTE		39161		1066		V		NESHKORO		22,961,700		22,961,700		1,148,085

		2020		39		MARQUETTE		39165		1067		V		OXFORD		28,935,700		28,935,700		1,446,785

		2020		39		MARQUETTE		39191		1068		V		WESTFIELD		52,657,900		63,350,300		3,167,515

		2020		39		MARQUETTE		39251		1069		C		MONTELLO		90,570,300		90,570,300		4,528,515

		2020		40		MILWAUKEE		40106		1071		V		BAYSIDE		637,842,200		637,842,200		31,892,110

		2020		40		MILWAUKEE		40107		1072		V		BROWNDEER		995,332,100		1,044,623,500		52,231,175

		2020		40		MILWAUKEE		40126		1073		V		FOXPOINT		1,253,755,800		1,253,755,800		62,687,790

		2020		40		MILWAUKEE		40131		1074		V		GREENDALE		1,490,598,900		1,638,882,500		81,944,125

		2020		40		MILWAUKEE		40136		1075		V		HALESCORNERS		736,910,000		748,496,900		37,424,845

		2020		40		MILWAUKEE		40176		1076		V		RIVERHILLS		487,792,400		487,792,400		24,389,620

		2020		40		MILWAUKEE		40181		1077		V		SHOREWOOD		1,576,451,400		1,789,249,400		89,462,470

		2020		40		MILWAUKEE		40191		1078		V		WESTMILWAUKEE		382,926,400		410,368,400		20,518,420

		2020		40		MILWAUKEE		40192		1079		V		WHITEFISHBAY		2,431,338,700		2,473,091,400		123,654,570

		2020		40		MILWAUKEE		40211		1080		C		CUDAHY		1,091,502,700		1,332,631,900		66,631,595

		2020		40		MILWAUKEE		40226		1081		C		FRANKLIN		4,413,724,900		4,587,752,500		229,387,625

		2020		40		MILWAUKEE		40231		1082		C		GLENDALE		1,956,092,900		2,075,388,000		103,769,400

		2020		40		MILWAUKEE		40236		1083		C		GREENFIELD		3,259,430,800		3,533,060,200		176,653,010

		2020		40		MILWAUKEE		40251		1084		C		MILWAUKEE		29,206,658,700		31,452,246,300		1,572,612,315

		2020		40		MILWAUKEE		40265		1085		C		OAKCREEK		3,691,190,400		4,215,753,700		210,787,685

		2020		40		MILWAUKEE		40281		1086		C		SAINTFRANCIS		633,238,100		697,326,800		34,866,340

		2020		40		MILWAUKEE		40282		1087		C		SOUTHMILWAUKEE		1,283,568,400		1,350,642,000		67,532,100

		2020		40		MILWAUKEE		40291		1088		C		WAUWATOSA		6,520,258,300		6,863,838,600		343,191,930

		2020		40		MILWAUKEE		40292		1089		C		WESTALLIS		4,105,300,600		4,324,118,600		216,205,930

		2020		41		MONROE		41002		1091		T		ADRIAN		80,701,500		80,701,500		4,035,075

		2020		41		MONROE		41004		1092		T		ANGELO		88,105,100		88,105,100		4,405,255

		2020		41		MONROE		41006		1093		T		BYRON		132,359,700		132,359,700		6,617,985

		2020		41		MONROE		41008		1094		T		CLIFTON		43,382,700		43,382,700		2,169,135

		2020		41		MONROE		41010		1095		T		GLENDALE		47,207,200		47,207,200		2,360,360

		2020		41		MONROE		41012		1096		T		GRANT		46,395,700		46,395,700		2,319,785

		2020		41		MONROE		41014		1097		T		GREENFIELD		124,929,600		124,929,600		6,246,480

		2020		41		MONROE		41016		1098		T		JEFFERSON		52,315,000		52,315,000		2,615,750

		2020		41		MONROE		41018		1099		T		LAFAYETTE		29,417,400		29,417,400		1,470,870

		2020		41		MONROE		41020		1100		T		LAGRANGE		178,656,900		178,656,900		8,932,845

		2020		41		MONROE		41022		1101		T		LEON		107,079,700		107,079,700		5,353,985

		2020		41		MONROE		41024		1102		T		LINCOLN		94,581,000		94,581,000		4,729,050

		2020		41		MONROE		41026		1103		T		LITTLEFALLS		137,715,200		137,715,200		6,885,760

		2020		41		MONROE		41028		1104		T		NEWLYME		26,334,000		26,334,000		1,316,700

		2020		41		MONROE		41030		1105		T		OAKDALE		125,772,000		125,772,000		6,288,600

		2020		41		MONROE		41032		1106		T		PORTLAND		64,297,800		64,297,800		3,214,890

		2020		41		MONROE		41034		1107		T		RIDGEVILLE		43,832,600		43,832,600		2,191,630

		2020		41		MONROE		41036		1108		T		SCOTT		13,317,800		13,317,800		665,890

		2020		41		MONROE		41038		1109		T		SHELDON		43,010,000		43,010,000		2,150,500

		2020		41		MONROE		41040		1110		T		SPARTA		289,011,400		289,011,400		14,450,570

		2020		41		MONROE		41042		1111		T		TOMAH		128,774,100		128,774,100		6,438,705

		2020		41		MONROE		41044		1112		T		WELLINGTON		42,796,400		42,796,400		2,139,820

		2020		41		MONROE		41046		1113		T		WELLS		55,847,300		55,847,300		2,792,365

		2020		41		MONROE		41048		1114		T		WILTON		48,378,500		48,378,500		2,418,925

		2020		41		MONROE		41111		1115		V		CASHTON		54,202,600		102,020,300		5,101,015

		2020		41		MONROE		41141		1116		V		KENDALL		19,377,700		19,377,700		968,885

		2020		41		MONROE		41151		1117		V		MELVINA		2,981,300		2,981,300		149,065

		2020		41		MONROE		41161		1118		V		NORWALK		17,141,500		17,141,500		857,075

		2020		41		MONROE		41165		1119		V		OAKDALE		23,229,600		23,229,600		1,161,480

		2020		41		MONROE		41166		1992		V		ONTARIO		0		0		- 0

		2020		41		MONROE		41176		1989		V		ROCKLAND		1,824,700		3,949,400		197,470

		2020		41		MONROE		41185		1120		V		WARRENS		18,513,900		62,460,400		3,123,020

		2020		41		MONROE		41191		1121		V		WILTON		20,350,700		34,098,600		1,704,930

		2020		41		MONROE		41192		1122		V		WYEVILLE		6,052,000		6,052,000		302,600

		2020		41		MONROE		41281		1123		C		SPARTA		650,792,400		680,177,000		34,008,850

		2020		41		MONROE		41286		1124		C		TOMAH		725,388,800		775,354,200		38,767,710

		2020		42		OCONTO		42002		1126		T		ABRAMS		196,855,800		196,855,800		9,842,790

		2020		42		OCONTO		42006		1128		T		BAGLEY		47,258,300		47,258,300		2,362,915

		2020		42		OCONTO		42008		1129		T		BRAZEAU		264,851,300		264,851,300		13,242,565

		2020		42		OCONTO		42010		1130		T		BREED		81,019,000		81,019,000		4,050,950

		2020		42		OCONTO		42012		1131		T		CHASE		277,782,600		277,782,600		13,889,130

		2020		42		OCONTO		42014		1132		T		DOTY		110,010,600		110,010,600		5,500,530

		2020		42		OCONTO		42016		1133		T		GILLETT		83,315,100		83,315,100		4,165,755

		2020		42		OCONTO		42018		1134		T		HOW		44,541,800		44,541,800		2,227,090

		2020		42		OCONTO		42019		1135		T		LAKEWOOD		243,764,200		243,764,200		12,188,210

		2020		42		OCONTO		42020		1136		T		LENA		63,122,300		63,122,300		3,156,115

		2020		42		OCONTO		42022		1137		T		LITTLERIVER		89,384,100		89,384,100		4,469,205

		2020		42		OCONTO		42024		1138		T		LITTLESUAMICO		578,087,400		578,087,400		28,904,370

		2020		42		OCONTO		42026		1139		T		MAPLEVALLEY		55,636,900		55,636,900		2,781,845

		2020		42		OCONTO		42028		1140		T		MORGAN		93,967,900		93,967,900		4,698,395

		2020		42		OCONTO		42029		1127		T		MOUNTAIN		162,392,100		162,392,100		8,119,605

		2020		42		OCONTO		42030		1141		T		OCONTO		118,680,100		118,680,100		5,934,005

		2020		42		OCONTO		42032		1142		T		OCONTOFALLS		118,047,600		118,047,600		5,902,380

		2020		42		OCONTO		42034		1143		T		PENSAUKEE		139,337,400		139,337,400		6,966,870

		2020		42		OCONTO		42036		1144		T		RIVERVIEW		269,178,800		269,178,800		13,458,940

		2020		42		OCONTO		42038		1145		T		SPRUCE		120,215,500		120,215,500		6,010,775

		2020		42		OCONTO		42040		1146		T		STILES		139,680,600		139,680,600		6,984,030

		2020		42		OCONTO		42042		1147		T		TOWNSEND		329,439,400		329,439,400		16,471,970

		2020		42		OCONTO		42044		1148		T		UNDERHILL		102,488,200		102,488,200		5,124,410

		2020		42		OCONTO		42146		1149		V		LENA		32,729,900		32,729,900		1,636,495

		2020		42		OCONTO		42171		1150		V		PULASKI		586,000		586,000		29,300

		2020		42		OCONTO		42181		1151		V		SURING		20,941,535		22,196,100		1,109,805

		2020		42		OCONTO		42231		1152		C		GILLETT		55,756,200		60,268,300		3,013,415

		2020		42		OCONTO		42265		1153		C		OCONTO		222,578,400		228,667,300		11,433,365

		2020		42		OCONTO		42266		1154		C		OCONTOFALLS		173,996,100		173,996,100		8,699,805

		2020		43		ONEIDA		43002		1156		T		CASSIAN		268,058,800		268,058,800		13,402,940

		2020		43		ONEIDA		43004		1157		T		CRESCENT		278,949,100		278,949,100		13,947,455

		2020		43		ONEIDA		43006		1158		T		ENTERPRISE		93,360,400		93,360,400		4,668,020

		2020		43		ONEIDA		43008		1159		T		HAZELHURST		394,415,600		394,415,600		19,720,780

		2020		43		ONEIDA		43010		1160		T		LAKETOMAHAWK		262,691,800		262,691,800		13,134,590

		2020		43		ONEIDA		43012		1161		T		LITTLERICE		78,027,700		78,027,700		3,901,385

		2020		43		ONEIDA		43014		1162		T		LYNNE		36,103,800		36,103,800		1,805,190

		2020		43		ONEIDA		43016		1163		T		MINOCQUA		1,809,656,700		1,809,656,700		90,482,835

		2020		43		ONEIDA		43018		1164		T		MONICO		27,444,700		27,444,700		1,372,235

		2020		43		ONEIDA		43020		1165		T		NEWBOLD		555,824,100		555,824,100		27,791,205

		2020		43		ONEIDA		43022		1166		T		NOKOMIS		267,284,300		267,284,300		13,364,215

		2020		43		ONEIDA		43024		1167		T		PELICAN		320,166,300		320,166,300		16,008,315

		2020		43		ONEIDA		43026		1168		T		PIEHL		16,423,500		16,423,500		821,175

		2020		43		ONEIDA		43028		1169		T		PINELAKE		322,364,100		322,364,100		16,118,205

		2020		43		ONEIDA		43030		1170		T		SCHOEPKE		126,865,900		126,865,900		6,343,295

		2020		43		ONEIDA		43032		1171		T		STELLA		81,502,700		81,502,700		4,075,135

		2020		43		ONEIDA		43034		1172		T		SUGARCAMP		403,396,200		403,396,200		20,169,810

		2020		43		ONEIDA		43036		1173		T		THREELAKES		980,964,300		980,964,300		49,048,215

		2020		43		ONEIDA		43038		1174		T		WOODBORO		180,165,700		180,165,700		9,008,285

		2020		43		ONEIDA		43040		1175		T		WOODRUFF		382,731,700		382,731,700		19,136,585

		2020		43		ONEIDA		43276		1176		C		RHINELANDER		544,960,700		584,179,500		29,208,975

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44002		1178		T		BLACKCREEK		115,551,700		115,551,700		5,777,585

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44004		1179		T		BOVINA		106,362,500		106,362,500		5,318,125

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44006		1180		T		BUCHANAN		767,254,600		767,254,600		38,362,730

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44008		1181		T		CENTER		424,793,000		424,793,000		21,239,650

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44010		1182		T		CICERO		102,048,900		102,048,900		5,102,445

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44012		1183		T		DALE		285,231,800		285,231,800		14,261,590

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44014		1184		T		DEERCREEK		47,346,600		47,346,600		2,367,330

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44016		1185		T		ELLINGTON		311,378,300		311,378,300		15,568,915

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44018		1186		T		FREEDOM		572,595,100		578,628,800		28,931,440

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44020		1187		T		GRANDCHUTE		3,069,893,900		3,138,463,400		156,923,170

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44022		1188		T		GREENVILLE		1,542,489,700		1,545,676,600		77,283,830

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44024		1189		T		HORTONIA		137,799,300		137,799,300		6,889,965

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44026		1190		T		KAUKAUNA		160,423,500		160,423,500		8,021,175

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44028		1191		T		LIBERTY		77,225,900		77,225,900		3,861,295

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44030		1192		T		MAINE		77,351,500		77,351,500		3,867,575

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44032		1193		T		MAPLECREEK		49,521,300		49,521,300		2,476,065

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44034		1194		T		ONEIDA		253,299,900		253,299,900		12,664,995

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44036		1195		T		OSBORN		111,009,300		111,009,300		5,550,465

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44038		1196		T		SEYMOUR		102,718,300		102,718,300		5,135,915

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44040		1197		T		VANDENBROEK		195,263,700		195,263,700		9,763,185

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44106		1198		V		BEARCREEK		18,103,400		18,103,400		905,170

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44107		1199		V		BLACKCREEK		58,839,800		76,126,000		3,806,300

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44111		1200		V		COMBINEDLOCKS		335,717,400		337,746,300		16,887,315

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44131		1988		V		HARRISON		0		0		- 0

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44136		1201		V		HORTONVILLE		220,933,400		230,745,900		11,537,295

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44137		1972		V		HOWARD		26,500		26,500		1,325

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44141		1202		V		KIMBERLY		520,798,700		599,222,500		29,961,125

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44146		1203		V		LITTLECHUTE		836,092,600		1,015,966,200		50,798,310

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44155		1204		V		NICHOLS		9,414,000		9,414,000		470,700

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44181		1205		V		SHIOCTON		43,773,000		43,773,000		2,188,650

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44191		1976		V		WRIGHTSTOWN		32,319,800		55,959,900		2,797,995

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44201		1206		C		APPLETON		5,067,328,500		5,220,535,400		261,026,770

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44241		1207		C		KAUKAUNA		1,130,231,700		1,208,272,500		60,413,625

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44261		1208		C		NEWLONDON		133,261,300		134,012,700		6,700,635

		2020		44		OUTAGAMIE		44281		1209		C		SEYMOUR		210,313,500		235,324,000		11,766,200

		2020		45		OZAUKEE		45002		1211		T		BELGIUM		307,007,200		307,007,200		15,350,360

		2020		45		OZAUKEE		45004		1212		T		CEDARBURG		995,880,600		995,880,600		49,794,030

		2020		45		OZAUKEE		45006		1213		T		FREDONIA		258,967,900		258,967,900		12,948,395

		2020		45		OZAUKEE		45008		1214		T		GRAFTON		702,541,300		702,541,300		35,127,065

		2020		45		OZAUKEE		45012		1215		T		PORTWASHINGTON		243,171,500		243,171,500		12,158,575

		2020		45		OZAUKEE		45014		1216		T		SAUKVILLE		249,456,600		249,456,600		12,472,830

		2020		45		OZAUKEE		45105		1217		V		BAYSIDE		27,098,500		27,098,500		1,354,925

		2020		45		OZAUKEE		45106		1218		V		BELGIUM		174,805,300		221,983,100		11,099,155

		2020		45		OZAUKEE		45126		1219		V		FREDONIA		195,844,700		195,844,700		9,792,235

		2020		45		OZAUKEE		45131		1220		V		GRAFTON		1,405,033,100		1,542,468,400		77,123,420

		2020		45		OZAUKEE		45161		1221		V		NEWBURG		6,894,700		6,894,700		344,735

		2020		45		OZAUKEE		45181		1222		V		SAUKVILLE		492,990,400		500,511,900		25,025,595

		2020		45		OZAUKEE		45186		1223		V		THIENSVILLE		392,582,000		392,582,000		19,629,100

		2020		45		OZAUKEE		45211		1224		C		CEDARBURG		1,535,709,900		1,548,438,900		77,421,945

		2020		45		OZAUKEE		45255		1225		C		MEQUON		5,049,980,900		5,232,431,000		261,621,550

		2020		45		OZAUKEE		45271		1226		C		PORTWASHINGTON		1,154,200,300		1,174,525,000		58,726,250

		2020		46		PEPIN		46002		1228		T		ALBANY		62,319,600		62,319,600		3,115,980

		2020		46		PEPIN		46004		1229		T		DURAND		51,630,600		51,630,600		2,581,530

		2020		46		PEPIN		46006		1230		T		FRANKFORT		31,818,000		31,818,000		1,590,900

		2020		46		PEPIN		46008		1231		T		LIMA		66,523,100		66,523,100		3,326,155

		2020		46		PEPIN		46010		1232		T		PEPIN		111,002,500		111,002,500		5,550,125

		2020		46		PEPIN		46012		1233		T		STOCKHOLM		41,089,800		41,089,800		2,054,490

		2020		46		PEPIN		46014		1234		T		WATERVILLE		64,706,600		64,706,600		3,235,330

		2020		46		PEPIN		46016		1235		T		WAUBEEK		48,097,500		48,097,500		2,404,875

		2020		46		PEPIN		46171		1236		V		PEPIN		68,274,100		75,361,700		3,768,085

		2020		46		PEPIN		46181		1237		V		STOCKHOLM		23,563,200		23,563,200		1,178,160

		2020		46		PEPIN		46216		1238		C		DURAND		102,530,600		105,692,200		5,284,610

		2020		47		PIERCE		47002		1240		T		CLIFTON		339,424,000		339,424,000		16,971,200

		2020		47		PIERCE		47004		1241		T		DIAMONDBLUFF		55,834,800		55,834,800		2,791,740

		2020		47		PIERCE		47006		1242		T		ELLSWORTH		124,258,100		124,258,100		6,212,905

		2020		47		PIERCE		47008		1243		T		ELPASO		81,142,800		81,142,800		4,057,140

		2020		47		PIERCE		47010		1244		T		GILMAN		105,941,800		105,941,800		5,297,090

		2020		47		PIERCE		47012		1245		T		HARTLAND		85,933,500		85,933,500		4,296,675

		2020		47		PIERCE		47014		1246		T		ISABELLE		36,244,300		36,244,300		1,812,215

		2020		47		PIERCE		47016		1247		T		MAIDENROCK		80,471,900		80,471,900		4,023,595

		2020		47		PIERCE		47018		1248		T		MARTELL		110,961,100		110,961,100		5,548,055

		2020		47		PIERCE		47020		1249		T		OAKGROVE		337,442,600		337,442,600		16,872,130

		2020		47		PIERCE		47022		1250		T		RIVERFALLS		284,288,500		284,288,500		14,214,425

		2020		47		PIERCE		47024		1251		T		ROCKELM		44,901,400		44,901,400		2,245,070

		2020		47		PIERCE		47026		1252		T		SALEM		55,204,100		55,204,100		2,760,205

		2020		47		PIERCE		47028		1253		T		SPRINGLAKE		49,380,700		49,380,700		2,469,035

		2020		47		PIERCE		47030		1254		T		TRENTON		226,097,800		226,097,800		11,304,890

		2020		47		PIERCE		47032		1255		T		TRIMBELLE		164,913,000		164,913,000		8,245,650

		2020		47		PIERCE		47034		1256		T		UNION		54,631,600		54,631,600		2,731,580

		2020		47		PIERCE		47106		1257		V		BAYCITY		20,800,300		20,800,300		1,040,015

		2020		47		PIERCE		47121		1258		V		ELLSWORTH		218,452,000		235,826,700		11,791,335

		2020		47		PIERCE		47122		1259		V		ELMWOOD		40,897,000		44,502,700		2,225,135

		2020		47		PIERCE		47151		1260		V		MAIDENROCK		22,969,300		22,969,300		1,148,465

		2020		47		PIERCE		47171		1261		V		PLUMCITY		33,731,100		33,731,100		1,686,555

		2020		47		PIERCE		47181		1262		V		SPRINGVALLEY		71,601,400		80,499,800		4,024,990

		2020		47		PIERCE		47271		1263		C		PRESCOTT		338,006,800		410,648,500		20,532,425

		2020		47		PIERCE		47276		1264		C		RIVERFALLS		771,081,300		790,211,600		39,510,580

		2020		48		POLK		48002		1266		T		ALDEN		403,991,700		403,991,700		20,199,585

		2020		48		POLK		48004		1267		T		APPLERIVER		169,721,200		169,721,200		8,486,060

		2020		48		POLK		48006		1268		T		BALSAMLAKE		321,675,400		321,675,400		16,083,770

		2020		48		POLK		48008		1269		T		BEAVER		120,698,100		120,698,100		6,034,905

		2020		48		POLK		48010		1270		T		BLACKBROOK		126,796,300		126,796,300		6,339,815

		2020		48		POLK		48012		1271		T		BONELAKE		105,964,800		105,964,800		5,298,240

		2020		48		POLK		48014		1272		T		CLAMFALLS		57,830,900		57,830,900		2,891,545

		2020		48		POLK		48016		1273		T		CLAYTON		84,839,400		84,839,400		4,241,970

		2020		48		POLK		48018		1274		T		CLEARLAKE		65,953,600		65,953,600		3,297,680

		2020		48		POLK		48020		1275		T		EUREKA		162,547,100		162,547,100		8,127,355

		2020		48		POLK		48022		1276		T		FARMINGTON		202,508,300		202,508,300		10,125,415

		2020		48		POLK		48024		1277		T		GARFIELD		243,516,100		243,516,100		12,175,805

		2020		48		POLK		48026		1278		T		GEORGETOWN		367,703,300		367,703,300		18,385,165

		2020		48		POLK		48028		1279		T		JOHNSTOWN		125,990,700		125,990,700		6,299,535

		2020		48		POLK		48030		1280		T		LAKETOWN		98,631,300		98,631,300		4,931,565

		2020		48		POLK		48032		1281		T		LINCOLN		324,173,500		324,173,500		16,208,675

		2020		48		POLK		48034		1282		T		LORAIN		29,967,500		29,967,500		1,498,375

		2020		48		POLK		48036		1283		T		LUCK		87,511,900		87,511,900		4,375,595

		2020		48		POLK		48038		1284		T		MCKINLEY		50,302,000		50,302,000		2,515,100

		2020		48		POLK		48040		1285		T		MILLTOWN		292,390,900		292,390,900		14,619,545

		2020		48		POLK		48042		1286		T		OSCEOLA		339,269,000		339,269,000		16,963,450

		2020		48		POLK		48044		1287		T		SAINTCROIXFALLS		190,537,300		190,537,300		9,526,865

		2020		48		POLK		48046		1288		T		STERLING		70,558,100		70,558,100		3,527,905

		2020		48		POLK		48048		1289		T		WESTSWEDEN		69,749,100		69,749,100		3,487,455

		2020		48		POLK		48106		1290		V		BALSAMLAKE		145,742,000		151,819,300		7,590,965

		2020		48		POLK		48111		1291		V		CENTURIA		31,675,600		35,577,600		1,778,880

		2020		48		POLK		48112		1292		V		CLAYTON		24,793,000		26,017,000		1,300,850

		2020		48		POLK		48113		1293		V		CLEARLAKE		63,120,200		76,463,400		3,823,170

		2020		48		POLK		48116		1294		V		DRESSER		68,065,100		68,065,100		3,403,255

		2020		48		POLK		48126		1295		V		FREDERIC		61,865,800		62,761,200		3,138,060

		2020		48		POLK		48146		1296		V		LUCK		78,358,000		83,866,200		4,193,310

		2020		48		POLK		48151		1297		V		MILLTOWN		41,271,500		47,128,000		2,356,400

		2020		48		POLK		48165		1298		V		OSCEOLA		213,304,700		236,492,300		11,824,615

		2020		48		POLK		48168		1299		V		TURTLELAKE		19,388,100		32,801,300		1,640,065

		2020		48		POLK		48201		1300		C		AMERY		218,285,900		235,954,400		11,797,720

		2020		48		POLK		48281		1301		C		SAINTCROIXFALLS		251,340,200		251,340,200		12,567,010

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49002		1303		T		ALBAN		98,259,100		98,259,100		4,912,955

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49004		1304		T		ALMOND		61,048,100		61,048,100		3,052,405

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49006		1305		T		AMHERST		152,477,100		152,477,100		7,623,855

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49008		1306		T		BELMONT		67,318,600		67,318,600		3,365,930

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49010		1307		T		BUENAVISTA		109,683,700		109,683,700		5,484,185

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49012		1308		T		CARSON		166,581,700		166,581,700		8,329,085

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49014		1309		T		DEWEY		128,955,600		128,955,600		6,447,780

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49016		1310		T		EAUPLEINE		123,410,600		123,410,600		6,170,530

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49018		1311		T		GRANT		180,961,100		180,961,100		9,048,055

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49020		1312		T		HULL		493,542,000		493,542,000		24,677,100

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49022		1313		T		LANARK		146,933,800		146,933,800		7,346,690

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49024		1314		T		LINWOOD		123,461,300		123,461,300		6,173,065

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49026		1315		T		NEWHOPE		97,343,300		97,343,300		4,867,165

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49028		1316		T		PINEGROVE		56,434,800		56,434,800		2,821,740

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49030		1317		T		PLOVER		218,802,100		218,802,100		10,940,105

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49032		1318		T		SHARON		223,844,300		223,844,300		11,192,215

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49034		1319		T		STOCKTON		318,814,500		318,814,500		15,940,725

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49101		1320		V		ALMOND		23,157,200		23,157,200		1,157,860

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49102		1321		V		AMHERST		75,248,600		76,167,800		3,808,390

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49103		1322		V		AMHERSTJUNCTION		34,188,100		34,188,100		1,709,405

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49141		1323		V		JUNCTIONCITY		19,159,300		20,519,500		1,025,975

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49151		1324		V		MILLADORE		0		0		- 0

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49161		1325		V		NELSONVILLE		12,168,400		12,168,400		608,420

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49171		1326		V		PARKRIDGE		58,091,700		58,091,700		2,904,585

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49173		1327		V		PLOVER		1,182,685,300		1,291,134,200		64,556,710

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49176		1328		V		ROSHOLT		23,960,700		23,960,700		1,198,035

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49191		1329		V		WHITING		133,996,000		137,078,400		6,853,920

		2020		49		PORTAGE		49281		1330		C		STEVENSPOINT		1,929,784,700		2,201,302,700		110,065,135

		2020		50		PRICE		50002		1332		T		CATAWBA		25,721,300		25,721,300		1,286,065

		2020		50		PRICE		50004		1333		T		EISENSTEIN		68,332,300		68,332,300		3,416,615

		2020		50		PRICE		50006		1334		T		ELK		160,786,100		160,786,100		8,039,305

		2020		50		PRICE		50008		1335		T		EMERY		34,573,900		34,573,900		1,728,695

		2020		50		PRICE		50010		1336		T		FIFIELD		184,171,200		184,171,200		9,208,560

		2020		50		PRICE		50012		1337		T		FLAMBEAU		74,314,100		74,314,100		3,715,705

		2020		50		PRICE		50014		1338		T		GEORGETOWN		17,356,300		17,356,300		867,815

		2020		50		PRICE		50016		1339		T		HACKETT		26,954,600		26,954,600		1,347,730

		2020		50		PRICE		50018		1340		T		HARMONY		22,553,200		22,553,200		1,127,660

		2020		50		PRICE		50020		1341		T		HILL		40,524,900		40,524,900		2,026,245

		2020		50		PRICE		50022		1342		T		KENNAN		31,784,600		31,784,600		1,589,230

		2020		50		PRICE		50024		1343		T		KNOX		33,779,400		33,779,400		1,688,970

		2020		50		PRICE		50026		1344		T		LAKE		163,648,700		163,648,700		8,182,435

		2020		50		PRICE		50028		1345		T		OGEMA		64,127,300		64,127,300		3,206,365

		2020		50		PRICE		50030		1346		T		PRENTICE		50,118,800		50,118,800		2,505,940

		2020		50		PRICE		50032		1347		T		SPIRIT		49,093,600		49,093,600		2,454,680

		2020		50		PRICE		50034		1348		T		WORCESTER		180,425,900		180,425,900		9,021,295

		2020		50		PRICE		50111		1349		V		CATAWBA		6,175,800		6,175,800		308,790

		2020		50		PRICE		50141		1350		V		KENNAN		6,430,900		6,430,900		321,545

		2020		50		PRICE		50171		1351		V		PRENTICE		28,710,400		28,729,100		1,436,455

		2020		50		PRICE		50271		1352		C		PARKFALLS		111,031,700		116,583,800		5,829,190

		2020		50		PRICE		50272		1353		C		PHILLIPS		79,882,400		96,392,000		4,819,600

		2020		51		RACINE		51002		1355		T		BURLINGTON		794,714,500		794,714,500		39,735,725

		2020		51		RACINE		51006		1357		T		DOVER		440,117,500		440,117,500		22,005,875

		2020		51		RACINE		51010		1359		T		NORWAY		1,044,874,700		1,044,874,700		52,243,735

		2020		51		RACINE		51016		1362		T		WATERFORD		821,864,400		821,864,400		41,093,220

		2020		51		RACINE		51104		1356		V		CALEDONIA		2,483,233,300		2,534,013,200		126,700,660

		2020		51		RACINE		51121		1364		V		ELMWOODPARK		44,220,900		44,220,900		2,211,045

		2020		51		RACINE		51151		1358		V		MOUNTPLEASANT		3,215,887,900		3,748,555,500		187,427,775

		2020		51		RACINE		51161		1365		V		NORTHBAY		42,162,600		42,162,600		2,108,130

		2020		51		RACINE		51168		1360		V		RAYMOND		569,377,600		569,377,600		28,468,880

		2020		51		RACINE		51176		1366		V		ROCHESTER		405,241,500		405,241,500		20,262,075

		2020		51		RACINE		51181		1367		V		STURTEVANT		610,365,600		664,908,200		33,245,410

		2020		51		RACINE		51186		1368		V		UNIONGROVE		365,506,700		393,397,600		19,669,880

		2020		51		RACINE		51191		1369		V		WATERFORD		515,622,500		556,127,500		27,806,375

		2020		51		RACINE		51192		1370		V		WINDPOINT		282,098,400		282,098,400		14,104,920

		2020		51		RACINE		51194		1363		V		YORKVILLE		619,816,300		636,521,600		31,826,080

		2020		51		RACINE		51206		1371		C		BURLINGTON		1,043,587,800		1,043,587,800		52,179,390

		2020		51		RACINE		51276		1372		C		RACINE		3,882,667,200		3,977,875,700		198,893,785

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52002		1374		T		AKAN		35,399,700		35,399,700		1,769,985

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52004		1375		T		BLOOM		38,950,600		38,950,600		1,947,530

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52006		1376		T		BUENAVISTA		129,362,700		129,362,700		6,468,135

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52008		1377		T		DAYTON		57,034,500		57,034,500		2,851,725

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52010		1378		T		EAGLE		46,419,800		46,419,800		2,320,990

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52012		1379		T		FOREST		33,811,000		33,811,000		1,690,550

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52014		1380		T		HENRIETTA		37,943,900		37,943,900		1,897,195

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52016		1381		T		ITHACA		52,051,000		52,051,000		2,602,550

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52018		1382		T		MARSHALL		45,574,800		45,574,800		2,278,740

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52020		1383		T		ORION		67,982,500		67,982,500		3,399,125

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52022		1384		T		RICHLAND		97,711,100		97,711,100		4,885,555

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52024		1385		T		RICHWOOD		45,816,500		45,816,500		2,290,825

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52026		1386		T		ROCKBRIDGE		64,264,500		64,264,500		3,213,225

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52028		1387		T		SYLVAN		38,246,500		38,246,500		1,912,325

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52030		1388		T		WESTFORD		40,918,900		40,918,900		2,045,945

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52032		1389		T		WILLOW		40,277,800		40,277,800		2,013,890

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52106		1390		V		BOAZ		4,079,200		4,079,200		203,960

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52111		1391		V		CAZENOVIA		15,841,200		15,841,200		792,060

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52146		1392		V		LONEROCK		38,334,000		38,334,000		1,916,700

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52186		1393		V		VIOLA		15,897,800		16,522,600		826,130

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52196		1394		V		YUBA		2,389,700		2,389,700		119,485

		2020		52		RICHLAND		52276		1395		C		RICHLANDCENTER		312,547,500		321,772,700		16,088,635

		2020		53		ROCK		53002		1397		T		AVON		55,382,200		55,382,200		2,769,110

		2020		53		ROCK		53004		1398		T		BELOIT		557,040,100		557,040,100		27,852,005

		2020		53		ROCK		53006		1399		T		BRADFORD		103,666,900		103,666,900		5,183,345

		2020		53		ROCK		53008		1400		T		CENTER		119,121,700		119,121,700		5,956,085

		2020		53		ROCK		53010		1401		T		CLINTON		81,899,400		81,899,400		4,094,970

		2020		53		ROCK		53012		1402		T		FULTON		466,286,500		466,286,500		23,314,325

		2020		53		ROCK		53014		1403		T		HARMONY		307,415,000		307,415,000		15,370,750

		2020		53		ROCK		53016		1404		T		JANESVILLE		486,379,600		486,379,600		24,318,980

		2020		53		ROCK		53018		1405		T		JOHNSTOWN		87,912,400		87,912,400		4,395,620

		2020		53		ROCK		53020		1406		T		LAPRAIRIE		83,988,300		83,988,300		4,199,415

		2020		53		ROCK		53022		1407		T		LIMA		110,607,100		110,607,100		5,530,355

		2020		53		ROCK		53024		1408		T		MAGNOLIA		72,916,800		72,916,800		3,645,840

		2020		53		ROCK		53026		1409		T		MILTON		367,519,400		367,519,400		18,375,970

		2020		53		ROCK		53028		1410		T		NEWARK		142,267,600		142,267,600		7,113,380

		2020		53		ROCK		53030		1411		T		PLYMOUTH		111,675,800		111,675,800		5,583,790

		2020		53		ROCK		53032		1412		T		PORTER		118,163,400		118,163,400		5,908,170

		2020		53		ROCK		53034		1413		T		ROCK		209,990,500		209,990,500		10,499,525

		2020		53		ROCK		53036		1414		T		SPRINGVALLEY		77,989,500		77,989,500		3,899,475

		2020		53		ROCK		53038		1415		T		TURTLE		228,521,500		228,521,500		11,426,075

		2020		53		ROCK		53040		1416		T		UNION		211,502,200		211,502,200		10,575,110

		2020		53		ROCK		53111		1417		V		CLINTON		114,964,000		139,775,500		6,988,775

		2020		53		ROCK		53126		1418		V		FOOTVILLE		33,725,800		47,907,700		2,395,385

		2020		53		ROCK		53165		1419		V		ORFORDVILLE		78,175,200		86,312,900		4,315,645

		2020		53		ROCK		53206		1420		C		BELOIT		1,687,473,700		1,944,861,100		97,243,055

		2020		53		ROCK		53210		1973		C		BRODHEAD		5,915,100		8,082,100		404,105

		2020		53		ROCK		53221		1421		C		EDGERTON		401,982,500		429,089,100		21,454,455

		2020		53		ROCK		53222		1422		C		EVANSVILLE		453,038,100		476,251,800		23,812,590

		2020		53		ROCK		53241		1423		C		JANESVILLE		5,274,011,200		5,591,259,700		279,562,985

		2020		53		ROCK		53257		1424		C		MILTON		396,694,100		455,017,900		22,750,895

		2020		54		RUSK		54002		1426		T		ATLANTA		45,350,100		45,350,100		2,267,505

		2020		54		RUSK		54004		1427		T		BIGBEND		131,324,300		131,324,300		6,566,215

		2020		54		RUSK		54006		1428		T		BIGFALLS		12,815,000		12,815,000		640,750

		2020		54		RUSK		54008		1429		T		CEDARRAPIDS		3,735,700		3,735,700		186,785

		2020		54		RUSK		54010		1430		T		DEWEY		68,658,100		68,658,100		3,432,905

		2020		54		RUSK		54012		1431		T		FLAMBEAU		73,605,100		73,605,100		3,680,255

		2020		54		RUSK		54014		1432		T		GRANT		50,720,400		50,720,400		2,536,020

		2020		54		RUSK		54016		1433		T		GROW		24,117,300		24,117,300		1,205,865

		2020		54		RUSK		54018		1434		T		HAWKINS		16,261,800		16,261,800		813,090

		2020		54		RUSK		54020		1435		T		HUBBARD		20,772,700		20,772,700		1,038,635

		2020		54		RUSK		54022		1436		T		LAWRENCE		20,580,400		20,580,400		1,029,020

		2020		54		RUSK		54024		1437		T		MARSHALL		29,473,700		29,473,700		1,473,685

		2020		54		RUSK		54026		1438		T		MURRY		26,729,000		26,729,000		1,336,450

		2020		54		RUSK		54028		1439		T		RICHLAND		20,309,600		20,309,600		1,015,480

		2020		54		RUSK		54030		1440		T		RUSK		128,848,600		128,848,600		6,442,430

		2020		54		RUSK		54032		1441		T		SOUTHFORK		11,757,000		11,757,000		587,850

		2020		54		RUSK		54034		1442		T		STRICKLAND		31,807,400		31,807,400		1,590,370

		2020		54		RUSK		54036		1443		T		STUBBS		59,323,600		59,323,600		2,966,180

		2020		54		RUSK		54038		1444		T		THORNAPPLE		62,021,500		62,021,500		3,101,075

		2020		54		RUSK		54040		1445		T		TRUE		17,005,000		17,005,000		850,250

		2020		54		RUSK		54042		1446		T		WASHINGTON		77,162,600		77,162,600		3,858,130

		2020		54		RUSK		54044		1447		T		WILKINSON		7,127,000		7,127,000		356,350

		2020		54		RUSK		54046		1448		T		WILLARD		73,348,100		73,348,100		3,667,405

		2020		54		RUSK		54048		1449		T		WILSON		11,394,500		11,394,500		569,725

		2020		54		RUSK		54106		1450		V		BRUCE		29,037,600		29,751,200		1,487,560

		2020		54		RUSK		54111		1451		V		CONRATH		3,110,200		3,110,200		155,510

		2020		54		RUSK		54131		1452		V		GLENFLORA		5,410,500		5,410,500		270,525

		2020		54		RUSK		54136		1453		V		HAWKINS		13,268,900		13,778,500		688,925

		2020		54		RUSK		54141		1454		V		INGRAM		1,653,500		1,653,500		82,675

		2020		54		RUSK		54181		1455		V		SHELDON		8,766,700		8,766,700		438,335

		2020		54		RUSK		54186		1456		V		TONY		4,357,300		4,357,300		217,865

		2020		54		RUSK		54191		1457		V		WEYERHAEUSER		8,961,000		27,713,700		1,385,685

		2020		54		RUSK		54246		1458		C		LADYSMITH		144,356,400		166,504,100		8,325,205

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55002		1460		T		BALDWIN		99,404,600		99,404,600		4,970,230

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55004		1461		T		CADY		87,934,500		87,934,500		4,396,725

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55006		1462		T		CYLON		63,648,800		63,648,800		3,182,440

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55008		1463		T		EAUGALLE		129,543,600		129,543,600		6,477,180

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55010		1464		T		EMERALD		75,305,200		75,305,200		3,765,260

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55012		1465		T		ERINPRAIRIE		82,581,500		82,581,500		4,129,075

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55014		1466		T		FOREST		53,738,900		53,738,900		2,686,945

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55016		1467		T		GLENWOOD		65,805,700		65,805,700		3,290,285

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55018		1468		T		HAMMOND		273,312,100		273,312,100		13,665,605

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55020		1469		T		HUDSON		1,259,078,600		1,259,078,600		62,953,930

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55022		1470		T		KINNICKINNIC		250,153,700		250,153,700		12,507,685

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55024		1471		T		PLEASANTVALLEY		63,521,600		63,521,600		3,176,080

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55026		1472		T		RICHMOND		411,259,700		411,259,700		20,562,985

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55028		1473		T		RUSHRIVER		51,647,400		51,647,400		2,582,370

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55030		1474		T		SAINTJOSEPH		744,000,200		744,000,200		37,200,010

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55032		1475		T		SOMERSET		602,656,200		602,656,200		30,132,810

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55034		1476		T		SPRINGFIELD		80,207,100		80,207,100		4,010,355

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55036		1477		T		STANTON		92,294,400		92,294,400		4,614,720

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55038		1478		T		STARPRAIRIE		407,355,600		407,355,600		20,367,780

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55040		1479		T		TROY		976,341,200		976,341,200		48,817,060

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55042		1480		T		WARREN		218,598,500		218,598,500		10,929,925

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55106		1481		V		BALDWIN		344,212,100		357,625,300		17,881,265

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55116		1482		V		DEERPARK		13,987,000		13,987,000		699,350

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55136		1483		V		HAMMOND		130,570,800		146,325,000		7,316,250

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55161		1484		V		NORTHHUDSON		490,238,900		490,238,900		24,511,945

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55176		1485		V		ROBERTS		175,867,200		175,867,200		8,793,360

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55181		1486		V		SOMERSET		233,928,400		266,792,200		13,339,610

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55182		1487		V		STARPRAIRIE		46,899,100		46,899,100		2,344,955

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55184		1488		V		SPRINGVALLEY		1,520,800		1,520,800		76,040

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55191		1489		V		WILSON		11,725,100		11,725,100		586,255

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55192		1490		V		WOODVILLE		74,754,300		104,063,000		5,203,150

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55231		1491		C		GLENWOODCITY		73,235,200		73,235,200		3,661,760

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55236		1492		C		HUDSON		2,231,200,400		2,317,243,500		115,862,175

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55261		1493		C		NEWRICHMOND		887,302,600		978,286,000		48,914,300

		2020		55		ST CROIX		55276		1494		C		RIVERFALLS		395,248,100		461,917,200		23,095,860

		2020		56		SAUK		56002		1496		T		BARABOO		227,331,300		227,331,300		11,366,565

		2020		56		SAUK		56004		1497		T		BEARCREEK		74,149,800		74,149,800		3,707,490

		2020		56		SAUK		56006		1498		T		DELLONA		235,204,100		235,204,100		11,760,205

		2020		56		SAUK		56008		1499		T		DELTON		324,958,300		324,958,300		16,247,915

		2020		56		SAUK		56010		1500		T		EXCELSIOR		167,568,100		167,568,100		8,378,405

		2020		56		SAUK		56012		1501		T		FAIRFIELD		119,529,000		119,529,000		5,976,450

		2020		56		SAUK		56014		1502		T		FRANKLIN		81,360,700		81,360,700		4,068,035

		2020		56		SAUK		56016		1503		T		FREEDOM		61,616,300		61,616,300		3,080,815

		2020		56		SAUK		56018		1504		T		GREENFIELD		124,660,500		124,660,500		6,233,025

		2020		56		SAUK		56020		1505		T		HONEYCREEK		95,623,100		95,623,100		4,781,155

		2020		56		SAUK		56022		1506		T		IRONTON		59,846,600		59,846,600		2,992,330

		2020		56		SAUK		56024		1507		T		LAVALLE		379,465,900		379,465,900		18,973,295

		2020		56		SAUK		56026		1508		T		MERRIMAC		293,738,000		293,738,000		14,686,900

		2020		56		SAUK		56028		1509		T		PRAIRIEDUSAC		175,465,800		175,465,800		8,773,290

		2020		56		SAUK		56030		1510		T		REEDSBURG		118,060,800		118,060,800		5,903,040

		2020		56		SAUK		56032		1511		T		SPRINGGREEN		198,238,800		198,238,800		9,911,940

		2020		56		SAUK		56034		1512		T		SUMPTER		71,619,800		71,619,800		3,580,990

		2020		56		SAUK		56036		1513		T		TROY		103,813,200		103,813,200		5,190,660

		2020		56		SAUK		56038		1514		T		WASHINGTON		72,883,600		72,883,600		3,644,180

		2020		56		SAUK		56040		1515		T		WESTFIELD		55,791,400		55,791,400		2,789,570

		2020		56		SAUK		56042		1516		T		WINFIELD		99,718,100		99,718,100		4,985,905

		2020		56		SAUK		56044		1517		T		WOODLAND		97,448,800		97,448,800		4,872,440

		2020		56		SAUK		56111		1518		V		CAZENOVIA		732,200		732,200		36,610

		2020		56		SAUK		56141		1519		V		IRONTON		8,391,000		8,391,000		419,550

		2020		56		SAUK		56146		1520		V		LAKEDELTON		1,217,191,000		1,611,298,000		80,564,900

		2020		56		SAUK		56147		1521		V		LAVALLE		16,590,200		16,590,200		829,510

		2020		56		SAUK		56148		1522		V		LIMERIDGE		10,149,000		10,149,000		507,450

		2020		56		SAUK		56149		1523		V		LOGANVILLE		15,804,500		16,129,700		806,485

		2020		56		SAUK		56151		1524		V		MERRIMAC		84,308,000		84,308,000		4,215,400

		2020		56		SAUK		56161		1525		V		NORTHFREEDOM		24,415,200		27,009,600		1,350,480

		2020		56		SAUK		56171		1526		V		PLAIN		67,205,200		70,625,800		3,531,290

		2020		56		SAUK		56172		1527		V		PRAIRIEDUSAC		448,111,600		471,055,800		23,552,790

		2020		56		SAUK		56176		1528		V		ROCKSPRINGS		23,309,900		23,309,900		1,165,495

		2020		56		SAUK		56181		1529		V		SAUKCITY		369,257,100		392,765,400		19,638,270

		2020		56		SAUK		56182		1530		V		SPRINGGREEN		182,682,900		190,386,600		9,519,330

		2020		56		SAUK		56191		1531		V		WESTBARABOO		122,595,300		122,595,300		6,129,765

		2020		56		SAUK		56206		1532		C		BARABOO		886,066,900		933,993,100		46,699,655

		2020		56		SAUK		56276		1533		C		REEDSBURG		658,462,500		711,174,700		35,558,735

		2020		56		SAUK		56291		1534		C		WISCONSINDELLS		84,620,100		112,602,800		5,630,140

		2020		57		SAWYER		57002		1536		T		BASSLAKE		555,776,000		555,776,000		27,788,800

		2020		57		SAWYER		57004		1537		T		COUDERAY		30,738,400		30,738,400		1,536,920

		2020		57		SAWYER		57006		1538		T		DRAPER		50,630,000		50,630,000		2,531,500

		2020		57		SAWYER		57008		1539		T		EDGEWATER		191,035,900		191,035,900		9,551,795

		2020		57		SAWYER		57010		1540		T		HAYWARD		589,606,400		589,606,400		29,480,320

		2020		57		SAWYER		57012		1541		T		HUNTER		205,882,700		205,882,700		10,294,135

		2020		57		SAWYER		57014		1542		T		LENROOT		293,403,500		293,403,500		14,670,175

		2020		57		SAWYER		57016		1543		T		MEADOWBROOK		19,371,600		19,371,600		968,580

		2020		57		SAWYER		57018		1544		T		METEOR		26,500,900		26,500,900		1,325,045

		2020		57		SAWYER		57020		1545		T		OJIBWA		55,800,300		55,800,300		2,790,015

		2020		57		SAWYER		57022		1546		T		RADISSON		64,772,000		64,772,000		3,238,600

		2020		57		SAWYER		57024		1547		T		ROUNDLAKE		398,505,600		398,505,600		19,925,280

		2020		57		SAWYER		57026		1548		T		SANDLAKE		418,189,700		418,189,700		20,909,485

		2020		57		SAWYER		57028		1549		T		SPIDERLAKE		302,307,100		302,307,100		15,115,355

		2020		57		SAWYER		57030		1550		T		WEIRGOR		42,711,000		42,711,000		2,135,550

		2020		57		SAWYER		57032		1551		T		WINTER		221,721,500		221,721,500		11,086,075

		2020		57		SAWYER		57111		1552		V		COUDERAY		3,725,800		3,725,800		186,290

		2020		57		SAWYER		57121		1553		V		EXELAND		7,867,300		7,867,300		393,365

		2020		57		SAWYER		57176		1554		V		RADISSON		8,910,800		8,910,800		445,540

		2020		57		SAWYER		57190		1555		V		WINTER		14,744,400		14,744,400		737,220

		2020		57		SAWYER		57236		1556		C		HAYWARD		230,607,400		230,791,300		11,539,565

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58002		1558		T		ALMON		63,016,200		63,016,200		3,150,810

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58004		1559		T		ANGELICA		164,743,100		164,743,100		8,237,155

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58006		1560		T		ANIWA		49,547,800		49,547,800		2,477,390

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58008		1561		T		BARTELME		21,670,500		21,670,500		1,083,525

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58010		1562		T		BELLEPLAINE		236,190,000		236,190,000		11,809,500

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58012		1563		T		BIRNAMWOOD		60,172,800		60,172,800		3,008,640

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58014		1564		T		FAIRBANKS		53,560,200		53,560,200		2,678,010

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58016		1565		T		GERMANIA		47,064,900		47,064,900		2,353,245

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58018		1566		T		GRANT		74,391,600		74,391,600		3,719,580

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58020		1567		T		GREENVALLEY		86,135,000		86,135,000		4,306,750

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58022		1568		T		HARTLAND		75,404,600		75,404,600		3,770,230

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58024		1569		T		HERMAN		58,353,700		58,353,700		2,917,685

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58026		1570		T		HUTCHINS		51,723,200		51,723,200		2,586,160

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58028		1571		T		LESSOR		104,187,400		104,187,400		5,209,370

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58030		1572		T		MAPLEGROVE		71,973,100		71,973,100		3,598,655

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58032		1573		T		MORRIS		47,917,400		47,917,400		2,395,870

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58034		1574		T		NAVARINO		44,820,500		44,820,500		2,241,025

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58036		1575		T		PELLA		82,258,300		82,258,300		4,112,915

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58038		1576		T		REDSPRINGS		77,548,100		77,548,100		3,877,405

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58040		1577		T		RICHMOND		184,957,100		184,957,100		9,247,855

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58042		1578		T		SENECA		54,300,300		54,300,300		2,715,015

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58044		1579		T		WASHINGTON		244,339,900		244,339,900		12,216,995

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58046		1580		T		WAUKECHON		98,760,900		98,760,900		4,938,045

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58048		1581		T		WESCOTT		415,165,000		415,165,000		20,758,250

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58050		1582		T		WITTENBERG		80,605,000		80,605,000		4,030,250

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58101		1583		V		ANIWA		9,052,200		9,052,200		452,610

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58106		1584		V		BIRNAMWOOD		25,890,400		35,391,600		1,769,580

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58107		1585		V		BONDUEL		69,206,100		84,002,000		4,200,100

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58108		1586		V		BOWLER		9,518,700		9,700,600		485,030

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58111		1587		V		CECIL		52,198,600		52,198,600		2,609,930

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58121		1588		V		ELAND		9,558,600		9,558,600		477,930

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58131		1589		V		GRESHAM		20,032,600		21,214,000		1,060,700

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58151		1590		V		MATTOON		11,537,400		11,537,400		576,870

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58171		1591		V		PULASKI		9,547,900		9,547,900		477,395

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58186		1592		V		TIGERTON		19,923,400		22,617,200		1,130,860

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58191		1593		V		WITTENBERG		45,549,200		60,342,000		3,017,100

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58252		1594		C		MARION		5,935,800		5,935,800		296,790

		2020		58		SHAWANO		58281		1595		C		SHAWANO		526,347,900		569,250,500		28,462,525

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59002		1597		T		GREENBUSH		164,238,600		164,238,600		8,211,930

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59004		1598		T		HERMAN		156,687,200		156,687,200		7,834,360

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59006		1599		T		HOLLAND		360,575,100		360,575,100		18,028,755

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59008		1600		T		LIMA		259,086,300		259,086,300		12,954,315

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59010		1601		T		LYNDON		190,069,800		190,069,800		9,503,490

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59012		1602		T		MITCHELL		130,708,600		130,708,600		6,535,430

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59014		1603		T		MOSEL		144,816,100		144,816,100		7,240,805

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59016		1604		T		PLYMOUTH		386,141,900		386,141,900		19,307,095

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59018		1605		T		RHINE		403,353,400		403,353,400		20,167,670

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59020		1606		T		RUSSELL		39,554,300		39,554,300		1,977,715

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59022		1607		T		SCOTT		171,537,200		171,537,200		8,576,860

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59024		1608		T		SHEBOYGAN		860,652,700		860,652,700		43,032,635

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59026		1609		T		SHEBOYGANFALLS		248,660,900		248,660,900		12,433,045

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59028		1610		T		SHERMAN		159,713,900		159,713,900		7,985,695

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59030		1611		T		WILSON		472,897,500		472,897,500		23,644,875

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59101		1612		V		ADELL		39,391,100		39,391,100		1,969,555

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59111		1613		V		CASCADE		42,793,000		43,453,500		2,172,675

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59112		1614		V		CEDARGROVE		159,637,700		160,245,200		8,012,260

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59121		1615		V		ELKHARTLAKE		329,301,700		364,572,400		18,228,620

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59131		1616		V		GLENBEULAH		33,588,000		35,500,900		1,775,045

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59135		1617		V		HOWARDSGROVE		271,083,300		275,610,700		13,780,535

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59141		1618		V		KOHLER		483,363,600		483,363,600		24,168,180

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59165		1619		V		OOSTBURG		215,002,100		266,050,600		13,302,530

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59176		1620		V		RANDOMLAKE		161,147,000		162,703,700		8,135,185

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59191		1621		V		WALDO		35,425,100		35,425,100		1,771,255

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59271		1622		C		PLYMOUTH		700,971,700		863,133,100		43,156,655

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59281		1623		C		SHEBOYGAN		3,074,483,600		3,298,516,300		164,925,815

		2020		59		SHEBOYGAN		59282		1624		C		SHEBOYGANFALLS		656,316,900		698,600,100		34,930,005

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60002		1626		T		AURORA		31,376,800		31,376,800		1,568,840

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60004		1627		T		BROWNING		67,348,300		67,348,300		3,367,415

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60006		1628		T		CHELSEA		68,184,200		68,184,200		3,409,210

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60008		1629		T		CLEVELAND		23,859,300		23,859,300		1,192,965

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60010		1630		T		DEERCREEK		49,973,100		49,973,100		2,498,655

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60012		1631		T		FORD		24,322,600		24,322,600		1,216,130

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60014		1632		T		GOODRICH		40,502,900		40,502,900		2,025,145

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60016		1633		T		GREENWOOD		58,891,800		58,891,800		2,944,590

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60018		1634		T		GROVER		38,343,000		38,343,000		1,917,150

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60020		1635		T		HAMMEL		71,597,200		71,597,200		3,579,860

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60022		1636		T		HOLWAY		45,987,000		45,987,000		2,299,350

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60024		1637		T		JUMPRIVER		23,449,600		23,449,600		1,172,480

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60026		1638		T		LITTLEBLACK		71,772,800		71,772,800		3,588,640

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60028		1639		T		MAPLEHURST		30,405,200		30,405,200		1,520,260

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60030		1640		T		MCKINLEY		32,867,800		32,867,800		1,643,390

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60032		1641		T		MEDFORD		180,642,400		180,642,400		9,032,120

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60034		1642		T		MOLITOR		45,996,400		45,996,400		2,299,820

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60036		1643		T		PERSHING		19,636,400		19,636,400		981,820

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60038		1644		T		RIBLAKE		84,732,100		84,732,100		4,236,605

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60040		1645		T		ROOSEVELT		35,968,900		35,968,900		1,798,445

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60042		1646		T		TAFT		36,121,000		36,121,000		1,806,050

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60044		1647		T		WESTBORO		66,356,300		66,356,300		3,317,815

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60131		1648		V		GILMAN		18,770,100		18,770,100		938,505

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60146		1649		V		LUBLIN		3,951,400		3,951,400		197,570

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60176		1650		V		RIBLAKE		36,066,000		37,937,700		1,896,885

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60181		1651		V		STETSONVILLE		24,749,800		25,108,100		1,255,405

		2020		60		TAYLOR		60251		1652		C		MEDFORD		270,622,600		326,677,900		16,333,895

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61002		1654		T		ALBION		62,133,200		62,133,200		3,106,660

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61004		1655		T		ARCADIA		191,308,000		191,308,000		9,565,400

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61006		1656		T		BURNSIDE		47,022,100		47,022,100		2,351,105

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61008		1657		T		CALEDONIA		89,404,300		89,404,300		4,470,215

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61010		1658		T		CHIMNEYROCK		31,477,500		31,477,500		1,573,875

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61012		1659		T		DODGE		40,925,000		40,925,000		2,046,250

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61014		1660		T		ETTRICK		132,453,400		132,453,400		6,622,670

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61016		1661		T		GALE		188,476,500		188,476,500		9,423,825

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61018		1662		T		HALE		93,441,000		93,441,000		4,672,050

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61020		1663		T		LINCOLN		51,149,400		51,149,400		2,557,470

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61022		1664		T		PIGEON		69,958,800		69,958,800		3,497,940

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61024		1665		T		PRESTON		96,496,900		96,496,900		4,824,845

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61026		1666		T		SUMNER		82,780,600		82,780,600		4,139,030

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61028		1667		T		TREMPEALEAU		215,738,900		215,738,900		10,786,945

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61030		1668		T		UNITY		47,492,500		47,492,500		2,374,625

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61121		1669		V		ELEVA		35,371,600		35,371,600		1,768,580

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61122		1670		V		ETTRICK		31,728,100		31,728,100		1,586,405

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61173		1671		V		PIGEONFALLS		19,522,300		19,522,300		976,115

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61181		1672		V		STRUM		62,020,700		62,023,900		3,101,195

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61186		1673		V		TREMPEALEAU		142,914,800		146,061,700		7,303,085

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61201		1674		C		ARCADIA		154,671,800		198,437,800		9,921,890

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61206		1675		C		BLAIR		110,157,900		118,339,400		5,916,970

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61231		1676		C		GALESVILLE		99,967,000		109,585,000		5,479,250

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61241		1677		C		INDEPENDENCE		88,453,500		95,190,600		4,759,530

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61265		1678		C		OSSEO		122,569,000		149,308,700		7,465,435

		2020		61		TREMPEALEAU		61291		1679		C		WHITEHALL		90,853,700		109,721,200		5,486,060

		2020		62		VERNON		62002		1681		T		BERGEN		135,231,700		135,231,700		6,761,585

		2020		62		VERNON		62004		1682		T		CHRISTIANA		81,352,200		81,352,200		4,067,610

		2020		62		VERNON		62006		1683		T		CLINTON		56,445,200		56,445,200		2,822,260

		2020		62		VERNON		62008		1684		T		COON		72,176,600		72,176,600		3,608,830

		2020		62		VERNON		62010		1685		T		FOREST		39,554,000		39,554,000		1,977,700

		2020		62		VERNON		62012		1686		T		FRANKLIN		88,087,200		88,087,200		4,404,360

		2020		62		VERNON		62014		1687		T		GENOA		65,725,700		65,725,700		3,286,285

		2020		62		VERNON		62016		1688		T		GREENWOOD		45,033,500		45,033,500		2,251,675

		2020		62		VERNON		62018		1689		T		HAMBURG		86,844,000		86,844,000		4,342,200

		2020		62		VERNON		62020		1690		T		HARMONY		65,568,400		65,568,400		3,278,420

		2020		62		VERNON		62022		1691		T		HILLSBORO		67,935,600		67,935,600		3,396,780

		2020		62		VERNON		62024		1692		T		JEFFERSON		93,109,900		93,109,900		4,655,495

		2020		62		VERNON		62026		1693		T		KICKAPOO		51,120,300		51,120,300		2,556,015

		2020		62		VERNON		62028		1694		T		LIBERTY		33,996,700		33,996,700		1,699,835

		2020		62		VERNON		62030		1695		T		STARK		34,950,100		34,950,100		1,747,505

		2020		62		VERNON		62032		1696		T		STERLING		53,101,800		53,101,800		2,655,090

		2020		62		VERNON		62034		1697		T		UNION		45,256,500		45,256,500		2,262,825

		2020		62		VERNON		62036		1698		T		VIROQUA		155,708,100		155,708,100		7,785,405

		2020		62		VERNON		62038		1699		T		WEBSTER		64,347,600		64,347,600		3,217,380

		2020		62		VERNON		62040		1700		T		WHEATLAND		69,925,600		69,925,600		3,496,280

		2020		62		VERNON		62042		1701		T		WHITESTOWN		33,242,500		33,242,500		1,662,125

		2020		62		VERNON		62111		1702		V		CHASEBURG		18,079,600		18,079,600		903,980

		2020		62		VERNON		62112		1703		V		COONVALLEY		52,760,500		52,760,500		2,638,025

		2020		62		VERNON		62116		1704		V		DESOTO		15,951,300		16,324,900		816,245

		2020		62		VERNON		62131		1705		V		GENOA		16,210,900		16,210,900		810,545

		2020		62		VERNON		62146		1706		V		LAFARGE		28,143,400		39,031,000		1,951,550

		2020		62		VERNON		62165		1707		V		ONTARIO		15,693,000		18,584,400		929,220

		2020		62		VERNON		62176		1708		V		READSTOWN		16,606,500		16,606,500		830,325

		2020		62		VERNON		62181		1709		V		STODDARD		60,587,300		60,587,300		3,029,365

		2020		62		VERNON		62186		1710		V		VIOLA		5,913,800		9,928,100		496,405

		2020		62		VERNON		62236		1711		C		HILLSBORO		52,597,000		77,333,400		3,866,670

		2020		62		VERNON		62286		1712		C		VIROQUA		285,771,600		313,190,600		15,659,530

		2020		62		VERNON		62291		1713		C		WESTBY		122,887,200		139,183,300		6,959,165

		2020		63		VILAS		63002		1715		T		ARBORVITAE		594,867,000		594,867,000		29,743,350

		2020		63		VILAS		63004		1716		T		BOULDERJUNCTION		503,965,900		503,965,900		25,198,295

		2020		63		VILAS		63006		1717		T		CLOVERLAND		273,134,400		273,134,400		13,656,720

		2020		63		VILAS		63008		1718		T		CONOVER		399,012,200		399,012,200		19,950,610

		2020		63		VILAS		63010		1719		T		LACDUFLAMBEAU		938,176,700		938,176,700		46,908,835

		2020		63		VILAS		63012		1720		T		LANDOLAKES		454,458,200		454,458,200		22,722,910

		2020		63		VILAS		63014		1721		T		LINCOLN		588,637,500		588,637,500		29,431,875

		2020		63		VILAS		63016		1722		T		MANITOWISHWATERS		585,636,800		585,636,800		29,281,840

		2020		63		VILAS		63018		1723		T		PHELPS		414,875,100		414,875,100		20,743,755

		2020		63		VILAS		63020		1724		T		PLUMLAKE		284,275,200		284,275,200		14,213,760

		2020		63		VILAS		63022		1725		T		PRESQUEISLE		574,586,300		574,586,300		28,729,315

		2020		63		VILAS		63024		1726		T		SAINTGERMAIN		720,290,700		720,290,700		36,014,535

		2020		63		VILAS		63026		1727		T		WASHINGTON		588,082,000		588,082,000		29,404,100

		2020		63		VILAS		63028		1728		T		WINCHESTER		279,197,100		279,197,100		13,959,855

		2020		63		VILAS		63221		1729		C		EAGLERIVER		178,833,400		198,355,100		9,917,755

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64002		1731		T		BLOOMFIELD		127,703,900		127,703,900		6,385,195

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64004		1732		T		DARIEN		227,940,400		227,940,400		11,397,020

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64006		1733		T		DELAVAN		1,093,408,300		1,093,408,300		54,670,415

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64008		1734		T		EASTTROY		873,212,700		873,212,700		43,660,635

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64010		1735		T		GENEVA		1,005,873,100		1,005,873,100		50,293,655

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64012		1736		T		LAFAYETTE		318,482,000		318,482,000		15,924,100

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64014		1737		T		LAGRANGE		844,090,700		844,090,700		42,204,535

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64016		1738		T		LINN		2,109,195,900		2,109,195,900		105,459,795

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64018		1739		T		LYONS		498,394,600		498,394,600		24,919,730

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64020		1740		T		RICHMOND		274,352,000		274,352,000		13,717,600

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64022		1741		T		SHARON		92,037,800		92,037,800		4,601,890

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64024		1742		T		SPRINGPRAIRIE		301,180,400		301,180,400		15,059,020

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64026		1743		T		SUGARCREEK		438,649,900		438,649,900		21,932,495

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64028		1744		T		TROY		317,154,200		317,154,200		15,857,710

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64030		1745		T		WALWORTH		267,465,800		267,465,800		13,373,290

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64032		1746		T		WHITEWATER		348,710,500		348,710,500		17,435,525

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64115		1986		V		BLOOMFIELD		426,746,100		426,746,100		21,337,305

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64116		1747		V		DARIEN		122,040,700		128,954,200		6,447,710

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64121		1748		V		EASTTROY		376,499,900		415,729,400		20,786,470

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64126		1749		V		FONTANA		1,258,728,800		1,351,069,900		67,553,495

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64131		1750		V		GENOACITY		222,358,600		222,358,600		11,117,930

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64153		1751		V		MUKWONAGO		24,458,200		60,624,100		3,031,205

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64181		1752		V		SHARON		80,504,600		80,504,600		4,025,230

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64191		1753		V		WALWORTH		248,300,900		249,646,200		12,482,310

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64192		1754		V		WILLIAMSBAY		877,475,100		877,475,100		43,873,755

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64206		1755		C		BURLINGTON		551,900		10,991,900		549,595

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64216		1756		C		DELAVAN		669,859,300		720,720,900		36,036,045

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64221		1757		C		ELKHORN		879,051,300		890,316,900		44,515,845

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64246		1758		C		LAKEGENEVA		1,511,702,700		1,511,702,700		75,585,135

		2020		64		WALWORTH		64291		1759		C		WHITEWATER		584,370,300		650,221,400		32,511,070

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65002		1761		T		BARRONETT		42,570,900		42,570,900		2,128,545

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65004		1762		T		BASHAW		95,367,000		95,367,000		4,768,350

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65006		1763		T		BASSLAKE		71,427,100		71,427,100		3,571,355

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65008		1764		T		BEAVERBROOK		63,666,600		63,666,600		3,183,330

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65010		1765		T		BIRCHWOOD		240,709,400		240,709,400		12,035,470

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65012		1766		T		BROOKLYN		45,161,800		45,161,800		2,258,090

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65014		1767		T		CASEY		187,835,800		187,835,800		9,391,790

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65016		1768		T		CHICOG		112,399,800		112,399,800		5,619,990

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65018		1769		T		CRYSTAL		45,835,100		45,835,100		2,291,755

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65020		1770		T		EVERGREEN		112,779,500		112,779,500		5,638,975

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65022		1771		T		FROGCREEK		17,550,500		17,550,500		877,525

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65024		1772		T		GULLLAKE		38,881,000		38,881,000		1,944,050

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65026		1773		T		LONGLAKE		215,111,200		215,111,200		10,755,560

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65028		1774		T		MADGE		149,363,100		149,363,100		7,468,155

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65030		1775		T		MINONG		358,392,900		358,392,900		17,919,645

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65032		1776		T		SARONA		77,129,300		77,129,300		3,856,465

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65034		1777		T		SPOONER		100,396,500		100,396,500		5,019,825

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65036		1778		T		SPRINGBROOK		42,378,800		42,378,800		2,118,940

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65038		1779		T		STINNETT		19,004,500		19,004,500		950,225

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65040		1780		T		STONELAKE		78,165,600		78,165,600		3,908,280

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65042		1781		T		TREGO		145,676,900		145,676,900		7,283,845

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65106		1782		V		BIRCHWOOD		33,612,700		35,598,700		1,779,935

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65151		1783		V		MINONG		43,007,000		43,920,500		2,196,025

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65281		1784		C		SPOONER		144,106,400		168,969,500		8,448,475

		2020		65		WASHBURN		65282		1785		C		SHELLLAKE		193,098,100		224,800,000		11,240,000

		2020		66		WASHINGTON		66002		1787		T		ADDISON		373,060,000		373,060,000		18,653,000

		2020		66		WASHINGTON		66004		1788		T		BARTON		362,935,100		362,935,100		18,146,755

		2020		66		WASHINGTON		66006		1789		T		ERIN		645,175,100		645,175,100		32,258,755

		2020		66		WASHINGTON		66008		1790		T		FARMINGTON		476,597,100		476,597,100		23,829,855

		2020		66		WASHINGTON		66010		1791		T		GERMANTOWN		28,676,100		28,676,100		1,433,805

		2020		66		WASHINGTON		66012		1792		T		HARTFORD		442,748,500		442,748,500		22,137,425

		2020		66		WASHINGTON		66014		1793		T		JACKSON		601,119,400		601,119,400		30,055,970

		2020		66		WASHINGTON		66016		1794		T		KEWASKUM		148,073,200		148,073,200		7,403,660

		2020		66		WASHINGTON		66018		1795		T		POLK		746,500,900		746,500,900		37,325,045

		2020		66		WASHINGTON		66022		1797		T		TRENTON		579,623,500		579,623,500		28,981,175

		2020		66		WASHINGTON		66024		1798		T		WAYNE		259,916,300		259,916,300		12,995,815

		2020		66		WASHINGTON		66026		1799		T		WESTBEND		1,017,988,300		1,017,988,300		50,899,415

		2020		66		WASHINGTON		66131		1800		V		GERMANTOWN		2,789,585,400		2,900,792,300		145,039,615

		2020		66		WASHINGTON		66141		1801		V		JACKSON		725,985,500		785,455,400		39,272,770

		2020		66		WASHINGTON		66142		1802		V		KEWASKUM		336,126,500		362,629,200		18,131,460

		2020		66		WASHINGTON		66161		1803		V		NEWBURG		82,900,800		82,900,800		4,145,040

		2020		66		WASHINGTON		66166		1796		V		RICHFIELD		1,877,841,100		1,877,841,100		93,892,055

		2020		66		WASHINGTON		66181		1804		V		SLINGER		664,086,000		681,506,400		34,075,320

		2020		66		WASHINGTON		66236		1805		C		HARTFORD		1,409,373,800		1,429,034,000		71,451,700

		2020		66		WASHINGTON		66251		1806		C		MILWAUKEE		8,596,800		8,596,800		429,840

		2020		66		WASHINGTON		66291		1807		C		WESTBEND		2,921,385,700		3,200,372,200		160,018,610

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67002		1809		T		BROOKFIELD		1,145,178,000		1,392,726,900		69,636,345

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67004		1810		T		DELAFIELD		1,803,432,000		1,803,432,000		90,171,600

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67006		1811		T		EAGLE		568,316,000		568,316,000		28,415,800

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67008		1812		T		GENESEE		1,155,603,200		1,155,603,200		57,780,160

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67010		1813		T		LISBON		1,400,979,300		1,402,089,000		70,104,450

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67014		1814		T		MERTON		1,838,790,000		1,838,790,000		91,939,500

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67016		1815		T		MUKWONAGO		1,018,429,900		1,018,429,900		50,921,495

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67022		1816		T		OCONOMOWOC		1,843,825,100		1,843,825,100		92,191,255

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67024		1817		T		OTTAWA		674,883,900		674,883,900		33,744,195

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67030		1820		T		VERNON		1,048,003,700		1,048,003,700		52,400,185

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67032		1821		T		WAUKESHA		1,197,715,800		1,197,715,800		59,885,790

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67106		1822		V		BIGBEND		198,679,200		198,679,200		9,933,960

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67107		1823		V		BUTLER		254,259,700		254,259,700		12,712,985

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67111		1824		V		CHENEQUA		529,548,600		529,548,600		26,477,430

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67116		1825		V		DOUSMAN		229,825,300		229,825,300		11,491,265

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67121		1826		V		EAGLE		214,502,900		214,502,900		10,725,145

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67122		1827		V		ELMGROVE		1,244,717,100		1,278,185,200		63,909,260

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67136		1828		V		HARTLAND		1,421,905,900		1,435,660,300		71,783,015

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67146		1829		V		LACLABELLE		129,228,600		129,228,600		6,461,430

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67147		1830		V		LANNON		150,856,200		151,387,900		7,569,395

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67151		1831		V		MENOMONEEFALLS		5,367,307,000		5,621,021,400		281,051,070

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67152		1832		V		MERTON		512,871,700		512,871,700		25,643,585

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67153		1833		V		MUKWONAGO		874,434,100		932,370,800		46,618,540

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67158		1834		V		NASHOTAH		217,036,100		217,036,100		10,851,805

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67161		1835		V		NORTHPRAIRIE		275,386,700		275,386,700		13,769,335

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67166		1836		V		OCONOMOWOCLAKE		400,458,500		400,458,500		20,022,925

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67171		1837		V		PEWAUKEE		1,111,351,700		1,120,935,100		56,046,755

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67172		1819		V		SUMMIT		1,182,001,900		1,182,001,900		59,100,095

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67181		1838		V		SUSSEX		1,486,970,000		1,533,703,600		76,685,180

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67191		1839		V		WALES		402,068,300		439,027,700		21,951,385

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67206		1840		C		BROOKFIELD		7,533,760,300		7,713,940,200		385,697,010

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67216		1841		C		DELAFIELD		1,655,822,400		1,663,340,700		83,167,035

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67250		1842		C		MILWAUKEE		14,259,200		14,259,200		712,960

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67251		1843		C		MUSKEGO		3,349,261,000		3,479,899,800		173,994,990

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67261		1844		C		NEWBERLIN		5,825,073,900		5,849,283,800		292,464,190

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67265		1845		C		OCONOMOWOC		2,553,867,600		2,655,689,500		132,784,475

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67270		1818		C		PEWAUKEE		3,526,148,000		3,526,148,000		176,307,400

		2020		67		WAUKESHA		67291		1846		C		WAUKESHA		6,775,852,100		7,117,690,000		355,884,500

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68002		1848		T		BEARCREEK		71,018,400		71,018,400		3,550,920

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68004		1849		T		CALEDONIA		178,871,400		178,871,400		8,943,570

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68006		1850		T		DAYTON		415,475,500		415,475,500		20,773,775

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68008		1851		T		DUPONT		60,452,600		60,452,600		3,022,630

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68010		1852		T		FARMINGTON		543,168,100		543,168,100		27,158,405

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68012		1853		T		FREMONT		94,785,100		94,785,100		4,739,255

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68014		1854		T		HARRISON		57,897,900		57,897,900		2,894,895

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68016		1855		T		HELVETIA		76,081,100		76,081,100		3,804,055

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68018		1856		T		IOLA		118,434,700		118,434,700		5,921,735

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68020		1857		T		LARRABEE		94,541,800		94,541,800		4,727,090

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68022		1858		T		LEBANON		125,462,500		125,462,500		6,273,125

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68024		1859		T		LIND		141,898,400		141,898,400		7,094,920

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68026		1860		T		LITTLEWOLF		117,221,000		117,221,000		5,861,050

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68028		1861		T		MATTESON		73,880,200		73,890,200		3,694,510

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68030		1862		T		MUKWA		249,698,800		249,698,800		12,484,940

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68032		1863		T		ROYALTON		149,941,400		149,941,400		7,497,070

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68034		1864		T		SAINTLAWRENCE		65,058,200		65,058,200		3,252,910

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68036		1865		T		SCANDINAVIA		117,584,200		117,584,200		5,879,210

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68038		1866		T		UNION		63,524,500		63,524,500		3,176,225

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68040		1867		T		WAUPACA		107,567,600		107,567,600		5,378,380

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68042		1868		T		WEYAUWEGA		57,412,700		62,773,400		3,138,670

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68044		1869		T		WYOMING		38,479,700		38,479,700		1,923,985

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68106		1870		V		BIGFALLS		3,517,100		3,517,100		175,855

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68121		1871		V		EMBARRASS		16,666,300		16,666,300		833,315

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68126		1872		V		FREMONT		77,847,900		77,847,900		3,892,395

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68141		1873		V		IOLA		63,237,700		63,237,700		3,161,885

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68165		1874		V		OGDENSBURG		8,150,300		8,150,300		407,515

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68181		1875		V		SCANDINAVIA		17,260,300		17,260,300		863,015

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68211		1876		C		CLINTONVILLE		239,119,500		244,611,400		12,230,570

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68251		1877		C		MANAWA		80,953,600		84,084,400		4,204,220

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68252		1878		C		MARION		59,509,000		59,509,000		2,975,450

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68261		1879		C		NEWLONDON		282,738,200		282,738,200		14,136,910

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68291		1880		C		WAUPACA		381,983,000		466,714,700		23,335,735

		2020		68		WAUPACA		68292		1881		C		WEYAUWEGA		94,971,200		105,262,000		5,263,100

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69002		1883		T		AURORA		104,380,100		104,380,100		5,219,005

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69004		1884		T		BLOOMFIELD		114,495,600		114,495,600		5,724,780

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69006		1885		T		COLOMA		106,201,400		106,201,400		5,310,070

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69008		1886		T		DAKOTA		112,520,400		112,520,400		5,626,020

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69010		1887		T		DEERFIELD		108,633,400		108,633,400		5,431,670

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69012		1888		T		HANCOCK		82,671,100		82,671,100		4,133,555

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69014		1889		T		LEON		196,255,700		196,255,700		9,812,785

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69016		1890		T		MARION		390,205,400		390,205,400		19,510,270

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69018		1891		T		MOUNTMORRIS		269,847,100		269,847,100		13,492,355

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69020		1892		T		OASIS		58,112,400		58,112,400		2,905,620

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69022		1893		T		PLAINFIELD		53,210,000		53,210,000		2,660,500

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69024		1894		T		POYSIPPI		78,773,500		78,773,500		3,938,675

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69026		1895		T		RICHFORD		76,645,100		76,645,100		3,832,255

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69028		1896		T		ROSE		84,487,600		84,487,600		4,224,380

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69030		1897		T		SAXEVILLE		157,699,100		157,699,100		7,884,955

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69032		1898		T		SPRINGWATER		333,304,300		333,304,300		16,665,215

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69034		1899		T		WARREN		59,750,100		59,750,100		2,987,505

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69036		1900		T		WAUTOMA		145,039,200		145,039,200		7,251,960

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69111		1901		V		COLOMA		25,153,200		28,805,900		1,440,295

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69136		1902		V		HANCOCK		18,385,000		18,716,400		935,820

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69146		1903		V		LOHRVILLE		16,708,800		16,708,800		835,440

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69171		1904		V		PLAINFIELD		35,082,800		37,133,900		1,856,695

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69176		1905		V		REDGRANITE		40,544,400		51,586,100		2,579,305

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69191		1906		V		WILDROSE		34,310,400		37,401,100		1,870,055

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69206		1907		C		BERLIN		6,599,100		14,568,700		728,435

		2020		69		WAUSHARA		69291		1908		C		WAUTOMA		89,446,000		113,206,200		5,660,310

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70002		1910		T		ALGOMA		732,428,500		732,428,500		36,621,425

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70004		1911		T		BLACKWOLF		314,446,500		314,446,500		15,722,325

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70006		1912		T		CLAYTON		569,112,500		575,495,100		28,774,755

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70010		1914		T		NEENAH		504,367,900		504,367,900		25,218,395

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70012		1915		T		NEKIMI		161,935,600		161,935,600		8,096,780

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70014		1916		T		NEPEUSKUN		71,367,100		71,367,100		3,568,355

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70016		1917		T		OMRO		264,209,300		264,209,300		13,210,465

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70018		1918		T		OSHKOSH		380,786,200		380,786,200		19,039,310

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70020		1919		T		POYGAN		195,938,900		195,938,900		9,796,945

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70022		1920		T		RUSHFORD		143,047,800		143,047,800		7,152,390

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70024		1921		T		UTICA		153,848,600		153,848,600		7,692,430

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70026		1922		T		VINLAND		271,084,600		271,084,600		13,554,230

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70028		1923		T		WINCHESTER		192,014,200		192,014,200		9,600,710

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70030		1924		T		WINNECONNE		402,079,600		402,079,600		20,103,980

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70032		1925		T		WOLFRIVER		215,470,100		215,470,100		10,773,505

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70121		1913		V		FOXCROSSING		1,831,901,200		1,951,559,000		97,577,950

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70191		1926		V		WINNECONNE		219,135,600		242,049,500		12,102,475

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70201		1927		C		APPLETON		73,979,000		91,246,700		4,562,335

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70251		1928		C		MENASHA		884,847,700		920,945,900		46,047,295

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70261		1929		C		NEENAH		2,177,009,100		2,440,145,100		122,007,255

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70265		1930		C		OMRO		204,691,300		208,516,200		10,425,810

		2020		70		WINNEBAGO		70266		1931		C		OSHKOSH		4,233,828,800		4,460,244,100		223,012,205

		2020		71		WOOD		71002		1933		T		ARPIN		73,101,500		73,101,500		3,655,075

		2020		71		WOOD		71004		1934		T		AUBURNDALE		77,134,400		77,134,400		3,856,720

		2020		71		WOOD		71006		1935		T		CAMERON		58,486,600		58,486,600		2,924,330

		2020		71		WOOD		71008		1936		T		CARY		51,762,600		51,762,600		2,588,130

		2020		71		WOOD		71010		1937		T		CRANMOOR		35,470,700		35,470,700		1,773,535

		2020		71		WOOD		71012		1938		T		DEXTER		36,477,700		36,477,700		1,823,885

		2020		71		WOOD		71014		1939		T		GRANDRAPIDS		584,914,500		584,914,500		29,245,725

		2020		71		WOOD		71016		1940		T		HANSEN		62,525,900		62,525,900		3,126,295

		2020		71		WOOD		71018		1941		T		HILES		24,944,700		24,944,700		1,247,235

		2020		71		WOOD		71020		1942		T		LINCOLN		145,580,400		145,580,400		7,279,020

		2020		71		WOOD		71022		1943		T		MARSHFIELD		72,687,300		72,687,300		3,634,365

		2020		71		WOOD		71024		1944		T		MILLADORE		46,123,100		46,123,100		2,306,155

		2020		71		WOOD		71026		1945		T		PORTEDWARDS		95,808,800		95,808,800		4,790,440

		2020		71		WOOD		71028		1946		T		REMINGTON		35,685,900		35,685,900		1,784,295

		2020		71		WOOD		71030		1947		T		RICHFIELD		106,451,600		106,451,600		5,322,580

		2020		71		WOOD		71032		1948		T		ROCK		83,006,400		83,006,400		4,150,320

		2020		71		WOOD		71034		1949		T		RUDOLPH		91,568,300		91,568,300		4,578,415

		2020		71		WOOD		71036		1950		T		SARATOGA		393,736,600		393,736,600		19,686,830

		2020		71		WOOD		71038		1951		T		SENECA		87,964,900		87,964,900		4,398,245

		2020		71		WOOD		71040		1952		T		SHERRY		60,120,900		60,120,900		3,006,045

		2020		71		WOOD		71042		1953		T		SIGEL		78,111,500		78,111,500		3,905,575

		2020		71		WOOD		71044		1954		T		WOOD		78,677,300		78,677,300		3,933,865

		2020		71		WOOD		71100		1955		V		ARPIN		11,851,600		11,851,600		592,580

		2020		71		WOOD		71101		1956		V		AUBURNDALE		39,603,900		42,382,800		2,119,140

		2020		71		WOOD		71106		1957		V		BIRON		73,159,800		110,229,800		5,511,490

		2020		71		WOOD		71122		1958		V		HEWITT		59,727,000		59,727,000		2,986,350

		2020		71		WOOD		71151		1959		V		MILLADORE		12,401,900		12,401,900		620,095

		2020		71		WOOD		71171		1960		V		PORTEDWARDS		100,047,300		109,098,000		5,454,900

		2020		71		WOOD		71178		1961		V		RUDOLPH		33,413,300		33,413,300		1,670,665

		2020		71		WOOD		71186		1962		V		VESPER		30,534,900		31,473,700		1,573,685

		2020		71		WOOD		71251		1963		C		MARSHFIELD		1,491,440,600		1,619,257,300		80,962,865

		2020		71		WOOD		71261		1964		C		NEKOOSA		100,778,300		116,293,300		5,814,665

		2020		71		WOOD		71271		1965		C		PITTSVILLE		32,820,800		66,428,800		3,321,440

		2020		71		WOOD		71291		1966		C		WISCONSINRAPIDS		1,110,192,500		1,130,337,600		56,516,880

		2020		72		MENOMINEE		72001		1968		T		MENOMINEE		354,680,100		354,680,100		17,734,005

		2021		01		ADAMS		01002		0001		T		ADAMS		149,302,500		149,302,500		7,465,125

		2021		01		ADAMS		01004		0002		T		BIGFLATS		109,512,600		109,512,600		5,475,630

		2021		01		ADAMS		01006		0003		T		COLBURN		62,282,200		62,282,200		3,114,110

		2021		01		ADAMS		01008		0004		T		DELLPRAIRIE		203,533,200		203,533,200		10,176,660

		2021		01		ADAMS		01010		0005		T		EASTON		94,636,300		94,636,300		4,731,815

		2021		01		ADAMS		01012		0006		T		JACKSON		209,718,900		209,718,900		10,485,945

		2021		01		ADAMS		01014		0007		T		LEOLA		42,362,000		42,362,000		2,118,100

		2021		01		ADAMS		01016		0008		T		LINCOLN		47,505,100		47,505,100		2,375,255

		2021		01		ADAMS		01018		0009		T		MONROE		99,270,900		99,270,900		4,963,545

		2021		01		ADAMS		01020		0010		T		NEWCHESTER		102,708,200		102,708,200		5,135,410

		2021		01		ADAMS		01022		0011		T		NEWHAVEN		68,408,700		68,408,700		3,420,435

		2021		01		ADAMS		01024		0012		T		PRESTON		163,154,900		163,154,900		8,157,745

		2021		01		ADAMS		01026		0013		T		QUINCY		225,790,300		225,790,300		11,289,515

		2021		01		ADAMS		01028		0014		T		RICHFIELD		36,680,100		36,680,100		1,834,005

		2021		01		ADAMS		01030		0015		T		ROME		774,484,100		827,953,300		41,397,665

		2021		01		ADAMS		01032		0016		T		SPRINGVILLE		135,942,400		135,942,400		6,797,120

		2021		01		ADAMS		01034		0017		T		STRONGSPRAIRIE		247,566,200		247,566,200		12,378,310

		2021		01		ADAMS		01126		0018		V		FRIENDSHIP		29,276,000		34,457,100		1,722,855

		2021		01		ADAMS		01201		0019		C		ADAMS		67,520,700		91,458,200		4,572,910

		2021		01		ADAMS		01291		0020		C		WISCONSINDELLS		27,588,100		93,181,500		4,659,075

		2021		02		ASHLAND		02002		0022		T		AGENDA		40,315,900		40,315,900		2,015,795

		2021		02		ASHLAND		02004		0023		T		ASHLAND		45,698,200		45,698,200		2,284,910

		2021		02		ASHLAND		02006		0024		T		CHIPPEWA		48,329,400		48,329,400		2,416,470

		2021		02		ASHLAND		02008		0025		T		GINGLES		61,659,700		61,659,700		3,082,985

		2021		02		ASHLAND		02010		0026		T		GORDON		64,207,600		64,207,600		3,210,380

		2021		02		ASHLAND		02012		0027		T		JACOBS		38,983,400		38,983,400		1,949,170

		2021		02		ASHLAND		02014		0028		T		LAPOINTE		285,399,100		285,399,100		14,269,955

		2021		02		ASHLAND		02016		0029		T		MARENGO		33,337,200		33,337,200		1,666,860

		2021		02		ASHLAND		02018		0030		T		MORSE		57,669,600		57,669,600		2,883,480

		2021		02		ASHLAND		02020		0031		T		PEEKSVILLE		18,705,000		18,705,000		935,250

		2021		02		ASHLAND		02022		0032		T		SANBORN		37,509,400		37,509,400		1,875,470

		2021		02		ASHLAND		02024		0033		T		SHANAGOLDEN		23,561,500		23,561,500		1,178,075

		2021		02		ASHLAND		02026		0034		T		WHITERIVER		58,662,700		58,662,700		2,933,135

		2021		02		ASHLAND		02106		0035		V		BUTTERNUT		10,648,500		10,648,500		532,425

		2021		02		ASHLAND		02201		0036		C		ASHLAND		419,921,000		443,875,600		22,193,780

		2021		02		ASHLAND		02251		0037		C		MELLEN		26,010,400		26,010,400		1,300,520

		2021		03		BARRON		03002		0039		T		ALMENA		182,352,600		182,352,600		9,117,630

		2021		03		BARRON		03004		0040		T		ARLAND		57,669,200		57,669,200		2,883,460

		2021		03		BARRON		03006		0041		T		BARRON		64,850,200		64,850,200		3,242,510

		2021		03		BARRON		03008		0042		T		BEARLAKE		100,321,400		100,321,400		5,016,070

		2021		03		BARRON		03010		0043		T		CEDARLAKE		325,407,800		325,407,800		16,270,390

		2021		03		BARRON		03012		0044		T		CHETEK		336,600,900		336,600,900		16,830,045

		2021		03		BARRON		03014		0045		T		CLINTON		88,864,200		88,864,200		4,443,210

		2021		03		BARRON		03016		0046		T		CRYSTALLAKE		94,692,900		94,692,900		4,734,645

		2021		03		BARRON		03018		0047		T		CUMBERLAND		98,140,900		98,140,900		4,907,045

		2021		03		BARRON		03020		0048		T		DALLAS		52,739,600		52,739,600		2,636,980

		2021		03		BARRON		03022		0049		T		DOVRE		118,650,000		118,650,000		5,932,500

		2021		03		BARRON		03024		0050		T		DOYLE		58,020,600		58,020,600		2,901,030

		2021		03		BARRON		03026		0051		T		LAKELAND		165,927,400		165,927,400		8,296,370

		2021		03		BARRON		03028		0052		T		MAPLEGROVE		75,030,000		75,030,000		3,751,500

		2021		03		BARRON		03030		0053		T		MAPLEPLAIN		224,357,500		224,357,500		11,217,875

		2021		03		BARRON		03032		0054		T		OAKGROVE		96,301,700		96,301,700		4,815,085

		2021		03		BARRON		03034		0055		T		PRAIRIEFARM		51,841,100		51,841,100		2,592,055

		2021		03		BARRON		03036		0056		T		PRAIRIELAKE		211,129,600		211,129,600		10,556,480

		2021		03		BARRON		03038		0057		T		RICELAKE		292,573,100		292,573,100		14,628,655

		2021		03		BARRON		03040		0058		T		SIOUXCREEK		66,700,600		66,700,600		3,335,030

		2021		03		BARRON		03042		0059		T		STANFOLD		69,738,900		69,738,900		3,486,945

		2021		03		BARRON		03044		0060		T		STANLEY		259,532,000		259,532,000		12,976,600

		2021		03		BARRON		03046		0061		T		SUMNER		76,755,000		76,755,000		3,837,750

		2021		03		BARRON		03048		0062		T		TURTLELAKE		96,831,400		96,831,400		4,841,570

		2021		03		BARRON		03050		0063		T		VANCECREEK		54,158,900		54,158,900		2,707,945

		2021		03		BARRON		03101		0064		V		ALMENA		35,399,600		35,399,600		1,769,980

		2021		03		BARRON		03111		0065		V		CAMERON		113,530,300		137,041,400		6,852,070

		2021		03		BARRON		03116		0066		V		DALLAS		15,780,100		17,654,100		882,705

		2021		03		BARRON		03136		0067		V		HAUGEN		17,591,300		17,591,300		879,565

		2021		03		BARRON		03151		0068		V		NEWAUBURN		14,463,700		14,463,700		723,185

		2021		03		BARRON		03171		0069		V		PRAIRIEFARM		21,963,800		24,092,400		1,204,620

		2021		03		BARRON		03186		0070		V		TURTLELAKE		69,314,200		69,348,600		3,467,430

		2021		03		BARRON		03206		0071		C		BARRON		151,197,100		166,664,200		8,333,210

		2021		03		BARRON		03211		0072		C		CHETEK		177,141,400		177,601,300		8,880,065

		2021		03		BARRON		03212		0073		C		CUMBERLAND		189,678,900		216,818,900		10,840,945

		2021		03		BARRON		03276		0074		C		RICELAKE		758,691,200		812,708,400		40,635,420

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04002		0076		T		BARKSDALE		85,239,600		85,239,600		4,261,980

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04004		0077		T		BARNES		352,127,200		352,127,200		17,606,360

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04006		0078		T		BAYFIELD		174,802,300		174,802,300		8,740,115

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04008		0079		T		BAYVIEW		90,197,500		90,197,500		4,509,875

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04010		0080		T		BELL		113,700,100		113,700,100		5,685,005

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04012		0081		T		CABLE		209,239,400		209,239,400		10,461,970

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04014		0082		T		CLOVER		73,598,700		73,598,700		3,679,935

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04016		0083		T		DELTA		93,654,200		93,654,200		4,682,710

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04018		0084		T		DRUMMOND		254,990,500		254,990,500		12,749,525

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04020		0085		T		EILEEN		76,385,800		76,385,800		3,819,290

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04021		0086		T		GRANDVIEW		140,945,400		140,945,400		7,047,270

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04022		0087		T		HUGHES		79,558,300		79,558,300		3,977,915

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04024		0088		T		IRONRIVER		215,891,000		215,891,000		10,794,550

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04026		0089		T		KELLY		39,273,800		39,273,800		1,963,690

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04028		0090		T		KEYSTONE		30,462,100		30,462,100		1,523,105

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04030		0091		T		LINCOLN		41,213,500		41,213,500		2,060,675

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04032		0092		T		MASON		24,117,300		24,117,300		1,205,865

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04034		0093		T		NAMAKAGON		269,395,200		269,395,200		13,469,760

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04036		0094		T		ORIENTA		47,582,400		47,582,400		2,379,120

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04038		0095		T		OULU		40,619,200		40,619,200		2,030,960

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04040		0096		T		PILSEN		18,516,600		18,516,600		925,830

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04042		0097		T		PORTWING		59,507,700		59,507,700		2,975,385

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04046		0098		T		RUSSELL		42,220,900		42,220,900		2,111,045

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04048		0099		T		TRIPP		27,532,200		27,532,200		1,376,610

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04050		0100		T		WASHBURN		59,578,800		59,578,800		2,978,940

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04151		0101		V		MASON		3,271,700		4,341,200		217,060

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04201		1982		C		ASHLAND		0		0		- 0

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04206		0102		C		BAYFIELD		108,487,500		108,487,500		5,424,375

		2021		04		BAYFIELD		04291		0103		C		WASHBURN		135,224,800		149,115,300		7,455,765

		2021		05		BROWN		05010		0106		T		EATON		189,760,500		189,760,500		9,488,025

		2021		05		BROWN		05012		0107		T		GLENMORE		123,265,900		123,265,900		6,163,295

		2021		05		BROWN		05014		0108		T		GREENBAY		309,978,800		309,978,800		15,498,940

		2021		05		BROWN		05018		0110		T		HOLLAND		198,789,500		198,789,500		9,939,475

		2021		05		BROWN		05022		0111		T		HUMBOLDT		127,033,300		127,033,300		6,351,665

		2021		05		BROWN		05024		0112		T		LAWRENCE		817,224,900		848,199,900		42,409,995

		2021		05		BROWN		05025		0113		T		LEDGEVIEW		1,182,809,200		1,227,519,300		61,375,965

		2021		05		BROWN		05026		0114		T		MORRISON		153,327,800		153,327,800		7,666,390

		2021		05		BROWN		05028		0115		T		NEWDENMARK		198,846,700		198,846,700		9,942,335

		2021		05		BROWN		05030		0116		T		PITTSFIELD		324,012,700		324,012,700		16,200,635

		2021		05		BROWN		05034		0117		T		ROCKLAND		251,047,300		251,047,300		12,552,365

		2021		05		BROWN		05036		0118		T		SCOTT		472,438,400		472,438,400		23,621,920

		2021		05		BROWN		05040		0120		T		WRIGHTSTOWN		267,666,200		267,666,200		13,383,310

		2021		05		BROWN		05102		0121		V		ALLOUEZ		1,190,486,200		1,226,029,900		61,301,495

		2021		05		BROWN		05104		0122		V		ASHWAUBENON		2,554,463,200		2,864,580,100		143,229,005

		2021		05		BROWN		05106		0105		V		BELLEVUE		1,551,292,100		1,618,251,000		80,912,550

		2021		05		BROWN		05116		0123		V		DENMARK		203,982,600		203,982,600		10,199,130

		2021		05		BROWN		05126		0109		V		HOBART		833,315,200		1,137,391,600		56,869,580

		2021		05		BROWN		05136		0124		V		HOWARD		2,064,067,700		2,229,258,800		111,462,940

		2021		05		BROWN		05171		0125		V		PULASKI		217,023,400		256,342,200		12,817,110

		2021		05		BROWN		05178		0119		V		SUAMICO		1,513,897,500		1,618,742,500		80,937,125

		2021		05		BROWN		05191		0126		V		WRIGHTSTOWN		280,142,300		301,404,100		15,070,205

		2021		05		BROWN		05216		0127		C		DEPERE		2,349,682,900		2,509,546,300		125,477,315

		2021		05		BROWN		05231		0128		C		GREENBAY		7,460,794,500		8,051,247,100		402,562,355

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06002		0130		T		ALMA		45,817,400		45,817,400		2,290,870

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06004		0131		T		BELVIDERE		65,777,200		65,777,200		3,288,860

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06006		0132		T		BUFFALO		81,897,800		81,897,800		4,094,890

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06008		0133		T		CANTON		33,288,300		33,288,300		1,664,415

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06010		0134		T		CROSS		44,762,600		44,762,600		2,238,130

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06012		0135		T		DOVER		41,026,400		41,026,400		2,051,320

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06014		0136		T		GILMANTON		44,585,400		44,585,400		2,229,270

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06016		0137		T		GLENCOE		43,848,700		43,848,700		2,192,435

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06018		0138		T		LINCOLN		36,257,400		36,257,400		1,812,870

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06020		0139		T		MAXVILLE		45,987,000		45,987,000		2,299,350

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06022		0140		T		MILTON		62,364,700		62,364,700		3,118,235

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06024		0141		T		MODENA		34,978,100		34,978,100		1,748,905

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06026		0142		T		MONDOVI		44,576,400		44,576,400		2,228,820

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06028		0143		T		MONTANA		41,002,700		41,002,700		2,050,135

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06030		0144		T		NAPLES		60,988,600		60,988,600		3,049,430

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06032		0145		T		NELSON		81,147,600		81,147,600		4,057,380

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06034		0146		T		WAUMANDEE		54,555,800		54,555,800		2,727,790

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06111		0147		V		COCHRANE		28,013,000		33,542,800		1,677,140

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06154		0148		V		NELSON		20,849,200		20,849,200		1,042,460

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06201		0149		C		ALMA		59,583,300		63,492,600		3,174,630

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06206		0150		C		BUFFALOCITY		89,670,400		89,670,400		4,483,520

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06226		0151		C		FOUNTAINCITY		63,085,400		63,085,400		3,154,270

		2021		06		BUFFALO		06251		0152		C		MONDOVI		155,929,700		182,328,700		9,116,435

		2021		07		BURNETT		07002		0154		T		ANDERSON		37,217,700		37,217,700		1,860,885

		2021		07		BURNETT		07004		0155		T		BLAINE		44,027,300		44,027,300		2,201,365

		2021		07		BURNETT		07006		0156		T		DANIELS		101,513,400		101,513,400		5,075,670

		2021		07		BURNETT		07008		0157		T		DEWEY		54,502,800		54,502,800		2,725,140

		2021		07		BURNETT		07010		0158		T		GRANTSBURG		90,407,700		90,407,700		4,520,385

		2021		07		BURNETT		07012		0159		T		JACKSON		278,143,500		278,143,500		13,907,175

		2021		07		BURNETT		07014		0160		T		LAFOLLETTE		121,133,400		121,133,400		6,056,670

		2021		07		BURNETT		07016		0161		T		LINCOLN		40,929,900		40,929,900		2,046,495

		2021		07		BURNETT		07018		0162		T		MEENON		175,242,100		175,242,100		8,762,105

		2021		07		BURNETT		07020		0163		T		OAKLAND		280,695,200		280,695,200		14,034,760

		2021		07		BURNETT		07022		0164		T		ROOSEVELT		29,550,200		29,550,200		1,477,510

		2021		07		BURNETT		07024		0165		T		RUSK		96,624,600		96,624,600		4,831,230

		2021		07		BURNETT		07026		0166		T		SANDLAKE		116,334,400		116,334,400		5,816,720

		2021		07		BURNETT		07028		0167		T		SCOTT		317,146,100		317,146,100		15,857,305

		2021		07		BURNETT		07030		0168		T		SIREN		189,113,000		189,113,000		9,455,650

		2021		07		BURNETT		07032		0169		T		SWISS		196,689,100		196,689,100		9,834,455

		2021		07		BURNETT		07034		0170		T		TRADELAKE		154,205,900		154,205,900		7,710,295

		2021		07		BURNETT		07036		0171		T		UNION		125,185,000		125,185,000		6,259,250

		2021		07		BURNETT		07038		0172		T		WEBBLAKE		273,020,200		273,020,200		13,651,010

		2021		07		BURNETT		07040		0173		T		WESTMARSHLAND		33,733,800		33,733,800		1,686,690

		2021		07		BURNETT		07042		0174		T		WOODRIVER		144,974,800		144,974,800		7,248,740

		2021		07		BURNETT		07131		0175		V		GRANTSBURG		77,245,700		81,349,300		4,067,465

		2021		07		BURNETT		07181		0176		V		SIREN		69,009,200		77,497,200		3,874,860

		2021		07		BURNETT		07191		0177		V		WEBSTER		35,419,500		36,512,400		1,825,620

		2021		08		CALUMET		08002		0179		T		BRILLION		130,657,600		130,657,600		6,532,880

		2021		08		CALUMET		08004		0180		T		BROTHERTOWN		170,757,300		170,757,300		8,537,865

		2021		08		CALUMET		08006		0181		T		CHARLESTOWN		77,769,800		77,769,800		3,888,490

		2021		08		CALUMET		08008		0182		T		CHILTON		122,774,200		122,774,200		6,138,710

		2021		08		CALUMET		08010		0183		T		HARRISON		0		0		- 0

		2021		08		CALUMET		08012		0184		T		NEWHOLSTEIN		141,928,400		141,928,400		7,096,420

		2021		08		CALUMET		08014		0185		T		RANTOUL		83,844,600		83,844,600		4,192,230

		2021		08		CALUMET		08016		0186		T		STOCKBRIDGE		203,664,100		203,664,100		10,183,205

		2021		08		CALUMET		08018		0187		T		WOODVILLE		101,022,300		101,022,300		5,051,115

		2021		08		CALUMET		08131		1987		V		HARRISON		1,298,513,200		1,351,986,400		67,599,320

		2021		08		CALUMET		08136		0188		V		HILBERT		71,286,300		90,181,700		4,509,085

		2021		08		CALUMET		08160		0189		V		POTTER		15,882,500		15,882,500		794,125

		2021		08		CALUMET		08179		0190		V		SHERWOOD		353,825,200		361,890,600		18,094,530

		2021		08		CALUMET		08181		0191		V		STOCKBRIDGE		83,831,500		83,831,500		4,191,575

		2021		08		CALUMET		08201		0192		C		APPLETON		849,144,100		974,740,800		48,737,040

		2021		08		CALUMET		08206		0193		C		BRILLION		222,151,701		255,129,500		12,756,475

		2021		08		CALUMET		08211		0194		C		CHILTON		300,339,700		312,809,600		15,640,480

		2021		08		CALUMET		08231		1985		C		KAUKAUNA		47,300		47,300		2,365

		2021		08		CALUMET		08241		0195		C		KIEL		29,116,400		49,729,100		2,486,455

		2021		08		CALUMET		08251		0196		C		MENASHA		247,506,100		336,069,300		16,803,465

		2021		08		CALUMET		08261		0197		C		NEWHOLSTEIN		209,592,501		218,919,400		10,945,970

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09002		0199		T		ANSON		309,334,600		309,334,600		15,466,730

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09004		0200		T		ARTHUR		76,599,100		76,599,100		3,829,955

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09006		0201		T		AUBURN		65,282,500		65,282,500		3,264,125

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09008		0202		T		BIRCHCREEK		131,108,200		131,108,200		6,555,410

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09010		0203		T		BLOOMER		118,995,800		118,995,800		5,949,790

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09012		0204		T		CLEVELAND		93,187,900		93,187,900		4,659,395

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09014		0205		T		COLBURN		100,311,400		100,311,400		5,015,570

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09016		0206		T		COOKSVALLEY		75,880,700		75,880,700		3,794,035

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09018		0207		T		DELMAR		71,237,200		71,237,200		3,561,860

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09020		0208		T		EAGLEPOINT		485,202,700		485,202,700		24,260,135

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09022		0209		T		EDSON		90,824,500		90,824,500		4,541,225

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09024		0210		T		ESTELLA		45,341,400		45,341,400		2,267,070

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09026		0211		T		GOETZ		71,769,400		71,769,400		3,588,470

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09028		0212		T		HALLIE		18,115,800		18,115,800		905,790

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09032		0213		T		HOWARD		84,016,800		84,016,800		4,200,840

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09034		0214		T		LAFAYETTE		852,832,800		852,832,800		42,641,640

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09035		0215		T		LAKEHOLCOMBE		202,696,300		202,696,300		10,134,815

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09036		0216		T		RUBY		43,452,200		43,452,200		2,172,610

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09038		0217		T		SAMPSON		276,039,500		276,039,500		13,801,975

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09040		0218		T		SIGEL		100,336,900		100,336,900		5,016,845

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09042		0219		T		TILDEN		176,439,900		176,439,900		8,821,995

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09044		0220		T		WHEATON		338,152,800		338,152,800		16,907,640

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09046		0221		T		WOODMOHR		100,160,100		100,160,100		5,008,005

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09106		0222		V		BOYD		35,488,200		35,488,200		1,774,410

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09111		0223		V		CADOTT		96,515,400		98,758,800		4,937,940

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09128		1981		V		LAKEHALLIE		709,168,300		828,987,600		41,449,380

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09161		0224		V		NEWAUBURN		24,317,000		33,263,500		1,663,175

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09206		0225		C		BLOOMER		299,593,100		328,651,200		16,432,560

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09211		0226		C		CHIPPEWAFALLS		1,120,159,100		1,283,104,300		64,155,215

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09213		0227		C		CORNELL		86,156,100		86,156,100		4,307,805

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09221		0228		C		EAUCLAIRE		245,645,100		245,645,100		12,282,255

		2021		09		CHIPPEWA		09281		0229		C		STANLEY		118,007,500		143,162,500		7,158,125

		2021		10		CLARK		10002		0231		T		BEAVER		51,478,700		51,478,700		2,573,935

		2021		10		CLARK		10004		0232		T		BUTLER		12,097,100		12,097,100		604,855

		2021		10		CLARK		10006		0233		T		COLBY		48,833,500		48,833,500		2,441,675

		2021		10		CLARK		10008		0234		T		DEWHURST		109,556,800		109,556,800		5,477,840

		2021		10		CLARK		10010		0235		T		EATON		65,292,100		65,292,100		3,264,605

		2021		10		CLARK		10012		0236		T		FOSTER		29,686,300		29,686,300		1,484,315

		2021		10		CLARK		10014		0237		T		FREMONT		72,374,700		72,374,700		3,618,735

		2021		10		CLARK		10016		0238		T		GRANT		56,149,900		56,149,900		2,807,495

		2021		10		CLARK		10018		0239		T		GREENGROVE		48,610,100		48,610,100		2,430,505

		2021		10		CLARK		10020		0240		T		HENDREN		40,449,000		40,449,000		2,022,450

		2021		10		CLARK		10022		0241		T		HEWETT		34,875,600		34,875,600		1,743,780

		2021		10		CLARK		10024		0242		T		HIXON		53,144,800		53,144,800		2,657,240

		2021		10		CLARK		10026		0243		T		HOARD		41,745,000		41,745,000		2,087,250

		2021		10		CLARK		10028		0244		T		LEVIS		48,160,300		48,160,300		2,408,015

		2021		10		CLARK		10030		0245		T		LONGWOOD		55,079,000		55,079,000		2,753,950

		2021		10		CLARK		10032		0246		T		LOYAL		52,530,900		52,530,900		2,626,545

		2021		10		CLARK		10034		0247		T		LYNN		56,151,100		56,151,100		2,807,555

		2021		10		CLARK		10036		0248		T		MAYVILLE		63,679,000		63,679,000		3,183,950

		2021		10		CLARK		10038		0249		T		MEAD		52,424,800		52,424,800		2,621,240

		2021		10		CLARK		10040		0250		T		MENTOR		64,704,600		64,704,600		3,235,230

		2021		10		CLARK		10042		0251		T		PINEVALLEY		108,113,200		108,113,200		5,405,660

		2021		10		CLARK		10044		0252		T		RESEBURG		50,868,300		50,868,300		2,543,415

		2021		10		CLARK		10046		0253		T		SEIF		22,995,600		22,995,600		1,149,780

		2021		10		CLARK		10048		0254		T		SHERMAN		59,785,600		59,785,600		2,989,280

		2021		10		CLARK		10050		0255		T		SHERWOOD		25,585,500		25,585,500		1,279,275

		2021		10		CLARK		10052		0256		T		THORP		62,071,100		62,071,100		3,103,555

		2021		10		CLARK		10054		0257		T		UNITY		54,696,600		54,696,600		2,734,830

		2021		10		CLARK		10056		0258		T		WARNER		41,044,600		41,044,600		2,052,230

		2021		10		CLARK		10058		0259		T		WASHBURN		28,577,700		28,577,700		1,428,885

		2021		10		CLARK		10060		0260		T		WESTON		50,460,700		50,460,700		2,523,035

		2021		10		CLARK		10062		0261		T		WITHEE		62,514,200		62,514,200		3,125,710

		2021		10		CLARK		10064		0262		T		WORDEN		59,648,800		59,648,800		2,982,440

		2021		10		CLARK		10066		0263		T		YORK		48,076,600		48,076,600		2,403,830

		2021		10		CLARK		10111		0264		V		CURTISS		29,205,700		29,205,700		1,460,285

		2021		10		CLARK		10116		0265		V		DORCHESTER		35,561,500		53,152,400		2,657,620

		2021		10		CLARK		10131		0266		V		GRANTON		12,700,300		13,545,300		677,265

		2021		10		CLARK		10186		0267		V		UNITY		4,787,100		5,714,800		285,740

		2021		10		CLARK		10191		0268		V		WITHEE		20,949,400		24,875,800		1,243,790

		2021		10		CLARK		10201		0269		C		ABBOTSFORD		77,310,000		99,543,700		4,977,185

		2021		10		CLARK		10211		0270		C		COLBY		59,044,400		59,044,400		2,952,220

		2021		10		CLARK		10231		0271		C		GREENWOOD		48,515,600		52,043,900		2,602,195

		2021		10		CLARK		10246		0272		C		LOYAL		55,270,700		61,084,500		3,054,225

		2021		10		CLARK		10261		0273		C		NEILLSVILLE		127,997,700		134,424,200		6,721,210

		2021		10		CLARK		10265		0274		C		OWEN		42,633,500		58,173,300		2,908,665

		2021		10		CLARK		10281		1979		C		STANLEY		3,673,100		3,673,100		183,655

		2021		10		CLARK		10286		0275		C		THORP		94,714,800		108,763,800		5,438,190

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11002		0277		T		ARLINGTON		111,945,700		111,945,700		5,597,285

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11004		0278		T		CALEDONIA		270,514,500		270,514,500		13,525,725

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11006		0279		T		COLUMBUS		101,700,300		101,700,300		5,085,015

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11008		0280		T		COURTLAND		60,707,900		60,707,900		3,035,395

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11010		0281		T		DEKORRA		427,756,800		427,756,800		21,387,840

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11012		0282		T		FORTWINNEBAGO		97,141,900		97,141,900		4,857,095

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11014		0283		T		FOUNTAINPRAIRIE		110,117,500		110,117,500		5,505,875

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11016		0284		T		HAMPDEN		80,346,900		80,346,900		4,017,345

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11018		0285		T		LEEDS		92,600,400		92,600,400		4,630,020

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11020		0286		T		LEWISTON		156,665,000		156,665,000		7,833,250

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11022		0287		T		LODI		616,602,200		616,602,200		30,830,110

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11024		0288		T		LOWVILLE		118,686,400		118,686,400		5,934,320

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11026		0289		T		MARCELLON		113,123,900		113,123,900		5,656,195

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11028		0290		T		NEWPORT		80,501,400		80,501,400		4,025,070

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11030		0291		T		OTSEGO		83,345,500		83,345,500		4,167,275

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11032		0292		T		PACIFIC		337,531,900		337,531,900		16,876,595

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11034		0293		T		RANDOLPH		95,478,500		95,478,500		4,773,925

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11036		0294		T		SCOTT		70,453,900		70,453,900		3,522,695

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11038		0295		T		SPRINGVALE		71,332,900		71,332,900		3,566,645

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11040		0296		T		WESTPOINT		441,228,600		441,228,600		22,061,430

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11042		0297		T		WYOCENA		231,509,900		231,509,900		11,575,495

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11101		0298		V		ARLINGTON		83,638,500		95,163,200		4,758,160

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11111		0299		V		CAMBRIA		58,446,100		58,446,100		2,922,305

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11116		0300		V		DOYLESTOWN		16,673,700		16,673,700		833,685

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11126		0301		V		FALLRIVER		178,682,000		179,060,400		8,953,020

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11127		0302		V		FRIESLAND		24,524,400		24,524,400		1,226,220

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11171		0303		V		PARDEEVILLE		166,075,600		166,075,600		8,303,780

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11172		0304		V		POYNETTE		218,455,000		218,455,000		10,922,750

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11176		0305		V		RANDOLPH		29,333,876		29,333,876		1,466,694

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11177		0306		V		RIO		68,079,300		80,063,900		4,003,195

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11191		0307		V		WYOCENA		49,978,100		49,978,100		2,498,905

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11211		0308		C		COLUMBUS		463,169,300		503,897,500		25,194,875

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11246		0309		C		LODI		302,465,800		310,173,900		15,508,695

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11271		0310		C		PORTAGE		737,820,700		752,147,300		37,607,365

		2021		11		COLUMBIA		11291		0311		C		WISCONSINDELLS		269,552,200		287,333,700		14,366,685

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12002		0313		T		BRIDGEPORT		126,189,400		126,189,400		6,309,470

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12004		0314		T		CLAYTON		88,304,500		88,304,500		4,415,225

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12006		0315		T		EASTMAN		86,163,200		86,163,200		4,308,160

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12008		0316		T		FREEMAN		110,241,300		110,241,300		5,512,065

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12010		0317		T		HANEY		28,079,700		28,079,700		1,403,985

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12012		0318		T		MARIETTA		54,371,900		54,371,900		2,718,595

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12014		0319		T		PRAIRIEDUCHIEN		74,609,500		74,609,500		3,730,475

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12016		0320		T		SCOTT		44,834,700		44,834,700		2,241,735

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12018		0321		T		SENECA		111,678,800		111,678,800		5,583,940

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12020		0322		T		UTICA		52,835,100		52,835,100		2,641,755

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12022		0323		T		WAUZEKA		34,081,900		34,081,900		1,704,095

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12106		0324		V		BELLCENTER		7,323,800		7,323,800		366,190

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12116		0325		V		DESOTO		4,318,100		4,667,700		233,385

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12121		0326		V		EASTMAN		19,335,400		19,335,400		966,770

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12126		0327		V		FERRYVILLE		29,766,200		30,083,500		1,504,175

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12131		0328		V		GAYSMILLS		25,931,200		28,488,600		1,424,430

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12146		0329		V		LYNXVILLE		11,281,900		11,281,900		564,095

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12151		0330		V		MOUNTSTERLING		8,893,700		8,893,700		444,685

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12181		0331		V		SOLDIERSGROVE		28,906,100		28,906,100		1,445,305

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12182		0332		V		STEUBEN		5,592,100		5,592,100		279,605

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12191		0333		V		WAUZEKA		26,185,000		26,185,000		1,309,250

		2021		12		CRAWFORD		12271		0334		C		PRAIRIEDUCHIEN		414,302,100		425,727,900		21,286,395

		2021		13		DANE		13002		0336		T		ALBION		268,513,700		268,513,700		13,425,685

		2021		13		DANE		13004		0337		T		BERRY		236,972,700		236,972,700		11,848,635

		2021		13		DANE		13006		0338		T		BLACKEARTH		94,271,800		94,271,800		4,713,590

		2021		13		DANE		13008		0339		T		BLOOMINGGROVE		182,135,700		182,135,700		9,106,785

		2021		13		DANE		13010		0340		T		BLUEMOUNDS		180,338,500		180,338,500		9,016,925

		2021		13		DANE		13012		0341		T		BRISTOL		656,898,500		656,898,500		32,844,925

		2021		13		DANE		13014		0342		T		BURKE		574,554,900		574,554,900		28,727,745

		2021		13		DANE		13016		0343		T		CHRISTIANA		162,332,300		162,332,300		8,116,615

		2021		13		DANE		13018		0344		T		COTTAGEGROVE		527,156,100		527,156,100		26,357,805

		2021		13		DANE		13020		0345		T		CROSSPLAINS		312,858,400		312,858,400		15,642,920

		2021		13		DANE		13022		0346		T		DANE		149,909,900		149,909,900		7,495,495

		2021		13		DANE		13024		0347		T		DEERFIELD		238,339,000		238,339,000		11,916,950

		2021		13		DANE		13026		0348		T		DUNKIRK		250,204,000		250,204,000		12,510,200

		2021		13		DANE		13028		0349		T		DUNN		922,791,000		922,791,000		46,139,550

		2021		13		DANE		13032		0350		T		MADISON		488,398,900		535,302,400		26,765,120

		2021		13		DANE		13034		0351		T		MAZOMANIE		149,700,500		149,700,500		7,485,025

		2021		13		DANE		13036		0352		T		MEDINA		177,457,100		177,457,100		8,872,855

		2021		13		DANE		13038		0353		T		MIDDLETON		1,550,479,300		1,550,479,300		77,523,965

		2021		13		DANE		13040		0354		T		MONTROSE		174,622,200		174,622,200		8,731,110

		2021		13		DANE		13042		0355		T		OREGON		494,017,600		494,017,600		24,700,880

		2021		13		DANE		13044		0356		T		PERRY		100,943,200		100,943,200		5,047,160

		2021		13		DANE		13046		0357		T		PLEASANTSPRINGS		602,503,700		602,503,700		30,125,185

		2021		13		DANE		13048		0358		T		PRIMROSE		112,618,200		112,618,200		5,630,910

		2021		13		DANE		13050		0359		T		ROXBURY		302,654,100		302,654,100		15,132,705

		2021		13		DANE		13052		0360		T		RUTLAND		332,776,800		332,776,800		16,638,840

		2021		13		DANE		13054		0361		T		SPRINGDALE		364,709,600		364,709,600		18,235,480

		2021		13		DANE		13056		0362		T		SPRINGFIELD		533,011,900		541,815,300		27,090,765

		2021		13		DANE		13058		0363		T		SUNPRAIRIE		341,883,800		341,883,800		17,094,190

		2021		13		DANE		13060		0364		T		VERMONT		195,455,400		195,455,400		9,772,770

		2021		13		DANE		13062		0365		T		VERONA		386,842,200		386,842,200		19,342,110

		2021		13		DANE		13064		0366		T		VIENNA		296,155,900		296,155,900		14,807,795

		2021		13		DANE		13066		0367		T		WESTPORT		1,035,554,100		1,035,554,100		51,777,705

		2021		13		DANE		13070		0369		T		YORK		89,228,900		89,228,900		4,461,445

		2021		13		DANE		13106		0370		V		BELLEVILLE		217,654,500		243,009,600		12,150,480

		2021		13		DANE		13107		0371		V		BLACKEARTH		148,009,400		152,007,500		7,600,375

		2021		13		DANE		13108		0372		V		BLUEMOUNDS		91,974,900		91,974,900		4,598,745

		2021		13		DANE		13109		0373		V		BROOKLYN		94,263,400		97,135,400		4,856,770

		2021		13		DANE		13111		0374		V		CAMBRIDGE		189,591,800		193,701,300		9,685,065

		2021		13		DANE		13112		0375		V		COTTAGEGROVE		758,797,500		906,457,000		45,322,850

		2021		13		DANE		13113		0376		V		CROSSPLAINS		398,817,000		429,952,900		21,497,645

		2021		13		DANE		13116		0377		V		DANE		110,605,800		112,201,300		5,610,065

		2021		13		DANE		13117		0378		V		DEERFIELD		243,197,900		271,604,400		13,580,220

		2021		13		DANE		13118		0379		V		DEFOREST		1,285,804,800		1,582,529,000		79,126,450

		2021		13		DANE		13151		0380		V		MAPLEBLUFF		532,950,200		540,879,400		27,043,970

		2021		13		DANE		13152		0381		V		MARSHALL		261,339,100		265,355,800		13,267,790

		2021		13		DANE		13153		0382		V		MAZOMANIE		179,756,100		204,739,900		10,236,995

		2021		13		DANE		13154		0383		V		MCFARLAND		1,154,786,500		1,217,439,600		60,871,980

		2021		13		DANE		13157		0384		V		MOUNTHOREB		828,453,300		912,391,800		45,619,590

		2021		13		DANE		13165		0385		V		OREGON		1,378,469,300		1,411,777,900		70,588,895

		2021		13		DANE		13176		0386		V		ROCKDALE		17,482,500		17,482,500		874,125

		2021		13		DANE		13181		0387		V		SHOREWOODHILLS		598,545,600		672,585,400		33,629,270

		2021		13		DANE		13191		0388		V		WAUNAKEE		2,104,806,100		2,306,924,000		115,346,200

		2021		13		DANE		13196		0368		V		WINDSOR		1,105,817,400		1,129,675,800		56,483,790

		2021		13		DANE		13221		1971		C		EDGERTON		27,869,900		27,869,900		1,393,495

		2021		13		DANE		13225		0389		C		FITCHBURG		3,528,896,200		4,100,343,800		205,017,190

		2021		13		DANE		13251		0390		C		MADISON		31,350,871,500		32,940,368,400		1,647,018,420

		2021		13		DANE		13255		0391		C		MIDDLETON		3,592,856,700		4,263,315,100		213,165,755

		2021		13		DANE		13258		0392		C		MONONA		1,406,986,800		1,538,704,800		76,935,240

		2021		13		DANE		13281		0393		C		STOUGHTON		1,286,313,900		1,341,278,100		67,063,905

		2021		13		DANE		13282		0394		C		SUNPRAIRIE		3,896,106,100		4,176,130,900		208,806,545

		2021		13		DANE		13286		0395		C		VERONA		3,057,478,500		3,199,968,100		159,998,405

		2021		14		DODGE		14002		0397		T		ASHIPPUN		311,923,600		311,923,600		15,596,180

		2021		14		DODGE		14004		0398		T		BEAVERDAM		376,489,400		376,489,400		18,824,470

		2021		14		DODGE		14006		0399		T		BURNETT		87,440,100		87,440,100		4,372,005

		2021		14		DODGE		14008		0400		T		CALAMUS		112,373,900		112,373,900		5,618,695

		2021		14		DODGE		14010		0401		T		CHESTER		62,673,200		62,673,200		3,133,660

		2021		14		DODGE		14012		0402		T		CLYMAN		84,428,900		84,428,900		4,221,445

		2021		14		DODGE		14014		0403		T		ELBA		124,013,500		124,013,500		6,200,675

		2021		14		DODGE		14016		0404		T		EMMET		160,816,600		160,816,600		8,040,830

		2021		14		DODGE		14018		0405		T		FOXLAKE		243,469,800		243,469,800		12,173,490

		2021		14		DODGE		14020		0406		T		HERMAN		126,624,900		126,624,900		6,331,245

		2021		14		DODGE		14022		0407		T		HUBBARD		247,057,100		247,057,100		12,352,855

		2021		14		DODGE		14024		0408		T		HUSTISFORD		166,289,533		166,289,533		8,314,477

		2021		14		DODGE		14026		0409		T		LEBANON		159,519,000		159,519,000		7,975,950

		2021		14		DODGE		14028		0410		T		LEROY		99,430,200		99,430,200		4,971,510

		2021		14		DODGE		14030		0411		T		LOMIRA		155,248,200		155,248,200		7,762,410

		2021		14		DODGE		14032		0412		T		LOWELL		125,129,000		125,129,000		6,256,450

		2021		14		DODGE		14034		0413		T		OAKGROVE		110,586,886		110,586,886		5,529,344

		2021		14		DODGE		14036		0414		T		PORTLAND		123,465,600		123,465,600		6,173,280

		2021		14		DODGE		14038		0415		T		RUBICON		264,433,100		264,433,100		13,221,655

		2021		14		DODGE		14040		0416		T		SHIELDS		60,143,500		60,143,500		3,007,175

		2021		14		DODGE		14042		0417		T		THERESA		110,015,800		110,015,800		5,500,790

		2021		14		DODGE		14044		0418		T		TRENTON		136,367,200		136,367,200		6,818,360

		2021		14		DODGE		14046		0419		T		WESTFORD		161,299,800		161,299,800		8,064,990

		2021		14		DODGE		14106		0421		V		BROWNSVILLE		101,905,600		101,905,600		5,095,280

		2021		14		DODGE		14111		0422		V		CLYMAN		24,479,400		24,479,400		1,223,970

		2021		14		DODGE		14136		0423		V		HUSTISFORD		87,049,815		88,942,815		4,447,141

		2021		14		DODGE		14141		0424		V		IRONRIDGE		61,264,800		61,264,800		3,063,240

		2021		14		DODGE		14143		0425		V		KEKOSKEE		102,538,400		102,538,400		5,126,920

		2021		14		DODGE		14146		0426		V		LOMIRA		167,110,700		192,751,100		9,637,555

		2021		14		DODGE		14147		0427		V		LOWELL		16,831,300		16,831,300		841,565

		2021		14		DODGE		14161		0428		V		NEOSHO		48,329,000		48,329,000		2,416,450

		2021		14		DODGE		14176		0429		V		RANDOLPH		81,472,219		81,472,219		4,073,611

		2021		14		DODGE		14177		0430		V		REESEVILLE		36,079,900		44,847,800		2,242,390

		2021		14		DODGE		14186		0431		V		THERESA		66,656,700		66,656,700		3,332,835

		2021		14		DODGE		14206		0432		C		BEAVERDAM		1,339,528,300		1,390,271,700		69,513,585

		2021		14		DODGE		14211		0433		C		COLUMBUS		0		0		- 0

		2021		14		DODGE		14226		0434		C		FOXLAKE		93,336,000		107,009,800		5,350,490

		2021		14		DODGE		14230		0435		C		HARTFORD		57,058,600		70,658,800		3,532,940

		2021		14		DODGE		14236		0436		C		HORICON		254,040,700		295,416,000		14,770,800

		2021		14		DODGE		14241		0437		C		JUNEAU		129,634,800		132,871,300		6,643,565

		2021		14		DODGE		14251		0438		C		MAYVILLE		403,833,700		408,614,300		20,430,715

		2021		14		DODGE		14291		0439		C		WATERTOWN		558,733,300		558,733,300		27,936,665

		2021		14		DODGE		14292		0440		C		WAUPUN		254,171,300		287,697,400		14,384,870

		2021		15		DOOR		15002		0442		T		BAILEYSHARBOR		580,142,000		580,142,000		29,007,100

		2021		15		DOOR		15004		0443		T		BRUSSELS		97,619,200		97,619,200		4,880,960

		2021		15		DOOR		15006		0444		T		CLAYBANKS		71,691,000		71,691,000		3,584,550

		2021		15		DOOR		15008		0445		T		EGGHARBOR		673,740,400		673,740,400		33,687,020

		2021		15		DOOR		15010		0446		T		FORESTVILLE		98,519,900		98,519,900		4,925,995

		2021		15		DOOR		15012		0447		T		GARDNER		286,148,100		286,148,100		14,307,405

		2021		15		DOOR		15014		0448		T		GIBRALTAR		904,395,800		904,395,800		45,219,790

		2021		15		DOOR		15016		0449		T		JACKSONPORT		326,003,200		326,003,200		16,300,160

		2021		15		DOOR		15018		0450		T		LIBERTYGROVE		1,025,815,500		1,025,815,500		51,290,775

		2021		15		DOOR		15020		0451		T		NASEWAUPEE		478,997,500		478,997,500		23,949,875

		2021		15		DOOR		15022		0452		T		SEVASTOPOL		884,799,600		884,799,600		44,239,980

		2021		15		DOOR		15024		0453		T		STURGEONBAY		227,792,300		227,792,300		11,389,615

		2021		15		DOOR		15026		0454		T		UNION		170,893,600		170,893,600		8,544,680

		2021		15		DOOR		15028		0455		T		WASHINGTON		326,281,200		326,281,200		16,314,060

		2021		15		DOOR		15118		0456		V		EGGHARBOR		415,255,600		415,255,600		20,762,780

		2021		15		DOOR		15121		0457		V		EPHRAIM		422,998,500		422,998,500		21,149,925

		2021		15		DOOR		15127		0458		V		FORESTVILLE		26,099,100		26,099,100		1,304,955

		2021		15		DOOR		15181		0459		V		SISTERBAY		448,230,700		510,148,300		25,507,415

		2021		15		DOOR		15281		0460		C		STURGEONBAY		943,189,600		1,029,653,800		51,482,690

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16002		0462		T		AMNICON		89,296,600		89,296,600		4,464,830

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16004		0463		T		BENNETT		71,987,400		71,987,400		3,599,370

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16006		0464		T		BRULE		61,656,100		61,656,100		3,082,805

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16008		0465		T		CLOVERLAND		22,179,600		22,179,600		1,108,980

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16010		0466		T		DAIRYLAND		40,106,200		40,106,200		2,005,310

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16012		0467		T		GORDON		126,375,100		126,375,100		6,318,755

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16014		0468		T		HAWTHORNE		83,406,500		83,406,500		4,170,325

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16016		0469		T		HIGHLAND		62,451,400		62,451,400		3,122,570

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16018		0470		T		LAKESIDE		64,812,600		64,812,600		3,240,630

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16020		0471		T		MAPLE		44,461,100		44,461,100		2,223,055

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16022		0472		T		OAKLAND		96,493,500		96,493,500		4,824,675

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16024		0473		T		PARKLAND		96,233,100		96,233,100		4,811,655

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16026		0474		T		SOLONSPRINGS		150,935,300		150,935,300		7,546,765

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16028		0475		T		SUMMIT		96,951,500		96,951,500		4,847,575

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16030		0476		T		SUPERIOR		222,551,700		222,551,700		11,127,585

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16032		0477		T		WASCOTT		356,883,600		356,883,600		17,844,180

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16146		0478		V		LAKENEBAGAMON		196,813,000		196,813,000		9,840,650

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16165		0479		V		OLIVER		31,869,100		31,869,100		1,593,455

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16171		0480		V		POPLAR		54,934,300		54,934,300		2,746,715

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16181		0481		V		SOLONSPRINGS		55,528,100		59,845,300		2,992,265

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16182		0482		V		SUPERIOR		59,910,000		59,910,000		2,995,500

		2021		16		DOUGLAS		16281		0483		C		SUPERIOR		1,948,513,900		2,053,869,500		102,693,475

		2021		17		DUNN		17002		0485		T		COLFAX		103,072,900		103,072,900		5,153,645

		2021		17		DUNN		17004		0486		T		DUNN		131,917,700		131,917,700		6,595,885

		2021		17		DUNN		17006		0487		T		EAUGALLE		91,978,000		91,978,000		4,598,900

		2021		17		DUNN		17008		0488		T		ELKMOUND		154,568,300		154,568,300		7,728,415

		2021		17		DUNN		17010		0489		T		GRANT		48,746,800		48,746,800		2,437,340

		2021		17		DUNN		17012		0490		T		HAYRIVER		69,575,800		69,575,800		3,478,790

		2021		17		DUNN		17014		0491		T		LUCAS		72,220,200		72,220,200		3,611,010

		2021		17		DUNN		17016		0492		T		MENOMONIE		296,274,600		296,274,600		14,813,730

		2021		17		DUNN		17018		0493		T		NEWHAVEN		53,065,900		53,065,900		2,653,295

		2021		17		DUNN		17020		0494		T		OTTERCREEK		51,404,300		51,404,300		2,570,215

		2021		17		DUNN		17022		0495		T		PERU		20,862,700		20,862,700		1,043,135

		2021		17		DUNN		17024		0496		T		REDCEDAR		256,795,800		256,795,800		12,839,790

		2021		17		DUNN		17026		0497		T		ROCKCREEK		99,312,700		99,312,700		4,965,635

		2021		17		DUNN		17028		0498		T		SANDCREEK		50,740,400		50,740,400		2,537,020

		2021		17		DUNN		17030		0499		T		SHERIDAN		50,294,300		50,294,300		2,514,715

		2021		17		DUNN		17032		0500		T		SHERMAN		94,539,900		94,539,900		4,726,995

		2021		17		DUNN		17034		0501		T		SPRINGBROOK		165,419,700		165,419,700		8,270,985

		2021		17		DUNN		17036		0502		T		STANTON		71,799,300		71,799,300		3,589,965

		2021		17		DUNN		17038		0503		T		TAINTER		283,534,400		283,534,400		14,176,720

		2021		17		DUNN		17040		0504		T		TIFFANY		52,383,300		52,383,300		2,619,165

		2021		17		DUNN		17042		0505		T		WESTON		59,547,100		59,547,100		2,977,355

		2021		17		DUNN		17044		0506		T		WILSON		47,972,000		47,972,000		2,398,600

		2021		17		DUNN		17106		0507		V		BOYCEVILLE		51,090,400		57,630,600		2,881,530

		2021		17		DUNN		17111		0508		V		COLFAX		56,692,700		63,189,400		3,159,470

		2021		17		DUNN		17116		0509		V		DOWNING		12,262,700		12,262,700		613,135

		2021		17		DUNN		17121		0510		V		ELKMOUND		41,626,100		43,631,100		2,181,555

		2021		17		DUNN		17141		0511		V		KNAPP		20,542,400		23,294,100		1,164,705

		2021		17		DUNN		17176		0512		V		RIDGELAND		16,159,400		17,351,200		867,560

		2021		17		DUNN		17191		0513		V		WHEELER		10,455,000		10,455,000		522,750

		2021		17		DUNN		17251		0514		C		MENOMONIE		1,139,803,600		1,282,764,900		64,138,245

		2021		18		EAU CLAIRE		18002		0516		T		BRIDGECREEK		170,035,800		170,035,800		8,501,790

		2021		18		EAU CLAIRE		18004		0517		T		BRUNSWICK		226,325,400		226,325,400		11,316,270

		2021		18		EAU CLAIRE		18006		0518		T		CLEARCREEK		71,852,900		71,852,900		3,592,645

		2021		18		EAU CLAIRE		18008		0519		T		DRAMMEN		80,500,300		80,500,300		4,025,015

		2021		18		EAU CLAIRE		18010		0520		T		FAIRCHILD		38,385,000		38,385,000		1,919,250

		2021		18		EAU CLAIRE		18012		0521		T		LINCOLN		115,706,100		115,706,100		5,785,305

		2021		18		EAU CLAIRE		18014		0522		T		LUDINGTON		109,213,500		109,213,500		5,460,675

		2021		18		EAU CLAIRE		18016		0523		T		OTTERCREEK		37,489,500		37,489,500		1,874,475

		2021		18		EAU CLAIRE		18018		0524		T		PLEASANTVALLEY		497,899,200		497,899,200		24,894,960

		2021		18		EAU CLAIRE		18020		0525		T		SEYMOUR		391,869,000		391,869,000		19,593,450

		2021		18		EAU CLAIRE		18022		0526		T		UNION		522,666,800		522,666,800		26,133,340

		2021		18		EAU CLAIRE		18024		0527		T		WASHINGTON		928,352,700		928,352,700		46,417,635

		2021		18		EAU CLAIRE		18026		0528		T		WILSON		39,661,000		39,661,000		1,983,050

		2021		18		EAU CLAIRE		18126		0529		V		FAIRCHILD		14,654,900		14,654,900		732,745

		2021		18		EAU CLAIRE		18127		0530		V		FALLCREEK		98,740,400		106,112,700		5,305,635

		2021		18		EAU CLAIRE		18201		0531		C		ALTOONA		614,605,000		902,693,200		45,134,660

		2021		18		EAU CLAIRE		18202		0532		C		AUGUSTA		80,790,900		96,543,600		4,827,180

		2021		18		EAU CLAIRE		18221		0533		C		EAUCLAIRE		6,090,728,300		6,241,943,500		312,097,175

		2021		19		FLORENCE		19002		0535		T		AURORA		79,985,400		79,985,400		3,999,270

		2021		19		FLORENCE		19004		0536		T		COMMONWEALTH		57,842,800		57,842,800		2,892,140

		2021		19		FLORENCE		19006		0537		T		FENCE		41,805,700		41,805,700		2,090,285

		2021		19		FLORENCE		19008		0538		T		FERN		55,440,300		55,440,300		2,772,015

		2021		19		FLORENCE		19010		0539		T		FLORENCE		370,649,700		376,385,800		18,819,290

		2021		19		FLORENCE		19012		0540		T		HOMESTEAD		51,151,600		51,151,600		2,557,580

		2021		19		FLORENCE		19014		0541		T		LONGLAKE		43,215,800		43,215,800		2,160,790

		2021		19		FLORENCE		19016		0542		T		TIPLER		31,119,600		31,119,600		1,555,980

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20002		0544		T		ALTO		116,071,400		116,071,400		5,803,570

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20004		0545		T		ASHFORD		188,229,200		188,229,200		9,411,460

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20006		0546		T		AUBURN		300,554,700		300,554,700		15,027,735

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20008		0547		T		BYRON		187,639,800		187,639,800		9,381,990

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20010		0548		T		CALUMET		212,844,600		212,844,600		10,642,230

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20012		0549		T		EDEN		129,055,700		129,055,700		6,452,785

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20014		0550		T		ELDORADO		131,257,000		131,257,000		6,562,850

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20016		0551		T		EMPIRE		371,815,600		371,815,600		18,590,780

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20018		0552		T		FONDDULAC		419,815,000		419,815,000		20,990,750

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20020		0553		T		FOREST		131,895,300		131,895,300		6,594,765

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20022		0554		T		FRIENDSHIP		195,517,000		195,517,000		9,775,850

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20024		0555		T		LAMARTINE		178,688,100		178,688,100		8,934,405

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20026		0556		T		MARSHFIELD		137,842,600		137,842,600		6,892,130

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20028		0557		T		METOMEN		71,404,300		71,404,300		3,570,215

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20030		0558		T		OAKFIELD		71,043,200		71,043,200		3,552,160

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20032		0559		T		OSCEOLA		265,491,100		265,491,100		13,274,555

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20034		0560		T		RIPON		114,205,900		114,205,900		5,710,295

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20036		0561		T		ROSENDALE		78,972,700		78,972,700		3,948,635

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20038		0562		T		SPRINGVALE		68,445,400		68,445,400		3,422,270

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20040		0563		T		TAYCHEEDAH		590,753,500		590,753,500		29,537,675

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20042		0564		T		WAUPUN		147,711,800		147,711,800		7,385,590

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20106		0565		V		BRANDON		48,839,300		48,839,300		2,441,965

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20111		0566		V		CAMPBELLSPORT		128,520,300		130,686,400		6,534,320

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20121		0567		V		EDEN		52,139,600		52,139,600		2,606,980

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20126		0568		V		FAIRWATER		18,679,100		23,007,400		1,150,370

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20142		1980		V		KEWASKUM		0		0		- 0

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20151		0569		V		MOUNTCALVARY		39,777,700		39,777,700		1,988,885

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20161		0570		V		NORTHFONDDULAC		210,963,100		236,741,000		11,837,050

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20165		0571		V		OAKFIELD		62,028,300		75,374,300		3,768,715

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20176		0572		V		ROSENDALE		72,753,100		74,632,300		3,731,615

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20181		0573		V		SAINTCLOUD		31,223,700		31,223,700		1,561,185

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20226		0574		C		FONDDULAC		3,196,379,300		3,329,718,700		166,485,935

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20276		0575		C		RIPON		421,623,900		495,132,100		24,756,605

		2021		20		FOND DU LAC		20292		0576		C		WAUPUN		248,632,200		257,686,600		12,884,330

		2021		21		FOREST		21002		0578		T		ALVIN		45,290,000		45,290,000		2,264,500

		2021		21		FOREST		21004		0579		T		ARGONNE		44,700,600		44,700,600		2,235,030

		2021		21		FOREST		21006		0580		T		ARMSTRONGCREEK		45,963,000		45,963,000		2,298,150

		2021		21		FOREST		21008		0581		T		BLACKWELL		24,981,900		24,981,900		1,249,095

		2021		21		FOREST		21010		0582		T		CASWELL		11,817,300		11,817,300		590,865

		2021		21		FOREST		21012		0583		T		CRANDON		65,057,200		65,057,200		3,252,860

		2021		21		FOREST		21014		0584		T		FREEDOM		83,969,200		83,969,200		4,198,460

		2021		21		FOREST		21016		0585		T		HILES		155,811,700		155,811,700		7,790,585

		2021		21		FOREST		21018		0586		T		LAONA		122,246,000		122,246,000		6,112,300

		2021		21		FOREST		21020		0587		T		LINCOLN		206,342,000		206,342,000		10,317,100

		2021		21		FOREST		21022		0588		T		NASHVILLE		234,287,200		234,287,200		11,714,360

		2021		21		FOREST		21024		0589		T		POPPLERIVER		12,984,000		12,984,000		649,200

		2021		21		FOREST		21026		0590		T		ROSS		15,066,600		15,066,600		753,330

		2021		21		FOREST		21028		0591		T		WABENO		85,249,500		85,249,500		4,262,475

		2021		21		FOREST		21211		0592		C		CRANDON		102,580,800		105,501,800		5,275,090

		2021		22		GRANT		22002		0594		T		BEETOWN		63,311,400		63,311,400		3,165,570

		2021		22		GRANT		22004		0595		T		BLOOMINGTON		42,272,200		42,272,200		2,113,610

		2021		22		GRANT		22006		0596		T		BOSCOBEL		32,312,900		32,312,900		1,615,645

		2021		22		GRANT		22008		0597		T		CASSVILLE		36,204,000		36,204,000		1,810,200

		2021		22		GRANT		22010		0598		T		CASTLEROCK		25,983,500		25,983,500		1,299,175

		2021		22		GRANT		22012		0599		T		CLIFTON		42,048,500		42,048,500		2,102,425

		2021		22		GRANT		22014		0600		T		ELLENBORO		45,586,300		45,586,300		2,279,315

		2021		22		GRANT		22016		0601		T		FENNIMORE		41,560,900		41,560,900		2,078,045

		2021		22		GRANT		22018		0602		T		GLENHAVEN		37,426,900		37,426,900		1,871,345

		2021		22		GRANT		22020		0603		T		HARRISON		54,910,200		54,910,200		2,745,510

		2021		22		GRANT		22022		0604		T		HAZELGREEN		84,890,600		84,890,600		4,244,530

		2021		22		GRANT		22024		0605		T		HICKORYGROVE		41,701,700		41,701,700		2,085,085

		2021		22		GRANT		22026		0606		T		JAMESTOWN		242,947,800		242,947,800		12,147,390

		2021		22		GRANT		22028		0607		T		LIBERTY		53,947,200		53,947,200		2,697,360

		2021		22		GRANT		22030		0608		T		LIMA		62,769,100		62,769,100		3,138,455

		2021		22		GRANT		22032		0609		T		LITTLEGRANT		32,060,300		32,060,300		1,603,015

		2021		22		GRANT		22034		0610		T		MARION		45,211,100		45,211,100		2,260,555

		2021		22		GRANT		22036		0611		T		MILLVILLE		15,309,100		15,309,100		765,455

		2021		22		GRANT		22038		0612		T		MOUNTHOPE		27,164,200		27,164,200		1,358,210

		2021		22		GRANT		22040		0613		T		MOUNTIDA		40,648,200		40,648,200		2,032,410

		2021		22		GRANT		22042		0614		T		MUSCODA		68,426,100		68,426,100		3,421,305

		2021		22		GRANT		22044		0615		T		NORTHLANCASTER		59,275,000		59,275,000		2,963,750

		2021		22		GRANT		22046		0616		T		PARIS		75,084,900		75,084,900		3,754,245

		2021		22		GRANT		22048		0617		T		PATCHGROVE		30,148,300		30,148,300		1,507,415

		2021		22		GRANT		22050		0618		T		PLATTEVILLE		149,380,500		149,380,500		7,469,025

		2021		22		GRANT		22052		0619		T		POTOSI		81,042,400		81,042,400		4,052,120

		2021		22		GRANT		22054		0620		T		SMELSER		77,916,900		77,916,900		3,895,845

		2021		22		GRANT		22056		0621		T		SOUTHLANCASTER		72,518,500		72,518,500		3,625,925

		2021		22		GRANT		22058		0622		T		WATERLOO		68,235,800		68,235,800		3,411,790

		2021		22		GRANT		22060		0623		T		WATTERSTOWN		35,208,000		35,208,000		1,760,400

		2021		22		GRANT		22062		0624		T		WINGVILLE		39,417,000		39,417,000		1,970,850

		2021		22		GRANT		22064		0625		T		WOODMAN		29,979,300		29,979,300		1,498,965

		2021		22		GRANT		22066		0626		T		WYALUSING		38,560,000		38,560,000		1,928,000

		2021		22		GRANT		22106		0627		V		BAGLEY		24,074,300		24,074,300		1,203,715

		2021		22		GRANT		22107		0628		V		BLOOMINGTON		37,101,000		37,101,000		1,855,050

		2021		22		GRANT		22108		0629		V		BLUERIVER		17,576,300		17,576,300		878,815

		2021		22		GRANT		22111		0630		V		CASSVILLE		51,731,500		51,731,500		2,586,575

		2021		22		GRANT		22116		0631		V		DICKEYVILLE		70,459,500		71,784,400		3,589,220

		2021		22		GRANT		22136		0632		V		HAZELGREEN		66,082,000		66,082,000		3,304,100

		2021		22		GRANT		22147		0633		V		LIVINGSTON		33,232,800		33,232,800		1,661,640

		2021		22		GRANT		22151		0634		V		MONTFORT		34,911,300		35,842,400		1,792,120

		2021		22		GRANT		22152		0635		V		MOUNTHOPE		8,021,900		8,021,900		401,095

		2021		22		GRANT		22153		0636		V		MUSCODA		83,574,000		85,565,600		4,278,280

		2021		22		GRANT		22171		0637		V		PATCHGROVE		9,223,100		9,223,100		461,155

		2021		22		GRANT		22172		0638		V		POTOSI		43,774,500		43,774,500		2,188,725

		2021		22		GRANT		22186		0639		V		TENNYSON		22,410,600		22,410,600		1,120,530

		2021		22		GRANT		22191		0640		V		WOODMAN		5,024,500		5,024,500		251,225

		2021		22		GRANT		22206		0641		C		BOSCOBEL		141,418,700		145,393,000		7,269,650

		2021		22		GRANT		22211		0642		C		CUBACITY		113,326,900		126,713,900		6,335,695

		2021		22		GRANT		22226		0643		C		FENNIMORE		129,350,600		138,745,200		6,937,260

		2021		22		GRANT		22246		0644		C		LANCASTER		269,959,500		288,182,300		14,409,115

		2021		22		GRANT		22271		0645		C		PLATTEVILLE		664,007,700		761,224,200		38,061,210

		2021		23		GREEN		23002		0647		T		ADAMS		63,475,800		63,475,800		3,173,790

		2021		23		GREEN		23004		0648		T		ALBANY		136,655,000		136,655,000		6,832,750

		2021		23		GREEN		23006		0649		T		BROOKLYN		159,817,600		159,817,600		7,990,880

		2021		23		GREEN		23008		0650		T		CADIZ		73,472,600		73,472,600		3,673,630

		2021		23		GREEN		23010		0651		T		CLARNO		114,905,400		114,905,400		5,745,270

		2021		23		GREEN		23012		0652		T		DECATUR		199,188,500		199,188,500		9,959,425

		2021		23		GREEN		23014		0653		T		EXETER		276,211,000		276,211,000		13,810,550

		2021		23		GREEN		23016		0654		T		JEFFERSON		103,887,500		103,887,500		5,194,375

		2021		23		GREEN		23018		0655		T		JORDAN		82,561,900		82,561,900		4,128,095

		2021		23		GREEN		23020		0656		T		MONROE		141,470,200		141,470,200		7,073,510

		2021		23		GREEN		23022		0657		T		MOUNTPLEASANT		70,687,400		70,687,400		3,534,370

		2021		23		GREEN		23024		0658		T		NEWGLARUS		216,352,100		216,352,100		10,817,605

		2021		23		GREEN		23026		0659		T		SPRINGGROVE		104,895,800		104,895,800		5,244,790

		2021		23		GREEN		23028		0660		T		SYLVESTER		161,976,400		161,976,400		8,098,820

		2021		23		GREEN		23030		0661		T		WASHINGTON		92,542,600		92,542,600		4,627,130

		2021		23		GREEN		23032		0662		T		YORK		134,889,000		134,889,000		6,744,450

		2021		23		GREEN		23101		0663		V		ALBANY		60,406,600		60,406,600		3,020,330

		2021		23		GREEN		23106		0664		V		BELLEVILLE		48,262,600		48,290,100		2,414,505

		2021		23		GREEN		23109		0665		V		BROOKLYN		34,097,000		36,158,100		1,807,905

		2021		23		GREEN		23110		0666		V		BROWNTOWN		14,424,781		14,424,781		721,239

		2021		23		GREEN		23151		0667		V		MONTICELLO		96,724,700		96,724,700		4,836,235

		2021		23		GREEN		23161		0668		V		NEWGLARUS		208,755,800		228,181,800		11,409,090

		2021		23		GREEN		23206		0669		C		BRODHEAD		208,895,500		213,163,600		10,658,180

		2021		23		GREEN		23251		0670		C		MONROE		827,461,400		861,079,500		43,053,975

		2021		24		GREEN LAKE		24002		0672		T		BERLIN		127,379,200		127,379,200		6,368,960

		2021		24		GREEN LAKE		24004		0673		T		BROOKLYN		501,280,300		501,280,300		25,064,015

		2021		24		GREEN LAKE		24006		0674		T		GREENLAKE		454,279,200		454,279,200		22,713,960

		2021		24		GREEN LAKE		24008		0675		T		KINGSTON		72,857,600		72,857,600		3,642,880

		2021		24		GREEN LAKE		24010		0676		T		MACKFORD		63,200,700		63,200,700		3,160,035

		2021		24		GREEN LAKE		24012		0677		T		MANCHESTER		73,789,900		73,789,900		3,689,495

		2021		24		GREEN LAKE		24014		0678		T		MARQUETTE		93,608,200		93,608,200		4,680,410

		2021		24		GREEN LAKE		24016		0679		T		PRINCETON		349,808,600		349,808,600		17,490,430

		2021		24		GREEN LAKE		24018		0680		T		SAINTMARIE		48,592,500		48,592,500		2,429,625

		2021		24		GREEN LAKE		24020		0681		T		SENECA		41,716,600		41,716,600		2,085,830

		2021		24		GREEN LAKE		24141		0682		V		KINGSTON		19,981,400		19,981,400		999,070

		2021		24		GREEN LAKE		24154		0683		V		MARQUETTE		21,412,200		21,412,200		1,070,610

		2021		24		GREEN LAKE		24206		0684		C		BERLIN		306,106,800		310,036,200		15,501,810

		2021		24		GREEN LAKE		24231		0685		C		GREENLAKE		245,180,700		260,941,100		13,047,055

		2021		24		GREEN LAKE		24251		0686		C		MARKESAN		76,495,200		80,928,200		4,046,410

		2021		24		GREEN LAKE		24271		0687		C		PRINCETON		54,971,200		58,142,300		2,907,115

		2021		25		IOWA		25002		0689		T		ARENA		208,171,000		208,171,000		10,408,550

		2021		25		IOWA		25004		0690		T		BRIGHAM		151,064,300		151,064,300		7,553,215

		2021		25		IOWA		25006		0691		T		CLYDE		53,846,800		53,846,800		2,692,340

		2021		25		IOWA		25008		0692		T		DODGEVILLE		238,117,000		238,117,000		11,905,850

		2021		25		IOWA		25010		0693		T		EDEN		42,087,800		42,087,800		2,104,390

		2021		25		IOWA		25012		0694		T		HIGHLAND		78,706,700		78,706,700		3,935,335

		2021		25		IOWA		25014		0695		T		LINDEN		67,477,100		67,477,100		3,373,855

		2021		25		IOWA		25016		0696		T		MIFFLIN		58,673,200		58,673,200		2,933,660

		2021		25		IOWA		25018		0697		T		MINERALPOINT		105,504,100		105,504,100		5,275,205

		2021		25		IOWA		25020		0698		T		MOSCOW		75,426,700		75,426,700		3,771,335

		2021		25		IOWA		25022		0699		T		PULASKI		41,733,400		41,733,400		2,086,670

		2021		25		IOWA		25024		0700		T		RIDGEWAY		84,160,400		84,160,400		4,208,020

		2021		25		IOWA		25026		0701		T		WALDWICK		53,357,800		53,357,800		2,667,890

		2021		25		IOWA		25028		0702		T		WYOMING		108,793,500		108,793,500		5,439,675

		2021		25		IOWA		25101		0703		V		ARENA		47,391,800		56,063,900		2,803,195

		2021		25		IOWA		25102		0704		V		AVOCA		21,800,400		21,800,400		1,090,020

		2021		25		IOWA		25106		0705		V		BARNEVELD		124,052,500		172,085,100		8,604,255

		2021		25		IOWA		25108		0706		V		BLANCHARDVILLE		11,906,700		11,906,700		595,335

		2021		25		IOWA		25111		0707		V		COBB		30,974,500		30,974,500		1,548,725

		2021		25		IOWA		25136		0708		V		HIGHLAND		45,143,700		50,282,200		2,514,110

		2021		25		IOWA		25137		0709		V		HOLLANDALE		16,369,600		16,369,600		818,480

		2021		25		IOWA		25146		0710		V		LINDEN		21,835,300		21,835,300		1,091,765

		2021		25		IOWA		25147		0711		V		LIVINGSTON		4,855,900		4,855,900		242,795

		2021		25		IOWA		25151		0712		V		MONTFORT		6,180,800		6,180,800		309,040

		2021		25		IOWA		25153		0713		V		MUSCODA		11,239,200		11,239,200		561,960

		2021		25		IOWA		25176		0714		V		REWEY		10,386,600		10,386,600		519,330

		2021		25		IOWA		25177		0715		V		RIDGEWAY		40,588,000		45,061,500		2,253,075

		2021		25		IOWA		25216		0716		C		DODGEVILLE		440,116,100		440,173,600		22,008,680

		2021		25		IOWA		25251		0717		C		MINERALPOINT		240,522,300		240,522,300		12,026,115

		2021		26		IRON		26002		0719		T		ANDERSON		18,320,400		18,320,400		916,020

		2021		26		IRON		26004		0720		T		CAREY		23,165,800		23,165,800		1,158,290

		2021		26		IRON		26006		0721		T		GURNEY		16,133,700		16,133,700		806,685

		2021		26		IRON		26008		0722		T		KIMBALL		49,199,400		49,199,400		2,459,970

		2021		26		IRON		26010		0723		T		KNIGHT		24,351,300		24,351,300		1,217,565

		2021		26		IRON		26012		0724		T		MERCER		497,509,700		497,509,700		24,875,485

		2021		26		IRON		26014		0725		T		OMA		114,190,500		114,190,500		5,709,525

		2021		26		IRON		26016		0726		T		PENCE		21,230,900		21,230,900		1,061,545

		2021		26		IRON		26018		0727		T		SAXON		29,124,400		29,124,400		1,456,220

		2021		26		IRON		26020		0728		T		SHERMAN		138,704,600		138,704,600		6,935,230

		2021		26		IRON		26236		0729		C		HURLEY		67,773,400		67,773,400		3,388,670

		2021		26		IRON		26251		0730		C		MONTREAL		32,060,100		32,060,100		1,603,005

		2021		27		JACKSON		27002		0732		T		ADAMS		180,670,400		180,670,400		9,033,520

		2021		27		JACKSON		27004		0733		T		ALBION		120,508,300		120,508,300		6,025,415

		2021		27		JACKSON		27006		0734		T		ALMA		125,988,900		125,988,900		6,299,445

		2021		27		JACKSON		27008		0735		T		BEARBLUFF		33,614,700		33,614,700		1,680,735

		2021		27		JACKSON		27010		0736		T		BROCKWAY		125,646,000		125,646,000		6,282,300

		2021		27		JACKSON		27012		0737		T		CITYPOINT		39,085,900		39,085,900		1,954,295

		2021		27		JACKSON		27014		0738		T		CLEVELAND		51,469,700		51,469,700		2,573,485

		2021		27		JACKSON		27016		0739		T		CURRAN		92,915,000		92,915,000		4,645,750

		2021		27		JACKSON		27018		0740		T		FRANKLIN		45,891,800		45,891,800		2,294,590

		2021		27		JACKSON		27020		0741		T		GARDENVALLEY		42,483,600		42,483,600		2,124,180

		2021		27		JACKSON		27022		0742		T		GARFIELD		65,919,500		65,919,500		3,295,975

		2021		27		JACKSON		27024		0743		T		HIXTON		53,528,400		53,528,400		2,676,420

		2021		27		JACKSON		27026		0744		T		IRVING		78,503,600		78,503,600		3,925,180

		2021		27		JACKSON		27028		0745		T		KNAPP		49,734,700		49,734,700		2,486,735

		2021		27		JACKSON		27030		0746		T		KOMENSKY		11,904,900		11,904,900		595,245

		2021		27		JACKSON		27032		0747		T		MANCHESTER		88,321,800		88,321,800		4,416,090

		2021		27		JACKSON		27034		0748		T		MELROSE		48,257,100		48,257,100		2,412,855

		2021		27		JACKSON		27036		0749		T		MILLSTON		19,553,500		19,553,500		977,675

		2021		27		JACKSON		27038		0750		T		NORTHBEND		49,332,000		49,332,000		2,466,600

		2021		27		JACKSON		27040		0751		T		NORTHFIELD		61,186,600		61,186,600		3,059,330

		2021		27		JACKSON		27042		0752		T		SPRINGFIELD		67,213,900		67,213,900		3,360,695

		2021		27		JACKSON		27101		0753		V		ALMACENTER		22,029,800		22,029,800		1,101,490

		2021		27		JACKSON		27136		0754		V		HIXTON		23,036,300		32,346,700		1,617,335

		2021		27		JACKSON		27151		0755		V		MELROSE		27,326,100		27,326,100		1,366,305

		2021		27		JACKSON		27152		0756		V		MERRILLAN		24,868,700		26,135,800		1,306,790

		2021		27		JACKSON		27186		0757		V		TAYLOR		15,233,800		15,771,700		788,585

		2021		27		JACKSON		27206		0758		C		BLACKRIVERFALLS		250,798,400		274,213,200		13,710,660

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28002		0760		T		AZTALAN		160,697,800		160,697,800		8,034,890

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28004		0761		T		COLDSPRING		86,077,100		86,077,100		4,303,855

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28006		0762		T		CONCORD		233,313,500		233,313,500		11,665,675

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28008		0763		T		FARMINGTON		167,500,800		167,500,800		8,375,040

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28010		0764		T		HEBRON		127,537,600		127,537,600		6,376,880

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28012		0765		T		IXONIA		603,329,100		603,329,100		30,166,455

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28014		0766		T		JEFFERSON		235,656,500		235,656,500		11,782,825

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28016		0767		T		KOSHKONONG		480,628,600		480,628,600		24,031,430

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28018		0768		T		LAKEMILLS		466,204,900		466,204,900		23,310,245

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28020		0769		T		MILFORD		134,077,200		134,077,200		6,703,860

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28022		0770		T		OAKLAND		440,574,000		440,574,000		22,028,700

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28024		0771		T		PALMYRA		256,461,400		256,461,400		12,823,070

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28026		0772		T		SULLIVAN		248,037,500		248,037,500		12,401,875

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28028		0773		T		SUMNER		147,448,800		147,448,800		7,372,440

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28030		0774		T		WATERLOO		121,752,400		121,752,400		6,087,620

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28032		0775		T		WATERTOWN		231,889,700		231,889,700		11,594,485

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28111		0776		V		CAMBRIDGE		6,949,800		6,949,800		347,490

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28141		0777		V		JOHNSONCREEK		293,569,000		441,201,100		22,060,055

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28146		1977		V		LACLABELLE		473,700		473,700		23,685

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28171		0778		V		PALMYRA		137,549,600		146,105,400		7,305,270

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28181		0779		V		SULLIVAN		54,087,200		54,087,200		2,704,360

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28226		0780		C		FORTATKINSON		1,042,571,600		1,105,765,400		55,288,270

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28241		0781		C		JEFFERSON		624,276,000		660,914,000		33,045,700

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28246		0782		C		LAKEMILLS		660,203,500		691,208,300		34,560,415

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28290		0783		C		WATERLOO		256,338,000		266,675,400		13,333,770

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28291		0784		C		WATERTOWN		1,039,132,500		1,112,362,600		55,618,130

		2021		28		JEFFERSON		28292		0785		C		WHITEWATER		68,084,800		100,010,900		5,000,545

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29002		0787		T		ARMENIA		151,550,200		151,550,200		7,577,510

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29004		0788		T		CLEARFIELD		84,360,200		84,360,200		4,218,010

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29006		0789		T		CUTLER		35,243,900		35,243,900		1,762,195

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29008		0790		T		FINLEY		18,092,400		18,092,400		904,620

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29010		0791		T		FOUNTAIN		56,491,400		56,491,400		2,824,570

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29012		0792		T		GERMANTOWN		496,985,000		496,985,000		24,849,250

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29014		0793		T		KILDARE		89,525,700		89,525,700		4,476,285

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29016		0794		T		KINGSTON		4,651,400		4,651,400		232,570

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29018		0795		T		LEMONWEIR		156,655,000		156,655,000		7,832,750

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29020		0796		T		LINDINA		72,514,300		72,514,300		3,625,715

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29022		0797		T		LISBON		79,228,300		79,228,300		3,961,415

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29024		0798		T		LYNDON		144,272,100		144,272,100		7,213,605

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29026		0799		T		MARION		73,096,300		73,096,300		3,654,815

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29028		0800		T		NECEDAH		258,805,100		258,805,100		12,940,255

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29030		0801		T		ORANGE		47,899,200		47,899,200		2,394,960

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29032		0802		T		PLYMOUTH		75,451,500		75,451,500		3,772,575

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29034		0803		T		SEVENMILECREEK		35,297,300		35,297,300		1,764,865

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29036		0804		T		SUMMIT		67,304,300		67,304,300		3,365,215

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29038		0805		T		WONEWOC		54,446,900		54,446,900		2,722,345

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29111		0806		V		CAMPDOUGLAS		24,400,000		29,474,100		1,473,705

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29136		0807		V		HUSTLER		13,282,300		13,282,300		664,115

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29146		0808		V		LYNDONSTATION		33,428,600		33,428,600		1,671,430

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29161		0809		V		NECEDAH		36,177,900		49,559,800		2,477,990

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29186		0810		V		UNIONCENTER		16,550,200		16,550,200		827,510

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29191		0811		V		WONEWOC		31,305,400		31,305,400		1,565,270

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29221		0812		C		ELROY		59,083,800		68,571,500		3,428,575

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29251		0813		C		MAUSTON		198,083,300		258,297,300		12,914,865

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29261		0814		C		NEWLISBON		91,269,800		95,013,100		4,750,655

		2021		29		JUNEAU		29291		1983		C		WISCONSINDELLS		492,900		492,900		24,645

		2021		30		KENOSHA		30002		0816		T		BRIGHTON		258,457,500		258,457,500		12,922,875

		2021		30		KENOSHA		30006		0818		T		PARIS		279,251,200		279,251,200		13,962,560

		2021		30		KENOSHA		30010		0819		T		RANDALL		656,246,000		656,246,000		32,812,300

		2021		30		KENOSHA		30014		0821		T		SOMERS		96,207,600		96,207,600		4,810,380

		2021		30		KENOSHA		30016		0822		T		WHEATLAND		434,379,000		434,379,000		21,718,950

		2021		30		KENOSHA		30104		1984		V		BRISTOL		738,586,100		778,870,300		38,943,515

		2021		30		KENOSHA		30131		0823		V		GENOACITY		372,300		372,300		18,615

		2021		30		KENOSHA		30171		0824		V		PADDOCKLAKE		296,906,500		306,346,700		15,317,335

		2021		30		KENOSHA		30174		0825		V		PLEASANTPRAIRIE		3,706,475,400		4,854,697,900		242,734,895

		2021		30		KENOSHA		30179		1994		V		SALEMLAKES		1,693,795,200		1,711,259,400		85,562,970

		2021		30		KENOSHA		30182		1993		V		SOMERS		840,812,400		1,021,021,500		51,051,075

		2021		30		KENOSHA		30186		0827		V		TWINLAKES		1,030,083,000		1,037,350,200		51,867,510

		2021		30		KENOSHA		30241		0828		C		KENOSHA		7,372,661,000		8,308,462,100		415,423,105

		2021		31		KEWAUNEE		31002		0830		T		AHNAPEE		99,294,000		99,294,000		4,964,700

		2021		31		KEWAUNEE		31004		0831		T		CARLTON		118,958,100		118,958,100		5,947,905

		2021		31		KEWAUNEE		31006		0832		T		CASCO		119,838,400		119,838,400		5,991,920

		2021		31		KEWAUNEE		31008		0833		T		FRANKLIN		107,135,100		107,135,100		5,356,755

		2021		31		KEWAUNEE		31010		0834		T		LINCOLN		114,742,000		114,742,000		5,737,100

		2021		31		KEWAUNEE		31012		0835		T		LUXEMBURG		158,995,200		158,995,200		7,949,760

		2021		31		KEWAUNEE		31014		0836		T		MONTPELIER		141,813,700		141,813,700		7,090,685

		2021		31		KEWAUNEE		31016		0837		T		PIERCE		90,719,500		90,719,500		4,535,975

		2021		31		KEWAUNEE		31018		0838		T		REDRIVER		185,419,300		185,419,300		9,270,965

		2021		31		KEWAUNEE		31020		0839		T		WESTKEWAUNEE		126,946,000		126,946,000		6,347,300

		2021		31		KEWAUNEE		31111		0840		V		CASCO		35,852,000		35,852,000		1,792,600

		2021		31		KEWAUNEE		31146		0841		V		LUXEMBURG		193,451,200		235,880,200		11,794,010

		2021		31		KEWAUNEE		31201		0842		C		ALGOMA		202,086,500		210,490,000		10,524,500

		2021		31		KEWAUNEE		31241		0843		C		KEWAUNEE		176,634,600		183,750,200		9,187,510

		2021		32		LA CROSSE		32002		0845		T		BANGOR		76,255,300		76,255,300		3,812,765

		2021		32		LA CROSSE		32004		0846		T		BARRE		143,734,200		143,734,200		7,186,710

		2021		32		LA CROSSE		32006		0847		T		BURNS		112,303,000		112,303,000		5,615,150

		2021		32		LA CROSSE		32008		0848		T		CAMPBELL		408,376,500		408,376,500		20,418,825

		2021		32		LA CROSSE		32010		0849		T		FARMINGTON		211,737,700		211,737,700		10,586,885

		2021		32		LA CROSSE		32012		0850		T		GREENFIELD		213,573,200		213,573,200		10,678,660

		2021		32		LA CROSSE		32014		0851		T		HAMILTON		310,482,100		310,482,100		15,524,105

		2021		32		LA CROSSE		32016		0852		T		HOLLAND		505,260,500		505,260,500		25,263,025

		2021		32		LA CROSSE		32018		0853		T		MEDARY		213,546,300		213,546,300		10,677,315

		2021		32		LA CROSSE		32020		0854		T		ONALASKA		741,235,200		741,235,200		37,061,760

		2021		32		LA CROSSE		32022		0855		T		SHELBY		530,126,700		530,126,700		26,506,335

		2021		32		LA CROSSE		32024		0856		T		WASHINGTON		60,366,600		60,366,600		3,018,330

		2021		32		LA CROSSE		32106		0857		V		BANGOR		104,254,600		106,298,500		5,314,925

		2021		32		LA CROSSE		32136		0858		V		HOLMEN		844,350,800		959,151,200		47,957,560

		2021		32		LA CROSSE		32176		0859		V		ROCKLAND		43,963,600		50,201,600		2,510,080

		2021		32		LA CROSSE		32191		0860		V		WESTSALEM		492,813,900		515,012,500		25,750,625

		2021		32		LA CROSSE		32246		0861		C		LACROSSE		4,054,920,500		4,672,574,900		233,628,745

		2021		32		LA CROSSE		32265		0862		C		ONALASKA		2,395,402,000		2,408,452,900		120,422,645

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33002		0864		T		ARGYLE		56,800,600		56,800,600		2,840,030

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33004		0865		T		BELMONT		66,209,700		66,209,700		3,310,485

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33006		0866		T		BENTON		46,583,800		46,583,800		2,329,190

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33008		0867		T		BLANCHARD		36,490,800		36,490,800		1,824,540

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33010		0868		T		DARLINGTON		94,182,100		94,182,100		4,709,105

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33012		0869		T		ELKGROVE		42,227,400		42,227,400		2,111,370

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33014		0870		T		FAYETTE		38,938,000		38,938,000		1,946,900

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33016		0871		T		GRATIOT		57,356,900		57,356,900		2,867,845

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33018		0872		T		KENDALL		40,087,900		40,087,900		2,004,395

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33020		0873		T		LAMONT		25,438,900		25,438,900		1,271,945

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33022		0874		T		MONTICELLO		15,301,600		15,301,600		765,080

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33024		0875		T		NEWDIGGINGS		42,827,300		42,827,300		2,141,365

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33026		0876		T		SEYMOUR		44,028,600		44,028,600		2,201,430

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33028		0877		T		SHULLSBURG		45,530,100		45,530,100		2,276,505

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33030		0878		T		WAYNE		42,911,900		42,911,900		2,145,595

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33032		0879		T		WHITEOAKSPRINGS		13,375,900		13,375,900		668,795

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33034		0880		T		WILLOWSPRINGS		80,590,100		80,590,100		4,029,505

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33036		0881		T		WIOTA		91,074,900		91,074,900		4,553,745

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33101		0882		V		ARGYLE		40,936,700		41,111,700		2,055,585

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33106		0883		V		BELMONT		75,085,300		82,774,300		4,138,715

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33107		0884		V		BENTON		55,092,200		55,092,200		2,754,610

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33108		0885		V		BLANCHARDVILLE		37,941,700		37,941,700		1,897,085

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33131		0886		V		GRATIOT		8,838,900		10,165,600		508,280

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33136		0887		V		HAZELGREEN		1,394,500		1,394,500		69,725

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33181		0888		V		SOUTHWAYNE		23,139,700		23,139,700		1,156,985

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33211		0889		C		CUBACITY		17,931,000		20,702,000		1,035,100

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33216		0890		C		DARLINGTON		120,703,700		144,514,500		7,225,725

		2021		33		LAFAYETTE		33281		0891		C		SHULLSBURG		56,355,200		67,418,300		3,370,915

		2021		34		LANGLADE		34002		0893		T		ACKLEY		45,567,900		45,567,900		2,278,395

		2021		34		LANGLADE		34004		0894		T		AINSWORTH		89,707,500		89,707,500		4,485,375

		2021		34		LANGLADE		34006		0895		T		ANTIGO		116,840,300		116,840,300		5,842,015

		2021		34		LANGLADE		34008		0896		T		ELCHO		276,685,200		276,685,200		13,834,260

		2021		34		LANGLADE		34010		0897		T		EVERGREEN		40,822,700		40,822,700		2,041,135

		2021		34		LANGLADE		34012		0898		T		LANGLADE		69,123,900		69,123,900		3,456,195

		2021		34		LANGLADE		34014		0899		T		NEVA		77,493,200		77,493,200		3,874,660

		2021		34		LANGLADE		34016		0900		T		NORWOOD		80,794,800		80,794,800		4,039,740

		2021		34		LANGLADE		34018		0901		T		PARRISH		15,113,400		15,113,400		755,670

		2021		34		LANGLADE		34020		0902		T		PECK		33,321,600		33,321,600		1,666,080

		2021		34		LANGLADE		34022		0903		T		POLAR		91,664,500		91,664,500		4,583,225

		2021		34		LANGLADE		34024		0904		T		PRICE		23,257,500		23,257,500		1,162,875

		2021		34		LANGLADE		34026		0905		T		ROLLING		115,749,200		115,749,200		5,787,460

		2021		34		LANGLADE		34028		0906		T		SUMMIT		22,159,800		22,159,800		1,107,990

		2021		34		LANGLADE		34030		0907		T		UPHAM		188,224,000		188,224,000		9,411,200

		2021		34		LANGLADE		34032		0908		T		VILAS		32,276,600		32,276,600		1,613,830

		2021		34		LANGLADE		34034		0909		T		WOLFRIVER		133,565,200		133,565,200		6,678,260

		2021		34		LANGLADE		34191		0910		V		WHITELAKE		21,666,400		21,666,400		1,083,320

		2021		34		LANGLADE		34201		0911		C		ANTIGO		369,690,300		392,105,100		19,605,255

		2021		35		LINCOLN		35002		0913		T		BIRCH		44,946,800		44,946,800		2,247,340

		2021		35		LINCOLN		35004		0914		T		BRADLEY		521,352,500		521,352,500		26,067,625

		2021		35		LINCOLN		35006		0915		T		CORNING		84,293,100		84,293,100		4,214,655

		2021		35		LINCOLN		35008		0916		T		HARDING		56,874,700		56,874,700		2,843,735

		2021		35		LINCOLN		35010		0917		T		HARRISON		191,764,400		191,764,400		9,588,220

		2021		35		LINCOLN		35012		0918		T		KING		192,443,000		192,443,000		9,622,150

		2021		35		LINCOLN		35014		0919		T		MERRILL		235,280,600		235,280,600		11,764,030

		2021		35		LINCOLN		35016		0920		T		PINERIVER		156,411,500		156,411,500		7,820,575

		2021		35		LINCOLN		35018		0921		T		ROCKFALLS		99,886,800		99,886,800		4,994,340

		2021		35		LINCOLN		35020		0922		T		RUSSELL		49,422,400		49,422,400		2,471,120

		2021		35		LINCOLN		35022		0923		T		SCHLEY		80,763,800		80,763,800		4,038,190

		2021		35		LINCOLN		35024		0924		T		SCOTT		123,032,500		123,032,500		6,151,625

		2021		35		LINCOLN		35026		0925		T		SKANAWAN		59,610,600		59,610,600		2,980,530

		2021		35		LINCOLN		35028		0926		T		SOMO		21,707,200		21,707,200		1,085,360

		2021		35		LINCOLN		35030		0927		T		TOMAHAWK		80,994,900		80,994,900		4,049,745

		2021		35		LINCOLN		35032		0928		T		WILSON		82,421,700		82,421,700		4,121,085

		2021		35		LINCOLN		35251		0929		C		MERRILL		426,622,400		487,323,100		24,366,155

		2021		35		LINCOLN		35286		0930		C		TOMAHAWK		241,122,900		265,744,500		13,287,225

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36002		0932		T		CATO		180,019,300		180,019,300		9,000,965

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36004		0933		T		CENTERVILLE		85,793,300		85,793,300		4,289,665

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36006		0934		T		COOPERSTOWN		139,850,900		139,850,900		6,992,545

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36008		0935		T		EATON		91,467,500		91,467,500		4,573,375

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36010		0936		T		FRANKLIN		130,199,900		130,199,900		6,509,995

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36012		0937		T		GIBSON		142,893,900		142,893,900		7,144,695

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36014		0938		T		KOSSUTH		206,502,500		206,502,500		10,325,125

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36016		0939		T		LIBERTY		168,076,200		168,076,200		8,403,810

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36018		0940		T		MANITOWOC		107,790,100		107,790,100		5,389,505

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36020		0941		T		MANITOWOCRAPIDS		252,201,600		252,201,600		12,610,080

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36022		0942		T		MAPLEGROVE		87,569,200		87,569,200		4,378,460

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36024		0943		T		MEEME		151,301,500		151,301,500		7,565,075

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36026		0944		T		MISHICOT		111,604,700		111,604,700		5,580,235

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36028		0945		T		NEWTON		270,704,000		270,704,000		13,535,200

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36030		0946		T		ROCKLAND		106,751,500		106,751,500		5,337,575

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36032		0947		T		SCHLESWIG		273,097,500		273,097,500		13,654,875

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36034		0948		T		TWOCREEKS		46,753,500		46,753,500		2,337,675

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36036		0949		T		TWORIVERS		173,874,100		173,874,100		8,693,705

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36112		0950		V		CLEVELAND		108,096,900		108,096,900		5,404,845

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36126		0951		V		FRANCISCREEK		45,406,400		47,204,200		2,360,210

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36132		0952		V		KELLNERSVILLE		15,078,000		15,624,100		781,205

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36147		0953		V		MARIBEL		19,764,500		22,884,700		1,144,235

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36151		0954		V		MISHICOT		94,254,200		94,254,200		4,712,710

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36176		0955		V		REEDSVILLE		53,870,600		53,870,600		2,693,530

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36181		0956		V		SAINTNAZIANZ		41,629,500		41,629,500		2,081,475

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36186		0957		V		VALDERS		62,324,500		63,846,700		3,192,335

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36191		0958		V		WHITELAW		42,626,100		44,319,100		2,215,955

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36241		0959		C		KIEL		290,375,500		317,016,500		15,850,825

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36251		0960		C		MANITOWOC		2,172,648,100		2,261,038,800		113,051,940

		2021		36		MANITOWOC		36286		0961		C		TWORIVERS		557,651,000		588,817,200		29,440,860

		2021		37		MARATHON		37002		0963		T		BERGEN		80,488,600		80,488,600		4,024,430

		2021		37		MARATHON		37004		0964		T		BERLIN		89,934,300		89,934,300		4,496,715

		2021		37		MARATHON		37006		0965		T		BERN		42,490,600		42,490,600		2,124,530

		2021		37		MARATHON		37008		0966		T		BEVENT		107,933,100		107,933,100		5,396,655

		2021		37		MARATHON		37010		0967		T		BRIGHTON		49,881,200		49,881,200		2,494,060

		2021		37		MARATHON		37012		0968		T		CASSEL		82,947,100		82,947,100		4,147,355

		2021		37		MARATHON		37014		0969		T		CLEVELAND		140,586,400		140,586,400		7,029,320

		2021		37		MARATHON		37016		0970		T		DAY		95,250,000		95,250,000		4,762,500

		2021		37		MARATHON		37018		0971		T		EASTON		96,109,200		96,109,200		4,805,460

		2021		37		MARATHON		37020		0972		T		EAUPLEINE		69,407,300		69,407,300		3,470,365

		2021		37		MARATHON		37022		0973		T		ELDERON		64,140,100		64,140,100		3,207,005

		2021		37		MARATHON		37024		0974		T		EMMET		91,594,700		91,594,700		4,579,735

		2021		37		MARATHON		37026		0975		T		FRANKFORT		51,025,000		51,025,000		2,551,250

		2021		37		MARATHON		37028		0976		T		FRANZEN		51,302,200		51,302,200		2,565,110

		2021		37		MARATHON		37030		0977		T		GREENVALLEY		70,874,700		70,874,700		3,543,735

		2021		37		MARATHON		37032		0978		T		GUENTHER		38,739,900		38,739,900		1,936,995

		2021		37		MARATHON		37034		0979		T		HALSEY		44,562,400		44,562,400		2,228,120

		2021		37		MARATHON		37036		0980		T		HAMBURG		69,778,100		69,778,100		3,488,905

		2021		37		MARATHON		37038		0981		T		HARRISON		31,135,900		31,135,900		1,556,795

		2021		37		MARATHON		37040		0982		T		HEWITT		58,787,300		58,787,300		2,939,365

		2021		37		MARATHON		37042		0983		T		HOLTON		61,028,700		61,028,700		3,051,435

		2021		37		MARATHON		37044		0984		T		HULL		68,801,500		68,801,500		3,440,075

		2021		37		MARATHON		37046		0985		T		JOHNSON		58,440,800		58,440,800		2,922,040

		2021		37		MARATHON		37048		0986		T		KNOWLTON		304,636,700		304,636,700		15,231,835

		2021		37		MARATHON		37054		0989		T		MARATHON		112,255,500		112,255,500		5,612,775

		2021		37		MARATHON		37056		0990		T		MCMILLAN		235,365,800		235,365,800		11,768,290

		2021		37		MARATHON		37058		0991		T		MOSINEE		229,629,500		229,629,500		11,481,475

		2021		37		MARATHON		37060		0992		T		NORRIE		86,617,300		86,617,300		4,330,865

		2021		37		MARATHON		37062		0993		T		PLOVER		55,686,700		55,686,700		2,784,335

		2021		37		MARATHON		37064		0994		T		REID		110,839,700		110,839,700		5,541,985

		2021		37		MARATHON		37066		0995		T		RIBFALLS		95,465,000		95,465,000		4,773,250

		2021		37		MARATHON		37068		0996		T		RIBMOUNTAIN		966,480,000		971,169,600		48,558,480

		2021		37		MARATHON		37070		0997		T		RIETBROCK		59,672,700		59,672,700		2,983,635

		2021		37		MARATHON		37072		0998		T		RINGLE		198,289,200		198,289,200		9,914,460

		2021		37		MARATHON		37074		0999		T		SPENCER		141,329,800		141,329,800		7,066,490

		2021		37		MARATHON		37076		1000		T		STETTIN		307,710,600		307,710,600		15,385,530

		2021		37		MARATHON		37078		1001		T		TEXAS		133,660,700		133,660,700		6,683,035

		2021		37		MARATHON		37080		1002		T		WAUSAU		201,678,600		201,678,600		10,083,930

		2021		37		MARATHON		37082		1003		T		WESTON		72,181,500		72,181,500		3,609,075

		2021		37		MARATHON		37084		1004		T		WIEN		73,606,300		73,606,300		3,680,315

		2021		37		MARATHON		37102		1005		V		ATHENS		57,767,600		71,237,800		3,561,890

		2021		37		MARATHON		37104		1006		V		BIRNAMWOOD		1,021,300		1,021,300		51,065

		2021		37		MARATHON		37116		1008		V		DORCHESTER		776,200		776,200		38,810

		2021		37		MARATHON		37121		1009		V		EDGAR		76,085,100		85,621,500		4,281,075

		2021		37		MARATHON		37122		1010		V		ELDERON		8,773,000		8,773,000		438,650

		2021		37		MARATHON		37126		1011		V		FENWOOD		8,483,500		8,483,500		424,175

		2021		37		MARATHON		37136		1012		V		HATLEY		34,023,800		44,658,700		2,232,935

		2021		37		MARATHON		37145		1978		V		KRONENWETTER		677,423,500		741,690,200		37,084,510

		2021		37		MARATHON		37146		0988		V		MAINE		280,071,000		290,705,500		14,535,275

		2021		37		MARATHON		37151		1013		V		MARATHON		136,200,500		175,316,300		8,765,815

		2021		37		MARATHON		37176		1014		V		ROTHSCHILD		523,346,900		533,275,000		26,663,750

		2021		37		MARATHON		37181		1015		V		SPENCER		112,426,900		119,131,200		5,956,560

		2021		37		MARATHON		37182		1016		V		STRATFORD		98,628,500		119,838,900		5,991,945

		2021		37		MARATHON		37186		1017		V		UNITY		9,692,500		9,791,000		489,550

		2021		37		MARATHON		37192		1970		V		WESTON		1,077,771,600		1,402,109,500		70,105,475

		2021		37		MARATHON		37201		1018		C		ABBOTSFORD		48,758,000		65,018,100		3,250,905

		2021		37		MARATHON		37211		1019		C		COLBY		35,495,400		35,495,400		1,774,770

		2021		37		MARATHON		37250		1020		C		MARSHFIELD		156,947,400		156,947,400		7,847,370

		2021		37		MARATHON		37251		1021		C		MOSINEE		333,572,800		359,780,200		17,989,010

		2021		37		MARATHON		37281		1022		C		SCHOFIELD		229,257,100		265,067,700		13,253,385

		2021		37		MARATHON		37291		1023		C		WAUSAU		2,835,181,500		3,265,016,200		163,250,810

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38002		1025		T		AMBERG		97,233,700		97,233,700		4,861,685

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38004		1026		T		ATHELSTANE		139,420,200		139,420,200		6,971,010

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38006		1027		T		BEAVER		167,980,300		167,980,300		8,399,015

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38008		1028		T		BEECHER		109,177,000		109,177,000		5,458,850

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38010		1029		T		DUNBAR		92,395,700		92,395,700		4,619,785

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38012		1030		T		GOODMAN		78,069,000		78,069,000		3,903,450

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38014		1031		T		GROVER		143,248,600		143,248,600		7,162,430

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38016		1032		T		LAKE		183,379,300		183,379,300		9,168,965

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38018		1033		T		MIDDLEINLET		127,352,800		127,352,800		6,367,640

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38020		1034		T		NIAGARA		83,791,100		83,791,100		4,189,555

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38022		1035		T		PEMBINE		99,398,600		99,398,600		4,969,930

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38024		1036		T		PESHTIGO		354,841,500		354,841,500		17,742,075

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38026		1037		T		PORTERFIELD		193,439,200		193,439,200		9,671,960

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38028		1038		T		POUND		118,662,200		118,662,200		5,933,110

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38030		1039		T		SILVERCLIFF		136,695,200		136,695,200		6,834,760

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38032		1040		T		STEPHENSON		646,214,100		646,214,100		32,310,705

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38034		1041		T		WAGNER		107,760,300		107,760,300		5,388,015

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38036		1042		T		WAUSAUKEE		204,108,000		204,108,000		10,205,400

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38111		1043		V		COLEMAN		48,295,300		55,344,600		2,767,230

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38121		1044		V		CRIVITZ		73,138,900		94,821,600		4,741,080

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38171		1045		V		POUND		14,834,900		15,402,100		770,105

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38191		1046		V		WAUSAUKEE		29,136,900		29,308,900		1,465,445

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38251		1047		C		MARINETTE		744,624,100		814,744,200		40,737,210

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38261		1048		C		NIAGARA		74,710,300		76,358,100		3,817,905

		2021		38		MARINETTE		38271		1049		C		PESHTIGO		196,339,000		196,339,000		9,816,950

		2021		39		MARQUETTE		39002		1051		T		BUFFALO		129,740,000		129,740,000		6,487,000

		2021		39		MARQUETTE		39004		1052		T		CRYSTALLAKE		138,816,000		138,816,000		6,940,800

		2021		39		MARQUETTE		39006		1053		T		DOUGLAS		89,227,100		89,227,100		4,461,355

		2021		39		MARQUETTE		39008		1054		T		HARRIS		84,194,900		84,194,900		4,209,745

		2021		39		MARQUETTE		39010		1055		T		MECAN		122,086,800		122,086,800		6,104,340

		2021		39		MARQUETTE		39012		1056		T		MONTELLO		175,833,900		175,833,900		8,791,695

		2021		39		MARQUETTE		39014		1057		T		MOUNDVILLE		54,618,100		54,618,100		2,730,905

		2021		39		MARQUETTE		39016		1058		T		NESHKORO		99,049,300		99,049,300		4,952,465

		2021		39		MARQUETTE		39018		1059		T		NEWTON		75,063,200		75,063,200		3,753,160

		2021		39		MARQUETTE		39020		1060		T		OXFORD		129,252,800		129,252,800		6,462,640

		2021		39		MARQUETTE		39022		1061		T		PACKWAUKEE		194,069,000		194,069,000		9,703,450

		2021		39		MARQUETTE		39024		1062		T		SHIELDS		64,326,600		64,326,600		3,216,330

		2021		39		MARQUETTE		39026		1063		T		SPRINGFIELD		156,351,200		156,351,200		7,817,560

		2021		39		MARQUETTE		39028		1064		T		WESTFIELD		117,904,500		117,904,500		5,895,225

		2021		39		MARQUETTE		39121		1065		V		ENDEAVOR		16,596,500		22,933,900		1,146,695

		2021		39		MARQUETTE		39161		1066		V		NESHKORO		25,436,000		25,436,000		1,271,800

		2021		39		MARQUETTE		39165		1067		V		OXFORD		31,367,200		31,367,200		1,568,360

		2021		39		MARQUETTE		39191		1068		V		WESTFIELD		54,591,600		66,393,100		3,319,655

		2021		39		MARQUETTE		39251		1069		C		MONTELLO		92,799,400		92,799,400		4,639,970

		2021		40		MILWAUKEE		40106		1071		V		BAYSIDE		677,364,800		677,364,800		33,868,240

		2021		40		MILWAUKEE		40107		1072		V		BROWNDEER		1,059,006,500		1,138,648,600		56,932,430

		2021		40		MILWAUKEE		40126		1073		V		FOXPOINT		1,268,599,700		1,268,599,700		63,429,985

		2021		40		MILWAUKEE		40131		1074		V		GREENDALE		1,523,231,300		1,674,247,400		83,712,370

		2021		40		MILWAUKEE		40136		1075		V		HALESCORNERS		726,642,200		737,618,700		36,880,935

		2021		40		MILWAUKEE		40176		1076		V		RIVERHILLS		469,805,500		469,805,500		23,490,275

		2021		40		MILWAUKEE		40181		1077		V		SHOREWOOD		1,700,777,400		1,885,707,400		94,285,370

		2021		40		MILWAUKEE		40191		1078		V		WESTMILWAUKEE		379,343,600		406,900,900		20,345,045

		2021		40		MILWAUKEE		40192		1079		V		WHITEFISHBAY		2,519,736,700		2,563,353,300		128,167,665

		2021		40		MILWAUKEE		40211		1080		C		CUDAHY		1,337,822,300		1,347,570,400		67,378,520

		2021		40		MILWAUKEE		40226		1081		C		FRANKLIN		4,660,476,700		4,887,373,400		244,368,670

		2021		40		MILWAUKEE		40231		1082		C		GLENDALE		2,002,250,000		2,129,293,600		106,464,680

		2021		40		MILWAUKEE		40236		1083		C		GREENFIELD		3,351,144,000		3,641,653,400		182,082,670

		2021		40		MILWAUKEE		40251		1084		C		MILWAUKEE		33,077,578,200		35,315,710,500		1,765,785,525

		2021		40		MILWAUKEE		40265		1085		C		OAKCREEK		3,957,952,800		4,618,317,600		230,915,880

		2021		40		MILWAUKEE		40281		1086		C		SAINTFRANCIS		645,469,700		758,465,300		37,923,265

		2021		40		MILWAUKEE		40282		1087		C		SOUTHMILWAUKEE		1,376,356,100		1,443,401,500		72,170,075

		2021		40		MILWAUKEE		40291		1088		C		WAUWATOSA		7,139,586,600		7,545,981,900		377,299,095

		2021		40		MILWAUKEE		40292		1089		C		WESTALLIS		4,510,670,100		4,780,305,200		239,015,260

		2021		41		MONROE		41002		1091		T		ADRIAN		82,924,900		82,924,900		4,146,245

		2021		41		MONROE		41004		1092		T		ANGELO		92,070,400		92,070,400		4,603,520

		2021		41		MONROE		41006		1093		T		BYRON		131,499,900		131,499,900		6,574,995

		2021		41		MONROE		41008		1094		T		CLIFTON		46,299,600		46,299,600		2,314,980

		2021		41		MONROE		41010		1095		T		GLENDALE		50,393,100		50,393,100		2,519,655

		2021		41		MONROE		41012		1096		T		GRANT		47,944,900		47,944,900		2,397,245

		2021		41		MONROE		41014		1097		T		GREENFIELD		123,320,900		123,320,900		6,166,045

		2021		41		MONROE		41016		1098		T		JEFFERSON		58,531,600		58,531,600		2,926,580

		2021		41		MONROE		41018		1099		T		LAFAYETTE		32,179,800		32,179,800		1,608,990

		2021		41		MONROE		41020		1100		T		LAGRANGE		187,872,800		187,872,800		9,393,640

		2021		41		MONROE		41022		1101		T		LEON		114,720,800		114,720,800		5,736,040

		2021		41		MONROE		41024		1102		T		LINCOLN		96,181,200		96,181,200		4,809,060

		2021		41		MONROE		41026		1103		T		LITTLEFALLS		146,382,100		146,382,100		7,319,105

		2021		41		MONROE		41028		1104		T		NEWLYME		27,719,400		27,719,400		1,385,970

		2021		41		MONROE		41030		1105		T		OAKDALE		119,509,700		119,509,700		5,975,485

		2021		41		MONROE		41032		1106		T		PORTLAND		66,638,200		66,638,200		3,331,910

		2021		41		MONROE		41034		1107		T		RIDGEVILLE		46,954,600		46,954,600		2,347,730

		2021		41		MONROE		41036		1108		T		SCOTT		13,535,500		13,535,500		676,775

		2021		41		MONROE		41038		1109		T		SHELDON		45,011,000		45,011,000		2,250,550

		2021		41		MONROE		41040		1110		T		SPARTA		302,188,300		302,188,300		15,109,415

		2021		41		MONROE		41042		1111		T		TOMAH		142,292,900		142,292,900		7,114,645

		2021		41		MONROE		41044		1112		T		WELLINGTON		45,340,700		45,340,700		2,267,035

		2021		41		MONROE		41046		1113		T		WELLS		59,451,300		59,451,300		2,972,565

		2021		41		MONROE		41048		1114		T		WILTON		53,502,200		53,502,200		2,675,110

		2021		41		MONROE		41111		1115		V		CASHTON		63,595,200		113,370,000		5,668,500

		2021		41		MONROE		41141		1116		V		KENDALL		20,732,000		20,732,000		1,036,600

		2021		41		MONROE		41151		1117		V		MELVINA		3,327,700		3,327,700		166,385

		2021		41		MONROE		41161		1118		V		NORWALK		18,223,400		18,223,400		911,170

		2021		41		MONROE		41165		1119		V		OAKDALE		24,577,100		24,577,100		1,228,855

		2021		41		MONROE		41166		1992		V		ONTARIO		0		0		- 0

		2021		41		MONROE		41176		1989		V		ROCKLAND		1,828,300		3,930,300		196,515

		2021		41		MONROE		41185		1120		V		WARRENS		20,522,300		64,954,500		3,247,725

		2021		41		MONROE		41191		1121		V		WILTON		16,660,000		34,732,200		1,736,610

		2021		41		MONROE		41192		1122		V		WYEVILLE		6,529,700		6,529,700		326,485

		2021		41		MONROE		41281		1123		C		SPARTA		680,260,100		708,250,400		35,412,520

		2021		41		MONROE		41286		1124		C		TOMAH		759,196,700		803,571,600		40,178,580

		2021		42		OCONTO		42002		1126		T		ABRAMS		225,247,600		225,247,600		11,262,380

		2021		42		OCONTO		42006		1128		T		BAGLEY		50,872,600		50,872,600		2,543,630

		2021		42		OCONTO		42008		1129		T		BRAZEAU		290,639,500		290,639,500		14,531,975

		2021		42		OCONTO		42010		1130		T		BREED		86,799,000		86,799,000		4,339,950

		2021		42		OCONTO		42012		1131		T		CHASE		305,478,300		305,478,300		15,273,915

		2021		42		OCONTO		42014		1132		T		DOTY		114,463,100		114,463,100		5,723,155

		2021		42		OCONTO		42016		1133		T		GILLETT		87,373,200		87,373,200		4,368,660

		2021		42		OCONTO		42018		1134		T		HOW		46,756,100		46,756,100		2,337,805

		2021		42		OCONTO		42019		1135		T		LAKEWOOD		267,478,300		267,478,300		13,373,915

		2021		42		OCONTO		42020		1136		T		LENA		65,756,600		65,756,600		3,287,830

		2021		42		OCONTO		42022		1137		T		LITTLERIVER		92,979,600		92,979,600		4,648,980

		2021		42		OCONTO		42024		1138		T		LITTLESUAMICO		626,081,000		626,081,000		31,304,050

		2021		42		OCONTO		42026		1139		T		MAPLEVALLEY		58,418,100		58,418,100		2,920,905

		2021		42		OCONTO		42028		1140		T		MORGAN		91,752,300		91,752,300		4,587,615

		2021		42		OCONTO		42029		1127		T		MOUNTAIN		170,193,200		170,193,200		8,509,660

		2021		42		OCONTO		42030		1141		T		OCONTO		135,133,500		135,133,500		6,756,675

		2021		42		OCONTO		42032		1142		T		OCONTOFALLS		126,335,700		126,335,700		6,316,785

		2021		42		OCONTO		42034		1143		T		PENSAUKEE		156,258,400		156,258,400		7,812,920

		2021		42		OCONTO		42036		1144		T		RIVERVIEW		282,471,000		282,471,000		14,123,550

		2021		42		OCONTO		42038		1145		T		SPRUCE		125,250,400		125,250,400		6,262,520

		2021		42		OCONTO		42040		1146		T		STILES		145,673,200		145,673,200		7,283,660

		2021		42		OCONTO		42042		1147		T		TOWNSEND		340,047,000		340,047,000		17,002,350

		2021		42		OCONTO		42044		1148		T		UNDERHILL		100,814,900		100,814,900		5,040,745

		2021		42		OCONTO		42146		1149		V		LENA		33,107,000		33,702,400		1,685,120

		2021		42		OCONTO		42171		1150		V		PULASKI		619,000		619,000		30,950

		2021		42		OCONTO		42181		1151		V		SURING		21,695,435		23,216,700		1,160,835

		2021		42		OCONTO		42231		1152		C		GILLETT		58,562,100		63,750,300		3,187,515

		2021		42		OCONTO		42265		1153		C		OCONTO		236,344,100		245,203,000		12,260,150

		2021		42		OCONTO		42266		1154		C		OCONTOFALLS		184,883,900		184,883,900		9,244,195

		2021		43		ONEIDA		43002		1156		T		CASSIAN		274,206,500		274,206,500		13,710,325

		2021		43		ONEIDA		43004		1157		T		CRESCENT		284,751,400		284,751,400		14,237,570

		2021		43		ONEIDA		43006		1158		T		ENTERPRISE		99,256,900		99,256,900		4,962,845

		2021		43		ONEIDA		43008		1159		T		HAZELHURST		404,738,600		404,738,600		20,236,930

		2021		43		ONEIDA		43010		1160		T		LAKETOMAHAWK		259,162,400		259,162,400		12,958,120

		2021		43		ONEIDA		43012		1161		T		LITTLERICE		87,319,000		87,319,000		4,365,950

		2021		43		ONEIDA		43014		1162		T		LYNNE		38,215,700		38,215,700		1,910,785

		2021		43		ONEIDA		43016		1163		T		MINOCQUA		1,892,683,500		1,892,683,500		94,634,175

		2021		43		ONEIDA		43018		1164		T		MONICO		28,814,600		28,814,600		1,440,730

		2021		43		ONEIDA		43020		1165		T		NEWBOLD		547,271,000		547,271,000		27,363,550

		2021		43		ONEIDA		43022		1166		T		NOKOMIS		301,801,300		301,801,300		15,090,065

		2021		43		ONEIDA		43024		1167		T		PELICAN		316,776,700		316,776,700		15,838,835

		2021		43		ONEIDA		43026		1168		T		PIEHL		17,468,700		17,468,700		873,435

		2021		43		ONEIDA		43028		1169		T		PINELAKE		333,575,500		333,575,500		16,678,775

		2021		43		ONEIDA		43030		1170		T		SCHOEPKE		130,874,600		130,874,600		6,543,730

		2021		43		ONEIDA		43032		1171		T		STELLA		85,732,600		85,732,600		4,286,630

		2021		43		ONEIDA		43034		1172		T		SUGARCAMP		443,778,700		443,778,700		22,188,935

		2021		43		ONEIDA		43036		1173		T		THREELAKES		1,059,569,700		1,059,569,700		52,978,485

		2021		43		ONEIDA		43038		1174		T		WOODBORO		193,438,600		193,438,600		9,671,930

		2021		43		ONEIDA		43040		1175		T		WOODRUFF		409,290,100		409,290,100		20,464,505

		2021		43		ONEIDA		43276		1176		C		RHINELANDER		553,614,100		588,747,800		29,437,390

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44002		1178		T		BLACKCREEK		126,706,200		126,706,200		6,335,310

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44004		1179		T		BOVINA		116,595,000		116,595,000		5,829,750

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44006		1180		T		BUCHANAN		824,643,700		824,643,700		41,232,185

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44008		1181		T		CENTER		472,824,800		472,824,800		23,641,240

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44010		1182		T		CICERO		109,873,600		109,873,600		5,493,680

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44012		1183		T		DALE		319,971,800		319,971,800		15,998,590

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44014		1184		T		DEERCREEK		49,685,400		49,685,400		2,484,270

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44016		1185		T		ELLINGTON		349,521,700		349,521,700		17,476,085

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44018		1186		T		FREEDOM		629,568,000		651,867,500		32,593,375

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44020		1187		T		GRANDCHUTE		3,109,747,400		3,209,645,000		160,482,250

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44022		1188		T		GREENVILLE		347,410,100		347,410,100		17,370,505

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44024		1189		T		HORTONIA		150,350,000		150,350,000		7,517,500

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44026		1190		T		KAUKAUNA		169,442,500		169,442,500		8,472,125

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44028		1191		T		LIBERTY		80,701,100		80,701,100		4,035,055

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44030		1192		T		MAINE		82,293,500		82,293,500		4,114,675

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44032		1193		T		MAPLECREEK		52,723,100		52,723,100		2,636,155

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44034		1194		T		ONEIDA		272,496,000		272,496,000		13,624,800

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44036		1195		T		OSBORN		123,790,100		123,790,100		6,189,505

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44038		1196		T		SEYMOUR		111,302,600		111,302,600		5,565,130

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44040		1197		T		VANDENBROEK		216,666,600		216,666,600		10,833,330

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44106		1198		V		BEARCREEK		18,910,100		18,910,100		945,505

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44107		1199		V		BLACKCREEK		80,606,600		80,606,600		4,030,330

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44111		1200		V		COMBINEDLOCKS		360,463,100		365,266,100		18,263,305

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44122		1995		V		GREENVILLE		1,249,451,100		1,265,526,300		63,276,315

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44131		1988		V		HARRISON		0		0		- 0

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44136		1201		V		HORTONVILLE		235,827,100		245,970,800		12,298,540

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44137		1972		V		HOWARD		26,800		26,800		1,340

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44141		1202		V		KIMBERLY		557,597,900		679,562,800		33,978,140

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44146		1203		V		LITTLECHUTE		902,259,000		1,091,901,000		54,595,050

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44155		1204		V		NICHOLS		9,910,400		9,910,400		495,520

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44181		1205		V		SHIOCTON		42,277,100		42,277,100		2,113,855

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44191		1976		V		WRIGHTSTOWN		34,873,100		76,157,200		3,807,860

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44201		1206		C		APPLETON		5,441,078,700		5,620,950,600		281,047,530

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44241		1207		C		KAUKAUNA		1,221,134,700		1,314,364,000		65,718,200

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44261		1208		C		NEWLONDON		142,822,600		143,631,900		7,181,595

		2021		44		OUTAGAMIE		44281		1209		C		SEYMOUR		220,423,000		247,523,200		12,376,160

		2021		45		OZAUKEE		45002		1211		T		BELGIUM		289,332,500		289,332,500		14,466,625

		2021		45		OZAUKEE		45004		1212		T		CEDARBURG		1,087,682,400		1,087,682,400		54,384,120

		2021		45		OZAUKEE		45006		1213		T		FREDONIA		271,111,500		271,111,500		13,555,575

		2021		45		OZAUKEE		45008		1214		T		GRAFTON		743,781,000		743,781,000		37,189,050

		2021		45		OZAUKEE		45012		1215		T		PORTWASHINGTON		255,376,800		255,376,800		12,768,840

		2021		45		OZAUKEE		45014		1216		T		SAUKVILLE		259,726,300		259,726,300		12,986,315

		2021		45		OZAUKEE		45105		1217		V		BAYSIDE		28,883,700		28,883,700		1,444,185

		2021		45		OZAUKEE		45106		1218		V		BELGIUM		183,925,300		233,905,200		11,695,260

		2021		45		OZAUKEE		45126		1219		V		FREDONIA		206,597,900		206,597,900		10,329,895

		2021		45		OZAUKEE		45131		1220		V		GRAFTON		1,424,741,100		1,594,930,600		79,746,530

		2021		45		OZAUKEE		45161		1221		V		NEWBURG		7,265,300		7,265,300		363,265

		2021		45		OZAUKEE		45181		1222		V		SAUKVILLE		515,994,900		523,835,100		26,191,755

		2021		45		OZAUKEE		45186		1223		V		THIENSVILLE		409,868,800		409,868,800		20,493,440

		2021		45		OZAUKEE		45211		1224		C		CEDARBURG		1,667,607,600		1,683,699,600		84,184,980

		2021		45		OZAUKEE		45255		1225		C		MEQUON		5,234,737,900		5,403,150,300		270,157,515

		2021		45		OZAUKEE		45271		1226		C		PORTWASHINGTON		1,261,639,900		1,290,473,800		64,523,690

		2021		46		PEPIN		46002		1228		T		ALBANY		66,272,000		66,272,000		3,313,600

		2021		46		PEPIN		46004		1229		T		DURAND		57,917,900		57,917,900		2,895,895

		2021		46		PEPIN		46006		1230		T		FRANKFORT		33,984,300		33,984,300		1,699,215

		2021		46		PEPIN		46008		1231		T		LIMA		69,905,100		69,905,100		3,495,255

		2021		46		PEPIN		46010		1232		T		PEPIN		121,196,700		121,196,700		6,059,835

		2021		46		PEPIN		46012		1233		T		STOCKHOLM		44,230,000		44,230,000		2,211,500

		2021		46		PEPIN		46014		1234		T		WATERVILLE		69,081,000		69,081,000		3,454,050

		2021		46		PEPIN		46016		1235		T		WAUBEEK		47,180,100		47,180,100		2,359,005

		2021		46		PEPIN		46171		1236		V		PEPIN		67,476,800		75,865,300		3,793,265

		2021		46		PEPIN		46181		1237		V		STOCKHOLM		25,205,700		25,205,700		1,260,285

		2021		46		PEPIN		46216		1238		C		DURAND		106,947,300		110,706,800		5,535,340

		2021		47		PIERCE		47002		1240		T		CLIFTON		396,008,400		396,008,400		19,800,420

		2021		47		PIERCE		47004		1241		T		DIAMONDBLUFF		60,452,500		60,452,500		3,022,625

		2021		47		PIERCE		47006		1242		T		ELLSWORTH		143,998,000		143,998,000		7,199,900

		2021		47		PIERCE		47008		1243		T		ELPASO		88,551,200		88,551,200		4,427,560

		2021		47		PIERCE		47010		1244		T		GILMAN		118,538,800		118,538,800		5,926,940

		2021		47		PIERCE		47012		1245		T		HARTLAND		96,912,400		96,912,400		4,845,620

		2021		47		PIERCE		47014		1246		T		ISABELLE		37,433,400		37,433,400		1,871,670

		2021		47		PIERCE		47016		1247		T		MAIDENROCK		88,306,000		88,306,000		4,415,300

		2021		47		PIERCE		47018		1248		T		MARTELL		125,337,000		125,337,000		6,266,850

		2021		47		PIERCE		47020		1249		T		OAKGROVE		336,027,500		336,027,500		16,801,375

		2021		47		PIERCE		47022		1250		T		RIVERFALLS		300,741,900		300,741,900		15,037,095

		2021		47		PIERCE		47024		1251		T		ROCKELM		47,897,800		47,897,800		2,394,890

		2021		47		PIERCE		47026		1252		T		SALEM		60,131,400		60,131,400		3,006,570

		2021		47		PIERCE		47028		1253		T		SPRINGLAKE		58,802,500		58,802,500		2,940,125

		2021		47		PIERCE		47030		1254		T		TRENTON		234,564,200		234,564,200		11,728,210

		2021		47		PIERCE		47032		1255		T		TRIMBELLE		172,287,300		172,287,300		8,614,365

		2021		47		PIERCE		47034		1256		T		UNION		57,015,600		57,015,600		2,850,780

		2021		47		PIERCE		47106		1257		V		BAYCITY		22,807,000		22,807,000		1,140,350

		2021		47		PIERCE		47121		1258		V		ELLSWORTH		235,838,300		254,361,100		12,718,055

		2021		47		PIERCE		47122		1259		V		ELMWOOD		41,846,300		50,585,000		2,529,250

		2021		47		PIERCE		47151		1260		V		MAIDENROCK		20,429,000		20,429,000		1,021,450

		2021		47		PIERCE		47171		1261		V		PLUMCITY		36,639,200		36,639,200		1,831,960

		2021		47		PIERCE		47181		1262		V		SPRINGVALLEY		80,882,300		91,008,600		4,550,430

		2021		47		PIERCE		47271		1263		C		PRESCOTT		367,854,300		428,610,500		21,430,525

		2021		47		PIERCE		47276		1264		C		RIVERFALLS		798,922,700		820,998,800		41,049,940

		2021		48		POLK		48002		1266		T		ALDEN		445,442,100		445,442,100		22,272,105

		2021		48		POLK		48004		1267		T		APPLERIVER		189,470,900		189,470,900		9,473,545

		2021		48		POLK		48006		1268		T		BALSAMLAKE		356,086,000		356,086,000		17,804,300

		2021		48		POLK		48008		1269		T		BEAVER		129,236,700		129,236,700		6,461,835

		2021		48		POLK		48010		1270		T		BLACKBROOK		140,377,900		140,377,900		7,018,895

		2021		48		POLK		48012		1271		T		BONELAKE		115,419,800		115,419,800		5,770,990

		2021		48		POLK		48014		1272		T		CLAMFALLS		60,850,400		60,850,400		3,042,520

		2021		48		POLK		48016		1273		T		CLAYTON		90,368,200		90,368,200		4,518,410

		2021		48		POLK		48018		1274		T		CLEARLAKE		71,199,900		71,199,900		3,559,995

		2021		48		POLK		48020		1275		T		EUREKA		175,270,800		175,270,800		8,763,540

		2021		48		POLK		48022		1276		T		FARMINGTON		217,712,100		217,712,100		10,885,605

		2021		48		POLK		48024		1277		T		GARFIELD		274,301,200		274,301,200		13,715,060

		2021		48		POLK		48026		1278		T		GEORGETOWN		411,128,700		411,128,700		20,556,435

		2021		48		POLK		48028		1279		T		JOHNSTOWN		136,147,200		136,147,200		6,807,360

		2021		48		POLK		48030		1280		T		LAKETOWN		108,302,000		108,302,000		5,415,100

		2021		48		POLK		48032		1281		T		LINCOLN		343,507,400		343,507,400		17,175,370

		2021		48		POLK		48034		1282		T		LORAIN		31,986,900		31,986,900		1,599,345

		2021		48		POLK		48036		1283		T		LUCK		94,045,400		94,045,400		4,702,270

		2021		48		POLK		48038		1284		T		MCKINLEY		53,915,000		53,915,000		2,695,750

		2021		48		POLK		48040		1285		T		MILLTOWN		326,653,900		326,653,900		16,332,695

		2021		48		POLK		48042		1286		T		OSCEOLA		349,009,600		349,009,600		17,450,480

		2021		48		POLK		48044		1287		T		SAINTCROIXFALLS		214,713,400		214,713,400		10,735,670

		2021		48		POLK		48046		1288		T		STERLING		76,187,500		76,187,500		3,809,375

		2021		48		POLK		48048		1289		T		WESTSWEDEN		74,877,600		74,877,600		3,743,880

		2021		48		POLK		48106		1290		V		BALSAMLAKE		155,957,100		163,401,700		8,170,085

		2021		48		POLK		48111		1291		V		CENTURIA		33,321,100		37,744,000		1,887,200

		2021		48		POLK		48112		1292		V		CLAYTON		26,950,900		28,381,900		1,419,095

		2021		48		POLK		48113		1293		V		CLEARLAKE		72,077,700		82,193,400		4,109,670

		2021		48		POLK		48116		1294		V		DRESSER		72,384,800		72,384,800		3,619,240

		2021		48		POLK		48126		1295		V		FREDERIC		66,575,000		67,667,400		3,383,370

		2021		48		POLK		48146		1296		V		LUCK		80,463,800		87,133,700		4,356,685

		2021		48		POLK		48151		1297		V		MILLTOWN		49,714,400		51,147,000		2,557,350

		2021		48		POLK		48165		1298		V		OSCEOLA		232,090,300		261,336,800		13,066,840

		2021		48		POLK		48168		1299		V		TURTLELAKE		19,332,700		27,026,900		1,351,345

		2021		48		POLK		48201		1300		C		AMERY		235,695,000		259,120,200		12,956,010

		2021		48		POLK		48281		1301		C		SAINTCROIXFALLS		267,610,000		267,610,000		13,380,500

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49002		1303		T		ALBAN		104,511,600		104,511,600		5,225,580

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49004		1304		T		ALMOND		64,901,700		64,901,700		3,245,085

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49006		1305		T		AMHERST		171,543,000		171,543,000		8,577,150

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49008		1306		T		BELMONT		73,146,100		73,146,100		3,657,305

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49010		1307		T		BUENAVISTA		111,390,700		111,390,700		5,569,535

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49012		1308		T		CARSON		181,930,100		181,930,100		9,096,505

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49014		1309		T		DEWEY		142,645,800		142,645,800		7,132,290

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49016		1310		T		EAUPLEINE		137,276,700		137,276,700		6,863,835

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49018		1311		T		GRANT		186,854,100		186,854,100		9,342,705

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49020		1312		T		HULL		523,353,800		523,353,800		26,167,690

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49022		1313		T		LANARK		160,320,100		160,320,100		8,016,005

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49024		1314		T		LINWOOD		130,883,400		130,883,400		6,544,170

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49026		1315		T		NEWHOPE		104,848,200		104,848,200		5,242,410

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49028		1316		T		PINEGROVE		60,669,800		60,669,800		3,033,490

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49030		1317		T		PLOVER		227,990,000		227,990,000		11,399,500

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49032		1318		T		SHARON		237,601,100		237,601,100		11,880,055

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49034		1319		T		STOCKTON		343,957,300		343,957,300		17,197,865

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49101		1320		V		ALMOND		23,105,200		23,105,200		1,155,260

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49102		1321		V		AMHERST		84,698,500		86,421,300		4,321,065

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49103		1322		V		AMHERSTJUNCTION		37,945,000		37,945,000		1,897,250

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49141		1323		V		JUNCTIONCITY		20,094,700		21,892,400		1,094,620

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49151		1324		V		MILLADORE		0		0		- 0

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49161		1325		V		NELSONVILLE		13,387,900		13,387,900		669,395

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49171		1326		V		PARKRIDGE		59,741,400		59,741,400		2,987,070

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49173		1327		V		PLOVER		1,248,554,000		1,385,745,700		69,287,285

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49176		1328		V		ROSHOLT		25,622,700		25,622,700		1,281,135

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49191		1329		V		WHITING		142,659,700		146,256,900		7,312,845

		2021		49		PORTAGE		49281		1330		C		STEVENSPOINT		2,027,708,900		2,334,639,100		116,731,955

		2021		50		PRICE		50002		1332		T		CATAWBA		24,521,600		24,521,600		1,226,080

		2021		50		PRICE		50004		1333		T		EISENSTEIN		70,993,800		70,993,800		3,549,690

		2021		50		PRICE		50006		1334		T		ELK		170,336,900		170,336,900		8,516,845

		2021		50		PRICE		50008		1335		T		EMERY		35,396,500		35,396,500		1,769,825

		2021		50		PRICE		50010		1336		T		FIFIELD		177,511,800		177,511,800		8,875,590

		2021		50		PRICE		50012		1337		T		FLAMBEAU		76,700,700		76,700,700		3,835,035

		2021		50		PRICE		50014		1338		T		GEORGETOWN		16,561,700		16,561,700		828,085

		2021		50		PRICE		50016		1339		T		HACKETT		27,225,600		27,225,600		1,361,280

		2021		50		PRICE		50018		1340		T		HARMONY		23,155,300		23,155,300		1,157,765

		2021		50		PRICE		50020		1341		T		HILL		40,598,000		40,598,000		2,029,900

		2021		50		PRICE		50022		1342		T		KENNAN		29,920,800		29,920,800		1,496,040

		2021		50		PRICE		50024		1343		T		KNOX		35,558,500		35,558,500		1,777,925

		2021		50		PRICE		50026		1344		T		LAKE		164,132,800		164,132,800		8,206,640

		2021		50		PRICE		50028		1345		T		OGEMA		63,389,700		63,389,700		3,169,485

		2021		50		PRICE		50030		1346		T		PRENTICE		49,212,700		49,212,700		2,460,635

		2021		50		PRICE		50032		1347		T		SPIRIT		50,156,800		50,156,800		2,507,840

		2021		50		PRICE		50034		1348		T		WORCESTER		190,549,000		190,549,000		9,527,450

		2021		50		PRICE		50111		1349		V		CATAWBA		6,179,300		6,179,300		308,965

		2021		50		PRICE		50141		1350		V		KENNAN		6,586,900		6,586,900		329,345

		2021		50		PRICE		50171		1351		V		PRENTICE		30,438,400		30,463,700		1,523,185

		2021		50		PRICE		50271		1352		C		PARKFALLS		110,615,900		116,218,600		5,810,930

		2021		50		PRICE		50272		1353		C		PHILLIPS		81,868,000		98,426,000		4,921,300

		2021		51		RACINE		51002		1355		T		BURLINGTON		832,313,100		832,313,100		41,615,655

		2021		51		RACINE		51006		1357		T		DOVER		442,649,200		442,649,200		22,132,460

		2021		51		RACINE		51010		1359		T		NORWAY		1,141,988,200		1,141,988,200		57,099,410

		2021		51		RACINE		51016		1362		T		WATERFORD		847,996,100		847,996,100		42,399,805

		2021		51		RACINE		51104		1356		V		CALEDONIA		2,658,988,700		2,703,689,000		135,184,450

		2021		51		RACINE		51121		1364		V		ELMWOODPARK		47,269,700		47,269,700		2,363,485

		2021		51		RACINE		51151		1358		V		MOUNTPLEASANT		3,513,147,900		4,328,119,900		216,405,995

		2021		51		RACINE		51161		1365		V		NORTHBAY		40,585,100		40,585,100		2,029,255

		2021		51		RACINE		51168		1360		V		RAYMOND		626,601,800		626,601,800		31,330,090

		2021		51		RACINE		51176		1366		V		ROCHESTER		415,571,400		415,571,400		20,778,570

		2021		51		RACINE		51181		1367		V		STURTEVANT		657,490,300		752,106,200		37,605,310

		2021		51		RACINE		51186		1368		V		UNIONGROVE		396,430,700		429,728,000		21,486,400

		2021		51		RACINE		51191		1369		V		WATERFORD		570,298,100		598,646,600		29,932,330

		2021		51		RACINE		51192		1370		V		WINDPOINT		288,502,900		288,502,900		14,425,145

		2021		51		RACINE		51194		1363		V		YORKVILLE		692,281,200		725,915,900		36,295,795

		2021		51		RACINE		51206		1371		C		BURLINGTON		1,102,949,600		1,102,949,600		55,147,480

		2021		51		RACINE		51276		1372		C		RACINE		4,056,499,000		4,252,000,400		212,600,020

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52002		1374		T		AKAN		36,726,500		36,726,500		1,836,325

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52004		1375		T		BLOOM		41,880,700		41,880,700		2,094,035

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52006		1376		T		BUENAVISTA		135,769,300		135,769,300		6,788,465

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52008		1377		T		DAYTON		61,278,800		61,278,800		3,063,940

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52010		1378		T		EAGLE		48,662,000		48,662,000		2,433,100

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52012		1379		T		FOREST		36,509,300		36,509,300		1,825,465

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52014		1380		T		HENRIETTA		39,903,600		39,903,600		1,995,180

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52016		1381		T		ITHACA		54,535,800		54,535,800		2,726,790

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52018		1382		T		MARSHALL		48,534,100		48,534,100		2,426,705

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52020		1383		T		ORION		72,125,400		72,125,400		3,606,270

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52022		1384		T		RICHLAND		107,184,500		107,184,500		5,359,225

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52024		1385		T		RICHWOOD		48,822,500		48,822,500		2,441,125

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52026		1386		T		ROCKBRIDGE		63,792,400		63,792,400		3,189,620

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52028		1387		T		SYLVAN		41,259,800		41,259,800		2,062,990

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52030		1388		T		WESTFORD		43,089,100		43,089,100		2,154,455

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52032		1389		T		WILLOW		43,615,000		43,615,000		2,180,750

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52106		1390		V		BOAZ		4,163,800		4,163,800		208,190

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52111		1391		V		CAZENOVIA		16,017,400		16,017,400		800,870

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52146		1392		V		LONEROCK		40,453,900		40,453,900		2,022,695

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52186		1393		V		VIOLA		17,393,000		18,162,100		908,105

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52196		1394		V		YUBA		2,492,000		2,492,000		124,600

		2021		52		RICHLAND		52276		1395		C		RICHLANDCENTER		332,173,600		343,120,200		17,156,010

		2021		53		ROCK		53002		1397		T		AVON		61,447,300		61,447,300		3,072,365

		2021		53		ROCK		53004		1398		T		BELOIT		620,381,600		620,381,600		31,019,080

		2021		53		ROCK		53006		1399		T		BRADFORD		116,309,546		116,309,546		5,815,477

		2021		53		ROCK		53008		1400		T		CENTER		132,048,600		132,048,600		6,602,430

		2021		53		ROCK		53010		1401		T		CLINTON		91,287,700		91,287,700		4,564,385

		2021		53		ROCK		53012		1402		T		FULTON		528,336,800		528,336,800		26,416,840

		2021		53		ROCK		53014		1403		T		HARMONY		323,567,300		323,567,300		16,178,365

		2021		53		ROCK		53016		1404		T		JANESVILLE		507,930,600		507,930,600		25,396,530

		2021		53		ROCK		53018		1405		T		JOHNSTOWN		96,426,000		96,426,000		4,821,300

		2021		53		ROCK		53020		1406		T		LAPRAIRIE		93,517,000		93,517,000		4,675,850

		2021		53		ROCK		53022		1407		T		LIMA		112,482,200		112,482,200		5,624,110

		2021		53		ROCK		53024		1408		T		MAGNOLIA		80,078,600		80,078,600		4,003,930

		2021		53		ROCK		53026		1409		T		MILTON		405,270,400		405,270,400		20,263,520

		2021		53		ROCK		53028		1410		T		NEWARK		159,014,500		159,014,500		7,950,725

		2021		53		ROCK		53030		1411		T		PLYMOUTH		124,000,500		124,000,500		6,200,025

		2021		53		ROCK		53032		1412		T		PORTER		130,015,400		130,015,400		6,500,770

		2021		53		ROCK		53034		1413		T		ROCK		223,829,600		223,829,600		11,191,480

		2021		53		ROCK		53036		1414		T		SPRINGVALLEY		86,105,000		86,105,000		4,305,250

		2021		53		ROCK		53038		1415		T		TURTLE		257,004,500		257,004,500		12,850,225

		2021		53		ROCK		53040		1416		T		UNION		234,580,000		234,580,000		11,729,000

		2021		53		ROCK		53111		1417		V		CLINTON		127,489,100		158,469,700		7,923,485

		2021		53		ROCK		53126		1418		V		FOOTVILLE		42,314,600		54,481,500		2,724,075

		2021		53		ROCK		53165		1419		V		ORFORDVILLE		86,369,200		95,327,500		4,766,375

		2021		53		ROCK		53206		1420		C		BELOIT		1,897,739,200		2,377,775,400		118,888,770

		2021		53		ROCK		53210		1973		C		BRODHEAD		6,602,000		9,362,700		468,135

		2021		53		ROCK		53221		1421		C		EDGERTON		432,116,300		460,947,200		23,047,360

		2021		53		ROCK		53222		1422		C		EVANSVILLE		486,612,600		520,346,300		26,017,315

		2021		53		ROCK		53241		1423		C		JANESVILLE		5,697,907,300		6,069,240,100		303,462,005

		2021		53		ROCK		53257		1424		C		MILTON		426,169,500		487,672,900		24,383,645

		2021		54		RUSK		54002		1426		T		ATLANTA		50,135,800		50,135,800		2,506,790

		2021		54		RUSK		54004		1427		T		BIGBEND		140,888,900		140,888,900		7,044,445

		2021		54		RUSK		54006		1428		T		BIGFALLS		13,227,700		13,227,700		661,385

		2021		54		RUSK		54008		1429		T		CEDARRAPIDS		4,011,900		4,011,900		200,595

		2021		54		RUSK		54010		1430		T		DEWEY		74,663,200		74,663,200		3,733,160

		2021		54		RUSK		54012		1431		T		FLAMBEAU		73,999,500		73,999,500		3,699,975

		2021		54		RUSK		54014		1432		T		GRANT		54,155,500		54,155,500		2,707,775

		2021		54		RUSK		54016		1433		T		GROW		25,841,400		25,841,400		1,292,070

		2021		54		RUSK		54018		1434		T		HAWKINS		16,744,600		16,744,600		837,230

		2021		54		RUSK		54020		1435		T		HUBBARD		20,644,400		20,644,400		1,032,220

		2021		54		RUSK		54022		1436		T		LAWRENCE		21,526,100		21,526,100		1,076,305

		2021		54		RUSK		54024		1437		T		MARSHALL		30,633,100		30,633,100		1,531,655

		2021		54		RUSK		54026		1438		T		MURRY		26,852,200		26,852,200		1,342,610

		2021		54		RUSK		54028		1439		T		RICHLAND		20,651,700		20,651,700		1,032,585

		2021		54		RUSK		54030		1440		T		RUSK		141,436,500		141,436,500		7,071,825

		2021		54		RUSK		54032		1441		T		SOUTHFORK		12,284,400		12,284,400		614,220

		2021		54		RUSK		54034		1442		T		STRICKLAND		33,237,700		33,237,700		1,661,885

		2021		54		RUSK		54036		1443		T		STUBBS		60,733,500		60,733,500		3,036,675

		2021		54		RUSK		54038		1444		T		THORNAPPLE		69,045,800		69,045,800		3,452,290

		2021		54		RUSK		54040		1445		T		TRUE		17,207,800		17,207,800		860,390

		2021		54		RUSK		54042		1446		T		WASHINGTON		77,439,000		77,439,000		3,871,950

		2021		54		RUSK		54044		1447		T		WILKINSON		7,140,700		7,140,700		357,035

		2021		54		RUSK		54046		1448		T		WILLARD		79,434,300		79,434,300		3,971,715

		2021		54		RUSK		54048		1449		T		WILSON		11,716,800		11,716,800		585,840

		2021		54		RUSK		54106		1450		V		BRUCE		30,196,800		31,097,800		1,554,890

		2021		54		RUSK		54111		1451		V		CONRATH		3,205,200		3,205,200		160,260

		2021		54		RUSK		54131		1452		V		GLENFLORA		5,565,000		5,565,000		278,250

		2021		54		RUSK		54136		1453		V		HAWKINS		14,441,600		14,900,100		745,005

		2021		54		RUSK		54141		1454		V		INGRAM		1,704,300		1,704,300		85,215

		2021		54		RUSK		54181		1455		V		SHELDON		8,984,400		8,984,400		449,220

		2021		54		RUSK		54186		1456		V		TONY		4,548,000		4,548,000		227,400

		2021		54		RUSK		54191		1457		V		WEYERHAEUSER		7,119,300		18,719,700		935,985

		2021		54		RUSK		54246		1458		C		LADYSMITH		150,097,000		169,684,600		8,484,230

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55002		1460		T		BALDWIN		109,817,800		109,817,800		5,490,890

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55004		1461		T		CADY		96,752,700		96,752,700		4,837,635

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55006		1462		T		CYLON		70,539,600		70,539,600		3,526,980

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55008		1463		T		EAUGALLE		141,871,500		141,871,500		7,093,575

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55010		1464		T		EMERALD		83,832,200		83,832,200		4,191,610

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55012		1465		T		ERINPRAIRIE		93,504,400		93,504,400		4,675,220

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55014		1466		T		FOREST		58,503,700		58,503,700		2,925,185

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55016		1467		T		GLENWOOD		72,636,300		72,636,300		3,631,815

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55018		1468		T		HAMMOND		310,523,600		310,523,600		15,526,180

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55020		1469		T		HUDSON		1,349,835,400		1,349,835,400		67,491,770

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55022		1470		T		KINNICKINNIC		250,761,800		250,761,800		12,538,090

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55024		1471		T		PLEASANTVALLEY		65,564,000		65,564,000		3,278,200

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55026		1472		T		RICHMOND		477,819,600		477,819,600		23,890,980

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55028		1473		T		RUSHRIVER		56,983,400		56,983,400		2,849,170

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55030		1474		T		SAINTJOSEPH		822,975,700		822,975,700		41,148,785

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55032		1475		T		SOMERSET		671,851,500		671,851,500		33,592,575

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55034		1476		T		SPRINGFIELD		85,448,800		85,448,800		4,272,440

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55036		1477		T		STANTON		102,171,100		102,171,100		5,108,555

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55038		1478		T		STARPRAIRIE		443,271,600		443,271,600		22,163,580

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55040		1479		T		TROY		1,058,742,800		1,058,742,800		52,937,140

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55042		1480		T		WARREN		235,203,100		235,203,100		11,760,155

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55106		1481		V		BALDWIN		385,431,100		401,878,200		20,093,910

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55116		1482		V		DEERPARK		15,773,800		15,773,800		788,690

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55136		1483		V		HAMMOND		144,840,000		157,931,600		7,896,580

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55161		1484		V		NORTHHUDSON		536,563,900		536,563,900		26,828,195

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55176		1485		V		ROBERTS		185,085,500		189,253,900		9,462,695

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55181		1486		V		SOMERSET		254,170,500		293,846,500		14,692,325

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55182		1487		V		STARPRAIRIE		54,408,500		54,408,500		2,720,425

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55184		1488		V		SPRINGVALLEY		1,737,100		1,737,100		86,855

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55191		1489		V		WILSON		12,961,400		12,961,400		648,070

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55192		1490		V		WOODVILLE		89,747,100		114,046,400		5,702,320

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55231		1491		C		GLENWOODCITY		78,191,400		78,191,400		3,909,570

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55236		1492		C		HUDSON		2,307,321,300		2,390,608,700		119,530,435

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55261		1493		C		NEWRICHMOND		959,167,700		1,038,564,100		51,928,205

		2021		55		ST CROIX		55276		1494		C		RIVERFALLS		422,951,300		494,912,200		24,745,610

		2021		56		SAUK		56002		1496		T		BARABOO		239,137,300		239,137,300		11,956,865

		2021		56		SAUK		56004		1497		T		BEARCREEK		81,001,800		81,001,800		4,050,090

		2021		56		SAUK		56006		1498		T		DELLONA		252,418,600		252,418,600		12,620,930

		2021		56		SAUK		56008		1499		T		DELTON		351,531,600		351,531,600		17,576,580

		2021		56		SAUK		56010		1500		T		EXCELSIOR		186,499,500		186,499,500		9,324,975

		2021		56		SAUK		56012		1501		T		FAIRFIELD		138,115,400		138,115,400		6,905,770

		2021		56		SAUK		56014		1502		T		FRANKLIN		89,508,500		89,508,500		4,475,425

		2021		56		SAUK		56016		1503		T		FREEDOM		65,809,800		65,809,800		3,290,490

		2021		56		SAUK		56018		1504		T		GREENFIELD		140,670,200		140,670,200		7,033,510

		2021		56		SAUK		56020		1505		T		HONEYCREEK		98,733,800		98,733,800		4,936,690

		2021		56		SAUK		56022		1506		T		IRONTON		65,005,700		65,005,700		3,250,285

		2021		56		SAUK		56024		1507		T		LAVALLE		397,175,700		397,175,700		19,858,785

		2021		56		SAUK		56026		1508		T		MERRIMAC		343,939,800		343,939,800		17,196,990

		2021		56		SAUK		56028		1509		T		PRAIRIEDUSAC		188,789,700		188,789,700		9,439,485

		2021		56		SAUK		56030		1510		T		REEDSBURG		124,966,400		124,966,400		6,248,320

		2021		56		SAUK		56032		1511		T		SPRINGGREEN		228,564,700		228,564,700		11,428,235

		2021		56		SAUK		56034		1512		T		SUMPTER		78,033,600		78,033,600		3,901,680

		2021		56		SAUK		56036		1513		T		TROY		106,813,100		106,813,100		5,340,655

		2021		56		SAUK		56038		1514		T		WASHINGTON		81,170,100		81,170,100		4,058,505

		2021		56		SAUK		56040		1515		T		WESTFIELD		58,706,300		58,706,300		2,935,315

		2021		56		SAUK		56042		1516		T		WINFIELD		108,336,100		108,336,100		5,416,805

		2021		56		SAUK		56044		1517		T		WOODLAND		101,667,600		101,667,600		5,083,380

		2021		56		SAUK		56111		1518		V		CAZENOVIA		740,700		740,700		37,035

		2021		56		SAUK		56141		1519		V		IRONTON		9,757,200		9,757,200		487,860

		2021		56		SAUK		56146		1520		V		LAKEDELTON		1,271,297,100		1,697,807,400		84,890,370

		2021		56		SAUK		56147		1521		V		LAVALLE		17,620,600		17,620,600		881,030

		2021		56		SAUK		56148		1522		V		LIMERIDGE		10,925,700		10,925,700		546,285

		2021		56		SAUK		56149		1523		V		LOGANVILLE		17,143,300		17,583,700		879,185

		2021		56		SAUK		56151		1524		V		MERRIMAC		95,961,700		95,961,700		4,798,085

		2021		56		SAUK		56161		1525		V		NORTHFREEDOM		26,224,200		29,143,900		1,457,195

		2021		56		SAUK		56171		1526		V		PLAIN		70,612,000		74,328,500		3,716,425

		2021		56		SAUK		56172		1527		V		PRAIRIEDUSAC		497,028,800		524,103,000		26,205,150

		2021		56		SAUK		56176		1528		V		ROCKSPRINGS		24,680,900		24,883,900		1,244,195

		2021		56		SAUK		56181		1529		V		SAUKCITY		412,197,900		441,865,900		22,093,295

		2021		56		SAUK		56182		1530		V		SPRINGGREEN		190,250,000		202,047,200		10,102,360

		2021		56		SAUK		56191		1531		V		WESTBARABOO		132,251,700		132,251,700		6,612,585

		2021		56		SAUK		56206		1532		C		BARABOO		939,317,500		989,632,800		49,481,640

		2021		56		SAUK		56276		1533		C		REEDSBURG		685,323,500		724,438,100		36,221,905

		2021		56		SAUK		56291		1534		C		WISCONSINDELLS		89,420,400		119,408,200		5,970,410

		2021		57		SAWYER		57002		1536		T		BASSLAKE		584,702,600		584,702,600		29,235,130

		2021		57		SAWYER		57004		1537		T		COUDERAY		35,675,800		35,675,800		1,783,790

		2021		57		SAWYER		57006		1538		T		DRAPER		54,573,200		54,573,200		2,728,660

		2021		57		SAWYER		57008		1539		T		EDGEWATER		208,104,300		208,104,300		10,405,215

		2021		57		SAWYER		57010		1540		T		HAYWARD		641,132,000		641,132,000		32,056,600

		2021		57		SAWYER		57012		1541		T		HUNTER		222,918,100		222,918,100		11,145,905

		2021		57		SAWYER		57014		1542		T		LENROOT		311,491,400		311,491,400		15,574,570

		2021		57		SAWYER		57016		1543		T		MEADOWBROOK		21,016,700		21,016,700		1,050,835

		2021		57		SAWYER		57018		1544		T		METEOR		27,100,800		27,100,800		1,355,040

		2021		57		SAWYER		57020		1545		T		OJIBWA		59,246,100		59,246,100		2,962,305

		2021		57		SAWYER		57022		1546		T		RADISSON		65,633,800		65,633,800		3,281,690

		2021		57		SAWYER		57024		1547		T		ROUNDLAKE		418,376,400		418,376,400		20,918,820

		2021		57		SAWYER		57026		1548		T		SANDLAKE		454,828,600		454,828,600		22,741,430

		2021		57		SAWYER		57028		1549		T		SPIDERLAKE		334,420,900		334,420,900		16,721,045

		2021		57		SAWYER		57030		1550		T		WEIRGOR		46,041,100		46,041,100		2,302,055

		2021		57		SAWYER		57032		1551		T		WINTER		237,674,700		237,674,700		11,883,735

		2021		57		SAWYER		57111		1552		V		COUDERAY		4,087,100		4,087,100		204,355

		2021		57		SAWYER		57121		1553		V		EXELAND		7,657,700		7,657,700		382,885

		2021		57		SAWYER		57176		1554		V		RADISSON		9,880,200		9,880,200		494,010

		2021		57		SAWYER		57190		1555		V		WINTER		14,647,700		14,647,700		732,385

		2021		57		SAWYER		57236		1556		C		HAYWARD		232,596,400		236,426,000		11,821,300

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58002		1558		T		ALMON		68,920,100		68,920,100		3,446,005

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58004		1559		T		ANGELICA		167,466,900		167,466,900		8,373,345

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58006		1560		T		ANIWA		52,396,500		52,396,500		2,619,825

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58008		1561		T		BARTELME		22,741,300		22,741,300		1,137,065

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58010		1562		T		BELLEPLAINE		242,865,500		242,865,500		12,143,275

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58012		1563		T		BIRNAMWOOD		64,054,500		64,054,500		3,202,725

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58014		1564		T		FAIRBANKS		56,133,500		56,133,500		2,806,675

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58016		1565		T		GERMANIA		49,413,400		49,413,400		2,470,670

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58018		1566		T		GRANT		78,808,500		78,808,500		3,940,425

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58020		1567		T		GREENVALLEY		89,611,600		89,611,600		4,480,580

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58022		1568		T		HARTLAND		78,164,800		78,164,800		3,908,240

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58024		1569		T		HERMAN		60,646,200		60,646,200		3,032,310

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58026		1570		T		HUTCHINS		53,813,500		53,813,500		2,690,675

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58028		1571		T		LESSOR		109,948,700		109,948,700		5,497,435

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58030		1572		T		MAPLEGROVE		74,595,300		74,595,300		3,729,765

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58032		1573		T		MORRIS		51,493,000		51,493,000		2,574,650

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58034		1574		T		NAVARINO		47,336,200		47,336,200		2,366,810

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58036		1575		T		PELLA		89,110,200		89,110,200		4,455,510

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58038		1576		T		REDSPRINGS		86,536,700		86,536,700		4,326,835

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58040		1577		T		RICHMOND		196,835,800		196,835,800		9,841,790

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58042		1578		T		SENECA		56,794,500		56,794,500		2,839,725

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58044		1579		T		WASHINGTON		280,537,200		280,537,200		14,026,860

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58046		1580		T		WAUKECHON		101,483,100		101,483,100		5,074,155

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58048		1581		T		WESCOTT		453,229,000		453,229,000		22,661,450

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58050		1582		T		WITTENBERG		89,074,500		89,074,500		4,453,725

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58101		1583		V		ANIWA		9,525,000		9,525,000		476,250

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58106		1584		V		BIRNAMWOOD		38,560,400		38,560,400		1,928,020

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58107		1585		V		BONDUEL		73,902,500		90,705,400		4,535,270

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58108		1586		V		BOWLER		10,216,200		10,410,600		520,530

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58111		1587		V		CECIL		55,388,000		55,388,000		2,769,400

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58121		1588		V		ELAND		10,121,000		10,121,000		506,050

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58131		1589		V		GRESHAM		20,906,500		22,581,600		1,129,080

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58151		1590		V		MATTOON		11,856,300		11,856,300		592,815

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58171		1591		V		PULASKI		10,519,900		10,519,900		525,995

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58186		1592		V		TIGERTON		20,370,900		23,089,500		1,154,475

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58191		1593		V		WITTENBERG		48,926,200		64,605,100		3,230,255

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58252		1594		C		MARION		5,823,900		5,823,900		291,195

		2021		58		SHAWANO		58281		1595		C		SHAWANO		531,293,600		592,502,700		29,625,135

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59002		1597		T		GREENBUSH		173,449,800		173,449,800		8,672,490

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59004		1598		T		HERMAN		169,407,300		169,407,300		8,470,365

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59006		1599		T		HOLLAND		385,937,200		385,937,200		19,296,860

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59008		1600		T		LIMA		277,564,000		277,564,000		13,878,200

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59010		1601		T		LYNDON		200,989,900		200,989,900		10,049,495

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59012		1602		T		MITCHELL		142,887,800		142,887,800		7,144,390

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59014		1603		T		MOSEL		151,201,000		151,201,000		7,560,050

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59016		1604		T		PLYMOUTH		412,243,000		412,243,000		20,612,150

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59018		1605		T		RHINE		436,017,400		436,017,400		21,800,870

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59020		1606		T		RUSSELL		41,458,000		41,458,000		2,072,900

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59022		1607		T		SCOTT		183,994,800		183,994,800		9,199,740

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59024		1608		T		SHEBOYGAN		923,257,800		924,498,900		46,224,945

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59026		1609		T		SHEBOYGANFALLS		262,481,900		262,481,900		13,124,095

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59028		1610		T		SHERMAN		167,680,900		167,680,900		8,384,045

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59030		1611		T		WILSON		508,862,000		508,862,000		25,443,100

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59101		1612		V		ADELL		42,809,300		42,809,300		2,140,465

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59111		1613		V		CASCADE		45,588,800		46,241,500		2,312,075

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59112		1614		V		CEDARGROVE		166,946,900		167,580,900		8,379,045

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59121		1615		V		ELKHARTLAKE		337,267,400		376,976,400		18,848,820

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59131		1616		V		GLENBEULAH		36,681,200		38,973,100		1,948,655

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59135		1617		V		HOWARDSGROVE		297,343,300		302,421,300		15,121,065

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59141		1618		V		KOHLER		504,057,400		504,057,400		25,202,870

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59165		1619		V		OOSTBURG		229,168,900		283,970,400		14,198,520

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59176		1620		V		RANDOMLAKE		173,954,300		175,701,200		8,785,060

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59191		1621		V		WALDO		39,964,800		39,964,800		1,998,240

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59271		1622		C		PLYMOUTH		741,841,100		910,514,600		45,525,730

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59281		1623		C		SHEBOYGAN		3,147,701,000		3,424,318,000		171,215,900

		2021		59		SHEBOYGAN		59282		1624		C		SHEBOYGANFALLS		705,459,400		778,552,000		38,927,600

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60002		1626		T		AURORA		31,231,700		31,231,700		1,561,585

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60004		1627		T		BROWNING		68,508,700		68,508,700		3,425,435

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60006		1628		T		CHELSEA		66,876,700		66,876,700		3,343,835

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60008		1629		T		CLEVELAND		23,812,500		23,812,500		1,190,625

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60010		1630		T		DEERCREEK		50,188,800		50,188,800		2,509,440

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60012		1631		T		FORD		24,005,000		24,005,000		1,200,250

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60014		1632		T		GOODRICH		40,400,000		40,400,000		2,020,000

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60016		1633		T		GREENWOOD		58,586,500		58,586,500		2,929,325

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60018		1634		T		GROVER		37,682,800		37,682,800		1,884,140

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60020		1635		T		HAMMEL		71,806,400		71,806,400		3,590,320

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60022		1636		T		HOLWAY		46,033,500		46,033,500		2,301,675

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60024		1637		T		JUMPRIVER		24,141,700		24,141,700		1,207,085

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60026		1638		T		LITTLEBLACK		75,224,700		75,224,700		3,761,235

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60028		1639		T		MAPLEHURST		30,759,200		30,759,200		1,537,960

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60030		1640		T		MCKINLEY		34,785,300		34,785,300		1,739,265

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60032		1641		T		MEDFORD		186,144,400		186,144,400		9,307,220

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60034		1642		T		MOLITOR		45,975,300		45,975,300		2,298,765

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60036		1643		T		PERSHING		19,929,300		19,929,300		996,465

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60038		1644		T		RIBLAKE		84,532,900		84,532,900		4,226,645

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60040		1645		T		ROOSEVELT		35,443,200		35,443,200		1,772,160

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60042		1646		T		TAFT		34,990,400		34,990,400		1,749,520

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60044		1647		T		WESTBORO		64,946,200		64,946,200		3,247,310

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60131		1648		V		GILMAN		19,407,500		19,407,500		970,375

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60146		1649		V		LUBLIN		4,087,600		4,087,600		204,380

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60176		1650		V		RIBLAKE		37,358,600		39,283,900		1,964,195

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60181		1651		V		STETSONVILLE		24,303,900		25,108,700		1,255,435

		2021		60		TAYLOR		60251		1652		C		MEDFORD		285,163,300		341,748,500		17,087,425

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61002		1654		T		ALBION		64,177,100		64,177,100		3,208,855

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61004		1655		T		ARCADIA		198,750,500		198,750,500		9,937,525

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61006		1656		T		BURNSIDE		46,991,800		46,991,800		2,349,590

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61008		1657		T		CALEDONIA		100,336,900		100,336,900		5,016,845

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61010		1658		T		CHIMNEYROCK		32,029,900		32,029,900		1,601,495

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61012		1659		T		DODGE		42,718,000		42,718,000		2,135,900

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61014		1660		T		ETTRICK		151,683,200		151,683,200		7,584,160

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61016		1661		T		GALE		205,238,200		205,238,200		10,261,910

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61018		1662		T		HALE		102,194,900		102,194,900		5,109,745

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61020		1663		T		LINCOLN		55,033,700		55,033,700		2,751,685

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61022		1664		T		PIGEON		69,912,000		69,912,000		3,495,600

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61024		1665		T		PRESTON		97,488,100		97,488,100		4,874,405

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61026		1666		T		SUMNER		83,735,000		83,735,000		4,186,750

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61028		1667		T		TREMPEALEAU		227,803,700		227,803,700		11,390,185

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61030		1668		T		UNITY		52,330,900		52,330,900		2,616,545

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61121		1669		V		ELEVA		40,190,900		40,190,900		2,009,545

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61122		1670		V		ETTRICK		33,144,200		33,144,200		1,657,210

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61173		1671		V		PIGEONFALLS		20,794,000		20,794,000		1,039,700

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61181		1672		V		STRUM		66,929,400		66,933,200		3,346,660

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61186		1673		V		TREMPEALEAU		150,845,700		154,180,600		7,709,030

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61201		1674		C		ARCADIA		163,820,900		209,855,900		10,492,795

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61206		1675		C		BLAIR		107,025,900		116,322,700		5,816,135

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61231		1676		C		GALESVILLE		103,684,100		115,755,900		5,787,795

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61241		1677		C		INDEPENDENCE		86,171,700		99,994,100		4,999,705

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61265		1678		C		OSSEO		131,170,300		169,662,800		8,483,140

		2021		61		TREMPEALEAU		61291		1679		C		WHITEHALL		97,362,300		115,817,100		5,790,855

		2021		62		VERNON		62002		1681		T		BERGEN		147,158,800		147,158,800		7,357,940

		2021		62		VERNON		62004		1682		T		CHRISTIANA		88,451,200		88,451,200		4,422,560

		2021		62		VERNON		62006		1683		T		CLINTON		59,301,100		59,301,100		2,965,055

		2021		62		VERNON		62008		1684		T		COON		78,443,700		78,443,700		3,922,185

		2021		62		VERNON		62010		1685		T		FOREST		40,832,900		40,832,900		2,041,645

		2021		62		VERNON		62012		1686		T		FRANKLIN		92,089,200		92,089,200		4,604,460

		2021		62		VERNON		62014		1687		T		GENOA		69,110,300		69,110,300		3,455,515

		2021		62		VERNON		62016		1688		T		GREENWOOD		47,265,400		47,265,400		2,363,270

		2021		62		VERNON		62018		1689		T		HAMBURG		96,562,800		96,562,800		4,828,140

		2021		62		VERNON		62020		1690		T		HARMONY		68,057,400		68,057,400		3,402,870

		2021		62		VERNON		62022		1691		T		HILLSBORO		69,841,900		69,841,900		3,492,095

		2021		62		VERNON		62024		1692		T		JEFFERSON		96,155,900		96,155,900		4,807,795

		2021		62		VERNON		62026		1693		T		KICKAPOO		55,242,700		55,242,700		2,762,135

		2021		62		VERNON		62028		1694		T		LIBERTY		36,312,100		36,312,100		1,815,605

		2021		62		VERNON		62030		1695		T		STARK		35,813,300		35,813,300		1,790,665

		2021		62		VERNON		62032		1696		T		STERLING		54,077,900		54,077,900		2,703,895

		2021		62		VERNON		62034		1697		T		UNION		47,523,000		47,523,000		2,376,150

		2021		62		VERNON		62036		1698		T		VIROQUA		169,793,300		169,793,300		8,489,665

		2021		62		VERNON		62038		1699		T		WEBSTER		68,042,400		68,042,400		3,402,120

		2021		62		VERNON		62040		1700		T		WHEATLAND		72,305,100		72,305,100		3,615,255

		2021		62		VERNON		62042		1701		T		WHITESTOWN		35,772,100		35,772,100		1,788,605

		2021		62		VERNON		62111		1702		V		CHASEBURG		19,755,000		19,755,000		987,750

		2021		62		VERNON		62112		1703		V		COONVALLEY		55,763,000		55,763,000		2,788,150

		2021		62		VERNON		62116		1704		V		DESOTO		17,786,300		18,183,600		909,180

		2021		62		VERNON		62131		1705		V		GENOA		17,344,100		17,344,100		867,205

		2021		62		VERNON		62146		1706		V		LAFARGE		30,505,200		41,757,500		2,087,875

		2021		62		VERNON		62165		1707		V		ONTARIO		17,658,200		21,066,900		1,053,345

		2021		62		VERNON		62176		1708		V		READSTOWN		17,945,900		17,945,900		897,295

		2021		62		VERNON		62181		1709		V		STODDARD		65,027,100		65,027,100		3,251,355

		2021		62		VERNON		62186		1710		V		VIOLA		6,478,400		12,178,300		608,915

		2021		62		VERNON		62236		1711		C		HILLSBORO		55,301,700		83,941,900		4,197,095

		2021		62		VERNON		62286		1712		C		VIROQUA		303,555,200		336,245,200		16,812,260

		2021		62		VERNON		62291		1713		C		WESTBY		136,161,800		156,335,800		7,816,790

		2021		63		VILAS		63002		1715		T		ARBORVITAE		632,056,600		632,056,600		31,602,830

		2021		63		VILAS		63004		1716		T		BOULDERJUNCTION		529,766,900		529,766,900		26,488,345

		2021		63		VILAS		63006		1717		T		CLOVERLAND		286,522,900		286,522,900		14,326,145

		2021		63		VILAS		63008		1718		T		CONOVER		431,706,200		431,706,200		21,585,310

		2021		63		VILAS		63010		1719		T		LACDUFLAMBEAU		1,024,278,600		1,024,278,600		51,213,930

		2021		63		VILAS		63012		1720		T		LANDOLAKES		493,789,700		493,789,700		24,689,485

		2021		63		VILAS		63014		1721		T		LINCOLN		640,808,600		640,808,600		32,040,430

		2021		63		VILAS		63016		1722		T		MANITOWISHWATERS		613,238,700		613,238,700		30,661,935

		2021		63		VILAS		63018		1723		T		PHELPS		437,218,800		437,218,800		21,860,940

		2021		63		VILAS		63020		1724		T		PLUMLAKE		296,383,400		296,383,400		14,819,170

		2021		63		VILAS		63022		1725		T		PRESQUEISLE		608,543,400		608,543,400		30,427,170

		2021		63		VILAS		63024		1726		T		SAINTGERMAIN		740,557,400		740,557,400		37,027,870

		2021		63		VILAS		63026		1727		T		WASHINGTON		631,715,700		631,715,700		31,585,785

		2021		63		VILAS		63028		1728		T		WINCHESTER		305,485,300		305,485,300		15,274,265

		2021		63		VILAS		63221		1729		C		EAGLERIVER		189,484,900		211,658,700		10,582,935

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64002		1731		T		BLOOMFIELD		135,716,300		135,716,300		6,785,815

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64004		1732		T		DARIEN		229,135,100		229,135,100		11,456,755

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64006		1733		T		DELAVAN		1,180,401,400		1,180,401,400		59,020,070

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64008		1734		T		EASTTROY		932,698,000		932,698,000		46,634,900

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64010		1735		T		GENEVA		1,141,683,600		1,141,683,600		57,084,180

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64012		1736		T		LAFAYETTE		325,244,100		325,244,100		16,262,205

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64014		1737		T		LAGRANGE		936,250,800		936,250,800		46,812,540

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64016		1738		T		LINN		2,267,735,800		2,267,735,800		113,386,790

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64018		1739		T		LYONS		523,388,000		523,388,000		26,169,400

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64020		1740		T		RICHMOND		302,626,600		302,626,600		15,131,330

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64022		1741		T		SHARON		93,357,600		93,357,600		4,667,880

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64024		1742		T		SPRINGPRAIRIE		323,279,800		323,279,800		16,163,990

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64026		1743		T		SUGARCREEK		495,034,500		495,034,500		24,751,725

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64028		1744		T		TROY		342,626,000		342,626,000		17,131,300

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64030		1745		T		WALWORTH		285,914,600		285,914,600		14,295,730

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64032		1746		T		WHITEWATER		361,241,200		361,241,200		18,062,060

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64115		1986		V		BLOOMFIELD		464,238,700		464,330,900		23,216,545

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64116		1747		V		DARIEN		133,948,000		141,195,500		7,059,775

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64121		1748		V		EASTTROY		392,314,700		428,830,300		21,441,515

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64126		1749		V		FONTANA		1,405,374,300		1,518,631,100		75,931,555

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64131		1750		V		GENOACITY		241,890,800		241,890,800		12,094,540

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64153		1751		V		MUKWONAGO		26,396,500		64,440,100		3,222,005

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64181		1752		V		SHARON		84,651,500		84,692,500		4,234,625

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64191		1753		V		WALWORTH		262,053,600		263,661,500		13,183,075

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64192		1754		V		WILLIAMSBAY		972,301,900		972,301,900		48,615,095

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64206		1755		C		BURLINGTON		2,335,600		11,383,800		569,190

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64216		1756		C		DELAVAN		701,270,500		761,089,800		38,054,490

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64221		1757		C		ELKHORN		960,072,100		972,474,300		48,623,715

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64246		1758		C		LAKEGENEVA		1,643,332,300		1,643,332,300		82,166,615

		2021		64		WALWORTH		64291		1759		C		WHITEWATER		637,229,000		702,291,600		35,114,580

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65002		1761		T		BARRONETT		46,932,200		46,932,200		2,346,610

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65004		1762		T		BASHAW		107,911,400		107,911,400		5,395,570

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65006		1763		T		BASSLAKE		79,106,400		79,106,400		3,955,320

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65008		1764		T		BEAVERBROOK		67,070,100		67,070,100		3,353,505

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65010		1765		T		BIRCHWOOD		255,296,200		255,296,200		12,764,810

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65012		1766		T		BROOKLYN		49,017,300		49,017,300		2,450,865

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65014		1767		T		CASEY		197,804,800		197,804,800		9,890,240

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65016		1768		T		CHICOG		119,534,400		119,534,400		5,976,720

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65018		1769		T		CRYSTAL		48,273,600		48,273,600		2,413,680

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65020		1770		T		EVERGREEN		129,089,100		129,089,100		6,454,455

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65022		1771		T		FROGCREEK		18,117,500		18,117,500		905,875

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65024		1772		T		GULLLAKE		43,404,100		43,404,100		2,170,205

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65026		1773		T		LONGLAKE		219,685,600		219,685,600		10,984,280

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65028		1774		T		MADGE		171,222,900		171,222,900		8,561,145

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65030		1775		T		MINONG		405,630,500		405,630,500		20,281,525

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65032		1776		T		SARONA		79,039,100		79,039,100		3,951,955

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65034		1777		T		SPOONER		115,804,700		115,804,700		5,790,235

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65036		1778		T		SPRINGBROOK		48,829,900		48,829,900		2,441,495

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65038		1779		T		STINNETT		22,210,800		22,210,800		1,110,540

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65040		1780		T		STONELAKE		86,969,200		86,969,200		4,348,460

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65042		1781		T		TREGO		164,775,800		164,775,800		8,238,790

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65106		1782		V		BIRCHWOOD		33,201,300		38,092,600		1,904,630

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65151		1783		V		MINONG		44,582,400		45,693,400		2,284,670

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65281		1784		C		SPOONER		158,723,700		186,243,800		9,312,190

		2021		65		WASHBURN		65282		1785		C		SHELLLAKE		256,672,200		256,672,200		12,833,610

		2021		66		WASHINGTON		66002		1787		T		ADDISON		398,661,700		398,661,700		19,933,085

		2021		66		WASHINGTON		66004		1788		T		BARTON		376,711,000		376,711,000		18,835,550

		2021		66		WASHINGTON		66006		1789		T		ERIN		703,869,200		703,869,200		35,193,460

		2021		66		WASHINGTON		66008		1790		T		FARMINGTON		506,338,200		506,338,200		25,316,910

		2021		66		WASHINGTON		66010		1791		T		GERMANTOWN		30,842,800		30,842,800		1,542,140

		2021		66		WASHINGTON		66012		1792		T		HARTFORD		471,535,300		471,535,300		23,576,765

		2021		66		WASHINGTON		66014		1793		T		JACKSON		509,767,900		509,767,900		25,488,395

		2021		66		WASHINGTON		66016		1794		T		KEWASKUM		157,531,500		157,531,500		7,876,575

		2021		66		WASHINGTON		66018		1795		T		POLK		803,018,100		803,018,100		40,150,905

		2021		66		WASHINGTON		66022		1797		T		TRENTON		605,452,800		605,452,800		30,272,640

		2021		66		WASHINGTON		66024		1798		T		WAYNE		278,601,500		278,601,500		13,930,075

		2021		66		WASHINGTON		66026		1799		T		WESTBEND		1,073,267,000		1,073,267,000		53,663,350

		2021		66		WASHINGTON		66131		1800		V		GERMANTOWN		3,020,445,200		3,157,994,500		157,899,725

		2021		66		WASHINGTON		66141		1801		V		JACKSON		852,019,000		916,555,900		45,827,795

		2021		66		WASHINGTON		66142		1802		V		KEWASKUM		362,742,500		392,538,400		19,626,920

		2021		66		WASHINGTON		66161		1803		V		NEWBURG		88,777,200		88,777,200		4,438,860

		2021		66		WASHINGTON		66166		1796		V		RICHFIELD		2,014,701,400		2,014,701,400		100,735,070

		2021		66		WASHINGTON		66181		1804		V		SLINGER		730,755,400		750,678,700		37,533,935

		2021		66		WASHINGTON		66236		1805		C		HARTFORD		1,518,735,800		1,553,698,100		77,684,905

		2021		66		WASHINGTON		66251		1806		C		MILWAUKEE		8,440,500		8,440,500		422,025

		2021		66		WASHINGTON		66291		1807		C		WESTBEND		3,179,566,500		3,483,278,500		174,163,925

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67002		1809		T		BROOKFIELD		1,189,190,300		1,442,189,900		72,109,495

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67004		1810		T		DELAFIELD		1,881,829,900		1,881,829,900		94,091,495

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67006		1811		T		EAGLE		572,304,300		572,304,300		28,615,215

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67008		1812		T		GENESEE		1,221,595,800		1,221,595,800		61,079,790

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67010		1813		T		LISBON		1,549,664,400		1,551,041,800		77,552,090

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67014		1814		T		MERTON		1,912,743,600		1,912,743,600		95,637,180

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67016		1815		T		MUKWONAGO		1,107,308,300		1,107,308,300		55,365,415

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67022		1816		T		OCONOMOWOC		1,950,068,500		1,950,068,500		97,503,425

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67024		1817		T		OTTAWA		665,652,000		665,652,000		33,282,600

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67106		1822		V		BIGBEND		210,017,500		210,770,500		10,538,525

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67107		1823		V		BUTLER		272,554,800		272,554,800		13,627,740

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67111		1824		V		CHENEQUA		562,835,600		562,835,600		28,141,780

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67116		1825		V		DOUSMAN		234,700,500		234,700,500		11,735,025

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67121		1826		V		EAGLE		233,587,300		233,587,300		11,679,365

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67122		1827		V		ELMGROVE		1,262,365,300		1,299,350,800		64,967,540

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67136		1828		V		HARTLAND		1,520,223,700		1,535,906,500		76,795,325

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67146		1829		V		LACLABELLE		132,952,800		132,952,800		6,647,640

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67147		1830		V		LANNON		162,283,200		180,513,900		9,025,695

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67151		1831		V		MENOMONEEFALLS		5,829,023,100		6,150,246,600		307,512,330

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67152		1832		V		MERTON		523,328,000		523,328,000		26,166,400

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67153		1833		V		MUKWONAGO		905,001,500		973,435,000		48,671,750

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67158		1834		V		NASHOTAH		230,523,300		230,523,300		11,526,165

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67161		1835		V		NORTHPRAIRIE		290,238,300		290,238,300		14,511,915

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67166		1836		V		OCONOMOWOCLAKE		429,558,000		429,558,000		21,477,900

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67171		1837		V		PEWAUKEE		1,119,300,100		1,128,782,800		56,439,140

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67172		1819		V		SUMMIT		1,267,150,100		1,267,150,100		63,357,505

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67181		1838		V		SUSSEX		1,605,450,200		1,661,648,200		83,082,410

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67186		1820		V		VERNON		1,104,662,300		1,104,662,300		55,233,115

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67191		1839		V		WALES		440,327,000		482,931,600		24,146,580

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67195		1821		V		WAUKESHA		1,235,816,900		1,236,613,000		61,830,650

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67206		1840		C		BROOKFIELD		7,966,642,400		8,192,033,600		409,601,680

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67216		1841		C		DELAFIELD		1,752,447,300		1,760,693,400		88,034,670

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67250		1842		C		MILWAUKEE		14,123,000		14,123,000		706,150

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67251		1843		C		MUSKEGO		3,588,056,300		3,695,735,500		184,786,775

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67261		1844		C		NEWBERLIN		6,233,530,200		6,270,870,100		313,543,505

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67265		1845		C		OCONOMOWOC		2,714,199,400		2,801,915,900		140,095,795

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67270		1818		C		PEWAUKEE		3,741,123,300		3,741,123,300		187,056,165

		2021		67		WAUKESHA		67291		1846		C		WAUKESHA		7,365,391,900		7,762,818,900		388,140,945

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68002		1848		T		BEARCREEK		74,403,300		74,403,300		3,720,165

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68004		1849		T		CALEDONIA		196,067,200		196,067,200		9,803,360

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68006		1850		T		DAYTON		468,137,900		468,137,900		23,406,895

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68008		1851		T		DUPONT		64,691,200		64,691,200		3,234,560

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68010		1852		T		FARMINGTON		581,535,000		581,535,000		29,076,750

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68012		1853		T		FREMONT		103,332,700		103,332,700		5,166,635

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68014		1854		T		HARRISON		64,929,900		64,929,900		3,246,495

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68016		1855		T		HELVETIA		78,760,500		78,760,500		3,938,025

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68018		1856		T		IOLA		132,074,000		132,074,000		6,603,700

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68020		1857		T		LARRABEE		102,444,100		102,444,100		5,122,205

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68022		1858		T		LEBANON		136,429,100		136,429,100		6,821,455

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68024		1859		T		LIND		152,903,300		152,903,300		7,645,165

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68026		1860		T		LITTLEWOLF		126,074,200		126,074,200		6,303,710

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68028		1861		T		MATTESON		77,636,300		77,648,300		3,882,415

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68030		1862		T		MUKWA		286,963,800		286,963,800		14,348,190

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68032		1863		T		ROYALTON		161,995,400		161,995,400		8,099,770

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68034		1864		T		SAINTLAWRENCE		68,840,700		68,840,700		3,442,035

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68036		1865		T		SCANDINAVIA		126,723,300		126,723,300		6,336,165

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68038		1866		T		UNION		68,771,700		68,771,700		3,438,585

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68040		1867		T		WAUPACA		116,441,200		116,441,200		5,822,060

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68042		1868		T		WEYAUWEGA		59,704,700		65,465,700		3,273,285

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68044		1869		T		WYOMING		40,388,900		40,388,900		2,019,445

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68106		1870		V		BIGFALLS		3,626,200		3,626,200		181,310

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68121		1871		V		EMBARRASS		17,504,000		17,504,000		875,200

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68126		1872		V		FREMONT		88,272,500		88,272,500		4,413,625

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68141		1873		V		IOLA		67,686,500		67,686,500		3,384,325

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68165		1874		V		OGDENSBURG		8,253,700		8,253,700		412,685

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68181		1875		V		SCANDINAVIA		18,917,800		18,917,800		945,890

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68211		1876		C		CLINTONVILLE		254,749,800		260,825,400		13,041,270

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68251		1877		C		MANAWA		85,581,600		89,282,400		4,464,120

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68252		1878		C		MARION		62,468,200		62,468,200		3,123,410

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68261		1879		C		NEWLONDON		306,463,500		306,463,500		15,323,175

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68291		1880		C		WAUPACA		387,008,600		475,264,900		23,763,245

		2021		68		WAUPACA		68292		1881		C		WEYAUWEGA		102,324,700		114,218,700		5,710,935

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69002		1883		T		AURORA		115,053,000		115,053,000		5,752,650

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69004		1884		T		BLOOMFIELD		118,969,300		118,969,300		5,948,465

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69006		1885		T		COLOMA		113,229,800		113,229,800		5,661,490

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69008		1886		T		DAKOTA		122,857,500		122,857,500		6,142,875

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69010		1887		T		DEERFIELD		119,260,300		119,260,300		5,963,015

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69012		1888		T		HANCOCK		87,131,000		87,131,000		4,356,550

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69014		1889		T		LEON		205,246,600		205,246,600		10,262,330

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69016		1890		T		MARION		405,848,200		405,848,200		20,292,410

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69018		1891		T		MOUNTMORRIS		284,072,900		284,072,900		14,203,645

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69020		1892		T		OASIS		62,833,200		62,833,200		3,141,660

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69022		1893		T		PLAINFIELD		62,290,300		62,290,300		3,114,515

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69024		1894		T		POYSIPPI		84,874,000		84,874,000		4,243,700

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69026		1895		T		RICHFORD		80,115,200		80,115,200		4,005,760

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69028		1896		T		ROSE		87,402,900		87,402,900		4,370,145

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69030		1897		T		SAXEVILLE		164,636,100		164,636,100		8,231,805

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69032		1898		T		SPRINGWATER		356,232,100		356,232,100		17,811,605

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69034		1899		T		WARREN		61,120,900		61,120,900		3,056,045

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69036		1900		T		WAUTOMA		157,981,300		157,981,300		7,899,065

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69111		1901		V		COLOMA		28,459,800		32,549,500		1,627,475

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69136		1902		V		HANCOCK		20,499,800		21,002,500		1,050,125

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69146		1903		V		LOHRVILLE		17,719,000		17,719,000		885,950

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69171		1904		V		PLAINFIELD		37,961,100		40,279,400		2,013,970

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69176		1905		V		REDGRANITE		42,234,900		54,180,300		2,709,015

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69191		1906		V		WILDROSE		34,816,900		37,937,300		1,896,865

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69206		1907		C		BERLIN		7,138,100		15,373,100		768,655

		2021		69		WAUSHARA		69291		1908		C		WAUTOMA		94,067,700		120,491,500		6,024,575

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70002		1910		T		ALGOMA		788,364,500		788,364,500		39,418,225

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70004		1911		T		BLACKWOLF		336,620,100		336,620,100		16,831,005

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70006		1912		T		CLAYTON		601,737,200		606,581,900		30,329,095

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70010		1914		T		NEENAH		509,228,700		509,228,700		25,461,435

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70012		1915		T		NEKIMI		173,455,200		173,455,200		8,672,760

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70014		1916		T		NEPEUSKUN		73,966,900		73,966,900		3,698,345

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70016		1917		T		OMRO		283,647,400		283,647,400		14,182,370

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70018		1918		T		OSHKOSH		408,491,200		408,491,200		20,424,560

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70020		1919		T		POYGAN		208,918,100		208,918,100		10,445,905

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70022		1920		T		RUSHFORD		151,332,800		151,332,800		7,566,640

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70024		1921		T		UTICA		162,521,100		162,521,100		8,126,055

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70026		1922		T		VINLAND		286,747,700		286,747,700		14,337,385

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70028		1923		T		WINCHESTER		197,391,600		197,391,600		9,869,580

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70030		1924		T		WINNECONNE		444,133,600		444,133,600		22,206,680

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70032		1925		T		WOLFRIVER		227,783,900		227,783,900		11,389,195

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70121		1913		V		FOXCROSSING		1,909,136,700		2,029,944,500		101,497,225

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70191		1926		V		WINNECONNE		231,684,100		257,227,100		12,861,355

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70201		1927		C		APPLETON		77,613,500		92,669,400		4,633,470

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70251		1928		C		MENASHA		933,740,100		965,858,000		48,292,900

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70261		1929		C		NEENAH		2,295,215,500		2,547,115,400		127,355,770

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70265		1930		C		OMRO		217,782,900		221,956,000		11,097,800

		2021		70		WINNEBAGO		70266		1931		C		OSHKOSH		4,562,703,300		4,821,112,500		241,055,625

		2021		71		WOOD		71002		1933		T		ARPIN		76,406,600		76,406,600		3,820,330

		2021		71		WOOD		71004		1934		T		AUBURNDALE		80,257,300		80,257,300		4,012,865

		2021		71		WOOD		71006		1935		T		CAMERON		61,004,300		61,004,300		3,050,215

		2021		71		WOOD		71008		1936		T		CARY		52,428,400		52,428,400		2,621,420

		2021		71		WOOD		71010		1937		T		CRANMOOR		40,129,600		40,129,600		2,006,480

		2021		71		WOOD		71012		1938		T		DEXTER		38,099,900		38,099,900		1,904,995

		2021		71		WOOD		71014		1939		T		GRANDRAPIDS		619,163,200		619,163,200		30,958,160

		2021		71		WOOD		71016		1940		T		HANSEN		64,085,000		64,085,000		3,204,250

		2021		71		WOOD		71018		1941		T		HILES		26,451,200		26,451,200		1,322,560

		2021		71		WOOD		71020		1942		T		LINCOLN		156,366,200		156,366,200		7,818,310

		2021		71		WOOD		71022		1943		T		MARSHFIELD		77,172,900		77,172,900		3,858,645

		2021		71		WOOD		71024		1944		T		MILLADORE		48,359,200		48,359,200		2,417,960

		2021		71		WOOD		71026		1945		T		PORTEDWARDS		101,593,100		101,593,100		5,079,655

		2021		71		WOOD		71028		1946		T		REMINGTON		36,920,500		36,920,500		1,846,025

		2021		71		WOOD		71030		1947		T		RICHFIELD		113,941,200		113,941,200		5,697,060

		2021		71		WOOD		71032		1948		T		ROCK		88,272,600		88,272,600		4,413,630

		2021		71		WOOD		71034		1949		T		RUDOLPH		87,062,800		87,062,800		4,353,140

		2021		71		WOOD		71036		1950		T		SARATOGA		417,551,200		417,551,200		20,877,560

		2021		71		WOOD		71038		1951		T		SENECA		91,620,000		91,620,000		4,581,000

		2021		71		WOOD		71040		1952		T		SHERRY		61,605,500		61,605,500		3,080,275

		2021		71		WOOD		71042		1953		T		SIGEL		80,346,500		80,346,500		4,017,325

		2021		71		WOOD		71044		1954		T		WOOD		82,088,600		82,088,600		4,104,430

		2021		71		WOOD		71100		1955		V		ARPIN		12,432,300		12,432,300		621,615

		2021		71		WOOD		71101		1956		V		AUBURNDALE		41,472,200		45,164,200		2,258,210

		2021		71		WOOD		71106		1957		V		BIRON		86,520,000		129,662,400		6,483,120

		2021		71		WOOD		71122		1958		V		HEWITT		64,415,300		64,415,300		3,220,765

		2021		71		WOOD		71151		1959		V		MILLADORE		12,840,700		12,840,700		642,035

		2021		71		WOOD		71171		1960		V		PORTEDWARDS		107,356,400		116,730,100		5,836,505

		2021		71		WOOD		71178		1961		V		RUDOLPH		35,026,400		35,026,400		1,751,320

		2021		71		WOOD		71186		1962		V		VESPER		31,751,100		33,240,200		1,662,010

		2021		71		WOOD		71251		1963		C		MARSHFIELD		1,570,993,300		1,696,709,300		84,835,465

		2021		71		WOOD		71261		1964		C		NEKOOSA		106,080,100		123,876,700		6,193,835

		2021		71		WOOD		71271		1965		C		PITTSVILLE		30,613,000		68,430,000		3,421,500

		2021		71		WOOD		71291		1966		C		WISCONSINRAPIDS		1,168,599,100		1,215,928,800		60,796,440

		2021		72		MENOMINEE		72001		1968		T		MENOMINEE		395,192,300		395,192,300		19,759,615





Inputs

																																																				Instrcutions:

				Inputs																																																1		Fill Out Blanks in Inputs Chart as instructed below																		Alabama		AL						DON’T Delete

				Community Name		City of Plymouth, WI																																														2		If for some reason options you desire arent available fill out cell C4 with desired Municiaplty name to appear on each table																		Alaska		AK						Choose Issue Type Here

				Special District?		No																																														3		Is it a special district?																		Arizona		AZ						Revenue Bonds

				Special District Name																																																4		Special District i.e. Sanitary Disctrict																		Arkansas		AR						G.O. Bonds

				Muni Type		City of				C																																										5		Selct City, Village, Town																		California		CA						G.O. Notes

				Muni Name		Plymouth		, 																																												6		Enter Muni Name (i.e. Milwaukee)																		Colorado		CO						Rev BAN

				Muni State		WI																																														7		Selct State from dropdown list																		Connecticut		CT						NAN

																																																																								Delaware		DE						SDWF Loan

				Planning Information																																																																												CWF Loan

				Plan Year						2024																																										8		Enter Plan Year manually if other than this year desired																		Florida		FL						STF Loan

																																																																								Georgia		GA						USDA Loan

				Debt Information		Existing Debt				Plan Issue 1				Plan Issue 2				Plan Issue 3				Plan Issue 4				Plan Issue 5				Plan Issue 6				Plan Issue 7				Plan Issue 8				Plan Issue 9				Plan Issue 10						9		Use Plan Issues for multi-year plan or debt option comparisons																		Hawaii		HI						Advance from Gen. Fund

				Debt Obligation Type						G.O. Notes				G.O. Notes				G.O. Notes				G.O. Notes				G.O. Notes				G.O. Notes				G.O. Notes				G.O. Notes				G.O. Notes										10		Select Debt Type or Enter your Own in Cell AD 19																		Idaho		ID						Advance from Sewer

				Dated Date						11/1/24				11/1/24				11/1/24				11/1/24				11/1/24				11/1/24				5/1/25				5/1/26				5/1/27										11		Enter Dated Date for each issue																		Illinois		IL						Advance from Water

				Issue Name						2024 G.O. Notes				2024 G.O. Notes				2024 G.O. Notes				2024 G.O. Notes				2024 G.O. Notes				2024 G.O. Notes				2025 G.O. Notes				2026 G.O. Notes				2027 G.O. Notes				Enter Dated Date and Debt Type						12		Confirm Debt Name																		Indiana		IN						Advance from Storm

				Term						20				20				20				20				20				20				20				20				20										13		Enter Term for each Issue																		Iowa		IA						BAN

				First Principal Payment						5/1/25				5/1/25				5/1/25				5/1/25				5/1/25				5/1/25				5/1/26				5/1/27				5/1/28										14		Enter First Principal Payment for each issue																		Kansas		KS				BYODO

				First Interest Payment						5/1/25				5/1/25				5/1/25				5/1/25				5/1/25				5/1/25				5/1/26				5/1/27				5/1/28										15		Enter First Interest Payment for each issue																		Kentucky		KY				BYODO

				Purpose 1						Library				Library				Library				Library				Library				Library				Dam				Streets				Fire										16		Enter Purpose 1 for each issue																		Louisiana		LA				BYODO

				Purpose 2																														Streets				Parks														17		Enter Purpose 2 for each issue																		Maine		ME				BYODO

				Purpose 3																														Utility				Utility														18		Enter Purpose 3 for each issue																		Maryland		MD

				Purpose 4																														Electric				Pool														19		Enter Purpose 4 for each issue																		Massachusetts		MA

				Purpose 5																																																20		Enter Purpose 5 for each issue																		Michigan		MI

				Purpose 6																																																21		Enter Purpose 6 for each issue																		Minnesota		MN

				Purpose 7																																																22		Enter Purpose 7 for each issue																		Mississippi		MS

				Purpose 8																																																23		Enter Purpose 8 for each issue																		Missouri		MO

				Abatement 1		Water																																														24		Enter Abatement 1 for each issue																		Montana		MT

				Abatement 2		TID 4																																														25		Enter Abatement 2 for each issue																		Nebraska		NE

				Abatement 3		TID 5																																														26		Enter Abatement 3 for each issue																		Nevada		NV

				Abatement 4		TID 6																																														27		Enter Abatement 4 for each issue																		New		NH

				Abatement 5																																																28		Enter Abatement 5 for each issue																		New		NJ

				Abatement 6																																																29		Enter Abatement 6 for each issue																																																																																				New		NM

				Abatement 7

				Abatement 8

				Abatement 9

				Abatement 10

																																																																								New		NY

				Equalized Value Information		TID IN				TID OUT																																										30		Get Equalized Value information from https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/Report/e.aspx#equal																		North		NC

				2019		810,909,500				667,593,300																																										31		Enter Equlualized Value information for prior years																		North		ND

				2020		863,133,100				700,971,700																																																														Ohio		OH

				2021		910,514,600				741,841,100																																																														Oklahoma		OK

				2022		959,794,200				794,202,500																																																														Oregon		OR

				2023		1,111,655,400				911,847,000																																																														Pennsylvania		PA

																																																																								Rhode		RI

				Average Value of Home																																																32		Get average value of home from external source redfin.com or client																		South		SC

				2024		$   250,000.00																																														33		Enter average value of home to be entered into tax impacts																		South		SD

																																																																								Tennessee		TN

																																																																								Texas		TX

																																																																								Utah		UT

																																																																								Vermont		VT

																																																																								Virginia		VA

																																																																								Washington		WA

																																																																								West		WV

																																																																								Wisconsin		WI

																																																																								Wyoming		WY



https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/Report/e.aspx

Existing G.O. Debt =>

				Instructions:

				Copy in debt tabs from OS Debt Folder





City - GO

		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin

		GO Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024

				General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A		General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019A		General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019A		General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019A		General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019A		General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary

		Original Par		3,200,000		3,200,000		3,200,000		3,200,000		3,200,000		7,615,000		7,615,000		7,615,000		7,615,000		7,615,000		5,845,000		5,845,000		5,845,000		5,845,000		5,845,000		1,540,000		1,540,000		1,540,000		1,540,000		1,540,000		3,785,000		3,785,000		3,785,000		3,785,000		3,785,000		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary

		Dated Date		09/19/2013		09/19/2013		09/19/2013		09/19/2013		09/19/2013		06/03/2015		06/03/2015		06/03/2015		06/03/2015		06/03/2015		05/18/2016		05/18/2016		05/18/2016		05/18/2016		05/18/2016		12/05/2019		12/05/2019		12/05/2019		12/05/2019		12/05/2019		02/27/2020		02/27/2020		02/27/2020		02/27/2020		02/27/2020		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary

		Call Date		05/01/2020		05/01/2020		05/01/2020		05/01/2020		05/01/2020		05/01/2021		05/01/2021		05/01/2021		05/01/2021		05/01/2021		04/01/2024		04/01/2024		04/01/2024		04/01/2024		04/01/2024		05/01/2026		05/01/2026		05/01/2026		05/01/2026		05/01/2026		05/01/2027		05/01/2027		05/01/2027		05/01/2027		05/01/2027		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary

		Principal Callable		440,000		440,000		440,000		440,000		440,000		1,460,000		1,460,000		1,460,000		1,460,000		1,460,000		815,000		815,000		815,000		815,000		815,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		1,495,000		1,495,000		1,495,000		1,495,000		1,495,000		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary

		Paying Agent		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary

		Principal Payment Date		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		4/1		4/1		4/1		4/1		4/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary		City - GO Debt Summary

				Principal		Coupon		Interest		Credits		Total P & I		Principal		Coupon		Interest		Credits		Total P & I		Principal		Coupon		Interest		Credits		Total P & I		Principal		Coupon		Interest		Credits		Total P & I		Principal		Coupon		Interest		Credits		Total P & I		Total Principal		Total Interest		Credits		Total P & I		Callable Principal



		2024		320,000		2.900		11,390		-		331,390		1,030,000		2.375		29,578		-		1,059,578		910,000		2.000		30,400		-		940,400		150,000		3.000		21,700		-		171,700		330,000		3.000		65,900		-		395,900		2,740,000		158,968		-		2,898,968		1,350,000

		2025		120,000		3.000		1,800		-		121,800		430,000		2.375		5,106		-		435,106		370,000		2.000		12,600		-		382,600		155,000		3.000		17,125		-		172,125		335,000		3.000		55,925		-		390,925		1,410,000		92,556		-		1,502,556		920,000

		2026		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		220,000		2.000		6,700		-		226,700		160,000		2.000		12,400		-		172,400		340,000		3.000		45,800		-		385,800		720,000		64,900		-		784,900		220,000

		2027		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		225,000		2.000		2,250		-		227,250		165,000		2.000		8,350		-		173,350		360,000		2.000		35,300		-		395,300		750,000		45,900		-		795,900		390,000

		2028		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		165,000		2.000		5,050		-		170,050		375,000		2.000		26,150		-		401,150		540,000		31,200		-		571,200		540,000

		2029		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		170,000		2.000		1,700		-		171,700		385,000		2.000		18,550		-		403,550		555,000		20,250		-		575,250		555,000

		2030		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		375,000		2.000		10,950		-		385,950		375,000		10,950		-		385,950		375,000

		2031		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		360,000		2.000		3,600		-		363,600		360,000		3,600		-		363,600		360,000



		Totals:		440,000				13,190		-		453,190		1,460,000				34,684		-		1,494,684		1,725,000				51,950		-		1,776,950		965,000				66,325		-		1,031,325		2,860,000				262,175		-		3,122,175		7,450,000		428,324		-		7,878,324		4,710,000

		Notes:

		Use Proceeds:		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Capital Projects, Tax Increment Projects		Capital Projects, Tax Increment Projects		Capital Projects, Tax Increment Projects		Capital Projects, Tax Increment Projects		Capital Projects, Tax Increment Projects		Refunding Net Cash - Partial		Refunding Net Cash - Partial		Refunding Net Cash - Partial		Refunding Net Cash - Partial		Refunding Net Cash - Partial		Tax Increment Projects		Tax Increment Projects		Tax Increment Projects		Tax Increment Projects		Tax Increment Projects		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current



&G	Prepared &D	City - GO Debt Outstanding




City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes

		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin

		GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024

				General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary

		Original Par		7,615,000		7,615,000		7,615,000		7,615,000		7,615,000		5,845,000		5,845,000		5,845,000		5,845,000		5,845,000		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary

		Dated Date		06/03/2015		06/03/2015		06/03/2015		06/03/2015		06/03/2015		05/18/2016		05/18/2016		05/18/2016		05/18/2016		05/18/2016		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary

		Call Date		05/01/2021		05/01/2021		05/01/2021		05/01/2021		05/01/2021		04/01/2024		04/01/2024		04/01/2024		04/01/2024		04/01/2024		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary

		Principal Callable		1,460,000		1,460,000		1,460,000		1,460,000		1,460,000		815,000		815,000		815,000		815,000		815,000		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary

		Paying Agent		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary

		Principal Payment Date		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		4/1		4/1		4/1		4/1		4/1		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary		City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Summary

				Principal		Coupon		Interest		Credits		Total P & I		Principal		Coupon		Interest		Credits		Total P & I		Total Principal		Total Interest		Credits		Total P & I		Callable Principal



		2024		415,000		2.375		14,881		-		429,881		540,000		2.000		21,700		-		561,700		955,000		36,581		-		991,581		415,000

		2025		430,000		2.375		5,106		-		435,106		370,000		2.000		12,600		-		382,600		800,000		17,706		-		817,706		800,000

		2026		-		-		-		-		-		220,000		2.000		6,700		-		226,700		220,000		6,700		-		226,700		220,000

		2027		-		-		-		-		-		225,000		2.000		2,250		-		227,250		225,000		2,250		-		227,250		225,000



		Totals:		845,000				19,988		-		864,988		1,355,000				43,250		-		1,398,250		2,200,000		63,238		-		2,263,238		1,660,000

		Notes:

		Use Proceeds:		Capital Projects		Capital Projects		Capital Projects		Capital Projects		Capital Projects		Refunding Net Cash - Partial		Refunding Net Cash - Partial		Refunding Net Cash - Partial		Refunding Net Cash - Partial		Refunding Net Cash - Partial



&G	Prepared &D	City - GO Ad Valorem Taxes Debt Outstanding




City - GO TID - TID 4

		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin

		GO TIF (by District) - Tax Incremental District No. 4 Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO TIF (by District) - Tax Incremental District No. 4 Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO TIF (by District) - Tax Incremental District No. 4 Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO TIF (by District) - Tax Incremental District No. 4 Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO TIF (by District) - Tax Incremental District No. 4 Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO TIF (by District) - Tax Incremental District No. 4 Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024

				General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary

		Original Par		3,200,000		3,200,000		3,200,000		3,200,000		3,200,000		7,615,000		7,615,000		7,615,000		7,615,000		7,615,000		5,845,000		5,845,000		5,845,000		5,845,000		5,845,000		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary

		Dated Date		09/19/2013		09/19/2013		09/19/2013		09/19/2013		09/19/2013		06/03/2015		06/03/2015		06/03/2015		06/03/2015		06/03/2015		05/18/2016		05/18/2016		05/18/2016		05/18/2016		05/18/2016		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary

		Call Date		05/01/2020		05/01/2020		05/01/2020		05/01/2020		05/01/2020		05/01/2021		05/01/2021		05/01/2021		05/01/2021		05/01/2021		04/01/2024		04/01/2024		04/01/2024		04/01/2024		04/01/2024		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary

		Principal Callable		440,000		440,000		440,000		440,000		440,000		1,460,000		1,460,000		1,460,000		1,460,000		1,460,000		815,000		815,000		815,000		815,000		815,000		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary

		Paying Agent		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary

		Principal Payment Date		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		4/1		4/1		4/1		4/1		4/1		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Summary

				Principal		Coupon		Interest		Credits		Total P & I		Principal		Coupon		Interest		Credits		Total P & I		Principal		Coupon		Interest		Credits		Total P & I		Total Principal		Total Interest		Credits		Total P & I		Callable Principal



		2024		195,000		2.900		5,978		-		200,978		615,000		2.250		14,697		-		629,697		370,000		2.000		8,700		-		378,700		1,180,000		29,374		-		1,209,374		810,000



		Totals:		195,000				5,978		-		200,978		615,000				14,697		-		629,697		370,000				8,700		-		378,700		1,180,000		29,374		-		1,209,374		810,000

		Notes:

		Use Proceeds:		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Tax Increment Projects		Tax Increment Projects		Tax Increment Projects		Tax Increment Projects		Tax Increment Projects		Refunding Net Cash - Partial		Refunding Net Cash - Partial		Refunding Net Cash - Partial		Refunding Net Cash - Partial		Refunding Net Cash - Partial



&G	Prepared &D	City - GO TID - TID 4 Debt Outstanding




City - GO TID - TID 5

		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin

		GO TIF (by District) - Tax Incremental District No. 5 Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO TIF (by District) - Tax Incremental District No. 5 Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO TIF (by District) - Tax Incremental District No. 5 Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO TIF (by District) - Tax Incremental District No. 5 Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO TIF (by District) - Tax Incremental District No. 5 Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO TIF (by District) - Tax Incremental District No. 5 Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024

				General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A		General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019A		General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019A		General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019A		General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019A		General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019A		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary

		Original Par		3,200,000		3,200,000		3,200,000		3,200,000		3,200,000		1,540,000		1,540,000		1,540,000		1,540,000		1,540,000		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary

		Dated Date		09/19/2013		09/19/2013		09/19/2013		09/19/2013		09/19/2013		12/05/2019		12/05/2019		12/05/2019		12/05/2019		12/05/2019		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary

		Call Date		05/01/2020		05/01/2020		05/01/2020		05/01/2020		05/01/2020		05/01/2026		05/01/2026		05/01/2026		05/01/2026		05/01/2026		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary

		Principal Callable		440,000		440,000		440,000		440,000		440,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary

		Paying Agent		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary

		Principal Payment Date		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Summary

				Principal		Coupon		Interest		Credits		Total P & I		Principal		Coupon		Interest		Credits		Total P & I		Total Principal		Total Interest		Credits		Total P & I		Callable Principal



		2024		75,000		3.000		3,188		-		78,188		150,000		3.000		21,700		-		171,700		225,000		24,888		-		249,888		75,000

		2025		70,000		3.000		1,050		-		71,050		155,000		3.000		17,125		-		172,125		225,000		18,175		-		243,175		70,000

		2026		-		-		-		-		-		160,000		2.000		12,400		-		172,400		160,000		12,400		-		172,400

		2027		-		-		-		-		-		165,000		2.000		8,350		-		173,350		165,000		8,350		-		173,350		165,000

		2028		-		-		-		-		-		165,000		2.000		5,050		-		170,050		165,000		5,050		-		170,050		165,000

		2029		-		-		-		-		-		170,000		2.000		1,700		-		171,700		170,000		1,700		-		171,700		170,000



		Totals:		145,000				4,238		-		149,238		965,000				66,325		-		1,031,325		1,110,000		70,563		-		1,180,563		645,000

		Notes:

		Use Proceeds:		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Tax Increment Projects		Tax Increment Projects		Tax Increment Projects		Tax Increment Projects		Tax Increment Projects



&G	Prepared &D	City - GO TID - TID 5 Debt Outstanding




City - GO TID - TID 6

		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin

		GO TIF (by District) - Tax Incremental District No. 6 Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO TIF (by District) - Tax Incremental District No. 6 Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO TIF (by District) - Tax Incremental District No. 6 Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO TIF (by District) - Tax Incremental District No. 6 Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO TIF (by District) - Tax Incremental District No. 6 Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO TIF (by District) - Tax Incremental District No. 6 Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024

				General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary

		Original Par		3,785,000		3,785,000		3,785,000		3,785,000		3,785,000		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary

		Dated Date		02/27/2020		02/27/2020		02/27/2020		02/27/2020		02/27/2020		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary

		Call Date		05/01/2027		05/01/2027		05/01/2027		05/01/2027		05/01/2027		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary

		Principal Callable		1,495,000		1,495,000		1,495,000		1,495,000		1,495,000		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary

		Paying Agent		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary

		Principal Payment Date		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary		City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Summary

				Principal		Coupon		Interest		Credits		Total P & I		Total Principal		Total Interest		Credits		Total P & I		Callable Principal



		2024		90,000		3.000		17,300		-		107,300		90,000		17,300		-		107,300

		2025		85,000		3.000		14,675		-		99,675		85,000		14,675		-		99,675

		2026		85,000		3.000		12,125		-		97,125		85,000		12,125		-		97,125

		2027		95,000		2.000		9,425		-		104,425		95,000		9,425		-		104,425

		2028		100,000		2.000		7,000		-		107,000		100,000		7,000		-		107,000		100,000

		2029		105,000		2.000		4,950		-		109,950		105,000		4,950		-		109,950		105,000

		2030		100,000		2.000		2,900		-		102,900		100,000		2,900		-		102,900		100,000

		2031		95,000		2.000		950		-		95,950		95,000		950		-		95,950		95,000



		Totals:		755,000				69,325		-		824,325		755,000		69,325		-		824,325		400,000

		Notes:

		Use Proceeds:		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current



&G	Prepared &D	City - GO TID - TID 6 Debt Outstanding




City - GO Water

		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin		City of Plymouth, Wisconsin

		GO Water Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO Water Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO Water Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO Water Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO Water Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024		GO Water Debt Outstanding as of 01/01/2024

				General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A		General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary

		Original Par		3,200,000		3,200,000		3,200,000		3,200,000		3,200,000		3,785,000		3,785,000		3,785,000		3,785,000		3,785,000		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary

		Dated Date		09/19/2013		09/19/2013		09/19/2013		09/19/2013		09/19/2013		02/27/2020		02/27/2020		02/27/2020		02/27/2020		02/27/2020		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary

		Call Date		05/01/2020		05/01/2020		05/01/2020		05/01/2020		05/01/2020		05/01/2027		05/01/2027		05/01/2027		05/01/2027		05/01/2027		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary

		Principal Callable		440,000		440,000		440,000		440,000		440,000		1,495,000		1,495,000		1,495,000		1,495,000		1,495,000		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary

		Paying Agent		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		Issuer		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary

		Principal Payment Date		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		5/1		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary		City - GO Water Debt Summary

				Principal		Coupon		Interest		Credits		Total P & I		Principal		Coupon		Interest		Credits		Total P & I		Total Principal		Total Interest		Credits		Total P & I		Callable Principal



		2024		50,000		3.000		2,225		-		52,225		240,000		3.000		48,600		-		288,600		290,000		50,825		-		340,825		50,000

		2025		50,000		3.000		750		-		50,750		250,000		3.000		41,250		-		291,250		300,000		42,000		-		342,000		50,000

		2026		-		-		-		-		-		255,000		3.000		33,675		-		288,675		255,000		33,675		-		288,675

		2027		-		-		-		-		-		265,000		2.000		25,875		-		290,875		265,000		25,875		-		290,875

		2028		-		-		-		-		-		275,000		2.000		19,150		-		294,150		275,000		19,150		-		294,150		275,000

		2029		-		-		-		-		-		280,000		2.000		13,600		-		293,600		280,000		13,600		-		293,600		280,000

		2030		-		-		-		-		-		275,000		2.000		8,050		-		283,050		275,000		8,050		-		283,050		275,000

		2031		-		-		-		-		-		265,000		2.000		2,650		-		267,650		265,000		2,650		-		267,650		265,000



		Totals:		100,000				2,975		-		102,975		2,105,000				192,850		-		2,297,850		2,205,000		195,825		-		2,400,825		1,195,000

		Notes:

		Use Proceeds:		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current		Refunding Current



&G	Prepared &D	City - GO Water Debt Outstanding




Existing Rev Debt =>

				Instructions:

				Copy in debt tabs from OS Debt Folder





EV Projection





						Table 1

						Equalized Value Projection Model

						City of Plymouth, WI



						I.		Five-Year Historical TID IN Growth by Category (Data Per Wis. Dept. of Revenue)																												Instructions

						Vaulation
Year		Budget
Year		Historical TID IN        Equalized Value						Economic Change						New Construction						Other & Personal Property								1		Enter Economic change, New Construction, and Other from Statement of Changes in EV

						2019		2020		810,909,500																										2		Enter Total $ Change for CHECK

						2020		2021		863,133,100		6.44%				31,528,900		3.89%				20,216,000		2.49%				478,700		0.06%								52,223,600		TRUE

						2021		2022		910,514,600		5.49%				43,245,400		5.01%				8,298,700		0.96%				-4,162,600		-0.48%								47,381,500		TRUE

						2022		2023		959,794,200		5.41%				35,600,600		3.91%				10,215,300		1.12%				3,463,700		0.38%								49,279,600		TRUE

						2023		2024		1,111,655,400		15.82%				128,756,100		13.41%				11,704,700		1.22%				11,400,400		1.19%								151,861,200		TRUE



						AVERAGE CHANGE										59,782,750		6.56%				12,608,675		1.45%				2,795,050		0.29%



						II.		Five-Year Historical TID OUT Growth by Category (Data Per Wis. Dept. of Revenue - Breakdown Assumes Same Ratios as TID IN)

						Vaulation
Year		Budget
Year		Historical TID OUT      Equalized Value						Economic Change						New Construction						Other & Personal Property

						2019		2020		667,593,300

						2020		2021		700,971,700		5.00%				20,151,507		3.02%				12,920,935		1.94%				305,958		0.05%

						2021		2022		741,841,100		5.83%				37,301,764		5.32%				7,158,129		1.02%				-3,590,493		-0.51%

						2022		2023		794,202,500		7.06%				37,826,956		5.10%				10,854,135		1.46%				3,680,310		0.50%

						2023		2024		911,847,000		14.81%				99,745,340		12.56%				9,067,448		1.14%				8,831,712		1.11%



						AVERAGE CHANGE										48,756,392		6.50%				10,000,162		1.39%				2,306,872		0.29%



						III.		Projection of TID OUT Equalized Value - Selection of Method & Discount

						PROJECTION METHOD										Percent						Percent						Manual Adjustments								3		Choose "Percent" or "Dollar Value" Methodology

						DISCOUNT FACTOR										50.00%						50.00%														4		Enter Value to Discount Either Percent or Dollar Value Applied ("0.00%" = No Discount)



						IV.		Projection of TID OUT Equalized Value 

						Vaulation
Year		Budget
Year		Projected TID OUT     Equalized Value						Economic Change						New Construction						TID Closure or Other Adjustment								5		Enter Manual Adjustments if applicable (TID Closure, Value Correction, etc.)



						2024		2025		947,818,994		3.94%				29,632,992		3.25%				6,339,003		0.70%						0.00%

						2025		2026		1,151,589,570		21.50%				30,802,001		3.25%				6,589,074		0.70%		TID 4		166,379,500		17.55%

						2026		2027		1,197,019,311		3.94%				37,424,090		3.25%				8,005,652		0.70%		 				0.00%

						2027		2028		1,244,241,238		3.94%				38,900,455		3.25%				8,321,472		0.70%						0.00%

						2028		2029		1,293,326,050		3.94%				40,435,062		3.25%				8,649,750		0.70%						0.00%

						2029		2030		1,344,347,239		3.94%				42,030,209		3.25%				8,990,979		0.70%						0.00%

						2030		2031		1,397,381,192		3.94%				43,688,284		3.25%				9,345,670		0.70%						0.00%

						2031		2032		1,452,507,314		3.94%				45,411,769		3.25%				9,714,353		0.70%						0.00%

						2032		2033		1,509,808,138		3.94%				47,203,245		3.25%				10,097,580		0.70%						0.00%

						2033		2034		1,569,369,457		3.94%				49,065,393		3.25%				10,495,926		0.70%						0.00%

						2034		2035		1,631,280,446		3.94%				51,001,003		3.25%				10,909,986		0.70%						0.00%

						2035		2036		1,695,633,799		3.94%				53,012,972		3.25%				11,340,380		0.70%						0.00%

						2036		2037		1,762,525,865		3.94%				55,104,312		3.25%				11,787,753		0.70%						0.00%

						2037		2038		1,832,056,795		3.94%				57,278,155		3.25%				12,252,776		0.70%						0.00%

						2038		2039		1,904,330,693		3.94%				59,537,755		3.25%				12,736,143		0.70%						0.00%

						2039		2040		1,979,455,767		3.94%				61,886,496		3.25%				13,238,578		0.70%						0.00%

						2040		2041		2,057,544,495		3.94%				64,327,893		3.25%				13,760,835		0.70%						0.00%

						2041		2042		2,138,713,791		3.94%				66,865,602		3.25%				14,303,694		0.70%						0.00%

						2042		2043		2,223,085,183		3.94%				69,503,423		3.25%				14,867,969		0.70%						0.00%

						2043		2044		2,310,784,992		3.94%				72,245,305		3.25%				15,454,504		0.70%						0.00%

						2044		2045		2,401,944,523		3.94%				75,095,353		3.25%				16,064,178		0.70%						0.00%

						2045		2046		2,496,700,261		3.94%				78,057,834		3.25%				16,697,904		0.70%						0.00%

						2046		2047		2,595,194,074		3.94%				81,137,184		3.25%				17,356,629		0.70%						0.00%

						2047		2048		2,697,573,428		3.94%				84,338,013		3.25%				18,041,341		0.70%						0.00%

						2048		2049		2,803,991,606		3.94%				87,665,113		3.25%				18,753,065		0.70%						0.00%

						2049		2050		2,914,607,938		3.94%				91,123,467		3.25%				19,492,866		0.70%						0.00%

						2050		2051		3,029,588,040		3.94%				94,718,250		3.25%				20,261,851		0.70%						0.00%

						2051		2052		3,149,104,060		3.94%				98,454,847		3.25%				21,061,173		0.70%						0.00%

						2052		2053		3,273,334,939		3.94%				102,338,851		3.25%				21,892,028		0.70%						0.00%

						2053		2054		3,402,466,675		3.94%				106,376,077		3.25%				22,755,659		0.70%						0.00%



						V.				Projection of TID IN Equalized Value 

						Vaulation
Year		Budget
Year		Projected TID IN      Equalized Value						Economic Change						New Construction						Manual Adjustment



						2024		2025		1,156,148,265		4.00%				36,439,071		3.28%				8,053,794		0.72%						0.00%

						2025		2026		1,202,421,911		4.00%				37,897,507		3.28%				8,376,139		0.72%						0.00%

						2026		2027		1,250,547,612		4.00%				39,414,316		3.28%				8,711,385		0.72%						0.00%

						2027		2028		1,300,599,495		4.00%				40,991,833		3.28%				9,060,050		0.72%						0.00%

						2028		2029		1,352,654,653		4.00%				42,632,489		3.28%				9,422,669		0.72%						0.00%

						2029		2030		1,406,793,266		4.00%				44,338,811		3.28%				9,799,801		0.72%						0.00%

						2030		2031		1,463,098,720		4.00%				46,113,426		3.28%				10,192,028		0.72%						0.00%

						2031		2032		1,521,657,743		4.00%				47,959,069		3.28%				10,599,954		0.72%						0.00%

						2032		2033		1,582,560,530		4.00%				49,878,581		3.28%				11,024,206		0.72%						0.00%

						2033		2034		1,645,900,889		4.00%				51,874,920		3.28%				11,465,439		0.72%						0.00%

						2034		2035		1,711,776,380		4.00%				53,951,161		3.28%				11,924,331		0.72%						0.00%

						2035		2036		1,780,288,471		4.00%				56,110,500		3.28%				12,401,590		0.72%						0.00%

						2036		2037		1,851,542,687		4.00%				58,356,265		3.28%				12,897,951		0.72%						0.00%

						2037		2038		1,925,648,780		4.00%				60,691,915		3.28%				13,414,178		0.72%						0.00%

						2038		2039		2,002,720,894		4.00%				63,121,046		3.28%				13,951,067		0.72%						0.00%

						2039		2040		2,082,877,739		4.00%				65,647,401		3.28%				14,509,444		0.72%						0.00%

						2040		2041		2,166,242,780		4.00%				68,274,871		3.28%				15,090,170		0.72%						0.00%

						2041		2042		2,252,944,421		4.00%				71,007,503		3.28%				15,694,138		0.72%						0.00%

						2042		2043		2,343,116,206		4.00%				73,849,505		3.28%				16,322,280		0.72%						0.00%

						2043		2044		2,436,897,024		4.00%				76,805,256		3.28%				16,975,562		0.72%						0.00%

						2044		2045		2,534,431,323		4.00%				79,879,307		3.28%				17,654,992		0.72%						0.00%

						2045		2046		2,635,869,332		4.00%				83,076,394		3.28%				18,361,615		0.72%						0.00%

						2046		2047		2,741,367,293		4.00%				86,401,442		3.28%				19,096,519		0.72%						0.00%

						2047		2048		2,851,087,701		4.00%				89,859,570		3.28%				19,860,838		0.72%						0.00%

						2048		2049		2,965,199,556		4.00%				93,456,107		3.28%				20,655,748		0.72%						0.00%

						2049		2050		3,083,878,621		4.00%				97,196,592		3.28%				21,482,473		0.72%						0.00%

						2050		2051		3,207,307,693		4.00%				101,086,786		3.28%				22,342,287		0.72%						0.00%

						2051		2052		3,335,676,887		4.00%				105,132,680		3.28%				23,236,514		0.72%						0.00%

						2052		2053		3,469,183,927		4.00%				109,340,508		3.28%				24,166,531		0.72%						0.00%

						2053		2054		3,608,034,448		4.00%				113,716,749		3.28%				25,133,772		0.72%						0.00%







																Menu Data - Don't Delete 

																Dollar Value						Dollar Value

																Percent						Percent



&"Calibri,Regular"&12&F
Prepared &D		&"Calibri,Regular"&12&G




Base Case





						Table 2

						Existing G.O. Debt Base Case

						City of Plymouth, WI

																																														Instructions:

								Existing Debt																																						1		Enter total GO Debt for each calendar year in column D from copied in Debt tabs or links

								Total G.O. Debt Payments																								Net Tax Levy		Equalized Value                    (TID OUT)				Annual Taxes								2		Enter abatements for each calendar year in column D from copied in Debt tabs or links

						Year				G.O. Debt		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:						Tax Rate		$250,000		Year						3		Hide unnecessary Columns and Rows

						Ending				Expense		Water		TID 4		TID 5		TID 6		0		0		0		0		0		0						Per $1,000		Home		Ending						4		Enter most recent budget year available and check difference in Net Tax Levy



						2023																										0		794,202,500		$0.00		$0.00		2023								 Budget		Difference

						2024		2,898,968				(340,825)		(1,209,374)		(249,888)		(107,300)														991,581		911,847,000		$1.09		$271.86		2024										(991,581)

						2025		1,502,556				(342,000)				(243,175)		(99,675)														817,706		947,818,994		$0.86		$215.68		2025

						2026		784,900				(288,675)				(172,400)		(97,125)														226,700		1,151,589,570		$0.20		$49.21		2026

						2027		795,900				(290,875)				(173,350)		(104,425)														227,250		1,197,019,311		$0.19		$47.46		2027

						2028		571,200				(294,150)				(170,050)		(107,000)														0		1,244,241,238		$0.00		$0.00		2028

						2029		575,250				(293,600)				(171,700)		(109,950)														0		1,293,326,050		$0.00		$0.00		2029

						2030		385,950				(283,050)				0		(102,900)														0		1,344,347,239		$0.00		$0.00		2030

						2031		363,600				(267,650)						(95,950)														0		1,397,381,192		$0.00		$0.00		2031

						2032		0				0						0														0		1,452,507,314		$0.00		$0.00		2032

						2033																										0		1,509,808,138		$0.00		$0.00		2033

						2034																										0		1,569,369,457		$0.00		$0.00		2034

						2035																										0		1,631,280,446		$0.00		$0.00		2035

						2036																										0		1,695,633,799		$0.00		$0.00		2036

						2037																										0		1,762,525,865		$0.00		$0.00		2037

						2038																										0		1,832,056,795		$0.00		$0.00		2038

						2039																										0		1,904,330,693		$0.00		$0.00		2039

						2040																										0		1,979,455,767		$0.00		$0.00		2040

						2041																										0		2,057,544,495		$0.00		$0.00		2041

						2042																										0		2,138,713,791		$0.00		$0.00		2042

						2043																										0		2,223,085,183		$0.00		$0.00		2043

						2044																										0		2,310,784,992		$0.00		$0.00		2044

						2045																										0		2,401,944,523		$0.00		$0.00		2045

						2046																										0		2,496,700,261		$0.00		$0.00		2046

						2047																										0		2,595,194,074		$0.00		$0.00		2047

						2048																										0		2,697,573,428		$0.00		$0.00		2048

						2049																										0		2,803,991,606		$0.00		$0.00		2049

						2050																										0		2,914,607,938		$0.00		$0.00		2050

						2051																										0		3,029,588,040		$0.00		$0.00		2051

						2052																										0		3,149,104,060		$0.00		$0.00		2052

						2053																										0		3,273,334,939		$0.00		$0.00		2053

						Total		7,878,324		0		(2,400,825)		(1,209,374)		(1,180,563)		(824,325)		0		0										2,263,238								Total



						Notes:																										Legend:

																																		Represents +/- 25% Change over previous year







&"Calibri,Regular"&12&F
Prepared &D		&"Calibri,Regular"&12&G




CIP





						Table 3

						Capital Improvement Plan & Funding Uses

						City of Plymouth, WI																																																				Instructions:

																																																										1		Enter projects and their applicable costs in the respective years

						Projects		Purpose/Dept.		Plan Issue		Funding		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		Totals						2		Decide on Purpose. For example a Street Project may be funded by Water, Sewer, and Levy

						Library Option 1		Library		2024 G.O. Notes		G.O. Debt		13,200,000																																						13,200,000						2a		If one project has several purposes create several project lines (i.e. Main St (Street Portion), Main Street (Water Portion)).

						Library Option 2		Library		2024 G.O. Notes		G.O. Debt		9,200,000																																						9,200,000						3		Decide on Plan Issue. For example a group of projects may be funded by the first issue in your plan GO Bonds.

						Library Option 3		Library		2024 G.O. Notes		G.O. Debt		7,300,000																																						7,300,000						4		Decide on Funding. Select funding in each project line item

						Library Option 4		Library		2024 G.O. Notes		G.O. Debt		3,300,000																																						3,300,000						5		If adding Inflation, add to Sources of Funding Formulas

						Library Option 5		Library		2024 G.O. Notes		G.O. Debt		13,800,000																																						13,800,000						6		Under Sources of Funding Edit List as needed. If more sources needed insert above final row and copy row of years' formulas down.

						Library Option 6		Library		2024 G.O. Notes		G.O. Debt		9,800,000																																						9,800,000						7		Check if Tab is good to go below:

																																																				0								Not using Inflation		Good

																																																				0

						Mill Pond Dam		Dam		2025 G.O. Notes		G.O. Debt		1,500,000																																						1,500,000								Using Inflation		Good

						Road Project		Streets		2025 G.O. Notes		G.O. Debt		500,000																																						500,000

						Road Project Utilities		Utility		2025 G.O. Notes		G.O. Debt		500,000																																						500,000

						Electric Storage Building		Electric		2025 G.O. Notes		G.O. Debt		1,700,000																																						1,700,000

						Fiber Extension Substation		Electric		2025 G.O. Notes		G.O. Debt		300,000																																						300,000

						Grove Street 		Streets		2026 G.O. Notes		G.O. Debt				500,000																																				500,000

						City Park		Parks		2026 G.O. Notes		G.O. Debt				1,000,000																																				1,000,000

						Grove Street Utilities		Utility		2026 G.O. Notes		G.O. Debt				500,000																																				500,000

						Lap Pool		Pool		2026 G.O. Notes		G.O. Debt				2,000,000																																				2,000,000

						Fire Truck 		Fire		2027 G.O. Notes		G.O. Debt						2,000,000																																		2,000,000

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

																																																				0

						Actual CIP Costs								14,300,000		4,000,000		2,000,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20,300,000



						Percent Inflation								0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%

						Inflated Project Costs								14,300,000		4,000,000		2,000,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20,300,000



						Sources of Funding

						G.O. Debt								14,300,000		4,000,000		2,000,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20,300,000

						Revenue Debt								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Grants/Aids								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Special Assessment								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						User Fees								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Tax Levy								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Equipment Replacement Fund								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Cash								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Total								14,300,000		4,000,000		2,000,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20,300,000



						Debt Obligations

						2024 G.O. Notes								56,600,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0																				56,600,000

						2024 G.O. Notes								56,600,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0																				56,600,000

						2024 G.O. Notes								56,600,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0																				56,600,000

						2024 G.O. Notes								56,600,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0																				56,600,000

						2024 G.O. Notes								56,600,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0																				56,600,000

																																																				0

						2025 G.O. Notes								4,500,000		0		0		0		0																														4,500,000

						2026 G.O. Notes								0		4,000,000		0		0		0																														4,000,000

						2027 G.O. Notes								0		0		2,000,000		0		0																														2,000,000

																0		0		0		0																														0





						None

						Total								4,500,000		4,000,000		2,000,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		283,000,000



						Notes:





						Check If:

						Using Inflation								TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE

						Not Using Inflation								TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE



&"Calibri,Regular"&12&F
Prepared &D		&"Calibri,Regular"&12&G




CIP Sizing

														HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE						PRESALE HIDDEN STARTING COULMN P				HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE								HIDE		HIDE		HIDE																		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE								HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE								HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE								HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE								HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE								HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE								HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE		HIDE



						Table 4

						Capital Improvements Financing Plan																																																																																																																																																																																																																																						Instructions:

						City of Plymouth, WI																																																																																																																																																																																																																																						1) Enter Data as needed from CIP tab

																																																																																																																																																																																																																																												2)

												2025																								2025																						2025																						2025																						2025																						2025																						2025																						2026																						2027																						Enter Dated Date in Inputs Tab																								3) Hide rows as necessary

												G.O. Notes		Library Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion								G.O. Notes		Library Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion						G.O. Notes		Library Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion						G.O. Notes		Library Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion						G.O. Notes		Library Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion						G.O. Notes		Library Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion						G.O. Notes		Dam Portion		Streets Portion		Utility Portion		Electric Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion						G.O. Notes		Streets Portion		Parks Portion		Utility Portion		Pool Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion						G.O. Notes		Fire Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion						Enter Debt Type in Inputs Tab		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion		 Portion

								 																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																				DON’T TOUCH

		HIDE				CIP Projects1																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																						Choose Issue Type Here

		HIDE						Library Option 1				13,200,000		13,200,000																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																																								Revenue Bonds

		HIDE						Library Option 2				- 0																								9,200,000		9,200,000																				- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																																								G.O. Bonds

		HIDE						Library Option 3				- 0																								- 0																						7,300,000		7,300,000																				- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																																								G.O. Notes

		HIDE						Library Option 4				- 0																								- 0																						- 0																						3,300,000		3,300,000																				- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																																								Rev BAN

		HIDE						Library Option 5				- 0																								- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						13,800,000		13,800,000																				- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																																								NAN

		HIDE						Library Option 6				- 0																								- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						9,800,000		9,800,000																				- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																																								SDWF Loan

		HIDE										- 0																								- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																																								CWF Loan

		HIDE						Mill Pond Dam				- 0																								- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						1,500,000		1,500,000																				- 0																						- 0																						- 0																																								STF Loan

		HIDE						Road Project				- 0																								- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						500,000				500,000																		- 0																						- 0																						- 0																																								USDA Loan

		HIDE						Road Project Utilities				- 0																								- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						500,000						500,000																- 0																						- 0																						- 0																																								Advance from Gen. Fund

		HIDE						Electric Storage Building				- 0																								- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						1,700,000								1,700,000														- 0																						- 0																						- 0																																								Advance from Sewer

		HIDE						Fiber Extension Substation				- 0																								- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						300,000								300,000														- 0																						- 0																						- 0																																								Advance from Water

		HIDE						Grove Street 				- 0																								- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						500,000		500,000																				- 0																						- 0																																								Advance from Storm

		HIDE						City Park				- 0																								- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						1,000,000				1,000,000																		- 0																						- 0																																								BAN

		HIDE						Grove Street Utilities																																																																																																																																																																500,000						500,000																- 0

		HIDE						Lap Pool																																																																																																																																																																2,000,000								2,000,000														- 0

		HIDE						Fire Truck 																																																																																																																																																																																						2,000,000		2,000,000

		HIDE										- 0																								- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																						- 0																																						BYODO

		HIDE						Subtotal Project Costs				13,200,000		13,200,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								9,200,000		9,200,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						7,300,000		7,300,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						3,300,000		3,300,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						13,800,000		13,800,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						9,800,000		9,800,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						4,500,000		1,500,000		500,000		500,000		2,000,000		0		0		0		0						4,000,000		500,000		1,000,000		500,000		2,000,000		0		0		0		0						2,000,000		2,000,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0																						BYODO

		HIDE																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																								BYODO

						CIP Projects1						13,200,000		13,200,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								9,200,000		9,200,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						7,300,000		7,300,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						3,300,000		3,300,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						13,800,000		13,800,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						9,800,000		9,800,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						4,500,000		1,500,000		500,000		500,000		2,000,000		0		0		0		0						4,000,000		500,000		1,000,000		500,000		2,000,000		0		0		0		0						2,000,000		2,000,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0																						BYODO



						Less Other Available Revenues

								Cash Available				0																								0																						0																						0																						0																						0																						0																						0																						0																						0

												0																								0																						0																						0																						0																						0																						0																						0																						0																						0

								Net Borrowing Requirement				13,200,000		13,200,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								9,200,000		9,200,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						7,300,000		7,300,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						3,300,000		3,300,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						13,800,000		13,800,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						9,800,000		9,800,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						4,500,000		1,500,000		500,000		500,000		2,000,000		0		0		0		0						4,000,000		500,000		1,000,000		500,000		2,000,000		0		0		0		0						2,000,000		2,000,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



						[Debt Service Reserve] or [Premium]

								[DSR Funds On Hand] or [Underwriter's Premium (built into rates)]				0																								0																						0																						0																						0																						0																						0																						0																						0																						0

								[New DSR Requirement] or [Premium Dep. To Debt Service]				0																								0																						0																						0																						0																						0																						0																						0																						0																						0

								[Reserve Fund Requirement] or [Net Premium]				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



						Estimated Issuance Expenses						277,763		277,763		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								214,138		214,138		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						183,925		183,925		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						110,375		110,375		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						286,063		286,063		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						223,638		223,638		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						127,275		42,471		14,204		14,204		56,396		0		0		0		0						119,325		14,952		29,758		14,952		59,663		0		0		0		0						87,763		87,763		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		HIDE						Municipal Advisor (Ehlers)				58,600		58,600		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								52,100		52,100		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						45,700		45,700		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						32,900		32,900		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						59,400		59,400		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						54,100		54,100		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						34,800		11,613		3,884		3,884		15,420		0		0		0		0						33,100		4,148		8,255		4,148		16,550		0		0		0		0						26,600		26,600		0		0		0		0		0		0		0																						

		HIDE						Bond Counsel				25,000		25,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								25,000		25,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						25,000		25,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						20,000		20,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						25,000		25,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						25,000		25,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						20,000		6,674		2,232		2,232		8,862		0		0		0		0						20,000		2,506		4,988		2,506		10,000		0		0		0		0						20,000		20,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0																						

		HIDE						Disclosure Counsel						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0																						

		HIDE						Rating Fee				27,000		27,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								20,000		20,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						20,000		20,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						14,500		14,500		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						27,000		27,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						20,000		20,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						14,500		4,839		1,618		1,618		6,425		0		0		0		0						14,500		1,817		3,616		1,817		7,250		0		0		0		0						14,500		14,500		0		0		0		0		0		0		0																						

		HIDE						Maximum Underwriter's Discount		12.50		166,313		166,313		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						12.50		116,188		116,188		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				12.50		92,375		92,375		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				12.50		42,125		42,125		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				12.50		173,813		173,813		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				12.50		123,688		123,688		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				12.50		57,125		19,063		6,375		6,375		25,313		0		0		0		0				12.50		50,875		6,375		12,688		6,375		25,438		0		0		0		0				12.50		25,813		25,813		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0																

		HIDE						Paying Agent 				850		850		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								850		850		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						850		850		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						850		850		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						850		850		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						850		850		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						850		284		95		95		377		0		0		0		0						850		107		212		107		425		0		0		0		0						850		850		0		0		0		0		0		0		0																						

		HIDE												0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0																						

		HIDE						Subtotal Issuance Expenses				277,763		277,763		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								214,138		214,138		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						183,925		183,925		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						110,375		110,375		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						286,063		286,063		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						223,638		223,638		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						127,275		42,471		14,204		14,204		56,396		0		0		0		0						119,325		14,952		29,758		14,952		59,663		0		0		0		0						87,763		87,763		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



						TOTAL TO BE FINANCED						13,477,763		13,477,763		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								9,414,138		9,414,138		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						7,483,925		7,483,925		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						3,410,375		3,410,375		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						14,086,063		14,086,063		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						10,023,638		10,023,638		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						4,627,275		1,542,471		514,204		514,204		2,056,396		0		0		0		0						4,119,325		514,952		1,029,758		514,952		2,059,663		0		0		0		0						2,087,763		2,087,763		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



						Estimated Interest Earnings				5%		(177,540)		(177,540)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						5%		(123,740)		(123,740)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				5%		(98,185)		(98,185)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				5%		(44,385)		(44,385)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				5%		(185,610)		(185,610)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				5%		(131,810)		(131,810)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				5%		(60,525)		(20,175)		(6,725)		(6,725)		(26,900)		0		0		0		0				5%		(53,800)		(6,725)		(13,450)		(6,725)		(26,900)		0		0		0		0				5%		(26,900)		(26,900)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				3%		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Assumed spend down (months)				3																								3																						3																						3																						3																						3																						3																						3																						3																						3



						Rounding						4,778		4,778		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								4,603		4,603		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						4,260		4,260		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						4,010		4,010		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						4,548		4,548		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						3,173		3,173		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						3,250		2,704		2,521		2,521		(4,496)		0		0		0		0						4,475		1,773		(1,308)		1,773		2,238		0		0		0		0						4,138		4,138		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



						NET BOND SIZE						13,305,000		13,305,000																						9,295,000		9,295,000																				7,390,000		7,390,000																				3,370,000		3,370,000																				13,905,000		13,905,000																				9,895,000		9,895,000																				4,570,000		1,525,000		510,000		510,000		2,025,000														4,070,000		510,000		1,015,000		510,000		2,035,000														2,065,000		2,065,000																				- 0





						Notes:

						1) Project Total Estimates





								Par Amount				13,305,000.00																								9,295,000.00																						7,390,000.00																						3,370,000.00																						13,905,000.00																						13,905,000.00																						13,905,000.00																						13,905,000.00																						13,905,000.00																						13,905,000.00

								Plus: Reoffering Premium

								Issue Price/Gross Production				13,305,000.00																								9,295,000.00																						7,390,000.00																						3,370,000.00																						13,905,000.00																						13,905,000.00																						13,905,000.00																						13,905,000.00																						13,905,000.00																						13,905,000.00

								Less: Issuance Expenses				(277,762.50)																								(214,137.50)																						(183,925.00)																						(110,375.00)																						(286,062.50)																						(223,637.50)																						(127,275.00)																						(119,325.00)																						(87,762.50)																						- 0

								Net Avail Funds				13,027,237.50																								9,080,862.50																						7,206,075.00																						3,259,625.00																						13,618,937.50																						13,681,362.50																						13,777,725.00																						13,785,675.00																						13,817,237.50																						13,905,000.00

								Deposit to Construction Fund

								Deposit to DSR Fund

								Final				13,027,237.50																								9,080,862.50																						7,206,075.00																						3,259,625.00																						13,618,937.50																						13,681,362.50																						13,777,725.00																						13,785,675.00																						13,817,237.50																						13,905,000.00



								COI %				0.0232758152																								0.0232758152																						0.0251952055																						0.0334469697																						0.0207291667																						0.0228201531																						0.0282833333																						0.02983125																						0.04388125																						ERROR:#DIV/0!



&"Calibri,Regular"&12&F
Prepared &D		&"Calibri,Regular"&12&G


Hide Rows & Columns



Tax Impact Summary





						Table 5

						Financing Plan Tax Impact - Summary of the 6 Options

						City of Plymouth, WI

																																																																																																		Option 6												Instructions:

								Existing Debt																														Current - Base Case				Option 6 Estimated DS																																				Estimated Option 1				Estimated Option 2				Estimated Option 3				Estimated Option 4				Estimated Option 5				Estimated Option 6												1) Check P&I Totals and Interest Rates from Allocation Tabs

																																										2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2025 G.O. Notes		2026 G.O. Notes		2027 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		Abatements												Debt Service Levy																								Taxes												2) Enter Abatement Types in cells S11:X11 for new debt as appropriate

								Total Debt Payments																								Net Debt		Change		Equalized Value                    (TID OUT)				Annual Taxes		9,895,000		9,295,000		7,390,000		3,370,000		13,905,000		9,895,000		4,570,000		4,070,000		2,065,000		9,895,000														Total 		Levy Change		Total Tax		Annual Taxes		Total Tax		Annual Taxes		Total Tax		Annual Taxes		Total Tax		Annual Taxes		Total Tax		Annual Taxes		Total Tax		Annual Taxes		Annual Taxes								3) Link or Copy/Paste Abatements from Allocation tabs

						Year				G.O. Debt		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Service		From Prior				Tax Rate		$250,000		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 5/1/2025		Dated: 5/1/2026		Dated: 5/1/2027		Dated: 11/1/2024		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Net Debt 		from Prior		Rate for		$250,000		Rate for		$250,000		Rate for		$250,000		Rate for		$250,000		Rate for		$250,000		Rate for		$250,000		Difference		Year

						Ending				Expense		Water		TID 4		TID 5		TID 6		0		0		0		0		0		0		Levy		Year Levy				Per $1,000		Home		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest														Service Levy		Year		Debt Service		Home		Debt Service		Home		Debt Service		Home		Debt Service		Home		Debt Service		Home		Debt Service		Home		From Existing		Ending



						2024		2,898,968		0		(340,825)		(1,209,374)		(249,888)		(107,300)		0		0		0		0		0		0		991,581				911,847,000		$1.09		$272		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														991,581				$1.09		$272		$1.09		$272		$1.09		$272		$1.09		$272		$1.09		$272		$1.09		$272		$0.00		2024

						2025		1,502,556		0		(342,000)		0		(243,175)		(99,675)		0		0		0		0		0		0		817,706		(173,875)		947,818,994		$0.86		$216		201,192		188,939		300,796		68,467		283,006		201,192		0		0		0		0														2,061,297		1,069,716		$1.15		$287		$1.06		$266		$1.18		$295		$0.93		$234		$1.16		$290		$1.07		$269		$53		2025

						2026		784,900		0		(288,675)		0		(172,400)		(97,125)		0		0		0		0		0		0		226,700		(591,006)		1,151,589,570		$0.20		$49		672,227		647,722		497,046		235,059		933,981		672,227		349,971		0		0		0														4,234,932		2,173,635		$1.12		$280		$0.90		$224		$0.77		$191		$0.54		$134		$1.14		$286		$0.92		$229		$180		2026

						2027		795,900		0		(290,875)		0		(173,350)		(104,425)		0		0		0		0		0		0		227,250		550		1,197,019,311		$0.19		$47		686,626		637,575		489,666		231,369		895,597		686,626		348,237		306,361		0		0														4,509,304		274,372		$1.27		$318		$1.08		$269		$0.95		$238		$0.74		$184		$1.29		$323		$1.12		$279		$232		2027

						2028		571,200		0		(294,150)		0		(170,050)		(107,000)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		(227,250)		1,244,241,238		$0.00		$0		749,393		706,158		556,058		257,201		1,005,647		749,393		341,964		313,264		160,627		0														4,839,704		330,400		$1.20		$300		$1.04		$259		$0.92		$229		$0.68		$169		$1.28		$320		$1.07		$268		$268		2028

						2029		575,250		0		(293,600)		0		(171,700)		(109,950)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,293,326,050		$0.00		$0		750,547		708,036		560,832		257,405		1,062,095		750,547		345,620		312,485		159,807		0														4,907,372		67,668		$1.24		$310		$1.00		$250		$0.89		$222		$0.65		$163		$1.27		$319		$1.03		$258		$258		2029

						2030		385,950		0		(283,050)		0		0		(102,900)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,344,347,239		$0.00		$0		751,157		704,461		565,062		257,427		1,061,823		751,157		339,104		311,619		156,890		0														4,898,698		(8,673)		$1.19		$297		$0.96		$239		$0.85		$213		$0.62		$156		$1.22		$305		$0.99		$248		$248		2030

						2031		363,600		0		(267,650)		0		0		(95,950)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,397,381,192		$0.00		$0		751,225		705,433		563,840		257,269		1,060,827		751,225		342,407		305,667		158,926		0														4,896,816		(1,882)		$1.14		$285		$0.92		$230		$0.82		$204		$0.60		$150		$1.17		$293		$0.95		$238		$238		2031

						2032		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,452,507,314		$0.00		$0		750,749		705,863		562,256		256,929		1,059,107		750,749		340,439		304,622		155,870		0														4,886,582		(10,235)		$1.09		$273		$0.88		$220		$0.78		$195		$0.57		$143		$1.12		$281		$0.91		$228		$228		2032

						2033		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,509,808,138		$0.00		$0		749,731		705,749		565,220		256,409		1,066,482		749,731		348,108		308,298		157,718		0														4,907,443		20,862		$1.06		$266		$0.86		$214		$0.76		$191		$0.56		$139		$1.09		$274		$0.88		$221		$221		2033

						2034		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,569,369,457		$0.00		$0		753,055		705,071		562,713		255,699		1,062,919		753,055		345,416		311,602		159,376		0														4,908,904		1,461		$1.02		$255		$0.82		$205		$0.73		$183		$0.53		$134		$1.05		$262		$0.85		$213		$213		2034

						2035		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,631,280,446		$0.00		$0		750,625		703,735		564,663		254,767		1,063,370		750,625		347,440		309,627		155,938		0														4,900,789		(8,115)		$0.98		$244		$0.79		$197		$0.70		$175		$0.51		$128		$1.01		$252		$0.82		$204		$204		2035

						2036		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,695,633,799		$0.00		$0		752,332		706,551		560,990		253,578		1,077,315		752,332		339,228		312,363		157,404		0														4,912,092		11,303		$0.96		$239		$0.76		$190		$0.67		$168		$0.49		$123		$0.98		$245		$0.79		$197		$197		2036

						2037		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,762,525,865		$0.00		$0		752,912		703,357		561,566		256,978		1,074,505		752,912		340,728		304,863		158,675		0														4,906,494		(5,598)		$0.93		$232		$0.73		$182		$0.65		$162		$0.47		$118		$0.94		$234		$0.75		$189		$189		2037

						2038		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,832,056,795		$0.00		$0		751,385		708,132		565,466		254,636		1,117,773		751,385		336,773		307,082		159,728		0														4,952,357		45,864		$0.90		$226		$0.70		$175		$0.62		$156		$0.45		$114		$0.93		$231		$0.73		$181		$181		2038

						2039		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,904,330,693		$0.00		$0		781,535		705,361		562,359		256,394		1,130,896		781,535		346,703		303,857		160,540		0														5,029,180		76,822		$0.88		$220		$0.68		$169		$0.60		$150		$0.44		$110		$0.90		$225		$0.72		$179		$179		2039

						2040		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,979,455,767		$0.00		$0		779,279		745,108		592,334		252,605		1,140,846		779,279		345,210		314,567		156,173		0														5,105,399		76,220		$0.85		$213		$0.67		$168		$0.59		$149		$0.42		$106		$0.87		$218		$0.69		$172		$172		2040

						2041		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,057,544,495		$0.00		$0		800,286		742,789		595,590		268,126		1,148,474		800,286		342,972		309,031		156,421		0														5,163,974		58,575		$0.82		$206		$0.64		$161		$0.57		$143		$0.41		$103		$0.84		$210		$0.67		$168		$168		2041

						2042		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,138,713,791		$0.00		$0		794,345		739,098		621,958		282,435		1,153,466		794,345		345,149		307,883		156,089		0														5,194,767		30,793		$0.78		$196		$0.62		$154		$0.56		$140		$0.40		$101		$0.81		$203		$0.64		$161		$161		2042

						2043		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,223,085,183		$0.00		$0		860,290		807,313		645,850		295,516		1,180,225		860,290		346,534		311,140		160,277		0														5,467,435		272,668		$0.77		$192		$0.63		$157		$0.55		$139		$0.40		$99		$0.79		$199		$0.65		$163		$163		2043

						2044		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,310,784,992		$0.00		$0		936,045		895,125		716,100		317,130		1,227,600		936,045		337,346		308,719		159,102		0														5,833,212		365,777		$0.74		$184		$0.64		$159		$0.56		$140		$0.39		$97		$0.78		$195		$0.66		$164		$164		2044

						2045		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,401,944,523		$0.00		$0		0		0		0		0		0		0		337,590		305,726		157,639		0														800,955		(5,032,257)		$0.24		$60		$0.24		$60		$0.24		$60		$0.24		$60		$0.24		$60		$0.24		$60		$60		2045

						2046		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,496,700,261		$0.00		$0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		307,050		155,884		0														462,934		(338,021)		$0.17		$42		$0.17		$42		$0.17		$42		$0.17		$42		$0.17		$42		$0.17		$42		$42		2046

						2047		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,595,194,074		$0.00		$0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		158,720		0														158,720		(304,214)		$0.06		$15		$0.06		$15		$0.06		$15		$0.06		$15		$0.06		$15		$0.06		$15		$15		2047

						2048		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,697,573,428		$0.00		$0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														0		(158,720)		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0		2048

						2049		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,803,991,606		$0.00		$0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														0		0																						$0.00		$0		$0		2049

						2050		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,914,607,938		$0.00		$0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														0		0																						$0.00		$0		$0		2050

						2051		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,029,588,040		$0.00		$0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														0		0																						$0.00		$0		$0		2051

						2052		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,149,104,060		$0.00		$0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														0		0																						$0.00		$0		$0		2052

						2053		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,273,334,939		0		$0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														0		0																						0		0		0		2053

						Total		7,878,324		0		(2,400,825)		(1,209,374)		(1,180,563)		(824,325)		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,263,238								$   584		14,774,932		13,871,573		11,210,361		5,025,397		20,805,951		14,774,932		6,866,937		6,175,820		3,161,799		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								$   5,414				$   4,478				$   4,074				$   3,095				$   5,555				$   4,618		4,034		Total



						Notes:











&"Calibri,Regular"&12&F
Prepared &D		&"Calibri,Regular"&12&G




Allocation - Plan Issue 1





						Option 1

						Allocation of Debt Service - 2024 G.O. Notes

						City of Plymouth, WI

																																																																																																								Instructions:

						Year		Library Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion												Year		Totals												1		Principal

						Ending		Principal		Est. Rate1		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total				Ending		Principal (5/1)		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total						1a		Last PP will populate automatically for each Purpose

																																																																																																								1b		Delete other formulas in Principal Columns

						2024										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2024		0		0		0		0						1c		Enter other PP as desired for each Purpose

						2025		0		3.78%		270,781				270,781				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				2025		0		270,781		0		270,781						2		Interest

						2026		370,000		3.75%		534,625				904,625				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				2026		370,000		534,625		0		904,625						2a		See Interest Rate Formulas below chart cell C50

						2027		350,000		3.63%		521,335				871,335				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				2027		350,000		521,335		0		871,335						2b 		Identify appropriate formula based on structure

						2028		400,000		3.62%		507,743				907,743				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2028		400,000		507,743		0		907,743						2c		Copy and paste formula into appropriate Interest columns

						2029		525,000		3.62%		491,000				1,016,000				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2029		525,000		491,000		0		1,016,000						3		If seeing #VALUE errors make sure unused purposes are blank in Inputs tab

						2030		545,000		3.62%		471,633				1,016,633				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2030		545,000		471,633		0		1,016,633						4		Hide unnecessary rows

						2031		565,000		3.62%		451,542				1,016,542				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2031		565,000		451,542		0		1,016,542						5		Hide unnecessary rows

						2032		585,000		3.62%		430,727				1,015,727				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2032		585,000		430,727		0		1,015,727

						2033		610,000		3.62%		409,098				1,019,098				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2033		610,000		409,098		0		1,019,098

						2034		630,000		3.63%		386,622				1,016,622				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				2034		630,000		386,622		0		1,016,622

						2035		650,000		3.67%		363,260				1,013,260				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				2035		650,000		363,260		0		1,013,260

						2036		700,000		3.72%		338,313				1,038,313				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				2036		700,000		338,313		0		1,038,313

						2037		750,000		3.82%		310,968				1,060,968				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				2037		750,000		310,968		0		1,060,968

						2038		800,000		4.22%		279,763				1,079,763				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				2038		800,000		279,763		0		1,079,763

						2039		850,000		4.45%		243,970				1,093,970				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				2039		850,000		243,970		0		1,093,970

						2040		900,000		4.45%		205,033				1,105,033				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				2040		900,000		205,033		0		1,105,033

						2041		950,000		4.47%		163,775				1,113,775				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				2041		950,000		163,775		0		1,113,775

						2042		975,000		4.53%		120,459				1,095,459				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				2042		975,000		120,459		0		1,095,459

						2043		1,050,000		4.55%		74,488				1,124,488				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				2043		1,050,000		74,488		0		1,124,488

						2044		1,100,000		4.60%		25,300				1,125,300				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				2044		1,100,000		25,300		0		1,125,300

						2045										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2045		0		0		0		0

						2046										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2046		0		0		0		0

						2047										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2047		0		0		0		0

						2048										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2048		0		0		0		0

						2049										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2049		0		0		0		0

						2050										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2050		0		0		0		0

						2051										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2051		0		0		0		0

						2052										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2052		0		0		0		0

						2053										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2053		0		0		0		0



						Total		13,305,000				6,600,432		0		19,905,432		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0				Total		13,305,000		6,600,432		0		19,905,432



						Notes:

						1) Estimated Rate assumes A1 sale of 6/17/24 + .45











						Par Check		13305000		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE

						Interest Rate Formulas

						Beginning of Year Debt Payment?						YES				Use Beginning of Year Formulas

						Days from DD to 1st PP						180

						Days from DD to 1st IntP						180

						Beginning of Year Formulas

						Standard Formula						0

						1st Year P&I						0

						1st Year Int. Only						0

						End of Year Formulas

						Standard Formula						0

						1st Year P&I						0



&12&F
Prepared &D		&G




Allocation - Plan Issue 2





						Option 2

						Allocation of Debt Service - 2024 G.O. Notes

						City of Plymouth, WI

																																																																																																								Instructions:

						Year		Library Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion												Year		Totals												1		Principal

						Ending		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total				Ending		Principal (5/1)		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total						1a		Last PP will populate automatically for each Purpose

																																																																																																								1b		Enter other PP as desired for each Purpose

						2024										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2024		0		0		0		0						2		Interest

						2025		0		3.78%		188,939				188,939				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				2025		0		188,939		0		188,939						2a		See Interest Rate Formulas below chart cell C50

						2026		275,000		3.75%		372,722				647,722				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				2026		275,000		372,722		0		647,722						2b 		Identify appropriate formula based on structure

						2027		275,000		3.63%		362,575				637,575				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				2027		275,000		362,575		0		637,575						2c		Copy and paste formula into appropriate Interest columns

						2028		355,000		3.62%		351,158				706,158				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2028		355,000		351,158		0		706,158						3		If seeing #VALUE errors make sure unused purposes are blank in Inputs tab

						2029		370,000		3.62%		338,036				708,036				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2029		370,000		338,036		0		708,036						4		Hide unnecessary rows

						2030		380,000		3.62%		324,461				704,461				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2030		380,000		324,461		0		704,461

						2031		395,000		3.62%		310,433				705,433				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2031		395,000		310,433		0		705,433

						2032		410,000		3.62%		295,863				705,863				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2032		410,000		295,863		0		705,863

						2033		425,000		3.62%		280,749				705,749				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2033		425,000		280,749		0		705,749

						2034		440,000		3.63%		265,071				705,071				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				2034		440,000		265,071		0		705,071

						2035		455,000		3.67%		248,735				703,735				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				2035		455,000		248,735		0		703,735

						2036		475,000		3.72%		231,551				706,551				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				2036		475,000		231,551		0		706,551

						2037		490,000		3.82%		213,357				703,357				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				2037		490,000		213,357		0		703,357

						2038		515,000		4.22%		193,132				708,132				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				2038		515,000		193,132		0		708,132

						2039		535,000		4.45%		170,361				705,361				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				2039		535,000		170,361		0		705,361

						2040		600,000		4.45%		145,108				745,108				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				2040		600,000		145,108		0		745,108

						2041		625,000		4.47%		117,789				742,789				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				2041		625,000		117,789		0		742,789

						2042		650,000		4.53%		89,098				739,098				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				2042		650,000		89,098		0		739,098

						2043		750,000		4.55%		57,313				807,313				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				2043		750,000		57,313		0		807,313

						2044		875,000		4.60%		20,125				895,125				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				2044		875,000		20,125		0		895,125

						2045										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2045		0		0		0		0

						2046										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2046		0		0		0		0

						2047										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2047		0		0		0		0

						2048										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2048		0		0		0		0

						2049										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2049		0		0		0		0

						2050										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2050		0		0		0		0

						2051										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2051		0		0		0		0

						2052										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2052		0		0		0		0

						2053										0										0										0										0										0										0										0										0				2053		0		0		0		0



						Total		9,295,000				4,576,573		0		13,871,573		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0				Total		9,295,000		4,576,573		0		13,871,573



						Notes:

						1) Estimated Rate assumes A1 sale of 6/17/24 + .45











						Par Check		9295000		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE

						Interest Rate Formulas

						Beginning of Year Debt Payment?						YES				Use Beginning of Year Formulas

						Days from DD to 1st PP						180

						Days from DD to 1st IntP						180

						Beginning of Year Formulas

						Standard Formula						0

						1st Year P&I						0

						1st Year Int. Only						0

						End of Year Formulas

						Standard Formula						0

						1st Year P&I						0



&12&F
Prepared &D		&G




Allocation - Plan Issue 3





						Option 3

						Allocation of Debt Service - 2024 G.O. Notes

						City of Plymouth, WI

																																																																																																								Instructions:

						Year		Library Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion												Year		Totals												1		Principal

						Ending		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total				Ending		Principal (5/1)		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total						1a		Last PP will populate automatically for each Purpose

																																																																																																								1b		Enter other PP as desired for each Purpose

						2024										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2024		0		0		0		0						2		Interest

						2025		0		3.78%		300,796				150,398				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				2025		0		300,796		0		300,796						2a		See Interest Rate Formulas below chart cell C50

						2026		200,000		3.75%		297,046				497,046				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				2026		200,000		297,046		0		497,046						2b 		Identify appropriate formula based on structure

						2027		200,000		3.63%		289,666				489,666				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				2027		200,000		289,666		0		489,666						2c		Copy and paste formula into appropriate Interest columns

						2028		275,000		3.62%		281,058				556,058				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2028		275,000		281,058		0		556,058						3		If seeing #VALUE errors make sure unused purposes are blank in Inputs tab

						2029		290,000		3.62%		270,832				560,832				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2029		290,000		270,832		0		560,832						4		Hide unnecessary rows

						2030		305,000		3.62%		260,062				565,062				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2030		305,000		260,062		0		565,062

						2031		315,000		3.62%		248,840				563,840				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2031		315,000		248,840		0		563,840

						2032		325,000		3.62%		237,256				562,256				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2032		325,000		237,256		0		562,256

						2033		340,000		3.62%		225,220				565,220				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2033		340,000		225,220		0		565,220

						2034		350,000		3.63%		212,713				562,713				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				2034		350,000		212,713		0		562,713

						2035		365,000		3.67%		199,663				564,663				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				2035		365,000		199,663		0		564,663

						2036		375,000		3.72%		185,990				560,990				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				2036		375,000		185,990		0		560,990

						2037		390,000		3.82%		171,566				561,566				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				2037		390,000		171,566		0		561,566

						2038		410,000		4.22%		155,466				565,466				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				2038		410,000		155,466		0		565,466

						2039		425,000		4.45%		137,359				562,359				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				2039		425,000		137,359		0		562,359

						2040		475,000		4.45%		117,334				592,334				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				2040		475,000		117,334		0		592,334

						2041		500,000		4.47%		95,590				595,590				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				2041		500,000		95,590		0		595,590

						2042		550,000		4.53%		71,958				621,958				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				2042		550,000		71,958		0		621,958

						2043		600,000		4.55%		45,850				645,850				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				2043		600,000		45,850		0		645,850

						2044		700,000		4.60%		16,100				716,100				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				2044		700,000		16,100		0		716,100

						2045										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2045		0		0		0		0

						2046										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2046		0		0		0		0

						2047										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2047		0		0		0		0

						2048										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2048		0		0		0		0

						2049										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2049		0		0		0		0

						2050										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2050		0		0		0		0

						2051										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2051		0		0		0		0

						2052										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2052		0		0		0		0

						2053										0										0										0										0										0										0										0										0				2053		0		0		0		0



						Total		7,390,000				3,820,361		0		11,059,964		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0				Total		7,390,000		3,820,361		0		11,210,361



						Notes:

						1) Estimated Rate assumes A1 sale of 6/17/24 + .45











						Par Check		7390000		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE

						Interest Rate Formulas

						Beginning of Year Debt Payment?						YES				Use Beginning of Year Formulas

						Days from DD to 1st PP						180

						Days from DD to 1st IntP						180

						Beginning of Year Formulas

						Standard Formula						0

						1st Year P&I						0

						1st Year Int. Only						0

						End of Year Formulas

						Standard Formula						0

						1st Year P&I						0



&12&F
Prepared &D		&G




Allocation - Plan Issue 4





						Option 4

						Allocation of Debt Service - 2024 G.O. Notes

						City of Plymouth, WI

																																																																																																								Instructions:

						Year		Library Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion												Year		Totals												1		Principal

						Ending		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total				Ending		Principal (5/1)		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total						1a		Last PP will populate automatically for each Purpose

																																																																																																								1b		Enter other PP as desired for each Purpose

						2024										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2024		0		0		0		0						2		Interest

						2025		0		3.78%		68,467				68,467				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				2025		0		68,467		0		68,467						2a		See Interest Rate Formulas below chart cell C50

						2026		100,000		3.75%		135,059				235,059				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				2026		100,000		135,059		0		235,059						2b 		Identify appropriate formula based on structure

						2027		100,000		3.63%		131,369				231,369				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				2027		100,000		131,369		0		231,369						2c		Copy and paste formula into appropriate Interest columns

						2028		130,000		3.62%		127,201				257,201				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2028		130,000		127,201		0		257,201						3		If seeing #VALUE errors make sure unused purposes are blank in Inputs tab

						2029		135,000		3.62%		122,405				257,405				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2029		135,000		122,405		0		257,405						4		Hide unnecessary rows

						2030		140,000		3.62%		117,427				257,427				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2030		140,000		117,427		0		257,427

						2031		145,000		3.62%		112,269				257,269				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2031		145,000		112,269		0		257,269

						2032		150,000		3.62%		106,929				256,929				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2032		150,000		106,929		0		256,929

						2033		155,000		3.62%		101,409				256,409				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2033		155,000		101,409		0		256,409

						2034		160,000		3.63%		95,699				255,699				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				2034		160,000		95,699		0		255,699

						2035		165,000		3.67%		89,767				254,767				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				2035		165,000		89,767		0		254,767

						2036		170,000		3.72%		83,578				253,578				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				2036		170,000		83,578		0		253,578

						2037		180,000		3.82%		76,978				256,978				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				2037		180,000		76,978		0		256,978

						2038		185,000		4.22%		69,636				254,636				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				2038		185,000		69,636		0		254,636

						2039		195,000		4.45%		61,394				256,394				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				2039		195,000		61,394		0		256,394

						2040		200,000		4.45%		52,605				252,605				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				2040		200,000		52,605		0		252,605

						2041		225,000		4.47%		43,126				268,126				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				2041		225,000		43,126		0		268,126

						2042		250,000		4.53%		32,435				282,435				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				2042		250,000		32,435		0		282,435

						2043		275,000		4.55%		20,516				295,516				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				2043		275,000		20,516		0		295,516

						2044		310,000		4.60%		7,130				317,130				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				2044		310,000		7,130		0		317,130

						2045										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2045		0		0		0		0

						2046										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2046		0		0		0		0

						2047										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2047		0		0		0		0

						2048										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2048		0		0		0		0

						2049										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2049		0		0		0		0

						2050										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2050		0		0		0		0

						2051										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2051		0		0		0		0

						2052										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2052		0		0		0		0

						2053										0										0										0										0										0										0										0										0				2053		0		0		0		0



						Total		3,370,000				1,655,397		0		5,025,397		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0				Total		3,370,000		1,655,397		0		5,025,397



						Notes:

						1) Estimated Rate assumes A1 sale of 6/17/24 + .45











						Par Check		3370000		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE

						Interest Rate Formulas

						Beginning of Year Debt Payment?						YES				Use Beginning of Year Formulas

						Days from DD to 1st PP						180

						Days from DD to 1st IntP						180

						Beginning of Year Formulas

						Standard Formula						0

						1st Year P&I						0

						1st Year Int. Only						0

						End of Year Formulas

						Standard Formula						0

						1st Year P&I						0



&12&F
Prepared &D		&G




Allocation - Plan Issue 5





						Option 5

						Allocation of Debt Service - 2024 G.O. Notes

						City of Plymouth, WI

																																																																																																								Instructions:

						Year		Library Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion												Year		Totals												1		Principal

						Ending		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total				Ending		Principal (5/1)		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total						1a		Last PP will populate automatically for each Purpose

																																																																																																								1b		Enter other PP as desired for each Purpose

						2024										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2024		0		0		0		0						2		Interest

						2025		0		3.78%		283,006				283,006				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				2025		0		283,006		0		283,006						2a		See Interest Rate Formulas below chart cell C50

						2026		375,000		3.75%		558,981				933,981				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				2026		375,000		558,981		0		933,981						2b 		Identify appropriate formula based on structure

						2027		350,000		3.63%		545,597				895,597				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				2027		350,000		545,597		0		895,597						2c		Copy and paste formula into appropriate Interest columns

						2028		475,000		3.62%		530,647				1,005,647				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2028		475,000		530,647		0		1,005,647						3		If seeing #VALUE errors make sure unused purposes are blank in Inputs tab

						2029		550,000		3.62%		512,095				1,062,095				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2029		550,000		512,095		0		1,062,095						4		Hide unnecessary rows

						2030		570,000		3.62%		491,823				1,061,823				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2030		570,000		491,823		0		1,061,823

						2031		590,000		3.62%		470,827				1,060,827				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2031		590,000		470,827		0		1,060,827

						2032		610,000		3.62%		449,107				1,059,107				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2032		610,000		449,107		0		1,059,107

						2033		640,000		3.62%		426,482				1,066,482				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2033		640,000		426,482		0		1,066,482

						2034		660,000		3.63%		402,919				1,062,919				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				2034		660,000		402,919		0		1,062,919

						2035		685,000		3.67%		378,370				1,063,370				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				2035		685,000		378,370		0		1,063,370

						2036		725,000		3.72%		352,315				1,077,315				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				2036		725,000		352,315		0		1,077,315

						2037		750,000		3.82%		324,505				1,074,505				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				2037		750,000		324,505		0		1,074,505

						2038		825,000		4.22%		292,773				1,117,773				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				2038		825,000		292,773		0		1,117,773

						2039		875,000		4.45%		255,896				1,130,896				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				2039		875,000		255,896		0		1,130,896

						2040		925,000		4.45%		215,846				1,140,846				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				2040		925,000		215,846		0		1,140,846

						2041		975,000		4.47%		173,474				1,148,474				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				2041		975,000		173,474		0		1,148,474

						2042		1,025,000		4.53%		128,466				1,153,466				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				2042		1,025,000		128,466		0		1,153,466

						2043		1,100,000		4.55%		80,225				1,180,225				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				2043		1,100,000		80,225		0		1,180,225

						2044		1,200,000		4.60%		27,600				1,227,600				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				2044		1,200,000		27,600		0		1,227,600

						2045										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2045		0		0		0		0

						2046										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2046		0		0		0		0

						2047										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2047		0		0		0		0

						2048										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2048		0		0		0		0

						2049										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2049		0		0		0		0

						2050										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2050		0		0		0		0

						2051										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2051		0		0		0		0

						2052										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2052		0		0		0		0

						2053										0										0										0										0										0										0										0										0				2053		0		0		0		0



						Total		13,905,000				6,900,951		0		20,805,951		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0				Total		13,905,000		6,900,951		0		20,805,951



						Notes:

						1) Estimated Rate assumes











						Par Check		13905000		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE

						Interest Rate Formulas

						Beginning of Year Debt Payment?						YES				Use Beginning of Year Formulas

						Days from DD to 1st PP						180

						Days from DD to 1st IntP						180

						Beginning of Year Formulas

						Standard Formula						0

						1st Year P&I						0

						1st Year Int. Only						0

						End of Year Formulas

						Standard Formula						0

						1st Year P&I						0



&12&F
Prepared &D		&G




Allocation - Plan Issue 6





						Option 6

						Allocation of Debt Service - 2024 G.O. Notes

						City of Plymouth, WI

																																																																																																								Instructions:

						Year		Library Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion												Year		Totals												1		Principal

						Ending		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total				Ending		Principal (5/1)		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total						1a		Last PP will populate automatically for each Purpose

																																																																																																								1b		Enter other PP as desired for each Purpose

						2024										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2024		0		0		0		0						2		Interest

						2025		0		3.78%		201,192				201,192				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				2025		0		201,192		0		201,192						2a		See Interest Rate Formulas below chart cell C50

						2026		275,000		3.75%		397,227				672,227				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				2026		275,000		397,227		0		672,227						2b 		Identify appropriate formula based on structure

						2027		300,000		3.63%		386,626				686,626				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				2027		300,000		386,626		0		686,626						2c		Copy and paste formula into appropriate Interest columns

						2028		375,000		3.62%		374,393				749,393				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2028		375,000		374,393		0		749,393						3		If seeing #VALUE errors make sure unused purposes are blank in Inputs tab

						2029		390,000		3.62%		360,547				750,547				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2029		390,000		360,547		0		750,547						4		Hide unnecessary rows

						2030		405,000		3.62%		346,157				751,157				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2030		405,000		346,157		0		751,157

						2031		420,000		3.62%		331,225				751,225				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2031		420,000		331,225		0		751,225

						2032		435,000		3.62%		315,749				750,749				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2032		435,000		315,749		0		750,749

						2033		450,000		3.62%		299,731				749,731				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2033		450,000		299,731		0		749,731

						2034		470,000		3.63%		283,055				753,055				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				2034		470,000		283,055		0		753,055

						2035		485,000		3.67%		265,625				750,625				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				2035		485,000		265,625		0		750,625

						2036		505,000		3.72%		247,332				752,332				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				2036		505,000		247,332		0		752,332

						2037		525,000		3.82%		227,912				752,912				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				2037		525,000		227,912		0		752,912

						2038		545,000		4.22%		206,385				751,385				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				2038		545,000		206,385		0		751,385

						2039		600,000		4.45%		181,535				781,535				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				2039		600,000		181,535		0		781,535

						2040		625,000		4.45%		154,279				779,279				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				2040		625,000		154,279		0		779,279

						2041		675,000		4.47%		125,286				800,286				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				2041		675,000		125,286		0		800,286

						2042		700,000		4.53%		94,345				794,345				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				2042		700,000		94,345		0		794,345

						2043		800,000		4.55%		60,290				860,290				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				2043		800,000		60,290		0		860,290

						2044		915,000		4.60%		21,045				936,045				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				2044		915,000		21,045		0		936,045

						2045										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2045		0		0		0		0

						2046										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2046		0		0		0		0

						2047										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2047		0		0		0		0

						2048										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2048		0		0		0		0

						2049										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2049		0		0		0		0

						2050										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2050		0		0		0		0

						2051										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2051		0		0		0		0

						2052										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2052		0		0		0		0

						2053										0										0										0										0										0										0										0										0				2053		0		0		0		0



						Total		9,895,000				4,879,932		0		14,774,932		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0				Total		9,895,000		4,879,932		0		14,774,932



						Notes:

						1) Estimated Rate assumes











						Par Check		9895000		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE

						Interest Rate Formulas

						Beginning of Year Debt Payment?						YES				Use Beginning of Year Formulas

						Days from DD to 1st PP						180

						Days from DD to 1st IntP						180

						Beginning of Year Formulas

						Standard Formula						0

						1st Year P&I						0

						1st Year Int. Only						0

						End of Year Formulas

						Standard Formula						0

						1st Year P&I						0



&12&F
Prepared &D		&G




Allocation - Plan Issue 7





						Table xx

						Allocation of Debt Service - 2025 G.O. Notes

						City of Plymouth, WI

																																																																																																								Instructions:

						Year		Dam Portion										Streets Portion										Utility Portion										Electric Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion												Year		Totals												1		Principal

						Ending		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total				Ending		Principal (5/1)		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total						1a		Last PP will populate automatically for each Purpose

																																																																																																								1b		Enter other PP as desired for each Purpose

						2024										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2024		0		0		0		0						2		Interest

						2025										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2025		0		0		0		0						2a		See Interest Rate Formulas below chart cell C50

						2026		25,000		3.78%		91,796				116,796		10,000		3.78%		30,659				40,659		10,000		3.78%		30,649				40,649		30,000		3.78%		121,868				151,868				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				3.78%						0				2026		75,000		274,971		0		349,971						2b 		Identify appropriate formula based on structure

						2027		55,000		3.75%		59,536				114,536		20,000		3.75%		19,812				39,812		20,000		3.75%		19,806				39,806		75,000		3.75%		79,083				154,083				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				3.75%						0				2027		170,000		178,237		0		348,237						2c		Copy and paste formula into appropriate Interest columns

						2028		55,000		3.63%		57,507				112,507		20,000		3.63%		19,074				39,074		20,000		3.63%		19,068				39,068		75,000		3.63%		76,315				151,315				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				2028		170,000		171,964		0		341,964						3		If seeing #VALUE errors make sure unused purposes are blank in Inputs tab

						2029		60,000		3.62%		55,423				115,423		20,000		3.62%		18,349				38,349		20,000		3.62%		18,343				38,343		80,000		3.62%		73,506				153,506				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2029		180,000		165,620		0		345,620						4		Hide unnecessary rows

						2030		60,000		3.62%		53,251				113,251		20,000		3.62%		17,625				37,625		20,000		3.62%		17,619				37,619		80,000		3.62%		70,610				150,610				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2030		180,000		159,104		0		339,104

						2031		65,000		3.62%		50,988				115,988		20,000		3.62%		16,901				36,901		20,000		3.62%		16,895				36,895		85,000		3.62%		67,624				152,624				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2031		190,000		152,407		0		342,407

						2032		65,000		3.62%		48,635				113,635		20,000		3.62%		16,177				36,177		20,000		3.62%		16,171				36,171		90,000		3.62%		64,456				154,456				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2032		195,000		145,439		0		340,439

						2033		70,000		3.62%		46,192				116,192		25,000		3.62%		15,363				40,363		25,000		3.62%		15,356				40,356		90,000		3.62%		61,198				151,198				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2033		210,000		138,108		0		348,108

						2034		70,000		3.62%		43,658				113,658		25,000		3.62%		14,458				39,458		25,000		3.62%		14,451				39,451		95,000		3.62%		57,850				152,850				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				3.62%						0				2034		215,000		130,416		0		345,416

						2035		75,000		3.63%		41,029				116,029		25,000		3.63%		13,551				38,551		25,000		3.63%		13,545				38,545		100,000		3.63%		54,315				154,315				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				3.63%						0				2035		225,000		122,440		0		347,440

						2036		75,000		3.67%		38,292				113,292		25,000		3.67%		12,639				37,639		25,000		3.67%		12,632				37,632		100,000		3.67%		50,665				150,665				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				3.67%						0				2036		225,000		114,228		0		339,228

						2037		80,000		3.72%		35,428				115,428		25,000		3.72%		11,715				36,715		25,000		3.72%		11,709				36,709		105,000		3.72%		46,877				151,877				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				2037		235,000		105,728		0		340,728

						2038		80,000		3.82%		32,412				112,412		25,000		3.82%		10,773				35,773		25,000		3.82%		10,766				35,766		110,000		3.82%		42,823				152,823				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				2038		240,000		96,773		0		336,773

						2039		85,000		4.22%		29,090				114,090		30,000		4.22%		9,662				39,662		30,000		4.22%		9,656				39,656		115,000		4.22%		38,296				153,296				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				4.22%						0				2039		260,000		86,703		0		346,703

						2040		90,000		4.45%		25,294				115,294		30,000		4.45%		8,362				38,362		30,000		4.45%		8,355				38,355		120,000		4.45%		33,199				153,199				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				2040		270,000		75,210		0		345,210

						2041		95,000		4.45%		21,178				116,178		30,000		4.45%		7,027				37,027		30,000		4.45%		7,020				37,020		125,000		4.45%		27,748				152,748				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				4.45%						0				2041		280,000		62,972		0		342,972

						2042		100,000		4.47%		16,829				116,829		30,000		4.47%		5,689				35,689		35,000		4.47%		5,570				40,570		130,000		4.47%		22,061				152,061				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				4.47%						0				2042		295,000		50,149		0		345,149

						2043		105,000		4.53%		12,216				117,216		35,000		4.53%		4,225				39,225		35,000		4.53%		3,995				38,995		135,000		4.53%		16,098				151,098				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				4.53%						0				2043		310,000		36,534		0		346,534

						2044		105,000		4.55%		7,449				112,449		35,000		4.55%		2,636				37,636		35,000		4.55%		2,406				37,406		140,000		4.55%		9,855				149,855				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				2044		315,000		22,346		0		337,346

						2045		110,000		4.60%		2,530				112,530		40,000		4.60%		920				40,920		35,000		4.60%		805				35,805		145,000		4.60%		3,335				148,335				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				4.60%						0				2045		330,000		7,590		0		337,590

						2046										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2046		0		0		0		0

						2047										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2047		0		0		0		0

						2048										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2048		0		0		0		0

						2049										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2049		0		0		0		0

						2050										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2050		0		0		0		0

						2051										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2051		0		0		0		0

						2052										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2052		0		0		0		0

						2053										0										0										0										0										0										0										0										0				2053		0		0		0		0



						Total		1,525,000				768,730		0		2,293,730		510,000				255,614		0		765,614		510,000				254,814		0		764,814		2,025,000				1,017,780		0		3,042,780		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0				Total		4,570,000		2,296,937		0		6,866,937



						Notes:

						1) Estimated Rate assumes A1 sale of 6/17/24 + .45











						Par Check		1525000		TRUE								510000		TRUE								510000		TRUE								2025000		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE

						Interest Rate Formulas

						Beginning of Year Debt Payment?						YES				Use Beginning of Year Formulas

						Days from DD to 1st PP						360

						Days from DD to 1st IntP						360

						Beginning of Year Formulas

						Standard Formula						0

						1st Year P&I						0

						1st Year Int. Only						0

						End of Year Formulas

						Standard Formula						0

						1st Year P&I						0



&12&F
Prepared &D		&G




Allocation - Plan Issue 8





						Table xx

						Allocation of Debt Service - 2026 G.O. Notes

						City of Plymouth, WI

																																																																																																								Instructions:

						Year		Streets Portion										Parks Portion										Utility Portion										Pool Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion												Year		Totals												1		Principal

						Ending		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total				Ending		Principal (5/1)		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total						1a		Last PP will populate automatically for each Purpose

																																																																																																								1b		Enter other PP as desired for each Purpose

						2024										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2024		0		0		0		0						2		Interest

						2025										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2025		0		0		0		0						2a		See Interest Rate Formulas below chart cell C50

						2026										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2026		0		0		0		0						2b 		Identify appropriate formula based on structure

						2027		5,000		3.88%		31,567				36,567		15,000		3.88%		62,635				77,635		5,000		3.88%		31,567				36,567		30,000		3.88%		125,591				155,591				3.88%						0				3.88%						0				3.88%						0				3.88%						0				2027		55,000		251,361		0		306,361						2c		Copy and paste formula into appropriate Interest columns

						2028		20,000		3.85%		20,531				40,531		35,000		3.85%		40,695				75,695		20,000		3.85%		20,531				40,531		75,000		3.85%		81,508				156,508				3.85%						0				3.85%						0				3.85%						0				3.85%						0				2028		150,000		163,264		0		313,264						3		If seeing #VALUE errors make sure unused purposes are blank in Inputs tab

						2029		20,000		3.73%		19,773				39,773		40,000		3.73%		39,275				79,275		20,000		3.73%		19,773				39,773		75,000		3.73%		78,665				153,665				3.73%						0				3.73%						0				3.73%						0				3.73%						0				2029		155,000		157,485		0		312,485						4		Hide unnecessary rows

						2030		20,000		3.72%		19,028				39,028		40,000		3.72%		37,785				77,785		20,000		3.72%		19,028				39,028		80,000		3.72%		75,779				155,779				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				2030		160,000		151,619		0		311,619

						2031		20,000		3.72%		18,284				38,284		40,000		3.72%		36,297				76,297		20,000		3.72%		18,284				38,284		80,000		3.72%		72,803				152,803				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				2031		160,000		145,667		0		305,667

						2032		20,000		3.72%		17,540				37,540		40,000		3.72%		34,809				74,809		20,000		3.72%		17,540				37,540		85,000		3.72%		69,734				154,734				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				2032		165,000		139,622		0		304,622

						2033		20,000		3.72%		16,796				36,796		45,000		3.72%		33,228				78,228		20,000		3.72%		16,796				36,796		90,000		3.72%		66,479				156,479				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				2033		175,000		133,298		0		308,298

						2034		25,000		3.72%		15,959				40,959		45,000		3.72%		31,554				76,554		25,000		3.72%		15,959				40,959		90,000		3.72%		63,131				153,131				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				2034		185,000		126,602		0		311,602

						2035		25,000		3.72%		15,029				40,029		45,000		3.72%		29,880				74,880		25,000		3.72%		15,029				40,029		95,000		3.72%		59,690				154,690				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				3.72%						0				2035		190,000		119,627		0		309,627

						2036		25,000		3.73%		14,097				39,097		50,000		3.73%		28,111				78,111		25,000		3.73%		14,097				39,097		100,000		3.73%		56,058				156,058				3.73%						0				3.73%						0				3.73%						0				3.73%						0				2036		200,000		112,363		0		312,363

						2037		25,000		3.77%		13,160				38,160		50,000		3.77%		26,236				76,236		25,000		3.77%		13,160				38,160		100,000		3.77%		52,308				152,308				3.77%						0				3.77%						0				3.77%						0				3.77%						0				2037		200,000		104,863		0		304,863

						2038		25,000		3.82%		12,211				37,211		55,000		3.82%		24,243				79,243		25,000		3.82%		12,211				37,211		105,000		3.82%		48,417				153,417				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				2038		210,000		97,082		0		307,082

						2039		25,000		3.92%		11,244				36,244		55,000		3.92%		22,114				77,114		25,000		3.92%		11,244				36,244		110,000		3.92%		44,256				154,256				3.92%						0				3.92%						0				3.92%						0				3.92%						0				2039		215,000		88,857		0		303,857

						2040		30,000		4.32%		10,106				40,106		60,000		4.32%		19,740				79,740		30,000		4.32%		10,106				40,106		115,000		4.32%		39,616				154,616				4.32%						0				4.32%						0				4.32%						0				4.32%						0				2040		235,000		79,567		0		314,567

						2041		30,000		4.55%		8,775				38,775		60,000		4.55%		17,079				77,079		30,000		4.55%		8,775				38,775		120,000		4.55%		34,402				154,402				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				2041		240,000		69,031		0		309,031

						2042		30,000		4.55%		7,410				37,410		65,000		4.55%		14,235				79,235		30,000		4.55%		7,410				37,410		125,000		4.55%		28,828				153,828				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				4.55%						0				2042		250,000		57,883		0		307,883

						2043		35,000		4.57%		5,928				40,928		65,000		4.57%		11,271				76,271		35,000		4.57%		5,928				40,928		130,000		4.57%		23,014				153,014				4.57%						0				4.57%						0				4.57%						0				4.57%						0				2043		265,000		46,140		0		311,140

						2044		35,000		4.63%		4,318				39,318		70,000		4.63%		8,166				78,166		35,000		4.63%		4,318				39,318		135,000		4.63%		16,918				151,918				4.63%						0				4.63%						0				4.63%						0				4.63%						0				2044		275,000		33,719		0		308,719

						2045		35,000		4.65%		2,694				37,694		70,000		4.65%		4,918				74,918		35,000		4.65%		2,694				37,694		145,000		4.65%		10,421				155,421				4.65%						0				4.65%						0				4.65%						0				4.65%						0				2045		285,000		20,726		0		305,726

						2046		40,000		4.70%		940				40,940		70,000		4.70%		1,645				71,645		40,000		4.70%		940				40,940		150,000		4.70%		3,525				153,525				4.70%						0				4.70%						0				4.70%						0				4.70%						0				2046		300,000		7,050		0		307,050

						2047										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2047		0		0		0		0

						2048										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2048		0		0		0		0

						2049										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2049		0		0		0		0

						2050										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2050		0		0		0		0

						2051										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2051		0		0		0		0

						2052										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2052		0		0		0		0

						2053										0										0										0										0										0										0										0										0				2053		0		0		0		0



						Total		510,000				265,385		0		775,385		1,015,000				523,914		0		1,538,914		510,000				265,385		0		775,385		2,035,000				1,051,137		0		3,086,137		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0				Total		4,070,000		2,105,820		0		6,175,820



						Notes:

						1) Estimated Rate assumes A1 sale of 6/17/24 + .55











						Par Check		510000		TRUE								1015000		TRUE								510000		TRUE								2035000		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE

						Interest Rate Formulas

						Beginning of Year Debt Payment?						YES				Use Beginning of Year Formulas

						Days from DD to 1st PP						360

						Days from DD to 1st IntP						360

						Beginning of Year Formulas

						Standard Formula						0

						1st Year P&I						0

						1st Year Int. Only						0

						End of Year Formulas

						Standard Formula						0

						1st Year P&I						0



&12&F
Prepared &D		&G




Allocation - Plan Issue 9





						Table xx

						Allocation of Debt Service - 2027 G.O. Notes

						City of Plymouth, WI

																																																																																																								Instructions:

						Year		Fire Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion												Year		Totals												1		Principal

						Ending		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total				Ending		Principal (5/1)		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total						1a		Last PP will populate automatically for each Purpose

																																																																																																								1b		Enter other PP as desired for each Purpose

						2024										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2024		0		0		0		0						2		Interest

						2025										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2025		0		0		0		0						2a		See Interest Rate Formulas below chart cell C50

						2026										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2026		0		0		0		0						2b 		Identify appropriate formula based on structure

						2027										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2027		0		0		0		0						2c		Copy and paste formula into appropriate Interest columns

						2028		30,000		3.98%		130,627				160,627				3.98%						0				3.98%						0				3.98%						0				3.98%						0				3.98%						0				3.98%						0				3.98%						0				2028		30,000		130,627		0		160,627						3		If seeing #VALUE errors make sure unused purposes are blank in Inputs tab

						2029		75,000		3.95%		84,807				159,807				3.95%						0				3.95%						0				3.95%						0				3.95%						0				3.95%						0				3.95%						0				3.95%						0				2029		75,000		84,807		0		159,807						4		Hide unnecessary rows

						2030		75,000		3.83%		81,890				156,890				3.83%						0				3.83%						0				3.83%						0				3.83%						0				3.83%						0				3.83%						0				3.83%						0				2030		75,000		81,890		0		156,890

						2031		80,000		3.82%		78,926				158,926				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				2031		80,000		78,926		0		158,926

						2032		80,000		3.82%		75,870				155,870				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				2032		80,000		75,870		0		155,870

						2033		85,000		3.82%		72,718				157,718				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				2033		85,000		72,718		0		157,718

						2034		90,000		3.82%		69,376				159,376				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				2034		90,000		69,376		0		159,376

						2035		90,000		3.82%		65,938				155,938				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				2035		90,000		65,938		0		155,938

						2036		95,000		3.82%		62,404				157,404				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				3.82%						0				2036		95,000		62,404		0		157,404

						2037		100,000		3.83%		58,675				158,675				3.83%						0				3.83%						0				3.83%						0				3.83%						0				3.83%						0				3.83%						0				3.83%						0				2037		100,000		58,675		0		158,675

						2038		105,000		3.87%		54,728				159,728				3.87%						0				3.87%						0				3.87%						0				3.87%						0				3.87%						0				3.87%						0				3.87%						0				2038		105,000		54,728		0		159,728

						2039		110,000		3.92%		50,540				160,540				3.92%						0				3.92%						0				3.92%						0				3.92%						0				3.92%						0				3.92%						0				3.92%						0				2039		110,000		50,540		0		160,540

						2040		110,000		4.02%		46,173				156,173				4.02%						0				4.02%						0				4.02%						0				4.02%						0				4.02%						0				4.02%						0				4.02%						0				2040		110,000		46,173		0		156,173

						2041		115,000		4.42%		41,421				156,421				4.42%						0				4.42%						0				4.42%						0				4.42%						0				4.42%						0				4.42%						0				4.42%						0				2041		115,000		41,421		0		156,421

						2042		120,000		4.65%		36,089				156,089				4.65%						0				4.65%						0				4.65%						0				4.65%						0				4.65%						0				4.65%						0				4.65%						0				2042		120,000		36,089		0		156,089

						2043		130,000		4.65%		30,277				160,277				4.65%						0				4.65%						0				4.65%						0				4.65%						0				4.65%						0				4.65%						0				4.65%						0				2043		130,000		30,277		0		160,277

						2044		135,000		4.67%		24,102				159,102				4.67%						0				4.67%						0				4.67%						0				4.67%						0				4.67%						0				4.67%						0				4.67%						0				2044		135,000		24,102		0		159,102

						2045		140,000		4.73%		17,639				157,639				4.73%						0				4.73%						0				4.73%						0				4.73%						0				4.73%						0				4.73%						0				4.73%						0				2045		140,000		17,639		0		157,639

						2046		145,000		4.75%		10,884				155,884				4.75%						0				4.75%						0				4.75%						0				4.75%						0				4.75%						0				4.75%						0				4.75%						0				2046		145,000		10,884		0		155,884

						2047		155,000		4.80%		3,720				158,720				4.80%						0				4.80%						0				4.80%						0				4.80%						0				4.80%						0				4.80%						0				4.80%						0				2047		155,000		3,720		0		158,720

						2048										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2048		0		0		0		0

						2049										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2049		0		0		0		0

						2050										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2050		0		0		0		0

						2051										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2051		0		0		0		0

						2052										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2052		0		0		0		0

						2053										0										0										0										0										0										0										0										0				2053		0		0		0		0



						Total		2,065,000				1,096,799		0		3,161,799		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0				Total		2,065,000		1,096,799		0		3,161,799



						Notes:

						1) Estimated Rate assumes A1 sale of 6/17/24 + .65











						Par Check		2065000		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE

						Interest Rate Formulas

						Beginning of Year Debt Payment?						YES				Use Beginning of Year Formulas

						Days from DD to 1st PP						360

						Days from DD to 1st IntP						360

						Beginning of Year Formulas

						Standard Formula						0

						1st Year P&I						0

						1st Year Int. Only						0

						End of Year Formulas

						Standard Formula						0

						1st Year P&I						0



&12&F
Prepared &D		&G




Allocation - Plan Issue 10





						Table xx

						Allocation of Debt Service - Enter Dated Date and Debt Type

						City of Plymouth, WI

																																																																																																								Instructions:

						Year		 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion										 Portion												Year		Totals												1		Principal

						Ending		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total		Principal		Est. Rate		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total				Ending		Principal (5/1)		Interest		Pre. Dep. To D.S.		Total						1a		Last PP will populate automatically for each Purpose

																																																																																																								1b		Enter other PP as desired for each Purpose

						2024										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2024		0		0		0		0						2		Interest

						2025										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2025		0		0		0		0						2a		See Interest Rate Formulas below chart cell C50

						2026										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2026		0		0		0		0						2b 		Identify appropriate formula based on structure

						2027										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2027		0		0		0		0						2c		Copy and paste formula into appropriate Interest columns

						2028										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2028		0		0		0		0						3		If seeing #VALUE errors make sure unused purposes are blank in Inputs tab

						2029										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2029		0		0		0		0						4		Hide unnecessary rows

						2030										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2030		0		0		0		0

						2031										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2031		0		0		0		0

						2032										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2032		0		0		0		0

						2033										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2033		0		0		0		0

						2034										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2034		0		0		0		0

						2035										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2035		0		0		0		0

						2036										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2036		0		0		0		0

						2037										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2037		0		0		0		0

						2038										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2038		0		0		0		0

						2039										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2039		0		0		0		0

						2040										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2040		0		0		0		0

						2041										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2041		0		0		0		0

						2042										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2042		0		0		0		0

						2043										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2043		0		0		0		0

						2044										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2044		0		0		0		0

						2045										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2045		0		0		0		0

						2046										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2046		0		0		0		0

						2047										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2047		0		0		0		0

						2048										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2048		0		0		0		0

						2049										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2049		0		0		0		0

						2050										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2050		0		0		0		0

						2051										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2051		0		0		0		0

						2052										0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				0.00%						0				2052		0		0		0		0

						2053										0										0										0										0										0										0										0										0				2053		0		0		0		0



						Total		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0		0				Total		0		0		0		0



						Notes:

						1) Estimated Rate assumes











						Par Check		0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE								0		TRUE

						Interest Rate Formulas

						Beginning of Year Debt Payment?						YES				Use Beginning of Year Formulas

						Days from DD to 1st PP						180

						Days from DD to 1st IntP						180

						Beginning of Year Formulas

						Standard Formula						0

						1st Year P&I						0

						1st Year Int. Only						0

						End of Year Formulas

						Standard Formula						0

						1st Year P&I						0



&12&F
Prepared &D		&G




Tax Impact Opt 1





						Table 10

						Financing Plan Tax Impact

						City of Plymouth, WI

																																																																																										Instructions:

								Existing Debt																																		Proposed Debt																																																1) Check P&I Totals and Interest Rates from Allocation Tabs

																																										2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2025 G.O. Notes		2026 G.O. Notes		2027 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		Abatements												Debt Service Levy				Taxes												2) Enter Abatement Types in cells S11:X11 for new debt as appropriate

								Total Debt Payments																								Net Debt		Change		Equalized Value                    (TID OUT)				Annual Taxes		13,305,000		9,295,000		7,390,000		3,370,000		13,905,000		9,895,000		4,570,000		4,070,000		2,065,000		9,895,000														Total 		Levy Change		Total Tax		Annual Taxes		Annual Taxes								3) Link or Copy/Paste Abatements from Allocation tabs

						Year				G.O. Debt		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Service		From Prior				Tax Rate		$250,000		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 5/1/2025		Dated: 5/1/2026		Dated: 5/1/2027		Dated: 11/1/2024		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Net Debt 		from Prior		Rate for		$250,000		Difference		Year

						Ending				Expense		Water		TID 4		TID 5		TID 6		0		0		0		0		0		0		Levy		Year Levy				Per $1,000		Home		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Utility		Electric										Service Levy		Year		Debt Service		Home		From Existing		Ending



						2024		2,898,968		0		(340,825)		(1,209,374)		(249,888)		(107,300)		0		0		0		0		0		0		991,581				911,847,000		$1.09		$271.86		0												0		0		0		0		0		0										991,581				$1.09		$272		$0.00		2024

						2025		1,502,556		0		(342,000)		0		(243,175)		(99,675)		0		0		0		0		0		0		817,706		(173,875)		947,818,994		$0.86		$215.68		270,781												0		0		0		0		0		0										1,088,488		96,906		$1.15		$287		$71		2025

						2026		784,900		0		(288,675)		0		(172,400)		(97,125)		0		0		0		0		0		0		226,700		(591,006)		1,151,589,570		$0.20		$49.21		904,625												349,971		0		0		0		(40,649)		(151,868)										1,288,780		200,292		$1.12		$280		$231		2026

						2027		795,900		0		(290,875)		0		(173,350)		(104,425)		0		0		0		0		0		0		227,250		550		1,197,019,311		$0.19		$47.46		871,335												348,237		306,361		0		0		(76,373)		(154,083)										1,522,727		233,947		$1.27		$318		$271		2027

						2028		571,200		0		(294,150)		0		(170,050)		(107,000)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		(227,250)		1,244,241,238		$0.00		$0.00		907,743												341,964		313,264		160,627		0		(79,598)		(151,315)										1,492,683		(30,044)		$1.20		$300		$300		2028

						2029		575,250		0		(293,600)		0		(171,700)		(109,950)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,293,326,050		$0.00		$0.00		1,016,000												345,620		312,485		159,807		0		(78,115)		(153,506)										1,602,292		109,609		$1.24		$310		$310		2029

						2030		385,950		0		(283,050)		0		0		(102,900)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,344,347,239		$0.00		$0.00		1,016,633												339,104		311,619		156,890		0		(76,646)		(150,610)										1,596,989		(5,302)		$1.19		$297		$297		2030

						2031		363,600		0		(267,650)		0		0		(95,950)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,397,381,192		$0.00		$0.00		1,016,542												342,407		305,667		158,926		0		(75,178)		(152,624)										1,595,740		(1,250)		$1.14		$285		$285		2031

						2032		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,452,507,314		$0.00		$0.00		1,015,727												340,439		304,622		155,870		0		(73,710)		(154,456)										1,588,491		(7,249)		$1.09		$273		$273		2032

						2033		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,509,808,138		$0.00		$0.00		1,019,098												348,108		308,298		157,718		0		(77,152)		(151,198)										1,604,872		16,381		$1.06		$266		$266		2033

						2034		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,569,369,457		$0.00		$0.00		1,016,622												345,416		311,602		159,376		0		(80,410)		(152,850)										1,599,756		(5,116)		$1.02		$255		$255		2034

						2035		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,631,280,446		$0.00		$0.00		1,013,260												347,440		309,627		155,938		0		(78,573)		(154,315)										1,593,376		(6,380)		$0.98		$244		$244		2035

						2036		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,695,633,799		$0.00		$0.00		1,038,313												339,228		312,363		157,404		0		(76,730)		(150,665)										1,619,912		26,536		$0.96		$239		$239		2036

						2037		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,762,525,865		$0.00		$0.00		1,060,968												340,728		304,863		158,675		0		(74,868)		(151,877)										1,638,487		18,575		$0.93		$232		$232		2037

						2038		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,832,056,795		$0.00		$0.00		1,079,763												336,773		307,082		159,728		0		(72,977)		(152,823)										1,657,545		19,058		$0.90		$226		$226		2038

						2039		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,904,330,693		$0.00		$0.00		1,093,970												346,703		303,857		160,540		0		(75,899)		(153,296)										1,675,875		18,330		$0.88		$220		$220		2039

						2040		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,979,455,767		$0.00		$0.00		1,105,033												345,210		314,567		156,173		0		(78,461)		(153,199)										1,689,322		13,447		$0.85		$213		$213		2040

						2041		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,057,544,495		$0.00		$0.00		1,113,775												342,972		309,031		156,421		0		(75,795)		(152,748)										1,693,655		4,333		$0.82		$206		$206		2041

						2042		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,138,713,791		$0.00		$0.00		1,095,459												345,149		307,883		156,089		0		(77,980)		(152,061)										1,674,538		(19,117)		$0.78		$196		$196		2042

						2043		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,223,085,183		$0.00		$0.00		1,124,488												346,534		311,140		160,277		0		(79,923)		(151,098)										1,711,418		36,879		$0.77		$192		$192		2043

						2044		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,310,784,992		$0.00		$0.00		1,125,300												337,346		308,719		159,102		0		(76,724)		(149,855)										1,703,888		(7,530)		$0.74		$184		$184		2044

						2045		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,401,944,523		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		337,590		305,726		157,639		0		(73,499)		(148,335)										579,121		(1,124,767)		$0.24		$60		$60		2045

						2046		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,496,700,261		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		307,050		155,884		0		(40,940)		0										421,994		(157,127)		$0.17		$42		$42		2046

						2047		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,595,194,074		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		158,720		0		0		0										158,720		(263,274)		$0.06		$15		$15		2047

						2048		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,697,573,428		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		(158,720)		$0.00		$0		$0		2048

						2049		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,803,991,606		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2049

						2050		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,914,607,938		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2050

						2051		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,029,588,040		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2051

						2052		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,149,104,060		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2052

						2053		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,273,334,939		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														0		0		0		0		0		2053

						Total		7,878,324		0		(2,400,825)		(1,209,374)		(1,180,563)		(824,325)		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,263,238										19,905,432		0		0		0		0		0		6,866,937		6,175,820		3,161,799		0		(1,540,198)		(3,042,780)		0		0		0		0										4,830		Total



						Notes:











&12&F
Prepared &D		&G




Tax Impact Opt 2





						Table 12

						Financing Plan Tax Impact

						City of Plymouth, WI

																																																																																										Instructions:

								Existing Debt																																		Proposed Debt																																																1) Check P&I Totals and Interest Rates from Allocation Tabs

																																										2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2025 G.O. Notes		2026 G.O. Notes		2027 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		Abatements												Debt Service Levy				Taxes												2) Enter Abatement Types in cells S11:X11 for new debt as appropriate

								Total Debt Payments																								Net Debt		Change		Equalized Value                    (TID OUT)				Annual Taxes		9,295,000		9,295,000		7,390,000		3,370,000		13,905,000		9,895,000		4,570,000		4,070,000		2,065,000		9,895,000														Total 		Levy Change		Total Tax		Annual Taxes		Annual Taxes								3) Link or Copy/Paste Abatements from Allocation tabs

						Year				G.O. Debt		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Service		From Prior				Tax Rate		$250,000		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 5/1/2025		Dated: 5/1/2026		Dated: 5/1/2027		Dated: 11/1/2024		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Net Debt 		from Prior		Rate for		$250,000		Difference		Year

						Ending				Expense		Water		TID 4		TID 5		TID 6		0		0		0		0		0		0		Levy		Year Levy				Per $1,000		Home		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Utility		Electric										Service Levy		Year		Debt Service		Home		From Existing		Ending



						2024		2,898,968		0		(340,825)		(1,209,374)		(249,888)		(107,300)		0		0		0		0		0		0		991,581				911,847,000		$1.09		$271.86		0												0		0		0		0		0		0										991,581				$1.09		$272		$0.00		2024

						2025		1,502,556		0		(342,000)		0		(243,175)		(99,675)		0		0		0		0		0		0		817,706		(173,875)		947,818,994		$0.86		$215.68		188,939												0		0		0		0		0		0										1,006,646		15,064		$1.06		$266		$50		2025

						2026		784,900		0		(288,675)		0		(172,400)		(97,125)		0		0		0		0		0		0		226,700		(591,006)		1,151,589,570		$0.20		$49.21		647,722												349,971		0		0		0		(40,649)		(151,868)										1,031,877		25,232		$0.90		$224		$175		2026

						2027		795,900		0		(290,875)		0		(173,350)		(104,425)		0		0		0		0		0		0		227,250		550		1,197,019,311		$0.19		$47.46		637,575												348,237		306,361		0		0		(76,373)		(154,083)										1,288,966		257,089		$1.08		$269		$222		2027

						2028		571,200		0		(294,150)		0		(170,050)		(107,000)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		(227,250)		1,244,241,238		$0.00		$0.00		706,158												341,964		313,264		160,627		0		(79,598)		(151,315)										1,291,099		2,132		$1.04		$259		$259		2028

						2029		575,250		0		(293,600)		0		(171,700)		(109,950)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,293,326,050		$0.00		$0.00		708,036												345,620		312,485		159,807		0		(78,115)		(153,506)										1,294,327		3,229		$1.00		$250		$250		2029

						2030		385,950		0		(283,050)		0		0		(102,900)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,344,347,239		$0.00		$0.00		704,461												339,104		311,619		156,890		0		(76,646)		(150,610)										1,284,817		(9,510)		$0.96		$239		$239		2030

						2031		363,600		0		(267,650)		0		0		(95,950)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,397,381,192		$0.00		$0.00		705,433												342,407		305,667		158,926		0		(75,178)		(152,624)										1,284,631		(186)		$0.92		$230		$230		2031

						2032		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,452,507,314		$0.00		$0.00		705,863												340,439		304,622		155,870		0		(73,710)		(154,456)										1,278,626		(6,005)		$0.88		$220		$220		2032

						2033		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,509,808,138		$0.00		$0.00		705,749												348,108		308,298		157,718		0		(77,152)		(151,198)										1,291,523		12,897		$0.86		$214		$214		2033

						2034		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,569,369,457		$0.00		$0.00		705,071												345,416		311,602		159,376		0		(80,410)		(152,850)										1,288,204		(3,319)		$0.82		$205		$205		2034

						2035		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,631,280,446		$0.00		$0.00		703,735												347,440		309,627		155,938		0		(78,573)		(154,315)										1,283,851		(4,353)		$0.79		$197		$197		2035

						2036		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,695,633,799		$0.00		$0.00		706,551												339,228		312,363		157,404		0		(76,730)		(150,665)										1,288,151		4,300		$0.76		$190		$190		2036

						2037		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,762,525,865		$0.00		$0.00		703,357												340,728		304,863		158,675		0		(74,868)		(151,877)										1,280,877		(7,274)		$0.73		$182		$182		2037

						2038		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,832,056,795		$0.00		$0.00		708,132												336,773		307,082		159,728		0		(72,977)		(152,823)										1,285,914		5,037		$0.70		$175		$175		2038

						2039		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,904,330,693		$0.00		$0.00		705,361												346,703		303,857		160,540		0		(75,899)		(153,296)										1,287,266		1,353		$0.68		$169		$169		2039

						2040		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,979,455,767		$0.00		$0.00		745,108												345,210		314,567		156,173		0		(78,461)		(153,199)										1,329,397		42,131		$0.67		$168		$168		2040

						2041		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,057,544,495		$0.00		$0.00		742,789												342,972		309,031		156,421		0		(75,795)		(152,748)										1,322,669		(6,728)		$0.64		$161		$161		2041

						2042		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,138,713,791		$0.00		$0.00		739,098												345,149		307,883		156,089		0		(77,980)		(152,061)										1,318,177		(4,492)		$0.62		$154		$154		2042

						2043		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,223,085,183		$0.00		$0.00		807,313												346,534		311,140		160,277		0		(79,923)		(151,098)										1,394,243		76,066		$0.63		$157		$157		2043

						2044		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,310,784,992		$0.00		$0.00		895,125												337,346		308,719		159,102		0		(76,724)		(149,855)										1,473,713		79,470		$0.64		$159		$159		2044

						2045		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,401,944,523		$0.00		$0.00		0												337,590		305,726		157,639		0		(73,499)		(148,335)										579,121		(894,592)		$0.24		$60		$60		2045

						2046		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,496,700,261		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		307,050		155,884		0		(40,940)		0										421,994		(157,127)		$0.17		$42		$42		2046

						2047		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,595,194,074		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		158,720		0		0		0										158,720		(263,274)		$0.06		$15		$15		2047

						2048		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,697,573,428		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		(158,720)		$0.00		$0		$0		2048

						2049		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,803,991,606		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2049

						2050		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,914,607,938		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2050

						2051		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,029,588,040		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2051

						2052		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,149,104,060		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2052

						2053		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,273,334,939		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														0		0		0		0		0		2053

						Total		7,878,324		0		(2,400,825)		(1,209,374)		(1,180,563)		(824,325)		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,263,238										13,871,573		0		0		0		0		0		6,866,937		6,175,820		3,161,799		0		(1,540,198)		(3,042,780)		0		0		0		0										3,893		Total



						Notes:











&12&F
Prepared &D		&G




Tax Impact Opt 3





						Table 13

						Financing Plan Tax Impact

						City of Plymouth, WI

																																																																																										Instructions:

								Existing Debt																																		Proposed Debt																																																1) Check P&I Totals and Interest Rates from Allocation Tabs

																																										2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2025 G.O. Notes		2026 G.O. Notes		2027 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		Abatements												Debt Service Levy				Taxes												2) Enter Abatement Types in cells S11:X11 for new debt as appropriate

								Total Debt Payments																								Net Debt		Change		Equalized Value                    (TID OUT)				Annual Taxes		7,390,000		9,295,000		7,390,000		3,370,000		13,905,000		9,895,000		4,570,000		4,070,000		2,065,000		9,895,000														Total 		Levy Change		Total Tax		Annual Taxes		Annual Taxes								3) Link or Copy/Paste Abatements from Allocation tabs

						Year				G.O. Debt		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Service		From Prior				Tax Rate		$250,000		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 5/1/2025		Dated: 5/1/2026		Dated: 5/1/2027		Dated: 11/1/2024		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Net Debt 		from Prior		Rate for		$250,000		Difference		Year

						Ending				Expense		Water		TID 4		TID 5		TID 6		0		0		0		0		0		0		Levy		Year Levy				Per $1,000		Home		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Utility		Electric										Service Levy		Year		Debt Service		Home		From Existing		Ending



						2024		2,898,968		0		(340,825)		(1,209,374)		(249,888)		(107,300)		0		0		0		0		0		0		991,581				911,847,000		$1.09		$271.86		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										991,581				$1.09		$272		$0.00		2024

						2025		1,502,556		0		(342,000)		0		(243,175)		(99,675)		0		0		0		0		0		0		817,706		(173,875)		947,818,994		$0.86		$215.68		300,796												0		0		0		0		0		0										1,118,502		126,921		$1.18		$295		$79		2025

						2026		784,900		0		(288,675)		0		(172,400)		(97,125)		0		0		0		0		0		0		226,700		(591,006)		1,151,589,570		$0.20		$49.21		497,046												349,971		0		0		0		(40,649)		(151,868)										881,200		(237,302)		$0.77		$191		$142		2026

						2027		795,900		0		(290,875)		0		(173,350)		(104,425)		0		0		0		0		0		0		227,250		550		1,197,019,311		$0.19		$47.46		489,666												348,237		306,361		0		0		(76,373)		(154,083)										1,141,057		259,857		$0.95		$238		$191		2027

						2028		571,200		0		(294,150)		0		(170,050)		(107,000)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		(227,250)		1,244,241,238		$0.00		$0.00		556,058												341,964		313,264		160,627		0		(79,598)		(151,315)										1,140,999		(59)		$0.92		$229		$229		2028

						2029		575,250		0		(293,600)		0		(171,700)		(109,950)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,293,326,050		$0.00		$0.00		560,832												345,620		312,485		159,807		0		(78,115)		(153,506)										1,147,123		6,125		$0.89		$222		$222		2029

						2030		385,950		0		(283,050)		0		0		(102,900)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,344,347,239		$0.00		$0.00		565,062												339,104		311,619		156,890		0		(76,646)		(150,610)										1,145,418		(1,705)		$0.85		$213		$213		2030

						2031		363,600		0		(267,650)		0		0		(95,950)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,397,381,192		$0.00		$0.00		563,840												342,407		305,667		158,926		0		(75,178)		(152,624)										1,143,038		(2,381)		$0.82		$204		$204		2031

						2032		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,452,507,314		$0.00		$0.00		562,256												340,439		304,622		155,870		0		(73,710)		(154,456)										1,135,020		(8,018)		$0.78		$195		$195		2032

						2033		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,509,808,138		$0.00		$0.00		565,220												348,108		308,298		157,718		0		(77,152)		(151,198)										1,150,994		15,974		$0.76		$191		$191		2033

						2034		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,569,369,457		$0.00		$0.00		562,713												345,416		311,602		159,376		0		(80,410)		(152,850)										1,145,847		(5,147)		$0.73		$183		$183		2034

						2035		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,631,280,446		$0.00		$0.00		564,663												347,440		309,627		155,938		0		(78,573)		(154,315)										1,144,779		(1,068)		$0.70		$175		$175		2035

						2036		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,695,633,799		$0.00		$0.00		560,990												339,228		312,363		157,404		0		(76,730)		(150,665)										1,142,590		(2,189)		$0.67		$168		$168		2036

						2037		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,762,525,865		$0.00		$0.00		561,566												340,728		304,863		158,675		0		(74,868)		(151,877)										1,139,086		(3,504)		$0.65		$162		$162		2037

						2038		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,832,056,795		$0.00		$0.00		565,466												336,773		307,082		159,728		0		(72,977)		(152,823)										1,143,248		4,163		$0.62		$156		$156		2038

						2039		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,904,330,693		$0.00		$0.00		562,359												346,703		303,857		160,540		0		(75,899)		(153,296)										1,144,264		1,016		$0.60		$150		$150		2039

						2040		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,979,455,767		$0.00		$0.00		592,334												345,210		314,567		156,173		0		(78,461)		(153,199)										1,176,623		32,360		$0.59		$149		$149		2040

						2041		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,057,544,495		$0.00		$0.00		595,590												342,972		309,031		156,421		0		(75,795)		(152,748)										1,175,470		(1,153)		$0.57		$143		$143		2041

						2042		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,138,713,791		$0.00		$0.00		621,958												345,149		307,883		156,089		0		(77,980)		(152,061)										1,201,037		25,567		$0.56		$140		$140		2042

						2043		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,223,085,183		$0.00		$0.00		645,850												346,534		311,140		160,277		0		(79,923)		(151,098)										1,232,780		31,743		$0.55		$139		$139		2043

						2044		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,310,784,992		$0.00		$0.00		716,100												337,346		308,719		159,102		0		(76,724)		(149,855)										1,294,688		61,908		$0.56		$140		$140		2044

						2045		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,401,944,523		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		337,590		305,726		157,639		0		(73,499)		(148,335)										579,121		(715,567)		$0.24		$60		$60		2045

						2046		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,496,700,261		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		307,050		155,884		0		(40,940)		0										421,994		(157,127)		$0.17		$42		$42		2046

						2047		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,595,194,074		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		158,720		0		0		0										158,720		(263,274)		$0.06		$15		$15		2047

						2048		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,697,573,428		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		(158,720)		$0.00		$0		$0		2048

						2049		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,803,991,606		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2049

						2050		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,914,607,938		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2050

						2051		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,029,588,040		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2051

						2052		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,149,104,060		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2052

						2053		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,273,334,939		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														0		0		0		0		0		2053

						Total		7,878,324		0		(2,400,825)		(1,209,374)		(1,180,563)		(824,325)		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,263,238										11,210,361		0		0		0		0		0		6,866,937		6,175,820		3,161,799		0		(1,540,198)		(3,042,780)		0		0		0		0										3,489		Total



						Notes:











&12&F
Prepared &D		&G




Tax Impact Opt 4





						Table 14

						Financing Plan Tax Impact

						City of Plymouth, WI

																																																																																										Instructions:

								Existing Debt																																		Proposed Debt																																																1) Check P&I Totals and Interest Rates from Allocation Tabs

																																										2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2025 G.O. Notes		2026 G.O. Notes		2027 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		Abatements												Debt Service Levy				Taxes												2) Enter Abatement Types in cells S11:X11 for new debt as appropriate

								Total Debt Payments																								Net Debt		Change		Equalized Value                    (TID OUT)				Annual Taxes		3,370,000		9,295,000		7,390,000		3,370,000		13,905,000		9,895,000		4,570,000		4,070,000		2,065,000		9,895,000														Total 		Levy Change		Total Tax		Annual Taxes		Annual Taxes								3) Link or Copy/Paste Abatements from Allocation tabs

						Year				G.O. Debt		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Service		From Prior				Tax Rate		$250,000		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 5/1/2025		Dated: 5/1/2026		Dated: 5/1/2027		Dated: 11/1/2024		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Net Debt 		from Prior		Rate for		$250,000		Difference		Year

						Ending				Expense		Water		TID 4		TID 5		TID 6		0		0		0		0		0		0		Levy		Year Levy				Per $1,000		Home		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Utility		Electric										Service Levy		Year		Debt Service		Home		From Existing		Ending



						2024		2,898,968		0		(340,825)		(1,209,374)		(249,888)		(107,300)		0		0		0		0		0		0		991,581				911,847,000		$1.09		$271.86		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										991,581				$1.09		$272		$0.00		2024

						2025		1,502,556		0		(342,000)		0		(243,175)		(99,675)		0		0		0		0		0		0		817,706		(173,875)		947,818,994		$0.86		$215.68		68,467												0		0		0		0		0		0										886,173		(105,408)		$0.93		$234		$18		2025

						2026		784,900		0		(288,675)		0		(172,400)		(97,125)		0		0		0		0		0		0		226,700		(591,006)		1,151,589,570		$0.20		$49.21		235,059												349,971		0		0		0		(40,649)		(151,868)										619,214		(266,960)		$0.54		$134		$85		2026

						2027		795,900		0		(290,875)		0		(173,350)		(104,425)		0		0		0		0		0		0		227,250		550		1,197,019,311		$0.19		$47.46		231,369												348,237		306,361		0		0		(76,373)		(154,083)										882,761		263,547		$0.74		$184		$137		2027

						2028		571,200		0		(294,150)		0		(170,050)		(107,000)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		(227,250)		1,244,241,238		$0.00		$0.00		257,201												341,964		313,264		160,627		0		(79,598)		(151,315)										842,142		(40,619)		$0.68		$169		$169		2028

						2029		575,250		0		(293,600)		0		(171,700)		(109,950)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,293,326,050		$0.00		$0.00		257,405												345,620		312,485		159,807		0		(78,115)		(153,506)										843,696		1,555		$0.65		$163		$163		2029

						2030		385,950		0		(283,050)		0		0		(102,900)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,344,347,239		$0.00		$0.00		257,427												339,104		311,619		156,890		0		(76,646)		(150,610)										837,783		(5,913)		$0.62		$156		$156		2030

						2031		363,600		0		(267,650)		0		0		(95,950)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,397,381,192		$0.00		$0.00		257,269												342,407		305,667		158,926		0		(75,178)		(152,624)										836,466		(1,317)		$0.60		$150		$150		2031

						2032		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,452,507,314		$0.00		$0.00		256,929												340,439		304,622		155,870		0		(73,710)		(154,456)										829,693		(6,774)		$0.57		$143		$143		2032

						2033		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,509,808,138		$0.00		$0.00		256,409												348,108		308,298		157,718		0		(77,152)		(151,198)										842,183		12,490		$0.56		$139		$139		2033

						2034		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,569,369,457		$0.00		$0.00		255,699												345,416		311,602		159,376		0		(80,410)		(152,850)										838,833		(3,350)		$0.53		$134		$134		2034

						2035		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,631,280,446		$0.00		$0.00		254,767												347,440		309,627		155,938		0		(78,573)		(154,315)										834,883		(3,949)		$0.51		$128		$128		2035

						2036		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,695,633,799		$0.00		$0.00		253,578												339,228		312,363		157,404		0		(76,730)		(150,665)										835,177		294		$0.49		$123		$123		2036

						2037		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,762,525,865		$0.00		$0.00		256,978												340,728		304,863		158,675		0		(74,868)		(151,877)										834,497		(680)		$0.47		$118		$118		2037

						2038		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,832,056,795		$0.00		$0.00		254,636												336,773		307,082		159,728		0		(72,977)		(152,823)										832,418		(2,079)		$0.45		$114		$114		2038

						2039		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,904,330,693		$0.00		$0.00		256,394												346,703		303,857		160,540		0		(75,899)		(153,296)										838,299		5,881		$0.44		$110		$110		2039

						2040		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,979,455,767		$0.00		$0.00		252,605												345,210		314,567		156,173		0		(78,461)		(153,199)										836,895		(1,404)		$0.42		$106		$106		2040

						2041		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,057,544,495		$0.00		$0.00		268,126												342,972		309,031		156,421		0		(75,795)		(152,748)										848,007		11,112		$0.41		$103		$103		2041

						2042		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,138,713,791		$0.00		$0.00		282,435												345,149		307,883		156,089		0		(77,980)		(152,061)										861,515		13,508		$0.40		$101		$101		2042

						2043		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,223,085,183		$0.00		$0.00		295,516												346,534		311,140		160,277		0		(79,923)		(151,098)										882,446		20,932		$0.40		$99		$99		2043

						2044		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,310,784,992		$0.00		$0.00		317,130												337,346		308,719		159,102		0		(76,724)		(149,855)										895,718		13,272		$0.39		$97		$97		2044

						2045		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,401,944,523		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		337,590		305,726		157,639		0		(73,499)		(148,335)										579,121		(316,597)		$0.24		$60		$60		2045

						2046		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,496,700,261		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		307,050		155,884		0		(40,940)		0										421,994		(157,127)		$0.17		$42		$42		2046

						2047		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,595,194,074		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		158,720		0		0		0										158,720		(263,274)		$0.06		$15		$15		2047

						2048		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,697,573,428		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		(158,720)		$0.00		$0		$0		2048

						2049		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,803,991,606		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2049

						2050		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,914,607,938		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2050

						2051		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,029,588,040		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2051

						2052		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,149,104,060		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2052

						2053		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,273,334,939		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														0		0		0		0		0		2053

						Total		7,878,324		0		(2,400,825)		(1,209,374)		(1,180,563)		(824,325)		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,263,238										5,025,397		0		0		0		0		0		6,866,937		6,175,820		3,161,799		0		(1,540,198)		(3,042,780)		0		0		0		0										2,510		Total



						Notes:











&12&F
Prepared &D		&G




Tax Impact Opt 5





						Table 15

						Financing Plan Tax Impact

						City of Plymouth, WI

																																																																																										Instructions:

								Existing Debt																																		Proposed Debt																																																1) Check P&I Totals and Interest Rates from Allocation Tabs

																																										2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2025 G.O. Notes		2026 G.O. Notes		2027 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		Abatements												Debt Service Levy				Taxes												2) Enter Abatement Types in cells S11:X11 for new debt as appropriate

								Total Debt Payments																								Net Debt		Change		Equalized Value                    (TID OUT)				Annual Taxes		13,905,000		9,295,000		7,390,000		3,370,000		13,905,000		9,895,000		4,570,000		4,070,000		2,065,000		9,895,000														Total 		Levy Change		Total Tax		Annual Taxes		Annual Taxes								3) Link or Copy/Paste Abatements from Allocation tabs

						Year				G.O. Debt		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Service		From Prior				Tax Rate		$250,000		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 5/1/2025		Dated: 5/1/2026		Dated: 5/1/2027		Dated: 11/1/2024		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Net Debt 		from Prior		Rate for		$250,000		Difference		Year

						Ending				Expense		Water		TID 4		TID 5		TID 6		0		0		0		0		0		0		Levy		Year Levy				Per $1,000		Home		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Utility		Electric										Service Levy		Year		Debt Service		Home		From Existing		Ending



						2024		2,898,968		0		(340,825)		(1,209,374)		(249,888)		(107,300)		0		0		0		0		0		0		991,581				911,847,000		$1.09		$271.86		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										991,581				$1.09		$272		$0.00		2024

						2025		1,502,556		0		(342,000)		0		(243,175)		(99,675)		0		0		0		0		0		0		817,706		(173,875)		947,818,994		$0.86		$215.68		283,006												0		0		0		0		0		0										1,100,712		109,131		$1.16		$290		$75		2025

						2026		784,900		0		(288,675)		0		(172,400)		(97,125)		0		0		0		0		0		0		226,700		(591,006)		1,151,589,570		$0.20		$49.21		933,981												349,971		0		0		0		(40,649)		(151,868)										1,318,136		217,423		$1.14		$286		$237		2026

						2027		795,900		0		(290,875)		0		(173,350)		(104,425)		0		0		0		0		0		0		227,250		550		1,197,019,311		$0.19		$47.46		895,597												348,237		306,361		0		0		(76,373)		(154,083)										1,546,989		228,853		$1.29		$323		$276		2027

						2028		571,200		0		(294,150)		0		(170,050)		(107,000)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		(227,250)		1,244,241,238		$0.00		$0.00		1,005,647												341,964		313,264		160,627		0		(79,598)		(151,315)										1,590,588		43,599		$1.28		$320		$320		2028

						2029		575,250		0		(293,600)		0		(171,700)		(109,950)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,293,326,050		$0.00		$0.00		1,062,095												345,620		312,485		159,807		0		(78,115)		(153,506)										1,648,386		57,799		$1.27		$319		$319		2029

						2030		385,950		0		(283,050)		0		0		(102,900)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,344,347,239		$0.00		$0.00		1,061,823												339,104		311,619		156,890		0		(76,646)		(150,610)										1,642,179		(6,207)		$1.22		$305		$305		2030

						2031		363,600		0		(267,650)		0		0		(95,950)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,397,381,192		$0.00		$0.00		1,060,827												342,407		305,667		158,926		0		(75,178)		(152,624)										1,640,024		(2,155)		$1.17		$293		$293		2031

						2032		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,452,507,314		$0.00		$0.00		1,059,107												340,439		304,622		155,870		0		(73,710)		(154,456)										1,631,870		(8,154)		$1.12		$281		$281		2032

						2033		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,509,808,138		$0.00		$0.00		1,066,482												348,108		308,298		157,718		0		(77,152)		(151,198)										1,652,256		20,386		$1.09		$274		$274		2033

						2034		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,569,369,457		$0.00		$0.00		1,062,919												345,416		311,602		159,376		0		(80,410)		(152,850)										1,646,052		(6,204)		$1.05		$262		$262		2034

						2035		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,631,280,446		$0.00		$0.00		1,063,370												347,440		309,627		155,938		0		(78,573)		(154,315)										1,643,486		(2,566)		$1.01		$252		$252		2035

						2036		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,695,633,799		$0.00		$0.00		1,077,315												339,228		312,363		157,404		0		(76,730)		(150,665)										1,658,915		15,429		$0.98		$245		$245		2036

						2037		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,762,525,865		$0.00		$0.00		1,074,505												340,728		304,863		158,675		0		(74,868)		(151,877)										1,652,025		(6,890)		$0.94		$234		$234		2037

						2038		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,832,056,795		$0.00		$0.00		1,117,773												336,773		307,082		159,728		0		(72,977)		(152,823)										1,695,555		43,530		$0.93		$231		$231		2038

						2039		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,904,330,693		$0.00		$0.00		1,130,896												346,703		303,857		160,540		0		(75,899)		(153,296)										1,712,801		17,247		$0.90		$225		$225		2039

						2040		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,979,455,767		$0.00		$0.00		1,140,846												345,210		314,567		156,173		0		(78,461)		(153,199)										1,725,136		12,335		$0.87		$218		$218		2040

						2041		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,057,544,495		$0.00		$0.00		1,148,474												342,972		309,031		156,421		0		(75,795)		(152,748)										1,728,354		3,218		$0.84		$210		$210		2041

						2042		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,138,713,791		$0.00		$0.00		1,153,466												345,149		307,883		156,089		0		(77,980)		(152,061)										1,732,546		4,192		$0.81		$203		$203		2042

						2043		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,223,085,183		$0.00		$0.00		1,180,225												346,534		311,140		160,277		0		(79,923)		(151,098)										1,767,155		34,609		$0.79		$199		$199		2043

						2044		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,310,784,992		$0.00		$0.00		1,227,600												337,346		308,719		159,102		0		(76,724)		(149,855)										1,806,188		39,033		$0.78		$195		$195		2044

						2045		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,401,944,523		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		337,590		305,726		157,639		0		(73,499)		(148,335)										579,121		(1,227,067)		$0.24		$60		$60		2045

						2046		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,496,700,261		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		307,050		155,884		0		(40,940)		0										421,994		(157,127)		$0.17		$42		$42		2046

						2047		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,595,194,074		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		158,720		0		0		0										158,720		(263,274)		$0.06		$15		$15		2047

						2048		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,697,573,428		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		(158,720)		$0.00		$0		$0		2048

						2049		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,803,991,606		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2049

						2050		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,914,607,938		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2050

						2051		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,029,588,040		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2051

						2052		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,149,104,060		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2052

						2053		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,273,334,939		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														0		0		0		0		0		2053

						Total		7,878,324		0		(2,400,825)		(1,209,374)		(1,180,563)		(824,325)		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,263,238										20,805,951		0		0		0		0		0		6,866,937		6,175,820		3,161,799		0		(1,540,198)		(3,042,780)		0		0		0		0										4,970		Total



						Notes:











&12&F
Prepared &D		&G




Tax Impact Opt 6





						Table 16

						Financing Plan Tax Impact

						City of Plymouth, WI

																																																																																										Instructions:

								Existing Debt																																		Proposed Debt																																																1) Check P&I Totals and Interest Rates from Allocation Tabs

																																										2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2025 G.O. Notes		2026 G.O. Notes		2027 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		Abatements												Debt Service Levy				Taxes												2) Enter Abatement Types in cells S11:X11 for new debt as appropriate

								Total Debt Payments																								Net Debt		Change		Equalized Value                    (TID OUT)				Annual Taxes		9,895,000		9,295,000		7,390,000		3,370,000		13,905,000		9,895,000		4,570,000		4,070,000		2,065,000		9,895,000														Total 		Levy Change		Total Tax		Annual Taxes		Annual Taxes								3) Link or Copy/Paste Abatements from Allocation tabs

						Year				G.O. Debt		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Service		From Prior				Tax Rate		$250,000		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 11/1/2024		Dated: 5/1/2025		Dated: 5/1/2026		Dated: 5/1/2027		Dated: 11/1/2024		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Less:		Net Debt 		from Prior		Rate for		$250,000		Difference		Year

						Ending				Expense		Water		TID 4		TID 5		TID 6		0		0		0		0		0		0		Levy		Year Levy				Per $1,000		Home		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Total Principal and Interest		Utility		Electric										Service Levy		Year		Debt Service		Home		From Existing		Ending



						2024		2,898,968		0		(340,825)		(1,209,374)		(249,888)		(107,300)		0		0		0		0		0		0		991,581				911,847,000		$1.09		$271.86		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										991,581				$1.09		$272		$0.00		2024

						2025		1,502,556		0		(342,000)		0		(243,175)		(99,675)		0		0		0		0		0		0		817,706		(173,875)		947,818,994		$0.86		$215.68		201,192												0		0		0		0		0		0										1,018,898		27,317		$1.07		$269		$53		2025

						2026		784,900		0		(288,675)		0		(172,400)		(97,125)		0		0		0		0		0		0		226,700		(591,006)		1,151,589,570		$0.20		$49.21		672,227												349,971		0		0		0		(40,649)		(151,868)										1,056,382		37,484		$0.92		$229		$180		2026

						2027		795,900		0		(290,875)		0		(173,350)		(104,425)		0		0		0		0		0		0		227,250		550		1,197,019,311		$0.19		$47.46		686,626												348,237		306,361		0		0		(76,373)		(154,083)										1,338,017		281,636		$1.12		$279		$232		2027

						2028		571,200		0		(294,150)		0		(170,050)		(107,000)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		(227,250)		1,244,241,238		$0.00		$0.00		749,393												341,964		313,264		160,627		0		(79,598)		(151,315)										1,334,334		(3,684)		$1.07		$268		$268		2028

						2029		575,250		0		(293,600)		0		(171,700)		(109,950)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,293,326,050		$0.00		$0.00		750,547												345,620		312,485		159,807		0		(78,115)		(153,506)										1,336,838		2,505		$1.03		$258		$258		2029

						2030		385,950		0		(283,050)		0		0		(102,900)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,344,347,239		$0.00		$0.00		751,157												339,104		311,619		156,890		0		(76,646)		(150,610)										1,331,513		(5,325)		$0.99		$248		$248		2030

						2031		363,600		0		(267,650)		0		0		(95,950)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,397,381,192		$0.00		$0.00		751,225												342,407		305,667		158,926		0		(75,178)		(152,624)										1,330,422		(1,091)		$0.95		$238		$238		2031

						2032		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,452,507,314		$0.00		$0.00		750,749												340,439		304,622		155,870		0		(73,710)		(154,456)										1,323,513		(6,910)		$0.91		$228		$228		2032

						2033		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,509,808,138		$0.00		$0.00		749,731												348,108		308,298		157,718		0		(77,152)		(151,198)										1,335,505		11,992		$0.88		$221		$221		2033

						2034		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,569,369,457		$0.00		$0.00		753,055												345,416		311,602		159,376		0		(80,410)		(152,850)										1,336,189		684		$0.85		$213		$213		2034

						2035		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,631,280,446		$0.00		$0.00		750,625												347,440		309,627		155,938		0		(78,573)		(154,315)										1,330,741		(5,448)		$0.82		$204		$204		2035

						2036		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,695,633,799		$0.00		$0.00		752,332												339,228		312,363		157,404		0		(76,730)		(150,665)										1,333,932		3,191		$0.79		$197		$197		2036

						2037		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,762,525,865		$0.00		$0.00		752,912												340,728		304,863		158,675		0		(74,868)		(151,877)										1,330,431		(3,501)		$0.75		$189		$189		2037

						2038		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,832,056,795		$0.00		$0.00		751,385												336,773		307,082		159,728		0		(72,977)		(152,823)										1,329,167		(1,265)		$0.73		$181		$181		2038

						2039		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,904,330,693		$0.00		$0.00		781,535												346,703		303,857		160,540		0		(75,899)		(153,296)										1,363,440		34,273		$0.72		$179		$179		2039

						2040		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,979,455,767		$0.00		$0.00		779,279												345,210		314,567		156,173		0		(78,461)		(153,199)										1,363,568		128		$0.69		$172		$172		2040

						2041		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,057,544,495		$0.00		$0.00		800,286												342,972		309,031		156,421		0		(75,795)		(152,748)										1,380,167		16,598		$0.67		$168		$168		2041

						2042		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,138,713,791		$0.00		$0.00		794,345												345,149		307,883		156,089		0		(77,980)		(152,061)										1,373,425		(6,742)		$0.64		$161		$161		2042

						2043		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,223,085,183		$0.00		$0.00		860,290												346,534		311,140		160,277		0		(79,923)		(151,098)										1,447,220		73,796		$0.65		$163		$163		2043

						2044		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,310,784,992		$0.00		$0.00		936,045												337,346		308,719		159,102		0		(76,724)		(149,855)										1,514,633		67,413		$0.66		$164		$164		2044

						2045		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,401,944,523		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		337,590		305,726		157,639		0		(73,499)		(148,335)										579,121		(935,512)		$0.24		$60		$60		2045

						2046		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,496,700,261		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		307,050		155,884		0		(40,940)		0										421,994		(157,127)		$0.17		$42		$42		2046

						2047		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,595,194,074		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		158,720		0		0		0										158,720		(263,274)		$0.06		$15		$15		2047

						2048		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,697,573,428		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		(158,720)		$0.00		$0		$0		2048

						2049		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,803,991,606		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2049

						2050		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,914,607,938		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2050

						2051		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,029,588,040		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2051

						2052		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,149,104,060		$0.00		$0.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		$0.00		$0		$0		2052

						2053		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,273,334,939		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														0		0		0		0		0		2053

						Total		7,878,324		0		(2,400,825)		(1,209,374)		(1,180,563)		(824,325)		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,263,238										14,774,932		0		0		0		0		0		6,866,937		6,175,820		3,161,799		0		(1,540,198)		(3,042,780)		0		0		0		0										4,034		Total



						Notes:











&12&F
Prepared &D		&G




G.O. Debt Capacity





						Table xx

						General Obligation Debt Capacity Analysis - Impact of Financing Plan

						City of Plymouth, WI

																																																		Instructions:

						Existing Debt												Proposed Debt																																1		Enter or Link Existing GO Principal Outstanding

								Projected  				Existing  																										Combined Principal  		% of Limit		Residual Capacity								2		Enter or Link Proposed GO Principal Outstanding

						Year		Equalized				Principal																										Existing						Year						3		If Part of Plan is refunding adjust Existing GO Principal Outstanding as needed

						Ending		Value (TID IN)1		Debt Limit		Outstanding		% of Limit				2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2024 G.O. Notes		2025 G.O. Notes		2026 G.O. Notes		2027 G.O. Notes		Enter Dated Date and Debt Type		& Proposed						Ending



						2023		1,111,655,400		55,582,770				0%																								$0		0%		$55,582,770		2023								- 0

						2024		1,156,148,265		57,807,413				0%																								$0		0%		$57,807,413		2024								- 0

						2025		1,202,421,911		60,121,096				0%																								$0		0%		$60,121,096		2025								- 0

						2026		1,250,547,612		62,527,381				0%																								$0		0%		$62,527,381		2026								- 0

						2027		1,300,599,495		65,029,975				0%																								$0		0%		$65,029,975		2027								- 0

						2028		1,352,654,653		67,632,733				0%																								$0		0%		$67,632,733		2028								- 0

						2029		1,406,793,266		70,339,663				0%																								$0		0%		$70,339,663		2029								- 0

						2030		1,463,098,720		73,154,936				0%																								$0		0%		$73,154,936		2030								- 0

						2031		1,521,657,743		76,082,887				0%																								$0		0%		$76,082,887		2031								- 0

						2032		1,582,560,530		79,128,027				0%																								$0		0%		$79,128,027		2032								- 0

						2033		1,645,900,889		82,295,044				0%																								$0		0%		$82,295,044		2033								- 0

						2034		1,711,776,380		85,588,819				0%																								$0		0%		$85,588,819		2034								- 0

						2035		1,780,288,471		89,014,424				0%																								$0		0%		$89,014,424		2035								- 0

						2036		1,851,542,687		92,577,134				0%																								$0		0%		$92,577,134		2036								- 0

						2037		1,925,648,780		96,282,439				0%																								$0		0%		$96,282,439		2037								- 0

						2038		2,002,720,894		100,136,045				0%																								$0		0%		$100,136,045		2038								- 0

						2039		2,082,877,739		104,143,887				0%																								$0		0%		$104,143,887		2039								- 0

						2040		2,166,242,780		108,312,139				0%																								$0		0%		$108,312,139		2040								- 0

						2041		2,252,944,421		112,647,221				0%																								$0		0%		$112,647,221		2041								- 0

						2042		2,343,116,206		117,155,810				0%																								$0		0%		$117,155,810		2042								- 0

						2043		2,436,897,024		121,844,851				0%																								$0		0%		$121,844,851		2043								- 0

						2044		2,534,431,323		126,721,566				0%																								$0		0%		$126,721,566		2044								- 0

						2045		2,635,869,332		131,793,467				0%																								$0		0%		$131,793,467		2045								- 0

						2046		2,741,367,293		137,068,365				0%																								$0		0%		$137,068,365		2046								- 0

						2047		2,851,087,701		142,554,385				0%																								$0		0%		$142,554,385		2047								- 0

						2048		2,965,199,556		148,259,978				0%																								$0		0%		$148,259,978		2048								- 0

						2049		3,083,878,621		154,193,931				0%																								$0		0%		$154,193,931		2049								- 0

						2050		3,207,307,693		160,365,385				0%																								$0		0%		$160,365,385		2050								- 0

						2051		3,335,676,887		166,783,844				0%																								$0		0%		$166,783,844		2051								- 0

						2052		3,469,183,927		173,459,196				0%																								$0		0%		$173,459,196		2052								- 0





						Notes:

						1) Projected TID IN EV based on 5-year average at 0.0400239722587058 % annual inflation.





&F
Prepared &D		&G


GO Debt Limit Analysis



Existing Prin. Outs.	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	2042	2043	2044	2045	2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	New Prin. Outs.	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	2042	2043	2044	2045	2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Debt Limit	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	2042	2043	2044	2045	2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	55582770	57807413.244542032	60121095.548589125	62527380.608988859	65029974.755892575	67632732.661506772	70339663.277331397	73154936.009030014	76082887.138442829	79128026.502634108	82295044.440261677	85588819.015967682	89014423.533918172	92577134.352064416	96282439.009161934	100136044.67706516	104143886.95131655	108312138.99356984	112647221.03992957	117155810.28985202	121844851.19083928	126721566.13476756	131793466.58232525	137068364.63269493	142554385.05630007	148259977.80915031	154193931.04806009	160365384.66678846	166783844.37394869	173459196.33437195	% of Limit	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	2042	2043	2044	2045	2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	











Sheet1





Current Refunding





						Table 3

						Current Refunding Analysis - Estimated Savings

						City of Plymouth, WI

																																		Preliminary				FINAL

						Existing Debt Service												Proposed Debt Service 												Prior Issue 				Total 				Total 

						To Be Refunded (No Longer Paid)												After Refunding (to be Paid)												DS Funds				Savings				Savings

						Issue												Issue



						Amount												Amount

						Dated												Dated

						Year		Prin (5/1)		Rate		Interest		Total				Year		Prin (5/1)		Rates		Interest		Total

						2024								0				2024												0								0

						2025								0				2025								0												0

						2026								0				2026								0												0

						2027								0				2027								0												0

						2028								0				2028								0												0

						2029								0				2029								0												0

						2030								0				2030								0												0

						2031								0				2031								0												0

						2032								0				2032								0												0

						2033								0				2033								0												0

						2034								0				2034								0												0

						2035								0				2035		0						0								0				0

						2036								0				2036								0								0				0

						2037								0				2037								0								0				0

						2038												2038								0								0				0

						2039												2039								0								0				0

						2040												2040								0								0				0

						2041												2041								0								0				0

						2042												2042								0								0				0

						2043												2043								0								0				0



						Total		0				0		0				Total		0				0		0												0



						Notes:																								Plus Rounding								0



																														 FUTURE VALUE SAVINGS NET OF COSTS								0



																														PRESENT VALUE SAVINGS AT ____% OF REFUNDED PRINCIPAL 

















&F
Prepared &D		&G




Debt Coverage



																																																																Instructions:								Coverage Req.:

						Table xx																																																										1		Fill out Utility/Revenue & Coverage Required/Desired Source 1

						Revenue Debt Coverage - Impact of Financing Plan																																																										2		Fill out Utility/Revenue & Coverage Required/Desired Source 2

						City of Plymouth, WI																																																										3		Fill out Utility/Revenue & Coverage Required/Desired Source 3

																																																																4		Fill out Utility/Revenue & Coverage Required/Desired Source 4

								 Debt Service										 Debt Service										 Debt Service										 Debt Service										 Debt Service																5		Fill out Utility/Revenue & Coverage Required/Desired Source 5

						Year		Existing Debt		Proposed Debt		Total		Debt Coverage		D.S. Capacity		Existing Debt		Proposed Debt		Total		Debt Coverage		D.S. Capacity		Existing Debt		Proposed Debt		Total		Debt Coverage		D.S. Capacity		Existing Debt		Proposed Debt		Total		Debt Coverage		D.S. Capacity		Existing Debt		Proposed Debt		Total		Debt Coverage		D.S. Capacity		Year						6		Last Audit Year		2020

														$0		@ x								$0		@ x								$0		@ x								$0		@ x								$0		@ x								7		If you don’t see Utility/ Revenue Source needed enter in cell AG30

														2020 Net Revenues										2020 Net Revenues										2020 Net Revenues										2020 Net Revenues										2020 Net Revenues



						2024						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2024										0				0				0				0				0

						2025						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2025

						2026						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2026								Operating Income

						2027						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2027								Plus Depreciation

						2028						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2028

						2029						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2029								Add

						2030						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2030								Interest

						2031						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2031								Misc. Income

						2032						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2032

						2033						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2033								Rev Avail for Debt Service (RADS)		- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

						2034						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2034

						2035						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2035

						2036						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2036								Choose Utility/Revenue Pledge

						2037						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2037								Water

						2038						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2038								Sewer

						2039						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2039								Storm

						2040						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2040								Electric

						2041						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2041								TID #

						2042						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2042										Build your own

						2043						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2043										Build your own

						2044						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2044

						2045						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2045

						2046						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2046

						2047						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2047

						2048						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2048

						2049						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2049

						2050						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2050

						2051						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2051

						2052						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2052

						2053						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A						0		N/A		N/A		2053



						Total		0		0		0						0		0		0						0		0		0						0		0		0						0		0		0						Total



						Notes:















&F
Prepared &D		&G




Advance Refunding





				Refunding Savings - 

				Name of Issue





						Existing Debt Service To Be Refunded (No Longer Paid by Village)												Existing Debt Service Not To Be Refunded (To be Paid by Village)																Debt Service After Refunding												 Total Debt Service to be Paid by Village		Transfer from Prior Issue DSF				Total Savings



						Issue												Issue												Total P&I Existing Issue				Issue



						Amount												Amount																Amount

						Dated												Dated																Dated

						Year		Prin (12/1)		Rate		Interest		Total				Year		Prin (12/1)		Rate		Interest		Total								Year		Prin (12/1)		Rate		Interest		Total

						2019								0				2017								0				0				2017								0				0						0

						2020								0				2018								0				0				2018								0				0						0

						2021								0				2019								0				0				2019								0				0						0

						2022								0				2020								0				0				2020								0				0						0

						2023								0				2021								0				0				2021								0				0						0

						2024								0				2022								0				0				2022								0				0						0

						2025								0				2023								0				0				2023								0				0						0

						2026								0				2024								0				0				2024								0				0						0

						2027								0				2025								0				0				2025								0				0						0

						2028								0				2026								0				0				2026								0				0						0





						Total		0				0		0				Total		0				0		0				0				Total		0				0		0				0		0				0



																																														Plus Rounding



																																														 FUTURE VALUE SAVINGS NET OF COSTS						0



																																														PRESENT VALUE SAVINGS AT _____% OF REFUNDED PRINCIPAL 						0

						1.  Estimated rates based on __________________





















image1.png



image2.jpeg



image3.png



image4.png





5

Existing G.O. Debt Structure

Annual Taxes
Year Less: Less: Less: Less: Less: Tax Rate $250,000 Year

Ending Water Utility TID 4 TID 5 TID 6 Per $1,000 Home Ending

2024 2,898,968 (340,825) (429,881) (1,284,114) (249,888) (107,300) 486,960 911,847,000 $0.53 $133.51 2024
2025 1,502,556 (342,000) (435,106) (243,175) (99,675) 382,600 947,818,994 $0.40 $100.92 2025
2026 784,900 (288,675) (172,400) (97,125) 226,700 1,151,589,570 $0.20 $49.21 2026
2027 795,900 (290,875) (173,350) (104,425) 227,250 1,197,019,311 $0.19 $47.46 2027
2028 571,200 (294,150) (170,050) (107,000) 0 1,244,241,238 $0.00 $0.00 2028
2029 575,250 (293,600) (171,700) (109,950) 0 1,293,326,050 $0.00 $0.00 2029
2030 385,950 (283,050) 0 (102,900) 0 1,344,347,239 $0.00 $0.00 2030
2031 363,600 (267,650) (95,950) 0 1,397,381,192 $0.00 $0.00 2031
2032 0 0 0 0 1,452,507,314 $0.00 $0.00 2032
2033 0 1,509,808,138 $0.00 $0.00 2033
2034 0 1,569,369,457 $0.00 $0.00 2034
2035 0 1,631,280,446 $0.00 $0.00 2035
Total 7,878,324 (2,400,825) (1,284,114) (1,180,563) (824,325) 1,323,510 Total

Notes: Legend:
Represents +/- 25% Change over previous year

Total G.O. 
Debt 

Payments Net Tax Levy
Equalized Value                    

(TID OUT)

Existing Debt



6

Building the Future: CIP

Projects Purpose/Dept. Plan Issue Funding 2025 2026 2027 2028 Totals
0

Mill Pond Dam Dam 2025 G.O. Notes G.O. Debt 1,500,000 1,500,000
Road Project Streets 2025 G.O. Notes G.O. Debt 500,000 500,000
Road Project Utilities Utility 2025 G.O. Notes G.O. Debt 500,000 500,000
Electric Storage Building Electric 2025 G.O. Notes G.O. Debt 1,700,000 1,700,000
Fiber Extension Substation Electric 2025 G.O. Notes G.O. Debt 300,000 300,000
Grove Street Streets 2026 G.O. Notes G.O. Debt 500,000 500,000
Future Capital Project Future Capital 2026 G.O. Notes G.O. Debt 1,000,000 1,000,000
Grove Street Utilities Utility 2026 G.O. Notes G.O. Debt 500,000 500,000
Future Capital Project Future Capital 2026 G.O. Notes G.O. Debt 2,000,000 2,000,000
Fire Truck Fire 2027 G.O. Notes G.O. Debt 2,000,000 2,000,000

0
0

Actual CIP Costs 4,500,000 4,000,000 2,000,000 0 10,500,000



7

Building the Future: Borrowing Assumptions

• The tax impact analysis provided on subsequent slides include the following 
assumptions 

 Borrowing Terms

 Option 1 – 15 Year Amortization for all projects identified in the CIP 

 Option 2 - 20 Year Amortization for all projects identified in the CIP

 Interest Rates 

 4.25% for 20 Year Amortization  



8

Building the Future: Projected Issue Sizing
2025 2026 2027

G.O. Notes
Dam 

Portion
Streets 
Portion

Utility 
Portion

Electric 
Portion

G.O. Notes
Streets 
Portion

Future 
Capital

Utility 
Portion

Future 
Capital

G.O. Notes
Fire 

Portion

 
CIP Projects1

Mill Pond Dam 1,500,000      1,500,000 -                   -                   
Road Project 500,000          500,000 -                   -                   
Road Project Utilities 500,000          500,000 -                   -                   
Electric Storage Building 1,700,000      1,700,000 -                   -                   
Fiber Extension Substation 300,000          300,000 -                   -                   
Grove Street -                   500,000          500,000 -                   
Future Capital Project -                   1,000,000      1,000,000 -                   
Grove Street Utilities 500,000          500,000 -                   
Future Capital Project 2,000,000      2,000,000 -                   
Fire Truck 2,000,000      2,000,000
Subtotal Project Costs 4,500,000 1,500,000 500,000 500,000 2,000,000 4,000,000 500,000 1,000,000 500,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000

CIP Projects1 4,500,000 1,500,000 500,000 500,000 2,000,000 4,000,000 500,000 1,000,000 500,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000

Estimated Issuance Expenses 127,275 42,471 14,204 14,204 56,396 119,325 14,952 29,758 14,952 59,663 87,763 87,763
Maximum Underwriter's Discount 12.50 57,125 19,063 6,375 6,375 25,313 12.50 50,875 6,375 12,688 6,375 25,438 12.50 25,813 25,813
Subtotal Issuance Expenses 127,275 42,471 14,204 14,204 56,396 119,325 14,952 29,758 14,952 59,663 87,763 87,763

TOTAL TO BE FINANCED 4,627,275 1,542,471 514,204 514,204 2,056,396 4,119,325 514,952 1,029,758 514,952 2,059,663 2,087,763 2,087,763

Estimated Interest Earnings 5.38% (60,525) (20,175) (6,725) (6,725) (26,900) 5.38% (53,800) (6,725) (13,450) (6,725) (26,900) 5.38% (26,900) (26,900)
Assumed spend down (months) 3.00 3.00 3.00
Rounding 3,250               2,704 2,521 2,521 (4,496) 4,475               1,773 (1,308) 1,773 2,238 4,138               4,138

NET BOND SIZE 4,570,000      1,525,000  510,000     510,000     2,025,000  4,070,000      510,000     1,015,000  510,000     2,035,000  2,065,000      2,065,000  



9

Building the Future: Tax Impact Analysis

Annual Total Tax Annual Total Tax Annual 
Year Tax Rate $250,000 Rate for $250,000 Rate for $250,000 Year

Ending Per $1,000 Home Debt Service Home Debt Service Home Ending

2024 $0.53 $134 $0.53 $134 $0.53 $134 2024
2025 $0.40 $101 $0.40 $101 $0.40 $101 2025
2026 $0.20 $49 $0.41 $102 $0.40 $99 2026
2027 $0.19 $47 $0.58 $145 $0.49 $123 2027
2028 $0.00 $0 $0.57 $141 $0.47 $117 2028
2029 $0.00 $0 $0.54 $136 $0.45 $113 2029
2030 $0.00 $0 $0.52 $130 $0.43 $108 2030
2031 $0.00 $0 $0.49 $123 $0.41 $104 2031
2032 $0.00 $0 $0.48 $119 $0.39 $98 2032
2033 $0.00 $0 $0.45 $113 $0.39 $97 2033
2034 $0.00 $0 $0.43 $108 $0.37 $93 2034
2035 $0.00 $0 $0.41 $104 $0.36 $89 2035
2036 $0.00 $0 $0.40 $100 $0.34 $86 2036
2037 $0.00 $0 $0.39 $97 $0.33 $82 2037
2038 $0.00 $0 $0.37 $93 $0.32 $79 2038
2039 $0.00 $0 $0.35 $88 $0.31 $76 2039
2040 $0.00 $0 $0.34 $85 $0.29 $74 2040
2041 $0.00 $0 $0.25 $62 $0.28 $70 2041
2042 $0.00 $0 $0.09 $22 $0.27 $67 2042
2043 $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0 $0.26 $65 2043
2044 $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0 $0.25 $62 2044
2045 $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0 $0.24 $60 2045
2046 $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0 $0.17 $42 2046
2047 $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0 $0.06 $15 2047
2048 $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0 2048
Total 331$                2,003$         2,055$        Total

Projects with 20 year 
AmortizationCurrent - Base Case

Projects with 15 year 
Amortization



10

Option 1: 15 – Year Amortization

2025 G.O. Notes 2026 G.O. Notes 2027 G.O. Notes
4,570,000 4,070,000 2,065,000 Total Levy Change Total Tax Annual Taxes Annual Taxes

Dated: 5/1/2025 Dated: 5/1/2026 Dated: 5/1/2027 Less: Less: Net Debt from Prior Rate for $250,000 Difference Year
Total Principal and Interest Total Principal and Interest Total Principal and Interest Utility Electric Service Levy Year Debt Service Home From Existing Ending

0 0 0 0 0 486,960 $0.53 $134 $0.00 2024
0 0 0 0 0 382,600 (104,360) $0.40 $101 $0 2025

470,132 0 0 (43,679) (183,605) 469,548 86,948 $0.41 $102 $53 2026
370,733 364,623 0 (87,710) (181,910) 692,986 223,438 $0.58 $145 $97 2027
426,804 363,914 187,171 (91,015) (182,760) 704,113 11,128 $0.57 $141 $141 2028
421,745 370,486 187,550 (93,887) (183,501) 702,393 (1,721) $0.54 $136 $136 2029
411,609 371,732 188,175 (91,683) (179,157) 700,676 (1,717) $0.52 $130 $130 2030
406,382 362,804 188,681 (89,481) (179,723) 688,664 (12,012) $0.49 $123 $123 2031
410,794 363,690 189,002 (92,189) (180,107) 691,190 2,526 $0.48 $119 $119 2032
404,843 369,111 184,227 (94,713) (180,311) 683,158 (8,032) $0.45 $113 $113 2033
398,712 369,067 184,356 (92,144) (180,333) 679,658 (3,500) $0.43 $108 $108 2034
392,383 363,744 189,199 (89,573) (180,167) 675,586 (4,072) $0.41 $104 $104 2035
395,611 363,128 188,756 (91,900) (179,783) 675,811 225 $0.40 $100 $100 2036
398,138 371,876 188,114 (94,015) (179,148) 684,965 9,154 $0.39 $97 $97 2037
399,845 369,920 187,242 (90,989) (183,113) 682,905 (2,060) $0.37 $93 $93 2038
395,162 362,438 186,107 (92,728) (181,375) 669,605 (13,300) $0.35 $88 $88 2039
398,678 363,724 184,654 (94,021) (178,894) 674,141 4,537 $0.34 $85 $85 2040

0 368,190 187,470 (46,024) 0 509,636 (164,505) $0.25 $62 $62 2041
0 0 189,301 0 0 189,301 (320,335) $0.09 $22 $22 2042
0 0 0 0 0 0 (189,301) $0.00 $0 $0 2043
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00 $0 $0 2044
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00 $0 $0 2045
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00 $0 $0 2046
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00 $0 $0 2047
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00 $0 $0 2048
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00 $0 $0 2049
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00 $0 $0 2050
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00 $0 $0 2051
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00 $0 $0 2052
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2053

6,101,568 5,498,445 2,810,003 (1,375,747) (2,713,885) 1,672 Total

Proposed Debt
Abatements Debt Service Levy Taxes



11

Option 2: 20 – Year Amortization

2025 G.O. Notes 2026 G.O. Notes 2027 G.O. Notes
4,570,000 4,070,000 2,065,000 Total Levy Change Total Tax Annual Taxes Annual Taxes

Dated: 5/1/2025 Dated: 5/1/2026 Dated: 5/1/2027 Less: Less: Net Debt from Prior Rate for $250,000 Difference Year
Total Principal and Interest Total Principal and Interest Total Principal and Interest Utility Electric Service Levy Year Debt Service Home From Existing Ending

0 0 0 0 0 486,960 $0.53 $134 $0.00 2024
0 0 0 0 0 382,600 (104,360) $0.40 $101 $0 2025

423,415 0 0 (40,649) (151,868) 457,599 74,999 $0.40 $99 $50 2026
286,434 306,361 0 (76,373) (154,083) 589,589 131,991 $0.49 $123 $76 2027
341,286 313,264 160,627 (79,598) (151,315) 584,263 (5,326) $0.47 $117 $117 2028
344,943 312,485 159,807 (78,115) (153,506) 585,614 1,351 $0.45 $113 $113 2029
338,427 311,619 156,890 (76,646) (150,610) 579,679 (5,935) $0.43 $108 $108 2030
341,730 305,667 158,926 (75,178) (152,624) 578,520 (1,159) $0.41 $104 $104 2031
339,761 304,622 155,870 (73,710) (154,456) 572,086 (6,434) $0.39 $98 $98 2032
347,431 308,298 157,718 (77,152) (151,198) 585,097 13,011 $0.39 $97 $97 2033
344,738 311,602 159,376 (80,410) (152,850) 582,456 (2,641) $0.37 $93 $93 2034
346,763 309,627 155,938 (78,573) (154,315) 579,439 (3,018) $0.36 $89 $89 2035
338,550 312,363 157,404 (76,730) (150,665) 580,922 1,484 $0.34 $86 $86 2036
340,051 304,863 158,675 (74,868) (151,877) 576,842 (4,080) $0.33 $82 $82 2037
336,096 307,082 159,728 (72,977) (152,823) 577,105 263 $0.32 $79 $79 2038
346,026 303,857 160,540 (75,899) (153,296) 581,228 4,123 $0.31 $76 $76 2039
344,532 314,567 156,173 (78,461) (153,199) 583,612 2,385 $0.29 $74 $74 2040
342,295 309,031 156,421 (75,795) (152,748) 579,203 (4,409) $0.28 $70 $70 2041
339,583 307,883 156,089 (77,980) (152,061) 573,514 (5,689) $0.27 $67 $67 2042
341,193 311,140 160,277 (79,923) (151,098) 581,589 8,076 $0.26 $65 $65 2043
332,233 308,719 159,102 (76,724) (149,855) 573,474 (8,115) $0.25 $62 $62 2044
337,590 305,726 157,639 (73,499) (148,335) 579,121 5,647 $0.24 $60 $60 2045

0 307,050 155,884 (40,940) 0 421,994 (157,127) $0.17 $42 $42 2046
0 0 158,720 0 0 158,720 (263,274) $0.06 $15 $15 2047
0 0 0 0 0 0 (158,720) $0.00 $0 $0 2048
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00 $0 $0 2049
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00 $0 $0 2050
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00 $0 $0 2051
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00 $0 $0 2052
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2053

6,853,073 6,175,820 3,161,799 (1,540,198) (3,042,780) 1,724 Total

Proposed Debt
Abatements Debt Service Levy Taxes



12

Building the Future: G.O. Debt Capacity

Projected  Existing  Combined Principal  
Year Equalized Principal Existing Year

Ending Value (TID IN)1 Debt Limit Outstanding % of Limit 2025 G.O. Notes 2026 G.O. Notes 2027 G.O. Notes & Proposed Ending

2023 1,111,655,400 55,582,770 7,450,000 13% $7,450,000 13% $48,132,770 2023
2024 1,156,148,265 57,807,413 4,710,000 8% $4,710,000 8% $53,097,413 2024
2025 1,202,421,911 60,121,096 3,300,000 5% 4,570,000 $7,870,000 13% $52,251,096 2025
2026 1,250,547,612 62,527,381 2,580,000 4% 4,420,000 4,070,000 $11,070,000 18% $51,457,381 2026
2027 1,300,599,495 65,029,975 1,830,000 3% 4,180,000 3,940,000 2,065,000 $12,015,000 18% $53,014,975 2027
2028 1,352,654,653 67,632,733 1,290,000 2% 3,920,000 3,725,000 2,000,000 $10,935,000 16% $56,697,733 2028
2029 1,406,793,266 70,339,663 735,000 1% 3,650,000 3,495,000 1,890,000 $9,770,000 14% $60,569,663 2029
2030 1,463,098,720 73,154,936 360,000 0% 3,380,000 3,255,000 1,775,000 $8,770,000 12% $64,384,936 2030
2031 1,521,657,743 76,082,887 0 0% 3,100,000 3,015,000 1,655,000 $7,770,000 10% $68,312,887 2031
2032 1,582,560,530 79,128,027 0% 2,800,000 2,765,000 1,530,000 $7,095,000 9% $72,033,027 2032
2033 1,645,900,889 82,295,044 0% 2,495,000 2,500,000 1,405,000 $6,400,000 8% $75,895,044 2033
2034 1,711,776,380 85,588,819 0% 2,180,000 2,225,000 1,275,000 $5,680,000 7% $79,908,819 2034
2035 1,780,288,471 89,014,424 0% 1,855,000 1,945,000 1,135,000 $4,935,000 6% $84,079,424 2035
2036 1,851,542,687 92,577,134 0% 1,510,000 1,655,000 990,000 $4,155,000 4% $88,422,134 2036
2037 1,925,648,780 96,282,439 0% 1,155,000 1,345,000 840,000 $3,340,000 3% $92,942,439 2037
2038 2,002,720,894 100,136,045 0% 790,000 1,025,000 685,000 $2,500,000 2% $97,636,045 2038
2039 2,082,877,739 104,143,887 0% 405,000 700,000 525,000 $1,630,000 2% $102,513,887 2039
2040 2,166,242,780 108,312,139 0% 0 360,000 360,000 $720,000 1% $107,592,139 2040
2041 2,252,944,421 112,647,221 0% 0 0 185,000 $185,000 0% $112,462,221 2041
2042 2,343,116,206 117,155,810 0% 0 0 0 $0 0% $117,155,810 2042
2043 2,436,897,024 121,844,851 0% 0 0 0 $0 0% $121,844,851 2043
2044 2,534,431,323 126,721,566 0% 0 0 0 $0 0% $126,721,566 2044

% of Limit
Residual 
Capacity

Proposed DebtExisting Debt



TID ANALYSIS
2024 Strategic Planning Workshop

7/26/2024 13



14

• Key acronyms:

 TIF = Tax Increment Financing (the tool)

 TID = Tax Increment District (where the tool is used - boundary)

• Powerful economic development tool

• Allows municipalities to capture incremental property tax revenue from 
growth in defined area & use it to benefit that area

What is Tax Increment Financing?



15

Building Blocks: TIF Cash Flows
Eq

ua
liz

ed
  V

al
ue

Time

Baseline Property Value

 
Value After 

Termination of 
TID

Creation Termination

Tax Increment

Captured
Equalized

Value



16

Building Blocks: TID Tax Levies
Eq

ua
liz

ed
  V

al
ue

Time

Baseline Property Value

 

Creation Termination

Tax Increment

Captured
Equalized 

Value

Jurisdiction Mill Rate

Local $6.50

County $4.00

School $7.50

VTAE $2.00

TOTAL $20.00

The TID receives taxes on the 
increment value at the combined 
rate of all taxing entities.

All taxing jurisdictions within TID 
boundary continue to receive 
their share of the tax levy on the 
base value of the TID.



17

Why use TIF?

THE INTENT 
 Require cost participation amongst all 

taxing jurisdictions that ultimately 
benefit from increased property values

 Promote economic development and 
redevelopment

 Address lack of other incentives and 
financial resources

 Promote cooperation between public 
and private sectors



18

Existing TIDs Incremental Value

• New increment valuations will be released on August 1st 
 TID No. 4

 Created in 2001.  Incremental value is $166.4M

 Closed with 2025 increment being used for Affordable Housing Initiatives

 Will have a positive impact on the 2026 budget

 TID No. 5

 Created in 2008.  Incremental value is $25.6M

 Positive fund balance - no projected closure at this time

 TID No. 6

 Created in 2011.  Incremental value is $7.8M

 Negative fund balance - no projected closure at this time

 



19

Future TIDs

• Currently working on two new TIDs 
 TID No. 7

 Eastside of City to accommodate several proposed housing developments and a potential commercial 
development

 Current timetable has the TID being created this fall

 TID No. 8

 Downtown TID to accommodate a potential commercial development(s) 

 Current timetable has the TID being created later this year 



20

AQ
&



1 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
City of Plymouth 
128 Smith St. - P.O. Box 107 
Plymouth, WI  53073-0107 
  
 

 
  
 

 
 
 

Telephone: (920) 893-3745 
Facsimile: (920) 893-0183 

     Web Site:        plymouthgov.com 
 
 

 
DATE: July 23, 2024 

TO: Mayor and Common Council 
 
FROM: Tim Blakeslee, City Administrator Utilities Manager  
 
RE: Approval of Resolution No. 9 Amending the Building Code Fee Schedule 
 

 
Background: Per municipal code, Building Code fees are set by resolution from time by the 
Common Council.  Pending Common Council approval of the agreement with Witkowski 
Inspections, Staff recommends the approval of the attached resolution which matches the 
schedule of fees outlined in the agreement with Witkowski Inspections.  
 
Recommendation: Approval of Resolution No. 9 Amending the Building Code Fee 
Schedule 
 
Attachment 1: 
• Resolution No. 9 



CITY OF PLYMOUTH, WISCONSIN    
RESOLUTION NO. ______ of 2024 

RESOLUTION AMENDING THE BUILDING CODE FEE SCHEDULE 
 

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Plymouth has determined that the 
following fees bear a reasonable relationship to the service for which the fee is imposed 
as required by Wis. Stat. § 66.0628. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Common Council of the City of Plymouth, 
pursuant to the Building Code Ordinance, does hereby amend the Building Code Fee 
Schedule to include the following fees for the procedures, permits and applications 
required by the Plymouth Building Code Ordinances: 

items reflected in cents are per sq. ft.  Permit Cost 
Minimum Permit 

Fee 
Misc. Items $55.00 

New Home Project 
not inclusive to all fees 

Single Family-NSFD $800.00 

New Home Project 
not inclusive to all fees Two Family- Duplex $1,000.00 

Note: Any dwelling, 
one or two family 
having a gross finished 
area greater than 
2,999 sq. ft. will be 
assessed a fee of $ .10 
per sq. ft for the 
permit above standard 
fee 

  $0.10 

Manufactured 
Home 

Home with or without foundation $230.00 

Certificate of 
Occupancy   $60.00 

State Seal- New 
Homes 

Required for all 1 & 2 Family Homes (pass 
through) 

$40.00 

Residential: 
Addition w/ Plumbing $440.00 

  w/o Plumbing $385.00 
Remodeling w/ Plumbing $225.00 

  w/o Plumbing $175.00 
Finish Basement w/ Plumbing $220.00 

  w/o Plumbing $165.00 
Accessory Bldg. / 

Shed 
w/ Electrical $65.00 

or Gazebos w/o Electrical $65.00 

Attached Garage   $175.00 

Detached Garage   $110.00 
Decks Attached or Detached $120.00 



Porches Attached or Detached $110.00 
Pool In-Ground $150.00 
Pool Above Ground $75.00 

Electical Service: Overhead/ Underground $65.00 
Electical General Wiring $65.00 

HVAC Furnace/ Space Heater/ A-C &/orSolid Fuel 
Appliance 

$65.00 

Plumbing General Connections $65.00 

Commercial: 
New Structure Business; Office; Multi-Family;Mercantile; ect. $0.23 

  Manufacturing; Industrial; Storage; ect. $0.17 

Remodel; Additions; Alterations - includes all disiciplines 
Base Fee            $200  

Business; Office; Multi-Family; Mercantile; ect. (Sq ft) $0.09 
Manufacturing; Industrial; Storage; ect. (Sq ft) $0.09 

Plan Review (per hour/ if needed) $75.00 

Commercial Electrical 
Single Phase < 200 Amps $120.00 

3- Phase Service $220.00 
Temporary Service $120.00 

General Wiring - Combined Commerical  (sq ft) $0.05 

General Wiring -  Industrial  (Sq ft)  $0.04 

      
Commercial Plumbing 

General Connections - Minimum Permit Fee $65.00 
New Commercial Plumbing Construction (Excluding mfg/ind) (Sq ft) $0.05 

Manufacturing & Industrial Plumbing (Sq ft) $0.04 
Sanitary/ Sewer Connection $65.00 

Plan Review (per hour/ if needed) $100  

Commercial HVAC 
Boilers; Roof-top Units; Furnace Solid Fuel Appliances; Space Heaters $65.00 

New Commercial HVAC Construction per sq. ft. (Excl.  mfg/ind)(Sq ft) $0.50 
Manufacturing and Industrial HVAC (sq. ft.) $0.30 

Plan Review (per hour/ if needed) 75.00 

Sprinkler Systems/ Fire Supression 
Fire System Installed System w/ Fire Chief and Inspector 

walk-through 
$115.00 

Misc. / Signage / Ect. 
Moving a Building Over a public way- Principal $65.00 

  over a public way- Accessory $35.00 
Wrecking or Razing Principal Structure $65.00 

  Accessory Structure $25.00 
Misc Inspection Special Inspections, Reports & Letters (one 

event) 
65.00 



Early Start Fee Commercial $100.00 
Early Start Fee Residential $100.00 

Permit Renewal – 
One time only 

  $30.00 

Flammable Liquid 
Storage  

$10.00/1000 gallons. Up to $100.00 per tank 
$11.00 

Residential 
Improvements Not 

Requiring 
Inspections Valued 

under $5,000 

(Roofing, siding, soffit/fascia/gutters, 
cabinets, countertops, fixtures, windows, 

doors) 
$30.00 

Residential 
Improvements Not 

Requiring 
Inspections Valued 

over $5,000 

Additional $6.00 for each $1,000 cost 
thereafter rounded up to nearest 

whole $1,000 of value. (see above for list) 

$30.00 plus $6.00 per 
$1,000 

Erosion Control Commercial/Residential $82  

Commercial & 
Residential 

Relaying/Replacing 
Sanitary or Storm 

Sewer or other  
     underground 

plumbing requiring 
inspection  

Commercial/Residential $55 plus $10 per 100 ft 

Court 
Appearance (Per 

Hour) 
130 per hour $130 per hour 

Property 
Maintiance 

Inspection (As 
Needed) 

75 per hour $75 per hour 

 

PENALTY FOR NOT TAKING A PERMIT OUT SHALL BE DOUBLE THE FEE.   

 
Passed and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Plymouth on this 30th day of July, 
2024 to take effect on January 1, 2025. 
       
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Donald O. Pohlman, Mayor 



Attest: 

_____________________________________ 
Anna Voigt, City Clerk 


	Common Council Agenda 7-30-24
	Consent Agenda
	3A. Common Council Meeting Minutes July 9, 2024
	3BI. Approve City and Utility Report Electric, Water and Sewer Sales Report - May 2024
	3BII. Utility Related Write Offs for July - $1,557.53
	3C. Acknowledge Minutes for Filing
	3D. Approve Street Use Closure from Sarah Maki for August 15, 2024, 3 PM - 8PM on Babcock St.
	3E. Approve Room Tax Permit Application for Country Living in the City at 311 Frederick St.
	3F. Approve Job Description for Police Support Specialist and Police Support Specialist - Municipal Court Clerk

	Public Hearing
	6A. Public Hearing followed by Discussion and Action: Ordinance No. 9 Floodplain

	Ordinance
	7A. Ordinance No. 10 - An Ordinance Amending Section 2-4-13 of the General Code of Ordinances of the City of Plymouth, Wisconsin Regarding Committee Residency Requirements

	New Business
	8A. Approval of Addition to the Outage Management System Project
	8B. Approval of Agreement with Witkowski Inspections Agency, LLC for Building Inspector Services
	8C. Approval of Contract Amendment for Ehlers to Conduct Proforma Reviews
	8D. Approval of Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Service with Kapur
	8E. Capital Planning and Tax Increment District (TID) Update from Ehlers

	Resolution
	9A. Approval of Resolution No. 9 Amending The Building Code Fee Schedule




